
1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
Folsom City Hall | City Council Chambers, First Floor 

50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA  95630 

August 27, 2024, 6:30 PM 

 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers generally have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) 

changes that time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

 
 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


2 

 

 

 

 

City Council Regular Meeting 
Folsom City Hall | City Council Chambers, First Floor 

50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA  95630 
 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, August 27, 2024 6:30 PM 
 

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor 

 

Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember 
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember Anna Rohrbough, Councilmember 

 
AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:      Rodriguez, Rohrbough, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski  

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are generally limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

AGENDA UPDATE 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one motion. 
Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

1. Approval of July 23, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 

2. Approval of August 8, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes 

3. Ordinance No. 1347 – An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adopting Prima Facie 
Speed Limits on Folsom Lake Crossing, White Rock Road, and Savannah Parkway (Second 
Reading and Adoption) 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


3 

4. Resolution No. 11238 – A Resolution Electing the Population and Inflation Factors and 
Establishing the Fiscal Year 2024-25 Appropriations Limit 

5. Resolution No. 11239 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Purchase 
Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. for One Pierce Velocity PUC Type 1 Fire 
Engine 

6. Resolution No. 11240 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 
to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 22-007) with PSOMAS for Additional Construction 
Management and Inspection Services for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement 
Project (Project WW1404) and Appropriation of Funds 

7. Resolution No. 11241 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Cannabis 
Tax Grant in the Amount of $83,029.81 from the California Highway Patrol and Appropriation of 
Funds 

8. Resolution No. 11242 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 
to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 24-006) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Additional 
Design and Engineering Services During Construction for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project 
(Project WA2402) 

9. Resolution No. 11243 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the 
Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project (Project WA2402) 

10. Resolution No. 11244 – A Resolution of the Folsom City Council Supporting California 
Proposition 36 "Increase Drug and Theft Penalties and Reduce Homelessness" 

11. Resolution No. 11245 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Pape Machinery, Inc. for the Purchase of a 12 Yard Vacuum/Sewer Cleaning Truck and 
Appropriation of Funds 

12. Resolution No. 11246 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Euro Style Management for the Construction of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project 
(Project PW2402) and Appropriation of Funds 

13. Resolution No. 11248 – A Resolution to Reject all Bids for the Pavement Repair and Resurfacing 
Project FY 24-25, Project No. 8017 

14. Resolution No. 11249 – A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing the 
City Manager or City Manager's Designee to Execute Agreements with California Department of 
Transportation for the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program for a Sustainable 
Transit Connections to Health Services Planning and Feasibility Study and Appropriation of 
Funds 

15. Resolution No. 11254 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement with Habitat for Humanity of Greater Sacramento for the Project 
Located at the Address Formerly Listed as 300 Persifer for the Purpose of Developing Affordable 
Housing 

16. Resolution No. 11255 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision 
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch 
Phase 2B Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch 
Phase 2B Subdivision 

 

 

 

Page 3



4 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

17. City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential Capacity Project and 
Related Actions 

i. Resolution No. 11250- A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Certifying the 
Subsequent Environmental Impact Report for the 2035 City of Folsom General Plan 
Amendments Increased Residential Capacity Project and Related Actions 

ii. Resolution No.11251- A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Amending the 
2035 City of Folsom General Plan as it Relates to the Increased Residential Capacity Project 
and Related Actions 

iii. Resolution No 11252- A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Amending the 
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan as it Relates to the Increased Residential Capacity Project and 
Related Actions 

NEW BUSINESS: 

18. Resolution No. 11253 - A Resolution to Approve and Adopt A City-Wide Pay Schedule as 
Required by the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) 

COUNCIL REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

Page 4



5 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page is intentionally left blank  

to facilitate double-sided printing  

and minimize paper use.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6



File 034-21 24-001
Folsom City Council Minutes

July 23,2024

Gity Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, July 23, 2024 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm with Vice Mayor Aquino presiding

ROLL GALL:

CouncilmembersPresent: AnnaRohrbough,Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Sarah Aquino, Vice MaYor

Councilmembers Absent: Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

1. Sharon Kindle
2. Cesar Plascencia
3. Margie Donovan
4. Lejas Sood
5. Dennis Rodgers
6. Justin Raithel

AGENDA UPDATE

Assistant City Attorney Sari Dierking advised that there are updates for items 6 and 8

CONSENT GALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one motion.

Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

1. Approval of July 9,2024 Special and RegularMeeting Minutes

2. Appointment of Two At-Large Members to the Folsom Landscaping and Lighting District

Advisory Committee to Represent the American River Canyon North #2 District and the Willow

Springs District
Droft- Not Official until Approved by the City Council Poge 7

Page 7

08/27/2024 Item No.1.



File 034-21 24-001
Folsom City Council Minutes

July 23,2024

3. Ordinance No. 1346 - An Uncodified Ordinance to Amend the Zoning District for a2.47-acre
parcel (Lot 1) from R-1-ML and A-1-A to R-1-ML and to Amend the Zoning District tor a2.14-
acre parcel (Lot 2) from A-1-A to R-1-ML for the 1000 East Natoma Rezone to Residential
Project (Second Reading and Adoption)

4. Resolution No. 1 1237 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Got Power lnc. DBA C D & Power for Replacement of the City of Folsom Water Treatment
Plant Generator

Councilmember Chalamcherla commented on item 2 on the agenda to thank Mark Klovee and Paul

Romero for volunteering to serve on the L&L Advisory Committee.

Motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Ghalamcherla, to approve the
consent calendar. Motion passed by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Rohrbough, Ghalamcherla, Rodriguez, Aquino
NOES: None
ABSENT: Kozlowski
ABSTAIN: None

PUBLIC HEARING:

5. Ordinance No. 1347 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adopting Prima Facie
Speed Limits on Folsom Lake Crossing, White Rock Road, and Savannah Parkway (lntroduction
and First Reading)

Public Works Director Mark Rackovan gave a presentation and responded to questions from the City
Council.

The public hearing opened at 6:55 p.m. Hearing no requests to speak, the public hearing closed.

Motion by Gouncilmember Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember Rohrbough, to introduce
Ordinance No. 1347. Motion passed by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Rohrbough, Rodriguez, Aquino
NOES: Ghalamcherla
ABSENT: Kozlowski
ABSTAIN: None

6. Resolution No. 1 1 232 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Approving and
Confirming the Report of Delinquent Utilities Charges and Requesting Sacramento County to
Collect Such Charges on the Tax Roll (amended)

Revenue Services Supervisor Liz Hanna made a presentation.

The public hearing opened at 6:59 p.m. Hearing no requests to speak, the public hearing closed

Draft- Not Officiol until Approved by the City Council Poge 2

Page 8

08/27/2024 Item No.1.



File 034-21 24-001
Folsom City Council Minutes

July 23,2024

Assistant City Attorney Sari Dierking advised the City Councilto approve the updated report to reflect
the updated amounts.

Motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember Ghalamcherla, to approve
Resolution No. 11232 as updated. Motion passed by the following roll-callvote:

AYES: Rohrbough, Chalamcherla, Rodriguez, Aquino
NOES: None
ABSENT: Kozlowski
ABSTAIN: None

7 . Resolution No. 1 1233 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 11172 and Approving the
Updated City lmpact and Connection Fee Schedule for Law Enforcement, Fire Suppression,
General Facilities, Vehicles and Equipment, Park lmprovement, Humbug-Willow Creek, Housing
Trust, Water, Sanitary Sewer, Solid Waste, Transportation lmprovement, Drainage, and Light
Rail lmpact Fees

Revenue Services Supervisor Liz Hanna made a presentation. Chief Financial Officer Stacey Tamagni
and Community Development Director Pam Johns responded to questions from the City Council.

The public hearing opened at7:Q4 p.m. Hearing no requests to speak, the public hearing closed.

Motion by Vice Mayor Aquino, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, to approve Resolution No.
11233. Motion passed by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Rohrbough, Ghalamcherla, Rodriguez, Aquino
NOES: None
ABSENT: Kozlowski
ABSTAIN: None

8. Resolution No. 11235 - A Resolution Amending Resolution No. 11219 and Enacting the Annual
lnflationary Adjustment for City User Fees for Planning

Revenue Services Supervisor Liz Hanna made a presentation. Chief Financial Officer Stacey Tamagni
responded to questions from the City Council.

The public hearing opened at 7:06 p.m. Hearing no requests to speak, the public hearing closed.

Motion by Gouncilmember Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember Ghalamcherla, to approve
Resolution No. 11235. Motion passed by the following roll-callvote:

AYES: Rohrbough, Chalamcherla, Rodriguez, Aquino
NOES: None
ABSENT: Kozlowski
ABSTAIN: None

9. Resolution No. 11236 - A Resolution Approving the Final Engineer's Report for the Following
Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 American River Canyon North,
American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks,

Droft- Not Official until Approved by the City Council Poge 3

Page 9

08/27/2024 Item No.1.



File 034-21 24-001
Folsom City Council Minutes

July 23,2024

Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3,

Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge ll/Reflections ll, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2,

Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie
Oaks Ranch, Prairie Oaks Ranch No. 2, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook,
Steeplechase, The Rbsidences at American River Canyon, The Residences at American River

Canyon ll, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates
South, and Willow SPrings

Municipal Landscape Services Manager Jamison Larsen made a presentation and responded to
questions from the City Council.

The public hearing opened at 7:09 p.m. Hearing no requests to speak, the public hearing was closed.

Motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Gouncilmember Chalamcherla, to approve
Resolution No. 11236. Motion passed by the following roll-callvote:

AYES: Rohrbough, Chalamcherla, Rodriguez, Aquino
NOES: None
ABSENT: Kozlowski
ABSTAIN: None

NEW BUSINESS

10. Resolution No. 1 1 234 - A Resolution of the City of Folsom Conditionally Approving an

Affordable Housing Loan in the Amount of $2,700,000 from the City's Housing Fund to Pacific
West Communities, lnc. Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Loan Agreement and

Related Documents for the Construction of 52 Affordable Housing Units at the Proposed
Harrington Grove Multifamily Affordable Housing Development, and Appropriation of Funds

Community Development Department Senior Planner Stephanie Henry made a presentation and

responded to questions from the City Council.

Prolect proponent Mike Kelly, Pacific Companies, spoke briefly regarding their projects.

Motion by Gouncilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Ghalamcherla, to approve
Resotution No. 11234. Motion passed by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Rohrbough, Chalamcherla, Rodriguez, Aquino
NOES: None
ABSENT: Kozlowski
ABSTAIN: None

COUNCIL ESTS FOR FUTURE ITEMS

Councilmember Rodriguez commented about the study mission to Columbus, Ohio and requested to

have Choose Folsom do a presentation regarding the trip.

Councilmember Rohrbough commented about the Kids Play Park "Castle Park" project and requested
a progress update. She also requested to have the economic development consultant provide their
report at the 8127 Cily Council meeting.

Droft- Not Officiot until Approved by the City Council Page 4

Page 10

08/27/2024 Item No.1.



File 034-21 24-001
Folsom City Council Minutes

July 23,2024

CITY MANAGER REPORTS

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke about the Sacramento Regional Transit construction project and

the extension of bus, bridge and road closures, as well as about the Spirit of Folsom Award and the
Battle of Badges Blood Drive.

GOUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilmember Chalamcherla spoke about the coffee with a cop event at the Big Wave Coffee Shop.

Councilmember Rohrbough spoke about the school board decision reducing bus transportation,
thanked Mark Rackovan and Marie McKeeth for coming to a meeting with a resident, thanked Chris

O'Keefe for putting a plaque on a bench in her neighborhood, and thanked Kelly Gonzalezfor going on

the Choose Folsom trip in Columbus, Ohio. Lastly, she spoke about recent discussions regarding
public and private partnerships.

Councilmember Rodriguez spoke about moving fonnrard with the support of Prop 36 and about
customer service from the City of Folsom.

Vice Mayor Aquino spoke about the ceremony at the Teichert plant that she attended with the Mayor
regarding 25 million dollars that the Capital SouthEast Connector received from the Department of
Transportation and thanked Congressmen Bera and Kiley for securing the funds, and reminded
everyone about the City Council recess on August 13.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the City Council, the meeting was adjourned
at 7:31 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST:

Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor

Droft- Not Officiol until Approved by the City Council Poge 5

Page 11

08/27/2024 Item No.1.



This page is intentiono,llA Ieft blonk
to focilitote do,uble- sided printing

and minimize paper trse.

CtT Y OF

DISTINCTIVE BY NAAURE
F(}LSOl\{

Page 12

08/27/2024 Item No.1.



File 034-2124-001
Folsom City Council Minutes

August 8,2024

Gity Council Special Meeting

MINUTES

Thursday, August 8,2024 4:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order al4'.01 pm with Mayor Kozlowski presiding

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember
Anna Rohrbough, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - Pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(1): Darlene Miranda v. City of Folsom, Sacramento County Superior Court Case No
23CVo00662

2. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - Pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(1): Darcy Pierce v. City of Folsom, Sacramento County Superior Court Case No.
24CV013645

3. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation - Pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)('1): Robert Ryder v. City of Folsom, et al., Sacramento County Superior Court Case No
24CV014949

4. Public Employee Appointment - Recruitment to Fill the Position of City Manager Following
Retirement Announcement of Current City Manager Pursuant to Government Code section
54e57(bX1)

Motion by Vice Mayor Aquino, second by Councilmember Rodriguez to adjourn to closed
session for the above referenced items. Motion passed by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Aquino,Ghalamcherla,Rodriguez,Rohrbough,Kozlowski
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Droft- Not Official until Approved by the City Council Poge L

Page 13

08/27/2024 Item No.2.



File 034-21 24-001
Folsom City Council Minutes

August 8,2024

RECONVENE

City Attorney Steven Wang announced that no final action was taken in discussion of items 1-3.

Vice Mayor Aquino announced that in consideration of item 4, the Mayor will issue a request for
proposals on August 12 to executive search firms for the recruitment of a city manager; the City Council
will hold a closed session on August 20 at 8:00 am to review proposals and will hold another closed
session on August 28 at 3:00 pm to interview search firms.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the City Council, the meeting was adjourned
at 5:15 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Draft- Not Officiol until Approved by the City Council Poge 2

Page 14

08/27/2024 Item No.2.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1347 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of
Folsom Adopting Prima Facie Speed Limits on Folsom Lake

Crossing, White Rock Road, and Savannah Parkway (Second

Reading And Adoption)

FROM: Public Works Department

RB,CO TION / CITY COUN ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council conduct the second reading and

adopt Ordinance No. 1347 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adopting Prima

Facia Speed Limits on Folsom Lake Crossing, White Rock Road, and Savannah Parkway.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

State law requires local agencies to establish speed limits on public streets based on an Engineering

and Traffic Study for Speed Zoning (ETS). The procedure for conducting such a study is defined

in the California Vehicle Code (CVC) and the Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices

(MUTCD). Whenever a new roadway is opened to traffic or when traffic conditions have

significantly changed on an existing roadway, then an ETS must be conducted by the local agency.

ff tne pfS concludes that aspeed limit higher than the state minimum of 25 miles per hour (MPH)

but less than the state maximum of 65 MPH is recommended, the speed limit must be adopted by

City Council by ordinance, following a public hearing.

POLICY / RULE

Section 10.08.030 of the Folsom Municipal Code states that speed limits shall be established by

an Engineering and Traffic Study and adopted by ordinance of the City Council.

1

Page 15

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



ANALYSIS

Speed limits are set to establish a uniform speed that allows traffic to safely traverse a given road

segment. The underlying theory is that a proper speed limit will improve traffic flow by reducing

conflicts between vehicles traveling at greatly differing speeds. Artificially low limits can create

safety problems (i.e., rear-end collisions, tailgating), while artificially high limits can be unsafe

under typical roadway and environmental conditions. If a proper speed limit is posted, motorists

who significantly exceed the posted limit are clearly unsafe compared to the general traffic flow
and can be cited. Further, an ETS allows speed limits to be enforced with radar.

Speed surveys are necessary to determine speed limits in excess of the minimum speed limit of 25

MPH but less than the state maximum limit of either 55 or 65 MPH, depending on the roadway's

functional classification. Certain roadways or sections of roadways have "prima facie" limits

associated with them. A "prima facie" speed does not require aradar survey, as long as the road

segment in question meets specific requirements. Some examples of "prima facie" limits are as

follows:

25 MPH on residential streets that are less than 40 feet wide, not more than one-half mile

between traffic control devices, and only one lane of traffic per direction.

2. 25 MPH in business districts, as defined by the California Vehicle Code.

3. 25 MPH when passing a senior care facility.

4. 25 MPH when passing a children's play area during times when children are typically
present (usually dawn to dusk)'

5. 25 MPH when passing a school while children are present when the school is not separated

from the roadway by a fence. When the school is fenced, then the 25 MPH limit only

applies when children are going to or coming from school, ifthe roadway is used by school

age pedestrians to access the campus.

6. 15 MPH in alleys.

On roadways that do not meet these criteria, an ETS must be performed to determine the proper

prima facie speed. An ETS evaluates existing roadway geometric conditions, collision history, and

ihe land uses adjacent to a given road segment. A radar survey is conducted to determine the 85th-

percentile speed (the speed that is not exceeded by 85 percent ofvehicles surveyed), the average

ipeed, and the 10 MPH pace (a 10 MPH range of speeds in which the majority of vehicles were

tiaveling). The nearest 5 MPH increment to the 85th-percentile speed is typically deemed the

appropriate speed limit, unless other conditions are present that, in the opinion of the ttaffic

"ttgitr..r, 
justiff further reduction; in which case the engineer may cite a one-time, downward

zoning of an additional five miles per hour.

The Public Works Department conducts speed surveys on a road-by-road basis, conducting several

speed surveys along a given roadway wherever there are logical segments based on the road

geometry and adjacent land use. The item before the Council currently focuses on three roadways:

1

2 Page 16

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



One newly created roadway, Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell Street to White Rock Road,

and two existing roadways that have recently undergone improvements which require it to be re-

surveyed to establish a new 85th percentile speed; White Rock Road and Folsom Lake Crossing.

White Rock Road was redesigned in 2022Io expand the roadway from a two-lane undivided

roadway to a four-lane divided roadway as part of the Capital SouthEast Connector Project. A
median barrier was recently installed on Folsom Lake Crossing between East Natoma Street and

Folsom Dam Road, which changed the conditions of the roadway enough to warrant a new ETS.

The recommended speed limit of 45 MPH on Folsom Lake Crossing between East Natoma Street

and Folsom Dam Road would create a continuous speed limit of 45 MPH beginning at Empire

Ranch Road and East Natoma Street to Folsom Lake Crossing and Dam Road. Folsom Lake

Crossing from Dam Road to Folsom Auburn Road would continue to have its existing 55 MPH

speed limit posted. In the future, the second phase of the Folsom Lake Crossing Median Barrier

project would trigger the need to re-survey that section of the roadway.

The results of the speed surveys conducted for these roadways are attached for your information.

The Traffic Safety Committee reviewed the recommended speed limits for Folsom Lake Crossing

and Savannah Parkway at the May 23,2024 meeting pd voted 6-0 to support the recommendation

to establish the 45 MPH speed limit on Folsom Lake Crossing between East Natoma Street and

Folsom Dam Road and establish the 35 MPH speed limit on Savannah Parkway from East Bidwell

Street to White Rock Road. The Traffic Safety Committee reviewed the recommended 60 MPH

speed limit for White Rock Road between East Bidwell Street and Prairie City Road at the January

ie , ZOZZ meeting and approved the recommendation unanimously 5-0. A copy of each Action

Summary from that meeting is attached.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

This item has no impact on the City's General Fund.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15301'

ATTACHMENTS

1. Ordinance No. 1347 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adopting

Prima Facie Speed Limits on Folsom Lake Crossing, White Rock Road, and

Savannah Parkway (Second Reading and Adoption)

2. Action Summaries of the January 26,2023 and the }i4,ay 23,2024Traffrc Safety

Committee Meetings

a
J Page 17

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

4 Page 18

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



Attachment 1

Ordinance No. 1347

Page 19

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



ORDINANCE NO. 1347

AN UNCODIFIED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM ADOPTING PRIMA
FACIE SPEED LIMITS ON FOLSOM LAKE CROSSING, WHITE ROCK ROAD, AND

SAVANNAH PARKWAY

The City Council of the City of Folsom hereby does ordain as follows:

SECTION 1. PURPOSE

A. State law requires that local agencies establish speed limits on public streets within their
jurisdictions using criteria defined in the California Vehicle Code; and

B. No previous adoption of speed limits on Savannah Parkway exists in the City of Folsom;

and
C. White Rock Road and Folsom Lake Crossing have had significant roadway

improvements completed since their last valid Engineering and Traffic Study performed;

and,
D. The Public Works Department has conducted valid Engineering and Traffic Studies for

speed zoning to determine prima facie speeds on Folsom Lake Crossing, White Rock

Road, and Savannah ParkwaY; and

E. The proposed speed limits were reviewed and approved by the Traffic Safety Committee

on January 26,2023 for White Rock Road and May 23,2024 for Folsom Lake Crossing

and Savannah Parkway; and

F. Notice of hearing has been given in the form and in the manner required by State law and

the Folsom Municipal Code.

SECTION 2. DESIGNATION OF PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMITS

The Prima Facie speed limits on Folsom Lake Crossing, White Rock Road, and Savannah

Parkway are summarized as set forth on Exhibit A.

SECTION3. SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, clause, phrase, or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason

held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such

decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The City

Council hereby declares that it would have adopted this Ordinance and each section, subsection,

sentence, clause, phrase or portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,

subsections, clauses, phrases or portions be declared invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and

adoption, provided it is published in full or in summary within twenty (20) days after its

adoption in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

Ordinance No. 1347

Page I of7 Page 20

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



This ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the

City Council on July 23,2024 and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the

City Council on August 27,2024.

On a motion by Councilmember seconded by Councilmember

of the City of Folsom, State

vote:

the foregoing ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council
of California, this 27th day of August 2024 by the following roll-call

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmernber(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1347

Page2 of7 Page 21

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



Exhibit A

CHART OF RECOMMENDED SPEED LIMITS

Ordinance No. 1347

Page3 of7 Page 22

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



s7%

86%

76%31-40

55-64

44-53

61,6

47.6

35.539.3

66.3

51.6

35*

50*

45*

Not
Posted

55

Not
Posted

White Rock Road between Prairie

City Road and East Bidwell Street

Folsom Lake Crossing between East

Natoma St and Folsom Dam Rd

Savannah Parlnuay between East

Bidwell St and White Rock Rd

Existing

Speed

Limit
(mph)

Recommended
Speed Limit

(mph)

8s%
Speed
(mph)

Median
Speed
(mph)

10 mph
Pace Range

(mph)
Srreet Segment

% of Veh

ln Pace

Table 2 - Speed Survey Recommendations

Note:
* 5 MpH reduction applied. Refer to Speed Survey Worksheet for summary of roadway conditions in support of reduction.

Ordinance No. 1347
Page 4 of1

Page 23

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



City of Folsom - Folsom Lake Crossing & Savannah Parkway - Speed Surveys

NOT TO SCALE

Figure 1

Folsom Lake Crossing VicinitY MaP

Project Segment

Existing Posted Speed Limit:55 MPH

Recommended Speed Limit 45 MPH

Ordinance No. 1347Kimley>)Horn II^^A 5 of1
Page 24

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



City of Folsom - Folsom Lake Crossing & Savannah Parkway - Speed Surveys

NOT TO SCALE

Figure 2

Savannah Parkway Vicinity MaP

r Project Segment

Existing Posted Speed Limit: N/A
Recommended Speed Limit:35 MPH

Kimley >) HOf n ordinance No. 1347 Page 25

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



City of Folsom - White Rock Road - Speed Survey

NOT TO SCALE

Project Segment

-

Existing Posted Speed Limit: N/A
Recommended Speed Limit 60 MPH

Ordinance No. 1347
PageT of7

Figure 3

White Rock Road VicinitY MaPKimley>)Horn Page 26

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



Attachmerfi" 2

Action Summaries

Traffic Safety Committee Meetings

January 26,2023, and May 23,2024

Page 27

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



City of Folsom
TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

MEETING MINUTES
4:00 p.m., Thursday, January 26,2023

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
Meeting called to order at 4:05 pm

2. ROLL CALL:
Bailey, Bosch, Brausch, Galovich, Goddard, McGee, Washburn

Present: Bailey, Bosch, Brausch, Galovich, Goddard Absent: McGee, Washburn

3. APPROVE ACTION SUMMARY
Action Summary of the October 27th,2022, and Dec 8th,2022 meeting will stand

approved unless any Committee member requests a revision.
Bailey moved and Bosch seconded, committee unanimous that both stand approved.

4. BUSINESS FROM FLOOR/GOOD OF THE ORDER
Discuss any items not on the agenda that a member of the public wishes to bring

to the Committee's attention. The Committee cannot take formal action on the item but

can request that it be placed on a future agenda for further discussion if necessary.

Daren Sandusky, a Folsom Ranch resident, requested that in the future a 3 way stop sign

be considered at the intersection of East Bidwell and Old Ranch Way.

5. ACTION/DISCUSSIONITEMS

Administrative Business
a. Oath of Office for At-Large Representatives

Zach Bosch administered the Oath to all At-Large representatives and the documents

were properly signed,
b. Selection of Chair/Vice Chair

Brausch moved and Goddard seconded, committee unanimous that Scott Bailey be

selected as Chair. Brausch moved and Bosch seconded, committee unanimous that Kevin
Goddard be selected as Vice Chair.

c. Meeting Schedule for 2023 and2024
Bailey moved and Goddard seconded, committee unanimous. Committee voted to

maintain a monthly schedule (on an as-needed basis) on the fourth Thursday of those

months, at 4:00 pm.

Neiehborhood Issues

d. Parkshore Drive RRFB request
Goddard moved and Bausch seconded, committee unanimous. Committee approves

Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons at both crosswalks on Parkshore Drive.

Minutes.Jan.26

Page 28

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



Action Items
e. Speed Limit on White Rock Road between East Bidwell and Prairie City Road

Brausch moved and Goddard seconded, committee unanimous. The Committee
recommends a posted speed limit of 60 MPH on White Rock Road between East Bidwell
and Prairie City Road.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a. Retention of Traffic Safety Committee Records

o Bosch presented the City's newly approved retention schedule that requires the
retention of Committee audio recordings of meetings for 2 years.

e Committee informally discussed Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma barriers. Bailey

asked Bosch for cost estimate information for this project to be provided at the
February TSC meeting if possible.

7. ADJOURi\MENT
Meeting adjourned at 5:30 pm

Minutes.Jan.26

Page 29

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



Traffic Safety Committee Meeting

Meeting Minutes

City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA 95630

May 23,2024
4:00 PM6r?Y Ot

F()LS()M

1

1 CALL TO ORDER

Committee Member Goddard called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: S. Bailey, Z. Bosch, J. Brausch, T. Galovich, K. Goddard, C' Wilson, M.
Washburn

ABSENT: M. McGee

MINUTES

Approval of the Minutes of the April4,2024,Regular Meeting.

Goddard motioned to accept the minutes'

Brausch seconded the motion.

Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Bosch, Brausch, Galovich, Goddard

ABSTAIN: Bailey, Washburn

ABSENT: McGee

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR/GOOD OF THE ORDER

None

ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

NOTE: 4:26 p.m.; Sargent Galovich asked to be excused as he was called to an accident scene.

Five Committee Members remained.

Neighborhood Issues
a. Speed Limit Adoptions for Folsom Lake Crossing & Savannah Parkway

Member Bosch presented the Kimley Horn speed study data and recommendations for these

segments. The Traffic Safety Committee recommends the adoption of these speed limits:
45 MPH on the Folsom Lake Crossing segment between East Natoma Street and Folsom

Dam Roadd and 35 MPH the entire length of Savannah Parkway (East Bidwell Street to

White Rock Road).

3

4.

5.

I
Page 30

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



Brausch proposed the motion.
Goddard seconded the motion.

Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Bosch, Brausch, Bailey, Goddard, Washburn

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: McGee, Galovich

b. Folsom Boulevard Bike Ped Overcrossing Preferued Alternative Grant Application

Brett Bollinger, Senior Trails Planner with the Parks and Recreation Department, presented

information on this topic and concluded with a request that we give direction that it be

submitted for grant consideration.

The Traffic Safety Committee recommends that the Folsom Boulevard Bike Pedestrian

Overcrossing Project be submitted for consideration in the Active Transportation Cycle 7
round for both the statewide and regional programs.

Brausch proposed the motion.
Washburn seconded the motion.

Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Bosch, Brausch, Goddard, Bailey, Washburn

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: McGee, Galovich

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

a. FAQ's for City/Traffic Safety Committee Website

Member Brausch created the discussed and proposed FAQs.

During the discussion, Chairman Bailey suggested some additions relative to school areas

(buses, hug and go, etc.). Member Brausch will discuss these further with Member Washburn
and develop that section further.

Member Brausch recognized a need to add scooters/e-bike section and she will further develop
this section.

Generally, this document seems valuable and the Traffic Safety Committee recommends it be

put into use as soon as it is updated/revised to include the above suggested additional
information.

Page 31

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



Bailey proposed the motion.
Bosch seconded the motion.

Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Bosch, Brausch, Bailey, Goddard, Washburn

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: McGee, Galovich

NOTE: At 4:44 p.m.; Matt Washburn asked to be excused as he needed to attend Folsom High

School graduation ceremonies.

b. Project Update for Folsom Lake Crossing Median Banier Phase 2

Member Bosch informed the committee that Caltrans is awaiting Federal release of the

appropriations. Once released, they will flow quickly to the City of Folsom, and the project will
get underway. Member Bosch anticipates it will be a one-year project.

Member Brausch asked that, during the official design phase of the project, a conversation take

place regarding the collision activity in the Gun Range Road area, with consideration being

given to potentially closing off the turn lanes in the middle of this segment so the barier can be

continuous/solid all the way through.

c. Traffic Safety Committee Action Item Updates

Member Bosch reported that most of the back-ordered items are in or due in and that many of
our outstanding items will be cleared very soon.

Member Brausch asked for a quick Local Roadway Safety Plan (LRSP) update. Member Bosch

informed the committee that Kimley-Horn is in the process of developing the data for the update

of this document. Member Brausch requested a discussion regarding the status/completion of
the 2019 priorities as the 2024125 priorities are developed. Member Bosch stated that staff has

identified Folsom Boulevard, City limit Folsom/Auburn Road through to Highway 50 as a

priority for improvements. Others suggested Blue Ravine Road and East Bidwell Steet. All will
be discussed in the creation of the updated LRSP, which is needed before Highway Safety

Improvement Program (HSIP) applications are due in September.

d. Upcoming Traffic Safety Committee Items

No right turn on red at Scott Street and Riley Street is still to be a future agenda item

The next meeting is on June 27,2024

7. ADJOURNMENT

1

Meeting adjourned at 5:09 p.m

Page 32

08/27/2024 Item No.3.



i l,: i.,:'.lt-i|i
i, !;!a1rrt ., r'ra: rl

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 1238 - A Resolution Electing the Population
and Inflation Factors and Establishing the Fiscal Year 2024-25

Appropriations Limit

FROM: Finance Department

ATION / CIL A

It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. i 1238 - A Resolution Electing

the Population and Inflation Factors and Establishing the FY 2024-25 Appropriations Limit.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Gann Spending Limitation Initiative (Article XIII B of the State Constitution) adopted as

Proposition 4 in June 1979 (and subsequently modified by Proposition 111 in June 1990),

requires the City to annually adopt a resolution setting an appropriations limit for the upcoming

fiscal year. The Gann Spending Limitation was intended to provide citizen control of
government spending and taxation.

The City Manager's Fiscal Year 2024-25 Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan

(CIP) was adopted by the City Council on June 25,2024.

POLICY / RULE

California Government Code. Section 7910 (a) "each year the governing body of each local
jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its appropriations limit and make other necessary

determinations for the following fiscal year pursuant to Article XIII B of the California

Constitution at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting'..."

Page 33

08/27/2024 Item No.4.



California Constitution. Article XIIIB. Sec. 1. "The total annual appropriations subject to

limitation of the State and of each local government shall not exceed the appropriations limit
of the entity of government for the prior year adjusted for the change in the cost of living and

the change in population, except as otherwise provided in this article.

Folsom Municipal Code. Section 3.02.030 - Budset
"An Annual Budget shall be prepared by the City Manager, with the assistance of the Finance

Director. . (G) The City Council shall adopt the annual budget by Resolution by fund and

program by affirmative vote of at least three members, on or before the last working day of the

last month of the current fiscal year. If the City Council fails to adopt the budget by the last

working day of the current fiscal year, the budget as presented by the City Manager shall be

deemed adopted."

ANALYSIS

Information from the California Department of Finance regarding population and per capita

personal income has now been received and the calculation for the Gann Spending Limitation
is attached. The establishment of the 2024-25 Appropriations Limit ("Gann Limit") is

necessary to comply with Article XIIIB of the State Constitution. The Gann Limit limits the

amount of revenue classified as proceeds of taxes that can be appropriated in any fiscal year

by a government entity. Certain exclusions are allowed including transfers, capital outlay and

payments for debt service. The maximum allowable appropriation of revenues subject to
limitations for Fiscal Year 2024-25 is $139,413,598 and the FY 2024-25 Budget with the

exclusions, referenced above, is within this limit. This maximum amount increases or

decreases each year depending on the percentage change in the per capita personal income

(3.62%) and the percentage change in population (2.41%). The California Department of
Finance has estimated the total population for the City of Folsom as of January I,2024 as

Ss,023,andafterdeductingprisonpopulationtheestimatedpopulationis83,443. Theformula
for calculating the limits was based on the Fiscal Year 1978-79 "base year" revenues. For
Fiscal Year 2024-25 the budgeted revenues subject to limitation total $91,059,496 which is

$48,354,102 less than the maximum allowed.

ATT S

1. Resolution No. 11238 - A Resolution Electing the Population and Inflation Factors and

Establishing the FY 2024-25 Appropriations Limit
2. Gann Appropriations Limit for FY 2024-25

Submitted,

2

Stacey Tamagni, Finance Director/CFO

Page 34

08/27/2024 Item No.4.



ATTACHMENT 1

Resolution No. II238 - A Resolution Electing the Population and
Inflation Factors and Establishing the FY 2024-25 Appropriations

Limit

Page 35

08/27/2024 Item No.4.



RESOLUTION NO. II238

A RESOLUTION ELECTING THE POPULATION AND INFLATION FACTORS AND
ESTABLISHING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-25 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

WHEREAS, Section 3.02.030 of the Folsom Municipal Code states "An Annual Budget shall be

prepared by the City Manager, with the assistance of the Finance Director . . ."; and

WHEREAS' the City Council is required by Government code 7910 to establish its appropriations

limit by resolution and approve the appropriate inflation and population factors used in the calculation of
the limit; and

WHBREAS, on the 25th day of June 2024, the City Council approved the Fiscal Year 2024-25

Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Budget sets forth the "Proposition 4 Appropriations Limitation Schedule",

computed using the City population growth factor of 2.4lYo andthe California Per Capita personal income

change factor of 3.62Yo as determined by the State of California, Department of Finance, for the Fiscal Year
2024-25 for the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, the documentation used in the determination of the appropriations limit has been

available to the public in the City Clerk's Office for fifteen days prior to the meeting; and

WHER"EAS, the City of Folsom's appropriations limit for the Fiscal Year 2024-25 shall be

$139,413,598.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that the

Gann Appropriations Limit is approved.

PASSBD AND ADOPTED thisZTth day of August2024, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN
ABSENT:

Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11238

Page I of I

Page 36

08/27/2024 Item No.4.



ATTACHMENT 2

Gann Appropriations Limit for FY 2024-25

Page 37

08/27/2024 Item No.4.



RESOURCES

PROCEEDS OF TruGS
Propefty Taxes

Sales Taxes

Special Taxes

State Subventions
Franchise Taxes
Business Licenses

TOTAL PROCEEDS OF TA)GS

lnterest lncome

TOTAL SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS

NON-PROCEEDS OF TA)GS

$ 91,059,496 $ 91,059,496

APPROPRIATIONS

SUBJECTTO LIMITATIONS

$ 90,826,744

232,752

NOT SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS

$ 44,658,430
29,075,767
4,677,000

10,819,022
817,000
779,525

$ 90,826,744

232,752

$ 26,009,s51

11,936,049
7,114,733

54,116,756
23,924,211
21,371,666

TOTAL NON-PROCEEDS OF ALL
TA)GS 144,472 966 144,472,966

TOTAL ALL RESOURCES $ 235,532,462 $235,532,462

Maximum allowable appropriation subject to limitations 2024-2025 fscal year

Less : Total appropriati on subj ect to I i mitation for 2024-2025 fi scal y ear

BALANCE UNDER ARTICLE XIIB LIMIT:

General Fund not fnanced
with proceeds of taxes
Special Rewnue Funds

Capital Project Funds

Enterprise Funds
lnternal Service Funds
Trust Funds
Miscellaneous General Funds

$139,413,598
(e1, 059,496)

48,354,102$

Page 38

08/27/2024 Item No.4.



.. :,:, i '-:1,:.",.:

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECO ATION / COI]NCIL ACTION

The Fire department recommends that the City Council move and adopt ResolutionNo. 11239

- A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Purchase Agreement with Golden

State Fire Apparatus Inc. for One Pierce Velocity PUC Type 1 Fire Engine

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Fire engines are the front-line vehicles used by the Fire department to catry hose, water, tools,

and the pump to extinguish fires. The Fire department requires a replacement Type 1 fire

engine for Station 37. This purchase is approved in the Fire department Fiscal Year 2024-25

Operating Budget. This fire engine will take approximately 48 months to build with an

esiimated delivery date of August 2028. City vehicle #I23I (2016 Pierce Velocity Pierce

Ultimate Configuration (PUC)) will be placed as a reserve engine in the Fire department fleet

inventory.

Staff is recommending that the City of Folsom enter into a cooperative purchase agreement

with Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. of Sacramento, California using the Houston-Galveston

Area Council Cooperative Purchasing Program (HGACBuy) to purchase one Type 1 fire

engine. The total price to purchase this fire engine is $1,24I,742.

1

MEETING DATE: 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 1239 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Purchase Agreement with Golden State

Fire Apparatus Inc. for One Pierce Velocity PUC Type 1 Fire

Engine

FROM: Fire Department

Page 39

08/27/2024 Item No.5.



POLICY / RIII,E

Folsom Municipal Code. Section 2.36.170, Cooperative Purchasing, describes the procedures

to enter into a cooperative purchase agreement with another public agency for the procurement

of supplies, equipment, or service.

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that

contracts for supplies, equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of
$73,209 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

The Fire department staffs five Type 1 fire engines daily. Station 35 maintains one Type I
engine as a ready reserve, and two additional Type 1 fire engines are kept as mechanical

reserves. The City of Folsom replaces its fleet based on age and maintenance costs.

The Fire department has conducted extensive research and determined that cooperative

purchase through the HGACBuy would provide the City of Folsom with the best product at

the best price. HGACBuy has for 30 years assisted local government members nationally in
reducing competitive bid costs associated with procuring products and services. There are

several California municipalities who participate in the HGACBuy program. They include the

Cities of Auburn, Roseville, Rancho Cordova, Sacramento, Vacaville, and Woodland. The

County of Sacramento and the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District are also participants in
the program.

Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. has been awarded a contract through HGACBuy to supply

fire apparatus on behalf of Pierce Manufacturing Inc. The City of Folsom will save an

additional 5%o over the lowest bid price that Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. can offer by

utilizing HGACBuy. The City Attorney's office has reviewed the HGACBuy process and

determined its use to be consistent with city policy.

This purchase would replace our oldest Pierce Velocity (PUC) in-service engine in our fleet.

This engine would be a Pierce Velocity (PUC) Type 1, full size fire engine equipped with
seating for four, a five-hundred-gallon water tank, a 1,500 gallon per minute pump, and all

required equipment. The engine would respond as an in-service apparatus on medical aids,

public assists, structure fires, fire alarms, andhazardous materials incidents.

2 Page 40

08/27/2024 Item No.5.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

The contract with Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. would be authorized for $I,241,742 with
a 50% contingency amount of $62,087 for a total amount not to exceed $1,303,829.

Funds in the amount of $ 1,303,829 arc budgeted and available in the Fiscal Year 2024-25 Fre
department budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is not considered a project under Section 15061(bX3) or 15378(bX2) of the

California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines, and as such is exempt from environmental
review.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 1 1239 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Purchase

Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. for One Pierce Velocity PUC Type 1

Fire Engine

Submitted,

a
J

One Velocitv PUC Type 1 Fire Engine sr,246,382
(HGAC contract number FSl2-23, MODEL 23P-108)

Discount For 100% Pre-Payment at Time of Order $ 182,010

Fire Fiehtins Equipment $68,904

One (1) Factory Inspection Trip $8,524

Delivery / Dealer Preparation $7,800
Total Apparatus Cost $1,149,600
Sales Tax @7.75% $89.094

California Tire Fee $11

Performance Bond $3,037.00
Total Purchase s1,241.742

50% Contingency $62,087

Ken Cusano, Fire Chief

Page 41

08/27/2024 Item No.5.



RESOLUTION NO. II239

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH GOLDEN STATE FIRE APPARATUS INC. FOR

ONE PIERCE VELOCITY PUC TYPE 1 FIRE ENGINE

WHEREAS, the Fire department staff has completed extensive research and validated the

need to acquire a replacement Type 1 fire engine; and

WHEREAS, staff reviewed and recommended participation in a cooperative purchasing

agreement with the Houston-Galveston Area Council utilizing Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc',

for purchase ofa new fire engine to ensure purchase ofthe best product at the best price; and

WHEREAS, Golden State Fire Apparatus will manufacture, supply, and deliver one Pierce

Velocity PUC Type 1 fire engine meeting the Fire department's specifications in the amount of
$I,247,342with a 5% contingency in the amount of $62,087 for atotal amount of $1,303,829; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds have been allocated and budgeted in the Fire department's

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Budget; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED thatthe City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute a purchase agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus

Inc., for one Pierce Velocity PUC Type 1 fire engine for a total amount not to exceed $1,303,829'

pASSED AND ADOPTED this2Trh day of August2}24,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11239
Page 1 of 1 Page 42

08/27/2024 Item No.5.



I
i . 1 i r , ti

Folsom City Council
Staff R ort

MEETING DATE: 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11240 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 22-007) with PSOMAS for Additional
Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Natoma
Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project (Project WWl404)
and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECO TION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 1 1240 - A Resolution Authorrzingthe City Manager to Execute Amendment

No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 22-007) with PSOMAS for Additional Construction

Management and Inspection Services for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement

Project (Project WW1404) and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies sewer infrastructure

rehabilitation and replacement projects through sewer master plans and ongoing sewer condition
assessment programs. As a condition of the City's State permit for its wastewater collection
system, the EWR Department is required to perform ongoing condition assessments on the

wastewater system and correct any defects/deficiencies identified through this process. Through
these efforts, City staff identified the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project as

needing improvement.

In January 2022, Folsom City Council approved Resolution No. 10790 authorizing the City
Manager to execute an agreement with PSOMAS to perform construction management and

inspection services for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project.

1

Page 43

08/27/2024 Item No.6.



This project involves the rehabilitation of approximately 5,000 feet of sewer infrastructure along

the Persifer and Mormon Alleys between Stafford Street and Coloma Street and along Natoma

Street, Coloma Street, Mill Street, and Mormon Street. This project also involves relocating
private sewer laterals. Through the City's sewer condition assessment program, City staff has had

to perform continual maintenance in this area in order to sustain operations of these systems. These

pipes are beyond their serviceable life and require rehabilitation and replacement.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 22-007) with PSOMAS for additional Construction Management and

Inspection Services for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project for a not-to-
exceed amount of $30,000 and appropriation of funds.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $73,209 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In October of 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for construction

management and inspection services for water and wastewater projects. The consulting firm
PSOMAS was one of six firms selected to provide these services for this type of project through
this previously completed competitive selection process. In January 2022, of the six consultants
pre-qualified for construction management and inspection setvices, PSOMAS was selected to
provide these services for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project based on their
past municipal project experience involving property owner notification and coordination and

alternative construction methods, qualifications, and abilities for performing these types of
construction management and inspection services. Previous project experience also included
customer related impacts due to service shutdowns, relocation of public and private water and

sewer services, and private property restoration related to infrastructure improvements.

In February 2022, the City of Folsom entered into an agreement with PSOMAS to provide
construction management and inspection services for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and

Replacement Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $548,000. This initial work included project
management during construction, inspection services, submittal management, responses to
Requests for Information (RFI), construction meetings, progress payment reviews, etc. PSOMAS
is currently providing construction management and inspection services for the Natoma Alley
Rehabilitation and Replacement Project.

The construction phase for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project was

unexpectedly extended due to design changes, weather conditions, and delays in obtaining

necessary easements. The original schedule for construction management and inspection services

was from January 2022 through February 2023. However, the actual construction management

and inspection services began in June 2022 and continued through August 2024. The additional
construction management and inspection services that PSOMAS is providing include the

following:

2 Page 44

08/27/2024 Item No.6.



Additional hours for project management and resident engineer services

Additional hours for construction inspection
Additional hours to create electronic version of As-Builts

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contractor No. 173-21 22-007) with PSOMAS for Additional Construction Management and

Inspection Services for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project and

Appropriation of Funds for a new not-to-exceed amount of $30,000.

F'INANCIAL IMPACT

The City Council approved Resolution No. 10790 at the January 25,2022 City Council meeting

authorizing the City Manager to execute an agreement with PSOMAS for construction

management and inspection services during construction for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and

Replacement Project (Project WW1404) for a total amount not to exceed $548,000. The Natoma

Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project is included in the Capital Improvement Plan with a
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 project budget of $5,311,000. The project budget will require an

appropriation in the amount of $30,000 for this amendment. This will bring the total project budget
up to $5,341,000 and new contract amount with PSOMAS up to $578,000. Suffrcient funds are

available in the Sewer Operating Fund (Fund 530) for the appropriation.

ENVIRONMENTAL RF],VilI\^/

This project is replacement andlor improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or no

expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under the

California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of Regulations,

Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, Article
19 -Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities) and/or 15302 (Replacement or
Reconstruction).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 11240 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute Amendment No.

1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 22-007) with PSOMAS for Additional Construction
Management and Inspection Services for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement

Project (Project WW1404) and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

a
-) Page 45

08/27/2024 Item No.6.



RESOLUTION NO. II24O

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. I TO THE AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO. 173-2L22-007) WITH
PSOMAS FOR ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION
SERVICES FOR THE NATOMA ALLEY REHABILITATION AND REPLACEMENT

PROJECT (PROJECT WW1404) AND APPROPRTATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City is currently implementing its Sewer System Management Plan
(SSMP) which consists of condition assessment, as well as operation and system improvements;
and

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and

operation of the sanitary sewer collection system; and

WHEREAS, PSOMAS by reason of their past experience and abilities for performing
these types of services, are qualified to perform the required construction management and

inspection services for the project; and

WHEREAS, the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project was included in
the FY 2024-25 Capital Improvement Plan with a project budget of $5,311,000; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $30,000 is needed for
a revised project budget of $5,341,000 and sufficient funds are available in the Sewer Operating
Fund (Fund 530) for this appropriation; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-

2122-007) with PSOMAS for Additional Construction Management and Inspection Services for
the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project (Project WW1404) for a not-to-exceed
amount of $30,000 and a total contract amount of $578,000.

BE IT FURHTER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate an

additional $30,000 to the Fiscal Year 2024-25 Wastewater Operating Fund (Fund 530) for the

Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project (Project WW1404) for a total project
budget of $5,341,000.

PASSED AND ADOPTED thisZTth day of August,2024,by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. 11240
Page 1 of2 Page 46

08/27/2024 Item No.6.



Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11240
Page2 of2 Page 47

08/27/2024 Item No.6.



This page is intenttono.Ila Ieft blank
to facilitate do,uble- sided printing

snd minimize poper ttse.

F()LSOM
C}TY OF

DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE

Page 48

08/27/2024 Item No.6.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECO ATION / CITY COUN ACTION
The Police Department requests the City Council approve Resolution No. 11241 - A
Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Cannabis Tax Grant in the Amount o

from the California Highway Patrol and Appropriation of Funds

BACKG / ISSUE

Resolution
f $83,029.81

The goal of the California Highway Patrol's Cannabis Tax Grant is to
driving crashes, increasing public awareness surrounding the dangers

reduce drunk/impaired
of impaired driving, and

making California's roadways a safer place to travel. Through a partnership with law
enforcement, funding is provided to local jurisdictions to identiff primary collision factors,

conduct education and enforcement to reduce the number of fatal and injury DUI traffic
collisions.

In an application to the California Highway Patrol (CHP), the Folsom Police Department has

requested overtime funding for conducting DUI Saturation patrols, DUI Checkpoints, DUI field
sobriety training classes for officers, community education campaigns such as "know your

limits", and school presentations to driver's ED classes, in the City of Folsom. Funding would

also provide new road-side drug impairment testing equipment to further drug DUI
investigations.

By accepting this grant,the Police Department agrees to participate and report data (as required)

in the following campaigns: DUI Checkpoints, DUI Saturation Patrols, and Educational

campaigns (local bars and High School presentations).

MEETING DATE: 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 i241 -A Resolution Authorizing the Police
Department to Accept a Cannabis Tax Grant in the Amount of
$83,029.81 from the California Highway Patrol and Appropriation
ofFunds

FROM: Police Department

Page 49

08/27/2024 Item No.7.



The Police Department will also send officers to training for Standardized Field Sobriety Testing

(sFSr).

POLICY / RULE
The City Council Adopted ResolutionNo. 7332 Financial Policies of the City of Folsom on

May 25,2004. Section D - Intergovernmental Revenues, Paragraph C - Grant Project

Resolutions states, "All grants received from the Federal or State government for operating or

capital purposes shall be recognized in separate grant project resolutions'

ANAI ,YSIS
The CHP provides grant funding to reimburse law enforcement agencies for the cost of
conducting selective enforcement geared at reducing DUl/impaired driving fatal and injury
collisions.

Since 2023,the Folsom Police Department has applied for grant funding from CHP to provide

directed enforcement towards the reduction of DUl/impaired drivers on the roadways of our

community. These grants have provided additional officers in the field for enforcement of
DUl/impaired drivers, as well as education efforts in Folsom schools. By participating in the

CHP Cannabis Tax Grant the Folsom Police Department intends to continue its work in bringing

awareness of DrunVlmpaired driving through enforcement and education in an effort to reduce

the number of fatal and injury related traffic coilisions in the City of Folsom.

F'INANCIAL
The California Highway Patrol Cannabis Tax Fund Program is granting $83,029.81 to the City

of Folsom. Staff is requesting an appropriation in the FY 2024-25 General Fund (Fund 010)

Operating Budget in the Police Department for the grant, in the amount of $83,029.81

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
nla

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. i l24I - A Resolution Authorizingthe Police Department to Accept a Cannabis

Tax Grant in the Amount of $83,029.81 from the California Highway Patrol and Appropriation

ofFunds

Submitted,

Richard Hillman, Chief of Police

2 Page 50

08/27/2024 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 1I24I

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT A CANNABIS
TAX GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $83,029.8I FROM THE CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY

PATROL AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom Police Department is requesting the City Council

authorize the acceptance of agrarrttitled "Cannabis Tax Grant" forthe Period of July I,2024
through June 30, 2025, from the California Highway Patrol, in the amount of $83,029.81; and

WHEREAS, selective enforcement of the primary causes of collisions are an effective

way to deter motorists that would speed, drive while under the influence, or otherwise drive unsafe,

thereby reducing fatal and injury collisions; and

WHEREAS, the grant monies will be used to reimburse personnel overtime costs

associated with selective traffic enforcement and the training of officers in the detection,

apprehension, and prosecution of impaired drivers; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Folsom hereby authorizes the acceptance of the grant titled "Cannabis Tax Grant" from the

California Highway Patrol, which will provide funding to conduct selective traffic enforcement

geared at reducing the number of DUl/Impaired fatal and injury collisions in the City. The City

Muttug.r or her designee is hereby authorized and empowered to accept and execute in the name

of the City of Folsom all necessary contacts, agreements, amendments, and payment requests

hereto for the purposes of accepting and fulfilling the requirements of the grant titled "Cannabis

Tax Grant'

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City

of Folsom authorizes the Finance Director to appropriate the grant amount of $83,029.81 to the

Police Department Fiscal Year 2024-25 Operating Budget in the General Fund (Fund 010).

PASSED AND ADOPTED thrs27 day of August2}24,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I1241
Page I of 1 Page 51

08/27/2024 Item No.7.



This page is intentionallA Ieft blank
to facilitate doable- sided printing

ond minimize paper ttse.

CITY OF

DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE
FOLSOl\f

Page 52

08/27/2024 Item No.7.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

MEETING DATE 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 1242 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. I to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 24-006) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc.

for Additional Design and Engineering Services During
Construction for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project (Project

wA24o2)

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

REC TION / COIINCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 1 1242 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment

No. 1 to the Agreement (ContractNo. 173-2I24-006) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc' for

Additional Design and Engineering Services During Construction for the Tower Tank

Rehabilitation Proi ect (Proj ect W A2402).

BACKGRO / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identihes water infrastructure

rehabilitation and replacement projects through water master plans, ongoing water condition

assessment programs, and regulatory changes. Through these efforts, portions of the water system

have been identified as needing rehabilitation or replacement in order to improve the water

distribution system reliability. Through these efforts, EWR Staff identified the Tower Tank

Rehabilitation Project as a priority project.

In February 2024, Folsom City Council approved Resolution No. 11167 authorizing the City

Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience Engineets, Inc. for design and engineering

services during construction for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project.

1

Page 53

08/27/2024 Item No.8.



The Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project involves improvements and repairs to five of the City's

water tanks due to aging infrastructure. The water tanks that will be rehabilitated include Tower

Tank, Foothills Tanks No. 1 and No. 2, South Tank, and East Tank No. 2. As part of the City's

Water Tank Inspection Program Project, the Tower Tank and East Tank No. 2 were inspected in

2018 and the Foothills Tanks No. 1 and No. 2 and South Tank were inspected in20l9. The tanks

were also inspected by the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water

(DDW) in April 2022.

This resolution will atrthorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement

(Contract No. 173-2I24-006) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for additional Design and

Engineering Services During Construction for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project for a not-to-

exceed amount of $70,844.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $73,209 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants for

design and engineering services during construction for water and wastewater projects. The

.on*lting firm HydroScience Engineers, Inc. was one of the firms selected to provide these

services for this type of project through this pre-qualification process. In January 2024, after the

City requested proposals from consultants to provide design and engineering services during

construclion for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project, HydroScience Engineers, Inc. was

selected based on their project understanding, project team staffing, recent relevant project

experience, and project costs. HydroScience Engineers, Inc. is currently providing design and

engineering services during construction for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project.

During the design process, multiple previously unknown issues were discovered that required

either a redesign or a new design. For the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project, HydroScience

Engineers, Inc. will provide additional design and engineering services during construction. The

following describes the additional services that HydroScience Engineers, Inc. will be performing:

Additional Design Services:
o Design changes to the tank drainage piping connected to the overflow drainage

structure at Tower Tank, East Tank #2, and South Tank.

o New electrical service design at the Foothills Tank site to increase the power

service.
o Relocation of electrical equipment at Tower Tank and Foothills Tank site.

o Design of block retaining wall at Tower Tank site.

o Design of the sites at Tower Tank and Foothills Tanks to accommodate a pre-

engineered metal structure to house the electrical equipment.

o Investigation to locate an existing valve on a transmission main near the Tower

Tank site.

2 Page 54

08/27/2024 Item No.8.



o Miscellaneous design changes and preparation of drawings and technical

specifications for the additional work.

Additional Engineering Services During Construction:
o Review of additional submittals.
o Review of additional Requests for Information (MI's)
o Additional Design Modification.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement

(Contract No. 173-21 24-006) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Additional Design and

Engineering Services During Construction for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project for a new

not-to-exceed amount of $70,844.

F'INANCIAL IMP

The City Council approved Resolution No. 1 1167 at the February 13,2024, City Council meeting

authorizing the City Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for
design and engineering services during construction for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project

(Project WA2402) for a total amount not to exceed $398,950. The Tower Tank Rehabilitation

Project is included in the Capital Improvement Plan with a Fiscal Year 2024-25 project budget of
$4,363,950. Sufficient funds are available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) for the cost of
the amendment. The EWR Department recommends approving Amendment No. 1 to the

agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for $70,844 for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation

Project (Project WA2402) for a new contract total amount not-to-exceed$469,794.

ENVIRO AI, REVIEW

This project is replacement and/or improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or no

expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under the

California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of Regulations,

Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, Article
19 - Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities) and 15302 (Replacement or

Reconstruction).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 11242 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No.

1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 24-006) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for
Additional Design and Engineering Services During Construction for the Tower Tank

Rehabilitation Proj ect (Proj ect W A2402)

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J Page 55

08/27/2024 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. II242

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. I TO THE AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO. 173-2124-006) WITH

HYDROSCIENCE ENGINEERS, INC. FOR ADDITIONAL DESIGN AND
ENGINEERING SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR THE TOWER TANK

REHABILITATION PROJECT (PROJECT W 42402)

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and

operation of the water distribution system; and

WHEREAS, the rehabilitation work identified to enhance the City's water distribution
system and to continue to provide reliable water service to the City includes rehabilitating Tower

Tank, Foothills Tanks No. I and No. 2, South Tank, and East Tank No. 2; and

WHEREAS, HydroScience Engineers, Inc. by reason of their experience and abilities for
performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required design and engineering

services during construction for this project; and

WHEREAS, the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project is included in the Fiscal Year 2024-

25 Capital Improvement Plan with a total project budget of $4,363,950; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Water Operating Fund

(Fund 520) inthe amount of $70,844; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approved Resolution No. I 1167 at the February 13,2024,

City Council meeting authorizing the City Manager to execute an agreement with HydroScience

Engineers, Inc. for design and engineering services during construction for the Tower Tank
Rehabilitation Project for a total amount not-to-exceed $398,950; and

WHEREAS, the EWR Department recommends approving Amendment No. 1 to the

agreement with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for $10,844 for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation
Project for a new contract total amount not-to-exceed $469,794; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-

21 24-006) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for additional design and engineering services

during construction for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project for $70,844 for a new contract total

not-to-exceed amount of $469,794.

PASSED AND ADOPTED thts2Tth day of August,2024,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:

Resolution No. 11242
Page I of2

Councilmember(s)
Councilmember(s)

Page 56

08/27/2024 Item No.8.



ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I1242
Page2 of2 Page 57

08/27/2024 Item No.8.



This page is intentiono"IlA left blank
to focilitate doable- sided printing

ond minimize poper ttse.

FOLSOM
CITY OF

DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE

Page 58

08/27/2024 Item No.8.



Folsom City Council
Staff R rt

MEETING DATE: 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 1243 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with West Yost & Associates,

Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the

Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project (Project WA2402)

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 11243 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection

Services for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project (Project WA2402).

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies water infrastructure

rehabilitation and replacement projects through water master plans, ongoing water condition

assessment programs, and regulatory changes. Through these efforts, portions of the water system

have been identified as needing rehabilitation or replacement in order to improve the water

distribution system reliability. Through these efforts, EWR Staff identified the Tower Tank

Rehabilitation Proiect as a priority project.

The Tower Tank Rehabilitation Proiect involves improvements and repairs to five of the City's

water tanks due to aging infrastructure. The water tanks that will be rehabilitated include Tower

Tank, Foothills Tanks No. 1 and No. 2, South Tank, and East Tank No. 2. As part of the City's

Water Tank Inspection Program Project, the Tower Tank and East Tank No. 2 were inspected in

2018 and the Foothills Tanks No. 1 and No. 2 and South Tank were inspected in20l9. The tanks

were also inspected by the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water

(DDW) in April 2022.

I
Page 59

08/27/2024 Item No.9.



Per the recommendations from the inspection reports and recommendations by EWR staff from

the City's routine maintenance inspections, some of the improvements and repairs at the five tank

locations will include:
o Interior tank recoating.
o Structural repairs.
. Blower and mixer installation.
o Ladderlstair upgrades for climbing the outside of the tank.

o Cathodic protection system upgrades.

o Electrical upgrades.
o Interior and exterior overall upgrades.

o Exterior spot recoating.

The City publicly bid the construction of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project in July 2024'

During lonstruction, the City wilt need construction management and inspection services for the

project during the duration of the construction.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with West Yost &
Associates, Inc. for construction management and inspection services for the Tower Tank

Rehabilitation Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $549,734.

POLICY / RIII,E

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $73,209 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants for

construction management and inspection services for water and wastewater projects' The

consulting firms West Yost & Associates, Inc., PSOMAS, and Inferrera Construction Management

(ICM) Group, Inc. were among a group of firms selected to provide these services for this type of
proj ect through this previously completed pre-qualifi cation process.

On July 10, 2024, the City requested proposals from consultants to provide construction

managernent and inspection services consisting of full-time, on-site inspection, project schedule

tracking, review andlor coordinating of project submiffals and Requests for Information (RFI's),

labor compliance review, materials testing and special inspections, and overall owner

representation throughout construction of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project' On August 2,

2024, EWR received proposals from West Yost & Associates, Inc., PSOMAS, and ICM.

The three proposals were evaluated by three EWR staff members for technical evaluation prior to

reviewing project costs. The proposals were reviewed and scored for project understanding,

deliverables, and project team staffing. The technical evaluations were scored and are shown in

Table 1.

2 Page 60

08/27/2024 Item No.9.



Consultant EWR 1 EWR 2 EWR 3 Total Average

West Yost & Associates, Inc 62.0 59.0 70.0 191.0 63.7

PSOMAS 61.0 62.0 s3.0 176.0 58.7

ICM 53.0 49.0 30.0 r32.0 44.0

Table I: Consultant Technical Scores without Costs

After reviewing each proposal for project understanding, deliverables, and project team staffing,

the proposals were reviewed forproject costs. The fee schedules forthe scope of work outlined
in the request for proposals from each consultant are shown inTable2.

Consultant Fee Amount
West Yost & Associates, Inc $549,734.00
PSOMAS s82r.240.33
ICM $861,656.00

Table 2: Consultant Proiect Costs

West Yost & Associates, Inc. was determined to provide the best value to the City based on the

fee amount, past project experience involving work of similar scope and complexity including staff
coordination and technical knowledge and expertise for these types of projects. West Yost &
Associates, Inc. included a detailed and thorough project understanding as well as past relevant

construction project experience. Table 3 shows the overall total scores including project costs

based on a maximum score of 100.

Consultant Technical
Score (Ave.)

Cost Score Total Score

West Yost & Associates, Inc 63.7 25.0 88.7

PSOMAS 58.7 t6.7 75.4

ICM 44.0 t5.9 59.9

Table 3: Consultant Overall Scoring Including Project Costs

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with West Yost &
Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Tower Tank

Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $549,734.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project (Project WA2402) is included in the Capital Improvement

Plan with a Fiscal Year 2024-25 project budget of $4,363,950. Sufficient funds are budgeted and

available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520). The EWR Department recommends that the

contract be awarded to West Yost & Associates, Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of $549,734.

ENVIRO AL REVIEW

This project is replacement and/or improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or no

expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under the

California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of Regulations,

a
-) Page 61

08/27/2024 Item No.9.



Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, Article
19 - Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities) and 15302 (Replacement or

Reconstruction).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 11243 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement

with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the

Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project (Project WA2402).

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4 Page 62

08/27/2024 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. II243

A RE,SOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH WEST YOST & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION

MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE TOWER TANK
REHABILITATION PROJECT (PROJECT W A2402)

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and

operation of the water distribution system; and

WHEREAS, the rehabilitation work identified to enhance the City's water distribution
system and to continue to provide reliable water service to the City includes rehabilitating Tower

Tank, Foothills Tanks No. 1 and No. 2, South Tank, and East Tank No. 2; and

WHEREAS, West Yost and Associates, Inc. by reason of their past experience and

abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required construction

management and inspection services for this project; and

WHEREAS, the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project is included in the Fiscal Year 2024-

25 Capital Improvement Plan with a total project budget of $4,363,950; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Water Operating Fund

(Fund 520) inthe amount of $549,734; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with West Yost and Associates, Inc. for
construction management and inspection services for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project for a
not-to-exceed amount of $549,734; and

PASSED AND ADOPTED this2Tth day of August,2024, by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11243

Page I of 1 Page 63

08/27/2024 Item No.9.



This page is intentiono.lly left blonk
to focilitate doable- sided printing

ond minimize poper trse.

CITY OF

DISTINCTIVE BY NA?URE
FOLSOl\{

Page 64

08/27/2024 Item No.9.



Folsom City Council
Staff R ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve Resolution No. 11244 - A Resolution of the Folsom

Cify Council Supporting California Proposition 36 "Increase Drug and Theft Penalties and Reduce

Homelessness".

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

California Proposition 36, the Increase Drug and Theft Penalties and Reduce Homelessness Initiative,
is on the November 2024ballot in California as an initiated state statute. Proposition 36 seeks, in
paft, to reform elements of the 20 14 Proposition 47 , which reduced ceftain properly crimes from
felonies to misdemeanors - notably, identifring shoplifting as a mere misdemeanor offense when the

value ofthe stolen property does not exceed $950. Proposition 47 also authorized defendants

currently serving sentences for felony offenses that would have qualified as misdemeanors under the

proposition to petition courts for resentencing under the new misdemeanor provisions and authorized

defendants who have completed their sentences for felony convictions that would have qualified as

misdemeanors under the proposition to apply to reclassifr those convictions to misdemeanors.

POLICY / RULE

One of the City of Folsom Legislative Platform foundational principles is to "Enhance Quality of Life
Through Adequate Public Safety", noting support for criminal justice laws that reinforce public safety

protection for Folsom residents.

I

MEETING DATE: 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 1244 - A Resolution of the Folsom City
Council Supporting California Proposition 36 "Increase Drug
and Theft Penalties and Reduce Homelessness"

FROM: City Clerk's Department

Page 65

08/27/2024 Item No.10.



ANALYSTS

Proposition 36 is a bi-partisan measure that provides targeted refotms to Proposition 47 .It will hold
repeat offenders accountable, rather than putting them back on the streets. In addition, it provides

critical mental health, drug treatment services, and job training within the justice system for people

who are homeless and suffering from mental illness or struggling with substance abuse.

More specifically, the initiative would increase penalties for certain drug crimes by increasing

sentence lengths and level of crime. Importantly, the initiative adds fentanyl to the list of drugs

(cocaine, heroin, and methamphetamine) that will warant a felony charge if an individual possesses

one of the listed drugs and a loaded firearm. The punishment for this crime is up to four years in
prison. Curently, possessing fentanyl and a loaded firearm is punishable by only up to one year in
jail.

The initiative would also increase sentences based on the quantity of certain drugs sold illegally. The

initiative would also require individuals who receive increased sentences because of this to serve their
entire sentence in state prison regardless of their criminal history.

The initiative would increase penalties for certain theft crimes. For crimes where money or property

worth $950 or less is stolen, the initiative would make the crime punishable as a felony for
individuals who have two or more prior theft-related convictions. The initiative would make the

punishment up to three years in jail or prison depending on their criminal history. Currently, it is
punishable by up to six months in jail. The initiative would also increase sentences based on the

amount of properfy stolen.

The California Legislative Analyst's Office (LAO) repofts that Proposition 36's enhanced penalties

are expected to deter criminal activity, thereby improving public safety and reducing the strain on our
judicial and correctional systems. The League of California Cities (Cal Cities) has voiced their
support of Yes on Proposition 36.

ATT NT

Resolution No. 11244 - A Resolution of the Folsom City Council Supporting California Proposition
36 "Increase Drug and Theft Penalties and Reduce Homelessness"

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

2

Page 66

08/27/2024 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. II244

A RESOLUTION OF THE F'OLSOM CITY COTINCIL
SUPPORTING CALIF'ORNIA PROPOSITION 36

''INCREASE DRUG AND THEFT PBNALTIES AND REDUCE HOMELESSNESS''

WHEREAS' Proposition 36,the "Increase Drug and Theft Penalties and Reduce Homelessness"

Initiative, will be on the November 2024ballot; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 36 presents a critical opportunity to enhance public safety and address the

peruasive issue of homelessness in our community and across the state; and

WHEREAS' Proposition 36 proposes to increase penalties for drug-related and theft offenses, which

have become increasingly prevalent throughout California; and

WHEREAS, the California Legislative Analyst's Office (LAO) repofts that these enhanced penalties are

expected to deter criminal activity, thereby improving public safety and reducing the strain on our judicial

and correctional systems. The LAO emphasizes that Proposition 36 is designed to be fiscally responsible,

ensuring that the increased penalties generate sufficient revenue to support these vital programs without
imposing additional financial burdens on taxpayers; and

WHEREAS, Proposition 36 takes a balanced approach, recognizing the importance of not only
addressing criminal behavior but also mitigating its root causes. A key component of Proposition 36 is

the allocation of funds generated from these increased penalties to homelessness reduction programs; and

WHEREAS, in Folsom, we have witnessed firsthand the impact of rising crime rates and the growing

homelessness crisis. Our residents deserve a safe and secure environment, and those experiencing

homelessness deserve the opportunity to rebuild their lives. Proposition 36 offers a comprehensive

solution that addresses these interconnected issues in a meaningful and sustainable way:

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Folsom City Council expresses its support for
Proposition 36.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 2J'h day of August 2024,by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I1244
Page I of 1

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

Page 67

08/27/2024 Item No.10.



This poge is intenttono"IlA left blank
to focilitate do,uble- sided printing

and minimize paper Lrse.

CITY OF

DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE
F()LSOl\f

Page 68

08/27/2024 Item No.10.



m
Folsom City Council

Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11245 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Pape Machinery, Inc. for
the Purchase of a l2YardVacuum/Sewer Cleaning Truck and

Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECO oN/ COUNCIL CTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 11245 - A Resoiution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Pape Machinery, Inc. for the Purchase of a 12 Yard Vacuum/Sewer Cleaning

Truck and Appropriation of Funds

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources Department (EWR) recognizes the need to maintain a

fleet of vehicles that will be able to provide reliable, efficient and responsive service. In

coordination with the City of Folsom Fleet Manager, current department vehicles are reviewed to

aSSeSS expected service life and associated maintenance costs.

The Wastewater Collection Division uses a vacuum/sewer cleaning truck to maintain sewer lines

throughout the City as part of the preventive maintenance program, and to respond to sewer spills.

This equipment is essential for protecting public health and maintaining compliance with the City's

Sewer System Management Plan. Since it was purchased in 2010, the current response

vacuum/sewer cleaning truck for wastewater collection system maintenance has completed 5,366

engine hours. Reduced use of the vehicle is recommended to extend its service life.

Growth of the City has resulted in longer response times to sewer complaints. Mobilizing a

vacuum/sewer cleaning truck from the city's corporation yard to locations in the Folsom Plan Area

can take up to an hour.

1

Page 69

08/27/2024 Item No.11.



The EWR Department proposes purchasing a second vacuum/sewer cleaning truck and housing

the two vehicles at separate locations in the City. Having two vacuum/sewer cleaning trucks would

help reduce response times, minimize the volume of sewer spills, and extend the service life of the

vehicles. This would also allow one of these vehicles to serve as a backup in case one was

unavailable.

This resolution authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Pape Machinery, Inc.

for the purchase of a 12 yard Vacuum/Sewer Cleaning Truck and appropriation of Funds.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $73,209 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

Section 2.36.170 of the Folsom Municipal Code permits cooperative purchasing agreements for the

procurement of any supplies, equipment, service, or construction with one or more public

procurement units in accordance with an agreement entered into or between the participants.

ANALYSIS

EWR staff coordinated with the Fleet staff to obtain a quote from Sourcewell, previously known

as the National Joint Powers Agency, for the required vehicle. Sourcewell is a national cooperative

purchasing entity of which the City of Folsom is a member. The City has purchased numerous

items and vehicles through Sourcewell.

Pape Machinery, Inc. has a current contract with Sourcewell and provided a quote for the requested

12 Yard Vacuum/Sewer Cleaning Truck for a total of $710,848.

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the City Council authorize

the City Manager to execute an agreement with Pape Machinery, Inc. for the purchase of a l2Yard
Vacuum/Sewer Cleaning Truck for a total amount of $710,848

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Pape Machinery, Inc. has agreed to provide the 12 Yard Vacuum/Sewer Cleaning Truck for a total

amount of $710,848. There is a total of $381,000 available in the FY 2024-25 Wastewater

Operating Budget (Fund 530) to replace sewer vehicles. Staff is requesting an appropriation in the

amount of $330,000 in the Wastewater Operating Fund (Fund 530) for the purchase of the l2Yard
Vacuum/Sewer Cleaning Truck.

ENVIRONMENTAI, RE,VIE,W

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality ct.

(CEQA).

2

ATTA NT

Page 70

08/27/2024 Item No.11.



Resolution No. 11245 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement

with Pape Machinery, Inc. for the Purchase of a 12 Yard Vacuum/Sewer Cleaning Truck and

Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

a
J Page 71

08/27/2024 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. II245

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH PAPE MACHINERY,INC. FOR THE PURCHASE A l2-YARI)

VACUUM/SEWER CLEANING TRUCK AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, Environmental and Water Resources Department staff has validated the need

to purchas e a 12 Yard Vacuum/Sewer Cleaning Truck based on protecting public health and

maintaining compliance with the City's Sewer System Management Plan.; and

WHEREAS, this purchase will be made through Sourcewell, which used its recognized

cooperative purchasing agreement to award a contract to Pape Machinery, Inc. in an amount not

to exceed $710,848; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation will be required in the Wastewater Operating

Fund (Fund 530) for this purchase; and

WHEREAS, staff is requesting an appropriation in the Wastewater Operating Fund (Fund

530), in the amount of $330,000; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the Wastewater Operating Fund (Fund 530)

for the requested appropriation; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an Agreement with Pape Machinery, Inc. for the purchase

of a 12 Yard Vacuum/Sewer Cleaning Truck for a not-to exceed amount of $710,848.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate

$330,000 in the Wastewater Operating Fund (Fund 530).

PASSED AND ADOPTED thrsZTrh day of August,2024, by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11245

Page I of 1 Page 72

08/27/2024 Item No.11.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 8t27t2024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 1246 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Euro Style Management

for the Construction of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project
(Project WA2402) and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

A OUNCIL

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 11246 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Euro Style Management for the Construction of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation

Project (Project WA2402) and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGRO / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies water infrastructure

rehabilitation and replacement projects through water master plans, ongoing water condition

assessment programs, and regulatory changes. Through these efforts, portions of the water system

have been identified as needing rehabilitation or replacement in order to improve the water

distribution system reliability. Through these efforts, EWR Staff identified the Tower Tank

Rehabilitation Project as a priority project.

The Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project involves improvements and repairs to five of the Crty's

water tanks due to aging infrastructure. The water tanks that will be rehabilitated include Tower

Tank, Foothills Tanks No. 1 and No. 2, South Tank, and East Tank No. 2. As part of the City's
Water Tank Inspection Program Project, the Tower Tank and East Tank No. 2 were inspected in
2018 and the Foothills Tanks No. I and No. 2 and South Tank were inspected in2019. The tanks

were also inspected by the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water

(DDW) in April 2022.

I
Page 73

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



per the recommendations from the inspection reports and recommendations by EWR staff from

the City,s routine maintenance inspections, some of the improvements and repairs at the five tank

locations will include:
o Interior tank recoating.
o Structural repairs.
o Blower and mixer installation.
o Ladderlstair upgrades for climbing the outside of the tank.

o Cathodic protection system upgrades.

o Electrical upgrades.
o Interior and exterior overall upgrades.

o Exterior spot recoating.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Euro Style

Management for the construction of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project in the amount of
$q,111,000 and the budget for this agreement to include a l5oh contingency in the amount of

$716,550 and Appropriation of Funds.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, setvices,

and construction with a value of $73,209 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

The City completed plans and specifications for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project and

publicly advertised for bids on July I0,2024.In addition, the City provided these documents to

www.ciplist.com which is also picked up by several area builders' exchanges and the City of
Folsomis website. The Environmental and Water Resources Department received the following

bids on August 12,2024, for construction of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project:

Contractor Bid Amount

Euro Style Management $4,777,000

Farr Construction Corp. DBA Resource Company $5,270,772

The bids from Euro Style Management and Far Construction Corp. DBA Resource Development

Company were received by the City Clerk's Department before the deadline. The City Clerk's

Departrnent received one late bid after the deadline. That bid was deemed unresponsive and was

not opened or considered.

Staff has reviewed the bids submitted and found the low bidder's bid to be without error, however,

a discrepancy in the bid amount provided by the second low bidder (Farr Construction Corp) was

identified. The City's General Provisions Section 2'01.4 states,

"In case of a discrepancy between the total bid price for an item of work and the unit

price for that item of work, the unit price will control."

2 Page 74

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



Therefore, since unit price governs, a revised bid tab sheet has been established. The total bid for

the second low bidder changed from $5,270,172to $5,276,472.This is an increase in the total bid

price by $6,300. The table below shows the corrected bids for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation

Project:

Contractor Corrected Bid Amount

Euro Style Management $4,777,000

Farr Construction Corp DBA Resource Development ComPanY $5,276,472

On August 15,2024, the EWR Department received via email a bid protest (see Attachment No.

2) frornFarr Construction Corp. DBA Resource Development Company (Farr) requesting that the

low bid from Euro Style Management (ESM) be deemed non-responsive due to:

included in their bid package,

Engineering License. Farr claimed that the bidding contractor is required to have or have

subcontracted with a firm with a C-10-Electrical Contractor License.

The City Staff has reviewed the bid protest and coordinated with the City Attorney's Offrce and

outside Legal Counsel and is of the opinion that Euro Style Management is a responsive and

responsible bidder for the following reasons:

1. Since the bid protest notification, ESM has provided the City with a Bid Protest Response

letter (see Attachment No. 3) confirming that they have an A-General Engineering License,

B-General Building License, and C-33-Painting and Decorating License. ESM also has

an electrical in-house foreman that carries a C-l0-Electrical License (lic #428558) to

execute the electrical scope of work.
2. E,SM has confirmed that they will self-perform the electrical and instrumentation work on

this project (see Attachment No. 4).

On August 21,2024, EWR Staff sent out a letter (l{otice of Intent to Award) to all responsive

bidders of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project informing them that on August 27,2024 at 6:30

p.m. the City Council will consider awarding construction of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation

Froject to Euro Style Management (see Attachment No. 5). This letter was also posted to

www.ciplist.com.

Based on the foregoing, Staff in conjunction with the City Attorney's Office and Outside Legal

Counsel recommends denying the bid protest from Farr Construction. Euro Style Management is

the lowest responsible and responsive bidder who meets the requirements and specifications set

forth in the invitation for bids. The engineet's estimate for this project was $4,800,000'

IMPACT

The EWR Department recommends that the contract be awarded to the lowest responsible,

responsive bidder, Euro Style Management for 54,771p00 with the project budgeted for this

agreement in the amount of $5,493,550 which will include a l5o/o contingency in the amount of

a
J Page 75

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



$716,550. A contingency of l|Yo is recommended for this project due to the unknown tank

condition issues that will not be fully discovered until the construction phase is underway.

Approximate project costs to date include design, advertisement, Community Development

Department Building Permit fees, construction administration services, and construction

management and inspection services, and total approximately 5I,042,345. The Tower Tank

Rehabilitation Project (Project W A2402) is included in the FY 2024-25 Capital Improvement Plan

with a total project budget of $4,363,950. An appropriation is therefore needed for construction

costs, and staff is requesting an appropriation of 52,171,945 in the Water Operating Fund (Fund

520) for an updated total project budget of $6,535,895. Sufficient funds are available in the Water

Operating Fund (Fund 520) for the appropriation.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is replacement and/or improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or no

expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under the

California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of Regulations,

Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, Article
19 -Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities) and 15302 (Replacement or

Reconstruction).

ATTA NTS

1. Resolution No. 11246 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Euro Style Management for the Construction of the Tower Tank

Rehabilitation Project (Project wA2402) and Appropriation of Funds

2. Bid Protest Email from Farr Construction

3. Bid Protest Response Letter from Euro Style Management

4. Euro Style Management Email Confirming Self-Performing Electrical Work

5. Notice of Intent to Award to Euro Style Management

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4 Page 76

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 1

Page 77

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 11246

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH EURO STYLE MANAGEMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF

THE TOWER TANK REHABTLTTATTON PROJECT (PROJECT W A2402) AND
APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and

operation of the water distribution system; and

WHEREAS, the rehabilitation work identified to enhance the City's water distribution

system and to continue to provide reliable water service to the City includes rehabilitating Tower

Tank, Foothills Tanks No. 1 and No. 2, South Tank, and East Tank No. 2; and

WHEREAS, plans and specifications were prepared for this work and publicly advertised

for bids on July 10,2024; arrd

WHEREAS, the City received a bid protest from Farr Construction Corp. DBA Resource

Development Company, which Staff in conjunction with the City Attorney's Office and outside

Legal Counsel, reviewed and deemed to not be valid and therefore denied; and

WHEREAS, on August2I,2024, EWR Staff sent out a letter Q'{otice of Intent to Award)

to all responsive bidders of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project informing them that on August

27,2024 at 6:30 p.m. the City Council will consider awarding construction of the Tower Tank

Rehabilitation Project to Euro Style Management; and

WHEREAS, Euro Style Management was the lowest responsive bidder, with an amount

of $4,777,000; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in the in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520),

however an appropriation in the amount of $2,171,945 is needed for the project, increasing the

overall project budget to $6,535,895; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Euro Style Management for the

Construction of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project (Project WA2402) for an amount of
$4,TTT,000withthebudgetedamounttoinclude al5Yocontingencyof$716,550foratotalamount
not to exceed $5,493,550; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate

$2,77I,945 for this agreement. The appropriation will be from the Water Operating Fund (Fund

520) fund balance in the amount of $2,171,945 .

PASSED AND ADOPTED this2Tth day of August,2}24,by the following roll-call vote:

Resolution No. I1246
Page I of2 Page 78

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11246
Page2 of2 Page 79

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 80

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



Kelsie Gugino

From:
Sent:
IO:

Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag
Flag Status:

Jeff Farr <jfarr@resourcedevelopmentco.com >

Thursday, August 15,2024 8:34 PM

Kelsie Gugino; Todd Eising

Nick Stefan; Stephanie PauleY

City of Folsom Miscellaneous Tank Rehab Protest Letter

Follow up

Flagged

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jfarr@resourcedevelopmentco.com. Learn whv this is imoortant

CAUTIONI This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe

Ketsie, Todd

I am writing this emait expressing our concerns regarding Euro Styte Management recent sub-contractor I'isting

(just received today) retated to the City of Fotsom Miscettaneous Tank Rehab Project that bid on 8/12/2024. Euro

Styte Management has faited to inctude a quatified el.ectricatsubcontractor on their [ist of subcontractors'

Furthermore, Euro Styte Management does not hotd an eLectrica[ [icense, and cannot setf-perform the etectricaI

scope with its Generat Contracting License. The bidding contractor is required to have or have subcontracted with

a firm with a C-10 Catifornia Contractors License, which they do not have and have not tisted a quaLified

subcontractor with a C-10. This oversight is material. and therefore deems Euro Style Management Non-

Responsive. This makes Resource Devetopment Company the lowest responsive Bidder. The contract must be

awarded to Resource Devetopment Company (RDC) under the bid specs and approvat taw. RDC reverses at[

rights.

Tha nk you

Sincerety,
Jeff Farr

Office: (775) 356-8004 Cell : 7 7 5-842-917 4

Address: 1050 Linda Way, Sparks, NV 89431

Farr Construction Corporatioer dba.

rll
1l-

.:

l,

Page 81

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 82

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



'' 1401Main Ave Sacramento CA 958,38
Office: 91 6-331 -4858, Fax 91 6-880-5504

Email Address: bupport@qsm.cc: License No: 841418 A, B, C-33
SSPC Certified QP1 & QP2
: sBE# 60442

I DIR'# 2000001358 ,

be subcontracted to specialty subcontractors. Business and

AugustZtO,2A24
' - ,,..:..

BID PROTEST RESPONSE

To: eity of Folsom
,50rNatomas,St ,

Fslsom CA 95630'

Attn: Kelsie Gugino,: P.F ,.

holds A-General Engineeri ng , B-General Building, and C33-Painting and
licenses, and for many years has been performing complex tank

ESMIs A- license covers all aspects of the p roject, including,, rehabilitation'p rojects.,
those that are or could
Professions Code section,7056 in,pertinent part can undertake "fixed works requrnn9

specralized engineering knowledg e and'skill, ihcluding the following d rvtslo

wateripower, water supply, . . . sewers and sewag isposal p lants and
lplants and similar
skill, powerhouses, powerplants

scope of work. '

Sincerelyr,

ESM satisfies these requirements and can legally self-perform the entirety of thework.
with qualified,people if it choo$Gs; or"subcontracl portions of the _work as was,i1{i.c,a!ed .

with ESM's lisied subcontractors. However, in response to Farr Construction; ESM has
' an,Electrical in-house foreman that carries a C-10 (lic #428558) to execute the electrical

/,ffi/$
Vitaliy Bugriyev C.E.O

Page 83

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 4

Page 84

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



Kelsie Gugino

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag
Flag Status:

ESM <support@esm.cc>

Tuesday, August 13,2024 1:59 PM

Kelsie Gugino
Emma Atkinson
RE: Tank Rehab Project - Bid Questions

Follow up

Completed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Kelsie,

We confirm that Euro Style Management will self-perform Bid ltems : 11--15, 28, 3L,33 and 36. I also requested

experience statements from our Scaffolding and Cathodic Protection Subs.

Thank you,
Alan Bugriyev
Euro Style Management
1401Main Ave Sacramento CA 95838

916-331-4858

From: Kelsie Gugino <kgugino@folsom.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13,2024 12:36 PM

To: Euro Style Management <support@esm.cc>

Cc: Emma Atkinson <eatkinson@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Tank Rehab Project - Bid Questions

HiAtan,

I'm verifying the bid resutts for the Miscettaneous Tank RehabiLitation Project and I had a few questions about the

Euro Styte Management bid.

On the Sub-Bidder Form, I see that you inctuded Sub-Contractors for the Cathodic Protection System and

for Scaffotding. The City's requirement is that if a Contractor contracts with a Sub-Contractor that witt be

performing work more than 0.5% of the Totat Cost Base Bid, then they need to be tisted on the Sub-Bidder

Form.
o I wanted you to confirm that Euro Styte Management wiLt be setf-performing the fottowing work

since there were no other sub-contractors tisted on the Sub-Bidder Form (performing more than

0.5% of the work). Please confirm.
. Construction Facil.ities and Temporary Controls (Bid ltem #4).

' Rafter Reptacement (Bl #1 1 and #12)
. SeatWetd Roof (Bl #13)
. Staircase and Guardrait (Bl #14)
r Access Catwatk Bridge (Bl #15)

1

Page 85

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



r Storm Drain Modifications (Bl#28)
. Pre-Engineered Canopy (Bl #31)
. Electricaland lnstrumentation Upgrades (Bl #33)
. At[ Other Ancittary Work (Bl #36)

Atso per the Speciat Provisions Section SP-5, ptease submit the Sub-Contractors' appLicabte project

experience within 3 days of the bid opening (by Thursday (8/15) at 3pm).

Ptease respond to this emait by 3pm today

Thanks,

r"-or"H(}ltf

Kelsie Gugino, P.E.
As so ciate Ciuil Eng ineer

Gity of Folsom
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630
kguoino@folsom.ca.us
o:916-4614166

www.folsom.ca.us

f

6rfY ftt

nri!l*elryl lli ,l.Atutl

v
@

r

2

Page 86

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



ATTACHMENT 5

Page 87

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPT

50 NATOMA STREET

FOLSOM. CALIFORNIA 95630

PH:916.461.6162
FAX: 9l 6.351 .89I 2

trqls-s@ee
GITY CF

DISTINCTIVE 9Y NATURE

August 2I,2024

Bidders: Miscellaneous (Tower) Tank Rehabilitation Project

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD FOR THE MISCELLANEOUS
(TOWER) TANK REHABILITATION PROJECT

Please be advised that it is the intent of the City of Folsom to award the Miscellaneous (Tower)

Tank Rehabilitation Project to Euro Style Management at the August 27, 2024 City Council
Meeting. This meeting will be held at 6:30 p.m. at Folsom City Hall Council Chambers,
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA 95630.

All bidders shall provide a written notice to the City of Folsom regarding any dispute and/or protest

regarding the Miscellaneous (Tower) Tank Rehabilitation Project. Written notice was required to

be received by the City of Folsom no later than Thursday, August22,2024 at 3:00 p.m. For
questions and clarifications please email kgugino@folsom.ca.us

Sincerely,

Yl'r,,^tt*f

Marcus Yasutake, P.E.

City of Folsom
Environmental & Water Resources Department Director

Page 88

08/27/2024 Item No.12.



ffi
Folsom City Council

Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 812712024

AGENDA SECTION Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11248 - A Resolution to Reject all Bids for the
Pavement Repair and Resurfacing ProjectFY 24-25, Project No
8017

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / COIINCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution No.
11248 - A Resolution to Reject all Bids for the Pavement Repair and Resurfacing ProjectFY 24-
25,ProiectNo. 8017.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Public Works Department manages the City of Folsom's Pavement Management Program,
which includes funding for the ongoing repair, resurfacing, and maintenance of roadways in the
City.

The Pavement Repair and Resurfacing Project FY24-25, Project No. 8017, is included in the
adopted Fiscal Year 24-25 Capital Improvement Plan, with funding in the amount of $2,000,000,
utilizing both Measure A (Fund 276) and SB-1 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation (Fund 235).

Public Works staff prepared construction drawings, and the project was advertised for bid in June

2024. All eight bids received were a minimum of 39%o over the engineer's estimate, and the scope

of the project is now being modified to reduce costs and keep in line with available funding.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.I80,Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states,inpart, that the

City Council may reject any or all bids or proposals when it is for good cause and in the best

interests of the City.

1

Page 89

08/27/2024 Item No.13.



ANALYSIS

Public Works staff prepared the bid package, and the project was publicly advertised on June 18,

2024. On July I0,2024,the Public Works Department received the following bids:

o Consolidated Engineering, Inc.
o Central Valley Engineering & Asphait,Inc.
o B&M Builders, Inc
o VSS International
o Lucas Paving
o Pavement Coatings Co.
o Martin Brothers Construction
o United Pavement Maintenance

$ 2,276,483.00

s 2,326,469.00

$ 2,343,420.00

$ 2,418,000.00

$ 2,481,145.00

$ 2,540,645.00

$ 2,564,010.00

s 2,676,340.00

The Engineer's Estimate for this project was 5I,636,520. The Public Works Department has

evaluated the bids received and recommends that all bids be rejected.

The primary factors that contributed to the difference between the estimate and bid results include
rapid inflation, fluctuating construction costs, and the lack of a clearly defined scope in one or
more areas of work.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

All eight bids exceed the current project budget and should be rejected so that the scope of the

project can be modified and rebid.

Staff expects to rebid the project in the winter of FY 24-25 and begin construction in spring FY
24-2s.

ENVIR AL REVIEW

This project is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15301.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 11248 - A Resolution to Reject all Bids for the Pavement Repair and Resurfacing

Project FY 24-25, Project No. 8017

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

2 Page 90

08/27/2024 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. II248

A RESOLUTION TO REJECT ALL BIDS FOR THE PAVEMENT REPAIR AND
RESURFACING BY 24-25 PROJECT, PROJECT NO. 8017

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom desires to repair and rehabilitate the existing
pavement and asphalt on various roadways within the City; and

WHEREAS, the project was publicly advertised on June 18,2024, and the bids were

received on July I0,2024, with Consolidated Engineering, Inc. being the lowest responsible

bidder at $2,27 6,483 ; and

WHEREAS, the Engineer's Estimate was $1,636,520; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $2,000,000 are budgeted and available in the

Pavement Repair and Resurfacing ProjectFYz4-zs, Project No. 8017, utilizing both Measure

A (Fund 276) and SB-1 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation (Fund 235); and

WHEREAS, the scope of the project will be reevaluated and modified to more closely

align with the available budget and readvertised after the rejection of all bids;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Folsom reject all bids for the Pavement Repair and Resurfacing ProjectFY 24-25, Project No.

8017.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 27th day of August 2024,by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11248

Page I of I Page 91

08/27/2024 Item No.13.



This poge is intentionqllA left blCInk

to facilitate double- sided printing
and minimize paper LISa.

CIT Y OF

DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE
FOLSOl\{

Page 92

08/27/2024 Item No.13.



olttttcttvc tY NAruil
FOLSOM

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 1249 - A Resolution of the City Council of the

City of Folsom Authorizingthe City Manager or City Manager's
Designee to Execute Agreements with California Department of
Transportation for the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant
Program for a Sustainable Transit Connections to Health Services
Planning and Feasibility Study and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

Approve Resolution No.11249 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Authorizing the City Manager or City Manager' Designee to Execute Agreements with California
Department of Transportation for the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program for the

Sustainable Transit Connections to Health Services Planning and Feasibility Study and

Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Sacramento Regional Transit District (SacRT) operates the bus service for the City of Folsom.
Folsom Stage Line Routes 10, 20, and 30 currently serve the area north of Highway 50. There are

currently no fixed bus routes serving the Folsom Plan Area south of Highway 50.

In April of 2010, a Transit Master Plan was prepared for the Folsom Plan Area. The Transit Master
Plan identifies proposed roadways to be used by future bus transit routes, along with potential

locations for bus turnouts, pedestrian shelters, and bus transfer stations. The Transit Master Plan

also identifies a "high capacrty" bus route along Alder Creek Parkway that would link the

residential areas with the major commercial areas in the Folsom Plan Area and the HazeI Avenue
light rail station. According to the Transit Master Plan, the principal land use factors that promote

transit ridership are density, diversity (land use mixture), and pedestrian friendly design that
encourages walking. The Transit Master Plan anticipates that the transit system would be

developed in phases as future development occurs within the Folsom Plan Area to support transit
ridership.

1

Page 93

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



SacRT operates light-rail transit (LRT) service in Sacrament County. LRT service in Folsom is

provided on the Gold Line from downtown Sacramento along the Folsom Boulevard/Highway 50

corridor to the Historic Folsom light-rail station, with local stops at Hazel Avenue, Iron Point
Road, Glenn Drive and Historic Folsom. SacRT is in the process of adding a second track in
sections of the Gold Line route in order to operate 15-minute service between Sunrise Station in
Rancho Cordova and Historic Folsom Station in Folsom, rather than the existing 30-minute

service. The construction of the second track commenced earlier this year and is expected to last

through the fall of 2024,

Over the past year, the Community Development Department has collaborated with the

Sacramento Regional Transit District (SacRT) on various planning projects, including the General

Plan, the Folsom Plan Areas Specific Increased Residential Capacity Project, and the Gold Line
Double Tracking Project. The objective of this collaboration is to enhance sustainable transit
connections in the City and develop strategies for the execution of the Folsom Plan Area Transit

Master Plan. The partnership has highlighted the need for ongoing cooperation with SacRT and

local partners, especially medical facilities like UC Davis, Dignity Health, Kaiser Permanente, and

Sutter Health. With these health care providers undertaking major new facilities that are either in
the planning entitlement process or under construction near US Highway 50 and East Bidwell
Street, planning a transit route that connects them to the Gold Line is crucial for residents,

employees, patients and those living outside the area.

In January of this year, the City Council approved Resolution No. 1 1 155 granting staff approval

to apply for funds from the Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Grant Program. In July of 2024,

the Caltrans Division of Transportation Planning conditionally awarded $218,472 to the City to
carry out a planning and feasibility study for transit connections to health services and other key
locations in tne city. fne City has responded to the conditional award letter by the August 16th

deadline and the Caltrans District Grant Manager is reviewing the items. The study aims to work
with local health service partners and others to develop recommendations for the route alignment

and station locations; create station area plans; conduct extensive community outreach; and

establish an implementation and funding strategy with the goal of bringing transit service in the

next few years to the major medical facilities in the Folsom Plan Area and those near the E. Bidwell
and Iron Point intersection.

POLICY / RULE

The California Department of Transportation requires that the governing body of the applicant

accept the grant funds and authorrze Ihe execution of the grant agreement through a resolution.

ANALYSIS

The proposed Sustainable Transit Connections to Health Services Planning and Feasibility Study,

in partnership with the Sacramento Regional Transit District (SacRT), aims to proactively plan for
sustainable transit connections that will support the plann'ed future growth of the City. The goal is

to integrate various transportation modes, enhance transit station connections, improve access to

medical facilities, and provide easy access to regional transit services in Folsom and the vicinity.
This initiative will increase accessibility to the regional transit system for all (including older

2 Page 94

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



adults and people with disabilities), reduce traffic congestion, lower greenhouse gas emissions,

and improve community health.

The study is timely due to several factors. First, the enhancements to the Regional Transit's Gold
Line will allow for l5-minute light rail service in our region. Second, the four new medical
facilities staff is collaborating with are still in the early stages of development andlor planning.
This will allow for integration with other transportation modes to create safe, effective, and

convenient transit stop access, thereby promoting ridership. Lastly, Alder Creek Parkway is yet to
be fully completed, providing an opportunity for efficient resource and space utilization by
integrating the transit infrastructure into the final street design before construction. These factors
offer a unique opportunity to plan transit connections and transit stops/stations early on, providing
future sustainable regional transit access new medical facilities, jobs, and services.

This initiative will follow SacRT's successful collaboration with UC Davis and others in launching
the Causeway Connection bus service In 2020 linking UC Davis and its Medical Center campus

in Sacramento, as well as the recent launch of the Elk Grove/UC Davis Medical Center express

bus service in 2023. Additionally, the study will align with several current planning efforts,
including, but not limited to the Folsom Light Rail Modernization Double Track Project,
SACOG's Green Means Go Program, and the City's General Plan and Folsom Plan Areas Specific
Increased Residential Capacity Project. It will also focus on connecting pedestrian and bike
facilities under the city's Active Transportation Plan. The study will encompass technical analysis,

transit route scenario modeling, station area planiring, public outreach, and implementation and

funding strategies, with support from multiple stakeholders.

Adopting this resolution is consistent with the City's General Plan Goal to support and maintain a

comprehensive, safe, and integrated transit system that responds to the needs of all residents and

allow frequent and convenient travel through the City and region and aligns with the objectives of
the Sustainable Transportation Grant.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The overall project budget for the comprehensive planning and feasibility transit connection study

is $250,000. The Caltrans sustainable transportation planning grant award total is $218,472 and
requires a minimum 11.47 percent local match. In this case, the total local match is $31,528 (which
represents a 12.610/o local match), of which $25,808 will come from the City of Folsom in-kind
staff services 6nd $5,720 will come from SacRT in-kind staff services. The City would contribute
its local match in the form of staff time including acting as project manager overseeing the project
team conducting the planning and feasibility transit connections study.

Consulting services supporting the project would be funded initially through the Light Rail Impact
Fee Fund (Fund 451) and reimbursed by the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program
funds in accordance with the reimbursement schedule. The City currently has sufficient funds
available in the Light Rail Impact Fee Fund to fund the grant amount of $218,472. Staff is
requesting an appropriation in the amount of the grant for 9218,472 in the Light Rail Impact Fee

Fund (Fund 451). There is no impact on the General Fund if the grarfi. award is accepted.

a
-) Page 95

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



ENVIRO AI, REVIFJ,W

Execution of the grant agreement does not constitute the approval of a project but is rather a step

toward determining the feasibility of a project. The Sustainable Transit Connections to Health

Services Planning and Feasibility Study is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15262, which provides an exemption for
feasibility and planning studies for future action. The feasibility study will not, in and of itself,
authorize or approve any construction.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. II249 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom
Authorizing the City Manager or City Manager's Designee to Execute Agreements with
California Department of Transportation for the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant
Program for a Sustainable Transit Connections to Health Services Planning and Feasibility
Study and Appropriation of Funds

2. Conditional Award Letter

Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

4 Page 96

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENT I

A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing the City

Manager or City Manager's Designee to Execute Agreements with California

Department of Transportation for the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant

Program for a Sustainable Transit Connections to Health Services Planning and

Feasibility Study andAppropriation of Funds

Page 97

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



RESOLUTION NO. II249

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OR CITY MANAGER'S DESIGNEE TO

EXECUTE AGREEMENTS WITH CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION FOR THE SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
GRANT PROGRAM FOR SUSTAINABLE TRANSIT CONNECTIONS TO HEALTH

SERVICES PLANNING AND FEASIBILITY STUDY AND APPROPRIATION OF
FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom (City) recognizes the importance of sustainable

transportation planning to enhance mobility, reduce greenhouse gas emissions, and improve the

quality of life for residents; and

WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) offers the Sustainable

Transportation Planning Grant Program to support local and regional planning efforts; and

WHEREAS, the City is eligible to receive funding through the program; and

WHEREAS, on July 9, 2024, the City received notice of a conditional Sustainable

Transportation Planning Grant award in the amount of $218,472 fromCaltrans for the Sustainable

Transit Connections to Health Services Planning and Feasibility Study, with a total local match

obligation of $31,528, all as set forth in the conditional Grant Award; and

WHEREAS, a grant agreement is necessary to secure these funds; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom City Council wishes to delegate authorization to the City

Manager or City Manager's Designee to execute the grant agteement, any amendments thereto,

and any related documents; and

WHEREAS, execution of the grant agreement does not constitute approvai of a project

under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and the planning and feasibility study is

exemptfrom CEQApursuantto State CEQA Guidelines Section l5262,whichprovides exemption

for feasibility and planning studies and possible future actions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

hereby:

1. Approves the acceptance of the grant award from the Caltrans for the Sustainable

Transportation Planning Program in the total amount of $278,472.

2. Approvesthetotallocalmatchobligationof$31,528,(whichrepresents a12.6lYolocal
match), of which $25,808 will come from the City of Folsom in-kind staff services and

$5,720 will come from SacRT in-kind staff services.

Resolution No. 11249
Page I of2 Page 98

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

3. Authorizes the City Manager or City Manager's Designee to execute a grant agreement

with Caltrans for the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant for the Sustainable

Transit Connections to Health Services Planning and Feasibility Study, including

related actions.

4. Authorizes the Finance Director to appropriate an amount not to exceed $218,472 rn

the Light Rail Fee Fund (Fund 451).

PASSED AND ADOPTED this2Tthday of August,2\24,by the following roll-call vote:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11249

Page2 of2 Page 99

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



ATTACHMENT 2

Conditional Award Letter

Page 100

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, GOVERNOR

Collfornio Deportment of Tronsporlqllon

DIVISION OF TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
P.O. BOX 942873, MS-32 SACRAMENTO. CA 94273-0001
(916) 26',r -3326 I TTY 71 1

www.dol.co.Eov

eharu'

Jvly 9,2024

SENI VIA E-MAIL

On beholf of the Coliforniq Deportment of Tronsportotion (Coltrons), Division of
Tronsporiotion Plqnning, we ore pleosed fo congrotulote you on your Sustoinoble
Tronsportotion Plonning Gront oword.

Et

RMRA
Gront Fund

Source
Gronl

Cotegory Sustoinoble Communities CompelitiveGronl Aword
Fiscol Yeor 24-25

Sustoinoble Tronsit Connections 1o Heolth Services Plonning ond Feosibiliiy StudyProject Title

Ciiy of FolsomGrontee/Agency

Eloine AndersenExecuiive Direclor

Groniee/Agency
Conlocl Stephonie Henry

Sub- Recipient(s) Socromenlo Regionol Tronsit District

Colirqns Dishici
Contoct(s) Gobrielo Wenlz

gobrielo.wenlz@dot.co. govCollrons District
Contocl(s) E-moil

$5,z2ol ssr,52Bl n.61%l $250,000$218,4 $25,808,rl

B/2e/276/30/27Bl16/24

* The linol controcluolly ogreed upon Locol Motch ond Fund Source ore locoled on the Gront Applicotion Cover Sheel ond
projecl Cost ond Schedule. Any chonge in Locol Motch thqt increoses/decreoses the Tolol Project Cost must be opproved by
Coilrons ond moy require o Formol Amendmenl. Eoch invoice musl include the controcluol/ogreed upon locol motch % - ony
deviolion io this omounl requires on opproved Topered Locol Moich Amendment prior lo invoice submiltol. Any chonge lo lhe
Locol Motch Fund Source requires prior Collrons opprovol qnd on Adminislrolive Amendmenl.

Sustoinoble Tronsportotion Plonning Gront Progrom

Finol lnvoice DueGront Expirolion DoleConditions of Aword Due lo Collrons

Tolol
Projecl CoslGrqnl Aword

Tolol
locol Molch Locol Molch

Iocol Motch
(ln-Kind)

Locol Motch
(Cosh)

"provide o sofe ond relioble tronsportofion network ihol serves oll people ond respects the environmenl"

Page 101

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



Coltrqns Sustoinoble Tronsportqtion Plonning Grqnt Progrom
Gront Awqrd
Poge 2

Next Sleps

l. The Coltrons District Gront Monoger will schedule o Conditionol Aword Meeting
wiih your ogency soon.

. The ottqched specific ond generol conditions qnd project revisions necessory
to occept gront funding will be discussed qt this meeting.

2. The required conditions must be submitted to the Cqltrqns District Gront Monoger
no lqter thon the dote listed in the toble obove.

. Foilure to sotisfy these conditions will result in the forfeiture of gront funds.

3. The Coltrons District Gront Monoger will review ond opprove oll items required to
fulfill the ottoched specific ond generol conditions.

4. Once the required conditions ore met ond the ogreement is executed, fhe
Coltrons District Gront Monoger will:

. Send o Notice to Proceed letter (for MPO/RTPAs, this will hoppen ofter the
OWP/OWPA formol omendment is processed). Gronf work cqnnof begin until
fhe Nofice fo Proceed letfer is received by your agency.

. Coordinote ond schedule o gront kick-off meeting with your ogency.

lf you hqve questions concerning your Conditionol Gront Awqrd, pleose reoch out to
your Coltrons District contoct lisied in the tqble qbove.

Sincerely,

ERIN THOMPSON
Chief, Office of Regionol ond Community Plonning

Attochments:
Specific ond Generol Conditions

"Provide o sofe ond relioble ironsporiotion network thol serves oll people ond respects ihe environment"

Page 102

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



Sustoinoble Tronsportotion Plonning Gront Progrom
Grqnl Awqrd Specific qnd Generql Conditions

Specific Condilions

lf Specific Conditions hove been identified for this gront, they will be listed below. Pleose moke

oll.necessory revisions to the Gront Applicotion Cover Sheet, Scope of Work (SOW), ond/or the
Cost ond Schedule, ond complete the right column io indicote where the specific conditions
were oddressed.

l. Revise schedule to reflect q Nov. 2024 - June 2027 Iimeline

2. Tosk 4 - Public outreoch should be beiter developed 1o quoniify ouireoch efforts
throughout the project. Longuoge borriers should be occounted for in outreoch
efforts.

3. ldentify the outhorized signer(s) ond emoil oddress(s) for the gront ogreement thot
will be rouled vio Adobe Acrobot Sign.

4. Complete form STD 1000 - Generotive Artificiol lntelligence (GenAl) Disclosure &
Foctsheet

Condilions Addressed
lisl Documenl,Specific Conditions
Seclion & P s

Poge I of 5
Page 103

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



Condilions Addressed
Lisl Documenl,Specific Condilions
Seclion & P s

Poge 2 of 5
Page 104

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



Generql Conditions
Pleose review the Generol Conditions below ond complete them, os necessory. Most of these
items ore outlined in the Gront Applicotion Guide, Ch. 6 ond Appendix B.

. Boqrd Resolution - A current (less thon one yeor old) Locol Boord Resolution, signed by the
governing boord thot includes the gront project title ond job title of the person outhorized
to enter into o controct with Coltrons, is required to be submitted to Coltrons by September
13,2024.

. Government Enlity Toxpoyer lD Form is now required in ploce of the previously required
STD-204. lt is required by Coltrons Accounting to ensure poyments ore sent to the correct
recipieni ond oddress.

. Generqtive Artificiol lntelligence (GenAl) Disclosure (STD 1000) is o new form now required
by Coltrons for oll controct submittols. The Solicitotion Number field con be left blonk.

. Scope of Work (SOW) ond Project Cost ond Schedule (Refer to Groni Applicotion Guide,
Appendix B Checklists) These ore frequently missed requirements:
o Project Monogement stond-olone tosks, stoff ond/or consultont coordinotion ore not

ollowed. Project Monogement octivities must be chorged to ihe tosks in which they ore
occrued.

o lnclude tosks for o kick-off meeting with Coltrons, invoicing, quorterly reporting, ond
Boord odoption or occeptonce.

o Ensure the deliveroble for the consultont procurement tosk includes: Request for
Proposol (RFP), executed consultont controct, ond o copy of your ogency's
procurement procedures.

o The eorliest project stort dote is Novemb er 4, 2024, with on end dote of June 30, 2027.
The Project Cost ond Schedule will need be updoted io reflect your proposed stort
dote. At leost one tosk must extend to the gront expirotion dote on June 30,2027.

o lndirect Costs - For Locol Government Agencies requesting to bill for indirect costs:
lndirect costs must be identified in the SOW ond Project Cost ond Schedule, ond the
indirect cost rote included of the bottom of the Project Cost ond Schedule.

. Gront Applicolion Cover Sheet ond Project Cosl ond Schedule
o Ensure the gront oword, locol motch, ond totol project costs ore consisient with the

oword letter omounts.

. Gront Applicotion Cover Sheet - Must identify the specific source of cosh ond in-kind locol
motch funds; ond must identify the ogency providing the locol motch.
o lf your ogency is using stoff time os o cosh motch, the opplicotion cover sheei must

identify the source of locol motch funds for stoff time (e.9., Generol Fund).
o Direct grontee stoff time is not on ollowoble in-kind motch ond must be identified os

cosh moich.

. Third Porly ln-Kind Voluqlion Plqn, if opplicoble - Third-poriy in-kind contributions consist of
goods ond services donoted from outside the grontee's ogency (e.9., printing, focilities,
interpreters, equipment, odvertising, stoff iime, ond other goods or services). lf utilizing third-
porty in-kind contributions to sotisfy the locol motch requiremeni:
o Ensure in-kind contribution informotion is identified on the Groni Applicotion Cover Sheet

ond Project Cost ond Schedule.
o To clorify, sub-recipient stoff time, if reimbursed, is considered cosh moich. lf donoting

their time. it is considered in-kind.

Poge 3 of 4
Page 105

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



a

o Submit o Third-Porty ln-kind Voluotion Plon. The districi con provide o copy of the
voluotion plon checklist ond templote.

Ensure Consistency - All chonges mode to the Gront Applicotion Cover Sheet, SOW, ond
Project Cost ond Schedule ore mode consistently in oll documents.

Gronl Adminislrqlive Requiremenls

Refer to the Gront Appticotion Guide, Ch. 6, ond the Restricted Gront Agreement boilerplote
for o detoiled overview of the Groni Adminisirotive Requiremenfs thot must be odhered to
over the life of the project. ln summory:

. Third Porty Conlrocls - Competitive consultont procurement, i.e., Request for Proposols
(RFP) is required for oll gront projects.
o lf there is o consultont on-boord, ensure the process to procure the consultont wos o

competitive process (documentotion musi be provided to Coltrons); the gront work
must hove been port of the originol RFP.

o lf using on on-coll consultont list, the process for estoblishing the list must be competitive
ond less thon five yeors old (documentotion must be provided to Coltrons)

o lf the consultont helped to prepore the Project Scope of Work or gront opplicotion,
they sholl not be considered in the consultont procuremenf .

. Quorferly Reporting - Quorterly Progress Reporis (o nonotive of completed project
octivities) ore submitted on o quorterly bosis.

. Invoicing ond Finqnciol Requiremenls -
o Mointoin o proper occounting system (MS Excel is unocceptoble).
o Request for Reimbursements/invoices (RFRs) of leost quorterly, but no more thon

monthly.

' One-time, lump sum invoices ore not ollowed.

' lf requesting reimbursement of indirect costs, o copy of the ICAP/ICRP occeptonce
letter must be submitted with ihe first invoice.

. Locol motch commitments must be sotisfied with every RFR/invoice, including ony
locol motch omount obove the minimum omount. If you ore unoble to meet this

commitment, coordinoie with your district Controct Monoger.
. All work must be complefed by June 30, 2027.
. Finol RFR/invoice ond the finol product ore due no loter thon Augusl 29, 2027.
. The finol RFR/invoice will not be processed without the finol product.

o An lndireci Cost Allocotion Plon/lndirecf Cost Rote Proposol (ICAP/ICRP) must be
submitted eoch yeor to the lnspector Generol lndependent Office of Audits ond
lnvestigotions for opprovol. lnstructions for submitting on ICAP/ICRP ore ovoiloble of the
followin g webpoge: https://ig.dot.co.gov/resources

. Gront Amendmenls - Proposed chonges to the Gront Applicotion Cover Sheet, SOW, ond
Project Cost ond Schedule (e.9., locol motch omount, fund source, movement of funds)
will require on Amendment ond Coltrons opprovol. Pleose contoct Coltrons for guidonce
on this process.

Poge 4 of 4

Page 106

08/27/2024 Item No.14.



Folsom City Council
Staff ort

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

Resolution No. i 1254 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Subdivision

Improvement Agreement with Habitat for Humanity of Greater Sacramento for the Project

Located at the Address Formerly Listed as 300 Persifer for the Purpose of Developing

Affordable Housing

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On September22,2020, City Council adopted ResolutionNo. 10531 declaring 300 Persifer as

surplus land. On December 14,2021, City Council adopted Resolution No. 10777 approving

the subdivision of 300 Persifer into 5 individual residential lots to be sold to Habitat for
Humanity of Greater Sacramento for the purpose of creating at least one for-sale affordable

housing unit on each of the five lots, with an additional secondary dwelling unit on each lot
along the adjoining alley consistent with local zoning and state housing law.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Subdivision

Improvement Agreement for the 300 Persifer Habitat for Humanity Subdivision consistent

with City policies and practices of development related civil improvements.

1

Council MEETING
DATE:

812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT Resolution No. 1 1254 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement with
Habitat for Humanity of Greater Sacramento for the Project

Located at the Address Formerly Listed as 300 Persifer for the

Purpose of Developing Affordable Housing

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 107

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance
require that the City Council approve Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

ANALYSIS

The attached Subdivision Improvement Agreement and its listed conditions of development
have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City departments

for compliance with Council action and City standards.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The sale of surplus city-owned property is categorically exempt from environmental review
under Section 15312 (Surplus Government Property Sales) of the CEQA Guidelines.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 11254 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Habitat for Humanity of Greater Sacramento

for the Project Located at the Address Formerly Listed as 300 Persifer for the Purpose of
Developing Affordable Housing

2. 300 Persifer Habitat for Humanity Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Exhibits

Submitted

PAM JOHNS, Community Development Director

2 Page 108

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



ATTACHMENT 1

AResolutionAuthorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement

Agreement with Habitat for Humanity of Greater Sacramento for the Project

Located at the Address Formerly Listed as 300 Persifer for the Purpose of
Developing Affordable Housing

Page 109

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



RESOLUTION NO. II254

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE PROJECT LOCATED AT THE ADDRESS

FORMERLY LISTED AS 3OO PERSIFER HABITAT FOR HUMANITY SUBDIVISION FOR
THE PURPOSE OF DEVELOPING AFFORDABLE HOUSING

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted ResolutionNo. 10777 on December 14,2021, approving

the subdivision of 300 Persifer into 5 individual residential lots to be sold to Habitat for Humanity of
Greater Sacramento for the purpose of developing affordable housing; and

WHEREAS, the civil improvement plans for the subdivision have been reviewed and approved

by the Community Development Department, Engineering Division as complying with the approved or

conditionally approved requirements for the project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to

execute the Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Habitat for Humanity of Greater Sacramento for

the project located at the address formerly listed as 300 Persifer for the purposes of developing affordable

housing.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this2Tthday of August2024, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11254
Page 1 of I Page 110

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



ATTACHME.NT 2

300 Persifer Habitat for Humanity Subdivision Improvement Agreement
with Exhibits

Page 111

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Code Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95630

A

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this day of
and between the City of Folsom, hereinafter refeled to as "City", and

2024,by
Habitat for Humanity of

Greater Sacramento,Inc. ("Habitaf'), a 501(c)(3) nonprofit corporation ("Developer").
RECITALS

Developer has presented to the City a certain Condominium Plan of a proposed subdivision of
land loiated wilhin the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with

the Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and

the Tentative Parcel Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved Resolutions by the

City Council of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land, formerly known as and described as 300 Persifer Street

(Habitat for Humanity and is herein referred to as the "subdivision".

Developer has requested approval of the Condominium Plan prior to the construction and

completion of the public improvements (as shown on the approved improvement plans and

listed in Exhibit A), including, but not limited to streets, highways, public ways, sidewalks,

curbs, gutters, bikeways, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water

facitities, public utility facilities, landscaping, public lighting facilities, park or recreational

improvements and appurtenances thereto, in or required by the Subdivision Map Act, the

rubdiuirion ordinances of the City, the Tentative Map, Recorded ParcelMap, and development

agreement, if any, approved by the City. The foregoing improvements, more specifically listed

on B"hibit A attached hereto, are hereinafter referred to as "the required improvements".

To comply with the intent of the approved City Council Resolution No. 10777 and the project

B

C

D

Page 112

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



Conditions as provided on Exhibit B, the Developer is required to submit for approval the

Condominium Plan and corresponding Certificates of Compliance for each parcel of the

subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

Performance of Work. Developer agrees to furnish, construct, and install at their own

expense the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development
Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Developers the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved in

writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements, as

ShOWN ON EXhibit A, iS FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY'FIVB THOUSAND SIX
HUNDRED THIRTY-FrVE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($425,635.00).

Work; Satisfaction of City Engineer. All of the work on the required improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and at the grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvement Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

City ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

Work; Time for Commencement and Performance' Work on the required

improvements shall be completed by the Developer on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen ( l5) calendar days prior to the

commencement of such work, the Developer shall notify the City Engineer in writing of
the date fixed by Developer for commencement of the work.

4. Time of Extension.

1

2.

3

5

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work
of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.110 of
the Folsom Municipal Code.

Improvement Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Developer shall furnish the City:

a. Improvement securify in the sum of FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY-
FIVE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED THIRTY-FIVE AND OO/1OO

DOLLARS ($425,635.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the

total estimated cost of constructing the required improvements and the cost of
any other obligation to be performed by Developer under this Agreement,

conditioned upon the faithful performance of this Agreement; and

2

Page 113

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



b. Separate improvement security in the sum of FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY-
FIVE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED THIRTY-FIVE AND OO/1OO

DOLLARS ($425,635.00), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the

estimated cost of constructing the required improvements, securing payment to

the contractor, subcontractor and to persons furnishing labor, materials, or

equipment to them for the construction of the required improvements.

The Developer shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND AND NO/100
DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Condo Plan. The deposit may be used at the

discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Developer, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,
and an estimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.
In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Developer may submit,

in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checking and Inspection Fees. The Developer shall pay to the City fees for the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for
inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the City.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Developer shall indemnify, protect, defend,

save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or
injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

errors, or omissions of Developer or Developer's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Developer's work,
or from any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Developer or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Developer's work. It is understood that the duty of Developer to indemnify and hold
harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil
Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under

this Agreement does not relieve Developer from liability under this indemnification and

hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to any

damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have heen

determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Developer acknowledges and agrees to

the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.
Developer shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal
proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

employees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfy any judgement that may be

c

d

6

7

J

Page 114

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



8

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

thereof.

Insurance. Developer and any contractors hired by Developer to perform any of the

Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever

first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Developer and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Developer or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement.

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Developer shall maintain limits not less than:

1 Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

2

J

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $ 1,000,000 per accident.

Deductiblesan@'Anydeductiblesorself-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to

be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Developer; products

and completed operations of the Developer;premises owned,

leased or used by the Developer; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Developer. The coverage shall contain

no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers'

The Developer's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance

as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees and

4

b

c.

B

Page 115

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



volunteers. Any insurance of self-ihsurance maintained by the

City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

Developer's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies
shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

2.

D. The Developer's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Developer for the City.

All Coverages. Each insurance poticy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or
cancelled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VII.

Verification of Coverage. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Developer shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting
coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy
are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all

required insurance policies at any time.

9. Title to lmprqyglqgn1q. Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

constructed under this Agreement by Developer shall vest absolutely in the C ity upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City
Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Developer certifies that such

improvements have been constructed in conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

approved modifications, if any, the approved Condo Plan, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifications, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of a Notice of Completion.

Wanantlr Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

Developer shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City Engineer

to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective materials

used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security) throughout the

warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following completion and

written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The amount of the

5

C

J

d

e.

10

Page 116

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



Warranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction of the

improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement, which

shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

11. Recon Work or If, within the Warranty Security

Period or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Developer or any of the work
done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications refened to herein as determined by the City, Developer shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Developer fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

repairs or replacements to be made before the Developer can be notified, then the City may, at

its option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Developer shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and

agree that the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall

guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

t2 Developer Not Agent of Cit)'. Neither Developer nor any of Developer's agents or contractors

are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance of
Developer's obligations under this Agreement'

13. Notice of and Default. If Developer refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Developer should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Developer should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Developer's insolvency, or if
Developer or any of Developer's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve written notice upon Developer and Developer's surety, if any, of breach of this
Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

t4 Breach of Agreement; Performance By Surety or City. In the event of any such notice,

Developer's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however, that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the

serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may takp over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Developer, and the Developer's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

costs of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Developer as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of

6

Page 117

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



15

breach of the Agreement, may proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid.

Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows:

City of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: City Engineer

Notices required to be given to Developer shall be addressed as follows:

Habitat for Humanity of Greater Sacramento, Inc.
8L9 North 10th Street

Sacramento, CA 95821
ATTN: Leah Miller, Chief Executive Officer

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Developer shall be addressed as follows

SureTec Insurance Company
3111 Camino del Rio N. Suite 900

San Diego, CA 92108

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

thereafter notices shall be dddressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attorney's Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in

interest, heirs, executors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City

may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows

7

Page 118

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



DEVELOPER

Habitat for Humanify of Greater Sacramento, fnc., a 501(c)(3) nonprofit corporation

Print Name: LEAH CHIEF EXECUTIVE O CER

BY

DA

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

BY

ELAINE ANDERSENCITY MANAGER

ATTEST

CHzuSTA FREEMANTLE

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT

PAM JOHNS
COMMTINITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

STEVEN WANG
CITY ATTORNEY

DATE

DATE

DATE

DATE

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "DEVELOPER" MUST BE NOTARIZED
Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - 300 Persifer Habitat for Humanity

8

Page 119

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



BOND # 

-

PREMIUM:

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and Habitat for Humanity of Greater Sacramento, Inc., a 501(c)(3) nonprofit corporation ,

(hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where by principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

20-, and identi fied as the Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby refened to

and made apart hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for

the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the PrinciPal, and

as surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

referred to as

HUNDRED
the City; in the penal sum of FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY-FM THOUSAND SIX
THIRTY-FIVE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($425,635.00),lawful money of the United

States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs,

successors, executors , and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these presents'

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof

made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein

specified, and in all respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnify and save

harmless the City, its officers, agents, and ernployees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive

notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the work or to the specifications.

Page 120

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on . 20-.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

STEVEN WANG, CITY ATTORNEY

Page 121

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



BOND #
PREMIUM:--

LABOR & MATERIALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and Habitat for Humanity of Greater Sacramento, Inc., a 501(c)(3) nonprofit corporation

(hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement whereby principal agrees to

install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said agreement, dated

20 , and identified as the Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to

and made apart hereof;and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

ihe claims to which reference is made in Title 15 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly
bound unto the City of Folso- und all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other

persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code

of Ciuit Procedure, in the sum FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED
THIRTY-FIVE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($425,635.00),for materials furnished or labor thereon of
any kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to such work or

labor, that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount hereinabove set forth,

and also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face amount thereof, cost

and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by City in

successfully enforcing such obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed as costs

and to be included in the judgment therein rendered'

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit ofany and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with

Section 30S2) of Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and rernain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 122

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on . 20-.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

STEVEN WANG, CITY ATTORNEY

Page 123

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



Attach Exhibit 6oA"

Certified Contractor's Bid

13

Page 124

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



', 'S,iii S ENGINEERING, INC.
EN GINEERI N G CON STRUCTION

P.o. Box336 Rto Lindo, *:ffi:#:f)rr:r!;:s3s * Fax (e16) 238-463e

April16,2024 REVISED 03

Re: Persifer Street
Subject: Sitework Proposal

Attention: Michael Gordon
Habitat forHumanity
819 North 10th Street
Sacramento, CA.95811

We are pleased to submit our proposal for the above referenced project as per nont
approved plan sheets 1-10, dated 3/7/24 Crrnningham Engineering.
AddendaNoted:0

Descriptlon of Work:
Mobe / Demo / Clear & Process: $24,915.00
Import Fill Dirh $45,000.00
Excavation & Grading: $35,925.00
Dutton Way IIB I 3/i' CR-/AB / AC: $45,463.00
Pergifer Street: Demo i Grade I AB IAC: $39,162.00
Sewer: $46,461.00
Drainage: $49,263.00
Water: $87,224.00
Utility Demo: $ 1,466.00
Concrete: $50,756.00

Total Proposah $425,635.00

If you have any questions regarding this bid proposal, please feel free tri contact us at any
time. Thank you for the opportunity to quote your firm on this project.

Regards,
Graham Finley
Toro Engineering,Inc.
Ph.916-616-8143

Please see attached Exhibit A for bid quantities, and Exhibit B for a list of
exclusions and stipulations used in preparation of this proposal.

Page I ofS

Page 125

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



'$'#F" # ENGINEERING, INC.
EN GINEERI N G CON STRUCTION

P,o. Box 336 Rio Linda, *,:fii:"f,:fl?r{r:535 - Fax (e16) 2s8.463e

Exhibit A

Sitework:

Onsite:
Mobilization
Demo lClear /Process
Import Fill
Excavation / Grading

Dutton Way
Redwood Header Board
Class 2 AB

- 12" AB inAlleyWay
- g"AB@VG

4" Asphalt Paving
%" CR / 140 N Fabric
Valley Gutter

Persifer Steet
Demo Existing AC /PCC
Excavation & Grading
Class 2 AB

- 12" AB in Roadway
- 6" AB @ C&G, DW
- 4"AB&SW

4" Asphalt Paving
Sidewalk
Rolled C&C
Vertical Curb
Driveway

Utilities:

Sewer:
6" SDR 26
4" SDR 26
Clean Outs
Adjust Sewer Manhole
Connect to Existing

Drainage:
30" CLSM Cover
8" SDR 35

IEA
I ACRE
1,500 cY
1,850 CY

27OLF
260 TN

3,200 sF
1,450 sF
120 LF

1,380 sF
1,000 sF
292LF
82LF
170 sF

ILS
lLS
150 TN

159 LF
4I4LF
7EA
lEA
IBA

276LF
54 LF

Page 2 of|

Page 126

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



'i'i it"i, ENGINEERING, INC,
EN GINEERI N G CO NSTRUCTION

P,0, Box 336 Rto Linda, 
^,::fi:"Y*t|ilt;tot 

- Fax (e16) 238-463e

6" SDR 35
Type D Inlet
Nyloplast Inlet
Adjust SD Manhole
Connect to Existing

1" Water Services in Street
l" Sch 80 PVC

Derno Inlet/MH
Demo Drain Pipe

T64LF
lEA
5EA
2EA
lEA

Water:

Dcmo:

1O EA
507 LF

2EA
7I LF

Exhibit B
Exclusions:

l. Spltttlng or phaslng of work
2. Dlrt export,
3. Subterranean debrlr removal or dlcposal.
4, Fence relocadon or lnstallrdon.
5. Erocion Control.
6. Slurry seallng.
7. Striptng & Signs.
8. Well & Septic TankAbandonment.
9. All concrete work
10. Agg Base for onsite sidewalks / driveways.
11. Maintenance of pedestrian traffic control.
12. All fees, permits, bonds, engineering, testing and inspection charges by

public agencies.
13, Overtime.
14. Prevailing Wages.
15. lVorking in wet or saturated conditions.
16. Meters.
17. Trench drains or any concrete embedment's. (Unless othenvise noted)
LS. Over excavation, replacement, removalo blending, dryrng, of any soil that is

unsuitable for compaction as determined by the proJect's soils englneer.
19. Trench dewatering.
20. Aeration or chemical treahent of wet soils.
21, Grading for othcrs work or handling, hauling and removal of spoils including

building footings,
22. Repair or replacemont of any utility lines or other object placed by others at

elcvatione above the exoavation or scarifying planc required by the plans and or
specifrcations,

Page 3 of|

Page 127

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



'$.#xe #, ENGINEERING, INC.
EN GINEERIN G CON STRU CTION

P,0. Box336 Rio Ltnda,^.:fii:#ffu1?;lttt - Fax(e16) 238-463e

23. Consfr:uction staking or surveying.
24. Dust control for others.
25. Temporary mulch or hydroseeding for site sabilization.
26. Prime coat or seal coat.
27,Pice does not include concrete flatwork, sidewalksn or concrete installation or

replacement of any kind except as noted in proposal.
28. Maintenance of pedestrian traffic of any kind.
29.Treepruning, protection, aeration systems and employment of an arborist.
30. Rock excavation.
31. Wall footing excavation or backfill.
32. Removal, handling and disposal of undocumented fills that are not specified in the

plans or geotechnical report.
33. Rock or soil that cannot be excavated by a CAT 322 excavator shall be considered

Extra Work.
34. Cathodic protcction.
35. Stuctural excavation and baokfill.
36. Removal, relocation or repair of rlrderground obsffuctions and/or utilities not

shown on the plans or visible from the surface.
37. Engineering, staking.
38. Gas.

39. Electical.
40. Blasting.
41. Tree fencing and protection not included.
42. Site lighting not included.
43. Winterization work is not included. Erosion protection, including balling and

flushing of the downstream drainage system is not included and will be billed as

exfra work if required.
44. Rernoval, handling or hauling of hazardous material not included.
45. All asbestos work excluded.
46. Items not specifically included are considered to be excluded.

Stipulations:
1. Site Finish grade by Homebuilder.
2. General Contractor to supply water meter.
3. Proposal based on 8 hrs/dey / 5 day per week.
4. Proposal based on accecs to all oreas ofwork.
5. All treo work.
6, Propoenl lncludes stump demo & Disporal.
7, One moblllzrtlon ls lncluded.
8, All SWPPP permits andworkby others.
9. Dust conilol and public safoff for our work o'nly while on the job site.
10, Toro's underground work to be completed prior to start of dry utilities.
I l. Clean-outs at (properly line) (or buildings) to be installed by onsite plumbing

confractors.

Page 4 of1

Page 128

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



i i ili'. I . ENGINEERING, INC.
EN GIN EERIN G CON STRUCTION

P.o. Box 336 Rio Linda, *,:ft"i:"f:fl?r?;4535 - Fax (e16) 238-463e

12. Soils generated by underground utilities other than Toro Eng. Inc. shall be
disposed by others.

13. All utilities installed to within 5'of the buildings. @xcept fire riser)
14. Connection of the rainwater leaders or building plumbing by others.
15. All scheduling to be approved by Toro Eng. Inc. before start of work.
16. This proposal is based on award of all items of work in the proposal.
17. This proposal is subject to the condition that all Exclusions & Clarifications listed

are to be incorporated into any subsequent contract / subcontract
18. This proposal is good for thirty days, after which time Toro reserves the right to

modiff the proposal for any changes in labor, or fuel cost increases,
19. Toro shall receive progress payments.no later than 30 days after date of invoicing.
20. Price is subject to review ofapproved plans.
21. Overhead & Profit markup for any extra work or change order work will be a

minimum of21Yo.
22. This proposal shall become an integral part of any funue contract entered into by

Toro Engineering

Page 5 ofS

Page 129

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



Attach Exhibit "B"

Conditions of Development

t4

Page 130

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



300 Persifer Street - Habitat for Humanity of Greater Sacramento Conditions

REQUIREMENT When
Required

Responsible
Department

1

The applicant shall submit final site development plans to the Community
Development Department that shall substantially conform to the items

referenced below:

300 Persifer Street Site Layout dated 11116122

The project is approved for the development of five single-family and five
secondary units ("cottages"). Implementation of the project shall be

consistent with the above-referenced items as modified by these conditions of
approval.

I cD (E)

2

Public and private improvements, incl
connections, roadways, curbs, gutters,

uding underground utilities and service
sidewalks, streetlights, underground

infrastructure and all other improvements shall be provided in accordance

with the current edition of the City of Folsom Standard Construction
Specifications and the Design and Procedures Manual and Improvement
Standards. AII necessary rights-of-way andlor easements shall be dedicated

to the City for these improvements. Additional right-of-way along the

northeasterly side ofthe project shall be dedicated, to provide emergency

vehicle access, inclusive of appropriate striping and signage, with the filing
of the Final Map and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer and Public
Works Director. Where private utilities and shared laterals are proposed, the

Developer shall dedicate access and maintenance reciprocal easements as

needed and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

I cD (E)

J

Given the uncertain condition of the existing drainage system within the alley

and noting the critical need for affordable housing, the owner/applicant shall not

be responsible for constructing surface improvements, including subgrade,

paving, curb, gutter and sidewalk and utilities, associated with the existing

Natoma Street/ Persifer Street alleyway, except for limited pavement tie-in work
at the new secondary unit driveways (south of the existing drainage pipe). Said

work to be performed to the satisfaction of the Cornmunity Development
Department, including dedication of all necessary easements for drainage

conveyance and maintenance. Required improvements may include, but not
limited to, subgrade, paving, and curb, and gutter.

I cD (E)

4

The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all damaged or

hazardous public sidewalk, curb and gutter along the site frontage, including
pre-existing conditions and construction damage, to the satisfaction ofthe
Community Development Department.

o

I cD (E)

5

The owner/applicant shall provide 2 streetlights, 1 at the intersection
of Persifer Street and Coloma Street, and 1 at the intersection of Persifer Street

and the proposed alleyway(unnamed) and shall comply with the development

and maintenance standards stipulated in Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 17.56.
I cD (E)

Page 131

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



6

The owner/applicant shall construct a twenty-foot wide asphalt

alley over the EVA from Persifer Street to the existing Public Alley through the

City owned parcel adjoining parcel 5. The EVA will not encroach into any

adjoining parcel. The design and construction of the EVA will be reviewed and

approved by the Community Development Department and the Fire
Department prior to approval of the site improvement plans for the subdivision.
The EVA will be shown on the site improvement plans for the subdivision.

I cD (E)
FD

7

The Environmental & Water Resources Department shall provide a

sewer manhole which shall be placed within the Public Utility Easement along
the Natoma Persifer Alley, including service stubs to the east and west. The

owner/applicant shall connect all sewer laterals into the service stubs at this

single manhole.

I cD (E)

8

The design, materials, and colors of the proposed single-family residential units

shall be consistent with the Historic District Design and Development Guidelines.

Architectural design shall follow the standards in the Historic District Design and

Development Guidelines.
B

cD (P)

9
Final design approval shall be approved by the Historic District Commission

B (cD) (P)

l0
Street trees shall be planted in accordance with the Folsom Municipal Code. B,O CD

1l Avoid and minimize impacts to nesting birds - If demolition activities occur

luring the typical bird nesting season (February 15 through August 3 l), pre-

:onstruction nesting bird surveys shall be conducted by a qualified biologist on the

project site and within a 500-foot radius ofproposed construction areas, where

rccess is available, no more than 14 days prior to the initiation of construction. If
no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.

lfactive nests are identified in these areas, the owner/applicant shall coordinate

with CDFW to develop measures to avoid disturbance of active nests prior to the

initiation ofany construction activities, or construction could be delayed until the

young have fledged. Avoidance measures may include establishment of a buffer
zone and monitoring of the nest by a qualified biologist until the young have

fledged the nest and are independent of the site. If a buffer zone is implemented,

the size of the buffer zone shall be determined by a qualified biologist in
coordination with CDFW and shall be appropriate for tte species of bird and nest

location.

G,B,I,
OG cD (PXE)

Page 132

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



t2 void and minimize impacts to previously unknown historic and /or
archeological resources. In the event that buried historic resources andlor

archaeological resources are discovered during construction, construction

operations shall stop within a 100-foot radius of the find and a qualified
archaeologist shall be consulted to determine whether the resource requires

further study. The owner/applicant shall include a standard inadvertent

discovery clause in its contract with its infrastructure subcontractor to inform
them of this requirement. The archaeologist shall make recommendations

concerning appropriate measures that will be implemented to protect the

resources, including but not limited to excavation and evaluation of the finds

in accordance with Section 15064.5 of the CEQA Guidelines. Historic
resources could consist of, but are not limited to, stone, wood, or shell
artifacts, structural remains, privies, or historic dumpsites. Any previously

undiscovered resources found during construction within the project area

should be recorded on appropriate Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR)

523 forms and evaluated for significance in terms of CEQA criteria.

DC (PXECD )

Page 133

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



DC cD (PXE)

void and minimize impacts related to accidental discovery of
paleontological resources and/or human remains - In the

event ofthe accidental discovery or reco[nition ofany
human remains, CEQA Guidelines $ 15064.5; Health and

Safety Code $ 7050.5; Public Resources Code $ 5097.94 and

$ 5097.98 must be followed. If during the course of
construction there is accidental discovery or recognition of
any human remains, the following steps shall be taken:

A. There shall be no further excavation or disturbance within
a 100-foot radius of the potentially human remains until
the County Coroner is contacted to determine if the

remains are Native American and if an investigation of the

cause of death is required. If the coroner determines the

remains to be Native American, the coroner shall contact

the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC)
within 24 hours, and the NAHC shall identify the person

or persons it believes to be the "most likely descendant"

(MLD) of the deceased Native American. The MLD may

make recommendations to the landowner or the person

responsible for the excavation work within 48 hours, for
means of treating or disposing of, with appropriate dignity
the human remains and any associated grave goods as

provided in PRC Section 5097.98.

B. Where the following conditions occur, the owner
or an authorized representative shall rebury the Native
American human remains and associated grave goods with
appropriate dignity either in accordance with the

recommendations of the most likely descendant or on the

project site in a location not subject to further subsurface

disturbance:

The NAHC is unable to identify a most likely
descendent or the most likely descendent failed to

make a recommendation within 48 hours after being
notified by the commission.

a

The descendant identified fails to make a

recommendation.

The owner/applicant or an authorized representative

rejects the recommendation of the descendant, and

mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures

acceptable to the landowner.

or discovery of paleontological resources, ground-disturbing
work shall cease until the resource has been recovered

evaluated by a professional paleontologist. Construction
shall commence following the recommendations of the

ional paleontologist with approval by the City

a

a

13

Page 134

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



L4 Comply with the following SMUD requirements:

a) To maintain adequate trench integrity, building foundations

must have a minimum horizontal clearance of 5 feet from
any SMUD trench. Developer to verify with other utilities
(Gas, Telephone, etc.) for their specific clearance

requirements.
b) Proposed SMUD facilities located on the customer's

property outside of the existing or proposed PUE(s) may

require a dedicated SMUD easement.

c) The developer shall dedicate any private drive, ingress and

egress easetnent, or Irrevocable Offer of Dedication (and 1C

feet ad.iacent thereto) as a public utility easement for
overhead and underground facilities and appurtenances

There are existing l2kV overhead SMUD facilities along

Natoma St Persifer AlleY.
Proper clearances from the building shall be maintained.

d) Project applicants will need to work with SMUD to relocate

oi unaeigrounA the facilities if clearances can't be met. This

work would be billable to the customer.

e) Dedicate a 12.5-foot PUE adjacent to Persifer Street.

0 Dedicate a 10-foot PUE adjacent to Coloma Street, no

structures, buildings, eves, and

building overhangs will be allowed in the PUE.

g) Dedicate a 10-foot PUE adjacent to the Natoma-Persifer
Alley.

I,B
OG cD (PXE)

Page 135

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



This page is intentiono.llA Ieft blank
to facilitote double- side d printing

and minimize paper ttse.

F(}LSOl\f
OITY OF

DISTINCTIVE BY NATIJRE

Page 136

08/27/2024 Item No.15.



Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RECO ATION / CITY C ACTION

Staff recommends that the City Council move to adopt:

ResolutionNo. I 1255 -A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute a Subdivision

Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the To11 Brothers at Folsom

Ranch Phase 28 Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom

Ranch Phase 28 Subdivision

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map (VTSM) for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase

28 Subdivision was approved by the City Council on January ll, 2022, as part of the larger

Phase 2 vesting tentative maP.

The action for consideration by the City Council is the approval of the Final Map and

Subdivision Improvement Agreement for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28

Subdivision. The Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2,{ Subdivision will
create atota| of 100 single-family high density (SFHD) residential lots. With the approval of
the Final Map, the subdivision plocess for this phase will be complete.

1

MEETING DATE: 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT Resolution No. I 1255 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and

Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll Brothers at Folsom

Ranch Phase 2B Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for
the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 Subdivision

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 137

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



MANGINI PARKWAY

l

t
at Folsom Rinch

Toll Brotherg

PHASE 2B

4
Bv
&
or
trl

zr!
4
v
-

WHITE ROCK ROAD

The Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 Subdivision is located on the north side of White

Rock Road, east of Oak Avenue Parkway, south of Mangini Parkway in the Folsom Plan Area

(FPA) (see above).

POLICY / RULE

The Subdivision Map Act of the State of California and the City's Subdivision Ordinance

require that the City Council approve Final Maps and Subdivision Improvement Agreements.

AN YSIS

The Final Map and conditions of approval for the To11 Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28

Subdivision have been reviewed by the Community Development Department and other City

departments. The Final Map has been found to be in substantial compliance with the approved

Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, and all conditions pertaining to the map have been

satisfied.

Attached is a table which includes the conditions of approval for the Toll Brothers at Folsom

Ranch phase 28 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map. The tables include information

2
Page 138

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



concerning when the condition is required to be satisfied (e.g. at Final Map, building permit,

etc.), which City department is responsible to veri$r that it has been satisfied, and comments

or an explanation on how the condition was satisfied. This subdivision is consistent with the

Folsom Flan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) in regards to zoning and unit count.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

An Addendum to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS was previously adopted by the

City Council on March 10,2020, for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch project in accordance

witir the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). The applicant prepared an

environmental memorandum for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision

project that demonstrates that no new or substantially more adverse impacts would occur

itrto"g6 implementation of the proposed project. As a result, no new environmental document

is required, consistent with State CEQA Guidelines Section 15162(b).

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 11255 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll

Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2B Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 Subdivision

2. Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 Subdivision Improvement Agreement

3. Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 Subdivision Final Map

4. To11 Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

5. Table of Conditions of Approval for the To11 Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2B Vesting

Tentative Subdivision MaP

Submitted

PAM JOHNS, Community Development Director

aJ
Page 139

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 1

A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision

Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2B Subdivision, and Approval of the

Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 Subdivision

Page 140

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



RESOLUTION NO. II255

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SUBDIVISION
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT AND ACCEPT OFFERS OF DEDICATION FOR THE

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 2B SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVAL OF
THE FINAL MAP FOR THE TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PHASE 28

SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 Subdivision has

been reviewed and approved by the City Engineer and City Surveyor as complying with the approved or
conditionally approved Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch

Phase 28 subdivision; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to accept, subject to improvement, any and all offers of
dedication as shown on the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom that the

Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 subdivision is hereby approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute the

Subdivision Improvement Agreement with To11 West, Inc. which will do business in California as Toll
Brothers West, Inc. in a form acceptable to the City Attorney and accept the offers of dedication for the

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 subdivision.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of August, 2024, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I1255
Page I of 1 Page 141

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 2

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2B Subdivision Improvement
Agreement

Page 142

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



No Fee Document Pursuant to Government
Gode Section 6103.

RECORDING REOUESTED BY:

City of Folsom

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

City of Folsom
City Clerk
50 Natoma Street

Folsomo CA 95630

A.

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this daY of 2024by and

between the City of Folsom, hereinafter referred to as "city", and Toll west, Inc. which will do

business in California as Toll Brothers Westr Inc., a Delaware Corporation hereinafter referred to

as "Subdivider"
RECITALS

Subdivider has presented to the City a certain Final Map of a proposed subdivision of land

located within the corporate limits of the City that has been prepared in accordance with the

Subdivision Map Act of the State of California, the subdivision ordinances of the City, and the

Tentative Subdivision Map, if any, of the subdivision previously approved by the City Council

of the City.

The proposed subdivision of land is commonly known and described as Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch Phase 28 Subdivision and is herein referred to as the "subdivision".

Subdivider has requested approval of the Final Map prior to the construction and completion of

the public improvements (;s shown on the approved improvement plans and listed in Exhibit

A), includi.rg, b.tt not limited to streets, highways, public ways' sidewalks, curbs, gutters,

bik"*ayr, storm drainage facilities, sanitary sewer facilities, domestic water facilities, public.

utility furiliti.r, landscaling, public lighting facilities, park or recreational improvements and

upprut.rrunces thereto, in oirequired by the Subdivision Map Act, the subdivision ordinances

oith. City, the Tentative Subdivision Map and development agreement, if any, approved by

the City. Th. for"going improvements, more specifically listed on Exhibit A attached hereto,

are hereinafter referred to as o'the required improvements"'

B

C

1

Page 143

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



D City Council has required as a condition precedent to the approval of the Final Map, the

Subdivider first enteis into and executes this subdivision improvement agreement with the City

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Performance of Work. Subdivider agrees to fumish, construct, and install at his own

"*p"ttr" 
the required improvements as shown on the approved plans and specifications

of the subdivision, a copy of which is on file in the Community Development

Department, and is incorporated herein by reference, along with any changes or

modifications as may be required by the City Engineer due to errors, omissions,

changes in conditions, or changes in facilities as required by the City Engineer. The

approved plans and specifications of the required improvements may be modified by the

Subdivider as the development progresses, provided that any modification is approved

in writing by the City Engineer. The total estimated cost of the required improvements,

as shown on Exhibit A, is TWO MILLION SEVENTY FIVE THOUSAND
TWENTY THREE AND 81/100 DOLLARS ($20075'023.81).

2. Work: Satisfaction of City Engineer. All of the work on the required improvements is

to be done at the places, of the materials, and in the manner and atthe grades, all as

shown upon the approved plans and specifications and as required by the City's
Improvernent Standards and Standard Construction Specifications and any applicable

Cify ordinances or state and federal laws, and to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.

3. Work: Time for Commencement and Performance. Work on the required

itnp.*"r*nts shall be completed by the Subdivider on or before twelve (12) months

from the date of this Agreement. At least fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the

commencsment of such work, the Subdivider shall notiff the City Engineer in writing

of the date fixed by Subdivider for commencement of the work.

Time of Essence: Extension.

a. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The date for completion of the work

of construction may not be extended, except as provided in Section 16.36.110 of
the Folsom MuniciPal Code.

4.

5 Improvement Security. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the

Subdivider shall furnish the CitY:

a. Improvement security in the sum of TWo MILLION SEVENTY FIVE
THOUSAND TWENTY THREE AND 81/100 DOLLARS ($2,0750023.81),

which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the total estimated cost of
constructing the required improvements and the cost of any other obligation to

be performed by Subdivider under this Agreement, conditioned upon the faithful

performance of this Agreement; and

b. Separate improvement security in the sum of TWO MILLION SEVENTY

2

Page 144

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



c

FIVE THOUSAND TWENTY THREE AND 81/1OO DOLLARS
($210751023.81), which sum is equal to one hundred percent of the estimated

cost of constructing the required improvements, securing payment to the

contractor, subcontractor and to persons furnishing labor, materials, or

equipment to them for the construction of the required improvements.

The Subdivider shall deposit with the City THREE THOUSAND AND
NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00) for the Final Map. The deposit may be used at

the discretion of the City to correct deficiencies and conditions caused by the

Subdivider, contractor, or subcontractors that may arise during or after the

construction of the subdivision.

d. The estimated total cost of required improvements includes a ten percent (10%)

construction cost contingency, the cost of the installation of survey monuments

in the Subdivision to guarantee and secure the placement of such monuments as

provided by Section 66496 of the Government Code of the State of California,

and anestimated utility cost in addition to ensure installation of public utilities.

In lieu of providing the estimate of total utility costs, the Subdivider may

submit, in a form acceptable to the City Engineer, certification from the utility
companies that adequate security has been deposited to ensure installation.

Plan Checkine and Inspection Fees. The Subdivider shall pay to the City fees for the

checking, filing, and processing of improvement plans and specifications, and for

inspecting the construction of the required improvements in the amounts and at the

times established by the CitY.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. The Subdivider shall indemnifu, protect, defend,

save and hold the City harmless from any and all claims or causes of action for death or

injury to persons, or damage to property resulting from intentional or negligent acts,

"11o.r, 
oiomissions of Subdivider or Subdivider's officers, employees, volunteers, and

agents during performance of this Agreement, or in connection with Subdivider's work,

oi fro- any violation of any federal, state, or municipal law or ordinance, to the extent

caused, in whole or in part, by the willful misconduct, negligent acts, or omissions of
Subdivider or its employees, subcontractors, or agents, or by the quality or character of
Subdivider's work. It is understood that the duty of Subdivider to indemni$' and hold

harmless includes the duty to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil

Code. Acceptance by City of insurance certificates and endorsements required under

this Agreement does not relieve Subdivider from liability under this indemnification

and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause shall apply to

any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies shall have

beln determined to apply, and shall further survive the expiration or termination of this

Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Subdivider acknowledges and agrees to

the provisions of this Section and that it is a material element of consideration.

Subdivider shall, at his own cost and expense, defend any and all actions, suits, or legal

proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the City, its officers and

imployees, on any such claim or demand, and pay or satisfu any judgement that may be

rendered against the City in any such actions, suits or legal proceedings, or result

thereof.

6

7

J

Page 145

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



8 Insurance. Subdivider and any contractors hired by Subdivider to perform any of the

Required Improvements shall, at their expense, maintain in effect for the duration of
this Agreement or until the required improvements are accepted by the City, whichever
first occurs, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be

maintained with insurers and under forms of policy satisfactory to the City. The

maintenance by Subdivider and it contractors of the following coverage and limits of
insurance is a material element of this Agreement. The failure of Subdivider or any of
its contractors to maintain or renew coverage or to provide evidence of renewal may be

treated by the City as a material breach of this Agreement

a. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain limits not less than:

1 Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per

occuffence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.

Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability: Worker's
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions shall be declared to and approved by the City. At the option of the

City, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured

retentions as respects to a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related

investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

2

J

b.

c Other Insurance Provisions. The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages

A. The City, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to
be covered as insureds as respects: liability arising out of
activities performed by or on behalf of the Subdivider; products

and completed operations of the Subdivider; premises owned,
leased or used by the Subdivider; or automobiles owned, leased,

hired or borrowed by the Subdivider. The coverage shall contain
no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the

City, its offtcers, officials, employees or volunteers.

The Subdivider's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
as respects the City, its officers, offtcials, employees and

volunteers. Any insurance of self-insurance maintained by the
City, its officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the

4

B

Page 146

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



d.

Subdivider's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

C Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies

shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officers,
officials, employees or volunteers.

D. The Subdivider's insurance shall apply separately to each insured

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer's liability.

2. Worker's Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer

shall agree to waive all rights or subrogation against the City, its officers,

officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by Subdivider for the City.

3. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be

endorsed to state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided or

cancelled by either par}, reduced in coverage or in limits except after

thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt

requested, has been given to the City.

Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's

rating of not less than A: VII.

Verification of Coverage. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement,

the Subdivider shall furnish the City with original endorsements affecting

coverage required by this clause. The endorsements for each insurance policy

are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its

behalf. The City reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all

required insurance policies at any time.

Title to and ownership of the required public improvements

1n

9. Title to
constructed under this Agreement by Subdivider shall vest absolutely in the City upon

completion and written acceptance of such improvements by the City Engineer. The City

Engineer shall not accept the required improvements unless Subdivider certifies that such

improvements have been constructed conformity with the approved plans and specifications,

10

approved modifications, if any, the approved Final Map, City Improvement Standards and

Standard Construction Specifi cations, any applicable City Ordinances or State and Federal laws

and after 35 days from the date of filing of aNotice of Completion.

Warranty Security. Prior to acceptance of the required improvements by the City Engineer, the

SrrUaiuia"t shall provide security in the amount and in the form as required by the City

Engineer to guarantee the improvements against any defective work or labor done or defective

maierials used in the performance of the required improvements (Warranty Security)

throughout the warranty security period which shall be the period of one year following

completion and written acceptance of the improvements (Warranty Security Period). The

amount of the Warranty Security shall not be less than 10 percent of the cost of the construction

of the improvements, including the cash deposit required in paragraph 5C of this agreement,

5

Page 147

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



l1

12.

l3

t4

which shall be retained for the Warranty Security Period.

Repair or Reconstruction of Defective Work or Materials. If, within the Warranty Security
peiiod or the applicable statute of limitations, whichever is longer, any improvement or part of
any improvement furnished and/or installed or constructed by Subdivider or any of the work

done under this Agreement fails to fulfill any of the requirements of the Agreement or the

specifications refened to herein as determined by the City, Subdivider shall without delay and

without any cost to the City, repair, replace, or reconstruct any defective or otherwise

unsatisfactory part or parts of the required improvements. If the Subdivider fails to act

promptly or in accordance with this requirement, or if the exigencies of the situation require

repairs or replacements to be made before the Subdivider can be notified, then the City may, at

itJ option, make the necessary repairs or replacements or perform the necessary work, and

Subdivider shall pay to City the actual cost of such repairs plus fifteen percent (15%) within
thirty (30) days of the date of billing for such work by City. The parties further understand and

agree that the Warranty Security furnished pursuant to paragraph 10 of this Agreement shall

guarantee and secure the faithful performance and payment of the provisions of this paragraph

during the Warranty Security Period.

Subdivider Not Agent of City. Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or

contractors are or shall be considered to be agents of City in connection with the performance

of Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement.

Notice of Breach and Default. If Subdivider refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or any part

thereof, with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified, or any

extension thereof, or fails to complete the work within such time, or if Subdivider should be

adjudged a bankruptcy, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of his

"r"ditorr, 
or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's insolvency, or if

Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or employees should

violate any of the provisions of this Agreement and the City may, but is under no obligation to,

serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety, if any, of breach of this

Agreement, or of any portion thereof.

Breach of Agreement: Performance By Surety or City. In the event of any such notice,

Subdivider's surety, if any, shall have the duty to take over and complete the work and the

required improvements; provided, however,that if the surety within fifteen (15) days after the

serving of such notice of breach upon it does not give the City written notice of its intention to

take over the performance thereof within fifteen (15) days after notice to the City of such

election, then the City may take over the work and prosecute the same to completion by

contract, or by any other method the City may deem advisable, for the account and at the

expense of the Subdivider, and the Subdivider's surety shall be liable to City for any excess

coits of damages incurred by the City; and in such event, the City, without liability for so

doing, may take possession of and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances,

plant or other property belonging to Subdivider as may be on the site of the work and necessary

therefor.

If the form of improvement security is other than a bond, then the City, after giving notice of
breach of the Agreement , m&y proceed to collect against the improvement security in the

manner provided by law and by the terms of the security instrument.

6
Page 148

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



15. Notices. All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing, and delivered in person

or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid'

Notices required to be given to city shall be addressed as follows:

CitY of Folsom
Community Development Department

50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTN: CitY Engineer

Notices required to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Toll Westr Inc., which will do business in California as Toll Brothers West,Inc., a

Delaware CorPoration
110 Woodmere Road, Suite l20Folsom' CA 95630

ATTN; Greg Van Dam, Vice President - Land Development

Notices required to be given surety, if any, of Subdivider shall be addressed as follows:

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
One Bala Plaza, Suite 100

Bala CYnwYdo PA 19004

ATTN; Daniel P. Dunigan, Attorney-in-Fact

Any party of the surety may change such address by notice in writing to the other party and

theieafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address.

16. Attornev,s Fees. In the event any legal action is brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement,

tt* pr*"iti"g party shall be entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees, in addition to

any other relief to which he may be entitled.

17. Assignment. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the assigns, successors in

int"r.rt, ft"irs, execuiors, and administrators of the parties, and the parties agree that the City

may cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded in the Sacramento County Recorder's

Office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

7

Page 149

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



SUBDIVIDER

Toll Westr lnc.o which will do business in California as Toll Brothers West,Inc., a Delaware

Corporation

BY BY

Print Name: Print Name:

Title

Date Date:

CITY OF FOLSOM, a Municipal Corporation

DATE
Elaine Andersen
CITY MANAGER

ATTEST:

DATE
Christa Freemantle
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

DATE
Pam Johns
COMMI.INITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DATE

Steve Wang
CITY ATTORNEY

NOTICE: SIGNATURE(S) ON BEHALF OF "SUBDIVIDER" MUST BE NOTARIZED

Certificate of Acknowledgement pursuant to Civil Code, Section 1189, must be attached.

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT - (Subdivision Name)

8

Page 150

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



BOND #
PREMIUM

PERFORMANCE BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation in the State of
California, and Toll West,Inc. which will do business in California as Toll Brothers West,Inc., a

Delaware Corporation, (hereinafter designated as "Principal") have entered into an agreement where

by principal agiees to install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said

ugr""-.nt, dated 2024,and identified as the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28

Subdivision Improvement Agreement is hereby referred to and made apatt hereof; and,

WHEREAS, Said Principal is required under the terms of said agreement to furnish a bond for

the faithful performance of said agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, We, the PrinciPal, and
as surety, are held and firmly bound unto the City of Folsom, hereinafter

referred to as the City; in the penal sum of TWO MILLION
TWENTY THREE AND 81/100 DOLLARS ($2,075,023.8

SEVENTY FIVE THOUSAND
1), lawful money of the United States, for

the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, successors,

executors , and administrators, jointly and severally firmly by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that if the above bounded principal, its heirs, executors,

administrators, successors or assigns, shall in all things stand to and abide by, and well and truly keep

and perform the covenants, conditions, and provisions in the said agreement and any alteration thereof

made as therein provided, on its part, to be kept and performed at the time and in the manner therein

specified, and inall respects according to their true intent and meaning, and shall indemnifu and save

harmless the City, its officers, agents, and employees, as therein stipulated, then this obligation shall

become null and void; otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

As a part of the obligation secured hereby and in addition to the face amount specified therefor,

there shall be included costs and reasonable expenses and fees, including reasonable attorney's fees,

incurred by City in successful enforcing such obligation, all to be taxed as costs and included in any

judgment rendered.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition

to the terms of the agreement or to the work to be performed thereunder or the specifications

accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive

notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the agreement or to

the work or to the specifications.

Page 151

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2024.

(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(suRETY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

Page 152

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



BOND #-
PREMIUM:-

LABOR & MATEzuALS BOND
for

Subdivision Improvement Agreement

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Folsom, a Municipal Corporation of the State of
California, and Toll Westr Inc. which will do business in California as Toll Brothers West,Inc., a

Delaware Corporation, (hereinafter designated as "Principal"), have entered into an agreement

whereby principal agrees to install and complete certain designated public improvements, which said

ugr""*.rrt, dated
Subdivision Impiovement Agreement is hereby referred to and made apatthereof; and,

WHEREAS, under the terms of said agreement, principal is required before entering upon the

performance of the work, to file a good and sufficient payment bond with the City of Folsom to secure

ihe claims to which reference is made in Title l5 (commencing with Section 3082) of Part 4 of
Division 3 of the Civil Code of the State of California;

NOW THEREFORE, said principal and the undersigned as corporate surety, are held firmly

bound unto the City of Folsom and all contractors, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and other

persons employed in the performance of the aforesaid agreement and referred to in the aforesaid Code

if Cluit Procedure, in the sum of TWO MILLION SEVENTY FM THOUSAND TWENTY
THREE AND 81/100 DOLLARS ($20075,023.81), for materials furnished or labor thereon of any

kind, or for amounts due under the Unemployment Insurance Act with respect to such work or labor,

that said surety will pay the same in an amount not exceeding the amount hereinabove set forth, and

also in case suit is brought upon this bond, will pay, in addition to the face amount thereof, cost and

reasonable expenses *d f""r, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by City in successfully

enforcing sucir obligation, to be awarded and fixed by the court, and to be taxed as costs and to be

included in the judgment therein rendered.

It is hereby expressly stipulated and agreed that this bond shall inure to the benefit of any and

all persona, companies and corporations entitled to file claims under Title 15 (commencing with

Seciion 30g2) of purt 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, so as to give a right of action to them or their

assigns in any suit brought upon this bond.

Should the condition of this bond be fully performed, then this obligation shall become null and

void, otherwise it shall be and remain in full force and effect.

The surety hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration, or

addition to the terms of said agreement or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any

manner affect its obligations on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change,

extension, alteration, or addition.

Page 153

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been duly executed by the principal and surety

above named, on ,2024.

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

BY
(PRINCIPAL)

(suRErY)

(ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP)

(TELEPHONE)

APPROVED AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

BY

Page 154

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Attach Exhibit "A"

Engineers Estimate signed and stamped by Licensed Civil Engineer

13

Page 155

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 3

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 Subdivision Final Map

Page 156

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



OWNER'S STATEMENT
NAVD88 BENCHMARK4ITY OF FOLSOM

BENCHMRK,TE. EEVATION=S6,15 .!4!S4
8ilSS OISK STAMPED 'CIry OF FOLSOM BM 78' ON THE NORIHERLY CORNER OF A CONCREE ARIreE
ffiUTMENT ON THE NORTHEASTERLY SIDE OF MER CREEK LOfrNON OF SITE IS APPROXIMATELY 3ru
FEfl DlE WES OF E. BIDWELL STREET ANO 4M FEfl DUE NORff OF WHtrE R@K ROAD.
APROXIMATE UTtrUDE: NSD 37 31.49' LONCtrUDE: W1210 07' 29.50

ELEVANS OF 366.15 WS ESTABTISHED BYA DIffERENTA EVEL CIRCUIT FROM COUNfi BENCHMARK
UO1W9 STNPED'K€$'IN FEBRUAry2014 BY MACSYAND SOMPS CML ENGINEERS,INC.

CIry ENGINEER'S STATEMENT

ffE UNDERSIGN@ OOES HEREBY STATE frAT WE ARE THE ONLY PARTIES HAVNG ANY RECORD TITE
INTEREST IN THE RilL PROPERil INCLU9S WftIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS FINI MP OF

TOLL BRONERS AT FOLSOM MNCH PMSE 2Y AND DO HEREBY DECURE THE CONSENT FROM NO

OTHER PERSON IS NECESWY. ANO M CONSENT TO THE PREPRTIM AND SCORDATION OF THIS

M OO HEREBY DEDICATE FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES NE FOLLOWNG:

1. A PUBLIC EASEMENT FOR THE INSTALUTION AND MAINTEMNCE OF DMIN. GAS. SEreR AND
WAER PIESND FOR UNDffiGROINDWIESANDCONOUITS FOR ETECTRICAL,ELRISIONANO
COMMINIilNONS SEruCES, TOGETHER WTH N AND ALL APPIRTEMNCES PERTAINING

THERflO ON, OVER, UNDER ND ACROSS LOT T NO TNOSE STRIPS OF SND SrcWN HEREON

ND DSIGNATED PIBLIC UNLN EASEMENI (PUE).

2. A PUBLIC SSEMENT FOR CONffiUCTPN AND MAINTAINING CEWEED MIL OELIVERY BOXES,
PEDESTALS AND SUES TOGSHER WTH ANY ANO ALL PPURTENANCES PERTdNING THERflO
INCLUDING PEDESNIAN ACCESS FOR DELIWRY AND RECEIPT OF MIL ON, OVER AND ACROSS

STRIPS OF UND FIVE (5) FEET IN WIDfr CONNGUOUS AND OUTSIDE THE PROPERry LNE OF LOTT

PRryATE ROAD).

3, AN EASEMEM FOR INGRESSAND EGRESS FOR SUPPORTAND USE BY 4W ENFORCEMENT. FIRE

PROTECNON, WELFARE ANO OBER PUBLIC AGENCIES, THEIR VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL OWR
LOTT SHOM HEREON AND DESIGNATED "EMERGENCY WHICLEACCESS EA5EMEM'(WA).

I HEREBY STAE THAT I HAVE EWINED THIS FINAL MP OF 'TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSS MNCH
PHASE 28'ANO FIND tr TO BE SUBSTAMATLY THE SAME AS THE ENTATVE MP APNOVED BYTHE
Cry COUNCIL OF THE Cfr OF FOLSOM, AND TKT [L PROVISIONS OF THE SUBDNISION MAP ACTAND

A[ APPLICABLE CIfl ORDIMNCES HAVE BEEN CSNIEDWTH,

REBECA J. NEVES. RCE 71 g2O

CIryENGINEER
ctryoFFoLsoM
UCENSE EXPIRES: 1 231 2025

TOLL WEST INC- WHICH WILL DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA
AS TOLL BROTHERS WEST INC..
A DEUWARE CORPOMTION

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT

DATE: 

-

CITY SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAW ENMINED THIS FINAL MP OF 'TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM MNCH
PHASE A" AND I AM SATISFIEDTHAT SID MP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT.

MME: GSGORYS.vANOAM
TITLE: VICEPRESIDENT

DAE

BY:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNry OF

GEMLD A, YOUNG, L.S. 3852

CIrySURVryOR
LlcENsE EXPIRES: 06/Sm26

NAME: S@nESPING
TITLE ASSISTANTSECRtrARY

DATE ON BEFORE ME. ,A IOTARY PUSLIC

PERSONAUYAPPEARED
WHO PROWO TO ME ON THE USIS OF SATISFACTORY ryDENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE

MMEIS) IVARE SUBSCRBEO TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMEM AND ACKNOWEDGED TO ME BAT
HSSH4HEY UECUED TtsE SME IN HIS/HEMHEIR AWHORZED *PACfi(ES), AND TUT BY

HISERMER SIGMTURE(S) ON THE NSNUMSTTHE PERSON(S), OR THE ENNry UPON BEHALF OF

WHICH THE PER$N(S)ACTED. *ECUEO NE NSTRUMENT.

I CERTIry UNDER PENALW OF PEruURY UNDER THE HWS OF THE SIATE OF CALIFORNIA THAT IHE
FOREGOING PAMGMPH IS NUENO CORRECT.

WNESS W UNO AND OFFIChL SAL

OATE: _

CITY CLERKS STATEMENT

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT I FEREBY STATE TMT frE CIry COUNCIL OF HE CIry OF FOLSOM HAS APPROVED THIS FINI MAP OF

TOU BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH PMSE 28", NO MS ACCEflED, ON BEHALF OF THE PUBUC

SUfuECT TO MPROVEMENTS. ASEMENTS OFFERED HEREON FOR OEDrcANS N ACCORDANCE WTH
THE ERMS OF THAT OFFER ANO US APPROVED THE AMNDONMENT OF THE ASEMENTS LISTED

HEREON.

THIS W WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNOER MY DIRECTiON AND IS SSED UPON A FIED SURWY IN

CONFORMANCE WN THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SU@MSION MAP ACT AND LOGL ORDIMNCE AT

THE REOUEST OF TOLL WES INC. WHICN WIL DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIAAS TOLL BROTHERS GST
INC. A DEUWARE CORPOMNON N AMt! 421. I HEREBY SATE ruT THIS FINAL MP SUBSTANTIALLY

CONFORMS TO ffE CONONSALLY APPROVED EffiAM MAP.

MACSY &SOMPS CIVIL ENGINEERS, INC.

Preliminary SIGMTURE PRINTEDNAME CHRISTA FREEUNTLE
CIryCLERK

W PRINCIPAL PUCE OF BUSINESS IS DATE| _
PEDRO JMOUN. NS &68
ryPlMnON DATE: DEGEMBER 31,2025

WCOMMISSIONEXPIES;-WCOMMISSION NUMSER: 

-

NOTARY'S ACKNOWLEDGMENT
RECORDER'S STATEMENT

DATEI OR CERTIFICATE VERIFIES ONLY THE

IDEMry OF THE INDIUDUAL WHO SIGNED THE D@UMEffi TO WHICH THIS CERNFrcATE IS
ACCURACY

F|LED nls .......'..........._ DAy oF _,2024 AT _ .M. lN BooK 

-0F 

MAPS,

AT PAGE ATffE REOUESTffMC&Y& SOMPS CVILENGINEERS. INC.NTLE TOTHE UND
tNcLuoEo-wwruer ulp BETNG wsED As pER cERTIFIcATE No. oN
FILEIN THISOFFICE.

I HEREBYSTATETHATTHE MONUMENTSWILL BE OFTHE CMMCTERANDWILL @CUPYTHE POSITIONS

AS INOICAED AND WILL BE Sfl 8Y DECEMBER 31, 2026, ANO TMT SD MONUMENTS WLL BE

SUFFICIENTTO ENABLETtsE SUWEYTO BE RENACED.

STATE OFdLIFORNh

COUNfl OF-

oN_ SEFORE ME,_, A NOTmY PUBLIC

OERSONALLY APPEARED 

-

WHO PROWD TO ME ON ftE NIS OF SANSFACTORY ryIDENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE

MME(S) ISARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WTHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNO&EDGED TO ME frAT
HE/SHffiry #CUED THE SAME IN HISEMHEIR AMOREED ilPACW(ES), ND TUT BY

HISEMEN SrcMTURE(S) ON THE INSRUMENTTHE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTIry UPON BEHALF OF

WICH ffE PERSON(S)ACTEO. UECUED THE INSNUMENI

I CERTIfl UNDER PEWry OF PERJUil UNDERTHE UWS OF THE STATE OF CAUFORNIA IHATTHE
FOREGOING PAMGMPH IS RUEAND CORRECT.

WNESS WUNOAND OFFIChLS4.

DONNAALLRED
SACMMENTO COUNry RECORDER
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

OOCUMENTNO.:_

ESE CdSULTAMS,INC.

CHRISRUDD. PLS9379
qPIMIION DAE: SEPTEMBER 30. 2025

F|NAL MAP (PN 20-267)

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM
RANCH PI]ASE 28

A SUBDVISION OF URGE LOT 28 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP NNED TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

MNCH PHSE 4' FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 27, 2023 IN B@K 45I OF MPS, AT PAGE 4,

SACUMENTO COUNI RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTPNS 20, TMNSHIP 9 NORTH, MNGE 8
4ST, M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIASIGMTURE PRINTED NAME

W PRINCIPAL PUCE OF EUSINESS
AUGUST 2024

SHEET 1 OF 7

LIMITS

+

A NOIAil PUBLIC OR ONER OFFICER COMPLETING THIS CERTIFICAE
IDENNW OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CEMFIME S

VAIDIfi OF THAT DMUMENT.

SRIS RUDD

h. r${5
No. 9179

SEE SHEET 2 FOR TRUSTEE'S STATEMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT W@MM|$|ON EXPIRES: 

-W 

COMMISSION NUMBER

mACIirY&$0nPS
4d6 UTE$ !ffi

cAsE pjomi$t

Page 157

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



FIRST AMERTCN IIru COMPAW AS TRUSTEE UNDER DEED OF RUSTAND ASSIGNMENT OF REMS WTH
FINURE FIIING, RECORDD AUGUST 24, 20rc, AS OOCUMENT NUMBER 20&082408$ AND AMENDED BY

THOSE CSTAIN OOCUMENTS RECOROED JANUARY 22,2021, AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 202101220M6, JULY5,

?022,N O@UMENT NUMBER2O22O7M795, ANO MTGER 10,2023,AS DOCUMENT NUMBER20231OlOOO91'
OFFICIAL RECORDS, HEREBY CSSENTS TO THE RECORDANON OF ftIS MAP AND THE SUBDIVISION OF

THESNDSSHOM HEREON.

TRIISTFF'S STATEMENT

MME:

TnEi
DATE

TRIISTFE'S STATEMENT
FIRSTAMERICAN NTLE COMPANY, AS RUSEE UNDER DEED OF TRUST AND ASSIGNM€NT OF RENTS Wffi
FIXTURE FILING, RECORDED AUGUST 24, 2020, AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 20408240891 AND AMENDED BY

THOSE CERTAN DOCUMENTS RECORDED JANUffiY 22,2021, AS DOCUMENT NUUBER2021012ro5, JULY 5,

2OZ AS DOCUMENTNUMAER2O22O7O5O794. AND OCTOBER 10,2@3, AS DOCUMENTNUMBER2O231O1OOO9O,

OFFPIAL RECORDS, HEREBY CONSENre TO THE reCORDAIION OF THIS MAP AND flE SUBDMSION OF
THEUNDSSHOM HEREON.

NAUE:

TITLE

NOTARYS

COUNWOF

BEFORE A NOTARY PUBIIC

2, THIS FINAL MAP CONTAINS 15.91*ACRES GRO$ CONSISTING OF 1M RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND 2 LEfrERED LOTS, BE
RESIDENT|AILOTSARENUMBEREDWTHTtsEFOLLOWNGSEQUilCES:1'24,10tu6,171198,212'239 THELEnETD
LOTS ARE: T AND u,

3, 'GEOTECHNIML ENGINEERING STUDY. UPDATE FOR ruGENCY AT FOLSil MNCH'(PROJECTNO.E1TO$.92) WAS

PREPAR€D BY YOUNGDAHL CONSULTING GROUP, INC IN MAY. 2019, AND IS AVAISBLE FOR PU8lIC INSPECTION AT THE

CIfr OF FOISOM COMMUNW DEVELOPMEN' DEPARTMENT.

4. AIL RESIDENTIAL FROM LOT CORNERS WLL BE Sfl W A 1'DhMETER BRASS DISC STAMPED 'LS 9379'ON THE

SIDEWALK WITH A 1.OO FOOT OFFSET ON THE SIDE PROPERfl LINE ENENOED. WHERE SIDEWAU F DETACHED, FRONT

CORNERS WLL 8E SET IN THE SIDil&K ON THE SIDE LOT LINE MA A 7.@ FOOT OFFSF WITH A 1'DNMETER BMSS
DISC SIAMPED'S 9379'(SEE DEIALS ON NS SHEED,

5. RAR RESIDENTIALCORNERS WlL BE SETAS FOLLOWS (UNLESS SHWN OTHERWISE)
5.1. FORLOTSl0T-116,121-124,125-130,214-224AND229-239WILLBESflWTHAS"REBARANDPUSTCCAP

STAMEO'LS 937Y.
5.2. FORLOTSl-24.117-120,175-198,25-22SANDCOMMONL|NEfl12/124,21413@ICHFALWITHINAMASONRY

SOUND/RFAINING WALL. WlL BE SET AT A 4.OO F@T OFFSfl ON THE SIOE LOT IINE WITH A 98'RE8ffi AND 20.

PUSTIC CAP STAMPED AS 9379' OR WTH A 3/4' BMSS TAG STAMPED ^LS 937Y TO ffE FACE OF W&L 2,OO FOOT

ABWE GROUND OR ON TOP OF frE WALL,

6, LOT U F A LANDSCAPE LOT TO 8E DEEOEO IN FEE TO THE CW OF FOLSOM AND MAINTANEO BYft€ CIW OF FOLSOM'

7, LOT T (PRVAE ROAO) SHOWN HEREON SMLL BE GMNEO IN FEE SIMPLE TO THE REGENCY AT FOLSOM MNCH
OWNERS ASSOCAIO( fILED WM SECRETARY OF STATE, STATE OF dLIFORNA ON Z4l2021 , flLING # 4699707) AS A
PRMATE ROAD FOR BE BENEFtrAND GENEru USE OF THE LOTS SHM HEREON,

8. ftIS MAP IS A PORTPN OF THEV€$ING ENTATM MAP SUBOMSION, TOLL BROftERS AT FOISOM MNCH RESOLWON
NO. IO4M PASSED AND ADOffiD BY THE Cfr COUNCIL CIfl OF FOLSOM, MARCH 10, 420 AND A PORION OF THE

VESTING TENTATVE MAP IOLL BROIHERS AT FOLSW UNCH PHASE 2 RESOLUTION NO, 10780 PASSED AND ADOPTEO

JANUARY 11,2022 8YffE Clry COUNCIL, CIryOF FOLSOM.

S. PROPERry SU&ECT TO COVENANTS. CONDITIONS AND RESRICTIONS AS CONTAINED IN THE DEED FROM SftERINE
HOLIHOUSE MANGINI AND ALBERT O. MANGINI (WHO ACQUIRED NTLE AS ABERT D, MNGNI), WIF€ ND HUS$ND.
RECORDED SEPTEMSER 12, 2002, (BOOK) 2M20912 (PAGE) 282, OFFICAL RECORDS NO RE.RECORDO MAY 9, rc07.
(BOOK) 20070509 (PAGE) 525, OFFThL RECGDS.

10. PROPERry SUBJECI TO IHE TERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THE DOCUMENT ENTITLED 'FIRST AMENDP AND

RESTAIEO TIER 1 DEWI@MENT AGREEMENT'RECORDED JULY 15,2014 AS €OOK 20140715, PAGE 426 OF OFFICIAL

RECORDS.
. DOCUMENT(S) DECURING MOOIFICATIONS THEREOF RECORDED JANUARY 29,2016 AS SOK 20160129, PAGE Og1

OFOFFICIAL RECORDS,
. DOCUMENT{S) OECURING MODIflCANONS THEREOF RECORDED JANUARY 29, 2016 AS BOOK 20160129, PAGE OS2

OF OFFIChL RECOROS,
t 'PARNAL ASSIGNMENT AND SSUMPTION AGREEMENT REUTVE TO THE FOLSOM SPECIFIC PUN AMENDED AND

RESTATED NER 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMEtr RECORDED AUGUST 24. 2020, AS INSTRUMENT NO. 202M824@93 OF

OFFIChLRECORDS,
. DOCUMENT(S)OECSRINGMODIFICATIONSTHEreOFRECORDEDOCTOBER06,2O2OASDOCUMENTNO.2020100613ll

OF OFBCNLRECORDS,

11. PROPERW SUBJECT TO THE TERMS, CONDITIONS. PROVISIONS ND STIPUUTIONS AS CONTAINED IN THE AGREEMENT

ENTNED'WATERSUPPLYAND FACITIES FINANCING PUN ND AGREEMENT', BYAND BMEEN THE CIryOF FOLSOM.

AND FOLSOM RSL ESTATE SOUff, LLC, ET AL, RECORDED JANUARY 24, 2013, (BOOK) M130124 (PAGE) 1S2, OFFICIAL

RECORDSi AMENDMENT TOTHE WAER SUPPLYAND FACILflES FINANONG ruN AND AGREEMENI, ECORDED JUNE 3'
, 2014, BOOK 2014603, PAGE 959, OFFICAL RECORDS| AND AMENOMEM TO THE WATER SUPPLY AND FACILITIES

FIMNCING MN AND AGREEMENT, RECORDEO JUNE 3,2014, BOOK 2OI@3, PAGE 960, OFFICIALRECORDS,

12, IHE UND DESCRISED HEREIN LIES WIHIN THE BOUNOARY OF BE CIry OF FOLSOM COMMUNIry FACILITIES OISNrcI
201}1 MATER FACIMES & SUPPLY), AS DISCLOSED BY THAT CERTAIN ASSESMENT MP, RECORDED DECEMBER 30'

20I3, AS €MK] 201212S (PAGE) 311, AND IS SU&ECTTOANY FUTURE ASSESSMENTfiEREOF,

13. PROPERW SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT OVER $ID LAND FOR AVIGATION AND INCIDEffiAL PURrcSES AS GMNTEO TO

THE COUW OF $CMMENTO AND THE CN OF FOLSOM, IN DEEO RECORDED JULY 15, 2014. (8OOK) 20110715 {PAGE)
427 ANO (8OOK) 2014071 5 (PAGE) 553, OFFIChL RECORDS.

14, IHE 4ND DESCRIBED HEREIN LIES WTHIN THE BOUNDARY OF frE CIry OF FOLSOM COMMUNIW FACILITIES DISTRICI
NO, 17 (WIIOW HII PIP€LINE), AS DISCLOSED BY THAT CERTAIN ASSESSMENT MF, RECORDED ffiRCH 25, 2015' AS
(8OOK) 20150325 (PAGE) 353, AND IS SUSJECTTO ANY FWURE ASSESSMEM THEREOF.

15. THE UND DESCRBED HEREIN LIES WffIN THE BOUNDMY OF THE CIfr OF FOLSOM, COMMUNfl FACILINES OSNIfi
NO, 18 (FOLSOM PUN ARS.WDE IMPROVEMENTS AND SErurcEq, AS DISCLOSED BYNAT CERTAIN ASSESSMENT MP,
RECORDED DECEMBER 9,2015, AS (BOOIO 20151209 (PAGE) 427, AND IS SUBJECTTO NY FUruRE NSESSMEN'THEREOF.
. OOCUMENT(S)DECURINGMODIFICATIONSfrEREOFRECORDEDNOWMAER16,2OlSASBOOK2OlSll16,PAGEg65

OT OFFIChLRECORDS.

1' Dh. BMSS DISC

12.5'PUE

*
s

3I
atl

E
c/L I)

FRONT LOT CORNER. ATTACHED SIDEWALK
ryPICAL 1'OFFSET

otrlc[LREcoRDs.
. MCUMENT(S) DECURING MODfIMIPNS BEREOF RECOROED DECEMEER 20. 2021 AS INSTRUMENT NO'

2021120672 0F OFFICIAL RECORDS.
. DOCUMENTiS) DECURING MODIFIfiTIOS THEREOF RECORDED DECEMBER 19, 2022 AS INSTRUMENT NO

2021 219667 0F OFFICIAL RECORDS.

17, THE WD LIES WMIN NE BOUNDARIES OF PROPOSED SCHO4 FACILITIES IMPRMMENT DISIRICT NO. 3 AS

DISCLOSED BY TMT CERTAIN A$ESSMENT MAP, ECORDEO JULY 7,2@6, IN BOOK 16, PAGE 9 OF MAPS OF

ASSESSMENTAND COMMUNIry FACILITIES, AS (BOOK) 2OSO7O7 (PAGE) 0662, OFFICRL RECORDS.

ttnTtrc

1. [L CURVE DIMENSIONS ARE roUS, DELTAANO ARC LENGB- ATL DISTNCES SHOM ARE GROUND DISTANCES AND

DISCLOSED 8Y TMT CERTAIN A$ESSMENT MP (8OOK)130 OF MAPS AT (PAGE)27, RECORDED APRIL 20,2@O OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED 

-

ffio pRovED ro ME oN rHE BAsrs oF sAlsFAcroRvEvidmET6TEJlEFEFS6IiSFmGEI
ISARE SUBSCRIBED IO THE WtrHIN INSTRUMEM AND ACKNWLEDGED TO ME frAT HgSHffiEY
ilECUTED THE SAME IN HISHEMHEIR AUfrORIZEO CAPACfl(ES). AND THAT BY HIS/HEMHEIR
SIGNATURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON(S), OR NE ENTIfl UPON BEHALF OF WHICH THE

PERSN(S) ACTEO. ilECffiD THE INSTRUMEM.

I CERTIW UNDER PENALW OF PERJURY UNDER THE UWS OF THE STATE OF qLIFORNIABITHE
FOREGOING PAMGRPH F NUE NO CORRECT.

WMFSS MY HANDAND OFFICAL SAL.

18. THE UND LIES WTH THE BOUNDARIES OF PROPSED SCHOOL FACILITIES IMPROWMEM DISRCT NO.2.

19.

21.

23.

24.

5.

26.

PROPERry SiJBJECT TO COWNANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRPTIONS AS CONTAINED IN THE DOCUMENT, RECORDEO

NOWMBER 24,2M, IBOON Mq1I24 (PAGE) 1E38. OFFICAL RECORDS, ThE EFFECT OFA DOCUMENTIMED'QUICqM
DEEO RECORDED MAY 4, 2015, (BOOKI 20150529 (PAGE) 14m, OFFIChL RECORDS N0 RE*ECORDEo JULY 9' 20i5'
(BOOK) 201S709 (PAGE) 1401, OFFICA RECORDS.

PROPERil SUBJECT TO frE TERMS ND PROVISIONS CONIAINED IN NE DOCUMENT ENTITLED "ORDINANCE NO.

SZC-2OHOO1 AN ORDIMNCE OF NE BOARD OF SUPEryISORS OF $CMMENTO COUW, ORDIMNCE NO. 8}10' AS

AMENDED, AMENDING THE AEROJET SPECIAL PUNNING ARg ORDIMNCE NNE 8, CilPER 8, ARTICE $ RECORDED

mRcH 23,2009AS BOOK20@0323, PAGE 1516 0F OFFICA RECOROS.

PROPERff SUBJECT TO THE IERMS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINEO IN frE DMUSENT ENTITLEO 'FIRSI AMENDEO AND

RESIATED NER 1 DMLOPMENT AGREEMENT RECORDED JULY 15, ?014 AS SOOK 20140715, PAGE 52 OF OFFTAL
RECORDS.
. ?SSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT REUTVE TO THE FOLSOM SPECIFIC PN AMSDED AND RESTATED

IIER 1 DEWLOPMENI AGREEMENT', RECORDED MY 29, 2015 AS BOOK 4jffi4, PAGE 1409 AND RE.RECOROEO

JULY9. 2015 AS BOOK2O15O7O9, PAGE 14@, BOTH SCMMEMO COUW RECORDS,
. DOCUMEm(S) DECURING MODFImIONS fiEREoF RECOROED JULY 11, 2017 AS B@K 20170711, PAGE 0163 OF

OFFICIAL RECORDS,
. 'PARTNL ASSIGNMEM AND A$UMPTION AGREEMENT REUNVE TO frE FOLSOM SPECIFrc ruN AMENDED AND

RESTAED TIER 1 DryELOPMENT AGREEMENT' RECORDED AUGUST24,2020, AS INSTRUMENT NO. 202@E24W OF

OFFICIAL RECORDS.
. DOCUMENT(S) DECURING MODIFGANONS BEreOF RECORDD OCTOBER 6, 2O2O AS DOCUMENT NO'

20201m607$ OF OFFTnL RECORDS.

PROPERry SUSJECT TO ASEMENTS, COVENAMS, AND CONDITIONS AS CONTAINED IN THE DEED FROM AEROJET

ROCKETDWE, INC, AN OHIO CORPORATION FORMERLY KNOWN ASA€ROJET-GENEMLCORPOMNON,AS GMTOR. TO

OAK A6UE HOIDINGS, LLC, A DEUWARE LMru LABILIfl COMPANY, AS GilNTEE, RECORD€D MY 8, 2015' (BOOK)

2015629 (PAGE) 1402, OFFICIAL RECORDS AND RE.RECORDED JULY 9, ?015. (BOOK) 201S7@ (PAGE) 1403 AND JULY 14.

2015, (BOOK)201S?14 (PAGE)6& BOTF OF OFFICI{RECORDS.

ANY ASEM€ffi FORWATER COURSE OVER THAT PORTION OF THE UND LYING WTHIN MER CREEK' TOGETHER WTH
ANY RIGHTS IN FAVOR OF THE PUBLIC FOR FISHING AND RECRilTION PURPOSES OVER THE PORNON OFfrE UND IHAI
IS PRESENILY COVER:D 8Y WATER DISCISED ON ASSE$OR PLAT EOOK 72 PAGE 6.

PROPERfl SUBJECTTOTHEBMSAND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN FEDOCUMENT ENTtrLEO NGEEMENTAFECTING
RSL PROPERry {INCLUSIOWY HOUSING AGREEMENT)" PER DN 20210&20615.

PURSUANT TO SECNON 6934(G) OF THE SUBDIVISION ACT THE FILING OF THIS FINAL MAP SHALL CONSME
BANDONMENT OFTNE EASEMEN1S IISTED BELOW. NOT SHWN HEREON WtrHIN frE BOUNDAilOF frIS SUBDIUSION:

A. PIBLIC MTfl EASEMENT LOCATED WTHIN URGE LOT 28 PER S1 BM 4. (NEW PUBUC UTIUfr EASEMENTS

DEDTCATED WTH frIS MAP)

F|NAL MAP (PN 20-267)

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM
RANCH PHASE 2B

A SUBDIVISION OF URGE LOT 28 OF THAT CERIAN FINAL MP frLED "TOLL BROTHERS AT FOSOM
UNCH PHASE A' FIED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 27, 2023 IN SOOK 451 OF MPS, AT PAGE 4,

SACRAMENTO COUNry reCORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECTIONS 20, TOWNSHIP 9 NORfr. MNGE 8

EAST, M.D.B.M.

CITYOF FOLSOM . SACMMENTO COUNTY r CALIFORNIA

SIGNATURE PRINED NAME

W PRINCIPAL PUCE OF BUSINESS IS

WCOMMISSIONEXPIRES:- MYCOMMISSIONNUMSER: 

-

SIGNAT!RE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNfrOF

ON- BEFORE ME,-, A NOTARY PUBLIC

PERSONALLYAPPSRED 

-

ffiOPROHTOMEONfrESSISOFSNSFACTORYWIDENCETOBETHEPERSON(S)WHOSENAME{S)
IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT ANO ACKNO&EDGED TO ME TMT HgSHEtrHry
AECUTED THE SAME IN HIS/HEMHEIR AUTHORIZED CAPACWIIES), AND TUT BY HISEilHEIR
SIGNAIURE(S) ON THE INSRUMENT THE PERSON(S), OR BE ENffi UPON BEHALF OF WHICH THE

PERSON(S) ACTED, EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENI

I CERNry UNOER PENALry OF PERJURY UNOERTNE UWS OF THE STATE OFCALIFORNIATNATTHE

FORE@NG PAMGMPH IS TRUE ND CORRECT.

WTNESS W MNDNOOFFICIAL SAL

WPRINCIPALPLACE OFBUSINESS IS COUNA

WCOMMISSION UPIRESi- MYCOMMISSION NUMBER: 

-

nmKY&s0rrpsstE[ uB m
,dl$4 pi6)tgr4

AUGUST 2024

SHEET 2 OF 7

Page 158

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



FINAL MAP (PN 20-267)

TOII BROTHERS AT FOLSOM
RANCH PHASE 28

A SUEDIVISION OF URGE LOT 8 OF MT CERTAN FIML UP NTED AOTL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

MNCH PHASE A' FIED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 27, 2023 IN BOOK 45I OF MAPS, AT PAGE 4,

SACMMENTO @UW RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECTIONS 20, TOMSHP 9 NORTH, MNGE 8

AST, M.D.B.M.

CITYOFFOLSOM . SACRAMENTOCOUNTY . CALIFORNIA

LEGEND

' '8'REilR 
WTH PUSNC ilP STAMPEO'LS 937Y TO BE Sfl PER (1) THE ffiS OF HRINS FOR THIS MAP IS NE ffT LINE OF

URGE LOT 28 AS SHOWN ON frAT CERTAIN FIW W
NTED TOU BROfrERS AT FOLSOM MNCH PHASE 4" FI@
FOR RECORD ON OCTOBER 27, 2023 IN BOOK 451 OF MFS, AT
PAGE 4, SCMMENTO COUNW RECORDS ND HAVING A
BSRING OF NORft 12'2114" WEST BMEEN BE FOUND
MONUMEWSSHOM HEREON.

T
o/
o
q
o
o
()
AC
BM

%
rcR
DE

DN

HOA
(oA)

OR

PUE
(R)

SF

'8' 
REBAR WM USNC SP STAMPED "I5 9379 TO BE SET PER (2)

FOUND 5/E' RE&R WTH PUSNC CAP $AMPEO'LS 4533' PER 218 PM 17

FOUNDREBARWTHPUSTICilP STMPED"LS5TM'PER86PMlO

STANDAro CN OF FOLSOM MONUMEMWELL STAMPED'LS 3379TO BE SET PER(1)

1 S2'COPPER SUrufl MARGR WM CENTER MARK STAMPED'TS 937Y TO BE SET PER (1 )

SET STNDARD CIfl OF FOLSOM MONUMENT WEI STAMPED ^S 9379'

DIM€NSISPONT
RECffiD DATA PER REFERENCE

ACRES

B@K OF MAPS

C€WRIINE
DECUMNON OF CWENTS AND RESfRICTIONS

BASIS OF BEARINGS REFERENCES
(1) 4518ff4OOIPilSE4)
(2) S BM 8 (TOLL PffiE S)

OF

SOUfrgST CONNECTOR
(RilLIGNMEMOFWHre

lnmnY&s0nPs
re llflil ffi
lGcd!!R4on' $h]s hod,affi pqrolre

SET tM2' COPPER SURVEY MRreR WIH CENTER MRK STAMPED AS $79
SET il" REBM Wfr PWTIC PLUG STNPED'TS 9379' TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

RANCH PHASE 2A
451 BM 4

11

WHIE ROCK ROAO

L=31.50'(1)

PER236 PM 10 -\

_---\-:a
3O0.83tTlE) ' *

AUGUST 2024

SHEET 3 OF 7
(

REGENCY

1J6

\ --:;;---
NO7?735W

DOCUMENT NUMSER, OR

EMERGENCY WHICLE ACCESS ASilENT
HOUEMERS A$@hNON
OVEMLL

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SCUMENTO COUNW

PUBLIC WLIry USEMENT
MDIilBARING
RIGHT4F.WAY
SilARE FEF

6.2nnE)

246

240

s.9111),

o

'o,^g>

o

/*
rF

\t

iv-r SHEET TNDExNUMBER\:'
_ BOUNDMY

- 

LOTLIN€

LOT LINE & RIGHT OF WAY

ilSTNG RIGHT4F.WAYNOD

--- 
cEffiRLINE

J4

32

J]1

.m'

sEcnoN

MUNICIPAL

NO

lINE
4.0011)

SEE DETAIL'6A'
SHEET 6

L=31.3311)

CENTER 
'4 

CORNER

R-20.00

L-31.4311)

LMM
INGRESgEGRESS

ADJAGNT PROPERW LINE

RIGHTS

\
L-24.6'(1)

_205_

SUNNY

70

DRNEoMs

174

S

l20

LOT

71

204 9\
'2,
>t

72
203

242
CORNEROF
sEcTloN 19,

NOTHING
FOUNDOR SET

+

4io11)

R=S2.0

L=3r.6511)

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

RANCH PHASE JA
LOTF-4458M8

o 40 80 160:-l-:-
SCALE: l"=a0'

DCR.

rr K cFoyL

eiboProu tii!3lisill1'**

*****,\

-c.lro..

oR s5

Ng'26!t'E
.1a(1) \

AREA 1 PER-N78"07'{'W

I
dfl ot

DETAIL'5A"
ON SHEET 5

FWRE TUIL

CENTERLINE\

:V

SEE SHEET 2 FOR TRUSTEE'S STATEMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND NOTES

,-"'-,--- SHEET 3 OF 7

182

i.-'r

'1-, 115

Pa

E
-2

9z
fn

9
a
E
g

6.

o
'z$

{r';

CRESI
DRIVE

(OT I R=m.00' ('_';
LOl 1 €VNPUE)

Page 159

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



€.69',

230
6,$0sF

55.00

231
5,49 SF

232
4,S7SF

T;;--

234
5,590 SF5,693 SF

75.50'

b

R:20Oq

5,931 SF

12.5 PUE-l
239

5.3S SF

237
9,160SF

238
6,156SF

R:S.@'

1r1.69
A=30"S fl'

j 203

223 \$
-oI

?44
SUNNY OAKS (PRVATE)

I

l-lz
i5
lu
:o
ItrY,<
lo

ir
/.o

TOIL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

RANCH PHASE 2A
451 BM 4

246
211

241 240 210 209 2AA 207

N29'2649W S50(l)

N4.2649W

/
\
\
I

I

I

MEADOW CREST DRIVE

N29'2d49W63.3d
-__GF--

(PRVAE)

.69

\\ \ \
-ocn-ena, 

pen-).

- 
DN2ozo3171t1s

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

RANCH PHASE 3A
LOTF-4458M8 +

FTNAL MAP (PN 20-267)
TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

RANCH PHASE,2B
A SUBDVISION OF WGE LOT 28 OF ruT CERIAIN FINAL W TruD TOLL ERON&S AT FOLSOM

MNCH PffiSE ztr FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 27, E8 N rcOK 451 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 4,

SACRMENTO COUNfr RECORDS. BEING A PORTION OF SECNONS 20. TWNSHIP 9 NORTH, UN6E E

AST,M'D.B'M.

CITYOFFOLSOM . SACRAMENTOCOUNW . CALIFORNIA

X
AUGUST 2024

SHEET 4 OF 7SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES. SEE SHEET 3 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES

Page 160

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



t-
LoT F(2) LOT U

-l
r

Ju**to*t**
- 

- ----+a-

OF

\

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

RANCH PHASE 24
451 BM 4

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

RANCH PHASE 24
451 BM 4 \

\a

-,u4rf;\r
6\2

\m

173

16.3312) 1'/4

F 8.0512) 173

2A \

\

-l

172

OF 7A
171

r--l
------, I

t'Seuett)4, \
e\

\L-rzs 
eug(tt

\
203 191

----J
202

"5A' 200 a
m
rfl
I
L
rfl
rfl
-.,1

o)

t-
wu

ct)
aw

CD

222

\\t\
99

R:20.00'

{'1':^ L=31.4?(1) 3q8:9-
(PRNAle)

-----*tooo*
CRESI DRNE

S
* .t659 

---'
n=-z$lor

-___-=.vA:2J.3t d2. L=l02.bb

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

RANCH PHASE 3A
LOTF_4458M8

PER /
1r5-<

6lN To

_)

DN

DCR. AR4
oR s50N20203171 CENERLINE

fuIURERIT
dai

r R'W PER

2t8PM 11

OF

DN

oF FO|W l-;56-zdifidi1i

{ .SEE DETAIL "5A"

+
ON THIS SHEET FINAL MAP (PN 20-267)

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM
RANCH PHASE 28

A SUBDVISION OF WGE LOT 28 OF THAT GRTAIN FINI W NNED TOLL BROfrERS A1 FOSOM

MNCH PHASE A' FILED FOR RECORD @TSER 27, 2023 IN B@K 451 OF UPS, AT PAGE 4'

SACMMENTO COUW RECORDS. 8€ING A PORTION S SEfrIONS 4, TWNSHIP 9 NORft' NGE 8

AST, M.D.B.M.

CITYOF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTOCOUNTY' CALIFORNIA

JULY 2024

SHEET 5 OF 7

194
3,510 SF

196
3,623SF

L=31-42

198
4,63r St

R=2O00
\

42m SF

l,lutut

1

5,S8SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES. SEE SHEET 3 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES

0204080

--:SCALE:1"=40' nmnY&s0mPs
ffi 

'l.^E 
ffi

16c#oRtum',sdhr50 Rd,awr €i6)tlrrs

Page 161

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



-l
LARGE LOT

)*-[i\?^H'
2C(1

SEE SHEEI 
7 117

118

19

€RNAIE)2A DETAIL'6A" R4517!O
oAKs J \ ON THIS SHEET

R=20.@'

t=0.3/o

130 t-------J
TL DETAIL'64"E

L=31.33(1)

\-'.r'rua1,1

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM
RANCH PHASE 24

LARGE LOT 2C
451 Bt4 4

\ R=20.m'

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOI,,I

RANCH PHASE 2A
451 BM 4

tt \"
L:31.43(1)

a
fn
rn(t
a.
rnq
(n

12.

192
IPRNAIE)

f

DRIVE
55'11)

+
r3

0204080::
SCItrE:1"=40'

pjffi:s:s*
PER

qT{ OF

(c/L 0F FTNAL MAP (PN 20-267)

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM
RANCH PHASE 28

A SUEDVISION OF SRGE LOT 28 OF THAT CERTNN FIN& MP TIIED TOLL BROTHERS AT F&SOM
MNCH PHASE A' HL€D FOR RECORD OCTOBER 27, 2023 IN BOOK 451 OF MAPS, AT PAGE 4,
SACilMENTO COUW RECORDS. SEING A PORNON OF SEfrIONS rc, TWNSHIP 9 NOffi, WGE 8

qST, M.D.B.M.

CITY OF FOLSOM . SACRAMENTO COUNTY . CALIFORNIA

OF

mrcffY&s0mPs JULY 2024

SHEET 6 OF 7

rz.s'puel

182
6,892 SF

180
5,252SF

179
5,763SF

.'

190
3,580 SF

r25

176
5,175SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES. SEE SHEET 3 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES
mg 'uB

Page 162

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



/ LOTL

IOT K n=zd-m

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

RANCH PHASE 2A
TARCE LOT 2C

451 BM 4

/*rr.*
Line Table

bngh

44.00

4.00,

&aing

Ne14'svE(R)

NS'4!yE (R)

L1

a

A{"1316'

I

\/

J
Lor s 

--{ Curue Table

Leish

3.q11)

Dena

0'20$"50030'c1
TOLI BROTHERS AT FOLSOM

RANCH PHASE 2A
LARGE LOT 2C

451 BM 4

\LOT I

\

rJ6

135

134

\4
--,'?

o \.
\F
\-q L,,,*tn'

ztr
E\B

\'<
'fn

13J

+
R:20.00'

L=31.50'(l)

puE()

132

o204080:-:
SCALE: l"=40'

131

DRIVE
€RNAIE)

-€g'+6-s ooi OAKS
SUNNY 183 FTNAL MAP (PN 20-267)

TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM
RANCH PHASE 28

182

- 180

181

.F -^a"i;P" 
'j-i;-"nn "-r1s

179

SHEEI 
6

' \11
SEE

A SUBDVISION OF WGE LOT 28 OF THAT CERTAIN FINAL MAP NIED TOI SROTHAS AT FOLSOM
MNCH PffiE 2tr FILED FOR RECORD OCTOBER 27,2V3 IN BOOK 451 OF MPS, AT PAGE 4,
SACRMENTO COUNW RECORDS, BEING A PORTION OF SECNONS 20, TWNSBIP 9 NORTH, UNGE E

ST, M.D.A.M.

CITYOFFOLSOM . SACRAMENTOCOUNTY r CALIFORNIA

4
--i" ttz

- -':a

JULY 2024

SHEET 7 OF 7

117
qilo sF

rz.r euEJt
118

5,407SF

116
6,102SF

\r 120I 7.439 sF

124
9,086SF

6.2{(1)

\

129
4,850SF

SEE SHEET 2 FOR NOTES. SEE SHEET 3 FOR BASIS OF BEARINGS, LEGEND AND REFERENCES
nrGffiY&s0mPsqq4 uEs m

Page 163

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 4

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 28 Vesting Tentative Subdivision
Map

Page 164

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



h'

t

MPl*"

*:.".1L
ht.g

../ .

/.
.ffi

t -, --..

scilAR(

".r.,,,=l=i.._tlLlL
: . -I:._:__-_i___i_I_

.-:-----l--*

o-
-*6re@l
i ",..

| '-1t

BTATIW UP NOTES

i*

':: ;;

B'^M # INFORMrcN

-i

tj''1,t1" i"*1,:3
'-,-r "-;1. rr-r

*
g LOMNG PLAN

VESTING IENIA]IVE SUBDIVISION MAP

TOLL BROTHERS ot
FOLSOM RANCH

PHASE 2
eed*6atu&$#tuGa rrcrirtslpst

Page 165

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 5

Table of Conditions of Approval for the To11 Brothers at Folsom Ranch

Phase 28 Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

Page 166

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied

YesThe Community
Development DePartment has

reviewed and apProved the

improvement plans and the

final map for the Project. The

approved improvement Plans
are in substantial comPliance
with the preliminary grading

and drainage plans, the
preliminary site and utilitY
plans, the tree
preservation/removal Plans,
the preliminary landscaPe

plans and the communitY
design guidelines.

The final map for this
subdivision is in substantial
compliance with the aPProved

Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map.

CommentsResponsible
Department

cD (PXE)

When
Required

G,I, M, B

Condition of Approval

Final Development Plans
The owner/applicant shall submit final site development plans to

the Community Development Department that shall substantially

conform to the exhibits referenced below:

l. Illustrative Master Plan Exhibit, dated August 3I,2020
2. Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated

September 17,2021
3. Priliminary Grading and Drainage Plan, dated September 17,

2021
4. Preliminary Utility Plan, dated September 17,2027

5. Preliminary Landscape Plan and Details, dated Jantary 24,

2020
6. Preliminary Entry Exhibit, dated Aptil28,2021
7. Preliminary Wall and Fence Exhibit, dated April 28,2021

8. Preliminary Tree Preservation Exhibit, dated October 13,2021
g. Minor Administrative Modification Exhibit, dated september

17,2021
10. Inclusionary Housing Letter, dated Novembet 16,2020

1 l. Project Narrative

The Small-Lot vesting Tentative Subdivision Map is approved for

the development of a 329-unitsingle-family residential subdivision

(Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2). Implementation of the

project shall be consistent with the above referenced items and

these conditions of

Mitigation
MeasureNo.

PROJECT (PN 20-267)
APPROVAL

ROAI)
SUBDTVISION
ROCK

2

WHITE
PIIASECH

A}tD
RAN

STREET
F'OLSOMTA

BIDWELLEASTOF
BROTIIERSTOLL

coRllf,R
TIIEx'oR

NORTFIWEST
OFCONDITIONS

SMALI-LOT VESTING SUBDTVISION MAPTENTATWE

Page 1 ofl58
Page 167

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Condition
Satisfied

The Community
Development DePartment has

reviewed and approved the

improvement plans for the

both the required on-site and

off-site improvements for the

Phase 28 subdivision.

The small-lot vesting
tentative subdivision maP for
the Toll Brothers at Folsom

Ranch Phase 28 subdivision
was approved bY the CitY

2022.11Council on J

The small-lot vesting
tentative subdivision maP for
the Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch Phase 2B subdivision
was approved by the CitY
Council on January 71,2022.

Comments

Improvement plans for
Mangini Parkway, RegencY

Parkway and the subdivision
have been approved bY the

City and these imProvements

are currently under
construction.

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

cD (E)

cD (P)

Responsible

cD (PXE)

OG

M

M

When
uired

G,I

Development Rights
The approval of this Small-Lot vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

"onu"yi 
the right to develop. As noted in these conditions of

approval for the Small-Lot vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, the

iiiy hu. identified improvements necessary to develop the subject

parcels. These improvements include on and off-site roadways,

water, sewer, storm drainage, landscaping, sound-walls, and other

FMC Compliance
The Small-Lot Final Map shall comply with the Folsom Municipal

Code and the Subdivision MaP Act.

Validity
This approval of the Small-Lot vesting Tentative Subdivision Map

shall be valid for a period of twenty four months pursuant to

Section 16.16.110A of the Folsom Municipal Code and the

Subdivision Map Act. The term of the approved Inclusionary

Housing Agreement shall track the term of the small-Lot Vesting

Tentative Subdivision Map, as may be extended from time to time

pursuant to Section 16.16.110'A and 16'16.120 of the Folsom

Code and the Subdivision Act.M

Plan Submittal
All civil engineering, improvement, and landscape and irrigation

plans, shall be submitted to the Community Development

bepartment for review and approval to ensure conformance with

this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards and other

requirements of the City of Folsom'

Condition of ApProvalMitigation
Measure

5

4.

3

2.

PROJECT (PN 20-267)

ROAI)
SIIBDTVISION
ROCK

2

WHITE
PIIASECH

AI\[D
RAN

STREET
FOLSOMTA

BIDWELLEASTOF
BROTIIERSTOLL

CORNER
TIIEFOR

TTIWEST
AL

NOR
APPROVOFCONDITIONS

ATTVE SUBDIVISION MAPSMALL-LOT VESTING TENT

No.

Page2 of 158

Page 168

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Condition
SatisfiedComments

The final map for the Phase

28 subdivision includes all
required public utilitY
easements necessary to serve

all lots in the subdivision'
The public utility easements

are shown on the final maP.

The residential streets serving

the lots in this subdivision are

private and are shown on the

final

Responsible
Department

cD (EXP)

When
Required

M
Public afli$ Easements
public utility easements shall be provided for public utilities within

private streets to the satisfaction of the Community Development

Department.

Condition of APProvalMitigation
MeasureNo.

6.

ATIVE

AT 20-267)(PNPROJECT
ROAI)

SI]BDTVISION
ROCK

2

MAP
WHITE

PIIASE
AI(I)

RANCII

SIIBDIVISION
STREET

FOLSOM

TENT
BIDWELLEASTF

VESTING
o

BROTIIERSTOLL
CORNER

THE

SMALL-LOT

FOR
THWEST

AL
NOR

APPROVOFCONDITIONS

Page 3 of 158

Page 169

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Condition
SatisfiedComments

The City standard subdivision
improvement agreement
includes language that
satisfies this condition. The

subdivision improvement
agreement will be executed

by the City Manager upon

approval by the CitY Council.

cD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

Responsible
Department

OG

When
Required

Indemnityfor CitY
the ownerTapplicant shall protect, defend, indemniff, and hold

harmless the^City and its agents, officers and employees from any

claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or

employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul any approval by the

City oi any of its agencies, departments, commissions, agents,

ofdcers, ehployeeJ, or legislative body concerning the project'

which claim, action or proceeding is brought within the time period

provided therefore in Government Code Section 66499.37 or other

applicable statutes of limitation. The city will promptly notiff the

owner/applicant of any such claim, action or proceeding, and will

.oop"rui" fully in the defense. If the City should fail to cooperate

fully in the defense, the owner owner/applicant shall not thereafter

be iesponsible to defend, indemnifu and hold harmless the City or

its agents, officers, and employees, pursuant to this condition' The

Cit{may,within its unlimited discretion, participate in the defense

of arry such claim, action or proceeding if both of the following

occur:

o The City bears its own attorney's fees and costs; and

. The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good

faith

The owner/applicant shall not be required to pay or perform any

settlement of iuch claim, action or proceeding unless the settlement
owner/applicant

condition a
S

whether
ect.

ofS

thisto
regardlesapply

The

with
shall

licant.

recorded

owner/app
this

theby
under

ls
igations

approved
b

IS

o
Final

Condition of APProvalMitigation
Measure

7

ATTVN

ATAPPROVAL
20-267)(PNPROJECT

ROAI)
SI]BDTVISION
ROCK

2

MAPON
WHITE

PHASE
ANI)T

RANCTI

SI]BDIVISI
STREE

F'OLSOM

TENT
BIDWELL

G
EAST

VESTIN
OF

BROTIIERS

LOT

TOLL
COR}IER

TI{E

SMALL.

F'OR
ORTIIWESTN

OFONDITIONSc

No.

Page 4 of 158

Page 170

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Condition
Satisfied

Yes

The CommunitY
Development DePartment has

reviewed the subdivision and

verified that it is in
compliance with Amendment
No. 1 and No. 2 to the First
Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement.

Comments

The owner/apPlicant
complied with all aPPlicable

mitigation measures from the

FPASP FEIR/EIS and other

approved environmental
documents Prior to the

issuance of a grading Permit.
Additionally, construction
inspection and monitoring is

being conducted throughout
construction bY the CitY

or its Consultantsandl

cD (E)

CD

Responsible
Department

M

OG

When
Required

ARDA andAmendments
The owner/applicant shall comply with all provisions of
Amendmenti No. 7 and2to the First Amended and Restated Tier

I Development Agreement and any approved amendments

thereaftei by and between the City and the owner/applicant of the

project including but not limited to Amendment No' 2 to the First

Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement by and

between the City of Folsom and Easton Valley Holdings, LI C'

Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement by and between the city of Folsom and

WestScottRoad,LLClTollWestCoast,LLC,AmendmentNo'2

Avenue

somolFof

Agreement

Restated

LLC

Holdings,

City
and

the

lopment

est

Deve

w

Amended

1

Oak

between

and

and
First

Tier

by
the

LLC1Toll

to
olsomF

J

Restated

o
of

N

and

Agreement

City

Estate

the

Real

Amended

Amendment

irst
between

Development

F

and

olsomF

and
the

LLC
Tier
and

to
by

(FEIR/EIS) as amended by the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch

CEQA Addendum dated February-2020'

MapTentativeVesting

conditioned

lySS

itigation
Plan

expre
m

ISmap

Specific

lsron

Area
environmentalall

Plan

Subdiv
with

Subdivision

olsomF

Tentative

the1n

compliance
estmgV

upon
Lot

identified

Small-The

measures

Small-Lot

Condition of APProvalMitigation
Measure

9

8

ATAPPROVAL
20-267)(PNPROJECT

ROAI)
TYISIONSUBI)

ROCK
2

MAP
WIIITE

PTIASE

IVISION
AND

RAI\CH

SUBI)
STREET

FOLSOM

TNNTATIVE
BIDWELL

G
TEAS

VESTIN
OF

BROTIIERSTOLL
CORNER

THE

SMALL.LOT

F'OR
NORTTIWEST

OFCONDITIONS

No.

Page 5 of 158

Page 171

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition
Satisfied

YesThe owner/applicant has

funded and particiPated in a
MMRP reporting Program
performed by the CitY's
consultant (Helix) and/or CitY
staff.

Comments

cD (P)

Responsible
Department

When
uired

OG

Condition of Approval

Mitigation Monitoring
The owner/applicant shall participate in a mitigation monitoring

and reporting program pursuant to City Council Resolution No'

2634 andPublic Resources Code 21081.6. The mitigation

monitoring and reporting measures identified in the Folsom Plan

Area Specific Plan FEIWEIS and the Toll Brothers at Folsom

Ranch Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS have been incorporated

into these conditions of approval in order to mitigate or avoid

reporting itigation

fime

m
Materials

the
and
tn

tigation

consultant

mt

Time
and

These
identified
on

staff

are
fund

e.

shall
measures
environment.

icant

theon

App
and
lumn.

effects

co
all

significant
monitoring
measure
basis

Mitigation
Measure

STIBDIVISTON PROJECT (PN 20-267)

ROCK ROAI)
ATAPPROVAL 2

WHITE
PIIASE

AIID
RANCH

STREET
FOLSOM

BIDWELLTEASOF
BROTHERSTOLL

CORNER
TTrS',F'OR

NORTIIWEST
F'oITIONSCOI\D

SMALI-LOT TTVE SUBDIVISION MAPVESTING TENTA

No.

10.

Page 6 of 158

Page 172

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



POLICE/SECI]RITY REQUIREMENT

DEVELOPMENT COSTS AI\D FEE

The owner/applicant has Paid
all taxes and fees associated

with this subdivision and

filed a tax segregation request

for applicable taxes.

The owner/applicant has Paid
all current taxes and fees

associated with this
subdivision.

The owner/applicant
provided onsite securitY

during construction and has

incorporated line of sight
guidelines into landscaPing
plans at intersections which
have been reviewed and

approved by the City.

cD (E)

cD (PXE)

PD

M

M

G, I,B

Taxes and Fees
The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees and charges

for the project at the rate and amount required by the Public

Facilities Financing Plan and Amendment No. 1 to the Amended

and Restated Tier I
Assessments
If applicable, the owner/applicant shall pay off any existing

assessments against the properly, or file necessary segregation

request and pay applicable fees.

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot

security fence shall be constructed around the perimeter of

Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment

and unit appliances.

a

a

a

blockwindows,or
overhead

doors
screen

exterior
or

covernot
intersections

shall
at

Landscaping

prevention The
1n

measures
Department

considered

Police

be

the

shall
cnme
withconsult

measures
reasonable

shall
all

security/safety
incorporateto

owner/applicantThe
order
following

construction areas.

J1

t2.

t1
Yes

Yes

Yes

Page 7 of 158

Page 173

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The City has not Yet
any outside services for anY

type oflegal issues forthis
subdivision. If at anY time
during the develoPment of
this subdivision, anY outside

legal services were necessary,

the owner/applicant would be

required to comply with this
condition.

utilized

The Owner/Applicant shall
pay all required City fees and

Folsom Plan Area wide fees

prior to issuance of building
permits.

cD (PXE)

cD (P), PW
PK

OG

B

Legal Counsel
fne City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services of outside

legal counsel to assist in the implementation of this project,

iniluding, but not limited to, drafting, reviewing and/or revising-

ug.""-.iit. and/or other documentation for the project. If the City

ulilir"r the services of such outside legal counsel, the City shall

provide notice to the owner/applicant of the outside counsel

ielected, the scope of work and hourly rates, and the

owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for all outside legal fees

and costs incurred and documented by the City for such services.

owner/applicant

the

be

of
servlces
shall

servlces

discretion
thesefor

the

sole

for

the
City

at

City
uired.

theto
The
the

IS

to

required,
deposit

be
a

servlces

may

the
bursement

of
submit

relm

licant
to

whether
for

of

initiation
ttorney

to
A
owner/appThe

City
pnor
responsible

FPASP DeveloPment ImPact Fees

The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan Area development impact fees in place at the time of
approval or subsequently adopted consistent with the Public

fufititi"r Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement and

amendments thereto, unless exempt by previous agreement' The

owner/applicant shall be subject to all applicable Folsom Plan Area

plan-wide development impact fees in effect at such time that a

building permit is issued. These fees may include, but are not

limitedlo, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee,

Transportation Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway 50

Interc-hange Fee, General Park Equipment Fee, Housing Trust Fee,

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations or other

.*u.iiont imposed on this project will begin on the date of final

approval (January 11, 2022), or otherwise shall be governed by the

terms of Amendments No. 1 and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be

etc

forth in the PFFP and the ARDAcalculated at the fee rate set

15

t4.
Yes

Yes

Page 8 of 158

Page 174

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The City has approved the

plans for these required
improvements and theY are

currently under construction.
The Community
Development DePartment
will verify completion Prior
to issuance of a building

in this subdivision

The owner/applicant is
currently constructing the on-

site and off-site public and

private improvements for the

Phase 28 subdivision. The

improvements will serve all
of the lots in the subdivision.

The Community
Development DePartment has

verified that the ProPosed
walls and fences for the

subdivision are in comPliance
with the Folsom Ranch

GuidelinesCentral

The City has provided notice

to the owner/aPPlicant for
various Consultants
performing services for the

development of this
subdivision. The CitY has

collected deposits in advance

of such work for construction
inspection related services for
this subdivision.

cD (E), PW
FD

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (PXE)

cD (PXE)

B

I, B,O

G,I, B

G, I,M,B

Regency ParkwaY (Segment 3)

Construct Regency Parkway as a two-lane roadway from the

eastern edge ofthe planned bridge over the creek bisecting the

project site to Mangini ParkwaY.

November 20,2019 to the satisfaction of the Community

Development Department. The owner/applicant shall implement

the following traffic conditions (conditions of Approval Nos. 19-

25) prior to iisuance of the 546ft Regency Active Adult
Community building permit (excluding the 47 model home

improvements AS

datedKearTby
phase

prepared
and

report
construct,

impact
shall

traffictheln
owner/applicantThe

referenced

lhalls/Fences/Gates
The final location, design, height, materials, and colors of the

walls, fences, and gates shall consistent with the submitted wall
and Fence Exhibit and Details, dated April 28,2021subject to

review and approval by the community Development Department

to ensure consistency with the Folsom Ranch Central District

Guidelines

Consultant Services
If the city utilizes the services of consultants to prepare special

studies oi provide specialized design review or inspection services

for the project, ttre -ity shall provide notice to the owner/applicant

of the outside consultant selected, the scope of work and hourly

rates, and the owneriapplicant shall reimburse the City for actual

costs incurred and documented in utilizing these services, including

administrative costs for City personnel. A deposit for these

services shall be provided prior to initiating review of the Grading

Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection,

whichever is

19

18.

t7

t6

GRADING PERMIT UIREMENTS

Yes

Yes

Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building
permit.

Page 9 of 158

Page 175

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The City Engineer has

approved the imProvement
plans for this subdivision and

they include the required stoP

signs.

The City has approved the

plans for these required
improvements and theY are

currently under construction
The Community
Development DePartment
will verify comPletion Prior
to issuance of a building
permit in this subdivision.

The City has apProved the

plans for these required
improvements and theY are

currently under construction.
The CommunitY
Development DePartment
will veriff completion Prior
to issuance of a building
permit in this subdivision

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), PW
FD

B

B

B

Regency Phase 2 Internal Stop Control
Stop Control shall be installed at any internal Regency Phase 2

intersections with four (or more) legs as directed by the City

Engineer. Roundabouts may replace stop control at internal

intersections with authorization from the City Engineer'

signalized:
o Northbound: one through lane and one left turn lane in a 150'

pocket with 60' taPer;

o Southbound: one through lane and one right turn lane in a 150'

pocket with 60'taPer;
o Eastbound: one shared lane, plus a 300'northbound

acceleration lane on East Bidwell Street to receive left-turns

from Regency Parkway (a second NB lane on East Bidwell

Street starting from Regency Parkway is equivalent to the 300'

acceleration lane);
. westbound departure: two lanes separated by a median for two

access gates shall be subject to City Engineers prior approval'

Controla

been
20,

has

6)

Novemberthe
intersection

of1

(Driveway
5

unless
(Figure

Parkway

Study),
ln

Impact
shownAS

Street/Regency
driveway

Transportation

Bidwell

9120

Esst
Modifu

Construct driveway as shown in (Figure

20 1 9 Transportation Impact Study):
o Northbound: one shared lane;

r Westbound: one through lane and one left turn lane in a 60'

pocket with 60'taper;
o Eastbound: one through lane and one right turn lane in a 150'

pocket with 60'taPer;

s)
20,berovemNtheof74

(DrivewoyParkwayParkway/RegencyMangini

o Control

22

21.

20
Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building

Page l0 of 158

Page 176

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The City has aPProved the

plans for these required
improvements and theY are

currently under construction.

The Community
Development DePartment
will verifu comPletion Prior
to issuance of a building
permit in this subdivision.

The owner/applicant has

constructed these required
improvements at the

intersection and the CitY

Engineer has formallY
accepted the required
improvements.

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), PW,
FD

B

B

Reconstruct and modiff signal at the East Bidwell StreevAlder

Creek parkway intersettion as shown in Figure 59 of the November

20, 2019, Transportation Impact Study:

o NB Approach: One U-turn lane in a 150' pocket with a 
9-0'

taper, two through lanes, and one right turn lane in a 150'

pocket plus 60' taPer.

. Sg Approach: One left turn lane ina240' pocket plus 60'

taper, and two through lanes. The second SB through lane can

be dropped south of Old Ranch Way, the estimated taper for

merging the two southbound lanes into one should be 660 feet

tong Uasea on a 55 mph design speed and 12-foot lane width'

. wB Approach: one right turn lane, plus one left-turn lane in a

60'200'

Creek ParkwayE ast B idw e ll Str eet/Al der

E ast Bidwell Street/fuIangini Pathoay
Expand the intersection and update signal configuration as follows

(Figure 57 of the November 20,2019 Transportation Impact

Study):
o NB: One left-turn lane in a200' pocket with 60' taper, two

throughlanes,andoneright-turnlaneinal50'pocketwitha
60' tiper (the second through lane should be developed 300'

south of the intersection);
o SB: One left-turn lane in a200' pocket with 60' taper, one

through lane, and one right-turn lane in a 150'pocket with

60'taper;
o EB and WB: One left-turn lane in a200' pocket with 60' taper,

one through lane, and one right-turn lane in a 20o'pocket with

60

24

23
Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building
permit.

Page 1l ofl58
Page 177

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The owner/applicant has

provided copies of fullY
executed rights-of-entrY fr om

privately owned Parcels that
adjoin the Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch project. The

fu lly executed rights-of-entry
are on file with the
Community DeveloPment

The Community
Development DePartment has

reviewed and approved the

phasing plan for Phase 2 of
the Toll Brothers at Folsom

Ranch Regency Project. The

City Engineer has aPProved

the phasing plan to veriff that

the proposed roadwaY and

infrastructure is aPProPriate

for each

The City has approved the

plans for these required
improvements and theY are

currently under construction'
The CommunitY
Development DePartment
will verify completion Prior
to issuance of a building
permit in this subdivision.

cD (E)

cD (E), PW,
FD

cD (E), PW,
FD

G,I

G, I,M

B

East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway
Reconstruct the East Bidwell Street/Savannah Pkwy intersection

with the following geometry @igure 61 of the November 20,2019,

Transportation ImPact StudY):

o NB Approach: One through lane and one shared through-right

lane with a 150' taper;
. SB Approach: One left turn lane in a 150' pocket plus 60'

taper, and one through lane;

o WB Approach: One left turn lane in a 60' pocket plus 60'

taper, and one through lane;

. SB departure: Construct a southbound receiving and

acceleiation lane for westbound left turn traffic' The

acceleration lane shall be in a 300' pocket plus an appropriate

AfifiU Infrostructure
o Utilities shall be constructed concurrent with the roadway

phasing, as deemed appropriate and necessary to support the

particular phase by the City Engineer'

e A particular development phase may be developed into sub-

phases in which the roadway and utility phasing may

"hung.. 
If sub-phasing is proposed, the City Engineer shall

determine what roadway and utility improvements are

appropriate and necessary to serve the sub-phase'

Off-site improvements / Rights of Entry
F& any improvements constructed on private property that are not

under ihe ownership or control of the ownerlapplicant, all rights-of-

entry, and if necessary, a permanent easement shall be obtained and

provided to the city. All rights of entry, construction easements,

.itht. p"t-unent or tempotary and other easements shall be

obtainld as set forth in Amendments No. 7 and2 to ARDA, which

shall be fully executed by all affected parties and shall be recorded

with the Sacramento County Recorder, where applicable' prior to

and/or imof

27

26

25
Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building
permit.

Yes

Yes

Page 12 of 158

Page 178

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The Community
Development Department has

reviewed and approved and

will review and approve all
proposed traffic control Plans
necessary to construct the

required subdivision
improvements. Grading and

construction of the
subdivision improvements
commenced in August of
2022 andwill continue
through to the first quarter of
2024.

During the course of grading
and construction for the
subdivision no mine shafts or
tunnels were located or
discovered.

cD (E)

cD (E)

G

G

Prepare Traffic Control Plan.
Prior to construction, a Traffic Control Plan for roadways and

intersections affected by construction shall be prepared by the

owner/applicant. The Traffic Control Plan prepared by the

owner/applicant shall, at minimum, include the following
measures:

Maintaining the maximum amount of travel lane capacity

during non-construction periods, possible, and advanced notice

to drivers through the provision of construction signage.

Maintaining alternate one-way traffic flow past the lay down

area and site access when feasible.

Heavy trucks and other construction transport vehicles shall

avoid the busiest commute hours (7 a'm. to 8 a.m. and 5 p.m' to

6 p.m.on weekdays).

A minimum 72-hour advance notice of access restrictions for
residents, businesses, and local emergency response agencies.

This shall include the identification of alternative routes and

detours to enable for the avoidance of the immediate

construction zone.

A phone number and City contact for inquiries about the

schedule of the construction throughout the construction
period. This information will be posted in a local newspaper,

via the City's web site, or at City Hall and will be updated on a

basis.

a

a

a

a

a

Mine Shaft Remediation
The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mine

shafts, drifts, open cuts, tunnels, and water conveyance or

impoundment structures existing on the project site, with specific

recommendations for the sealing, filling, or removal of each that

meet all applicable health, safety and engineering standards.

Recommendations shall be prepared by an appropriately licensed

or geologist. All remedial plans shall be reviewed and

oftothe
engmeer

29

28
Yes

Yes

Page l3 of 158

Page 179

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The owner/applicant retained

a geotechnical engineer and

implemented
recommendations for this
mitigation measure. A
geotechnical report outlining
these recommendations is
available from Community
Development Department.

The owner/applicant has

obtained all required State

and Federal permits and

copies are available from the
Community Development
Department.
The owner/applicant has

obtained all required State

and Federal permits including
Section 401 water quality
certification and copies are

available from the
Community Development
Department.

cD (E) Pw

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

G

G,I

G

Landslide /Slope Failure
The owner/applicant shall retain an appropriately licensed engineer

during the grading activities to identifu existing landslides and

potential slope failure hazards. The said engineer shall be notified
a minimum of two days prior to any site clearing or grading to
facilitate meetings with the grading contractor in the field.

State and Federal Permits
The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal

permits and provide evidence that said permits have been obtained,

or that the permit is not required, subject to staff review prior to
approval of any grading or improvement plan.

Water Qualtty Certiiication
A water quality certification pursuant to Section 401 of the Clean

Water Act is required before issuance of the record of decision and

before issuance of the Section 404 permit. Before construction in

any areas containing wetland features, the owner/applicant shall

obtain water quality certification for the project. Any measures

required as part of the issuance of water quality certification shall
conditions.be implemented pursuant to the

3l

32

30.
Yes

Yes

Yes

IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Page 14 of 158

Page 180

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The owner/applicant
submitted improvement Plans
in accordance with the CitY's

Standard Specifi cations.

The owner/apPlicant
submitted improvement Plans
for all infrastructure
improvements required to

serve this subdivision. The

City Engineer has reviewed
and approved all required
improvement Plans to serve

this subdivision. CoPies of
the improvement Plans are

available from the

Community DeveloPment

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

I

M

edition olsom
be

F
Design

of
shall

curbs,

the
City

and
theof

roadways,
Details

streetlights,
improvements

and

trails,
other

including
and

latest
all

the
and
lanes

SpeciJications

with

bicycle
improvements,vate

infrastructure
accordance

pn
Construction

ln

sidewalks,
and

gutters,
underground
provided

Standard
Public

Improvement Plans
TG improrrement plans for the required public and private

subdivision improvements necessary to serve any and all phases of

development shall be reviewed and approved by the Community

Development Department prior to approval of a Final Map'

34

JJ
Yes

Yes

Page 15 of 158

Page 181

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The owner/applicant has

installed all City owned
sewer and water
infrastructure within the

private streets in the

subdivision. Theoutfall
trunk sewer line has been

installed within easements or
planned right of waY within
future public streets.

cD (E)I

Water and Sewer Infrastructure
All city-owned water and sewer infrastructure shall be placed

within the street right of way. In the event that a City-maintained

public water or sewer main needs to be placed in an area other than

ihe public right of way, such as through an open space corridor,

landscaped area, etc., the following criteria must be met;

. The owner/applicant shall provide public sewer and water main

easements

An access road shall be designed and constructed to allow for

the operations, maintenance and replacement of the public

watei or sewer line by the City along the entire water and/or

sewer line alignment. However, no access road is required

within the two pedestrian paseos (Lot BI and BI) as shown on

the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map)

In no case shall a city-maintained public water or public sewer

line be placed on private residential properly'

The domestic water and irrigation system owned and

shall be separately metered per City of
Folsom

a

a

a

maintained by the CitY

35
Yes

Page 16 of 158

Page 182

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The owner/applicant has

coordinated with all various

utility agencies. All required
utility easements are shown

on the final maP for this
subdivision.

The owner/applicant
submitted a Lighting Plan for
all roadways and this
subdivision in accordance
with the Design Guidelines
and City Standards for Street

Lighting. A coPY of the

lighting plans are available
from the CommunitY
Development DePartment.

cD (PXE)

cD (P)

M

I

Utility Coordination
The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development-

and completi& of this project with the various utility agencies (i.e.,

SMUD, iCAn, etc.). ihe owner/applicant shall provide the City

with written confirmation of public utility service prior to approval

of all final

Lighting PIan
Th"e owier/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting

plan for the project to the Community Development Department'

The lightingplan shall be consistent with the Folsom Ranch

Central District Design Guidelines:
o Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward

and prevent light spill on adjacent properties;

r place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for

construction activities, nighttime sporting activities, and/or

security so as not to disturb adjacent residential areas and

passing motorists;
. io, public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the

,rr. of light irxtures that are of unusually high intensity or that

blink or flash;

Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass,

to*-glure Luilding glaze or finish, neutral, earth toned colored

painiand roofing materials), shielded or screened lighting, and

appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent

rigrrt and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby

roadways; and

Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part of the

build-ing and landscaping design in the Specific Plan Area'

Lighting fixtures stratt be architecturally consistent with the

ov'erall iite design. Lights used on signage should be directed

a

a

the face with no off-siteto

37

36.
Yes

Yes

Page 17 of 158

Page 183

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



All Class II bike lanes have

been constructed in
accordance with the SPecific

Plan, Design Guidelines and

City standards.

The approved imProvement
plans for this subdivision
include vertical concrete curb

in compliance with this
condition.

The Owner/applicant has

completed the infrastructure
allowing for the water meter

fixed network sYstem.

Meters will be furnished and

installed during home

construction for each

individual metered
connection.

All proposed utility service to

the lots in this subdivision
have been placed
underground

There is a general note on the

approved improvements
plans requiring comPliance
with this condition.

cD (EXP)

cD (PxB)

cD (E),
EWR

cD (E)

cD (E)

I

I

I

M

I, OG

Class II Bike Lunes
All class II bike lanes shall be striped, and the legends painted to

the satisfaction of the Community Development Department. No

parking shall be permitted within the Class II bike lanes'

Vertical Curb
All curbs located adjacent to landscaping, whether natural or

manicured, and where parking is allowed shall be vertical'

Water Meter Fixed Network SYstem

The owner owner/applicant shall pay for, furnish and install all

infrastructure associated with the water meter fixed network system

for any city-owned and maintained water meter within the project.

Future Utiliry Lines
All future utiiity lines lower than 69 KV that are to be built within

the project shall be placed underground within and along the

perimeter of the project at the developer's cost' The

owner/applicant;h;ll dedicate to SMUD all necessary underground

easements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to

of theservrce

Replacing Hazardo us Facilities
The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any and all

damaged or hazardous public sidewalk, curb and gutter, and/or

bicycle trail facilities along the site frontage and/or boundaries,

inciuding pre-existing conditions and construction damage, to the

satisfaction of the Comm

42

41

40

39

38.
Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Page l8 of 158

Page 184

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The approved landscaPe

plans for East Bidwell Street,

Mangini Parkway and White
Rock Road include the
required sound walls with the

required heights.along all of
these public streets in
accordance with the
recommendations of the

noted acoustical studY.

The Community
Development DePartment
will review and approve all
site plans for each and every

lot in the subdivision to
verify compliance with this
condition.

cD (EXP)I,O

Noise Barriers
Based on the Environmental Noise Assessment (the "2019 Noise

Assessment") prepared by Bollard Acoustical Consultants on

November 24,2019,the following measures shall be implemented

to the satisfaction of the Community Development Department:

o 6-foot-tall solid noise barriers, relative to backyard elevations,

shall be constructed along all residential property boundaries

adjacent to East Bidwell Street, Mangini Parkway, and Oak

Avenue Parkway prior to occupancy ofany residences adjacent

to the aforementioned streets.

r For the proposed Regency Phase 1 and Phase 2 portions ofthe
project (which are located at the northwest corner of the

intersection of White Rock Road and East Bidwell Street and

north of White Rock Road in the central portion of the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch project site), an 8-foot-tall solid

noise barrier, relative to backyard elevations, shall be

constructed along all residential properly boundaries adjacent to

White Rock Road.

o suitable materials for the traffic noise barriers include masoffy

and precast concrete panels. The overall barrier height may be

achiived by utilizing a barrier and earthen berm combination.

Other materials may be acceptable but shall be reviewed by an

acoustical consultant and approved by the Community

Development Department prior to use.

o Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided for

all residences in this development to allow the occupants to

close doors and windows as desired to achieve compliance with
interior noise level criteria.the

43
Yes

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building
permit.

Page 19 of158

Page 185

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The Owner/applicant has

provided updated Master
Plans for approval Prior to the

issuance of a grading Permit.
Copies of the Master Plans

are available from the

Community DeveloPment
Department. The storm

drainage system for the

subdivision provides for no

net increase in run-offunder
post development conditions'

cD(E),
EWR, PW

G,I

Master Plan Updates
The City has approved the Folsom Plan Area Storm Drainage

Master Flan, Wastewater Master Plan, and Water Master Plan. The

owner/applicant shall submit complete updates to the approved

master plun., if applicable, for the proposed changes to the master

plans ai a result ofth" proposed project. The updates to the master

plans for the proposed project shall be reviewed and approved by

itt" City prioito approval of grading and/or improvement plans'

The plans shall be accompanied by engineering studies supporting

the sizing, location, and timing of the proposed facilities'

Improvements shall be constructed in phases as the project

develops in accordance with the approved master plans, including

uny ,r""".*uty off-site improvements to support development of a

particular phase or phases, subject to prior approval bythe City'

bff-rit" improvements may include roadways to provide secondary

access, water transmission lines or distribution facilities to provide

a looped water system, sewer trunk mains and lift stations, water

quality facilities, non-potable water pipelines and infrastructure,

and diainage facilities including on or off-site detention' No

changes inlnfrastructure from that shown on the approved master

planihall be permitted unless and until the applicable master plan

iras been reviied and approved by the City. Final lot configurations

may need to be modified to accommodate the improvements

identified in these studies to the satisfaction of the City'

The owner/applicant shall provide sanitary sewer, water and storm

drainage improvements with corresponding easements, as

n"""rriry, in accordance with these studies and the latest edition of
the City of Folsom Standard Construction SpecificatiQns and

Drtoili. *rdth" Drti* ond Pro""d*rt Monuol o'd J*O'o"*u't
Standards.

The storm drainage design shall provide for no net increase in run-
conditions.offunder

44
Yes

Page 20 of 158

Page 186

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The Owner/applicant has

received aNPDES permit
from the State Regional
Water Quality Control Board
(SRWQCB). The NDES
Permit requires the

implementation of BMP's,
monitoring and rePorting for
stormwater runoff. The

NPDES Permit includes a

Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP),

which outlines monitoring
standards, frequency and

baseline modeling. The

Owner/applicant has

submitted monthlY rePorts to
the City and SRWQCB'

cD (E)G,I

Best Management Practices
The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best

Management Practices" that meet the requirements of the water

quality standards of the City's National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination System Permit issued by the State Regional Water

Quality Control Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the

owner/applicant shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention

Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices (BMPs)

that comply with the General construction Stormwater Permit from

the CentraiValley RWQCB, to reduce water quality effects during

construction. Detailed information about the swPPP and BMPs are

provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality'"
bach proposed project development shall result in no net change to

peak flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to

buffalo Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The

owner/applicant shall establish a baseline of conditions for drainage

on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be established for 2-,5-,
and 100-year storm events. These baseline conditions shall be used

to develop monitoring standards for the stormwater system on the

Specific Plan Area. The baseline conditions, monitoring standards,

and a monitoring program shall be submitted to USACE and the

city for their approval. water quality and detention basins shall be

designed and constructed to ensure that the performance standards,

which are described in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water

Quality," are met and shall be designed as off-stream detention

basins.
Discharge sites into Alder creek and associated tributaries, as well

as tributaries to Carson Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek,

shall be monitored to ensure that pre-project conditions are being

met. Corrective measures shall be implemented as necessary' The

mitigation measures will be satisfied when the monitoring

standards are met for 5 consecutive years without undertaking
standard.corrective measures to meet the

45
Yes

Page 2l of 158

Page 187

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The owner/applicant has

complied with this provision

and completed periodic on-

site cleaning and sweePing of
the project site.

cD (E)OG

Litter Control
During consfiuction, the owner/applicant shall be responsible for

litter control and sweeping of all paved surfaces in accordance with

City standards. All on-site storm drains shall be cleaned

immediately before the commencement of the rainy season

1

46.
Yes

FIRE DEPT

Page 22 of 158

Page 188

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The Community
Development Department,
the Fire Department and the

Parks & Recreation
Department have reviewed
and approved the Fuel
Modification Plan (FMP) for
the subdivision. The fuel
modification easement, where

applicable, is shown on the

final map for this subdivision.
cD (P), FDM,B

Prep are fuel modilicatio n plan ( FMP)
The owner/applicant shall submit a Fuel Modification Plan

consistent with the FPA Open Space Management Plan to the City
for review and approval by the City. Final approval of the plan

shall occur prior to the issuance of a building permit for any new

construction. A Fuel Modification Plan shall consist of a set of
scaled plans showing fuel modification zones indicated with
applicable assessment notes, a detailed landscape plan and an

irrigation plan. A fuel modification plan submitted for approval

shall be prepared by one of the following: a California state

licensed landscape architect, or state licensed landscape contractor,

or a landscape designed, or an individual with expertise acceptable

to the Fire Code Official.

Notification of fuel modification requirements are to be made upon

sale to new property owners. Proposed changes to the approved

Fuel Modification Plan shall be submitted to the City for approval

prior to implementation.

The owner/applicant shall dedicate a 30-foot-wide fuel
modification easement(s) for all residential properties located

adjacent to open space areas within the development. The

owner/applicant shall dedicate easements, if applicable, for the

required fuel modification buffer. The fuel modification
easement(s) shall be shown on the Final Map' The owner/applicant

shall be responsible for the maintenance of the fuel modification
areas until such time that the City takes ownership of the open

space areas that are to be deeded to the City within the project site.

47
Yes

Page 23 of 158

Page 189

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The owner/apPlicant has

designed and received

approval for all weather

access improvements and fire
hydrants for this subdivision.

Permits for vertical
construction will not be

issued prior to these

improvements being
completed. As of SePtember

I,2023,the City has issued

approximately 2600
Certificates of OccuPancY in

the Folsom Plan Area.

cD (P), FDG, I,M,B

All-l(eather Access and Fire Hydrants
The owner/applicant shall provide all-weather access and fire

hydrants befoie combustible materials are allowed on any project

,it. o. other approved alternative method as approved by the Fire

Department. Ail-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants

(tested and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material

or vertical construction is allowed on any project site or other

approved alternative method as approved by the Fire Department.

(Ail-weather access is defined as six inches of compacted

aggregate base from May 1 to September 30 and two inches asphalt

"on"t"tr 
over six inches aggregate base from October to April 30).

The building shall have illuminated addresses visible from the

street or drive fronting the property. Size and location of address

identification shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire

Department.
. Residential Fire-Flow with Automatic Fire Sprinkler system:

The required fire-flow for the proposed residential portion of the

project is determined to be 875 GPM for one hour'

o All public streets shall meet city of Folsom Street Standards.

r The maximum length of any dead-end street shall not exceed

500 feet in accordance with the Folsom Fire code (unless

approved by the Fire DePartment).

o All-weather emergency access roads and fire hydrants (tested

and flushed) shall be provided before combustible material

storage or vertical construction is allowed. All-weather access is

defined as 6" of compacted AB from May 1 to September 30 and

2"AC over 6'AB from October 1 to April30
o The first Fire Station planned for the Folsom Plan Area may be

required to be completed and operational at the time that the

thrishold of 1,500 occupied homes within the Folsom Plan

Area is met.

48.

LANDSCAPE/TREE PRBSERVATION

Page 24 of 158

Page 190

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe owner/applicant obtained

a Tree Permit from the

Community Development
Department for the removal
ofprotected oak trees that
were impacted by the grading
and construction ofPhase 1

of the Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch project.

The Tree Permit was

approved prior to
commencement of grading
and construction in the

Summer of 2022.The
owner/applicant paid in-lieu
fees for the removal of some

trees, the City aPProved a

Tree Replacement Plan for
another portion of the tree

that were removed and

preserved existing oak trees

in El Dorado County for the

remaining mitigation for the

total number of protected
trees in accordance with this
condition.

The Conservation Easements

within the Phase 2 portion of
the subdivision were fenced
off around their boundaries in
advance ofthe
commencement of grading
and construction and the CitY
verified compliance by

cD (PXE)G,I

The owner/applicant shall obtain a tree removal permit, mitigate

for removal of protected and heritage trees consistent with the
preliminary Tree Preservation/Removal Exhibit, dated october 13,

2027 andin accordance with Chapter 12.16 of the City of Folsom

Municipal Code for Tree Preservation, and minimize indirect

impacti to trees to be preserved. This shall include the following:

r A Tree Permit Application containing an application form,
justification statement, site map' preservation program, and

arborist's report shall be submitted to the City of Folsom by the

owner/applicant for issuance of a Tree Permit prior to

commencement of any grading or site improvement activities'

a A Mitigation Plan shall be prepared by the owneriapplicant to

mitigate for the removal of the protected Canopy Oak Trees

and Isolated Oak Trees within the development site. The

Mitigation Plan for the Isolated Oak Trees shall consist of
replacement trees and/or payment of "In-Lieu" fees on a

diameter inch bases consistent with 10-14, 10-15 of the

FPASP. Replacement trees may be located within the

boundaries of the development parcel, a natural parkway,

landscape corridor or passive or preserve open space zone,

preferably within the Folsom Plan Area. The Mitigation Plan

ior the Isolated Oak Trees shall be subject to review and

approval by the City. The Mitigation Plan for the Canopy Oak

Trees shall be consistent with the mitigation requirements

established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

a The Conservation Areas shall be fenced prior to construction.

In addition, oak trees to be preserved within the Passive

Recreation Open Spaces shall be fenced with high-visibility
fencing prior to starting construction. The fencing shall be

installed outside the tree preservation zone ofoak trees, and

shall surround the entirety ofthe tree preservation zone area'

Parking of vehicles, equipment, or storage of materials is

prohibited within the Tree Protection Zone of Protected

at all times. shall be sted on exclusion
Trees

49

Page 25 of 158

Page 191

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

inspecting the fence in
advance ofgrading.

The owner/applicant has

retained an ISA certified
project arborist. The Project
arborist was on'site during
the removal of all Protected
oak trees and was present

during grading within the tree
protection zone (TPZ) of
those tree that were to be

preserved. All of the
preserved trees were
identified, tagged and TPZ
fencing was placed around

them prior to commencement
of 1n of2022.

cD (PXE)G

that the enclosed trees are to be preserved. Signs shall state the

penalty for damage to, or removal of, the protected tree.

The owner/applicant shall retain an ISA certified project

arborist for implementation of the project. The project arborist

shall be responsible for overseeing onsite tree removal and tree

preservation. Oak trees located adjacent to construction areas

ihut -uy be indirectly impacted due to work within or near the

Tree Protection Zone shall be identified and tagged by the

project arborist during construction activities. The indirectly

impacted trees shall be monitored by the project arborist for
fivL years in accordance with the Conceptual Oak Plan and

FPASP EIR/EIS Mitigation Measure 34.3-5. Trees that appear

to be dead or dying within five years of project implementation

will be replaced as per the requirements of this Plan.

a50.

Page 26 of 158

Page 192

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building
permit.

The Community
Development DePartment is

currently reviewing the

landscape and streetscaPe

plans for this subdivision.
Prior to plan approval, the

Community DeveloPment
Department will review the

plans for compliance with
this condition.

cD (PXE)B

Landscaping Plans
Final landscape plans and specifications shall be prepared by a

registered landscape architect and approved by the City prior to-the

ap-proval of the firit building permit. Said plans shall include all

on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree

planting exhibil demonstrating sufficient diversity and appropriate

ipecies selection to the satisfaction of the Community

I)evelopment Department. The tree exhibit shall include all street

trees, accent trees, parking lot shading trees, and mitigation trees

proposed within thi development. Said plans shall comply with all
^Staie 

and local rules, regulations, Governor's declarations and

restrictions pertaining to water conservation and outdoor

landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the

Folsom plun A..u Specific Plan where applicable. The landscape

plans shall comply and implement water efficient requirements as

adopted by the State of california (Assembly Bill 1881) (State

Moiel Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the

City of Folsom adopts its own Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance

at which time the owner/applicant shall comply with any new

ordinance. shade and ornamental trees shall be maintained

according to the most current American National Standards for Tree

Care Operations (ANSI A-300) by qualified tree care professionals.

Tree topping for height reduction, view protection, light clearance or

any other p.rtpot" shall not be allowed. Specialty-style pruning, such

as pollarding, shall be specified within the approved landscape plans

and shall belmplemented during aS-year establishment and training

period. The owner/applicant shall comply with city-wide landscape

rules or regulations on water usage. owner/applicant shall comply

with any siate or local rules and regulations relating to landscape

water usage and landscaping requirements necessitated to mitigate

for drought conditions on all landscaping in the Toll Brothers

51.

Page27 of158
Page 193

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Yes

The owner/applicant has

executed an Inclusionary
Housing Agreement with the

City. The agreement allows
the owner/applicant to
provide an in-lieu fee
assigned to each building
permit in the subdivision. The

in-lieu housing fee will be

paid at the time of building
lssuance.

The required subdivision
improvement agreement is

included as part of the CitY

staff report accomPanYing the

final map for City Council
approval. The resolution
approving the final maP for
this subdivision includes a

statement authorizing the CitY
Manager to execute the

subdivision improvement
agreement for the subdivision
along with approval of the
final

The landscape and irrigation
improvements for all oPen

space parcels in the
subdivision will be

constructed upon comPletion
of the roads and lots that

oin them.

cD (PXE)

cD (E)

cD (P)

M

M

I, OG

The Final Inclusionary Hoasing Plan
The Final Inclusionary Housing Plan shall be approved by the City

Council, and the Inclusionary Housing Agreement approved by the

City Attorney shall be executed prior to recordation of the first
Small-Lot Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch

project.

S ubdivision Improvement Agreement
Prior to the approval of any Final Map, the owner/applicant shall

enter into a subdivision improvement agreement with the City,

identiffing all required improvements, if any, to be constructed

with each proposed phase of development. The owner/applicant

shall provide security acceptable to the City, guaranteeing

construction of the imProvements.

Right of Way Landscaping
Landscaping along all road rights of way and in public open space

lots shall be installed when the adjoining road or lots are

constructed.

54

MAP

53

52

Page 28 of 158

Page 194

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe CommunitY
Development DePartment has

reviewed the subdivisions CC

& R's and verified that all
required disclosures in this
condition of approval are

included.

cD (P) PKM

1) Future public parks and public schools are located in

relativeiy closl proximity to the proposed subdivision, and

that the public parks may include facilities (basketball

courts, a baseball field, softball fields, soccer fields, and

playground equipment) that may generate noise impacts

iu.ing various times, including but not limited to evening

and nighttime hours. The owner/applicant shall also

disclose that the existing public parks include nighttime

sports lighting that may generate lighting impacts during

evening and nighttime hours.

2) The soil in the subdivision may contain naturally occurring

asbestos and naturally occurring arsenic.

3) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone, artifact,

or other prehistoric or historic object located in public or

open space areas, and the disturbance ofany archaeological

site or historic properly, is prohibited.

4) The project site is located within close proximity to the 
-' 

Mather Airport flight path and that overflight noise may be

present at various times.

5) That all properties located within one mile of an on- or off-
site areazonedor used for agricultural use (including

livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by written
" 

disclosure from the transferor, in a form approved by the

thefors

theln

items:
CC&Rthe

following

homebuyers
and

the

theto
Report

Report
project

Public

Public
disclose

Ranch

shall
Estate

Estate
Folsom

Real

Real
at

of

of
Brothers

owner/applicant

ollT

Department
The
Department

impacts
to

such

potential

transferee

theof
agricultural
thedirect

transferee

shall
surrounding

any

Sacramento

from

of
disclosure

advising

which

olsom,
odor

the

FofCity
adverse
operations
contact

55

Page 29 of I 58

Page 195

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



the County zoned for agricultural uses

of the subject properly being transferred.

6) The project site is located adjacent to the future JPA

Connector which may generate noise impacts during

various times including but not limited to evening and

nighttime hours.

property within
within one mile

Page 30 of 158

Page 196

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Yes

The owner/applicant Provided
all necessary public utilitY
easements, grant deeds, offers

of dedication or temPorary
construction easements

required to build all of the

required Backbone
Infrastructure needed to serve

the subdivision. These were

recorded with Sacramento
County Recorder by seParate

instrument.

The Community
Development DePartment has

reviewed and approved the
phasing plan for Phase 28 of
the Toll Brothers

The owner/applicant has

dedicated a 12.5' PUE along

all roadway utility corridors as

well as internal streets within
the subdivision. The Public
utility easements are shown on

the final map.

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

M

M

M

B ackb o n e Infr astr uct ur e

As provided for in the ARDA and the AmendmentNo' 1 thereto,

thetwner/applicant shall provide fully executed grant deeds, legal

descriptions, and plats for all necessary Infrastructure to serve the

projecl, including but not limited to lands, public rights of way,

puUti" utility easements, public water main easements, public sewer

easements, irrevocable offers of dedication and temporary

construction easements. All required easements as listed necessary

for the Infrastructure shall be reviewed and approved by the City

and recorded with the Sacramento County Recorder pursuant to the

timing requirements set forth in Section 3.8 of the ARDA, and any

amendments thereto

Final Map Phasing
Should multiple Final Maps be filed by the owner/applicant, the

phasing of maps shall be to the satisfaction of the Community

Development DePartment.

P ublic Utility E as ements
The owner/applicant shall dedicate public utility easements for

undergroundfacilities on properties adjacent to the public and

private streets. A minimum of twelve and one-half-foot (12'5')

wide Public Utility Easements for underground facilities (i'e',

SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric, cable television, telephone) shall

be dedicated adjacent to all public and private street rights-of-way.

The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional width to

accommodate extraordinary facilities as determined by the City'

The width of the public utility easements adjacent to public and

private right of way may be reduced with prior approval from

58

57

56

Page 3l of 158

Page 197

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building
permit.

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance
ofa
building
permit.

The owner/applicant has

installed new benchmarks Per
the direction of the CitY
Engineer and the new
benchmarks have been Placed
in compliance with this
condition of approval.

The final map for this
subdivision includes the

required easement for the
placement of centralized mail
delivery units. The USPS will
provide the owner/applicant
with the location of the mail
delivery unit and will provide
a concrete pad for the
placement is the specified
location in the subdivision.
The Community
Development Department
shall verif that the
owner/applicant has provided
the required recorded coPy of
the final map to the CDD
prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.
The Community
Development Department
shall veriff that the
owner/applicant has provided
the required recorded coPY of
the final map to the FCUSD
prior to building permit
issuance in the subdivision.

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (E)

cD (P),
FCUSD

M

M

B

B

New Permanent Benchmarks
The owner/applicant shall provide and establish new permanent

benchmarks on the (NAVD 88) datum in various locations within
the subdivision or atany other locations in the vicinity of the

projecVsubdivision as directed by the City Engineer. The type and

ipecifications for the permanent benchmarks shall be provided by

the City. The new benchmarks shall be placed by the

owner/applicant within 6 months from the date of approval of the

tentative subdivision
Centralized Mail Delivery Units
All Final Maps shall show easements or other mapped provisions

for the placement of centralized mail delivery units. The

owneriapplicant shall provide a concrete base for the placement of
any centralized mail delivery unit. Specifications and location of
such base shall be determined pursuant to the applicable

requirements of the U. S. Postal Service and the City of Folsom

Community Development Department, with due consideration for
street light location, traffic safety, security, and consumer

convenience.

Recorded Final Map
Prior to the issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall

provide a digital copy of the recorded Final Map (in AutoCAD
format) to the Community Development Department. The

exception to this requirement are model homes; subject to approval

of the Community Development Department, building permits for
model homes only may be issued prior to recording of the Final

Recorded Final Map
Prior to issuance of building permits, the owner/applicant shall

provide the Folsom-Cordova Unified School District with a copy of
the recorded Final Map.

59

60

6l

62

Page 32 of 158

Page 198

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

of the last
building
permit in
Regency
Phase 2

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
issuance

of the
604h and

830tt'

building

Yes

The Community
Development Department
and Parks & Recreation
Department will monitor the
progress of development of
the Regency age-restricted
project to veriff comPliance
with this condition.

The Community
Development Department
and Parks & Recreation
Department will monitor the
progress of development of
the Regency age-restricted
project to verifii comPliance
with this condition.

The owner/applicant has

executed all ofthe required
Specific Plan Infrastructure
Fee CrediVReimbursement
Agreements for the Phase 28
subdivision. The executed

agreements are on file with
the Community DeveloPment

cD (E) (P),
PR

cD (E) (P),
PR

cD (E)

B

B, OG

M

Prior to the issuance of the last building
Phase 2, the owner/applicant shall complete grading of the public

trails on Lots H, I, J, and N, and the Class 1 trail parallel to
Mangini Parkway on Lots Q and R, as shown on the Toll Brothers

Public Trails System Modification Exhibit and the Phase 1 Small-

Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, dated January 24,2020
and Phase 2 Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map dated

September 77,2021.

permit within Regency

Prior to issuance of the 640th overall Regency Active
Community building permit (excluding the 45 model home

building permits), the owner/applicant shall construct the O.5-acre

dog park. Prior to issuance of the 830th overall Regency Active

Aduit Community building permit (excluding the 47 model home

building permits), the owner/applicant shall construct the 1.2-acre

amphitheater park. The location and size of the aforementioned

private parks ihall be consistent with the location and size depicted

on the Small-Lot Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map dated

Adult

2021ber 17

Cr e dit Re imb ur s ement Ag re eme nt
Prior to the recordation of the first Small-Lot Final Map, the

owner/applicant and City shall enter into a credit and

reimburiement agreement for constructed improvements that are

included in the Folsom Plan Area's Public Facilities Financing

Plan.

65

PARIG AND RECREATION

64.

63

Page 33 of 158

Page 199

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to
City
acceptanc
e of the
Open
Space

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
City
acceptanc
e of the
Open
Space

Condition
will be

satisfied
prior to
City
acceptanc
e of the
Open
Space

Condition
will be
satisfied
prior to

acceptanc
eof

Parkland.

The Community
Development and Parks

Departments will monitor the

development of the Project to
veriff compliance with this
condition.

The Community
Development and Parks
Departments will monitor the

development of the Project to
verif,' compliance with this
condition.

The Community
Development and Parks

Departments will monitor the

development of the project to
verifl compliance with this
condition.

The Community
Development and Parks
Departments will monitor the

development of the Project to
verifu compliance with this
condition.

cD (E) (P),
PR

cD (E) (P),
PR

cD (E) (P),
PR

cD (E) (P),
PR

G,I, OG

G,I, OG

OG

G,I

The owner/applicant shall include the maintenance ofall graded

subdivision trails within the responsibility of the development

Homeowner's Association (HOA) until the Open Space and

Mangini Parkway are deeded to the City. The City shall not incur

any maintenance responsibility or expense as a result of these trails

uniil th" transfer of Open Space ownership to the City is complete.

The owneriapplicant shall include the maintenance of allprlvate

trail connecttons within the responsibility of the development

Homeowner's Association (HOA) in perpetuity. The City shall not

incur any maintenance responsibility or expense as a result of these

private trail connections to the public trails within the subdivision.

The owner/applicant shall include the maintenance ofall 86.1-acres

of Open Space (Measure W Open Space) and fuel modification

buffers, in accordance with the Folsom Plan Area Open Space

Master Plan, within the responsibility of the development

Homeowner's Association (HOA) until the Open Space is deeded

to the City. The City shall not incur any maintenance

responsibility or expense as a result of this Open Space until the

transfer of Open Space ownership to the City is complete. In

addition, the Open Space shall not be deeded to the City until
development on both sides adjacent to the Open Space are

and at such a time the IS to take

Parkland dedications shall be calculated as net acreage.

66.

67

68

69

Page 34 of 158

Page 200

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Page 35 of 158

Page 201

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Conditioned
Satisfied

The construction
staging area for the
subdivision is not
located near any
existing sensitive
biological resources,
land uses or existing
residences. The
construction area is

shown on the Plans for
the subdivision and
the plans have been

approved by the

The Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch
subdivision does not
have any frontage
along US HWY 50

and therefore this
condition does not
apply to the
subdivision.

Comments

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Responsible
Agency

Before approval of
grading plans and

during construction for
all project phases.

l. Plans and

specifications: before

approval of grading

plans and building
permits

2. Construction: before

the approval of
occupancy permits

associated with
residential and

commercialunits

3. Maintenance: in
perpetuity

Timing

shall

4.9.,

from

and

applicant($

USES

away
application

Staging

far
land

prolect

le.

AS

ve

The

feasib

areas

sensiti

development

)

Areas.

and
storage

parks

Staging

resources
material

discretionary

schools,

lar
and

areas,

biological

Construction
particu

stagtng
anv

locate
sensitive
residential

Screen
for

(identified

not

lansp

or
ale

the

possible.

but

appropriate

to

berms

grading

adjacent

the

appropriate

AS

of

lude,

extent
by

the

from

lnc
phases

such

the

by

to

may

approval

approved

screened

lopment

the

barriers
be

effects

be

approved

Screens

deve

be

visual
shall

before

ler
shall

visual

shal

earl
and

such

ln

design

below

of

reduce

practicable.

areas

USES

use

phases

screen

the

ect

extent

further

land

storage

to,
The
to

proJ

ied
all

agency

occup
mzxlmum
limited
fences.

material
agency
for

Landscape Corridor Adjacent to

U.S. 50. The project applicant(s) for any particular

discretionary development application adjacentto U'S' 50 shall

fund, construct, and maintain a landscaped corridor within the

SPA, south of U.S. 50. This corridor shall be 50 feet wide,

except that the landscaped conidor width shall be reduced to 25

feet adjacent to the proposed regional mall. Landscaping plans

and specifications sirali be approved by Caltrans and the City of
Folsom, and constructed by the project applicant(s) before the

start of earthmoving activities associated with residential or

commercial units. iandscaped areas would not be required

Construct and Maintain a

1n

drought
maintainedbe

Folsom.

and/or
practicable,

of
shall

As
native

Citytheof
corridors
contatn

woodlands.oak

primarily

satisfaction
Landscaped

the

shall

to

preserved

plants.

the

landscaping

perpetuity

within

tolerant

Mitigation Measures

3A.1-4
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.1-1

(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

Mitigation
Number

Brothers at Folsom Ranch

describes

acil
FolsomToll 50

oll

the

Tthe

from
Highway

and

S.

),5

U
1

f
measures

o

z0
outhS

mitigation

September(
olsom

the
F2),20

AmendmentPlan
ovember
below1

(N
able

Specific

T
Alternative
Eagle

rty

(MMRP).

estland
F

wthe

Program

),

Supply
4I

ater

20

w
ber

Reporting

(Decem
Proposed

Monitoring
Revised

Declaration
the

VE

by
Mitigation

Negati

Project
amendedAS

gated

Ranch

Miti
MMRP)II0

at
2

Infrastructure
(Mav

Brothers
ASP

Backbone
FP

7t-2

Aesthetics

7t-l

No.

Measures

70.

Page 36 of 158

Page 202

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



City of Folsom

Community
Development
Department

The Community
Development
Department (CDD)
has reviewed and
approved lighting
plans for subdivision.
The plans are in
compliance with the
condition of approval

Community
Development
Department.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before approval of
building permits.

Establish and Require Conformance to

and Prepare and Implement a Lighting Plan.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the City

shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to reduce

high-intensity nighttime lighting and glare as part of the

Folsom Specific Plan design guidelines/standards'

Consideration shall be given to design features' namely

directional shielding for street lighting, parking lot

lighting, and other substantial light sources, that would

reduce effects of nighttime lighting. In addition,

consideration shall be given to the use of automatic

shutoffs or motion sensors for lighting features to further

reduce excess nighttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prevent

the light from shining off of the surface intended to be

illuminated.

To reduce impacts associated with light and glare, the project

applicant(s) ofall project phases shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light

downward and prevent light spill on adjacent properties'

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,

nighttime sporting activities, and/or security shall be

scieened or aimed no higher than 45 degrees above straight

down (half-way between straight down and straight to the

side) when the source is visible from any off-site

residential property or public roadway.

Lighting Standards

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to reduce to

the extent feasible the visual effects of construction activities

land uses that have already been developed

off-site
the

EI

of
by

m
(i.e.

Citythe

phase

of
developedbe

agency(ies)

projectle

outside
shall

oversight
applicab

elements

boundaries
each

affected
of

the
s)

the

with

for

licant(
urisdictional,S

appect
olsom

Mitigation
F
proJ

consultation

on adjacent project

3A.1-5
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

71-3

Page 37 of 158

Page 203

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



or brightness (e.g., harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure

sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or that blink or flash'

> Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare

glass, low-glare building glaze ot finish, neutral, earth-

toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or

screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the

office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from

adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways'

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe

building and landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan

area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally consistent

with the overall site design'

> Lighting of off-site facilities within the City of Folsom

shall be-consistent with the City's General Plan standards'

> Lighting ofthe off-site detention basin shall be consistent

with Sacramento County General Plan standards'

> Lighting of the two localroadway connections from

Folsom Heights off-site into El Dorado Hills shall be

consistent with El Dorado County General Plan standards'

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within the each

ageicy'sJurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be

riUrittrd to the relevant jurisdictional agency for review and

approval, which shall include the above elements. The lighting

pi* ruy be submitted concunently with other improvement

plans, and shall be submitted before the installation of any

iighting or the approval of building permits for each phase' The

proj ect applican(s) for any particular discretionary

developmint application shall implement the approved lighting

plan.

intensity
prohibit

highunusually
neighborhoods,

ofilethat
residentialm

fixtures
lighting
lightof

public

use

For
the

off-site
the

the
by

of

with

Citythe
coordinated
of

be

outside
must

elements
boundaries

eachof

thefor
jurisdictionalsolsom

Mitigation
F

Page 38 of 158

Page 204

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe City and its
Environmental
Compliance
Consultant (Helix)
have reviewed all
MMRP conditions and
verified compliance
with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and
construction in the
Summer of 2022.The
compliance table is on
file with the City.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the approval of
all grading plans by
the City and

throughout project
construction, where

applicable, for all
project phases.

any particular discretionary development application shall

r.quitt their contractors to implement SMAQMD's list of
Basic Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced

Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust

Control Practices (list below) in effect at the time individual

portions ofthe site undergo construction. In addition to

bURqUn-recommended measures, construction operations

shall comply with all applicable SMAQMD rules and

regulations.

Basic Construction Emission Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed

surfaces include, but are not limited to soil piles, graded

areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas, and access

roads.

> Cover or maintain at least two feet of free board space on

haul trucks transporting soil, sand, or other loose material

on the site. Any haul trucks that would be traveling along

freeways or major roadways should be covered'

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any

visible trackout mud or dirt onto adjacent public roads at

least once a day. Use of dry power sweeping is prohibited'

> Limit vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per

hour (mph).

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be

paved should be completed as soon as possible. In

addition, building pads should be laid as soon as possible

after grading unless seeding or soil binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off

short-term for)

reduceoT
Emissions

applicant(s

Elements.
Pollutant

projectthe

Air
On-Siteof

Control

emlsslons,

to
Construction

Measures
by

construction

Implement
Generated

when not in use or reduc to 5 minutesthe time of

affected oversight agency(ies) (i'e., El

Sacramento Counties)

Dorado and/or

3A.Z-lt
(FPASP
ETRIEIS)

Air Quality
7l-4

Page 39 of 158

Page 205

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



(as required by the state airbome toxics

[Title 13, Section 2485 of the California Code of
Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this

requirement for workers at the entrances to the site.

> Maintain all construction equipment in proper working

condition according to manufacturer' s specifi cations' The

equipment must be checked by a certified mechanic and

determine to be running in proper condition before it is

operated.

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Soil

Disturbance Areas

> Water exposed soil with adequate frequency for continued

moist soil. However, do not overwater to the extent that

sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity

when wind speeds exceed 20 mPh.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native

grass seed) in disturbed areas as soon as possible. Water

appropriately until vegetation is established'

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved

Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash off all

hucks and equipment leaving the site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved

road with a 6 to l2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or

gravel to reduce generation ofroad dust and road dust

carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and

person to contact at the construction site regarding dust

complaints. This person shall respond and take corrective

action within 48 hours. The phone number of SMAQMD

and the City contact person shall also be posted to ensure

compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

conhol measure

Page 40 of 158

Page 206

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50

horsepower [hp] or more) off-road vehicles to be used in

the conshuction project, including owned, leased, and

subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-

average 20% NOX reduction and45% particulate

reduction compared to the most cunent California Air

Resources Board (ARB) fleet average that exists at the

time of conshuction. Acceptable options for reducing

emissions may include use of late-model engines, low-

emission diesel products, altemative fuels, engine retrofit

technology, after-treatment products, and/or other options

as they become available. The project applicant(s) ofeach

project phase or its representative shall submit to the City of

Folsom Community Development Department and

SMAQMD a comprehensive inventory of all ofl-road

construction equipment, equal to or greater than 50 hp, that

would be used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any

portion ofthe construction project' The inventory shall

include the horsepower rating, engine production year, and

projected hours ofuse for each piece ofequipment. The

inventory shall be updated and submitted monthly

throughout the duration ofthe project, except that an

inventory shall not be required for any 30-day period in

which no construction activity occurs. At least 48 hours

prior to the use of heavy-duty off-road equipment, the

project representative shall provide SMAQMD with the

anticipated construction timeline including start date, and

name and phone number of the project manager and on-site

foreman. SMAQMD's Construction Mitigation Calculator

can be used to identify an equipment fleet that achieves this

reduction (SMAQMD 2007a)' The project shall ensure that

emissions from all off-road diesel powered equipment used

on the SPA do not exceed 40% opacily for more than three

City
and

theby
Department

approvalforplan,a

Development
provideshall

Communitylsom

project

oF

The

of

one hourminutes in found to exceed 40

Page4l of158
Page 207

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant

(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified comPliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance

was verified prior to

commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

The compliance table is

on file with the CitY.

The City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department
shall not grant

any grading
permits to the

respective
project
applicant(s)
until the
respective
project
applicant($
have paid the

appropriate

Before the approval

all grading plans bY

the City and

throughout project
construction for all
project phases.

of

Implementation of the project or the other four other action

altirnatives would result in construction-generated NOx

emissions that exceed the SMAQMD threshold of significance,

even after implementation of the SMAQMD Enhanced Exhaust

Control Practices (listed in Mitigation Measure 3A'2-la)'

Additionally, Mitigation Measure 3A'4-1 (Implement

Additional M.utu*t to Control Construction-Generated GHG

NOx
Elements.

Off-Setto
On-Siteof

SMAQMI)to
Construction

Fee

by
Mitigation

Generated
Off-sitePay

Emissions

off-site

of

for

shall

the
types

both

mitigation

emission

the
to

alternatives

on

NOx

Therefore,

less-than-a

All

action
an

GHG

potential

to

the

five

depending

with
lb/day).

employed.

has

the

85

5)

of
SMAQMD

emlsslons

types

to

any

than

emlsslons,

pay

associated

4

NOx
of

less

.4-

engme
NOx

shall

3A

1.O.,(

and

lncreases

reducingof

lncrease

pages

level
and

fuels
applicant($
implementation

and

for
purpose

fee
the
significant
reductions

Emissions,
reduce
alternative
project

within 48 hours of identification of noncompliant

equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment

shalibe made at least weekly, and a monthly summary of

the visual survey results shall be submitted throughout the

duration of the project, except that the monthly summary

shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no

construction u.tiuity occurs' The monthly summary shall

include the quantity and type of vehicles surveyed as well as

the dates of each survey. SMAQMD staff and/or other

offrcials may conduct periodic site inspections to determine

compliance. Nothing in this mitigation measure shall

supeisede other SMAQMD or state rules or regulations'

If at the time of construction, SMAQMD has adopted a

regulation or new guidance applicable to construction

eriissions, compliance with the regulation or new guidance

may completely or partially replace this mitigation if it is

equal to o, .ot. effective than the mitigation contained

herein, and if SMAQMD so Permits.

(or

immediately, notifiedbe

repaired

shall

beshall0)2.

SMAQMDand

lmann

City
Ringe

theand

opacrtypercent

3A.2-1b
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7t-5

Page 42 of 158

Page 208

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



off-site
mitigation fee

to
SMAQMD.

construction threshold to determine off-site mitigation fees,

when possible. The specific fee amounts shall be calculated

when ihe daily construction emissions can be more accurately

determined: tirat is, if the CityAJSACE select and certify the

EIR/EIS and approves the Proposed Project or one ofthe other

four other action alternatives, the City and the applicants must

establish the phasing by which development would occur, and

the applicanti must develop a detailed construction schedule'

Calcuiation of fees associated with each project development

phase shall be conducted by the project applicant($ in

consultation with SMAQMD staff before the approval of
grading plans by the City. The project applican($ for any

farticular discretionary development application shall pay into
'SURqUn't 

off-site construction mitigation fund to further

mitigaie construction generated emissions of NOx that exceed

SURqUn's daily emission threshold of 85 lb/day' The

calculation of daily NOx emissions shall be based on the cost

rate established by SMAQMD at the time the calculation and

payment are made. At the time of writing this EIR/EIS the cost

iaie is $16,000 to reduce I ton of NOx plus a 5% administrative

fee (SMAQMD 2008c). The determination of the final

mitigation fee shall be conducted in coordination with

SMAQMD before any ground disturbance occurs for any

projeci phase. Based on information available at the time of
writingihis EIR/EIS, and assuming that construction would be

performed at a consistent rate over a l9-year period (and

averaging of 22 work days per month), it is estimated that the

off-siie construction mitigation fees would range from

$517,410 to$;824,149,depending on which alternative is

selected. Because the fee is based on the mass quantity of
emissions that exceed SMAQMD's daily threshold of

from the amount above thebe added to or subtracted

off-site

build

to
are

some

rate
9-year

cost

during
the

substantially

of

SMAQMD

be

actual
by

Such

intense

the
phases

would

on
usedIS

more
fees

IS

other

fee
based

reductions.

total

(This

during
activity

event,

lblday

any

emlsslons

5

intense
ln

8of

less

and

SMAQMD

construction

by

if
and

period,

significance
greater
phases

out
applied

Page 43 of 158

Page 209

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

The City and its
Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified compliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance

was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.
The compliance table is

on file with the City.

The City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
allMMRP conditions
and verified compliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the approval of
all grading plans by
the City.

Before issuance of
subdivision maps or
improvement plans.

through which select owners of heavy-duty equipment in

Sacramento County can repower or retrofit their old engines

with cleaner engines or technologies.)

made through SMAQMD's Heavy Duty Incentive Program,

development entitlement of on-site land uses, the project

applicant shall perform a project-level CEQA analysis (e.g.,

supporting documentation for an exemption, negative

declaration, or project-specific EIR) that includes detailed

dispersion modeling of construction-generated PMro to disclose

what PMro concentrations would be at nearby sensitive

receptors. The dispersion modeling shallbe performed in

ac.ordunce with applicable SMAQMD guidance that is in place

at the time the analysis is performed. At the time of writing this

EIR/EIS, SMAQMD's most current and most detailed guidance

for addressing construction-generated PMro emissions is found

in its Guide to Air Quality Assessment in Sacramento County

(SMAQMD 2009a). The projecllevel analysis shall

incorporate detailed parameters of the construction equipment

and activities, including the year during which construction

would be performed, as well as the proximity of potentially

affected receptors, including receptors proposed by the project

that exist at the time the construction activity would occur'

Analyze and Disclose Projected PM l0 Emission Concentrations

at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from Construction of
On-Site Elements. Prior to constructton of each discretionary

Implement All Measures Prescribed by the Air Quality
Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operational Air Pollutant
Emissions. To reduce operational emissions, the project

applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development

application shall implement all measures prescribed in the

SMAQMD-approved Folsom Plan fuea Specific Plan Air

Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP) (Tonence Planning 2008), a

copy of which is included in Appendix C2' The AQMP is

intended to improve mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and

improve air quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375' The

AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to provide

bicycle parking at commercial land uses, an integrated
transit with a

3A.2-lc
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.2-2
(FPASP
EIR/XIS)

7t-6

7t-7

Page 44 of 1 58

Page 210

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

The compliance table is

on file with the City.

The City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified compliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance

was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

The compliance table is
on file with the City.

The City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified compliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance

was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the approval of
all grading plans by
the City and

throughout project
construction, where

applicable, for all
project phases.

Before the approval of
all grading plans by
the SMAQMD and

throughout project
construction, where

applicable, for all
project phases.

prohibition against the use the wood-buming fireplaces, energy

star roofing materials, electric lawnmowers provided to

homeowners at no charge, and on-site transportation alternatives

to passenger vehicles (including light rail) that provide

connectivity with other local and regional altemative

transportation networks.

Develop and Implement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of
Sensitive Receptors to €onstruction-Generated Toxtc Air
Contaminant Emissions. The project applicant(s) for any

particular discretionary development application shall develop

a plan to reduce the exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs

generated by project conshuction activity associated with

buildout ofthe selected alternative. Each plan shall be

developed by the project applicant(s) in consultation with

SMAQMD. The plan shall be submitted to the City for review

and approval before the approval ofany grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities

when the residences are the least likely to be occupied, requiring

equipment to be shut offwhen not in use, and prohibiting heavy

trucks from idling. Applicable measures shallbe included in all

project plans and specifications for all project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures identified

in each plan shall be funded by the project applicant(s) for the

respective phase of development.

Implement Measures to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive

Receptors to Operational Emissions of Toxic Air
Contaminants. The following measures shall be implemented

to reduce exposure of sensitive receptors to Toxic Air
Contaminants.

> Proposed commercial and industrial land uses that have the

potential to emit TACs or host TAC-generating activity
(e.g., loading docks) shall be located away from existing

and proposed on-site sensitive receptors such that they do

not expose sensitive receptors to TAC emissions that

exceed an incremental increase of l0 in I million for the

cancer risk and/or a noncarcinogenic Hazard Index of 1.0.

3A.2-4a
(FPASP
ErRrErs)

3A.2-4b
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

71-8

7t-9

Page 45 of 158

Page 211

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The compliance table is

on file with the City.

the corporation yard and/or relocated to another area'

Where necessary to reduce exposure ofsensitive receptors

to an incremental increase of 10 in I million for the cancer

risk and/or a noncarcinogenic Hazard Index of 1'0,

proposed commercial and industrial land uses that would

irost diesel trucks shall incorporate idle reduction strategies

that reduce the main propulsion engine idling time through

alternative technologies such as, IdleAire, electrification of

truck parking, and alternative energy sources for TRUs, to

allow diesel engines to be completely turned off'

Signs shall be posted in at all loading docks and truck

loading areas which indicate that diesel-powered delivery

trucks must be shut off when not in use for longer than 5

minutes on the premises in order to reduce idling

emissions. This measure is consistent with the ATCM to

Limit Diesel-Fueled Commercial Motor Vehicle Idling,

which was approved by the California Office of
Administrative Law in January 2005.

Implement the following additional guidelines, which are

recommended in ARB's Land Use Handbook: A

Community Health Perspective (ARB 2005) and are

considered to be advisory and not regulatory:

. Sensitive receptors, such as residential units and daycare

centers, shall not be located in the same building as dry-

cleaning operations that use perchloroethylene. Dry-

cleaning operations that use perchloroethylene shall not

be located within 300 feet of any sensitive receptor. A

setback of 500 feet shall be provided for operations with

two or more machines.

possible

ASP

of

off-
the

the

of
from

boundary

corner

the

across

from
southwest

planned

the

AS

near

far

residences

as

yard

back

family

setbe

multi-
corporation

The

site

shall

and

offeet
greater)

with

300

oryear

within

facilities
per

AS

sitedbe

gallons

not

defined

shall

million.6

stations

J

USES

of
land

gasoline

VC

Large
throughput
sensiti

Page 46 of 158

Page 212

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

The City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
allMMRP conditions
and verified compliance
with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance

towas verified

The owner/applicant
obtained approval for an

Asbestos Dust
Mitigation Plan from the

SMAQMD prior to

commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

The approved Asbestos

Dust Mitigation Plan is

on file with the

Community
Development
Department.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the approval of
building permits by the

City and throughout
project construction,
where applicable, for
all project phases.

Before the approval of
all grading plans by
the City and

throughout project
construction, where

applicable, for all
project phases.

> The odor-producing potential ofland uses shall be

considered when the exact type of facility that would

occupy areas zoned for commercial, industrial, or mixed-

use land uses is determined. Facilities that have the

projectThe
Sensitiveof

development
measures:

Emissions.
Exposure

following
discretionary

the

Odorous
Controlto

particular
implement

any
Operational

for

Measures

shall

to
plement

applicant(s
application

Im
Receptors

Implement A Site Investigation to

of NOA and, if necessary, PrePare

Asbestos Dust Control Plan. A site investigation shall be

performed to determine whether and where NOA is present in

ihe soil and rock on the SPA. The site investigation shall

include the collection of soil and rock samples by a qualified

geologist. If the site investigation determines that NOA is

prestnt on the SPA then the project applicant shall prepare an

Asbestos Dust Control Plan for approval by SMAQMD as

required in Title 17, Section 93105 of the California Code of
Regulations, "Asbestos Airbome Toxic Control Measure for

Construction, Grading, Quarrying, and Surface Mining

Operations." The Asbestos Dust Control Plan shall specify

rbusutts, such as periodic watering to reduce airborne dust and

ceasing construction during high winds. Measures in the

Asbestos Dust Control Plan may include but shall not be

limited to dust control measures required by Mitigation

Measure 3A.2-la. The project applicant shall submit the plan to

the Folsom Community Development Department for review

and SMAQMD for review and approval before construction of
the first project phase. SMAQMD approval of the plan must be

receivedbeiore any asbestos-containing rock (serpentinite) can

be disturbed. Upon approval of the Asbestos Dust Control Plan

by SMAQMD, the applicant shall ensure that construction

contractors implement the terms of the plan throughout the

construction period.

Determine the Presence

and Implement an

gasoline-dispensing facilities (less than

3.6 million gallons of throughput per year) and sensitive

land uses shall not be sited within 50 feet of each other'

each other. Small

3A.2-6
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.2-5
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7l-tl

71-10

Page 47 of 158

Page 213

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

This subdivision is

residential and is not
adjacent to any odorous

land uses and is not
adjacent to the future
Corporation Yard.

potential to emit objectionable odors

away as feasible from existing and proposed sensitive

receptors.

The multi-family residences planned across from the off-

site corporation yard near the southwest corner ofthe SPA

shall be set back as far as possible from the boundary of

the corporationyard and/or relocated to another area' (This

measure is also required by Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4bro

limit exposure to TAC emissions')

Before the approval of building permits, odor control

devices shall be identified to mitigate the exposure of

receptors to objectionable odors ifa potential odor-

producing source is to occupy anarcazoned for

iommercial, industrial, or mixed-use land uses. The

identified odor control devices shall be installed before the

issuance of certificates of occupancy for the potentially

odor-producing use. The odor producing potential ofa
source and conhol devices shall be determined in

coordination with SMAQMD and based on the number of

complaints associated with existing sources of the same

nature.

The deeds to all properties located within the plan area that

are within one mile of an on- or off-site area zoned or used

for agricultural use (including livestock gazing) shall be

accompanied by a written disclosure from the transferor, in

a form approved by the City of Folsom, advising any

transferee ofthe potential adverse odor impacts from

surrounding agricultural operations, which disclosure shall

direct the transferee to contact the Counfy of Sacramento

concerning any such property within the County zoned for

agricultural uses within one mile of the subject property

being transfened.

Truck loading docks and delivery areas shall be located as

far away as feasible from existing and proposed sensitive

shall be located as far

receptors.

Page 48 of 158

Page 214

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe Owner/applicant
has received a NPDES
permit from the State
Regional Water

Quality Control Board
(SRWQCB). The
NDES Permit requires
the implementation of
BMP's, monitoring
and reporting for
stormwater runoff.
The NPDES Permit
includes a Storm
Water Pollution
Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which
outlines monitoring
standards, frequencY
and baseline

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Before approval of
improvement and

drainage plans, and on

an ongoing basis

throughout and after

project construction, as

required for all project
phases.

and Runoff to All Wettands and Other Waters That Are to

Remain on the SPA and Use Low Impact Development

Features.

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland

hydrology, the project applicant(s) for any particular

discretionary development application shall include stormwater

drainage plans and eiosion and sediment control plans in their

improvement plans and shall submit these plans to the City

Public Works Department for review and approval' For off-site

elements within Sacramento County or El Dorado County

jurisdiction (e.g., off-site detention basin and off-site roadway

connections io El Dorado Hills), plans shallbe submitted to the

appropriate county planning department. Before approval of
these improvement plans, the project applicant(s) for qy
particular discretionary development application shall obtain a

iqpons MS4 Municipal Stormwater Permit and Grading

and
Erosion

Erosion
Minimize

and
and

Plans
Avoidto

Drainage
PlansControl

Stormwater
Sediment
Design

Signs shall be posted at all loading docks

areas which indicate that diesel-powered

must be shut offwhen not in use for longer than 5 minutes

on the premises in order to reduce idling emissions' This

measure is consistent with the ATCM to Limit Diesel-

Fueled Commercial Motor Vehicle ldling, which was

approved by California's Offtce of Administrative Law in

January 2005. (This measure is also required by Mitigation

Measure 3A.2-4bto limit TAC emissions.)

Proposed commercial and industrial land uses that have the

potential to host diesel trucks shall incorporate idle

ieduction strategies that reduce the main propulsion engine

idling time through alternative technologies such as,

IdleAire, electrification of truck parking, and alternative

energy sources for TRUs, to allow diesel engines to be

.o*pl.t.ly turned off. (This measure is also required by

Measure 3A.2-4bto limit TAC emissions.)

and truck loading

delivery hucks

Mitigation

3A.3-la
(TPASP
ETwEIS)

Biological Resources

7l-12

Page 49 of 158

Page 215

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



modeling. The
Owner/applicant has

submiffed monthly
reports to the City and
SRWQCB. There are
no off-site elements
outside the City limits
for this subdivision.

Permit, comply with the City's Grading Ordinance

drainage and stormwater quality standards, and commit to

implementing all measures in their drainage plans and erosion

and sediment control plans to avoid and minimize erosion and

runoff into Alder Creek and all wetlands and other waters that

would remain on-site. Detailed information about stormwater

runoff standards and relevant City and County regulation is

provided in Chapter 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality."

The project applicant($ for any particular discretionary

development entitlement shall implement stormwater quality

treatment controls consistent with the Stormwater Quality
Design Manual for Sacramento and South Placer Regions in

effect at the time the application is submitted. Appropriate

runoffcontrols such as berms, storm gates, off-stream detention

basins, overflow collection areas, filhation systems, and

sediment traps shall be implemented to control siltation and the

potential discharge of pollutants. Development plans shall

incorporate Low Impact Development (LID) features, such as

pervious strips, permeable pavements, bioretention ponds,

vegetated swales, disconnected rain gutter downspouts, and

rain gardens, where appropriate. Use of LID features is

recommended by the EPA to minimize impacts on water

quality, hydrology, and stream geomorphology and is specified

as a method for protecting water quality in the proposed

specific plan. In addition, free spanning bridge systems shall be

used for all roadway crossings over wetlands and other waters

that are retained in the on-site open space. These bridge

systems would maintain the natural and restored channels of
creeks, including the associated wetlands, and would be

designed with sufficient span width and depth to provide for
wildlife movement along the creek conidors even during high-

flow or flood events, as specified in the 404 permit.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the project

applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development

application shall prepare a Stormwater Pollution Prevention

Plan (SWPPP), and implement Best Management Practices

(BMP$ that comply with the General Construction Stormwater

and County

Permit from the Central V to reduce water

Page 50 of I 58

Page 216

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



quality effects during consfuction Detailed information about

the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A.9,

"Hydrology and Water Quality."

Each project development shall result in no net change to peak'

flows into Alder Creek and associated tributaries, or to Buffalo

Creek, Carson Creek, and Coyote Creek. The project

applicant(s) shall establish a baseline ofconditions for drainage

on-site. The baseline-flow conditions shall be established for 2-

, 5-, and 100-year storm events. These baseline conditions shall

be used to develop monitoring standards for the stormwater

system on the SPA. The baseline conditions, monitoring

standards, and a monitoring program shall be submitted to

USACE and the City for their approval. Water quality and

detention basins shall be designed and constructed to ensure

that the performance standards, which are described in Chapter

3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality," are met and shallbe
designed as off-stream detention basins. Discharge sites into

Alder Creek and associated tributaries, as well as tributaries to

Carson Creek, Coyote Creek, and Buffalo Creek, shall be

monitored to ensure that pre-project conditions are being met.

Corrective measures shall be implemented as necessary. The

mitigation measures will be satisfied when the monitoring

standards are met for 5 consecutive years without undertaking

conective measures to meet the performance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix S showing that the detention basin in
the northeast corner of the SPA has been moved offstream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applican(s) ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El
Dorado County for the roadway connections, Sacramento

County for the detention basin west of Prairie City Road, and

Caltrans for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements) such that

the performance standards described in Chapter 3A.9,
"Hydrology and Water Quality," are met.

Page 5l of 158

Page 217

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
allMMRP conditions
and verified compliance
with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.
The compliance table is
on file with the City.

The Owner/applicant has

received a NPDES
permit from the State

Regional Water Quality
Control Board
(SRWQCB). The

NDES Permit requires

the implementation of
BMP's, monitoring and

reporting for stormwater
runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm
Water Pollution
Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which
outlines monitoring
standards, frequency and

baseline modeling. The

Owner/applicant has

submitted monthly
reports to the City and

sRwQCB.

The owner/applicant has

recorded Declarations of

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the approval of
grading or
improvement plans or
any ground disturbing
activities for any
project development
phase containing
wetland features or
other waters of the

U.S. The MMP must

be approved before
any impact on
wetlands can occur.

Mitigation shallbe
implemented on an

ongoing basis

throughout and after
construction, as

required.

Secure Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit and Implement
All Permit Conditions; Ensure No Net Loss of Functions
and Values of Wetlands, Other Waters of the U.S.' and

Waters of the State.

Before the approval of grading and improvement plans and

before any groundbreaking activity associated with each

distinct discretionary development entitlement, the project

applicant($ for any particular discretionary development

application requiring fill of wetlands or other waters of the U.S.

or waters of the state shall obtain all necessary permits under

Sections 401 and 404 of the CWA or the state's Porter-Cologne

Act for the respective phase. For each respective discretionary
development entitlement, all permits, regulatory approvals, and

permit conditions for effects on wetland habitats shall be

secured before implementation of any grading activities within
250 feet of waters of the U.S. or wetland habitats or lesser

distance deemed sufficiently protective by a qualified biologist
with approval from USFWS, including waters of the state, that
potentially support Federally listed species. The project

applicant(s) shall commit to replace, restore, or enhance on a

"no net loss" basis (in accordance with USACE and the Central

Valley RWQCB) the acreage of allwetlands and other waters

of the U.S. that would be removed, lost, and/or degraded with
implementation of project plans for that development

increment. Wetland habitat shall be restored, enhanced, andlor
replaced at an acreage and location and by methods agreeable

to USACE, the Central Valley RWQCB, and the City, as

appropriate, depending on agencyjurisdiction, and as

determined during the Section 401 and Section 404 permitting
processes. As part of the Section 404 permitting process, a draft
wetland mitigation and monitoring plan (MMP) shall be

developed for the project on behalfofthe project applicant($.
Before any ground-disturbing activities in an area that would
adversely affect wetlands and before engaging in mitigation
activities associated with each discretionary development

entitlement, the project applicant(s) shall submit the draft
wetland MMP to USACE, the Central Valley RWQCB,
Sacramento County, El Dorado County, and the City for review

3A.3-1b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-13

Page 52 of 158

Page 218

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Covenants &
Restrictions (DCR's) in
compliance with the
requirements of the

USACE permit. The

DCR's are shown on the

final map.

and approval ofthose portions ofthe plan over which they have
jurisdiction. The MMP would have to be finalized prior to

impacting any wetlands. Once the final MMP is approved and

implemented, mitigation monitoring shall continue for a
minimum of 5 years from completion of mitigation, or human

intervention (including recontouring and grading), or until the

performance standards identified in the approved MMP have

been met, whichever is longer.

As part of the MMP, the project applicant(s) shall prepare and

submit plans for the creation of aquatic habitat in order to

adequately offset and replace the aquatic functions and services

that would be lost at the SPA, account for the temporal loss of
habitat, and contain an adequate margin of safety to reflect
anticipated success. Restoration of previously altered and

degraded wetlands shall be a priority of the MMP for offsetting
losses of aquatic functions on the SPA because it is typically
easier to achieve functional success in restored wetlands than in
those created from uplands. The MMP must demonstrate how

the aquatic functions and values that would be lost through
project implementation will be replaced.

The habitat MMP for jurisdictional wetland features shall be

consistent with USACE's and EPA's April 10, 2008 Final Rule

for Compensatory Mitigation for Losses of Aquatic Resources

(33 CFRParts 325 and332 and40CFRPart230) and

USACE's October 26,2010 Memorandum Re:Minimum Level
of Documentation Required for Permit Decisions. According to

the Final Rule, mitigation banks should be given preference

over other types of mitigation because a lot of the risk and

uncertainty regarding mitigation success is alleviated by the fact

that mitigation bank wetlands must be established and

demonstrating functionality before credits can be sold. The use of
mitigation credits also alleviates temporal losses of wetland

function while compensatory wetlands are being established.

Mitigation banks also tend to be on larger, more ecologically
valuable parcels and are subjected to more rigorous scientific
study and planning and implementation procedures than typical
permittee-responsible mitigation sites (USACE and EPA, 2008).

Permittee-responsible on-site mitigation areas can be exposed to

Page 53 of 158

Page 219

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



long-term negative effects of sunounding development since

they tend to be smaller and less buffered than mitigation banks'

The Final Rule also establishes a preference for a "watershed

approach" in selecting locations for compensatory mitigation

project locations, that mitigation selection must be "appropriate

and practicable" and that mitigation banks must address

watershed needs based on criteria set forth in the Final Rule. The

watershed approach accomplishes this objective by expanding

the informational and analytic basis of mitigation project site

selection decisions and ensuring that both authorized impacts and

mitigation are considered on a watershed scale rather than only

project by project This requires a degree offlexibility so that

district engineers can authorize mitigation projects that most

effectively address the case-specific circumstances and needs of
the watershed, while remaining practicable for the permittee. The

SPA includes portions ofthe Alder Creek, Buffalo Creek, Coyote

Creek, and Carson Creek Watersheds. The majority of the SPA is

within the Alder Creek Watershed. Alder Creek and Buffalo

Creek are part of the Lower American River Watershed. Carson

Creek and Coyote Creek are part of the Cosumnes River

Watershed. Mitigation credits may be available within the

Cosumnes Watershed, but not within the American River

Watershed and not within the sub-watersheds of the SPA.

Therefore, aquatic habitats may need to be restored or created on

the SPA and adjacent off-site lands, preferably within the

affected watersheds, in order to successfully replace lost

functions at the appropriate watershed scale where loss of
function would occur. It is not likely feasible to provide

compensatory mitigation for all aquatic resource impacts on site.

Therefore, a combination of on-site and off-site permittee-

responsible mitigation and mitigation banking would likely be

necessary to achieve the no-net-loss standard.

The SPA is located within the service areas ofseveral approved

mitigation banks (e.g., Bryte Ranch, Clay Station, Fitzgerald
Ranch, and Twin City Mitigation Bank). The majority of
compensatory mitigation for wetland impacts is proposed to be

accomplished at an agency approved mitigation bank or banks

authorized to sell credits to offset impacts in the SPA. The

Page 54 of 158

Page 220

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



from pending, but not yet approved, mitigation banks'

Howwer, u*ituUitity is subject to change and, as noted above,

a combination of mitigation bank credits and permittee-

responsible on and off-site mitigation may be necessary to fully

offset project impacts on wetlands and other waters of the U'S'

ff USACB determines that the use of mitigation bank credits is

not sufficient mitigation to offset impacts within the SPA, the

October 26, 2010 Memorandum Re: Minimum Level of

Documentation Required for Permit Decisions requires USACE

to specifically demonstrate why the us9 9f-banf 
credits is not

acciptable to USACE in accordance with Section 33 CFR

332.3(aXl).

Compensatory mitigation for losses of sheam and intermittent

drainage channels shall follow the Final Rule Guidelines,

which"speciff that compensatory mitigation should be achieved

througtrin-kind preservation, restoration, or enhancement

within the same watershed, subject to practicability

considerations. The wetland MMP shall address how to

mitigate impacts on vernal pool, seasonal swale, seasonal

wetl"and, seip, marsh, pond, and intermittent and perennial

sheam habitat, and shill describe specific method(s) to be

implemented to avoid and/or mitigate any off-site project-

related impacts. The wetland compensation section of the

habitat MMP shall include the following:

> Compensatory mitigation sites and criteria for selecting

these mitigation sites. In General, compensatory mitigation

sites should meet the following criteria, based on the Final

Rule;

. located within the same watershed as the wetland or other

waters that would be lost, as appropriate and practicable;

. located in the most likely position to successfully replace

wetland functions lost on the impact site considering

features such aswatershed-scale

area

228and

seruce
available

identified

be

credits
whose

has

also

pool
banks

may

ECORP
vernal1

credits

J

mitigationat

consultant,

Additional
credits

A.

approximately

SP

of
biological

wetland
theludes

seasonal

lnc

applicants'
availability

habitat

Page 55 of 158

Page 221

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



habitat connectivity, available water sources and

hydrologic relationships, land use trends, ecological

benefits, and compatibility with adjacent land uses, and

the likelihood for success and sustainability;

A complete assessment of the existing biological resources

in both the on-site preservation areas and off-site

compensatory mitigation areas, including wetland

functional assessment using the California Rapid

Assessment Method (CRAM) (Collins et al. 2008), or

other appropriate wetland assessment protocol as

determined through consultation with USACE and the

USFWS, to establish baseline conditions;

Specific creation and restoration plans for each mitigation

site;

Use of CRAM to compare compensatory wetlands to the

baseline CRAM scores from wetlands in the SPA. The

compensatory wetland CRAM scores shall be compared

against the highest quality wetland of each type from the

SPA;

CRAM scores, or other wetland assessment protocol

scores, from the compensatory wetlands shall be compared

against the highest qualrty wetland scores for each wetland

type to document success of compensatory wetlands in

replacing the functions of the affected wetlands to be

replaced;

Monitoring protocol, including schedule and annual report

requirements, and the following elements:

. ecological performance standards, based on the best

available science, that can be assessed in a practicable

manner (e.g., performance standards proposed by Barbour

etaL.2007). Performance standards must be based on

attributes that are objective and verifiable;

r assessments conducted annually for 5 years after

construction or restoration of compensatory wetlands to

determine whether these areas are wetland

Page 56 of 158

Page 222

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



functions and to plot the performance trajectory of
preserved, restored, or created wetlands over time'

. assessments results for compensatory wetlands shall also

be compared against scores for reference wetlands

assessed in the same year;

r assessments analysis conducted annually for 5 years after

any construction adjacent to wetlands preserved on the

SPA to determine whether these areas are retaining

functions and values. Assessments results for wetlands

preserved on site shall also be compared against scores for

reference wetlands assessed in the same year;

. analysis of assessments data, including assessment of
potential shessors, to determine whether any remedial

activities may be necessary;

. corrective measures if performance standards are not met;

r monitoring of plant communities as performance criteria

(annual measure of success, during monitoring period)

and success criteria (indicative of achievement of
mitigation habitat requirement at end of monitoring

period) for hydrologic function have become established

and the creation site "matures" over time;

. GIS analysis of compensatory wetlands to demonstrate

actual acreage of functioning wetland habitat;

. adaptive management measures to be applied if
performance standards and acreage requirements are not

being met;

. responsible parties for monitoring and preparing reports;

and

. responsible parties for receiving and reviewing reports

and for verifing success or prescribing implementation

or corrective actions.

A final operations and management plan (OMP) for all on- and

off-site permittee-sponsored wetland preservation and

areas shall be and submitted to USACE

Page 57 of 158

Page 223

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



and USFWS for review, comment and preliminary approval
prior to the issuance of any permits under Section 404 of the

CWA. The plan shall include detailed information on the

habitats present within the preservation and mitigation areas,

the long-term management and monitoring of these habitats,

legal protection for the preservation and mitigation areas (e.g.,

conservation easement, declaration of restrictions), and funding
mechanism information (e.g., endowment). A final OMP for
each discretionary development entitlement affecting wetlands

must be approved prior to construction.

USACE has determined that the project will require an

individual permit. In its final stage and once approved by

USACE, the MMP for the project is expected to detail
proposed wetland restoration, enhancement and/or replacement

activities that would ensure no net loss of aquatic functions in
the project vicinity. Approval and implementation of the

wetland MMP shall aim to fully mitigate all unavoidable

impacts on jurisdictional waters of the U.S., including
jurisdictional wetlands. In addition to USACE approval,

approval by the City, Sacramento County, El Dorado County,
and the Central Valley RWQCB, as appropriate depending on

agency jurisdiction, and as determined during the Section 401

and Section 404 permitting processes, will also be required.

Approvals from Sacramento County and El Dorado County
shall be required for impacts resulting from off-site project

elements occuning in these counties, such as the off-site
detention basin in Sacramento County and the roadway
connections into El Dorado County. To satisfu the requirements

of the City and the Central Valley RWQCB, mitigation of
impacts on the nonjurisdictional wetlands beyond the
jurisdiction of USACE shall be included in the same MMP. All
mitigation requirements determined through this process shall

be implemented before grading plans are approved. The MMP
shall be submitted to USACE and approved prior to the

issuance of any permits under Section 404 of the CWA. Water
quality certification pursuant to Section 401 of the CWA will
be required before issuance of a Section 404 permit. Before

construction in any areas containing wetland features, the

Page 58 of 158

Page 224

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
allMMRP conditions
and verified compliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
comm.encement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

The compliance table is
on file with the City.

California
Department
of Fish and

Game and

Cify of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the approval of
grading and

improvement plans,

before any ground

disturbing activities,
and during project
construction as

applicable for all
project phases.

project applicant(s) shall obtain water quality certification for
the project. Any measures required as part ofthe issuance of
water quality certification shall be implemented.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the

project applicant($ ofeach applicable project phase in
consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e.,

Caltrans, El Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

Avoid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawk and Other Raptor
Nests. To mitigate impacts on Swainson's hawk and other

raptors (including bunowing owl), the project applicant(s) of
all project phases shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct

preconstruction surveys and to identify active nests on and

within 0.5 mile of the SPA and active bunows on the SPA. The

surveys shall be conducted before the approval ofgrading
and/or improvement plans (as applicable) and no less than 14

days and no more than 30 days before the beginning of
construction for all project phases. To the extent feasible,
guidelines provided in Recommended Timing and

Methodology for Swainson's Hawk Nesting Surveys in the

Central Valley (Swainson's Hawk Technical Advisory
Committee 2000) shall be followed for surveys for Swainson's

hawk. If no nests are found, no further mitigation is required.

If active nests are found, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawks

and other raptors shall be avoided by establishing appropriate

buffers around the nests. No project activity shall commence

within the buffer area until the young have fledged, the nest is

no longer active, or until a qualified biologist has determined in
consultation with DFG that reducing the buffer would not result
in nest abandonment. DFG guidelines recommend
implementation of 0.25- or 0.5-mile-wide buffers, but the size

of the buffer may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the

City, in consultation with DFG, determine that such an

adjustment would not be likely to adversely affect the nest.

Monitoring of the nest by a qualified biologist during and after
construction activities will be required if the activity has

potential to adversely affect the nest.

34.3-28
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-14

Page 59 of 158

Page 225

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified comPliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to

commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

The compliance table is

on file with the CitY.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the approval of
grading, improvement,

or construction Plans
and before any ground

disturbing activity in
any project
development phase

that would affect
Swainson's hawk
foraging habitat.

3A.3-2b: Prepare and ImPlement a

Swainson's Hawk Mitigation Plan.

To mitigate for the loss of Swainson's hawk foraging habitat, the

project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall prepare and

irpt.r*jt a Swainson's hawk mitigation plan including, but not

limited to the requirements described below.

Before the approval of grading and improvement plans or 
-

before any ground-disturbing activities, whichever occurs first,

the projeit applicant($ shall preserve, to the satisfaction ofthe

City oiSacramento County, as appropriate depending on

agency jurisdiction, suitable Swainson's hawk foraging habitat

tJensuie 1:1 mitigation of habitat value for Swainson's hawk

foraging habitat lost as a result of the project, as determined by

the dity-, or Sacramento County, after consultation with DFG

and a qualified biologist.

The 1:l habitat value shall be based on Swainson's hawk

Mitigation Measure

and an assessment of habitatdishibution

submitted to the Cify for review and approval before any

ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall consult with DFG. The mitigation plan may--

consist bf installation of one-way doors on all bunows to allow

owls to exit, but not reenter, and construction of artificial

burrows within the project vicinity, as needed; however,

bunow owl exclusions may only be used if a qualified biologist

verifies that the bunow does not contain eggs or dependent

young. Ifactive bunows contain eqgs and/oryoung, no

constiuction shall occur within 50 feet of the bunow until

young have fledged. Once it is confirmed that there are no owls

inside burrows, these burrows may be collapsed.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Fols6m's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the

project applican($ ofeach applicable project phase in

consuttafion withthe affected oversight agency(ies) (i'e', El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans)' such that the

performance criteria set forth in DFG's guidelines are

determined to be met.

plan shall befound, a mitigationIf active bunows are

3A.3-2b
(rPASP
ErR/EIS)

7t-ls

Page 60 of 158

Page 226

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



included in the StaffReport Regarding Mitigation for Impacts

to Swainson's Hawks (Buteo swainsoni) in the Central Valley

of California, which call for the following mitigation ratios for

loss of foraging habitat in these categories: l:1 if within I mile

of an activJn.it site, 0.75:1 if over 1 mile but less than 5 miles,

and 0.5:1 if over 5 miles but less than l0 miles from an active

nest site. Such mitigation shall be accomplished through credit

purchase from an eitablished mitigation bank approved to sell

Swainson's hawk foraging habitat credits to mitigate losses in

the SPA, if available, or through the transfer of fee title or

perpetual conservation easement' The mitigation land shall be

iocat.d within the known foraging area and within Sacramento

County. The City, or Sacramento County if outside City
jurisdiction, after consultation with DFG, will determine the

appropriateness of the mitigation land.

Before approval of such proposed mitigation, the City, or

Sacramenio County for the off-site detention basin, shall

consult with DFG regarding the appropriateness of the

mitigation. If mitigation is accomplished through conservation

easelment, then such an easement shall ensure the continued

management of the land to maintain Swainson's hawk foraging

valueJ, including but not limited to ongoing agricultural uses

and the maintenance of all existing water rights associated with

the land. The conservation easement shall be recordable and

shall prohibit any activity that substantially impairs or

diminishes the land's capacity as suitable Swainson's hawk

habitat.

The project applicant(s) shall transfer said Swainson's hawk

mitigation land, through either conservation easement or fee

title, to a third party, nonprofit conservation organization

(Conservation Operator), with the City and DFG named as

ihird-party beneficiaries. The Conservation Operator shall be a

qualified conservation easement land manager that manages

land as its primary function. Additionally, the Conservation

beshall
or

Guidelines
ratio

area)

Hawks

planning
mitigationThe

Crty's

Swainson

the

DFG

within

994

jurisdiction.
use

the

and

County
with

availability
Sacramento
consistent

conservationshall be a

Page 6l of 158

Page 227

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



approve the content and form ofthe conservation easement'

The City, or County, DFG, and the Conservation Operator shall

each have the power to enforce the terms of the conservation

easement. The Conservation Operator shall monitor the

easement in perpetuity to assure compliance with the terms of
the easement.

The project applicant(s), after consultation withthe City, or

County ofjurisdiction, DFG, and the Conservation Operator,

shall estabiish an endowment or some other financial

mechanism that is sufficient to fund in perpetuity the operation,

maintenance, management, and enforcement of the

conservation easement. If an endowment is used, either the

endowment funds shall be submitted to the City for impacts on

lands within the City's jurisdiction or Sacramento County for

the off-site detention basin to be distributed to an appropriate

third-parf nonprofit conservation agency, or they shall be

submitted direclly to the third-party nonprofit conservation

agency in exchange for an agreement to manage and maintain

the lands in perpetuity. The Conservation Operator shall not

sell, lease, or transfer any interest of any conservation easement

or mitigation land it acquires without prior written approval of
the City and DFG. Mitigation lands established or acquired for

impacti incuned at the off-site detention basin shall require 
-

approval from Sacramento County prior to sale or transfer of
mitigation lands or conservation easement.

impacts

inister,
or

s

be

the

within

of

hold,

reports

DFG
shall

to

ensure

1S

and

habitat

duty

shall

and

interest

on

City

the

jurisdiction

monitoring

the

the

the
on

of

to

exist,to

established
regular

Department

enforce

for

and

depending

ceases

acceptable

properly

Planning

revlewmg
IS

DFG

established

by

entrty

City

maintain,

and

Operator

area

The

Conservation

habitat

habitat

another

the

County

AS

manage,

to

planningS

habitat.

Conservation

mitigation
City'

the
adm

Sacramento
affected
that
the
functioning

If

transfened

Section

Operator,

s.3(a)
after

shall

or
County

City
or

the
Code

by
City

Civil

The

of
approved

DFG
Conservation

or
criteria

the
with

the

and

selectedbe

DFG

meets

consultation
shall
that

with

and
after

organization
8

County
consultation

Page 62 of 158

Page 228

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified compliance
with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.
The compliance table is

on file with the City.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the approval of
any ground-disturbing
activity within 500 feet

of suitable nesting

habitat as applicable

for all project phases.

Monitoring of the mitigation site( S) shall continue for the first

I 0 years after establishment of the easement and shall be

funded through the endowment, or other appropriate funding

mechanism, established by the project applicant($. Sacramento

County shall review the monitoring reports for impacts on

habitat at the off-site detention basin.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the

ifficteO oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County and

Caltrans).

Avoid and Minimize Impacts to Tricolored Blackbird
Nesting Colonies. To avoid and minimize impacts to tricolored

blackbird, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall

conduct a preconstruction survey for any project activity that

would occur during the tricolored blackbird's nesting season

(March l-August 31). The preconstruction survey shall be

conducted by a qualified biologist before any activity occuning

within 500 feet of suitable nesting habitat, including freshwater

marsh and areas of riparian scrub vegetation. The survey shall

be conducted within 14 days before project activity begins.

Ifno tricolored blackbird colony is present, no further

mitigation is required. If a colony is found, the qualified

biologist shall establish a buffer around the nesting colony. No

project activity shall commence within the buffer area until a

qualified biologist confirms that the colony is no longer activg.

The size of the buffer shall be determined in consultation with

DFG. Buffer size is anticipated to range from 100 to 500 feet,

depending on the nature ofthe project activity, the extent of
existing disturbance in the area, and other relevant

circumstances.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries (i.e., U'S' 50 interchange

improvements) must be developed by the project applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected

oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Caltrans) and must be sufficient to

achieve the performance criteria described above'

3A.3-2c
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7l-16

Page 63 of 158

Page 229

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

The City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified compliance
with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance

was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

The compliance table is
on file with the City.

The City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified compliance

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

U.S. Army
Corps of
Engineers,
Sacramento
District; U.S.
Fish and

Before the approval of
any ground-disturbing
activity within 500 feet

of suitable nesting

habitat as applicable

for all project phases.

Before the approval of
any grading or
improvement plans,

before any ground

disturbing activities
within 250 feet of said

Avoid and Minimize Impacts to Special-Status Bat Roosts.

The project applicant ofall project phases containing potential

bat roosting habitat shall retain a qualified biologist to conduct

surveys for roosting bats. Surveys shall be conducted in the fall
to determine if the mine shaft is used as a hibernaculum and in

spring andlor summer to determine if it is used as a maternity

or day roost. Surveys shall consist ofevening emergence

surveys to note the presence or absence ofbats and could

consist of visual surveys at the time of emergence' If evidence

ofbat use is observed, the number and species ofbats using the

roost shall be determined. Bat detectors may be used to

supplement survey efforts. Ifno bat roosts are found, then no

further study shall be required.

Ifroosts ofpallid bat or Townsend's big-eared bats are

determined to be present and must be removed, the bats shall be

excluded from the roosting site. A mitigation program

addressing compensation, exclusion methods, and roost

removal procedures shall be developed in consultation with

DFG before implementation. Exclusion methods may include

use ofone-way doors at roost entrances (bats may leave but not

reenter), or sealing roost entrances when the site can be

confirmed to contain no bats. Exclusion efforts may be

restricted during periods ofsensitive activity (e.g., during

hibernation or while females in maternity colonies are nursing

young). The loss of each roost (if any) will be replaced in

consultation with DFG and may include construction and

installation ofbat boxes suitable to the bat species and colony

size excluded from the original roosting site. Roost replacement

will be implemented before bats are excluded from the original

roost sites. Once the replacement roosts are constructed and it
is confirmed that bats are not present in the original roost site,

the mine shaft may be removed.

Secure Take Authorization for Federally Listed Vernal
Pool Invertebrates and Implement All Permit Conditions.
No project construction shall proceed in areas supporting

potential habitat for Federally listed vernal pool invertebrates,

or within adequate buffer areas (250 feet or lesser distance

deemed sufficiently protective bv a qualified bioloeist with

3A.3-2d
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.3-2g
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7t-17

7t-18

Page 64 of 158

Page 230

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance

was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

The compliance table is
on file with the City.

Wildlife
Service; and

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

habitat or lesser

distance deemed

suffi ciently protective
by a qualified biologist
with approval from
USFWS, and on an

ongoing basis
throughout
construction as

applicable for all
project phases as

required by the
mitigation plan, BO,
and/or BMPs.

approval from USFWS), until a biological opinion (BO) or Not
Likely to Adversely Affect (NLAA) letter has been issued by
USFWS and the project applicant($ for any particular

discretionary development entitlements affecting such areas

have abided by conditions in the BO (including conservation

and minimization measures) intended to be completed before

on-site construction. Conservation and minimization measures

shall include preparation of supporting documentation

describing methods to protect existing vernal pools during and

after project construction, a detailed monitoring plan, and

reporting requirements.

As described under Mitigation Measure 3A.3-la, an MMP shall

be developed that describes details how loss ofvernal pool and

other wetland habitats shall be offset, including details on

creation ofhabitat, account for the temporal loss ofhabitat,
contain performance standards to ensure success, and outline
remedial actions if performance standards are not met.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application potentially affecting vernal pool

habitat shall complete and implement a habitat MMP that will
result in no net loss of acreage, function, and value of afflected

vemalpoolhabitat. The final habitat MMP shall be consistent

with guidance provided in Programmatic FormalEndangered
Species Act Consultation on Issuance of 404 Permits for
Projects with Relatively Small Effects on Listed Vernal Pool

Crustaceans within the Jurisdiction of the Sacramento Field
Office, California (USFWS 1996) or shall provide an

alternative approach that is acceptable to the City, USACE, and

USFWS and accomplishes no net loss of habitat acreage,

function, and value.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary
development application "potentially affecting vernal pool

habitaf'shall ensure that there is sufficient upland habitat
within the target areas for creation and restoration ofvernal
pools and vernal pool complexes to provide ecosystem health.

This standard shall be accomplished by requiring the project

applicant(s) for any discretionary development application
vernal or seasonal wetland habitat to the

Page 65 of 158

Page 231

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant

have reviewed

California
Department
of Fish and

Game and

Before the
grading or

approval of

improvement plans or
construction

3A.3-4a:
projectThe

Implementand
Agreement.

Secure
AlterationStreambed

Measure
6021Section

Mitigation

alteration
lopmentdeve

streambed6021

discretionary
Sectiona

particular
obtain

anyfor
shall

)Sapplicant(

complete this mitigation measure for direct or indirect impacts

that irave already 6een mitigated to the satisfaction of USFWS

through another BO or mitigation plan (i.e., if impacts on

specific habitat acreage are mitigated by one project phase or

eiement, the project Jpplicant($ will not be required to mitigate

for it again in another phase ofthe project).

A standard set of BMPs shall be applied to construction

occuning in areas within 250 feet of off-site vernal pool

habitat, Jr within any lesser distance deemed adequate by a

qualified biologist (with approval from USFWS) to constitute a

sufficient buffer from such habitat. Refer to Section 3A'9,

"Hydrology and Water Quality - Land" for the details of BMPs

to be implemented.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Fols6m's jurisdictional boundaries must be developed by the

project applican(s) ofeach applicable project phase in

consuttafion with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i'e', El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans)'

project s

of

of

to

that

feet

deemed

biologist

ratio
7

wetland

wetted

disturbing

lesser

a

applicant(

approval

250

this

approval

required

phase

or

at

alternative

each

be

the

distance
with

an

Section

ground
qualified

within

for

not

seasonal

a

project

pursued,

habitat

habitat
the

before

any
lesser

IS

and

by

will

The

of

any

)

or

such

habitat
pool

biologist

habitat
providing

for

pool

occur

of

before

by

poo

such

distance

vernal

habitat

feet

or

USFWS

and

shall
plans

protective

all
vernal

conclusion

qualified
applicant(s

the

by

250

lesser

vernal

the

of

vities

by

of

at
affected

If
acti

USFWS,
feet

prolect

affected

within

mitigation

sufficiently

identiffing

approved

250

The

improvement

SFWS

from

acreage

by

be

This
U

work
or

protective

indirectly
by

evaluation

indirectly

deemed

shall

within

either

any

construction

allow

of

USFWS.

preserve

approval

of

grading

ect

sufficiently
from

distance
with
activity

shall

acre

approved
consultation.
any
would

extent
habitat,
proJ

technical
distance

3A.3-4a
(FPASP
ErwEIs)

7l-19

Page 66 of 158

Page 232

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



all MMRP conditions
and verified compliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and conshuction
in the Summer of 2022.
The compliance table is
on file with the City.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

activities (including
clearing and grubbing)
that affect the bed and

bank or riparian and

freshwater marsh

habitat associated with
Alder Creek and other

on-site or off-site
drainage channels and

ponds.

agreement from DFG for all construction
occur in the bed and bank ofAlder Creek

channels and ponds on the SPA. As a condition of issuance of
the streambed alteration agreement, the project applicant($ for

any particular discretionary development appl ication affecting

riparian habitat shall hire a qualified restoration ecologist to

piepa.e a riparian habitat MMP. The draft MMP shall describe

specific method(s) to be implemented to avoid and/or

compensate for impacts on the stream channel of Alder Creek

and other drainage channels within DFG jurisdiction, and the

bed and banks of the on-site ponds. Mitigation measures may

include establishment or restoration of riparian habitat within

the project's open space areas along preserved stream conidors,

riparian habitat restoration off-site, or preservation and

enhancement of existing riparian habitat either on or off the

SPA. The compensation habitat shall be similar in composition

and structure to the habitat to be removed and shall be at ratios

adequate to offset the loss of riparian habitat functions and

services at the SPA. The riparian habitat compensation section

of the habitat MMP shall include the following:

> compensatory mitigation sites and criteria for selecting

these mitigation sites;

> complete assessment of the existing biological resources in

both the on-site and off-site preservation and restoration

areas;

> site-specific management procedures to benefit

establishment and maintenance of native riparian plant

species, including black willow, alroyo willow, white

alder, and Fremont cottonwood;

> a planting and inigation program if needed for

establishment of native riparian trees and shrubs at

strategic locations within each mitigation site (planting and

inigation may not be necessary if preservation of
functioning riparian habitat is chosen as mitigation or if
restoration can be accomplished without irrigation or

planting);

activities that would
and other drainage

Page 67 of 158

Page 233

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



in kind reference habitats for comparison with

compensatory riparian habitats (using performance and

success criteria) to document success;

monitoring protocol, including schedule and annual report

requirements (compensatory riparian habitats shall be

monitored for a minimum period of five years);

ecological performance standards, based on the best

available science and including specifications for native

riparian plant densities, species composition, amount of
dead woody vegetation gaps and bare ground, and

survivorship; at a minimum, compensatory mitigation

planting sites must achieve 80% survival of planted

riparian trees and shrubs by the end ofthe five-year

maintenance and monitoring period or dead and dying

trees shall be replaced and monitoring continued until 80%

survivorship is achieved;

corrective measures if performance standards are not met;

responsible parties for monitoring and preparing reports;

and

responsible parties for receiving and reviewing reports and

for verifuing success or prescribing implementation or

conective actions.

Any conditions of issuance of the Streambed Alteration
Agreement shall be implemented as part of project construction

actiuities that adversely affect the bed and bank and riparian

habitat associated with Alder Creek and other drainage

channels and ponds that are within the project area that is

subject to DFGjurisdiction. The agreement shall be executed

by the project applicant(s) and DFG before the approval of any

giading or improvement plans or any construction activities in

iny project phase that could potentially affect the bed and bank

of Alder Creek and other on-site or off-site drainage channels

under DFG jurisdiction and their associated freshwater marsh

and riparian habitat.

Page 68 of 158

Page 234

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified compliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

The compliance table is
on file with the City.

California
Department
of Fish and

Game, and

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans or
any ground disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or clearing,

for any project phase.

Mitigation for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements must

coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable

project phase with the Caltrans.

be

Conduct Surveys to Identi$ and Map Valley Needlegrass

Grassland; Implement Avoidance and Minimization
Measures or Compensatory Mitigation. The project

applicant(s) ofall project phases shall retain a qualified botanist

to conduct preconstruction surveys to determine if valley

needlegrass grassland is present on the SPA. This could be

done concurrently with any special-status plant surveys

conducted on site as special-status plant surveys are floristic in

nature, i.e. require that all species encountered be identified,

and require preparation of a plant community map' If valley

needlegrass grassland is not found on the SPA, the botanist

shall document the findings in a letter report to the City of
Folsom, and no further mitigation shall be required. Valley

needlegrass grassland was not found in any ofthe off-site

project elements.

If valley needlegrass grassland is found on the SPA, the

location and extent of the community shallbe mapped and the

acreage of this community type, if any, that would be removed

by project implementation shall be calculated. The project

applicant($ for any particular discretionary development

application affecting valley needlegrass grassland shall consult

with DFG and the City of Folsom to determine appropriate

mitigation for removal of valley needlegrass gassland resulting

from project implementation. Mitigation measures shall include

one or more of the following components sufficient to achieve

no net loss ofvalley needlegrass grassland acreage:

establishment of valley needlegrass grassland within project's

open space areas currently characterized by annual grassland,

eitablishment of valley needlegrass grassland off-site, or

preservation and enhancement of existing valley needlegrass

grassland either on or offthe SPA. The applicant(s) shall

compensate for any loss ofvalley needlegrass grassland

resulting from project implementation at a minimum l:l
replacement ratio.

3A.3-4b
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7t-20

Page 69 of 158

Page 235

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe owner/applicant
obtained a Tree Permit
from the Community
Development
Department for the
removal of protected
oak trees that were
impacted by the
grading and

construction ofPhase
3 of the Toll Brothers
at Folsom Ranch
project.

The Tree Permit was
approved prior to
commencement of
grading and
construction in the
Summer of 2022.The
owner/applicant paid
in-lieu fees for the
removal of some trees,

the City approved a

Tree Replacement
Plan for another
portion of the tree that
were removed and
preserved existing oak
trees in El Dorado
County for the
remaining mitigation
for the total number of
protected trees in
accordance with this
condition.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans or
any ground disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or clearing,

for any project phase

containing protected

trees or oak woodland.

Conduct Tree Survey, Prepare and Implement an

Woodland Mitigation Plan, Replace Native Oak Trees

Removedo and Implement Measures to Avoid and Minimize
Indirect Impacts on Oak Trees Retained On Site. The

project applicant(s) shall prepare an oak woodland mitigation
lnd monitoring plan. The project applicant(s) of all on- and off-
site project phases containing oak woodland habitat or

individualtrees shall adhere to the requirements described

below, which are consistent with those outlined in California

Public Resources Code 21083.4. Pursuant to Sacramento

County General Plan policy, the acreage of oak woodland

habitat for determining impacts and mitigation requirements

was calculated as the oak tree canopy area within stands of oak

trees having greater than l0% cover plus a 3O-foot-radius

buffer measured from the outer edge ofthe tree canopy. Oak

trees located in areas greater than 30 feet from stands meeting

the greater than 10% tree canopy cover criterion were

considered isolated trees and not part ofthe blue oak woodland

community. Mitigation for impacts on isolated oak trees is

discussed separately below.

> Preserve approximately 399 acres of existing oak

woodland habitat in the SPA (this acreage is based on the

extent of oak woodland habitat as determined from aerial

photograph interpretation; however, following completion

ofground verification by a qualified arborist, the actual

amount of oak woodland present within impact areas could

be slightly greater or lesser than the amount calculated

from aerial photograph and, therefore, the amount

preserved could also be slightly greater or lesser than399

acres).

> Create 243 acres of oak woodland habitat in the SPA by

planting a combination of blue oak acorns, seedlings, and

trees in the following SPA locations:

. Non-wooded areas that are adjacent to or contiguous with

the existing oak woodland habitat.

Oak -
3A.3-s
(TPASP
ETRTEIS)

7t-21

Page 70 of 158

Page 236

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The Conservation
Easements within the

Phase 3 portion ofthe
subdivision were fenced

offaround their
boundaries in advance of
the commencement of
grading and construction
and the City verified
compliance by
inspecting the fence in
advance ofgrading.

. Preserve and passive open space zones throughout the

SPA.

. Open space areas that are adjacent to existing oak

woodlands that willbe impacted by project grading (i.e'

catch slopes).

' Other practical locations within the SPA in or adjacent to

open space.

. Oak Woodlands Mitigation Planting Criteria

The following oak wobdland mitigation planting criteria shall

be used to create oak woodland habitat:

> A minimum of 55 planting sites per acre (with a total of 70

units, as defined below) will mitigate for one acre of oak

woodland impacts. A combination of acorns, seedlings,

and various sizes ofcontainer trees (#1 container, #5

container, #15 container) or transplanted trees shall be

incorporated into the planting design. Mitigation acreage

that is planted solely with larger oak trees (no acorns) shall

have a minimum of 35 planting sites per acre. The units are

defined as follows:

. One established acorn equals one unit (acorns will be over

planted to maximize potential germination).

. One oak seedling equals one unit.

. One #l container oak tree equals two units.

. One #5 container oak hee equals three units.

. One #15 container oak tree equals four units.

' One 24-inch boxed oak tree equals six units.

' One transplanted oak tree equals four units per trunk

diameter inch (dbh).

. Native non oak species characteristic of oak woodlands

shall be included in the mitigation planting plan to

augment overall habitat values. Each non oak tree species

shall unit values described above for oak

PageTl ofl58
Page 237

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



but non oak species shall comprise no more than 10%

the mitigation plantings.

Preserve and protect existing off-site oak woodland

habitat. Existing, unprotected oak woodland habitat within

Sacramento and El Dorado Counties may be secured and

placed under conservation easement in lieu ofonsite

mitigation measures if necessary. The off-site locations

would be managed as oak woodland habitat in perpetuity'

Create oak woodlands off site. Plant a combination of blue

oak acorns, seedlings, and trees at off-site location(s), if
needed to achieve the creation goal of 243 acres of new

blue oak woodland habitat. This measure would only be

needed if 243 acres of blue oak woodland could not be

created in the SPA. Off-site creation shall follow the same

guidelines as outlined in the Mitigation Planting Criteria

for onsite creation. Off-site tree planting shall occur at sites

within Sacramento County that should naturally support

blue oak woodland and shall be used to restore former blue

oak woodland habitat that has been degraded or removed

through human activities. Restoration shall be designed to

result in species composition and densities similar to those

in the SPA prior to project development' Planted areas

shall be placed under conservation easement and managed

as oak woodland habitat in perpetuity.

The oak woodland mitigation plan prepared by the project

applicant(s) shall include a maintenance and monitoring

program for any replacement trees. The program shall

include monitoring and reporting requirements, schedule'

and success criteria. Replacement oak trees shall be

maintained and monitored for a minimum of eight years

from the date ofplanting and irrigation shall be provided to

planted trees for the first five years after planting. Any
replacement trees that die during the monitoring period

shall be replaced in sufficient numbers to achieve 80%

survival rate for planted trees by the end ofthe eight-year

of

treesDead andmaintenance and

Page7Z of 158

Page 238

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



shall be replaced and monitoring continued until 80%

survivorship is achieved. Security acceptable to the City

and sufficient to cover maintenance and monitoring costs

for eight years shall be provided to the City Planning

Department. The security will be forfeited if the project

applicant or designated responsible party fails to provide

maintenance and monitoring and meet the success criteria.

Isolated Oak Tree Mitigation

The project applicant(s) ofall on-site project phases containing

oak woodland habitat or isolated hees and the off-site Prairie

City Road and Oak Avenue interchange improvements to U.S.

50; Rowberry Drive Overcrossing; and the underground sewer

force main shall develop a map depicting the fee canopy of all
oak trees in the survey area and identifying the acreage ofhee
canopy that would be preserved and the acreage that would be

removed. A tree permit for removal of isolated oak hees (those

not located within the delineated boundary of oak woodland

habita$ shall be obtained from the City Planning Director. As a

condition of the tree removal permit, project applicant(s) shall

be required to develop a Planting and Maintenance Agreement.

The City's Tree Preservation Code requires compensatory

mitigation and the City and the project applicants have

developed a plan, as set forth Section l0 ofthe Folsom Plan

Area Specific Plan (attached to this EIR/EIS as Appendix N)
specifically to avoid and minimize adverse effects on isolated

oak trees from project development and to provide

compensatory mitigation for removal of protected trees in the

SPA. In addition to the language contained in the Folsom Plan

Area Specific Plan, the following elements shallbe included in

a protected tree mitigation plan to be developed by the project

applicants and agreed upon by the City:

> Project applicant(s) ofprojects containing isolated oak

trees shall retain a certified arborist or registered

professional forester to perform a determinate survey of
tree species, size (dbh), condition, and location for all areas

ofthe project site proposed for tree removal and

encroachment of The condition of individual

Page 73 of 158

Page 239

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



trees shall be assessed according to the American Society

of Consulting Arborists rating system with the following

added explanations:

. 5 = Excellent; No problems - tree has no structural

problems, branches are properly spaced and hee

characteristics are nearly perfect for the species.

. 4 = Good; No apparent problems - tree is in good

condition and no apparent problems from visual

inspection. If potential structural or health problems are

tended at this stage, future hazard can be reduced and

more serious health problems can be averted.

' 3 = Fair; Minor problems - There are some minor

structural or health problems that pose no immediate

danger. When the recommended actions in an arborist

report are completed conectly the defect(s) can be

minimized or eliminated.

. 2 = Poor; Major problems - the tree is in poor condition,

but the condition could be improved with correct

arboricultural work including, but not limited to: pruning,

cabling, bracing, bolting, guying, spraying, mistletoe

removal, vertical mulching, and fertilization' If the

recommended actions are completed conectly, hazardcan

be reduced and the rating can be elevated to a 3. Ifno
action is taken the tree is considered a liability and should

be removed.

. I =Hazndous or non correctable condition - the tree is in

extremely poor condition and in non-reversible decline'

This rating is assigned to a tree that has shuctural and/or

health problems that no amount of tree care work or eflort

can change. The issues may or may not be considered a

dangerous situation. The tree may also be infested with a

disease or pest(s) that is non-controllable at this time and

is causing an unacceptable risk ofspreading the disease or

pests(s) to other trees.

Page 74 of 158

Page 240

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



. 0 = Dead - the hee has no significant signs of life (dead

or very close to being dead).

Isolated Oak Tree Mitigation Planting Criteria

> The determination for whether an isolated tree shall be

preserved, removed without compensation, or removed

with compensatory mitigation shall be based on the

condition and size of the tree as follows:

. Trees rated 0 or I may be removed with no mitigation'

. Trees rated2 may be removed at 50o/o of the normal

Folsom Municipal Code mitigation.

. Trees rated3,4, andlor 5 may be removed at the normal

Folsom Municipal Code mitigation.

. Native isolated oaks measuring 24 inches or greater dbh

for a single trunk or 40 inches or more for a multi-trunked

tree and rated a 3 to 5 shall be retained, unless retaining

wall($ higher than 4 feet tall (from bottom of footing to

the top of the wall) would be required to protect the

tree(s) from mass grading of the SPA properties'

. Native oaks measuring between 12 and 24 inches dbh and

rated a 4 or 5 shall not be removed or mitigated unless

wall(s) higher than 4 feet tall (from bottom of footing to

the top of the wall) would be required to protect the

tree(s) from mass grading ofthe SPA properties. Trees in

this size class but rated2 or 3 shall not be removed unless

unreasonable costs to save the tree(s) (greater than the

cost of implementing the isolated oak hee mitigation

planting criteria described here) would result.

. Native oaks measuring 5 inches or greater dbh but less

than 12 inches dbh shall not be removed unless

unreasonable costs to save the tree(s) (greater than the

cost of implementing the isolated oak tree mitigation

planting criteria described here) would result'

. Native oak trees measuring 1 inch or gteater dbh but less

bethan 5 inches dbh to receive a Small

Page 75 of 158

Page 241

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Tree Preservation Credit (STPC). Any hee that is to be

considered for preservation credit shall be evaluated,

included in the arborist report, and shall have been found

to be rated a3,4, or a 5. Credits shall only be accepted if
the tree protection zone (TPZ) (i.e., the outer edge of the

tree canopy drip line) is protected with fencing in the

exact manner that 5 inches dbh and greater trees are

protected on a construction site, and the spacing is equal

to the proper tree spacing dictated by the Folsom Master

Tree List. STPC shall not count if they the tree is in a

poor growing space due to its position within the TPZ of
another protected tree to be preserved. The City shall

accept the preservation ofnative oak trees in this size

class as credit towards the total removed inches based on

the following STPC criteria:

> Folsom Municipal Code requires one of the following be

planted as compensation for each diameter inch of
protected tree removed:

. half of a 24-inch box tree;

. one #15 container hee;

. two #5 container trees; or

. $150 in-lieu payment or other fee set by City Council

Resolution.

> The Planting and Maintenance Agreement shall include a

planting plan, planting and inigation design details, and a

weaning schedule for the establishment period. The plan

shall include a5-year establishment period for trees and 8

years for planted acorns with an annual monitoring report

that includes conections needed with proposed work plan,

and notice of compliance within 9O-days of annual

monitoring report. Security in an form acceptable to the

City and sufficient to cover maintenance and monitoring

costs for eight years shall be provided to the City Planning

The will be forfeited if the

Page 76 of 158

Page 242

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans or
any ground disturbing
activities, including

Conduct Environmental Awareness Training

Prior to beginning construction activities, the

shall employ a qualified biologist to develop
for constructionenvironmental awareness

for

Project Applicant
and conduct

Construction Employees.

Planting and Maintenance Agreement.

> To avoid and minimize indirect impacts on protected trees

to remain on the SPA, the project applican(s) of all

affected project phases shall install high visibility fencing

outside the outer edge ofthe drip lines ofall trees to be

retained on the SPA during project construction' The

fencing may be installed around groups or stands of trees

or whole wooded areas bust must be installed so that the

drip lines ofall trees are protected. Grading, trenching,

equipment or materials storage, parking, paving, inigation,

and landscaping shall be prohibited within the fenced areas

(i.e. drip lines ofprotected trees). Ifthe activities listed

cannot be avoided within the drip line of a particular tree,

that tree shall be counted as an affected tree and

compensatory mitigation shall be provided, or the tree in

question shall be monitored for a period of five years and

replaced only if the tree appears to be dead or dying within

five years of project implementation.

Through a combination of the mitigation options presented

above along with the proposed on-site preservation of blue oak

woodland habitat in the open space areas, the project

applicant(s) can satisfy the mitigation requirements for removal

oitrwt protected under the Folsom Municipal Code while also

mitigating the impacts on oak woodland habitat, as determined

through cbnsultation with the Sacramento County Planning

Department (for County off-site impacts only) and/or the City

of Folsom.

Mitigation for the U.S. 50 interchange improvements must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) ofeach applicable

applicant or designated responsible party fails to fulfill the

project phase with Caltrans.

ws-1
(Addendum

)

7t-22

Page 77 of 158

Page 243

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

and verified compliance
with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.
The compliance table is
on file with the City.

The City and its
Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
allMMRP conditions
and verified compliance
with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.
The compliance table is
on file with the City.

California
Department
of Fish and

Game, and

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

grubbing or clearing,
for any project phase.

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans or
any ground disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or clearing,

within suitable tadpole

habitat.

The training shall describe the importance of onsite

resources, including special-status wildlife habitats;
biological
potential

nests ofspecial-status birds; and roosting habitat for special-

status bats. The biologist shall also explain the importance of
other responsibilities related to the protection of wildlife during

construction such as inspecting open henches and looking

under vehicles and machinery prior to moving them to ensure

there are no lizards, snakes, small mammals, or other wildlife
that could become trapped, injured, or killed in conshuction

areas or under equipment.

The environmental awareness program shall be provided to all

construction personnel to brief them on the life history of
special-status species in or adjacentto the project area, the need

to avoid impacts on sensitive biological resources, any terms

and conditions required by State and federal agencies, and the

penalties for not complying with biologicalmitigation
requirements. Ifnew construction personnel are added to the

project, the conhactor's superintendent shall ensure that the

personnel receive the mandatory training before starting work.

An environmental awareness handout that describes and

illustrates sensitive resources to be avoided during project

construction and identifies all relevant permit conditions shall

be provided to each person.

Conduct Preconstruction Western Spadefoot Survey.

The Project Applicant(s) shall retain a qualified biologist to

conduct a preconstruction western spadefoot survey within 48

hours of the initiation of conshuction activity within suitable

tadpole habitat (e.g., vernal pools, seasonal wetlands, and

drainages with standing water) for western spadefoot. If no

western spadefoot individuals are found during the

preconstruction survey, the biologist shall document the

findings in a letter report to CDFW and the City, and no further

mitigation shall be required. If western spadefoot individuals

are found, the qualified biologist shallconsult with CDFW to

determine appropriate avoidance measures.

ws-2
(Addendum

)

7t-23

Page 78 of 158

Page 244

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Yes

On June 10, 2019, the

US Army Corps of
Engineers, in
consultation with the

the tribesSHPO

The City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant

(Helix) have reviewed

all MMRP conditions
and verified comPliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

The compliance table is

on file with the City.

The City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified comPliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance

was verified prior to

commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

The compliance table is

on file with the CitY.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development

California
Department
of Fish and

Game, and

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

California
Department
of Fish and

Game, and

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

During all construction
phases

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans or

any ground disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or clearing,

for any project phase.

Before approval
grading or
improvement plans or

any ground disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or clearing,

within suitable

northwestern Pond
turtle habitat.

of

The PA for the project is incorporated by reference' The PA

provides a manigernent framework for identiffing historic

properties, determining adverse effects, and resolving those

Programmatic AgreemenlComplywith the

The Project Applicant shall conduct a preconstruction nesting

bird survey of ull atras associated with construction activities

on the proiect site within 14 days prior to commencement of

constructibn during the nesting season (1 February through 3 I

August).

Ifactive nests are found, a no-disturbance buffer around the

nest shall be established. The buffer distance shall be

established by a qualified biologist in consultation with CDFW

The buffer shall be maintained until the fledglings are capable

of flight and become independent of the nest, to be determined

by a [ualified biologist. Once the youngare independent of the

nest, no further measures are necessary. Pre-construction

nesting surveys are not required for construction activity

outside ofthe nesting season.

Bird SurveyPreconstruction Nesting

Survey.

The Project Applicant($ shall retain a qualifred biologist to

conduci a preConstruction northwestern pond turtle survey

within 48 irours of the initiation of construction activity within

suitable habitat for northwestern pond turtle. If no northwestern

pond turtles are found during the preconstruction survey, the

Liologist shall document the findings in a letter report to

CDFW and the City, and no further mitigation shall be

required. If northw-estern pond turtles are found, the qualified

biologist shall capture and relocate the turtles to a suitable

preserved location in the vicinity ofthe project.

Northwestern Pond TurtleConduct Preconstruction

3A.A1a
(Addendum)

NB-1
(Addendum

)

NWPT-1
(Addendum

)

7l-26

7t-25

7t-24

Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources

Page 79 of 158

Page 245

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

and consulting parties

determined that the

entire Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch Regency
project has satisfied its
pre-conshuction
compliance requirements
for cultural resources

and may proceed with
construction. All
required compliance
letters are on file with
the Community
Development
Department.

On June 10, 2019, the

US Army Corps of
Engineers, in
consultation with the

City, SHPO, the tribes
and consulting parties

determined that the

entire Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch Regency

project has satisfied its
pre-construction
compliance requirements

for cultural resources

and may proceed with
construction. All
required compliance
letters are on file with
the Community
Development
Department.

U.S. Army
Corp of
Engineers;

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans or
any ground disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or clearing,

for any project phase.

adverse effects as required under Section 106 ofthe National

Historic Preservation Act. This document is incorporated by

reference. The PA is available for public inspection and review

at the California Offrce of Historic Preservation 1725 23rd

Street Sacramento, CA 95816.

Perform an Inventory and Evaluation of Cultural
Resources for the California Register of Historic Placeso

Minimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform
Treatment Where Damage or Destruction Cannot be

Avoided.

These steps may be combined with deliverables and

management steps performed for Section 106 provided that

management documents prepared for the PA also clearly

reference the California Register of Historical Resources

(CRHR) listing criteria and significance thresholds that apply

under CEQA. Prior to ground disturbing work for each

individual development phase or off-site element, the

applicable oversight agency (City of Folsom, El Dorado

County, Sacramento County, or Caltrans), or the project

applicant(s) ofall project phases, with applicable oversight

agency, shall perform the following actions:

> The project applicant shall retain the services ofa qualified

archaeologist to perform an inventory ofcultural resources

within each individual development phase or off-site

element subject to approval under CEQA. Identified

resources shall be evaluated for listing on the CRHR. The

shall also locations that are

3A"$lb
(Addendum)

71-27

Page 80 of 158

Page 246

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



sensitive for undiscovered culfural resources based upon

the location of known resources, geomorphologY, and

topography. The inventory report shall specify the location

of monitoring of ground-disturbing work in these areas by

a qualified archaeologist and monitoring in the vicinity of
identified resources that may be damaged by construction,

ifappropriate.

> The identification ofany sensitive locations subject to

monitoring during construction of each individual

development phase shall be performed in concert with

monitoring activities performed under the PA to minimize

the potential for conflicting requirements.

> For each resource that is determined eligible for the

CRHR, the applicable agency or the project applicant(s)

for any particular discretionary development (under the

agency's direction) shall obtain the services ofa qualified

archaeologist who shall determine if implementation of the

individual project development would result in damage or

destruction of "significant" (under CEQA) cultural

resources. These findings shall be reviewed by the

applicable agency for consistency with the significance

thresholds and treatment measures provided in this

EIRIEIS.

> Where possible, the project shall be configured or

redesigned to avoid impacts on eligible or listed resources.

Alternatively, these resources may be preserved in place if
possible, as suggested under California Public Resources

Code Section 21083.2. Avoidance of historic properties is

required under certain circumstances under the Public

Resource Code and 36 CFR Part 800.

> Where impacts cannot be avoided, the applicable agency or

the project applicant($ ofall project phases (under the

applicable agency's direction) shall prepare and implement

treatment measures that are determined to be necessary by
a qualified archaeologist. These measures may consist of

Page 8l of 158

Page 247

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesOn June 10, 2019, the

US Army Corps of
Engineers, in
consultation with the

City, SHPO, the tribes
and consulting parties

determined that the

entire Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch Regency
project has satisfied its

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department;
U.S. Army
Corp of
Engineers

Before approval of
grading or
improvement plans or
any ground disturbing
activities, including
grubbing or clearing,

for any project phase.

Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Conduct

Site Monitoring If Required, Stop Work if Cultural
Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance of the

Find, and Perform Treatment or Avoidance as Required.

To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered cultural

resources, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall do

the following:

> Before the start of gound-disturbing activities, the project

On-

shall retain a qualified

for construction workers
applicant(s) ofall project phases

to conduct

data recovery excavations for resources that are eligible for

listing because of the data they contain (which may

contribute to research). Alternatively, for historical

architectural, engineered, or landscape features, treatment

measures may consist of a preparation of interpretive,

narrative, or photographic documentation. These measures

shall be reviewed by the applicable oversight agency for

consistency with the significance thresholds and standards

provided in this EIR/EIS.

> To support the evaluation and treatment required under this

Mitigation Measure, the archaeologist retained by either

the applicable oversight agency or the project applicant(s)

ofall project phases shall prepare an appropriate

prehistoric and historic context that identifies relevant

prehistoric, ethnographic, and historic themes and research

questions against which to determine the significance of
identified resources and appropriate treatment.

> These steps and documents may be combined with the

phasing of management and documents prepared pursuant

to the FAPA to minimize the potential for inconsistency

and duplicative management efforts.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be coordinated by the

project applican($ of each applicable project phase with the

affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., ElDorado and/or

Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

3A"S2
(Addendum)

7t-28

Page 82 of 158

Page 248

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



pre-construction
compliance requirements
for cultural resources

and may proceed with
construction. All
required compliance
letters are on file with
the Community
Development
Department. Compliance
with this condition is
monitored through
construction inspection.

as necessary based upon the sensitivity of the project APE,
to educate them about the possibility ofencountering
buried cultural resources and inform them ofthe proper

procedures should cultural resources be encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitigation Measures

3A.5-la and 3A.5-lb, if the archaeologist determines that
any portion of the SPA or the off-site elements should be

monitored for potential discovery of as-yet-unknown
cultural resources, the project applicant($ ofall project
phases shall implement such monitoring in the locations

specified by the archaeologist. USACE should review and

approve any recommendations by archaeologists with
respect to monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features,

unusual amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or architecfural
remains be encountered during any construction activities,
work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the

appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall

be notified immediately. The appropriate oversight
agency(ies) shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall

conduct a field investigation of the specific site and shall

assess the significance ofthe find by evaluating the

resource for eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the

NRHP. If the resource is eligible for listing on the CRHR
or NRHP and it would be subject to disturbance or

destruction, the actions required in Mitigation Measures

3A.5-la and 3A.5-lb shall be implemented. The oversight
agency shall be responsible for approval of recommended

mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light of the

approved land uses and shall implement the approved

mitigation before resuming construction activities at the

archaeological site.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the
proiect applicant(s) ofeach applicable proiect phase with the

Page 83 of 158

Page 249

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

The project applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure

that an archaeological sensitivity haining program is developed

and implemented during a pre-construction meeting for

conshuction supervisori. The sensitivity training program shall 
.

provide information about notification procedures when potential

archaeological material is discovered, procedures for

coordination between construction personnel and monitoring

personnel, and information about other treatment or issues that

may arise if cultural resources (includinghuman remains) are

discovered during project construction' This protocol shall be

communicated to all new construction personnel during

orientation and on a poster that is placed in a visible location

inside the construction job trailer. The phone number of the

USACE culturalresouices staffmember shall also be included'

The on-site sensitivity faining shall be canied out each time a

new contractor will begin work in the APE and at the beginning

ofeach construction season by each contractor.

If unanticipated discoveries of additional historic properties,.

defined iniO CfR 800.16 (l), are made during the construction

of the project, the USACE shall ensure that they will be

protecied by implementing the following measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeological monitor, if
given the authority to halt conshuction activities, shall

inrot. that work in that area is immediately halted within a

100-foot radius ofthe unanticipated discovery until the

find is examined by a person meeting the professional

qualifications standards specified in Section 2'2 of

Attachment G of the IIPMP' The Construction Manager, or

archaeological monitor, if present, shall notiff the USACE

within 24 hours of the discovery.

> The USACE shall notify the State Historic Preservation

Officer (SHPO) within one working day of an

(i.e., El Dorado and/oraffected oversight agencY(ies)

initiate interim treatment

HPTP. Once the USACE
unanticipated discovery and maY

measures in accordance with this

Page 84 of 158

Page 250

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThere have been no

human remains

discovered during the

course ofgrading and

construction in the
project.

Sacramento
County
Coroner;
Native
American
Heritage
Commission;
City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

During all ground

disturbing activities,
for any project phase

makes a formal determination of eligibility for the

resource, the USACE willnotifu the SHPO within 48

hours of the determination and afford the SHPO an

opportunity to comment on appropriate treatment. The

SHPO shall respond within72 hours of the request to

consult. Failure of the SHPO to respond within 72 hours

shall not prohibit the USACE from implementing the

treatment measures.

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City proof of
compliance in the form of a completed taining roster and copy of
faining materials.

Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are

Encountered and Complywith California Health and Safety

Code Procedures.

In accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if
human remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing

activities, including those associated with off-site elements, the

project applicant(s) of all project phases shall immediately halt

ill ground-disturbing activities in the area of the find and notiff
the Sacramento County Coroner and a professional

archaeologist skilled in osteological analysis to determine the

nature of the remains. The coroner is required to examine all

discoveries of human remains within 48 hours of receiving

notice of a discovery on private or public lands (California

Health and Safety Code Section 7050.5[b]). If the coroner

determines that the remains are those of a Native American, he

or she must contact the NAHC by phone within 24 hours of
making that determination (California Health and Safety Code

Section 7050[c]).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the project

applicant(s), an archaeologist, and the NAHC-designated Most
Likely Descendant shall determine the ultimate treatment and

disposition of the remains and take appropriate steps to ensure

that additional human interments are not disturbed. The

responsibilities for acting on notification ofa discovery of
Native American human remains are identified in Section

5097 .9 of the California Public Resources Code.

3AA3
(Addendum)

7t-29

Page 85 of 158

Page 251

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Upon the discovery of Native American remains, the

procedures above regarding involvement of the applicable

county coroner, notification of the NAHC, and identification of
an Most Likely Descendant shallbe followed. The project

applicant(s) ofall project phases shall ensure that the

immediate vicinity (according to generally accepted cultural or

archaeological standards and practices) is not damaged or
disturbed by further development activity until consultation
with the Most Likely Descendant has taken place. The Most
Likely Descendant shall have 48 hours after being granted

access to the site to inspect the site and make

recommendations. A range of possible treatments for the

remains may be discussed: nondeshuctive removal and

analysis, preservation in place, relinquishment of the remains

and associated items to the descendants, or other culturally
appropriate treatment. As suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863,

Statutes of2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions

beyond the initial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of
additional remains. AB 2641(e) includes a list of site protection

measures and states that the project applicant(s) shall comply

with one or more of the following requirements:

> record the site with the NAHC or the appropriate

Information Center,

> use an open-space or conservation zoning designation or

easement, or

> record a reinternment document with the county.

The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative ofall
project phases shall rebury the Native American human

remains and associated grave goods with appropriate dignity on

the property in a location not subject to further subsurface

disturbance if the NAHC is unable to identif an Most Likely
Descendant or if the Most Likely Descendant fails to make a

recommendation within 48 hours after being ganted access to
the site. The project applicant(s) or its authorized representative

may also reinter the remains in a location not subject to further
disturbance if it rejects the recommendation of the Most Likely
Descendant and mediation by the NAHC fails to provide

Page 86 of 158

Page 252

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe owner/applicant has

provided Geotechnical

Report to the CitY. The

Geotechnical report for
the subdivision is on file
with the City.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before issuance of
building permits and

ground-disturbing
activities.

City or county department (identified below). The final

geotechnical engineering report shall address and make

recommendations on the following:

site preparation;

soil bearing capacity;

appropriate sources and types offill;
potential need for soil amendments;

road, pavement, and parking areas;

structural foundations, including retaining-wall design;

grading practices;

soil conosion ofconcrete and steel;

erosion/winterization;

seismic gound shaking;

liquefaction; and

off-site

)S

which

activities
applicant(

appropriate

CBC

the
facilities;
to

per
Recommendations

project
geotechnical

subsurface

constructton
the

Report

and

approval

licenseda

phase,

and

Appropriate

and

issued

on

hire
geotechnical

are

the
revlew

shall
final

Geotechnical

for
a

for

Implement

development

permits

phase

and

report
prepare

project

to

submitted

Site-Specific

project

building
any

be

each

shall

begin
of
engineer
investigation

Prepare

Requirements
Before

authorization from the archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by ttre

project applican($ of each applicable projec,t phase with the

iffected oversight agency(ies) (i.e', El Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans)'

The project applicants shall be required to submit to the City

p.ooi oi.ompiiance in the form of a completed training roster

m
without

disturbance
recommence

Ground
notshall

landownerthe
activity

to
suspended

acceptable
ofzone

measures

the

and copy of training materials'

3A.7-la
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

71-30

Geology and Soils

Page 87 of 158

Page 253

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Compliance with this
condition has been

monitored through
construction inspection

by the City.

Compliance with this
condition has been

monitored through
construction inspection

by the City.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before issuance of
building permits and

ground-disturbing
activities.

Before the start of
construction activities

> expansive/unstablesoils.

In addition to the recommendations for the conditions listed

above, the geotechnical investigation shall include subsurface

testing of soil and groundwater conditions, and shall determine

appropriate foundation designs that are consistent with the

version of the CBC that is applicable at the time building and

grading permits are applied for. All recommendations

contained in the final geotechnical engineering report shall be

implemented by the project applicant(s) of each project phase.

Special recommendations contained in the geotechnical

engineering report shall be noted on the grading plans and

implemented as appropriate before construction begins. Design

and construction ofall new project development shall be in
accordance with the CBC. The project applicant(s) shall

provide for engineering inspection and certification that

earthwork has been performed in conformity with
recommendations contained in the geotechnical report.

Monitor Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities. All
earthwork shall be monitored by a qualified geotechnical or

soils engineer retained by the project applicant($ ofeach
project phase. The geotechnical or soils engineer shall provide

oversight during all excavation, placement of fill, and disposal

of materials removed from and deposited on both on- and off-
site construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the

affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Implement the Appropriate Grading and

Erosion Control Plan. Before grading permits are issued, the

project applicant(s) ofeach project phase that would be located

within the City of Folsom shall retain a California Registered

Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion control plan.

The grading and erosion control plan shall be submitted to the

City Public Works Department before issuance of grading
permits for all new development. The plan shall be consistent

3A.7-1b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.7-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-31

7t-32

Page 88 of 158

Page 254

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



development for all project phases.

For the two off-site roadways into El Dorado Hills, the project

applicant(s) of that phase shall retain a California Registered

Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion control plan'

The grading and erosion control plan shallbe submitted to the

El Dorado County Public Works Department and the El Dorado

Hills Community Service Disfict before issuance of grading

permits for roadway construction in El Dorado Hills' The plan

shall be consistent with El Dorado County's Grading, Erosion,

and Sediment Control Ordinance and the state's NPDES

permit, and shall include the site-specific grading associated

with roadway development.

For the off-site detention basin west of Prairie City Road, the

project applicant(s) ofthat phase shall retaina California
Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion

conhol plan. The grading and erosion conhol plan shall be

submitted to the Sacramento County Public Works Department

before issuance of a grading permit. The plan shall be

consistent with Sacramento County's Grading, Erosion, and

Sediment Control Ordinance and the state's NPDES permit,

and shall include the site-specific grading associated with
construction of the detention basin.

The plans referenced above shall include the location,

implementation schedule, and maintenance schedule of all
erosion and sediment control measures, a description of
measures designed to control dust and stabilize the

construction-site road and entrance, and a description of the

location and methods of storage and disposal of construction

materials. Erosion and sediment control measures could include

the use of detention basins, berms, swales, wattles, and silt
fencing, and covering or watering ofstockpiled soils to reduce

wind erosion. Stabilization on steep slopes could include

construction of retaining walls and reseeding with vegetation

after construction. Stabilization of construction entrances to

and
ide

permit,
with

S

HillsS

NPDE
City'

associated

the
state'the

grading
and

Ordinance,

site-specific

Grading
Guidelines,
s

the

City'

include

thewith
Development
shall

controlminimize trackout achievedls

Page 89 of 158

Page 255

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

The City and its

Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified comPliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance

was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2020.
The compliance table is

on file with the City.

The Community
Development
Department has

reviewed and all
improvement plans in

the subdivision to verifu
compliance with
mitigation measure.

City of
Folsom

Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

During earthmoving
activities in the Ione

and Mehrten
Formations.

Before and during
earthmoving activities.

Paleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess the

Significance of the Find, and Prepare and Implement a

Recovery Plan as Required.

To minimize potential adverse impacts on previously ryk1own
potentially unique, scientifi cally important paleontological

i.routt.r, the project applicant(s) ofall project phases where

construction wouid occui in the Ione and Mehrten Formations

shall do the following:

> Before the start of any earthmoving activities for any

project phase in the Ione or Mehrten Formations, the

proJect applicant($ shall retain a qualified paleontologist

or archaeologist to train all construction personnel

involved with earthmoving activities, including the site

Education, Stop Work ifPersonnelConduct Construction

ofthe

Divert Seasonal Water Flows AwaY

Foundations. The project applicant($ ofall project phases

shall either install Jubdrains (which typically consist of
perforated pipe and gravel, surrounded by nonwoven geotextile

iabric), ot tuk. such other actions as recommended by the

geotechnical or civil engineer for the project that would serve

io divert seasonal flows caused by surface infiltration' water

seepage, and perched water during the winter months away

from Building

from building foundations.

of transportation and deposition of excavated materials'

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of

Folsim's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applican($ of each applicable project phase with the

atricted bversight agency(ies) (i.e.' El Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties)'

Implementation of Mitigation Measure 3A.9-l (discussed in

Section 3A.9, "Hydrology and Water Quality - Land") would

also help reduce erosion-related impacts.

that
source

ensure

of
shall

secunng
)s

deptha

for

torock
applicant(

responsibleIS

project
crushed

The
and

foot.
contractor

fabric
1

filter

construction

installing
approximately
the

3A.7-10
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.7-5
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7l-34

7t-33

Page 90 of 158

Page 256

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe City and its
Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
allMMRP conditions
and verified compliance
with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before approval of
small-lot finalmaps
and building permits
for all discretionary
development project,
including all on- and

off-site elements and

implementation
throughout project
construction.

Implement Additional Measures to Control Construction-
Generated GHG Emissions.

To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions, the
project applicant(s) any particular discretionary development

application shall implement all feasible measures for reducing
GHG emissions associated with construction that are

recommended by SMAQMD at the time individual portions of
the site undergo construction. Such measures may reduce GHG
exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment worker
commute trips, and lruck hips carrying materials and

equipment to and from the SPA, as well as GHG emissions

embodied in the materials selected for construction e.

fossils, the appearance and types offossils likely to be seen

during construction, and proper notification procedures

should fossils be encountered.

> Ifpaleontological resources are discovered during

earthmoving activities, the construction crew shall

immediately cease work in the vicinity of the find and

notify the appropriate lead agency (identified below). The

project applicant($ shall retain a qualified paleontologist

to evaluate the resource and prepare a recovery plan in
accordance with Society of Vertebrate Paleontology

guidelines (1996). The recovery plan may include, but is

not limited to, a field survey, construction monitoring,

sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage

coordination for any specimen recovered, and a report of
findings. Recommendations in the recovery plan that are

determined by the lead agency to be necessary and feasible

shall be implemented before construction activities can

resume at the site where the paleontological resources were

discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the

affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., Sacramento County).

3A.4-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Climate Change

71-35

Page9l ofl58
Page 257

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



The compliance table is

on file with the CitY.

contractors for the construction ofeach discretionary

development entitlement, the project applican(s) shall obtain

the moit current list of GHG reduction measures that are

recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that these measures

be implementedin the respective request for-bid as well as the

subsequent construction contract with the selected primary

contractor. The project applicant(s) for any particular

discretionary develbpment application may submit to the City

and SMAQMD a report that substantiates why specifrc

measures are considered infeasible for construction ofthat

particular development phase and/or at that point in time' The

ieport, including the substantiation for not implementing

particular GHG reduction measures, shall be approved by the

bity, in consultation with SMAQMD pf.olto the release of a

request for bid by the project applicant($ for seeking a primary

contractor to manage ihe construction of each development

project. By requiring that the list of feasible measures be

..tuUtittt.O prior to ihe selection of a primary contractor, this

measure requires that the ability of a conhactor to effectively

implement ihe selected GHG reduction measures be inherent to

the selection process.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing

construction-related GHG emissions at the time of writing this

EIR/EIS are listed below and the project applicant(s) shall, at a

minimum, be required to implement the following:

Improve fuel efficiency from construction equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modiff work practices, install

auxiliary power for driver comfort);

! perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect

failures early, conections);

. train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

. use the proper size of equipment for the job; and

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines,

electric drive trains).

pertain to the materials used in

each request for bid to
concrete). Other measures may

construction. Prior to releasing

Page 92 of 158

Page 258

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



> Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and welders

at construction sites such as propane or solar, or use

electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel

or renewable diesel for construction equipment. (Emissions

of oxides of nitrogen [NOx] emissions from the use of low
carbon fuel must be reviewed and increases mitigated.)
Additional information about low carbon fuels is available

from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program (ARB

2009b).

> Encourage and provide carpools, shuttle vans, transit

passes and/or secure bicycle parking for construction

worker commutes.

> Reduce electricity use in the construction office by using

compact fluorescent bulbs, powering offcomputers every

day, and replacing heating and cooling units with more

efficient ones.

> Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and

demolition debris (goal of at least 75%by weight).

> Use locally sourced or recycled materials for consfuction
materials (goal of at least2}o/o based on costs for building
materials, and based on volume for roadway, parking lot,

sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces

or use a low carbon concrete option.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive

than transporting ready mix.

> Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for deliveries and

equipment transport. Additional information about the

SmartWay Transport Partnership Program is available

from ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas

Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

Page 93 of 158

Page 259

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe owner/applicant
worked with an

organization Urban
Wood Rescue which is a

program in association

with the Sacramento

Tree Foundation that

makes wood products

from large trees that are

removed as a result of
development. The

owner/applicant
provided most of the

large trees that were

removed as a part of the

grading and construction

for the project to Urban

Wood Rescue and theY

made table, furniture,
etc. from the trees that
were provided. The

remaining trees and tree

canopy was mulched bY

the owner/applicant and

is stored on site to use as

mulch in the landscaPe

areas tluoughout the

project. No removed

trees were hansPorted to

the landfill in accordance

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before approval of
final maps and/or

building permits for all
project phases

requiring discretionary
approval, including all
on- and off-site
elements.

sequestered carbon and would continue to provide future

.utbon sequestration during their growing life. For all

harvestabli trees that are subject to removal, the project

applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development 
-.

application shall pirticipate in and provide necessary funding

foi urban and community forestry program (such as

the UrbanWood program managed by the Urban Forest

Ecosystems tnstitute lUrban Forest Ecosystems Institute 20091)

to ensure that wood with an equivalent carbon sequestration

value to that ofall harvestable removed trees is harvested for an

end-use that would retain its carbon sequeshation (e'g',

Off-Site Off-Set
unity

to
containsite

Command
Program

project

rban

the
Tree

U

on

an

treesThe

plement
and/or
Im

Trees.

andln
Program

On-Siteof

Participate
Forestry
Loss

off-site

the

of

of

ln
may

level

of

shall

an

a

City

s

lifetime.
have

proglam

outside

by
project

canopy

its

the
oak

the
program

the

of

of

areas

would

34.3,

tree

includes

the

requirements

carbon

applicant(

applicant(s

during

of

loss

with

nonharvestable

outside

comment

the

that

what

ect

urban

all

the

for

to

Section

suitable

approval

areas

or

with

project

proJ

ln

ln

F

lncreases

woodland
the

the
program

Final

unaffiliated

,)

Components
providing

habitat

by

stated

oak

reviewed

tree

equivalent

as

to,

making)

and

coordinated

minimum,

City
Land.

blue

removal,

a

reforestation
natural

funded

Arborist
be

.3-5

the

to

at

the

J

or
ln

amount

be

limited

phase

cabinet

by

an

by
an

shall

be

that,

shall

by

subject

Certified

olsom,
not

fund

and

Resources

F

Measure
)

are
building,

but
of

provided

and

would

planting

Reforestation

be

sequestered

development

that

program

City
lude,

hee

olsom

shall
lnc

City
F

independent
applicant(s
Mitigation
"Biological

the

develop
of
sequestration
been

This
each

furniture
trees

> Develop a plan in consultation

effrciently use water for adequate dust control' This may

consist ofthe use ofnonpotable water from a local source'

In addition to SMAQMD-recommended measures' construction

activity shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations

established by SMAQMD and ARB.

with SMAQMD to

3A.4-2b
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7l-36

Page 94 of 158

Page 260

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe subdivision is not
within any identified
area where contaminated
groundwater is present.

Therefore there is no

required Phase 1 or

Phase 2 Environmental
Assessment required.

with this condition of
approval.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before and during
earth moving activities

Areas Not Covered by the Phase I and II Environmental

Site Assessments and Implement Required Measures. The

project applicant($ for any discretionary development

ipplication shall conduct Phase I Environmental Site

Asiessments (where an Phase I has not been conducted), and if
necessary, Phase II Environmental Site Assessments, and/or

other appropriate testing for all areas ofthe SPA and include, as

nrcessury, analysis of soil and/or groundwater samples for the

potential contamination sites that have not yet been covered by

previous investigations (as shown in Exhibit 3A.8-l) before

ionstruction activities begin in those areas' Recommendations

in the Phase I and II Environmental Site Assessments to

address any contamination that is found shall be implemented

before initiating ground-disturbing activities in these areas.

The project applican(s) shall implement the following

meaiuris befoie ground-disturbing activities to reduce health

hazards associated with potential exposure to hazardous

substances:

> Prepare a plan that identifies any necessary remediation

activities appropriate for proposed on- and off-site uses,

including excavation and removal of on-site contaminated

soils, redistribution of clean fill material in the SPA, and

closure of any abandoned mine shafts. The plan shall

include measures that ensure the safe

ln
Whichto

Contaminated
Extent

Been
theto

HaveMay
Related

Groundwater
Investigations

and/or
Complete
Soil

and

woodland habitat while planting trees

canopy would not. The Califomia Urban Forestry Greenhouse

Gas Reporting Protocol shall be used to assess this mitigation

program (CCAR 2008). All unused vegetation and tree material

inail Ue mulched for use in landscaping on the project site,

shipped to the nearest composting facility, or shipped to a

landfillthat is equipped with a methane collection system, or

combusted in a biomass power plant' Tree and vegetative

material should not be burned on- or off-site unless used as fuel

in a biomass power plant.

within the urban forest

3A.8-2
(FPASP
ETwEIS)

7l-37

Hazards and Ilazardous Materials

Page 95 of 158

Page 261

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



is encountered during site excavation activities, the

contractor shall report the contamination to the appropriate

regulatory agencies, dewater the excavated area, and treat

the contaminated groundwater to remove contaminants

before discharge into the sanitary sewer system. The

project applicant(s) shall be required to comply with the

plan and applicable Federal, state, and local laws' The plan

shall outline measures for specific handling and reporting

procedures for hazardous materials and disposal of

hazardous materials removed from the site at an

appropriate off-site disposal facility.

> Notify the appropriate Federal, state, and local agencies if
evidence ofpreviously undiscovered soil or groundwater

contamination (e.g., stained soil, odorous groundwater) is

encountered during construction activities. Any

contaminated areas shall be remediated in accordance with

recommendations made by the Sacramento County

Environmental Management Department, Central Valley

RWQCB, DTSC, and/or other appropriate Federal, state,

or local regulatory agencies.

> Obtain an assessment conducted by PG&E and SMUD

pertaining to the contents of any existing pole-mounted

iransformers located in the SPA. The assessment shall

determine whether existing on-site electrical transformers

contain PCBs and whether there are any records of spills

from such equipment. If equipment containing PCB is

identified, the maintenance and/or disposal of the

transformer shall be subject to the regulations of the Toxic

Substances Control Act under the authority of the

Sacramento County Environmental Health Department.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applican(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the

ifficted bversight agency(ies) (i.e', Sacramento County).

removed

groundwater
debrisbuilding

contaminated

and

that
soil

eventtheIn
contaminated

site.

of
thefrom

disposal

Page 96 of 158

Page 262

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

There are no overhead
powerlines existing
within this subdivision
and all proposed and

future utility lines to
serve this subdivision
will be placed

underground in
accordance with the

subdivision's conditions
ofapproval.

The City and its
Environmental
Compliance Consultant
(Helix) have reviewed
all MMRP conditions
and verified compliance

with this Mitigation
Measure. Compliance
was verified prior to
commencement of
grading and construction
in the Summer of 2022.

The compliance table is
on file with the City.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

At the submission of
tentative map
applications.

Before issuance of
grading permits for the

project water features.

Prudent Avoidance and Notification of EMF Exposure.

Potential purchasers ofresidential properties near the

transmission lines shall be made aware of the controversy
' 
surrounding EMF exposure. The California Department of Real

Estate shall be requested to insert an appropriate notification
into the applicant's final Subdivision Public Report application,

which shall be provided to purchasers of properties within 100

feet from the 100-1l5kV power line , or within 150 feet from
the220-230 kV power line . The notification would include a

discussion ofthe scientific studies and conclusions reached to

date, acknowledge that the notification distance is not based on

specific biological evidence, but rather, the distance where

background levels may increase, and provide that, given some

uncertainty in the data, this notification is merely provided to

allow purchasers to make an informed decision.

Prepare and Implement a Vector Control Plan in
Consultation with the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and

Vector Control District. To ensure that operation and design of
the stormwater system, including multiple planned detention

basins, is consistent with the recommendations of the

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District
regarding mosquito control, the project applicant($ ofall project

phases shall prepare and implement a Vector Control Plan' This
plan shall be prepared in coordination with the Sacramento-Yolo

Mosquito and Vector Control District and shallbe submitted to

the City for approval before issuance of the grading permit for
the detention basins under the City's jurisdiction. For the off-site

detention basin, the plan shall be submitted to Sacramento

County for approval before issuance of the grading permit for the

off-site detention basin. The plan shall incorporate specific

measures deemed sufficient by the City to minimize public

health risks from mosquitoes, and as contained within the

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Conhol District BMP

Manual (Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District
2008). The plan shall include, but is not limited to, the following
components:

> Description ofthe project.

3A.8-6
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.8-7
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

71-38

7l-39

Page 97 of 158

Page 263

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



> Description of detention basins and all water features and

facilities that would control on-site water levels.

> Goals of the plan.

> Description of the water management elements and

features that would be implemented, including:

. BMPs thatwould implemented on-site;

. public education and awareness;

r sanitary methods used (e.g., disposal of garbage);

. mosquito control methods used (e'g', fluctuating water

levels, biological agents, pesticides, larvacides, circulating

water);and

. stormwater management (consistent with Stormwater

Management Plan).

> Long-term maintenance of the detention basins and all

related facilities (e.g., specific ongoing enforceable

conditions or maintenance by a homeowner's association).

To reduce the potential for mosquitoes to reproduce in the

detention basins, the project applicant(s) shall coordinate with

the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District to

identifr and implement BMPs based on their potential

effectiveness for SPA conditions. Potential BMPs could

include, but are not limited to, the following:

> build shoreline perimeters as steep and uniform as

practicable to discourage dense plant growth;

> perform routine maintenance to reduce emergent plant

densities to facilitate the ability of mosquito predators (i'e.,

fish) to move throughout vegetated area;

> design distribution piping and containment basins with

adequate slopes to drain fully and prevent standing water'

The design slope should take into consideration buildup of
sediment between maintenance periods. Compaction

during grading may also be needed to avoid slumping and

settling;

Page 98 of 158

Page 264

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe Owner/applicant has

received a NPDES
permit from the State

Regional Water QualitY
Control Board
(SRWQCB). The

NDES Permit requires

the implementation of
BMP's, monitoring and

reporting for stormwater

runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm

Water Pollution
Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which
outlines monitoring
standards, frequency and

baseline modeling. The

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Submittalof the State

Construction General

Permit NOI and

SWPPP (where

applicable) and

development and

submittal of any other

locally required plans

and specifications
before the issuance of
grading permits for all
on-site project phases

and off-site elements

and implementation
throughout project
conshuction.

shall also prepare and submit any other necessary erosion and

sediment control and engineering plans and specifications for

pollution prevention and control to Sacramento County, City of
Folsom, El Dorado County (for the off-site roadways into El

Dorado Hills under the Proposed Project Alternative)' The

SWPPP and other appropriate plans shall identiff and specify:

> the use ofan effective combination ofrobust erosion and

sediment control BMPs and construction techniques

of

)S

and

for

of

obtain
permit

ects

Prepare

applicant(

DWQ),

shall
construction

proJ

lssuance

and

all
the

prolect

of

project-specific

phased

project)
stormwater

to

a

The

2009-0009-
of

Permits
Prior

larger

filed.

NPDES

including

s

(Order

of

IS

applicant(s

submittal

BMPs.

part
acres

NOI

Regulatory

and

and

activify

project

are
SWRCB

the

more
the

the

or

tirne

which

SWPPP

the

one

preparatton

under

Appropriate

zt

permits,

construction

areas

ludingmc
SWPPP

Acquire
Implement
grading
disturbing
smaller
coverage
general

for use in thethe local

> coordinate cleaning ofcatch basins, drop inlets, or storm

drains with mosquito treatment operations;

> enforce the prompt removal of silt screens installed during

construction when no longer needed to protect water

quality;

> if the sump, vault, or basin is sealed against mosquitoes'

with the exception of the inlet and outlet, submerge the

inlet and outlet completely to reduce the available surface

area of water for mosquito egg-laying (female mosquitoes

can fly ttrough pipes); and

> design structures with the appropriate pumping, piping,

valves, or other necessary equipment to allow for easy

dewatering of the unit if necessary (Sacramento Yolo

Mosquito and Vector ControlDistrict 2008)'

The project applicant(s) ofthe project phase containing the off-

site detentionbasin shall coordinate mitigation for the off-site

with the affected oversight agency (i.e., Sacramento County).

3A.9-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Ilydrolory and Water QualitY

7l-40

Page 99 of 158

Page 265

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Owner/applicant has

submitted monthly
reports to the City and

sRwQCB.

areaatthe time of construction, that shall reduce the

potential for runoff and the release, mobilization, and

exposure ofpollutants, including legacy sources of
mercury from project-related construction sites. These may

include but would not be limited to temporary erosion

control and soil stabilization measures, sedimentation

ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser pipes, check dams,

and silt fences

the implementation of approved local plans, non-

stormwater management controls, permanent post-

construction BMPs, and inspection and maintenance

responsibilities;

the pollutants that are likely to be used during construction

that could be present in stormwater drainage and

nonstormwater discharges, including fuels, lubricants, and

other types of materials used for equipment operation;

spill prevention and contingency measures, including

measures to prevent or clean up spills of hazardous waste

and of hazardous materials used for equipment operation,

and emergency procedures for responding to spills;

personnel training requirements and procedures that shall

be used to ensure that workers are aware of permit

requirements and proper installation methods for BMPs

specified in the SWPPP; and

the appropriate personnel responsible for supervisory

duties related to implementation of the SWPPP.

Where applicable, BMPs identified in the SWPPP shall be

in place throughout all site work and

construction/demolition activities and shall be used in all

subsequent site development activities. BMPs may include,

but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

Implementing temporary erosion and sediment conhol

measures in disturbed areas to minimize discharge of
sediment into nearby drainage conveyances, in compliance

and local standards in effect at the time ofwith state

Page 100 of 158

Page 266

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe Owner/applicant has

received a NPDES
permit from the State

Regional Water Quality
Control Board
(SRWQCB). The
NDES Permit requires
the implementation of

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Before approval of
grading plans and

building permits of all
project phases.

construction. These measures may include silt fences,

staked shaw bales or wattles, sedimenVsilt basins and

traps, geofabric, sandbag dikes, and temporary vegetation.

> Establishing permanent vegetative cover to reduce erosion

in areas disturbed by construction by slowing runoff
velocities, trapping sediment, and enhancing filtration and

transpiration.

> Using drainage swales, ditches, and earth dikes to conhol

erosion and runoffby conveying surface runoff down

sloping land, intercepting and diverting runoffto a

watercourse or channel, preventing sheet flow over sloped

surfaces, preventing runoffaccumulation at the base ofa
grade, and avoiding flood damage along roadways and

facility infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and

available at all times on the construction site.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50

interchange improvements, Caltrans shall coordinate with the

development and implementation of the overall project

SWPPP, or develop and implement its own SWPPP specific to

the interchange improvements, to ensure that water quality

degradation would be avoided or minimized to the maximum
extent practicable.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applicant(s) ofeach applicable project phase with the

affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Prepare and Submit Final Drainage Plans and Implement
Requirements Contained in Those Plans.

Before the approval of grading plans and building permits, the

project applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit final
drainage plans to the City, and to El Dorado County for the off-
site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills, demonstrating

that off-site upstream runoffwould be appropriately conveyed

throush the SPA. and that proiect-related on-site runoff would

3A.9-2
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-41

Page 101 of 158

Page 267

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



BMP's, monitoring and

reporting for stormwater
runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm

Water Pollution
Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which
outlines monitoring
standards, frequency and

baseline modeling. The

Owner/applicant has

submitted monthly
reports to the City and

SRWQCB.

impacts.

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the following

items:

> an accurate calculation ofpre-project and post-project

runoff scenarios, obtained using appropriate engineering

methods, that accurately evaluates potential changes to

runoff, including increased surface runoff;

> runoffcalculations for the lO-year and 100-year (0.01

AEP) storm events (and other, smaller storm events as

required) shall be performed and the trunk drainage

pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and

detention facility locations finalized in the design phase;

> a description ofthe proposed maintenance program for the

on-site drainage system;

> project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

> City and El Dorado County flood control design

requirements and measures designed to comply with them;

Implementation of stormwater management BMPs that avoid

increases in the erosive force offlows beyond a specific range

of conditions needed to limit hydromodification and maintain

current stream geomorphology. These BMPs will be designed

and constructed in accordance with the forthcoming SSQP

Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adopted by the

RWQCB) and may

include, but are not limited to, the following:

> use of Low Impact Development (LID) techniques to limit

increases in stormwater runoff at the point of origination

(these may include, but are not limited to: surface swales;

replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with

pervious surfaces [e.g., porous pavement]; impervious

surfaces disconnection; and trees planted to intercept

stormwater);

biotechnical

stabilization)

withmanagedor

hydromodfication
controls,

and

basins

sourceo.b.

flooding

detention
(

ln

reduceto

containedly
improvementsother

appropriatebe

through
stream

Page 102 of 158

Page 268

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe Owner/applicant has

received a NPDES
permit from the State

City of
Folsom
Community

Prepare plans before

the issuance ofgrading
permits for all project

Develop and Implement a

Maintenance Plan. Before
BMP and Water QualitY
approval of the grading permits for

any development project requiring a subdivision map, a

enlarged detention basins to minimize flow changes

changes to flow duration characteristics;

> bioengineered stream stabilization to minimize bank

erosion, utilizing vegetative and rock stabilization, and

inset floodplain restoration features that provide for

enhancement of riparian habitat and maintenance of natural

hydrologic and channel to floodplain interactions;

> minimize slope differences between any stormwater or

detention facility outfall channel with the existing

receiving channel gradient to reduce flow velocity; and

> minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bridge

embankment, and other encroachments into the channel

and floodplain conidor, and utilize open bottom box

culverts to allow sediment passage on smaller drainage

courses.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of
the City of Folsom-Community Development and Public Works

Departments and El Dorado County Department of
Transportation that 100-year (0.01 AEP) flood flows would be

appropriately channeled and contained, such that the risk to

plbpli or damage to shuctures within or down gradient of the
^SpA 

would not occur, and that hydromodification would not be

increased from pre-development levels such that existing

sheam geomorphology would be changed (the range of 
-

conditions should be calculated for each receiving water if
feasible, or a conservative estimate should be used, e.g., an Ep

of i +10% or other as approved by the Sacramento Stormwater

Quality Partnership and/or City of Folsom Public Works

Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applican($ of each applicable project phase with El

Dorado County.

and

3A.9-3
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7t-42

Page 103 of 158

Page 269

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Regional Water Quality
Control Board
(SRWQCB). The

NDES Permit requires

the implementation of
BMP's, monitoring and

reporting for stormwater
runoff. The NPDES
Permit includes a Storm

Water Pollution
Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), which
outlines monitoring
standards, frequency and

baseline modeling. The

Owner/applicant has

submitted monthly
reports to the City and

sRwQCB.

The owner/applicant has

prepared storm drain
design reports and

provided storm drain
calculations for all ofthe
proposed storm drainage

features and

detention/water quality
and hydromodification
basins necessary to serve

this subdivision. These

reports have been
reviewed and approved

by the Community
Development and Public
Works Departments.

Development
Department
and Public
Works
Department

phases and off-site
elements and

implementation
throughout project
construction.

detailed BMP and water quality maintenance plan shall be

prepared by a qualified engineer retained by the project

applicant(s) the development project. Drafts of the plan shall be

submitted to the City of Folsom and El Dorado County for the

off-site roadway connections into El Dorado Hills, for review

and approval concurrently with development of tentative

subdivision maps for all project phases. The plan shall finalize

the water quality improvements and further detail the sfructural

and nonstructural BMPs proposed for the project. The plan

shall include the elements described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of
proposed conditions incorporating the proposed drainage

design features.

> Predevelopment and post development calculations

demonstrating that the proposed water quality BMPs meet

or exceed requirements established by the City of Folsom

and including details regarding the size, geometry, and

functional timing of storage and release pursuant to the

"'stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacramento and

South Placer Regions" (ISSQP 2007b1per NPDES Permit

No. CAS082597 WDR Order No. R5-2008-0142,page 46)

and El Dorado County's NPDES SWMP (County of El

Dorado 2004).

> Source control programs to control water quality pollutants

on the SPA, which may include but are limited to

recycling, street sweeping, storm drain cleaning, household

hazardous waste collection, waste minimization,
prevention of spills and illegal dumping, and effective

management of public trash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the proposed basins

that shall include management and maintenance

requirements for the design features and BMPs, and

responsible parties for maintenance and funding.

> LID control measures shall be integrated into the BMP and

water quality maintenance plan. These may include, but

are not limited to:

Page 104 of 158

Page 270

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThere are no existing or
proposed dams upstream

from this subdivision
and therefore there is no

requirement to perform
the analysis required in
this condition of
approval.

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Prior to submittal to
the City of tentative
maps or improvement
plans.

Inspect and Evaluate Existing Dams

of the Project Site and Make Improvements if Necessary.

Prior to submittal to the City of tentative maps or improvement

plans the project applicant(s) ofall project phases shall perform

tonduct studies to determine the extent of inundation in the

case of dam failure. If the studies determine potential exposure

of people or structures to a significant risk of flooding as a

result of the failure of a dam, the applicant($ shall implement

of.any feasible recommendations provided in that study,

potentially through drainage improvements, subject to the

approval of the City of Folsom Public Works Department.

Within and Upstream

. surface swales;

. replacement of conventional impervious surfaces with

pervious surfaces (e.g., porous pavement);

. impervious surfaces disconnection; and

. trees planted to intercept stormwater.

New stormwater facilities shall be placed along the natural

drainage courses within the SPA to the extent practicable so as

to mimic the natural drainage patterns' The reduction in runoff

as a result ofthe LID configurations shall be quantified based

on the runoffreduction credit system methodology described in

"stormwater Quality Design Manual for the Sacramento and

South Placer Regions, Chapter 5 and Appendix D4" (SSQP

2007b) and proposed detention basins and other water quality

BMPs shall be sized to handle these runoff volumes.

For those areas that would be disturbed as part of the U.S. 50

interchange improvements, it is anticipated that Caltrans would

coordinate with the development and implementation of the

overallproject SWPPP, or develop and implement its own

SWPPP specific to the interchange improvements, to ensure

that watei quality degradation would be avoided or minimized

to the maximum extent practicable'

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of
Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the

project applican($ ofeach applicable project phase with El

Dorado County and Caltrans.

3A.9-4
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7l-43

Page 105 of 158

Page 271

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Noise and Vibration
YesThe owner/applicant has

implemented noise
reducing construction
practices included as part
of the required Noise
Control Plan.
Compliance with these

requirements has been
monitored through
construction inspection.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before and during
construction activities
on the SPA and within
El Dorado Hills.

Implement Noise-Reducing Construction Practiceso Prepare
and Implement a Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and
Record Construction Noise near Sensitive Receptors. To

reduce impacts associated with noise generated during project

related construction activities, the project applicant(s) and their
primary contractors for engineering design and construction of
all project phases shall ensure that the following requirements

are implemented at each work site in any year of project

construction to avoid and minimize construction noise effects

on sensitive receptors. The project applicant(s) and primary
construction contractor(s) shall employ noise-reducing

construction practices. Measures that shall be used to limit
noise shall include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited
to the hours between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through

Friday, and between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. on Saturdays and

Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas

shall be located as far as possible from nearby noise-

sensitive land uses.

> All construction equipment shall be properly maintained

and equipped with noise-reduction intake and exhaust

mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with
manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine

shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down

when not in use to prevent idling.

> Individual operations and techniques shall be replaced with
quieter procedures (e.g., using welding instead of riveting,

mixing concrete offsite instead of on-site).

> Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary

noise-generating equipment (e.g., compressors and

generators) as planned phases are built out and future noise

3A.11-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-44

Page 106 of 158

Page 272

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



sensitive receptors are located within close

future construction activities.

Written notification of construction activities shallbe

provided to all noise-sensitive receptors located within 850

leet of construction activities. Notification shall include

anticipated dates and hours during which construction

activities are anticipated to occur and contact information'

including a daytime telephone number, for the project

representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels

are deemed excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-

sensitive land uses in reducing interior noise levels (e.g.,

closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the

notification.

To the extent feasible, acoustic baniers (e.g., lead curtains,

sound baniers) shall be conshucted to reduce construction-

generated noise levels at affected noise-sensitive land uses'

the baniers shall be designed to obstruct the line of sight

between the noise-sensitive land use and on-site

construction equipment. When installed properly, acoustic

baniers can reduce construction noise levels by

approximately 8-10 dB (EPA l97l)'

When future noise sensitive uses are within close

proximity to prolonged construction noise, noise-

attenuating buffers such as structures, truck hailers, or soil

piles shall be located between noise sources and future

residences to shield sensitive receptors from construction

noise.

The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a

construction noise management plan. This plan shall

identifo specific measures to ensure compliance with the

noise control measures specified above. The noise control

plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any

noise-generating construction activity begins. Construction

shall not commence until the construction noise

ofFolsomthe

proximity to

Page 107 of 158

Page 273

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Blasting has been

necessary tkoughout the

course ofgrading and

construction in this
subdivision. The blasting
has not been within 2000

feet ofany sensitive

receptor. The blasting
conhactor has obtained a

blasting permit from the

City and the Community
Development
Department has verified
compliance with the

permit tlrough
construction inspection.

The owner/applicant has

implemented noise

reducing construction
practices included as part

of the required Noise
Control Plan.
Compliance with these

requirements has been

monitored through
construction inspection.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before and during
bulldozing and

blasting activities on

the SPA and within El
Dorado Hills and the

County of Sacramento

Before submittal of
improvement plans for
each project phase,

and during project
operations for testing
of emergency
generators.

Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections into EI

Dorado County must be coordinated by the project

applicant(s) of the applicable project phase with El Dorado

County, since the roadway extensions are outside of the

City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Implement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive

Receptors to Groundborne Notse or Vibration from Project

Generated Construction Activities.

> To the extent feasible, blasting activities shall not be

conducted wtthin 27 5 feet of existing or future sensitive

receptors.

> To the extent feasible, bulldozing activities shall not be

conducted within 50 feet of existing or future sensitive

receptors.

> All blasting shall be performed by a blast contractor and

blasting personnel licensed to operate in the State of

California.

> A blasting plan, including estimates of vibration levels at

the residence closest to the blast, shall be submitted to the

enforcement agency for review and approval prior to the

commencement of the first blast'

> Each blast shall be monitored and documented for

groundbourne noise and vibration levels at the nearest

sensitive land use and associated recorded submitted to the

enforcement agency.

Implement Measures to Reduce Noise from Project-

Generated Stationary Sources.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary

development project shall implement the following measures to

reduce the effect ofnoise levels generated by on-site stationary

noise sources that would be located within 600 feet of any

noise-sensitive receptor:

> Routine testing and preventive maintenance of emergency

electrical generators shall be conducted during the less

sensitive hours 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 m. All

3A.11-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.11-5
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7t-45

7l-46

Page 108 of 158

Page 274

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



There are no sensitive

receptors within 600 feet

of any on-going
construction and grading

activity in the

subdivision.

electrical generators shall be equipped with

(e.g., muffler) devices in accordance with manufacturers'

specifications.

Extemal mechanical equipment associated with buildings

shall incorporate features designed to reduce noise

emissions below the stationary noise source criteria. These

features may include, but are not limited to, locating

generators within equipment rooms or enclosures that

incorporate noise-reduction features, such as acoustical

louvers, and exhaust and intake silencers. Equipment

enclosures shall be oriented so that major openings (i.e',

intake louvers, exhaust) are directed away from nearby

noise-sensitive receptors.

Parking lots shall be located and designed so that noise

emissions do not exceed the stationary noise source criteria

established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in

every hour during the daytime l7 a.m. to 10 p.m.l and less

than 45 dB for 30 minutes of every hour during the night

time [10 p.m. to 7 a.m.]). Reduction of parking lot noise

can be achieved by locating parking lots as far away as

feasible from noise sensitive land uses, or using buildings

and topographic features to provide acoustic shielding for

noise-sensitive land uses.

Loading docks shall be located and designed so that noise

emissions do not exceed the stationary noise source criteria

established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in

every hour during the daytime [7 a'm. to l0 p'm.] and less

than 45 dB for 30 minutes of every hour during the night

time [0 p.m. to 7 a.m.]). Reduction of loading dock noise

can be achieved by locating loading docks as far away as

possible from noise sensitive land uses, constructing noise

barriers between loading docks and noise-sensitive land

uses, or using buildings and topographic features to

provide acoustic shielding for noise-sensitive land uses.

noise control

Page 109 of 158

Page 275

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa C ofO
in the appropriate
phase of
development of the
project.

The landscape and

streetscape plans for the

subdivision include the

required masonry walls
in the required height
and required locations.
The Community
Development
Department will monitor
compliance during
construction and verifu
that the sound walls are

complete prior to
issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy in the
subdivision.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Prior to building
occupancy

Exterior Traffic Noise Reduction Measures

Prior to building occupancy, the project applicant shall design

and construct noise baniers, as detailed below, to reduce traffic
noise levels below the City of Folsom exterior criteria of 60 dB
Ldn.

> 6-foot tall solid noise barriers, relative to backyard

elevations, shall be constructed along all property

boundaries adjacent to East Bidwell Street, Mangini
Parkway, and Oak Avenue Parkway.

> For the proposed Traditional Subdivisions portion ofthe
project, a 7-foot tall solid noise barrier, relative to

backyard elevations, shall be constructed along all properly

boundaries adjacent to White Rock Road.

> For the proposed Regency at Folsom Ranch Phase 1 and

Phase 2 portions ofthe project, an 8-foot tall solid noise

banier, relative to backyard elevations, shall be

constructed along all property boundaries adjacent to

White Rock Road.

Suitable materials for the traffic noise baniers include masonry

and precast concrete panels. The overall banier height may be

achieved by utilizing a banier and earthen berm combination.

Other materials may be acceptable but shall be reviewed by an

acoustical consultant prior to use.

Barrier height requirements are based on a properly boundary

setback of 117-122 feet from the ultimate alignment of White

Rock Road under the approved Capital Southeast Connector

project. If 90 days prior to pulling building permits for the Toll
Brothers site, it is determined that there is no evidence that the

White Rock Road improvements are funded and moving
forward, as described under the approved Capital Southeast

Connector project, the project applicant shall obtain the

services ofa noise consultant to reconduct a site-specific
acoustical analysis based on the actual properly boundary
setback to determine the appropriate noise reduction measures

4.13-l
(Addendum

)

7l-47

Page I l0 of 158

Page 276

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa C ofO
in the appropriate
phase of
development of the

project.

The Community
Development
Department has
reviewed and
approved all traffic
control plans required
for the construction of
both off-site and on-
site improvements for
this subdivision to
verifu compliance
with City ordinances
and to minimize
delays to the travelling
public.

There are no off-site
elements outside the CitY

The Community
Development
Department will monitor
compliance during
construction and veriff
that the sound walls are

complete prior to
issuance of a Certificate
of Occupancy in the

subdivision.

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before the approval of
all relevant plans

and/or permits and

during construction of
all project phases.

Prior to building
occupancy

prepare and implement traffic control plans for construction

activities that may affect road rights-of-way. The traffrc control

plans must follow any applicable standards of the agency

iesponsible for the affected roadway and must be approved and

signed by a professional engineer' Measures typically used in

triffic control plans include advertising ofplanned lane

closures, warning signage, a flag person to direct traffic flows

when needed, and methods to ensure continued access by

emergency vehicles. During project construction, access to

existing land uses shall be maintained at all times, with detours

used aJnecessary during road closures. Traffic control plans

shallbe submiued to the appropriate City or County department

or the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for

review and approval before the approval ofall project plans or

permits, for all project phases where implementation may cause

impacts on haffic.

shall
Control

phases

Traffic
projectallof)

Construction
applican(s

Implement
project

and
ThePlan.

Prepare

off-site
the

ofCitythe
coordinated
of

be

outside
must

lementse

boundaries
thefor

Slsomo

Mitigation
F

Prior to building occupancy, the project applicant shall ensure

the following construction design features have been

implemented.

> For the first-row of homes located along White Rock

Road, the west-, south-, and east-facing upper-floor

building facades shall maintain minimum window

assembly STC ratings of 34.

> Mechanical ventilation (air conditioning) shall be provided

for all residences in this development to allow the

occupants to close doors and windows as desired to

achieve compliance with the applicable interior noise level

criteria.

Reduction MeasuresInterior Traffic Noise

to reduce traffic noise levels in accordance with

Folsom noise standards.

adopted City of

3A.14-1
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

4.13-2
(Addendum

)

7t-49

Public Services

7l-48

Page lll of158
Page 277

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

limits for this
subdivision.

The City Fire
Department has

reviewed and approved

all proposed

improvements for the

subdivision. The City FD

will verifu adequate fire
flow prior to building
permit issuance in the

subdivision.

City of
Folsom Fire
Departmenl
City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before issuance of
building permits and

issuance ofoccupancY
permits or final
inspections for all
project phases.

do the following, as described below'

L lncorporate into project designs fire flow requirements based

on the ialifornia Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code (City of Folsom

Municipal Code Title 8, Chapter 8'36), and other applicable-

requirements based on the City of Folsom Fire Department fire

prevention standards.

Improvement plans showing the incorporation automatic

rpiinkl., systems, the availability of adequate fre flow, and the

locations of hydrants shallbe submiued to the City of Folsom 
-

Fire Department for review and approval. In addition' approved

plans showing access design shall be provided to the City of
irolsom Fire Department as described by Zoning Code Section

I 7.57.080 ("Vehicular Access Requirements"). These plans

shall describe access-road len$h, dimensions, and finished

surfaces for firefighting equipment' The installation of security

gates across a fire apparatus access road shall be approved by

in" City of Folsom Fire Department. The design and operation

of gates and banicades shall be in accordance with the

SaJramento County Emergency Access Gates and Barriers

Standard, as required by the City of Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fire Systems New Buildings, Additions, and

Alterations Document Submittal List to the City of Folsom

Community Development Department Building Division for

review and approvai before the issuance of building permits'

In addition to the above measures, the project applicant(s) ofall

s) shall
new

Design

of
and

Fire
if

ect

phases

ents,
Proj
Review

Folsom

provision
project

of

for
bmit

the
all

to

Su

of

City
Requirem

and

related

Code;

licant(

Department

EDIIFD
Design

Fire

app

Fire

and

impacts

ect

ectproJ

Proj

reduce
Folsom

the

California

o

into
of
T

City

Requirements;

services,

the
ecessary,

fire

Incorporate
Code
N
to
Approval.

project
for the SPA itif

belowdescribed
servtceEDTIFD

provlslons
the

the
within

incorporate
theof

shallphases

Sacramento Counties and Caltrans).
agency(ies)

thewith
orandl

phaseproject
DoradoEI(i.e.

applicableeachofS

oversight
applicant(project

affected

3A.14-2
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

71-50

Page I l2 of 158

Page 278

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

The City Fire
Department has

reviewed and approved
all proposed
improvements for the

subdivision. The City FD
will verifo adequate fire
flow prior to building

Cify of
Folsom Fire
Department,
City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Before issuance of
building permits and

issuance of occupancy
permits or final
inspections for all
project phases.

is determined through City/El Dorado County negotiations that

EDHFD would serve the 178-acre portion of the SPA.

3. Incorporate into project designs applicable requirements

based on the EDHFD fire prevention standards. For
commercial development, improvement plans showing
roadways, land splits, buildings, fire sprinkler systems, fire
alarm systems, and other commercial building improvements

shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review and approval. For

residential development, improvement plans showing property

lines and adjacent streets or roads; total acreage or square

footage ofthe parcel; the footprint ofall structures; driveway
plan views describing width, len$h, turnouts, turnarounds,

radiuses, and surfaces; and driveway profile views showing the

percent grade from the access road to the structure and vertical

clearance shall be submitted to the EDHFD for review and

approval.

4. Submit a Fire Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for
review and approval before the issuance of building permits. In

addition, residential development requiring automation fire
sprinklers shall submit sprinkler design sheet(s) and hydraulic
calculations from a California State Licensed C-l6 Contractor.

The City shall not authorize the occupancy ofany structures

until the project applicant($ have obtained a Certificate of
Occupancy from the City of Folsom Community Development
Department verifying that all fire prevention items have been

addressed on-site to the satisfaction of the City of Folsom Fire
Department and/or the EDI{FD for the 178-acre area of the

SPA within the EDHFD service area.

Incorporate Fire Flow Requirements into Project Designs.

The project applicant($ ofall project phases shall incorporate

into their project designs fire flow requirements based on the

California Fire Code, Folsom Fire Code, and/or EDHFD for
those areas of the SPA within the EDHFD service area and

shall verifo to City of Folsom Fire Department that adequate

water flow is

available, prior to approval of improvement plans and issuance

ofoccupancy permits or final inspections for all project phases.

3A.14-3
(FPASP
ErRtErs)

7t-51

Page I 13 of 158

Page 279

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

This subdivision will PaY

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrashucture Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Fees and

This subdivision
its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento CountY

Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

will pay

permit issuance in the

subdivision.

This subdivision will PaY

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento CountY

Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to

building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

A phasing analysis

shall be performed
prior to approval ofthe
first subdivision maP

to determine when the

improvement should

be implemented.

A phasing analysis

shall be performed
prior to approval ofthe
first subdivision maP

to determine when the

improvement should

be implemented and

when fair share

funding should be

paid.

A phasing analysis

shall be performed
prior to approval ofthe
first subdivision maP

to determine when the

improvement should

be implemented and

when fair share

funding should be

paid.

to

trafficaLOS,
(West)/White

Improvements
Intersection
Road

acceptable

Road
Scott

an

the
at

Construct
Rock

that

and

operates

ensure

Fund

To
(West)/White
Shall

28).
Road

Applicant
Scott

The
the
(Intersection
Rock Road intersection

signal must be installed.

Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates at an

ur..itubl. LOS, the northbound approach must be reconfigured

to consist of two left-turn lanes, two through lanes, and one

right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share

offunding of improvements, as may be determined by arexus

study or o=ther appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

applicant, to reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue

Ravine Road intersection (Intersection 2).

thethat

the

ensure

Street/Blue
To

Fund

2).

to
Sibleythe

Share
at

Fair

(Intersection

Pay
provementsIm

Shall
of
IntersectionRoad

Applicant
Construction
Ravine

The

To ensure that the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound

approach muti b. reconfigured to consist of two leftturn lanes,

one through lane, and oneright-turn lane. The applicant shall

pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may

be-deteimined by a nexus study or other appropriate and

reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts

to the Folsom Boulevard/Blue Ravine Road intersection

(Intersection 1).

(Intersection ).I

theFundto
Folsomthe

Share
to

Intersection

Faira

Road

Pay
Improvements
Ravine

Shall
of

ApplicantThe
Construction
Boulevard/Blue

3A.15-lc
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-1b

(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-1a
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7l-54

71-53

7l-52

Traffic and TransPortation

Page 114 of 158

Page 280

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

This subdivision will PaY

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento CountY

Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will PaY
its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento CountY

Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

Sacramento CountY

Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to

building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

A phasing analysis

shall be performed
prior to approval ofthe
first subdivision map

to determine when the

improvement should

be implemented.

A phasing analysis

shall be performed
prior to approval ofthe
first subdivision maP

to determine when the

improvement should

be implemented.

Fund and Construct Improvements to the

Parkway/IVliddle Road Intersection

(Intersection 44). To ensure that the Oak Avenue

iarkway/Nliddle Road intersection operates at an acceptable

LOS, control all movements with a stop sign' The applicant

shall fund and construct these improvements.

Oak Avenue

Drive/Easton Valley Parlrway Intersection

(Intersection 41). To ensure that the Hillside Drive/Easton

Valley Parkway intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the

eastbound appioach must be reconfigured to consist ofone

dedicated lehturn lane and two through lanes, and the

westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist of two

through laneiind one dedicated right-turn lane. The applicant

shall fund and construct these improvements.

Fund and Construct ImProvements to the Ilillside

3A.15-1f

(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-1e

(FPASP
EIR/EIS)

7t-56

71-55

Page I l5 of 158

Page 281

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

This subdivision will paY

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento CountY

Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will PaY
its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento CountY

Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County
Public Works
Department

Sacramento
County
Public Works
Department
and Caltrans

Before project build
out. Design of the

White Rock Road

widening to four lanes,

from Grant Line Road

to Prairie City Road,

with Intersection
improvements has

begun, and because

this widening project
is environmentally
cleared and fully
funded, it's
construction is
expected to be

complete before the

first phase ofthe
Proposed Project or
alternative is built.

A phasing analysis

shall be performed
prior to approval ofthe
first subdivision maP

to determine when the

improvement should

be implemented.

Share Funding of ImProvements to

the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road

White Rock Road widening between the

Rancho Cordova City limit to Prairie City Road

(Sacramento County Intersection 3). Improvements must be

made to ensure that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS' The currently

County proposed White Rock Road widening project will
widen-and iealign White Rock Road from the Rancho Cordova

City limit to the El Dorado County line (this analysis assumes

thai the Proposed Project and build alternatives will widen

White Rocli Road to five lanes from Prairie City road to the El

Dorado County Line). This widening includes improvements to

the Grant Line Road intersection and realigning White Rock

Road to be the through movement' The improvements include

two eastbound through lanes, one eastbound right turn lane,

two northbound left turn lanes, two northbound right turn lanes'

two westbound left turn lanes and two westbound through

lanes. This improvement also includes the signalization of the

White Rock Road and Grant Line Road intersection. With

Participate in Fair
Reduce Impacts on
Intersection and to

its
would

pay

theto
shall

intersectionthe
applicantThe

of
A.LOS

improvement,

of

thisof

share

acceptableanat
implementation
operate

at an acceptable LOS, this intersection must be grade separated

including ?Jug handle" ramps. No at grade improvement is

feasible. Gade separating and extended (south) Hazel Avenue

with improvemenis to the U.S' S}lllazelAvenue interchange is

a mitigation measure for the approved Easton-Glenbrough

Specific Plan development project. The applicant shall pay its

pioportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency

iesponsible for improvements, based on a program established

by lhat agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel

Avenue/Folsom Boulevard intersection (Sacramento County

Avenueffolsom

Avenue/Folsom

ensure

to

o

operates

T2).
Boulevard

intersection

Improvementsof

Intersection
Boulevard

County

Funding
Hazelthe

Share
to

Fair

(Sacramento

m
pactsIm

Hazelthe

Participate
Reduce
Intersection
that

Intersection 2)

3A.15-li
(FPASP
ETRTEIS)

3A.15-1h

(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

71-58

7l-57

Page 1 16 of 158

Page 282

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

This subdivision will paY

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

This subdivision will PaY

its fair share ofthe
following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento CountY

Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

El Dorado
County
Department

Transportatio
of

n

Sacramento
County
Public Works
Department

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to

Before project build
out. Construction of
phase two of the Hazel
Avenue widening,
from Madison Avenue
to Curragh Downs
Drive, is expected to
be completed by year

2013, before the first
phase ofthe Proposed

Project or alternative is

complete. The

applicant shall pay its

proportionate share of
funding of
improvements to the

agency responsible for
improvements, based

on a program
established by that
agency to reduce the

impacts to Hazel
Avenue between

Madison Avenue and

Curragh Downs Drive
(Sacramento County
Roadway Segment

I 0).

Intersection (El Dorado County Intersection 3). To ensure

that the White Rock Road/Windfield Way intersection operates

at an acceptable LOS, the intersection

separate northbound left and right turn
must be signalized and

lanes must be striped.

way
toImprovements

Road/Windfield
of

Rock
Funding

Whitethe
Share

on
atrFln

Impacts
Participate
Reduce

by that agency to reduce

Road/White Rock Road

Intersection 3).

established

County
LineGrant

programa

the
on
to
(Sacramento

based

impactsthe

intersection

improvements,forleresponsib

is part of the County adopted Hazel Avenue widening project'

AvenueAvenue

Avenue

Avenue

o

to

T
LOS
0).I

Boulevard,
improvement

Madison

This

provements

Country
acceptable
Segment

Im

lanes.

an

of
between

Gold
at

slxto
and

@oadway

Funding

operates

Drive
widened

Drive
Hazel
Share

be

on

Downs

Fair

must

Downs

tn

Hazel
Curragh

Impacts

that
Curraghand

ensure

between
Hazel

Participate
Reduce

3A.15-11
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.1s-lj
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7l-60

7t-59

Page I l7 of 158

Page 283

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department
and

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n and the City
ofRancho
Cordova
Department
of Public
Works

determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,

based on a program established by that agency to reduce the

impacts to the White Rock Road/IVindfield Way intersection

(El Dorado County Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 as an alternative to

improvements at the Folsom Boulevard/[J.S. 50 Eastbound

Ramps Intersection (Calhans Intersection 4). Congestion on

eastbound U.S. 50 is causing vehicles to use Folsom Boulevard

as an alternate parallel route until they reach U.S. 50, where

they must get back on the freeway due to the lack of a parallel

route. It is preferred to alleviate the congestion on U.S. 50 than

to upgrade the intersection at the end ofthis reliever route' The

applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,

baied on a program established by that agency to reduce the

impacts to the Folsom BoulevardAJ.S. 50 Eastbound Ramps

intersection (Caltrans Intersection 4). To ensure thatthe Folsom

BoulevardAJ.S. 50 eastbound ramps intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS, auxiliary lanes should be added to eastbound

U.S. 50 from Hazel Avenue to east of Folsom Boulevard. This

was recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report

for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line Road/ State Route 16

Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 12). To ensure that the

Grant Line Road/State Route l6 intersection operates at an

acceptable LOS, the northbound and southbound approaches

must be reconfigured to consist of one left-turn lane and one

shared through/right-turn lane. Protected left-turn signal

phasing must be provided on the northbound and southbound

approaches. Improvements to the Grant Line Road/State Route

l6 intersection are contained within the County Development

Fee Program, and ate scheduled for Measure A funding.

3A.15-1o
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-1p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-61

7t-62

Page I l8 of 158

Page 284

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrashucture Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

Caltrans

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department
and

Sacramento
County
Department
of

Before project build
out. Construction of
the Sacramento 50

Bus-Carpool Lane and

Community
Enhancements Project
is expected to be

completed by year

2013, before the first
phase ofthe Proposed

Project or alternative is
complete.
Construction of the

Sacramento 50 Bus-

Carpool Lane and

Community
Enhancements Project
has started since the

writing of the Draft
EIS/EIR.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Improvements to this
Caltrans, Sacramento

intersection must be implemented by
County, and the City of Rancho Cordova.

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,

based on a program established by that agency to reduce the

impacts to the Grant Line Road/State Route 16 intersection

(Caltrans Intersection l2).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1). To

ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS

between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, a bus-carpool

(HOV) lane must be constructed. This improvement is

cunently planned as part of the Sacramento 50 Bus-Carpool

Lane and Community Enhancements Project' The applicant

shall pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to

the agency responsible for improvements, based on a program

established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Eastbound

U.S. 50 between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard
(Freeway Segment l).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel
Avenue and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3). To

ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS

between Hazel Avenue and Folsom Boulevard, an auxiliary
lane must be constructed. This improvement was recommended

in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U'S. 50

Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is included in the

proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program.

3A.15-1q
(FPASP
ErRrErs)

3A.15-1r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-63

7t-64

Page ll9 of 158

Page 285

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrashucture Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the
following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan

Transportatio

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department
and

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department
and

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n

City of
Rancho
Cordova
Department
of Public

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,

based on a program established by that agency to reduce the

impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Hazel Avenue and

Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom

Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 4). To

ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS

between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, an auxiliary
lane must be constructed. This improvement was recommended

in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50

Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is included in the

proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant

shallpay its proportionate share of funding of improvements, as

may be determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and

reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts

to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie

City Road (Freeway Segment 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie
City Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment 16).

To ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable

LOS between Prairie City Road and Folsom Boulevard, an

auxiliary lane must be constructed. This improvement was

recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the

U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This improvement is included

in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The

applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to

reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City
Road and Folsom Boulevard (Freeway Segment l6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel

Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 18). To

ensure that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS

between HazelAvenue and Sunrise Boulevard, an auxiliary

3A.15-1s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1u
(FPASP
EIR/XIS)

3A.15-lv
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

71-65

7l-66

7t-67

Page 120 of 158

Page 286

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share ofthe
following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the
following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

Works and

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department
and

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department
and

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n

subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

lane must be constructed. This improvement was recommended

in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the U.S. 50

Auxiliary Lane Project, and included in the proposed Rancho

Cordova Parkway interchange project.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented
by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency

to reduce the impacts to Westbound U.S. 50 between Hazel

Avenue and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment l8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on [I.S. 50 Eastboundffolsom Boulevard
Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4). To ensure that Eastbound

U.S. 50 operates atanacceptzble LOS at the Folsom Boulevard

merge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard merge to
the Prairie City Road diverge must be constructed. This
improvement was recommended in the Traffic Operations

Analysis Report for the U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This
improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor Mobility
Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency

to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound/Folsom
Boulevard Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 4).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of ImproveBents to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 5). To ensure that Eastbound U.S.

50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road off-
ramp diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Folsom Boulevard
merge must be constructed. This improvement was

recommended in the Traffic Operations Analysis Report for the

U.S. 50 Auxiliary Lane Project. This auxiliary lane

improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobility
Fee Program. The applicant shallpay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus
study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

3A.15-lw
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1x
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-68

7t-69

Page 121 of158

Page 287

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to

issuance ofa
building permit

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay
its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during

applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Eastbound/Prairie City Road diverge (Freeway Diverge 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road

Direct Merge (Freeway Merge 6). To ensure that Eastbound

U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road

onramp direct merge, an auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell
Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shallpay its proportionate

share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a

nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid

for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Eastbound/Prairie City Road direct merge (Freeway Merge 6).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Prairie City Road

Flyover On-Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway Off-Ramp
Weave (Freeway Weave 8). To ensure that Eastbound U.S. 50

operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie City Road flyover

on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave, an

improvement acceptable to Caltrans should be implemented to

eliminate the unacceptable weaving conditions. Such an

improvement may involve a "braided ramp".

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to

reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road

flyover on-ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway off-ramp weave

(Freeway Weave 8).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound/Oak Avenue

Parkway Loop Merge (Freeway Merge 9). To ensure that

Eastbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Oak

Avenue Parkway loop merge, an auxiliary lane to the East

Bidwell Street - Scott Road diverge must be constructed. This

lane is included in the 50

3A.15-ly
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-12
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1aa
(TPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-70

7l-71

7l-72

Page 122 of 158

Page 288

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay
its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to

approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Corridor Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its

proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable

mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the

U.S. 50 Eastbound/ Oak Avenue Parkway loop merge (Freeway

Merge 9).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50

Westbound/Empire Ranch Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 23). To ensure that Westbound U.S' 50

operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Empire Ranch

Road loop on ramp should start the westbound auxiliary lane

that ends at the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp' The

slip on ramp from southbound Empire Ranch Road would

merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements to this

freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The

applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to

reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Empire Ranch

Road loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 23).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue

Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 29). To ensure

that Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the

northbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should start the

westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the Prairie City Road off
ramp. The slip on ramp from southbound Oak Avenue Parkway

would merge into this extended auxiliary lane. Improvements

to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The

applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to

reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Westbound/Oak Avenue

Parkway loop ramp merge (Freeway Merge 29).

3A.15-1dd
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-1ee
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-73

7t-74

Page 123 of 158

Page 289

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrashucture Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrashucture Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department
and

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department
and

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department
and

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road

Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 32). To ensure that

Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie

City Road loop ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom

Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor
Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate

share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a

nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid

for by appiicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Westbound/Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway

Merge 32).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound/Prairie City Road

Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 33). To ensure that

Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Prairie

City Road direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Folsom

Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor

Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate

share of funding of improvements, as may be determined by a

nexus study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid

for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50

Westbound/Prairie City Road direct ramp merge (Freeway

Merge 33).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastboundffolsom Boulevard
Diverge (Freeway Diverge 34). To ensure that Westbound U.S.

50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Folsom Boulevard

Diverge, an auxiliary lane from the Prairie City Road loop ramp

merge must be constructed. Improvements to this freeway

segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This auxiliary lane

improvement is included in the proposed 50 Conidor Mobilif
Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

3A.1s-1ff
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-1gg
(FPASP
EIR/XIS)

3A.15-1hh
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7l-75

7t-76

7t-77

Page 124 of 158

Page 290

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n and City of
Rancho
Cordova
Department
of Public
Works

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before approval of
improvement plans for
all project phases any
particular discretionary
development
application that
includes residential
and commercial or
mixed-use
development. As a
condition ofproject
approval and/or as a

condition of the

development
agreement for all
project phases.

applicant, to reduce the impacts to flre U.S. 50 Eastbound /
Folsom Boulevard diverge (Freeway Diverge 34)'

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westboundfilazel Avenue

Direct Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 38). To ensure that

Westbound U.S. 50 operates at an acceptable LOS at the Hazel

Avenue direct ramp merge, an auxiliary lane to the Sunrise

Boulevard off ramp diverge must be constructed. This auxiliary
lane improvement is included in the proposed 50 Corridor

Mobility Fee Program. The applicant shall pay its proportionate

share of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency

to reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 WestboundlHazel Avenue

direct ramp merge (Freeway Merge 38).

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use

Development Concurrent with Housing Development, and

Develop and Provide Options for Alternative Transportation

Modes. The project applicant($ for any particular discretionary

development application including commercial or mixed-use

development along with residential uses shall develop

commercial and mixed-use development concurrent with
housing development, to the extent feasible in light of market

realities and other considerations, to internalize vehicle trips.

Pedestrian and bicycle facilities shall be implemented to the

satisfaction of the City Public Works Department. To further

minimize impacts from the increased demand on area roadways

and intersections, the project applicant(s) for any particular

discretionary development application involving schools or

commercial centers shall develop and implement safe and

secure bicycle parking to promote alternative transportation
uses and reduce the volume of single-occupancy vehicles using

area roadways and intersections. The project applicant(s) for
any particular discretionary development application shall

participate in capital improvements and operating funds for
transit service to increase the percent oftravel by transit. The

project' fair-share participation and the associated timing of
the and servlce shall be identified ln the

3A.15-1ii
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-78

7t-79

Page 125 of 158

Page 291

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

Concurrent with
construction for all
project phases.

As a condition of
project approval
and/or as a condition
of the development
agreement for all
project phases.

conditions ofapproval and/or the project's development

agreement. Improvements and service shall be coordinated, as

necessary, with Folsom Stage Lines and Sacramento RT'

Participate in the City's Transportation System

Management Fee Program. The project applicant(s) for any

particular discretionary development application shall pay an

appropriate amount into the City's existing Transportation

System Management Fee Program to reduce the number of
single-oocupant automobile travel on area roadways and

intersections.

Participate with the 50 Conidor Transportation
Management Association. The project applicant(s) for any

particular discretionary development application shall join and

participate with the 50 Conidor Transportation Management

Association to reduce the number of single-occupant

automobile travel on area roadways and intersections'

Pay Full Cost of Identilied Improvements that Are Not
Funded by the City's Fee Program. In accordance with
Measure W, the project applicant(s) for any particular

discretionary development application shall provide fair-share

contributions to the City's transportation impact fee program to

fully fund improvements only required because of the Specific

Plan.

3A.1s-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-2c

GPASP
ErR/XrS)

3A.1s-3
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

71-80

71-81

7t-82

Page 126 of 158

Page 292

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share ofthe
following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which proiect phase

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the

Construction of Improvements to the Sibley Street/Blue

Ravine Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 2). To ensure

that the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road intersection operates at a

LOS D with less than the Cumulative No Project delay, the

northbound approach must be reconfigured to consist oftrvo left-

tum lane, two through lanes, and one dedicated right-tum lane'

The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to

reduce the impacts to the Sibley Street/Blue Ravine Road

intersection (Folsom Intersection 2).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the

Construction of Improvements to the Oak Avenue

Parkway/Xast Bidwell Street Intersection (Folsom

Intersection 6). To ensure that the Oak Avenue Parkway/East

Bidwell Street intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the

eastbound (East Bidwell Street) approach must be reconfigured

to consist oftrvo left-turn lanes, four through lanes and a right-

turn lane, and the westbound (East Bidwell Street) approach

must be reconfigured to consist of two left turn lanes, four
through lanes, and a right-turn lane. It is against the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts

to non motorized traffic and adjacent development;therefore,
this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the

Construction of Improvements to the East Bidwell
Street/College Street Intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

To ensure that the East Bidwell Street/College Street

intersection operates at acceptable LOS C or better, the

westbound approach must be reconfigured to consist ofone
left-turn lane, one left-through lane, and two dedicated right-
turn lanes. The shall rts share of

3A.15-4a

GPASP
EIR/EIS)

3A.15-4b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4c
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

71-83

7t-84

71-85

Page 121 of 158

Page 293

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to

issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to

issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during

funding of improvements, AS may be determined by a nexus

study or other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by

app licant, to reduce the impacts to the East Bidwell
Street/N esmith Court intersection (Folsom Intersection 7).

Share to Fund the
to the East Bidwell

StreetAron Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection

21). To ensure that the East Bidwell Street /Iron Point Road

intersection operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound

approach must be reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes,

four through lanes and a right-turn lane, and the southbound

approach must be reconfigured to consist of rwo left-turn lanes'

four through lanes and a right-turn lane. It is against the City of
Folsom policy to have eight lane roads because of the impacts

to non motorized traflic and adjacent development;therefore,

this improvement is infeasible.

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair
Construction of Improvements

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share

Construction of Improvements to the
to Fund the
Serpa Way/ Iron

Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23). To

improve LOS at the Serpa Way/ Iron Point Road intersection,

the northbound approaches must be restriped to consist ofone

left-turn lane, one shared left-through lanes, and one right-tum

lane. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding
of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or

other appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant,

to reduce the impacts to the Serpa Way/lron Point Road

Intersection (Folsom Intersection 23).

The Applicant Shall Pay a Fair Share to Fund the

Construction of Improvements to the Empire Ranch

Road/Iron Point Road Intersection (Folsom Intersection
24). To ensure that the Empire Ranch Road Iron Point Road

intersection operates at a LOS D or better all of the following

improvements are required: The eastbound approach must be

to consist of one left-turn two

3A.15-4d
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4e

GPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4f
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7t-86

7t-87

71-88

Page 128 of 158

Page 294

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance of a

building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

and a right-turn lane. The westbound approach must be

reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, one through lane,

and a through-right lane. The northbound approach must be

reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, three through

lanes, and a right-turn lane. The southbound approach must be

reconfigured to consist oftwo left-turn lanes, three through

lanes, and a right-turn lane. The applicant shall pay its

proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable

mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the

Empire Ranch Road / Iron Point Road Intersection Before

project build out. A phasing analysis should be performed prior

to approval of the first subdivision map to determine during

which project phase the improvement should be built' (Folsom

Intersection 24).

The Applicant Shall Fund and Construct Improvements to

the Oak Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway
Intersection (Folsom Intersection 33). To ensure that the Oak

Avenue Parkway/Easton Valley Parkway intersection operates

at an acceptable LOS the southbound approach must be

reconfigured to consist of two left-turn lanes, two through
lanes, and trvo right-turn lanes. The applicant shall fund and

conshuct these improvements.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Grant Line RoadMhite Rock Road

Intersection (Sacramento County Intersection 3). To ensure

that the Grant Line Road/White Rock Road intersection

operates at an acceptable LOS E or better this intersection

should be replaced by some type ofgrade separated intersection

or interchange. Improvements to this intersection are identified

in the Sacramento County's Proposed General Plan.

Implementation of these improvements would assist in
reducing traffic impacts on this intersection by providing

3A.15-4g
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4i
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

71-89

7t-90

Page 129 of 158

Page 295

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
lmpact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

acceptab le operation. Intersection improvements must be

lmp lemented by Sacramento County. The aPPlicant

share of funding of improvements

shall pay

to theits proportionate
agency responsible for improvements, based on a Program
established by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Grant

Line Road/White Rock Road Intersection Sacramento County(

Intersection 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between White Rock

Road and Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway

Segments 5-7). To improve operation on Grant Line Road

between White Rock Road and Kiefer Boulevard, this roadway

segment must be widened to six lanes' This improvement is

proposed in the Sacramento County and the City of Rancho

Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the 2035 MTP.

Improvements to this roadway segment must be implemented

by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho Cordova. The

applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,

baied on a program established by that agency to reduce the

impacts to Grant Line Road between White Rock Road and

Kiefer Boulevard (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 5-

7). The identified improvement would more than offset the

impacts specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50

project on this roadwaY segment.

agency

Participate m Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County

Roadway Segment 8). To improve operation on Grant Line

Road between Kiefer Boulevard Jackson Highway, this

roadway segment could be widened to six lanes. This

improvement is proposed in the Sacramento County and the

City of Rancho Cordova General Plans; however, it is not in the

2035 MTP. Improvements to this roadway segment must be

implemented by Sacramento County and the City of Rancho

Cordova. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements to the agency responsible for

improvements, based on a program established by that

3A.1s-4j
(rPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4k
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7t-91

7t-92

Page 130 of 158

Page 296

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the
following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the
following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

to reduce the impacts to Grant Line Road between Kiefer
Boulevard and Jackson Highway (Sacramento County

Roadway Segment 8). The identified improvement would more

than offset the impacts specifically related to the Folsom South

of U.S. 50 project on this roadway segment.

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on Hazel Avenue between Curragh Downs

Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound Ramps (Sacramento County
Roadway Segments 12-13). To improve operation on Hazel

Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and the U.S. 50

westbound ramps, this roadway segment could be widened to

eight lanes. This improvement is inconsistent with Sacramento

County's general plan because the county's policy requires a

maximum roadway cross section of six lanes. Analysis shown

later indicates that improvements at the impacted intersection in
this segment can be mitigated (see Mitigation Measure 3A.15-
4q). Improvements to impacted intersections on this segment

will improve operations on this roadway segment and,

therefore; mitigate this segment impact. The applicant shall pay

its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the

agency responsible for improvements, based on a program

established by that agency to reduce the impacts to Hazel

Avenue between Curragh Downs Drive and U.S. 50 Westbound

Ramps (Sacramento County Roadway Segments 12-13).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on White Rock Road between Grant Line
Road and Prairie City Road (Sacramento County Roadway
Segment 22).To improve operation on White Rock Road

between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road, this roadway

segment must be widened to six lanes. This improvement is

included in the 2035 MTP but is not included in the

Sacramento County General Plan. Improvements to this
roadway segment must be implemented by Sacramento Counfy.

The identified improvement would more than offset the impacts

specifically related to the Folsom South of U.S. 50 project on

this roadway segment. However, because of other development

in the region that would substantially increase traffic levels, this

roadway segment would continue to operate at an unacceptable

3A.15-41
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4m
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-93

7t-94

Page l3l of 158

Page 297

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrasfucture Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share ofthe
following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County
Department
of

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing
analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first

mitigate Folsom South of U.S. 50 impacts. The applicant shall

pay its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the

agency responsible for improvements, based on a program

eitablished by that agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock

Road between Grant Line Road and Prairie City Road

(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 22).

LOS F even with the capacity improvements identified to

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on White Rock Road between Empire
Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road (Sacramento

County Roadway Segment 28). To improve operation on

White Rock Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson

Crossing Road, this roadway segment must be widened to six

lanes. Improvements to this roadway segment must be

implemented by Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay

its proportionate share of funding of improvements to the

agency responsible for improvements, based on a program

established by that agency to reduce the impacts to White Rock

Road between Empire Ranch Road and Carson Crossing Road

(Sacramento County Roadway Segment 28).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing

Road Intersection (El Dorado County 1). To ensure that the

White Rock Road/Carson Crossing Road intersection operates

at an acceptable LOS, the eastbound right turn lane must be

converted into a separate free right turn lane, or double right'

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by El

Dorado County. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for

improvements, based on a program established by that agency

to reduce the impacts to the White Rock Road/Carson Crossing

Road Intersection (El Dorado County l).

atan the westbound

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on the Hazel Avenue/U.S. 50 Westbound
Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection 1). To ensure that

the Hazel AvenueAJ.S. 50 westbound ramps intersection
must

3A.15-4n
(FPASP
ErR/XIS)

3A.15-4o
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4p
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-95

7t-96

7t-97

Page 132 of 158

Page 298

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share ofthe
following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrasfucture Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

be reconfigured to consist ofone dedicated left turn lane, one

shared left through lane and three dedicated right-turn lanes.

Improvements to this intersection must be implemented by
Caltrans and Sacramento County. The applicant shall pay its

proportionate share of funding of improvements to the agency

responsible for improvements, based on a program established

by that agency to reduce the impacts to the Hazel AvenueAJ.S.

50 Westbound Ramps Intersection (Caltrans Intersection l).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment 1). To

ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS

between Zinfandel Drive and Sunrise Boulevard, an additional

eastbound lane could be constructed. This improvement is not

consistent with the Concept Facility in Caltrans State Route 50

Conidor System Management Plan; therefore, it is not likely to

be implemented by Caltrans by 2030. Construction of the

Capitol South East Connector, including widening White Rock

Road and Grant Line Road to six lanes with limited access,

could divert some traffic from U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the

project's impact. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share

of funding of improvements to the agency responsible for
improvements, based on a program established by that agency

to reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Zinfandel
Drive and Sunrise Boulevard (Freeway Segment l).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Rancho

Cordova Parlcway and Ilazel Avenue (Freeway Segment 3).

To ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS

between Rancho Cordova Parkway and Hazel Avenue, an

additional eastbound lane could be constructed. This

improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Corridor System Management Plan;

therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,

including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to

six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic off of
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact. The

3A.15-4q
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4r
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

71-98

7t-99

Page 133 of 158

Page 299

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees
(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements to the agency responsible for improvements,

based on a program established by that agency to reduce the

impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Rancho Cordova
Parkway and HazelAvenue (Freeway Segment 3).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Folsom

Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5). To

ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS

between Folsom Boulevard and Prairie City Road, the

eastbound auxiliary lane should be converted to a mixed flow
lane that extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp (see mitigation measure 3A,15-40. Improvements to this

freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. This
improvement is not consistent with the Concept Facility in
Caltrans State Route 50 Conidor System Management Plan;

therefore, it is not likely to be implemented by Caltrans by
2030. Construction of the Capitol South East Connector,

including widening White Rock Road and Grant Line Road to

six lanes with limited access, could divert some traffic off of
U.S. 50 and partially mitigate the project's impact. The

applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to

reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Folsom
Boulevard and Prairie City Road (Freeway Segment 5).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to
Reduce Impacts on Eastbound US 50 between Prairie City
Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6). To

ensure that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS

between Prairie City Road and Oak Avenue Parkway, the

northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should merge with
the eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the

Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see Mitigation Measures

34.15-4u, v and w), and the southbound Prairie City Road

flyover on ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue
Parkway off ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to

the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp. Improvements

3A.15-4s
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.15-4t
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7t-
100

7t-
101

Page 134 of 158

Page 300

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to

issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

applicant shall pay its proportionate share of funding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to

reduce the impacts to Eastbound U.S. 50 between Prairie City

Road and Oak Avenue Parkway (Freeway Segment 6).

to this freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Slip Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 6). To ensure that

Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the

northbound Prairie City Road slip on ramp should start the

eastbound auxiliary lane that extends to and drops at the Oak

Avenue Parkway off ramp (see mitigation measure 3A.15-4u,

w and x), and the southbound Prairie City Road flyover on

ramp should be braided over the Oak Avenue Parkway off
ramp and start an extended full auxiliary lane to the East

Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp. Improvements to this

freeway segment must be implemented by Caltrans. The

applicant shall pay its proportionate share offunding of
improvements, as may be determined by a nexus study or other

appropriate and reliable mechanism paid for by applicant, to

reduce the impacts to the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City Road

slip ramp merge (Freeway Merge 6).

or other and reliable mechanism for

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on the U.S. 50 Eastbound / Prairie City
Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak Avenue Parkway OffRamp
Weave (Freeway Weave 7). To ensure that Eastbound US 50

operates at an acceptable LOS, the northbound Prairie City
Road slip on ramp should start the eastbound auxiliary lane that

extends to and drops at the Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp (see

mitigation measure 3A.15-4u, v and x), and the southbound

Prairie City Road flyover on ramp should be braided over the

Oak Avenue Parkway off ramp and start an extended full
auxiliary lane to the East Bidwell Street - Scott Road off ramp.

Improvements to this freeway segment must be implemented

by Calhans. The applicant shall pay its proportionate share of
funding of improvements, as may be determined by a nexus

3A.15-4u
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4v
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7t-
102

7t-
103

Page 135 of 158

Page 301

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision

This subdivision will paY

its fair share ofthe
following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento CountY

Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision

This subdivision will pay

its fair share of the

following improvements

with the payment of
Specific Plan

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County
Department
of
Transportatio
n.

Sacramento
County
Department
of

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe fnst
subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Before project build
out. A phasing

analysis should be

performed prior to
approval ofthe first

applicant, to reduce the impacts to the U'S.

Prairie City Road Flyover On Ramp to Oak

Off Ramp Weave (FreewaY Weave 7).

50 Eastbound /
Avenue Parkway

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue

Parkway Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 8). To ensure

that Eastbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the

southbound Oak Avenue Parkway loop on ramp should merge

with the eastbound auxiliary lane that starts at the southbound

Prairie City Road braided flyover on ramp and ends at the East

Bidwell Street - Scott Road offramp (see mitigation measure

3A.15-4u, v and w). Improvements to this freeway segment

must be implemented by Caltrans' The applicant shall pay its

proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

detirmined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable

mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to U.S.

50 Eastbound / Oak Avenue Parkway Loop Ramp Merge

(Freeway Merge 8).

Participate tn Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on U.s. 50 Westbound Empire RanchI
Road Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 27).To ensure

that Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the

northbound Empire Ranch Road loop on ramp should start the

westbound auxiliary lane that ends at the East Bidwell Street -
Scott Road off ramp. The slip on ramp from southbound

Empire Ranch Road slip ramp would merge into this extended

auxiliary lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must be

implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its

proportionate share of funding of improvements' as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable

mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the

U.S. 50 Westbound / Empire Ranch Road loop ramp merge

(Freeway Merge2T).

Participate in Fair Share Funding of Improvements to

Reduce Impacts on U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Road

Loop Ramp Merge (Freeway Merge 35). To ensure that

Westbound US 50 operates at an acceptable LOS, the

northbound Prairie Road on should start the

3A.15-4w
(FPASP
EIR/ErS)

3A.15-4x
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.15-4y
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7t-
104

7t-
105

7t-
106

Page 136 of 158

Page 302

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision

This subdivision will pay
its fair share ofthe
following improvements
with the payment of
Specific Plan
Infrastructure Fees

(SPIF), City Traffic
Impact Fees and

Sacramento County
Wide Transportation fees

collected prior to
building permit issuance

in this subdivision

The Capital Southeast

Connector -JPA has

executed a construction
contract with

Transportatio
n.

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

subdivision map to
determine during
which project phase

the improvement
should be built.

Prior to issuance of
phase 3 building
permits.

Prior to issuance of
phase I building
permits.

westbound auxiliary lane that continues beyond the Folsom

Boulevard off ramp. The slip on ramp from southbound Prairie

City Road slip ramp would merge into this extended auxiliary
lane. Improvements to this freeway segment must be

implemented by Caltrans. The applicant shall pay its
proportionate share of funding of improvements, as may be

determined by a nexus study or other appropriate and reliable
mechanism paid for by applicant, to reduce the impacts to the

U.S. 50 Westbound / Prairie City Road Loop Ramp Merge
(Freeway Merge 35).

East Bidwell Street/Regency Parkway (Driveway #6). Prior

to buildout ofthe Toll Brothers Site, the project applicant shall

construct the intersection as shown in Figure 4-2 of the

Addendum:

> Northbound: one thru lane and one left turn lane in a 150-

foot pocket with 60-foot taper;

> Southbound: one thru lane and one right turn lane in a 150-

foot pocket with 60-foot taper;

> Westbound: one shared lane, plus a 300'foot northbound

acceleration lane on East Bidwell Street to receive left-
turns from Regency Parkway (a second northbound lane on

East Bidwell Street starting from Regency Parkway is

equivalent to the 300-foot acceleration lane); and

> Control: side-street-stop-control;

Note that unsignalized left tums to East Bidwell Street are

against City policy. The northbound acceleration lane on East

Bidwell Street is an interim configuration until the intersection

warrants signalization. Signalization will be higgered as part of
the entitlement process on neighboring parcels. A future signal

at this location is included in Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan,

and plan area fees paid by the Project contribute towards its

construction in the future.

East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road. Prior to buildout of
the Toll Brothers Site, the project applicant shall implement
either (A) or (B) below:

4.17-l
(Addendum

)

4.t7-2
(Addendum

)

7l-
t07

7t-
108

Page 137 of 158

Page 303

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe Community
Development
Department has

reviewed and approved

the improvement plans

for the construction of
these required
improvements including
the plans for the

modification to the

existing traffic signal at

the intersection of East

Goodfellow Brothers,

Inc. to construct the

Capital Southeast

Connector from Prairie
City Road to East

Bidwell Street. The

conshuction contract

was executed in
December of)020.
Grading and conshuction
commenced in April
2021andwas completed

in April of 2023. The

project included the

relocation and

signalization of the

existing White Rock
Road/East Bidwell Street
intersection. The

owner/applicant will pay

the Sacramento CountY

Transportation
Development Fee prior
to issuance ofall
building permits in the

subdivision.

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Signalize the

intersection and

conduct all geometric

improvements, with
the exception ofthe
second northbound
thru lane prior to
issuance ofphase I
building permits.

Construct the second

northbound thru lane

prior to issuance of

East Bidwell Street/IVlangini Parkway. Prior to

the Toll Brothers Site, the project applicant shall signalize the

intersection with the following geometry figure 4-5 of the

Addendum):

> Northbound: One left-turn lane in a 200-foot pocket with a

60-foot taper, two thru lanes, and one right-turn lane in a

150-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper (the second thru lane

shall be developed 300 feet south ofthe intersection);

> Southbound: One left-turn lane in a 200-foot pocket with a

60-foot taper, one thru lane, and one right-turn lane in a

I 50-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper;

buildout of

the East Bidwell Street/White Rock Road intersection as

shown in the October 2017 geomettic conceptual drawing, or

equivalent improvements (i.e., three southbound approach

lanes, four eaitbound approach lanes, and three westbound

approach lanes). Figure 4-3 ofthe Addendum provides a 
- .

cbnceptual intersection layout for this mitigation. Under this

scenatio, fair share is defined as the project's responsibility

to the Sacramento County Transportation Development Fee.

The project applicant is required to pay the Sacramento

County Transportation Development Fee' Option A can be

considered to be implemented once the JPA has let contracts

for construction of the new intersection. This will insure that

the mitigation is constructed before project traffic adds five

or more seconds of delay to the intersection.

(B) Signalize the existing East Bidwell Street/White Rock

Road intersection with the existing geometry. Figure 4-4 of
the Addendum provides a conceptual intersection layout for

this mitigation.

signalizeand

PowersJoint
relocateto

Connector
programmed

Southeast
has

Capital
project

The

Authority
(A)

4.17-3
(Addendum

)

7l-
109

Page 138 of 158

Page 304

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit.

Bidwell Street and

Mangini Parkway. These

improvements have been

completed and accepted

by the City.

The required
improvements in this
condition have been

completed and accepted

by the City. These

improvements were

constructed as part ofthe
off-site improvements
for the Mangini Ranch

Phase 2, Village No. 7
subdivision.

The Community
Development
Department has

approved the plans for
the reconstruction and

signalization of the East
Bidwell StreeVAlder
Creek Parkway
intersection in

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

phase 2 building
permits.

Construct all
geometric
improvements with the

exception of one thru
northbound lane prior
to issuance ofphase I
building permits.

Conshuct the second

thru northbound lane
prior to issuance of
phase 3 building
permits.

Construct all
geometric
improvements with the

exception ofone thru
northbound lane and

one thru southbound
lane prior to issuance

of phase I building
permits. Construct the

> Eastbound and westbound: One left-turn lane in a 200-foot

pocket with a 60-foot taper, one thru lane, and one right-

turn lane in a 200-foot pocket with a 60-foot taper.

Note that northbound East Bidwell street will remain at two
lanes from Mangini Parkway to US 50.

East Bidwell Street/Savannah Parkway. Prior to buildout of
the Toll Brothers site, the project applicarit shall reconstruct the

intersection with the following geometry figure 4-6 of the

Addendum):

> Northbound approach: One ttru lane and one shared

through-right lane with a 150-foot taper;

> Southbound approach: One leftturn lane in a 150-foot

pocket plus 60-foot taper, and one through lane;

> Westbound approach: One left turn lane in a 60-foot

pocket plus 60-foot taper, and one through lane;

> Southbound departure: Conshuct a southbound receiving

and acceleration lane for westbound left turn traffic. The

acceleration lane should be in a 300-foot pocket plus an

appropriate taper.

Note that unsignalized left tums to East Bidwell Street are

against City policy. The southbound acceleration lane on East

Bidwell Street is an interim configuration untilthe intersection

warrants signalization. Signalization will be triggered as part of
the entitlement process on neighboring parcels. A future signal

at this location is included in FPASP, and plan area fees paid

by the project applicant contribute towards its construction in

the future.

East Bidwell Street/Alder Creek Parkway. Prior to buildout

ofthe Toll Brothers Site, the project applicant shall reconstruct

and signalize the intersection as shown in Figure 4-7 of the

Addendum:

> Northbound approach: One U-turn lane in a 150-foot
pocket with a 60-foot taper, two through lanes, and one

right turn lane in a 150-foot pocket plus 60-foot taper.

4.17-4
(Addendum

)

4.17-5
(Addendum

)

7l-
110

7t-
111

Page 139 of 158

Page 305

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
issuance ofa
building permit in
Phase 3

accordance with this
condition.

The Capital Southeast

Connector-JPA project
has been completed. The

Connector project will
implement and complete

Option A in this
condition. The

owner/applicant shall

implement the required
improvements to the

intersection in
compliance with this
condition prior to
issuance of the first
Certificate of Occupancy
in the Phase 3 portion of
the project.

City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

second thru
northbound lane and

the second thru
southbound lane prior
to issuance ofphase 3

building permits.

Prior to issuance of
phase 3 building
permits

> Southbound approach: One leftturn lane in a240-foot
pocket plus 60-foot taper, and two through lanes. The

second southbound through lane can be dropped south of
Old Ranch Way.

> Westbound approach: One right turn lane, plus one left-

turn lane in a 200-foot pocket plus 60-foot taper.

The above mitigations are consistent with the ultimate
geometry for East Bidwell near Alder Creek Pkwy and builds

on conditions ofapproval from neighboring projects.

White Rock Road/Oak Avenue Parlrway. Prior to project

buildout, the project applicant shall implement either (A) or (B)

below:

(A) The Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority
(JPA) project has programmed to realign this portion of White

Rock Road and build apartial signal to accommodate

anticipated U-Turns. Expand or conshuct a signalized

intersection as follows:

> Southbound: A single shared lane for left and rightturns.

> Eastbound: A thru lane and a lefl/U-turn in 300-foot

pocket plus taper.

> Westbound: A thru lane and a right-turn in 300-foot

pocket plus taper.

> Signalize with protected phasing for left-turns and U-
turns.

> Geometric design shall be consistent with Capital

Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority adopted

standards.

(B) Channelize the White Rock Road/Oak Avenue Pkwy

intersection on the existing White Rock Road alignment to

restrict turning movements to westbound right turns and

southbound right turns. The westbound right turn requires a

365-foot deceleration lane, and the southbound right turn
requires a 960-foot acceleration lane. Figure 4-8 ofthe
Addendum provides a conceptual layout for the mitigated

intersection.

4.17-6
(Addendum

)

7t-
tl2

Page 140 of 158

Page 306

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

The City obtained a

letter from Regional San

which provides
verification that there is

adequate capacity in the

existing Regional San

conveyance and

treatment system to
accommodate the entire

Folsom Plan Area at

buildout. Confirmation
from Regional San was

required because the

Folsom Plan Area is
served by the existing
Regional San Lift
Station on Iron Point
Road. The City Sewer

Lift Station and Forced

The Phase I Sanitary

Sewer infrastructure
including the off-site
sewer trunk main, the

Alder Creek Parkway
sewer lift station and

forced main to serve this
subdivision have been

constructed by the FPA
landowners and have

been completed and

accepted by the City and

are currently in
operation.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department
and City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department
and City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Before approval of
finalmaps and

issuance of building
permits for any project
phases.

Before approval of
finalmaps and

issuance of building
permits for any project
phases.

preparing a tentative maplevel study and paying connection

ind capacity fees as identified by SRCSD' Approval of the

final map and issuance of building permits for all project

phases shall not be granted until the City verifies adequate

SnWfp capacity is available for the amount of development

identified in the tentative map.

Wastewater

I
SRWTP

Capacity.

lve

shall

lnvo
new

phases

shall

Treatment

for
This

project

ect.

all
SRWTP

of

proJ

the
the
at

by

applicant(
capacity

generated

project
Adequate

adequate

flows

The

demonstrate
wastewater

Demonstrate

project applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit proofto

the City of Folsom that an adequate wastewater conveyance

system either has been constructed or is ensured through

payment of the City's facilities augmentation fee as described

under the Folsom Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3.40,

"Facilities Augmentation Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities

Plan," or other sureties to the City's satisfaction. Both on-site

wastewater conveyance infrastructure and off-site force main

sufficient to provide adequate service to the project shall be in

place for the amount of development identified in the tentative

map before approval of the final map and issuance of building

permits for all project phases, or their financing shall be

ensured to the satisfaction of the City.

map
the

Adequate
final

Off-Site
astewater

phases,

w

the

and
That
of

On-

prolect

Off-Site

all

Ensure
approval

or

and

for
the

On-
Implement

permrts

Systems
and

Before

Adequate

Service

building

of

Secured.

Facilities

of
Is

Proof

lssuance

bmitSu
Conveyance
Infrastructure
Financing
and

3A.16-3
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

3A.16-1
(FPASP
ErR/EIS)

7l-
114

Utilities and Service SYstems

7l-
113

Page 141 of158

Page 307

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Yes

Yes

Main which connects to
the Regional San Lift
Station has been

accepted by the City and

is cunently in operation.

The owner/applicant has

constructed the
necessary infrastructure
to provide potable water
to the subdivision. The
potable Phase I water
infrastructure for the
Folsom Plan Area has

been reviewed, approved
and accepted by the City
and is currently in
operation.

The off-site potable
water infrastructure to
serve the subdivision has

been reviewed, approved
and accepted by the City
and is currently in
operation. In addition,
the City has verified that
the off-site potable water
infrastructure is adequate

to serve the subdivision.

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department
and City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department
and City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Before approval of
finalmaps and

issuance of building
permits for any project
phases.

Before approval of
final maps and

issuance of building
permits for any project
phases.

Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply Availability. a. Prior
to approval of any small-lot tentative subdivision map subject

to Government Code Section 66473.7 (SB 221), the City shall

comply with that statute. Prior to approval of any small-lot
tentative subdivision map for a proposed residential project not
subject to that statute, the City need not comply with Section
66473.7, or formally consult with any public water system that
would provide water to the affectedarea; nevertheless, the City
shall make a factual showing or impose conditions similar to
those required by Section 66473.7 to ensure an adequate water
supply for development authorized by the map. b. Prior to
recordation of each final subdivision map, or prior to City
approval of any similar project-specifi c discretionary approval

or entitlement required for nonresidential uses, the project
applicant(s) ofthat project phase or activity shall demonstrate

the availability of a reliable and sufficient water supply from a

public water system for the amount of development that would
be authorized by the final subdivision map or project-specific
discretionary nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a
demonstration shall consist of information showing that both
existing sources are available or needed supplies and

improvements will be in place prior to occupancy.

Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water Conveyance
Facilities and Implement Off-Site Infrastructure Service
System or Ensure That Adequate Financing Is Secured.
Before the approval of the final subdivision map and issuance

ofbuilding permits for all project phases, the project
applicant($ of any particular discretionary development
application shall subnnit proof to the City of Folsom that an

adequate off-site water conveyance system either has been

constructed or is ensured or other sureties to the City's
satisfaction. The off-site water conveyance infrastructure
sufficient to provide adequate service to the project shall be in

3A.18-1
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

3A.18-2a
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

7l-
115

7t-
116

Page 142 of 158

Page 308

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition will be

satisfied prior to
approval of a future
TMP

Yes

The Community
Development
Department and the

Public Works
Department will work
closely to implement the

future Truck
Management Plan
(TMP) and coordinate
responses to any future
entitlement and CEQA
compliance need for the

TMP and make sure the

This condition is not
applicable to this
subdivision. The water
supply for this
subdivision is provided
by the City of Folsom

Water Treatment Plant
rather than an Off-Site
Water Treatment Plant

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department
and City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

Prior to approval of
first tentative map or

discretionary approval
within SPA that would
place sensitive
receptors along
roadways that quarry
hucks would
reasonably use to
access U.S. Highway
50.

Before approval of
final maps and

issuance of building
permits for any project
phases.

Implement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining
Truck Management Plan or Other Measures to Reduce

Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Emissions

of Toxic Air Contaminants from Quarry Truck Traffic. The

City of Folsom is a participant in the development of an East

Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truck Management

Plan (TMP), a cooperative effort led by the County of
Sacramento, with the input of the City of Folsom, the City of
Rancho Cordova and other interested parties, including

representatives of quarry project applicants. When the County

Board of Supervisors approved entitlements for the Teichert

quarry project in November 2010, it also adopted conditions of
uires Teichert'sthatand a

Demonstrate Adequate Off-Site Water Treatment Capacity
(if the Off-Site Water Treatment Plant Option is Selected).

If an off-site water treatment plant (WTP) alternative is

selected (as opposed to the on-site WTP alternative), the project

applicant($ for any particular discretionary development

application shall demonstrate adequate capacity at the off-site

WTP. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level study

and paying connection and capacity fees as determined by the

City. Approval of the final project map shall not be granted

until the City verifies adequate water featment capacity either

is available or is certain to be available when needed for the

amount of development identified in the tentative map before

approval of the final map and issuance of building permits for

all project phases. A certificate ofoccupancy shall not be

issued for any building within the SPA until the water treatment

capacity sufficient to serve such building has been constructed

and is in place.

place for the amount of development identified in the tentative

map before approval of the final subdivision map and issuance

of building permits for all project phases, or their financing

shall be ensured to the satisfaction ofthe City. A certificate of
occupancy shall not be issued for any building within the SPA

until the water conveyance infrastructure sufficientto serve

such building has been constructed and is in place'

Cumulative
Mitigation
Measure
AIR-1-
Land

(FPASP
ErRrErs)

3A.18-2b
(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Additional Measures

7l-
118

7l-
lt7

Page 143 of 158

Page 309

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



requirements in this
condition of approval are

met to the satisfaction of
the City.

participation in, and fair share funding of, a TMP to

roadway capacity and safety improvements required

the compatibility of truck traffic from the quarries with the

future urban development in the Folsom Specific Plan area and

other jurisdictions that will be affected by quarry truck traffrc.

The development agreement adopted by the County for the

Teichert project imposes limits on the amounts of annual

aggregate sales from Teichert's facility until a TMP is adopted.

The City of Folsom does not have direct jurisdiction over the

Teichert, DeSilva Gates, or Walltown quarry project applicants

as these projects are located within the unincorporated portion

of the County. The County, as the agency with the primary

authority over the quanies, has indicated that it intends to

prepare an environmental analysis in accordance with CEQA

prior to adoption of a TMP. The City's authority to control the

activities ofthe quarry trucks includes restrictions or other

actions, such as the approval and implementation of specialized

road improvements to accommodate quarry truck traffic, that

would be applicable within the City's jurisdictional boundaries.

For the foregoing reasons, the City of Folsom considers itself a

"responsible agency'' (as that term is defined at State CEQA

Guidelines, CCR Section 15381), in that it has some

discretionary power over some elements of a future TMP, if
such TMP calls for improvements or other activities on

roadways within the jurisdiction of the City. In a responsible

agency role, the City would follow the process specified in the

CEQA Guidelines for consideration and approval of the

environmental analysis prepared by the County for a TMP after

such documentation is prepared and adopted by the County.

(State CEQA Guidelines, CCR Section 15096')

Because no final project description for a TMP has been

developed as of the completion of this FEIR/FEIS, the City
would have to speculate as to those portions of a TMP that

might be proposed for implementation within its jurisdiction, or

the impacts that could arise from the implementation of as-yet

uncertain components. Accordingly, formulation of the precise

means of mitigating the potential cumulative air quality impacts

implement
to improve

feasible orto the TMP is not

Page 144 of 158

Page 310

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



However, as the prefened, feasible, and intended mitigation
strategy to address the cumulative impacts of quarry truck
traffic tlrough the SPA, the City shall implement, or cause to

be implemented those portions of the TMP (as described

above) thatare within its authority to control. In implementing

the TMP, the City shall ensure that the TMP or traffic measures

imposed by the City within the SPA reduce the risk of cancer to

sensitive receptors along routes within the SPA from toxic air

contaminant emissions to no more than296 in one million
(SMAQMD 2009. March. Recommended Protocol for
Evaluating the Location of Sensitive Land Uses Adjacent to

Major Roadways, Version 2.2:7), or such different threshold of
significance mandated by SMAQMD or ARB at the time, if
any. With this mitigation, the cumulative air quality impacts

from truck toxic air contaminants would be less than

significant.

As an alternative (or in addition) to implementing the TMP
within the SPA, the following measures could (and should) be

voluntarily implemented by the quarry project applicant(s)

(Teichert, Desilva Gates, and Granite [Walltown]) to help

ensure exposure ofsensitive receptors to TACs generated by
quarry truck traffic to the 296-in-one-million threshold of
significance identified above. The City encourages

implementation of the following measures:

> The quarry project applicant(s) should meet with the City of
Folsom to discuss mitigation strategies, implementation, and

cost.

> A site-specific, project-level screening analysis and/or

Health Risk Assessment (HRA) should be conducted by the

City ofFolsom and funded by the truck applicant(s) for all

proposed sensitive receptors (e.g., residences, schools) in the

SPA that would be located along the sides of roadway

segments that are identified in Table 4-4 as being potentially

significant under any ofthe analyzed scenarios. Each

project-level analysis shall be performed according to the

standards set forth by SMAQMD for the purpose of
disclosure to the and decision makers. The ect-

Page 145 of 158

Page 311

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



level analysis shall account for the location ofthe receptors

relative to the roadway, their distance from the roadway, the

projected future haffic volume for the year 2030 (including

the proportion of diesel trucks), and emission rates

representative of the vehicle fleet for the year when the

sensitive land uses would first become operational and/or

occupied. Ifthe incremental increase in cancer risk

determined by in the HRA exceeds 296 in one million (or a

different threshold of significance recommended by

SMAQMD or ARB at the time, if any), then project design

mitigation should be employed, which may include the

following:

. Increase the setback distance between the roadway and

affected receptor. If this mitigation measure is determined

by the City ofFolsom to be necessary, based on the

results of the HRA, the quarry truck applicant(s) should

pay the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan project

applicant(s) and the City of Folsom a fee that shall serve

as compensation for lost development profit and lost City

tax revenues, all as determined by the parties. Said

mitigation fee shall be determined in consultation with the

quarry project applicdnt(s), the Folsom South of U.S. 50

Specific Plan project applicant(s), and the City of Folsom.

No quarry trucks shall be allowed to pass on any roadway

segment immediately adjacent to or within the SPA until

said mitigation fees are paid.

. Implement tiered tree planting of fine-needle species, such

as redwood, along the near side of the roadway segments

and, if feasible, along the roadway 500 feet in both

directions of the initial planting (e.g., 500 feet north and

south of a roadway that runs east-west) to enhance the

dispersion and filtration of mobile-source TACs

associated with the adjacent roadway. These trees should

be planted at a density such that a solid visual buffer is

achieved after the hees reach maturity, which breaks the

between U.S. 50 and theline of homes.

Page 146 of 158

Page 312

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Condition willbe
satisfied prior to
approval of a future
TMP.

The Community
Development
Department and the

Public Works
Departmentwill work

City of
Folsom
Community
Development
Department

Prior to approval of
first tentative map or
discretionary approval
within SPA that would
place sensitive

These trees should be planted before occupation ofany
affected sensitive land uses. This measure encourages the

planting ofthese trees in advance ofthe construction of
potentially affected receptors to allow the trees to become

established and progress toward maturity' The life of
these trees should be maintained through the duration of
the quarry projects. The planting, cost, and ongoing

maintenance ofthese trees should be funded by the quarry

project applicant(s).

. To improve the indoor air quality at affected receptors,

implement the following measures before the occupancy

ofthe affected residences and schools:

r equip all affected residences and school buildings

developed in the SPA with High Efficiency Particle

Arresting GDPA) filter systems at allmechanical air

intake points to the interior rooms;

. use the heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC)

systems to maintain all residential units under positive

pressure at alltimes;

. locate air intake systems for IIVAC as far away from

roadway air pollution sources as possible; and

. develop and implement an ongoing education and

maintenance plan about the filtration systems associated

with HVAC for residences and schools.

To the extent this indoor air quality mitigation would not

already be implemented as part of the Folsom South of U.S. 50

Specific Plan project development, this mitigation should be

paid for by the quarry project applicant(s) before any quarry

trucks are allowed to pass on any roadway that is within 400

feet of any residence or school within the SPA.

Implement East Sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining
Truck Management Plan or Other Measures to Reduce

Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Operational Noise from

Quarry Truck Traffic. The City of Folsom is a participant in

the development of an East Sacramento Regional Aggregate

Cumulative
Mitigation
Measure
NOrSE-1-
Land

71-
ttg

Page 147 of 158

Page 313

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



closely to implement the

future Truck
Management Plan
(TMP) and coordinate
responses to any future
entitlement and CEQA
compliance need for the

TMP and make sure the

requirements in this
condition of approval are

met to the satisfaction of
the City.

receptors along
roadways that quarry
trucks would
reasonably use to
access U.S. 50.

Mining Truck Management Plan (TMP), a cooperative effort
led by the County of Sacramento, with the input of the City of
Folsom, the City of Rancho Cordova and other interested

parties, including representatives of quarry project applicants.

When the County Board of Supervisors approved entitlements

for the Teichert quarry project in November 2010, it also

adopted conditions ofapproval and a development agreement

that requires Teichert's participation in, and fair share funding

of, a TMP to implement roadway capacity and safety

improvements required to improve the compatibility of truck
traffic from the quarries with the future urban development in

the SPA and other jurisdictions that willbe affected by quarry

truck traffic. The development agreement adopted by the

County for the Teichert project imposes limits on the amounts

of annual aggregate sales from Teichert's facility until a TMP

is adopted. The City of Folsom does not have direct jurisdiction

over the Teichert, DeSilva Gates, or Walltown quarry project
applicants as these projects are located within the

unincorporated portion ofthe County. The County, as the

agency with the primary authority over the quarries, has

indicated that it intends to prepare an environmental analysis in

accordance with CEQA prior to adoption of a TMP. The City's
authority to control the activities ofthe quarry trucks includes

restrictions or other actions, such as the approval and

implementation of specialized road improvements to
accommodate quarry fuck trafftc, that would be applicable

within the City's jurisdictionalboundaries. For the foregoing
reasons, the City of Folsom considers itself a "responsible

agency" (as that term is defined at State CEQA Guidelines,

CCR Section 15381), in that it has some discretionary power

over some elements of a future TMP, if such TMP calls for
improvements or other activities on roadways within the
jurisdiction of the City. In a responsible agency role, the City
would follow the process specified in the CEQA Guidelines for
consideration and approval ofthe environmental analysis
prepared by the County for a TMP after such documentation is

prepared and adopted by the County. (State CEQA Guidelines,

CCR Section 15096.)

(FPASP
ErR/ErS)

Page 148 of 158

Page 314

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



the impacts that could arise from the of as yet uncertain

components. Accordingly, formulation of the precise means of
mitigating the potential cumulative noise impacts pursuant to

the TMP is not cunently feasible or practical' However, as the

prefened, feasible, and intended mitigation strategy to address

ihe cumulative impacts of quarry truck traffic through the SPA,

the City shall implement, or cause to be implemented those

portions of the TMP (as described above) that are within its

iuthority to control. In implementing the TMP, the City shall

ensure that the TMP or traffic measures imposed by the City

within the SPA reduce the traffic noise exposure to sensitive

receptors along routes within the SPA so as to ensure that

sensitive receptors are not exposed to interior noise levels in

excess of 45 dBA, or increases in interior noise levels of 3 dBA

or more, whichever is more reshictive. With this mitigation, the

cumulative noise impacts from truck traffic would be less than

significant.

As an alternative (or in addition) to implementing the TMP

within the SPA, the following measures could (and should) be

voluntarily implemented by the quarry project applicant(s)

(Teichert, DeSilva Gates, and Granite [Walltown]) to help

ensure interior noise levels for sensitive receptors to noise

generated by quarry truck traffic would not exceed 45 dBA or

increase of3 dBA over existing conditions, as identified above.

The City encourages implementation of the following

measures:

> The quarry project applicant($ should meet with the City

of Folsom to discuss mitigation strategies, implementation,

and cost.

> A site-specific, project-level screening analysis should be

conducted by the City of Folsom and funded by the quarry

truck applicant(s) for all proposed sensitive receptors (e.g.,

or

City
that

been

the
TMP
jurisdiction,

has

a

its
of

TMP

within

FEIR/FEIS,
for

portions
thisof

thoseto

description

AS

implementation

completion

for

project
the

speculate
of

final

to
as

proposed

no

have
be

Because

developed
would
might

in the SPA that would be located

Page 149 of 158

Page 315

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



along the sides of roadway segments that are identified in

Table 4-8 as being potentially significant under any of the

analyzed scenarios. The analysis should be conducted

using an approved three dimensional traffic noise modeling

program (i.e., TNM or SoundPlan). Each project-level

analysis should be performed according to the standards

set forth by the City of Folsom for the purpose of
disclosure to the public and decision makers. The project-

level analysis should account for the location ofthe
receptors relative to the roadway, their distance from the

roadway, and the projected future traffic volume for the

year 2030 (including the percentage ofheavy trucks). Ifthe
incremental increase in traffic noise levels are determined

to exceed the threshold of significance recommended by

the City of Folsom, then design mitigation should be

employed, which may include the following:

> Model the benefits of soundwalls (berm/wallcombination)
along the quarry truck hauling roadways and affected

receptors not to exceed a total height ofeight feet (two-
foot berm and six-foot concrete mason wall). If this

mitigation measure is determined by the City of Folsom to

be inadequate, additionalthree dimensional traffic noise

modeling should be conducted with the inclusion of
rubberized asphalt at the expense ofthe quarry truck
applicant(s). No quarry fiucks should be allowed to pass on

any roadway segment immediately adjacent to or within
the SPA until said mitigation has been agreed upon by the

City of Folsom and fees for construction of said mitigation
are paid by the quarry truck applicant(s).

> Implement the installation of rubberized asphalt (quiet

pavement) on roadway segments adjacent to sensitive

receptors that carry quarry trucks ifsoundwalls do not
provide adequate reduction oftraffic noise levels. The

inclusion of rubberized asphalt would provide an

additional 3 to 5 dB oftraffic noise reduction. The cost of
construction using rubberized asphalt should be borne by

Page 150 of 158

Page 316

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



YesThe FPA landowners
have satisfied all ofthe

City of
Folsom

Before approval of
final maps and

the quarry truck applicant(s). Said mitigation fee should be

determined in consultation with the quarry project

applicant(s), the Folsom South of U.W. 50 Specific Plan

project applicant(s), and the City of Folsom. No quarry

trucks should be allowed to pass on any roadway segment

immediately adjacent to or within the SPA until said

mitigation fees are paid.

> To improve the indoor noise levels at affected receptors,

implement the following measures before the occupancy of
the affected residences and schools:

. Conduct an interior noise analysis once detailed

construction plans ofresidences adjacent to affected

roadways are available to determine the required window
package at second and third floor receptors to achieve the

interior noise level standard of 45 dB Ldn without quarry

trucks.

. Determine the interior quarry truck traffic noise level

increases at second and third floor receptors adjacent to

affected roadways compared to no quarry truck
conditions. Window package upgrades are expected to be

necessary due to the traffic noise level increases caused

by quarry trucks along afflected roadways. Quarry truck
applicant(s) should pay for the cost ofwindow package

upgrades (increased sound transmission class rated

windows) required to achieve the interior noise level

standard of 45 dB Ldn with the inclusion of quarry truck
traffic.

To the extent this noise mitigation would not already be

implemented as part of the Folsom South of U.W. 50

Specific Plan project development, this mitigation should

be paid for by the quarry project applicant(s) before any

quarry trucks are allowed to pass on any roadway that is

within 400 feet of any residence or school within the SPA.

Coordinate and Fund the Backbone Infrastructure and Off-
Site Water Facility Alternative. The project applicant shall

N/A7t-
120

Page i5l of 158

Page 317

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



mitigation measures for
the design and

construction of the Phase

I Water and Sewer

Backbone Infrastructure
to serve the first of
development in the FPA.

The Phase I backbone

Infrastructure was
completed and accepted
by the City in 2018 and

is currently in use in the
FPA and being owned

and operated by the City.
The off-site water
facility alternative
improvements were not
implemented. The water
for the FPA was
provided through the

conservation of existing
water in the City. The

new water supply
alternative was validated
in2014.

Community
Development
Department
and City of
Folsom
Public Works
Department

issuance of building
permits for any project
phase, the project
applicant shall
demonstrate to the

City' s satisfaction the

fair share contribution
towards

implementation of
Backbone
Infrastructure and Off-
Site Water Facility
improvements and

associated required
mitigation as identified
inthe Folsom South of
U.S. Highway 50

Backbone
Infrastructure
Mitigated Negative
Declaration
(December 2014) or
the Revised Proposed
Off- S it e W ate r F ac il ity
Alternative Addendum

to the FPASP EINEIS
(approved December
2012); as applicable.

participate in the FPASP owners' goup and shall fund and

contribute their fair share to the backbone infrastructure and

off-site water facility alternative improvements. The project

applicant shall coordinate with owners' group to implement the

following measures detailed inthe Folsom South of U.S.

Highw ay 5 0 B ackb one W astructure Mitigate d Ne gative

Declaration (December 20 I 4) :

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure I-1: Design above

ground pump station and storage tank facilities to reduce

visualimpacts.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure I-2: Develop and

implement a landscaping plan for pump station and storage

tank facilities to reduce visual impacts.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-1: Prepare and

Implement NOX Reduction Plan

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-2:Pay Off-site

Mitigation Fee to SMAQMD to off-setNOX Emissions

Generated by Conshuction.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-4: Implement A
Site Investigation to Determine the Presence of NOA and,

if necessary, Prepare and Implement an Asbestos Dust

Control Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l: Conduct

Special-Status Plant Surveys; Implement Avoidance and

Mitigation Measures or Compensatory Mitigation

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-2: Implement

Conditions of the BiologicalOpinion (BO) for Federally

Listed Vernal Pool Invertebrates.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-3: Implement

Conditions of the Biological Opinion for Impacts on

Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetle.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-4: Western

Spadefoot Toad

Page 152 of 158

Page 318

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-5: Western Pond

Turtle

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-6(a): Swainson's

Hawk Nesting Habitat

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-6(b): Swainson's

Hawk Foraging Habitat

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-7: Tricolored

Blackbird

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-8: Nesting

Raptors

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-9: Nesting Special

Status Birds and Migratory Birds

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-I0: Special-Status

Bats

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lY-12: Implement

Section 1602 Master Streambed Alteration Agreement

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-13: Conduct

Surveys to Identifo and Map Valley Needlegrass

Grassland; Implement Avoidance and Minimization

Measures or Compensatory Mitigation, if necessary

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-14: Secure

Amended Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit and Section

401 Permit and Implement All Permit Conditions; Ensure

No Net Loss of Functions of Wetlands, Other Waters of
the U.S., and Waters of the State

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-l5: Conduct Tree

Survey, Prepare and Implement an Oak Woodland

Mitigation Plan, Replace Native Oak Trees Removed, and

Implement Measures to Avoid and Minimize Indirect

Impacts on Oak Trees and Oak Woodland Habitat

Retained On-Site.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IV-I1:American
Badger

Page 153 of 158

Page 319

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-l: Comply with
the applicable procedures in the FAPA and implementation
of applicable historic property treatment plans

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-2: Conduct

Construction Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site

Monitoring if Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources

are Discovered, Assess the Significance of the Find, and

Perform Treatment or Avoidance as Required.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-3: Suspend

Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human Remains are

Encountered and Comply with California Health and

Safety Code Procedures.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-l: Prepare Site-

Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requirements and

Implement Appropriate Recommendations.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-3: Monitor
Earthwork during Earthmoving Activities.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-5(a): Prepare and

Implement the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-s(b): Prepare and

Implement the appropriate Grading and Erosion Control
Plan for the detention basin West of Prairie City Road.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure IX-l:Acquire
Appropriate Regulatory Permits and Prepare and

Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VII-I: Greenhouse

Gas Emissions

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure XVI-I: Prepare and

Implement a Construction Traffic Control Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure III-3:North of U.S.

Highway 50 Water Improvements

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-4 North of U.S.

Highway 50 Water Improvements

Page 154 of 158

Page 320

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure VI-2 North of U.S.
Highway 50 Water Improvements

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure Vl-4 North of U.S.
Highway 50 Water Improvements

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure XII-I North of U.S.
Highway 50 Water Improvements

In addition, the project applicant shall coordinate with owners'
group to implement the following measures detailed in the
Revised Proposed Off-Site Water Facility Alternstive
Addendum to the FPASP EIMEIS (approved December 11,

2012):

> 3B.l-2a: Enhance Exterior Appearance of Structural
Facilities.

> 3B.1-2b: Prepare Landscaping Plan.

> 3B.1-3a: Conformance to Construction Lighting Standards.

> 3B.1-3b: Prepare and Submit a Lighting Master Plan.

> 38.2-la: Develop and Implement a Construction NOX
Reduction Plan.

> 38.2-lc: Implement Fugitive Dust Control Measures and a
Particulate Matter Monitoring Program during
Construction.

> 38.2-3a: Cite Pump Siting Buffers Away from Sensitive
Receptors.

> 3B.2-3b: Conduct Project-Level DPM Screening and

Implement Measures to Reduce Annual DPM to
Acceptable Concentrations.

> 3B.4-la: Implement GHG Reduction Measures during
Construction.

> 38.4-lb Prepare and Implement an Off-site Water
Facilities Climate Action Plan.

> 3A.5-la: Comply with the Programmatic Agreement.

> 3A.5-1b: Perform an Inventory and Evaluation of Cultural
Resources for the California Register of Historic Places,

Page 155 of 158

Page 321

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



Minimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform
Treatment Where Damage or Destruction Cannot be

Avoided.

> 3A.5-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education,

Conduct On-Site Monitoring if Required, Stop Work if
Cultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the

Significance of the Find, and Perform Treatment or
Avoidance as Required.

> 34.5-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human
Remains are Encountered and Comply with California
Health and Safety Code Procedures.

> 3B.7-la: Prepare Geotechnical Report($ for the Revised

Proposed Off-site Water Facilities and Implement
Required Measures.

> 3B.7-lb: Incorporate Pipeline Failure Contingency
Measures Into Final Pipeline Design.

> 38.7-4: Implement Conosion Protection Measures.

> 38.7-5: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop

Work if Paleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess

the Significance of the Find, and Prepare and Implement a
Recovery Plan as Required.

> 3B.8-1a: Transporl Store, and Handle Construction-
Related Hazardous Materials in Compliance with Relevant

Regulations and Guidelines.

> 3B.8-1b: Prepare and Implement a Hazardous Materials
Management Plan.

> 3B.8-5a: Conduct Phase I Environmental Site Assessment

for Selected Alignment.

> 3B.8-5b: Develop and Implement a Remediation Plan.

> 3B.8-7a: Keep Construction fuea Clear of Combustible
Materials.

> 38.8-7b: Provide Accessible Fire Suppression Equipment.

Page 156 of 158

Page 322

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



> 3B.9-1a: Acquire Appropriate Regulatory Permits and

Prepare and Implement SWPPP and BMPs.

> 3B.9-lb: Properly Dispose of Hydrostatic Test Water and
Construction Dewatering in Accordance with the Central

Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board.

> 3B.9-3a: Prepare and Implement Drainage Plan(s) for
Structural Facilities.

> 3B.9-3b: Ensure the Provision of Sufficient Outlet
Protection and On-site Containment.

> 38.l l-lb: Minimize Noise from Construction Equipment

. and Staging.

> 38.11-lc: Maximize the Use of Noise Baniers.

> 38.11-ld: Prohibit Non-Essential Noise Sources During
Construction.

> 38.11-1e: Monitor Construction Noise and Provide a

Mechanism for Filing Noise Complaints.

> 38.11-3: Implement Operational Noise Minimization
Measures.

> 38.12-1: Provide for Continued Recreational Access as

Identified in Mitigation Measure 3.14-la.

> 38.15-la: Prepare Traffic Conhol Plan.

> 3B.15-lb: Assess Pre-Off-site Water Facilities Roadway
Conditions.

> 3B.16-3a: Minimize Utility Conflicts by Implementing an

Underground Services Alert.

> 38.16-3b: Coordinate with Utility Providers and

Implement Appropriate Installation Methods to Minimize
Potential Utility Service Disruptions.

> 3B.17-1a: Implement Construction Dewatering Best
Management Practices.

Page 157 of 158

Page 323

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



38.17-lb: Implement a Dewatering Discharge Monitoring

Program.

3A.18-1: Submit Proof of Surface Water Supply

Availability.

3A.18-2a: Submit Proof of Adequate Off-Site Water

Conveyance Facilities and Implement OFSite
Infrastructure Service System or Ensure That Adequate

Financing Is Secured.

Page 158 of 158

Page 324

08/27/2024 Item No.16.



..1

F-()LFiONT

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / COTINCIL ACTION

Staff respectfully recommends that the City Council conduct the public hearing and then:

1. Move to approve Resolution No.l 1250 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Folsom Certiffing the Subsequent Environmental Impact Report forthe 2035 City of Folsom

General Plan Amendments Increased Residential Capacity Project and Related Actions

2. Move to approve Resolution No. 11251- A Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Folsom Amending the2035 City of Folsom General Plan as it Relates to the Increased

I

MEETING DATE: 812712024

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for Increased

Residential Capacity Project and Related Actions

l. Resolution No. 1 1250- A Resolution of the City Council of
the City of Folsom Certiffing the Subsequent Environmental
Impact Report for the 2035 City of Folsom General Plan
Amendments Increased Residential Capacity Project and

Related Actions

2. ResolutionNo.1l25l- A Resolution of the City Council of
the City of Folsom Amending the 2035 City of Folsom
General Plan as it Relates to the Increased Residential
Capacity Project and Related Actions

3. Resolution No 1 1252 - A Resolution of the City Council of
the City of Folsom Amending the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan as it Relates to the Increased Residential Capacity
Project and Related Actions

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 325

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Residential Capacity Project and Related Actions

3. Move to approve Resolution No 1 1252 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Folsom Amending the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan as it Relates to the Increased

Residential Capacity Project and Related Actions

4. Direct the Community Development Department to Prepare Objective Design and

Development Standards (for the Target Areas) andZoning Code Amendments Necessary to

Implement the Project and Return to City Council for Action.

BACKGRO IND / ISSIIE

Project Purpose and Summary
Over the past several years the State legislature enacted numerous laws changing the rules for

housing development in an attempt to solve the housing crisis. One of the biggest changes has

been how cities and counties plan for sites to accommodate future housing growth, particularly

sites for affordable housing. As a result of the ongoing growth, State law changes, and the

increasing cost of housing in Folsom, the City faces a challenge to ensure that new housing growth

enhances the areas where it is located and minimizes the negative effects of growth (e.g., traffic,

noise, greenhouse gas emissions).

To address State mandates and the need for housing for all income levels in Folsom, especially

those in our workforce, amendments to the City's General Plan (refer to Attachment 6) and the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) (refer to Attachment 7) are proposed to increase housing

capacity in key target areas of the City. This project represents amendments to the adopted 2035

General Plan, as well as to the FPASP and associated environmental review. The City certified

the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Update Final EIR (General Plan EIR) and adopted the

General Plan in August 2018. The General Plan was amended in August 2021 for the Housing

Element Update.

The City adopted the 2021-2029 Housing Element in August of 2021. As part of the Housing

Element update the City is required to zone and maintain a sufficient inventory of land available

to meet the targeted housing demands at all income levels over an eight-year period. As required

by the State and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG), the City's Regional

Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA) obligation for the eight-year Housing Element cycle is 6,363

housing units, of which 3,567 units are to be affordable to lower-income households. If the City

approves a project on a site designated in the Housing Element for the potential development of
lower- or moderate-income housing at a lower residential density or a different income level than

identified in the Housing Element inventory, the City is required to make findings that the

remaining sites in the inventory have sufficient capacity to satis$ the unmet RHNA, or identify

replacement sites available to meet the unmet RHNA. This State mandate is commonly known as

the "no net loss" requirement. At the time of adoption, the City's 2021-2029 Housing Element

identified sufficient sites to meet the City's RHNA for all income categories, with a surplus

capacity of development sites that could accommodate up to 490 lower-income units.

2 Page 326

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



The City does not develop or construct housing projects, and unless financial assistance is

requested or the property has a deed restriction requiring affordable housing, the City also does

not restrict whether a particular site must be developed for a particular income group as long as

the development meets zoning and General Plan requirements. Since adoption of the Housing

Element, several of the properties initially identified as potential housing for lower-income

households have instead been developed with luxury and market-rate apartments. As a result,

additional capacity is needed to provide the City with a buffer to maintain an inventory of lower-

income sites as new market rate housing are developed throughout the planning period. Failure to

do this would trigger the State's "no net loss" requirements and would require the City to rezone

vacant sites at the taxpayers' expense to continue maintain the affordable housing inventory in the

City's RHNA. If sites in the target areas are not acceptable to the City Council, then the City

would need to identiff other vacant sites potentially in or near existing residential neighborhoods

and rezone those other vacant sites within six months to maintain an adequate available sites

inventory, again at the taxpayers' expense.

Program H-2 of the 2021-2029 Housing Element directs the City to strategically increase

residential densities in targeted areas of the City. The targeted areas for increased residential

capacity to satisff the City's RHNA include:

East Bidwell Mixed-Use Overlay Area
SACOG Transit Priorities Areas (Glenn and Iron Point light rail stations)

FPASP Town Center, as well as other Folsom Plan Area sites

In addition to the proposed amendments related to increasing the City's housing capacity, other

amendments are proposed related to traffic safety and management. On December 13, 2022,

Public Works staff made a presentation titled "Report on Traffic Roundabout Fact-Finding

Mission and Direction to Staff Regarding Future Consideration of a Traffic Roundabout Policy"

to City Council. During the presentation, staff presented information regarding their experiences

visiting Carmel and Whitestown, Indiana, as well as Stapleton, Golden, and Loveland, Colorado.

Staff presented the benefits of roundabouts to vehicle and driver safety, traffic operations and

capacity, right-of-way requirements, and maintenance needs versus traditional traffic signal

control at intersections. At the conclusion of the presentation, City Council provided staff

direction to develop a "Roundabout First" policy. That directive was incorporated into this project

and the policy is included in the Mobitity Element of the proposed amendments to the 2035

General Plan.

Project Overview and Requested Actions
The following actions are proposed as part of this project:

1. Certification of the final Subsequent Environmental Impact Report (SEIR) prepared for the

project (refer to Attachment 9).

2. Adoption of General Plan and FPASP land use amendments to accomplish the following:

J Page 327

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



r Increase minimum density and maximum FAR standards for the East Bidwell Conidor
Mixed-Use Overlay.

. Establish a new Transit-Oriented Development Overlay designation and associated

development standards.

. Increase opportunities for multi-family high density development.

. Increase the residential development capacity of specified sites in the Folsom Plan Area,

especially within the Town Center District.

. Increase the number of sites in the Folsom Plan Area for mixed-use and multi-family
high density housing.

, Increase maximum density and FAR standards for the Folsom Plan Area Town Center

Overlay.

. Include "roundabout prioritization" policies in the General Plan Mobility Element and the

FPASP Circulation Section.

3. Minor clean-up revisions to the FPASP that remove outdated information and consolidate

duplicative land use information in the text by referring users to the Land Use Summary in

Table 4.2 and Site Inventory Tables (5.1,5.2,5.3 and 5.4).

4. Sets the stage for future adoption of new Zonrng Code amendments necessary to implement

the project and the preparation of associated objective development standards.

In total this project proposes to create capacity for up to 6,046 additional residential units in Folsom

to meet the goals for the City's housing element requirements as mandated by the State. By

increasing capacity in targeted areas, the City will be able to maintain an adequate supply of land

for multi-family housing without having to rezone land in established residential neighborhoods.

Furthermore, as the population grows and more people work in Folsom, the City will need to offer

a variety of housing types to accommodate households of all income groups. The best location for
those homes is in targeted areas near jobs, services, and transit. Finally, while these amendments

create additional capacity, actual development of these units would be subject to future City review

and approval.

In addition, the project also proposes to amend the General Plan Mobility Element to include

"roundabout prioritization" polices. These policies would require that whenever traffic controls

are needed at an intersection, the use of roundabouts as a traffic control measure should be

considered first before considering alternative traffic controls, such as traffic signals or turn

restrictions. Furthermore, these policies address modifications to existing traffic controls, which

would allow an existing signalized intersection to be replaced by a roundabout. Lastly, the project

also proposes several new General Plan Implementation Measures related to mobility, noise, and

tribal cultural resources, among others.

Process to Date
The proposed project is the result of over two years of effort which included input from the

community, outside agencies, stakeholders, the Planning Commission, and ultimately direction of
the City Council. The project website at City of Folsom's 2035 General Plan and Folsom Plan

4 Page 328

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Area Specific Amendments includes additional information and documents relevant to the

Project and process.

Initial phases of the General Plan and FPASP Amendments associated with the project involved a

targeted multi-family and mixed-use housing study, establishment of build out assumptions, and

disiussions with Folsom Plan Area landowners. Based on these initial efforts, staff and the

consultant teams prepared proposed project concepts, which were presented to the public and

decision makers at a series of workshops and public hearing starting in 2022. Workshop and

hearing dates to develop and consider the proposed amendments to the Folsom 2035 General Plan

and FPASP over the last 28 months are listed below'

o April 21,2022- Targeted Housing Study Community Workshop #1

. April 24 _May 13,2022 - Targeted Housing Design Preference Survey

o June 9,2022 - Targeted Housing Study Community Workshop #2

. July 6, 2022 - Planning Commission Targeted Multi-Family and Mixed-Use Housing

Workshop
. July 26,2022- City Council Targeted Multi-Family and Mixed-Use Housing Workshop

o December 13, 2022 - City Council presentation on traffic roundabout fact-finding mission

requesting direction to staff regarding future consideration of a traffic roundabout policy
. March 15, 2023 - Planning Commission workshop on the build out assumptions for the

targeted areas.
o March 28,2023 - City Council workshop on the build out assumptions and housing

capacity recommendations for the targeted areas.

o August I7, 2023 - Virtual public and agency scoping meeting for the preparation of a
Subsequent Environmental Impact Report for the project

. May 16,2024 - Virtual community meeting on the proposed amendments to the City of
Folsom's 2035 General Plan and FPASP for Increased Residential Capacity and the

Subsequent Environmental Impact Report'
. July 24,2024 - Planning Commission Public Hearing

Planning Commission Public Hearing
On July 24,2024, the Planning Commission held a duly noticed public hearing, considered a

Subsequent Final Environmental Impact Report prepared for the City of Folsom 2035 General

Plan Amendments for Increased Residential Capacity Project and Related Actions, reviewed the

proposed Project, and received public comments.

On the day of the hearing, staff received an email from a member of the public to be forwarded to

the Planning Commission, requesting that the Planning Commission decline to make a

recommendation to City Council regarding the proposed City of Folsom 2035 General Plan

Amendments for Increased Residential Capacity Project and Related Actions and that the Planning

Commission direct staff to prepare a noise impact evaluation that includes consideration of the

project's increase in vehicle trips and vehicle noise along Riley Street north of Natoma Street. This

email is included in Attachment 4. No members of the public spoke at the meeting.

5 Page 329

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



At the meeting, the Commissioners discussed various aspects of the proposed project. Key topics

included the sustainability of the City's affordable housing funds over the next decade,

consideration for future inclusionary or affordable housing requirements for market rate rental

projects to ensure adequate affordable housing units and funding, and support for the project's

requirement to deed restrict 890 units in the Folsom Plan Area to ensure affordable housing units

as part of this effort. Additionally, they had general questions pertaining to the 30 du/acre

minimum, reduced vehicle miles traveled (VMT), and traffic impacts. They also sought

clarification regarding the city's consultation with the United Auburn Indian Community, the

timeline for Sacsewer's infrastructure construction in the Folsom Plan Area, the impact of losing

251,266 square feet of commercial space in the Folsom Plan Area, and the public comment concern

pertaining to potential traffic noise impacts of the project on Riley Street. Staff and the consultant

teams responded to Commissioners' questions and provided the following clarifications:

Staff explained that the tribe's request to reopen the FPA mitigation measures, which were part of
the FPASP EIR/EIS and subject to a Programmatic Agreement which was developed

collaboratively with the City, federal agencies, and the tribes, was not appropriate as part of this

project. Furthermore, the proposed project maintains the same development footprint as

previously evaluated, resulting in no additional impacts to tribal cultural resources that were

evaluated in the FPASP EIR/EIS. Despite staff s efforts to explain the process, the tribe was

unwilling to withdraw their request to revise the mitigation measures, and the City was unable to

accommodate their request. However, recognizing the potential for unanticipated discoveries, the

City added two new General Plan Implementation Programs to address the tribe's overall concerns.

In addition, staff explained that once Folsom reaches the threshold of 1.9 million gallons of
wastewater per day, Sacsewer is required to build a conveyance system to transport the wastewater

to the treatment plant. Typically, funding for such projects comes from development impact fees

and community facilities districts (CFDs, also known as Mello Roos). As development progresses,

these funds accumulate and are eventually used to finance the necessary infrastructure and

facilities to support new development. If Sacsewer aims to minimize construction disruption and

cost by starting construction of the infrastructure and facilities now, they would likely need to

front-load the costs. Ultimately, this decision would rest with SacSewer.

With regards to the loss of 251 ,266 squarc feet of commercial space in the Folsom Plan Area, staff
explained that only two sites currently designated as commercial are being proposed to have their
land use designations changed from commercial to residential, and neither of these sites are in the

future town center area. Furthermore, the Folsom Plan Area currently has a significant amount of
commercial sites to accommodate 2.79 mlllion square feet of commercial. With this project, the

Folsom Plan Area will still be able to accommodate 2.54 million square feet of commercial.

Finally, the consultant addressed the public comment received by the Planning Commission

regarding potential vehicle noise impacts along Riley Street outside the project area. The

consultant explained that the intersections selected for the project's traffic analysis were those

expected to experience the most significant traffic impacts. The trip distribution modeled in the

traffic study predicted that the intersection in question would have diminishing trips, which also

implies diminishing transportation noise. To perceive a noticeable increase in traffic noise, the

number of trips on the roadway would need to double. Based on the traffic analysis any new

6 Page 330

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



project trips on Riley Street north of Natoma would be minimal, and thus any noise-related impacts

would not result in a perceptible increase in noise.

The Planning Commission unanimously adopted a motion (6-0-0-1) with one member absent to

recommend that the City Council certifu the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for
Increased Residential Capacity Project Final Subsequent Environmental Impact Report, including
the CEQA Findings and Facts in Support of the Findings and approve the Mitigation Monitoring
and Reporting Program; adopt the General Plan Amendments to amend the Land Use Element,

Mobility Element, and Implementation Element; adopt the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Amendment; and direct the Community Development Department to prepare Objective
Development Standards and Zoning Code Amendments necessary to implement the project.

POLICY / RULE
The City's 2021-2029 Housing Element was approved by City Council on August24,202l. That
document includes several policies that relate directly to the issues discussed in this staff report.

These include:

a Policy H-1.1 Sufficient Land for Housing: The City shall ensure that sufficient land is

designated and zoned in a range of residential densities to accommodate the City's regional

share of housing.

Policy H-1.2 Location of Higher Density Housing Sites: The City shall endeavor to
designate future sites for higher density housing near transit stops, commercial services,

employment centers, and schools, where appropriate and feasible.

a

a

O

a

a

Policy H-1.3 Multi-family Housing Densities: The City shall encourage home builders
to develop their projects on multi-family-designated land at the high end of the applicable

density range.

Policy H-1.4 Lower-Income Housing Replacement Sites: The City shall mitigate the

loss of lower-income housing sites within the Folsom Plan Area by securing voluntary
agreements with the landowners to find replacement sites as market-rate housing is
developed on sites identified in the lower-income sites inventory.

Policy H-3.2 Inclusionary Housing: The City shall continue to require inclusionary
housing on all new for-sale units. The City may also consider inclusionary housing as a

community benefit for non-City-initiated General Plan and/or Specihc Plan amendments

that result in rental housing.

Policy H-6.3 Balance of Housing Types: The City shall encourage residential projects

affordable to a mix of household incomes and disperse affordable housing projects

throughout the City, including the Folsom Plan Area, to achieve a balance of housing in all
neighborhoods and communities.

In addition, and as discussed earlier in this staff report, the City is also subject to identifuing

sufficient and appropriately zoned sites to accommodate its RHNA requirements mandated by the

7 Page 331

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



State. The City also has an obligation that if, as a result of market-rate housing development on

sites previously identified for potential lower-income households, into longer has sufficient and

appropriately zoned sites for lower-income households, then the City must within six months

rezone additional land for such housing. This is known as the "no net loss" requirement and is set

forth in Government Code Section 65863.

There are also several goals and policies from the Mobility Element of the City's 2035 General

Plan that relate to the proposed "Roundabout First" and traffic safety policies. These include:

Goal M 1.1 Provide a comprehensive, integrated, and connected network of transportation

facilities and services for all modes of travel that also incorporates emerging transportation

technologies and services to increase transportation system efficiency.

o M 1.1.1 Complete Streets: Develop its streets to serve the needs of all users,

including bicyclists, public transit users, children, seniors, persons with disabilities,

pedestrians, motorists, and movers of commercial goods.

Goal M 4.1 Ensure a safe and efficient network of streets for cars and trucks, as well as

provide an adequate supply of vehicle parking.

a

a

ANALYSIS
The detailed analysis for the Project is provided in the Analysis Section of the Planning

Commission Staff Report which is included in Attachment 5 to this report.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The requested Actions 1-4 identified in the Project Overview and Requested Actions Section in
this staff report, have no immediate financial impact to the General Fund. Funding for this Project

and associated environmental review was provided by a Green Means Go Grant provided by the

Sacramento Area Council of Govemments (SACOG).

The loss of 251,266 square feet of commercial space in the Folsom Plan Area could potentially

reduce future sales tax revenue. However, the exact impact is uncertain and will depend on the

types of commercial activities that would have occupied this space. In addition, there may be

reductions in future property tax revenue as deed-restricted affordable housing projects

developed by non-profit developers are typically exempt from paying property tax (per Revenue

and Taxation Code section 214); however, as there is no development proposal in place

currently, the potential impact is uncertain.

8 Page 332

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW
The City certified the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Update Final EIR (General Plan EIR) and

adopted the General Plan in August 2018. The General Plan was amended in August2}2l for the

Housing Element Update. This project represents a further amendment to the adopted 2035

General Plan. Since the project proposes changes to the land uses evaluated in the General Plan

EIR that could involve new significant environmental effects or a substantial increase in the

severity of previously identified significant effects, the City determined that the preparation of a
subsequent environmental impact report (SEIR) was the appropriate environmental review
document for the project, pursuant to the requirements of State CEQA Guidelines Section 15162.

It should be noted that aportion of the project is located in the FPASP south of Highway 50. The

City adopted the FPASP and certified the Final ElR/Environmental Impact Study (EIS) (FPASP

EIR/EIS) in June 201I. The 2035 General Plan and its EIR incorporated the FPASP and its policies
and impact analysis. Although this SEIR is based on the analysis in the 2035 General Plan EIR,
the SEIR also evaluated the project in light of the impact analysis provided in the FPASP EIR/EIS.

The City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential Capacity Project

SEIR has been prepared pursuant to CEQA (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) and the

State CEQA Guidelines (California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15000, et

seq.) to evaluate the physical environmental effects of the Project. The City of Folsom is the lead

agency for the Project. The City has the principal responsibility for approving and carrying out

the Project and for ensuring that the requirements of CEQA have been met.

A detailed discussion of the environmental review scope and process for the Project is provided in
the Environmental Review section of the Planning Commission Staff Report which is included in
Attachment 5 to this report.

FINAL EIR: A Final SEIR has been prepared and is available on the City's website at

us/ho The City received six comment letters during the public review

period for the Draft SEIR which concluded on June 6,2024. Three letters were received from

agencies, including the California Highway Patrol, California Department of Transportation, and

Sacramento Area Sewer District, and three letters were received from members of the public on

the content of the Draft SEIR. Chapter 2 (Responses to Comments) of the Final SEIR identifies

the commenting parties, their respective comments, and responses to these comments.

In addition, as previously discussed in the staff report, the Planning Commission received a

comment from a member of the public regarding concerns pertaining to traffic-related noise

impacts on Riley Street as a result of the project. City staff and the consultant team reviewed the

comment, and the consultant provided a verbal response to this concern during the Planning

Commission hearing on July 24,2024 as described earlier in this report.

City staff and the SEIR consultant reviewed all comments received on the Draft SEIR and Final
EIR. Comments were analyzedto determine if any of the commenters raised new issues that were

not considered in the Draft SEIR analysis and constitute substantial new information not
previously included in the Draft SEIR. None of the comments received, or the responses provided,
constitute "significant new information" by CEQA standards (CEQA Guidelines

Section 15088.5).

9 Page 333

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENTS

1. ResolutionNo.l 1250 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Certifying the

Subsequent Environmental Impact Report for the 2035 City of Folsom General Plan
Amendments Increased Residential Capacity Project and Related Actions

Exhibit la: City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential

Capacity Project Final SEIR

Exhibit lb: Citv of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for Residential

Capacitv Proiect Draft SEIR (On file with the Community Development Department and

av a il ab I e o nl ine ar www. fo I som. ca. us/housingstud)' )

Exhibit 2: Crty of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential

Capacity Findings and Facts in Support of Findings

Exhibit 3: Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

2. Resolution No. 11251- A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Amending
the 2035 City Of Folsom General Plan as it Relates to the Increased Residential Capacity
Project and Related Actions

Exhibit 1: Land Use Element Amendments
Exhibit 2: Mobility Element Amendments
Exhibit 3: Implementation Element Amendments

3. Resolution No 11252 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Amending
the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan as it Relates to the Increased Residential Capacity
Project and Related Actions

Exhibit 1: Summary of Proposed Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Amendments

Exhibit 2: Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Amendments (Onfile with the Community
Development Department and available online ar www.folsom.ca.us/housingstudy )

4. Email to Planning Commission July 24,2024 (Public Comment)

5. Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024 (Attachments 1-4 and 6)t
Attachment 1 : Background
Attachment 2: Proiect Description
Attachment 3: Analysis
Attachment 4 : Environmental Review
Attachment 6: Proposed General Plan Amendments

I Attachment 5 was the list of recommended Planning Commission actions, which is similar to the Council actions,

and is not included in this staff report to avoid confusion.

l0 Page 334

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

ll Page 335

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 1

A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Certifuing the Subsequent

Environmental Impact Report for the 2035 City of Folsom General Plan

Amendments Increased Residential Capacity Project and Related Actions

Page 336

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



RESOLUTION NO. 11250

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
CERTIFYING THE SUBSEQUENT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT F'OR

THE 2035 CITY OF FOLSOM GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS INCREASED
RESIDENTIAL CAPACITY PROJECT AND RELATED ACTIONS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom ("City") acting as lead agency pursuant to the California

Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code sections 21000 et seq.) ("CEQA") prepared a

subsequent environmental impact report ("SEIR") for the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan

Amendments for Increased Residential Capacity Project and Related Actions ("Project") (SCH#

2023070470); and

WHEREAS, for purposes of the City acting as lead agency pursuant to CEQA, the SEIR

analyzedthe following (collectively referred to as the "Project Approvals"):

1. General Plan Amendments to amend the General Plan Land Use Element to: a) increase

minimum density and maximum FAR standards for all parcels within the East Bidwell
Corridor Mixed-Use Overlay; b) establish a new Transit-Oriented Development

Overlay designation and associated development standards; c) amend the General Plan

Mobility Element to include roundabout prioritization policies; d) amend the General

Plan Implementation Section related to mobility, noise, and tribal cultural resources

(consistent with AB 52 and SB 18), among others; and e) amend the General Plan land

use designation of specified sites in the Folsom Plan Area to allow for additional multi-
family and mixed-use development.

2. Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Amendments to a) amend the specific plan to increase

the residential development capacity of specified sites in the Folsom Plan Area,

especially the Town Center; b) amend the specific plan land use and zoning

designations of specified sites in the Folsom Plan Area to allow for additional multi-
family and mixed-use development; and c) amend the specific plan Circulation Section

to include a roundabout prioritization policy.

3. Proposed Zoning Code Amendments to necessary to implement the project and the

preparation of associated obj ective development standards.

WHEREAS, the Project Approvals constitute a "Project" for purposes of CEQA and

CEQA Guidelines section 15378; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Preparation for the Project was issued on July 24,2023; and

WHEREAS, on April 22,2024,the City released the Draft SEIR that was prepared for the

Project and circulated the document for a 45-day public review period which was made available

for public comment in accordance with CEQA from April 22,2024 through June 6, 2024; and

Resolution No. 11250

Page I of4 Page 337

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



WHEREAS, the City received written comments on the Draft SEIR, in response to which

the City prepared and released a Final SEIR on July 17,2024; and

WHEREAS, the City as lead agency under CEQA brought forward the Final SEIR to the

Planning Commission for consideration at a duly noticed public hearing on July 24,2024 during

which the Planning Commission considered the Final SEIR and written and oral testimony on the

same; and recommended certification of the Final SEIR together with a recommendation of
adoption of the Findings and Facts in Support of Findings and the Mitigation Monitoring and

Reporting Program; and

WHEREAS, notice has been given at the time and in the manner required by State Law
and City Code; and

WHEREAS, the Final SEIR consists of the Draft SEIR, all appendices to the Draft and

Final SEIR, comments on the Draft SEIR, a list of the persons, organizations, and public agencies

commenting on the Draft SEIR, the responses to comments received during the public review

period, text changes to the Draft SEIR, and a summary of impacts and mitigation measures

(collectively the "SEIR"); and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed and duly considered the Final SEIR for the

Project and has determined that the Final SEIR supports its directions to staff and determinations on

certification of the Final EIR.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Folsom city council that:

1. The above referenced recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference

2. The City Council finds that:

A. The Final SEIR (Exhibit 1) for the Project has been prepared in accordance with all
requirements of CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines; and

B. The SEIR was presented to the City Council (the decision-making body of the

City), and the City Council reviewed and considered the Final SEIR prior to acting

on the Project; and

C. The Final SEIR reflects the independent judgment and analysis of the City Council

of the City of Folsom. The City Council bases its findings on such review and other

substantial evidence in the record.

3. The City Council hereby certifies the SEIR as complete, adequate and in full compliance

with CEQA and considers such certification as a basis for considering and acting upon the

Project Approvals and exercising its independent judgment.

4. The City Clerk is the custodian of record of the SEIR.

Resolution No. 11250
Page2 of 4 Page 338

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



5. The City Council has considered and hereby adopts the "Findings of Facts" as set forth in
Exhibit 2, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

6. The City Council hereby approves and adopts each and every mitigation measure identified
in the Findings and makes such mitigation measures a required component of and

incorporated into approval of the Project. The City Council finds that implementation of
the mitigation measures identified and discussed in the Findings will avoid or reduce to a
level of less-than-significant those environmental effects identified in the SEIR for which
a mitigation measure is identified.

7. The City Council hereby adopts the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan ("MMRP")
prepared for the Project Approvals and as set forth in Exhibit 3 and incorporated herein by
reference. All mitigation measures proposed in the SEIR shall be implemented, and the

MMRP will implement all mitigation measures adopted with respect to the Project pursuant

to all of the Project Approvals. The MMRP is hereby incorporated into the Project and

thereby becomes part of and limitations upon the entitlements conferred by the Project

Approvals.

8. If any section, subsection, clause, phrase, or portion of this Resolution is for any reason

held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction,

such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Resolution. The

City Council hereby declares that it would have adopted this Resolution and each section,

subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion thereof, irrespective ofthe fact that any one

or more sections, subsections, clauses, phrases or portions be declared invalid or
unconstitutional.

Exhibits
Exhibit la: City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential Capacity

Project Final SEIR
Exhibit lb: Clitr of'f olsotu 2U-l--i (icnelal ['lan --\nrendrncnts tbr lnc rci.lsctl [{c:iclerrt i:rl L rrrrlrct tr

P;'lrlcci IJI'uli SIrllt (On file with the Community Development Department and

av ail ab I e o nl ine a/: www. folsom.ca.us/housingstudy)

Exhibit 2: City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential Capacity

Findings and Facts in Support of Findings

Exhibit 3: Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

PASSED AND ADOPTED this2Tthday of August2024, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. I1250
Page 3 of4 Page 339

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11250
Page 4 of 4 Page 340

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Exhibit la

Final Subsequent Environmental lmpact Report for the City of Folsom 2035

General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential Capacity Project
(On file with the Community Development Department and available online at:

www.folsom.ca.us/housingstudy)

Page 341

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



FrrrrRr- ETvTnoNMENTAL I nltpRcr RepoRt

City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for
lncreased Residential Capacity Project
Srerr ClrnRrNGHousE No. 2023070470

t;ol&m lak"

@

I

rl
sj
!l
rl

Xo-

\""
n9
z-z

i ,!.t;):t;:tii Ij:-

:

JW: "F=(}]LS(}N4t
CITY OF

DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE

tit:S r:f Fcfs*ry:

i.1..:ri|.; 11<;;.1 1

5t*phanie li*ztty
i-..'.<:.>!',{nt:rt:7r,, i.'-};t;4.2,;:;i.;;,,1gyl.i,i...)t|;.;;31i,yy1?,1li

t-'; t' t.': 'i <': : .i:.LiJl'l:

)tty'2rJ24

Page 342

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



FtNal EruvtRoruruENTAL lupnct REpoRr

City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for
lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Preparecl for:

€ity of Folsom
Canrniinity Dei.'eicprnent Depilrtfirerti
50 Natonr,l Str"eet

Folsct:t, CA 95t)30

{crntilct:

Stephanie Henry
Cemmunity DeVel':p*:ent Department
:]16.461 .62S8

Prepared b,v:

Ascent Environtnental

'tr55 
tlapitcl N1all, Suite 300

Sacranrent*, CA -95814

Cantact:

Kari Zajac
Senior Environmentai Prctject Manaqer
91ri.732.3t29

July 2024

20200200.04

Page 343

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section Page

1.1 Purpose and lntended Uses of this FinalSElR..

1.2 Project Location ....

1.3 Project Ob.1ectives..

1.4 ProjectDescription......

1.5 Malor Conclusions of the Environmental Analysis

1.6 CEQA Public Review Process

1.7

RESPONSES TO COMMENTS

21 List of Commenters on the Draft SEIR

2.2 Comments and Responses

3.1 Revisions to Executive Summary.......

3.2 Revisions to the Project Description

3.3 Revisions to Section 3.1 Aesthetics

3.4 Revisions to Section 3.2 Air Quality.. . .. . . . ..

3 5 Revisions to Section 3.3 Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources

3.6 Revisions to Section 3.4 Energy

3.7 Revisions to Section 3.7 Noise and Vibration

3.8 Revisions to Section 3.9 Public Services and Recreation

3.9 Revisions to Section 3.10 Transportation...

3.10 Revisions to Section 3.11 Utilities and Service Systems

3.'11 Revisions to the Chapter B, References....

Organization of the Final SE1R...... .. .

2 2-1

2-1

2-2

.. .............3,5

.......3-1

......3-15

...................... ..... 3-11

. ............3-12

......3,9

......3-9

......3-12

......3-13

.............................3-13

.............................3-13

Appendices
A Comment Letters

B Mitiqation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Tables
Table 2-1

Ciiy oi ioiscrn

2035 Cene;'ai l;an Arnercnenis fcr incieased Resrdenirai Capaciiy Prclect Finai Si:R
Page 344

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



CEQA

Clty

draft SEIR

FAR

Final SEIR

FPASP

General Plan EIR

project

VMT

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

California Environmental Quality Act

City of Folsom

draft subsequent environmental impact report

floor area ratio

final subsequent environmental impact reporl

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Folsom GeneralPlan 2035 Draft and FinaL Environmental lmpact Reporl

2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

vehicle miles travelled

Clty of Folsom

2035 General Plan Airendments for incieased Residential Capacity Project Final SEIR ii

Page 345

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



1 INTRODUCTION

This final subsequent environmental impact report (Final SEIR) has been prepared by the City of Folsom (City), as lead

agency, in accordance with the requirements of the California EnvironmentalQuality Act (CEQA) (Public Resources Code

21000 et seq) and the State CEQA Guidelines (CCR Section 15132). This Final SEIR contains responses to comments

received on the draft subsequent environmental impact report (draft SEIR) forthe 2035 General Plan Amendments for

lncreased ResidentialCapacity Project (project). The Final SEIR consists of the Draft SEIR and this document (response to

comments document), which includes comments on the Draft SEIR, responses to those comments, and revisions to the

Draft SEIR. This is a subsequent EIR to the Folsom General Plan 2035 Draft and Final EnvironmentaLlmpact ReporI

(General Plan EIR) (State Clearinghouse Number 2011082054).

1.1 PURPOSE AND INTENDED USES OF THIS FINAL SEIR

CEQA requires a lead agency that has prepared a Draft EIR to solicit comments from responsible and trustee agencies

that have jurisdiction by law with respect to the project, and to provide the public with an opportunity to comment on

the Draft ElR. This Final SEIR is the mechanism for responding to these comments. This Final SEIR has been prepared to

respond to comments received on the Draft SEIR, which are reproduced in this document; and to present corrections,

revisions, and other clarifications and amplifications to the Draft SEIR, including project updates, made in response to

these comments The Final SEIR will be used to support the City's decision regarding whether to approve the project.

This Final SEIR will also be used by CEQA responsible agencies to ensure that they have met their requirements under

CEQA before deciding whether to approve or permit project elements over which they have jurisdiction. lt may also be

used by other state, regional, and local agencies that may have an interest in resources that could be affected by the

project or that have jurisdiction over portions of the project.

Responsible, trustee, and interested agencies may include:

> CDFW,

> California Department of Transportation,

> Sacramento Area Sewer District,

> Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District, and

> Sacramento Municipal Utility District.

1.2 PROJECT LOCATION

The project planning area consists of the East Bidwell Mixed-use Corrldor, the Glenn and lron Point Transit Priority Areas,

and the Folsom Plan Area. The East Bidwell Mixed use Corridor extends from Highway 50 to Coloma Street. The corridor

includes a mixed-use overlay zone that is comprised of the Central Commercial District, Creekside District, and

College/Broadstone District. The two transit priority areas (lron Point Station area and Glenn Station area) are located

along Folsom Boulevard and provide a connection to Sacramento Regional Transit Light Rail The Folsom Plan Area is

the City's newest community and is located on approximately 3,500 acres south of Highway 50, east of Prairie City Road,

North of White Rock Road, and west of the EI Dorado County Line in the City of Folsom

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) was approved by the City Council in 2011 along with a joint EIR/ environmental

impact statement (ElS) that was certified for City adoption of the FPASP (State Clearinghouse No. 2008092051). The FPASP

covers the area within the City limits south of Highway 50 (Folsom Plan Area) and is a comprehensive planned community

that will include a mix of residential neighborhoods, office and retail development, a mixed-use town center, and over 1,000

acres of open spaces and trails to serve a variety of needs in the community.

i-:iy cf iciscr"
2C35 Cererai P:ar Arendmeris fi;r:ncreaseo treslceltral Caoac:ly Ptcjecl ilral Siill a1

Page 346

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lnirodr.;ct;on Asc.eni

1 .3 PROJECT OBJECTIVES

The primary objectives of the project are to:

> Ensure a buffer to maintain low- and moderate-income housing sites sufficient to meet the City's Regional Housing

Needs Allocation (RHNA) requirements;

> lmplemenl2021-2029 Housing Element Program H-2 to facilitate development and increase opportunities for

mixed-use and multi-family high density development in the East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay, Sacramento Area

Council of Governments Transit Priority Areas outside the Historic District, and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Town Center;

> Establish a new Transit Oriented Development overlay designation; and

> Provide zoninq and land use designations and ob.lective development standards for low- and moderate-income

housing sites.

1.4 PROJECT DESCRIPTION

To implement Program A-2 of Ihe 2012-2029 Housing Element and increase opportunities for mixed-use and multi

family high density development to support low and moderate-income housing capacity in the City, the pro.lect includes

amendments to the City's General Plan. Amendments would include increasing the minimum density and maximum floor

area ratio (FAR) standards for the East Bidwell Corrldor Mixed-Use Overlay zone, and establishing a new Transit-

Oriented Development Overlay for the areas surrounding lron Point and Glenn Stations. Factoring in existing

development capacity, the net new capacity in these areas of the City would be approximately 4,164 housing units over

the current General Plan.

The prolect would also result in the potential for an additional 1,882 residential units beyond what is currently allowed in

the FPSAP. To account for increased residential development the proyect would reduce 251,266 square feet of

non-residential development capacity in the FPASP. General Plan land use amendments and associated FPASP

amendments would include:

> Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 2 (10.52 acres) ("Site" refers to a proposed property for

rezone) from industrial/office park to multi-family high density to allow for development of up to 400 multi-family

housing unlts.

> Amend the land use and specific plan designations of Site 15 (13.22 acres) from community commercial to multi-

family high density to allow for up to 320 multi-family housing units.

> Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 233 (11.54 acres) from general commercial to mixed-use

to allow for development of up to 250 multi-family housing units.

> Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 76 (13.22 acres) from multi-family low density to multi-

family medium density to allow for up to 230 multi-family housing units

> lncrease the maximum allowable density to increase the number of dwelling units allocated to the FPASP Town

Center from 490 dwelling units to i,250 dwelllng units.

> Amend the Town Center overlay zone to establish a minimum density of 30 du/ac along with a minimum FAR of 0.2

and a maximum FAR of 2.0.

> lncrease maximum height in the Town Center Oveday Zone from 50 feet to 60 feet to allow up to 6 stories (70 feet)

for archltectural features such as corner elements.

> lncrease the number of dwelling units allocated to nine additional multi-family designated sites in the FPASP, outside

the Town Center, from a total of 1,258 dwelling units to a total of 1,410 dwelling units.

> Deed-restrict several parcels in the Folsom Plan Area to only allow development of affordable housing, with a target

of 890 deed-restricted affordable housing units to help meet the City's lower income RHNA.

C iy oi:oisom

2035 Gerer'al ilan Anendments lcr'lncreased lesidentiai Capacily t'oieci i:rrai 5ilR
't-2

Page 347

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



As(.ent lniroiiuciron

ln addition, the project would amend the General Plan Mobility Chapter to include "roundabout prioritization" polices.

These policies would require that consideration of future traffic controls should first determine whether roundabout

traffic control is feasible, beneficial, and cost effective before considering alternative traffic controls, such as

signalization or turn restrictions. Additionally, these policies address modifications to existing traffic controls, which

would allow an existing traffic control to become a roundabout. Finally, the project also proposes several new General

Plan lmplementation Measures'related to noise, mobility, and tribal cultural resources, among others.

1.5 MAJOR CONCLUSIONS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS

There were no new significant and unavoidable issue areas identified in the Draft SEIR and the proJect would not result in

a substantially more severe impact for any significant and unavoidable impacts identified in the General Plan EIR

1.6 CEQA PUBLIC REVIEW PROCESS

On April 22,2024, the City released the Draft SEIR for a45-day public review and comment period. The Draft SEIR was

submitted to the State Clearinghouse for distribution to reviewing agencies; posted on the City's website

(https://www.folsom.ca.uslgovernment/community-development/housing-services/targeted -multi-family-and-mixed -

use-housing-study); and was made available at the City's offices at 50 Natoma Street and the Folsom Public Library at

411 Stafford Street. A notice of availability of the Draft SEIR was published in the local newspaper and distributed by the

City to a project-specific mailing list. lnformation regarding the Draft SEIR was provided to the public through various

social media posts.

As a result of these notification efforts, written comments were received from three organizations and three individuals

on the content of the Draft SEIR. Chapter -2, "Responses to Comments," identifies these commenting parties, their

respective comments, and responses to these comments. None of the comments received, or the responses provided,

constitute 'significant new information' by CEQA standards (State CEQA Guidelines CCR Section 15088.5).

1.7 ORGANIZATION OF THE FINAL SEIR

This Final SEIR is organized as follows:

Chapter 1, "lntroduction,' describes the purpose of the Final SEIR, summarizes the project and the major conclusions of

the Draft SEIR, provides an overview of the CEQA public review process, and describes the content of the Final SEIR

Chapter 2, "Responses to Comments,' contains a list of all parties who submitted comments on the Draft SEIR during the

public review period, copies of the comment letters received, and responses to the comments.

Chapter 3, "Revisions to the Draft ElR," presents revisions to the Draft SEIR text made in response to comments, or to

amplifl7, clarify or make minor modifications or corrections. Changes in the text are signified by s+keeu++where text is

removed and by underline where text is added.

Chapter 4, "References," identifies the documents used as sources for the analysis.

Chapter 5,'Listof Preparers," identifies the lead agency contacts as well as the preparers of this Flnal SEIR.

C,ly oi i:ciscrc

2C3j Cerer-ai itan Ar'nerdnier'tis icr'lnc''easec ResiCentia; iapac:ty t'o:eci iinar SilR 1)i-J

Page 348

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lnttoduction Ascent

This page is intentionally left blank

Crty oi iclsom

2035 Ceneral Plan r\:'nendrrents fcr increased Residentiai Capacily P'oiect Finai SEiRi-4
Page 349

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Z RESPONSES TO COMMENTS

This chapter contains comment letters received during the public review period for the Draft SEIR (Appendix A),

which concluded on June 6, 2024.1n conformance with Section 15088(a) of the State CEQA Guidelines, written

responses were prepared addressing comments on environmental issues received from reviewers of the Draft SEIR.

2.1 LIST OF COMMENTERS ON THE DRAFT SEIR

Table 2-'l presents the list of commenters, including the numerical designation for each comment letter received, the

author of the comment letter, and the date of the comment letter.

Table 2-1 List of Commenters

Letter No. Date

AGENCIES

A1 May 24,2024

May 28,2024

)une 4,2024

INDIVIDUALS

A2

A3

t1 May 15,2024

May 15,2024

May 15,2024

t2

Commenter

California Highway Patrol

B.J. Maynard, Lteutenant

California Department of Transportation

Gary Arnold, Branch Chief

Sacramento Area Sewer District

Robb Armstrong, SacSewer Development Services

Finley

Loretta Hettinger

Crystal Gorton

C:ty ci lciscm

Ciiy oi i:oisorn Arneirdrrents icr rr-:creasec Residential Caoaciiy irrcject rinai SEiR ?-1

Page 350

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Responses tc Cornirents Ascent

2.2 COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

The written individual comments received on the Draft SEIR and the responses to those comments are provided

below. The comment letters are reproduced in their entirety and are followed by the response(s). Where a

commenter has provided multiple comments, each comment is indicated by a line bracket and an identifying number

in the margin of the comment letter.

2.2.1 Agencies

Letter A1 California Highway Patrol
B.J. Maynard, Lieutenant

May 24,2024

Comment A1-1

The commenter states that the project would put a strain on existing public safety resources along U.S. Highway 50

and surrounding roadways in Sacramento County, including traffic safety and extended response times as Folsom is

experiencing significant growth.

ResDonse A-1

As discussed in the Draft SEIR Section 3.9, "Public Services and Recreation" the projectwould result in a 14 percent

increase in population as compared to what is currently assumed in the Folsom General Plan and would thus require

increased police services, including California Highway Patrol, to maintain service times and safety, New residents in

Folsom would be required to pay local property and sales taxes. Money from these taxes would be provided to

California Highway Patrol from the State for funding additional public safety services, as needed. Traffic safety was

analyzed in lmpact 3.11-3 of the Draft SEIR. As stated on page 3.10-19 of the Draft SEIR future development under the

project, "would be constructed in accordance with applicable roadway design and safety guidelines. The project

would not increase hazards because of a roadway design feature or incompatible uses and would include a

roundabout prioritization policy that would provide opportunities for improved safety." No changes to the SEIR are

required in response to this comment and no further response is required.

22

Ciiy cf Foiscnt

City cf foiscm An'renorrents ior'lncreasec Resiiential Capacily Pi'cject :inal SEiR

Page 351

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asceni Resocnses io Cci'xmenis

Letter A2 California Department of Transportation
Gary Arnold, Branch Chief

May 28,2024

Comment A2-1

The commenter provides introductory remarks and a summary of the project description

ResDonse A2-1

The comment does not address the adequacy of the SEIR analysis, and no further response is required. The comment

is noted.

Comment A2-2
The commenter states that individual developments under the project would be required to prepare VMT impact

studies that include multimodal analysis. The commenter states that queuing analysis should be completed to

determine cumulative impacts and spillback onto US Highway 50. The commenter continues that retail as part of

larger development would not be exempt from VMT as it would not be local serving.

A2-2

A queuing evaluation was completed as part of the Traffic Analysis for the project prepared by Kimley Horn in April

2024for use by the City. The queuing analysis determined that 18 intersections are expected to have at least one left-

turn movement that exceed available storage without and with the project, including the Prairie City Road

intersection with US Highway 50 eastbound ramps. The City acknowledges that fair share contributions may be

required to offset traffic impacts associated with the project.

The comment provides general statements regarding potential vehicle miles travelled (VMT) requirements for future

development but does not raise specific issues regarding the adequacy of the Draft SEIR's analysis or identify

applicable requirements that were not included as part of the analysis. Future projects may be subject to future

transportation studies as individual development is proposed. No further response is required.

Comment A2-3

The commenter states that complete streets should be developed in the Folsom Plan Area and that routes to local

schools be visible and contiguous. The commenters requests clarification on if pedestrian facilities in the transit

oriented development area are in good condition and if expansions to bicycle and pedestrian facilities will connect to

existing trails.

Response A2-3

As discussed in the Draft SEIR lmpact 3.10-1, future development as part of the project would be subject to General

Plan goals and policies that promote complete streets and alternative transportation. As included on pages 3.'10-3

and 3.10-4 of the Draft SEIR policies included in the General Plan would promote complete streets throughout the

City including to the Folsom Plan Area (Policy M 1.1.1), ensure that streets are safe and accessible to people with

limited mobility (Policy M 1.1.3), promote intermodal connections including bicycle and pedestrian connections to

transit stops (Policy M 1.1.6), require developers to provide a system of sidewalks, trails, and bikeways that link all land

uses and provide accessibility to parks, schools, and trail facilities (Policy M 2.1.3), and encourage construction of

facilities that ensure children can walk or bike safely to school (Policy 2.1.16). As part of the FPASP, the Folsom Plan

Area has been planned for a transportation system that includes complete streets, bike and pedestrian facilities, and

transit. For example, there are Class I shared used path and Class ll bikeways planned throughout the Folsom Plan

Area many of which have already been constructed. A Transit Master Plan was prepared for the Folsom Plan Area in

April 20'10. The Transit Master Plan identifies a bus route along Alder Creek Parkway that would link the residential

areas with the major commercial areas in the Folsom Plan Area and the Hazel Avenue light rail station. lt is

anticipated thatthe transit system in the Folsom Plan Area would be developed in phases as development occurs. As

concluded on page 3.10-17 of the Draft SEIR the project would not conflict with adopted plans and policies for transit,

bicycle, and pedestrian facilities. No further response is required.

C:ly cf iolsorr

C,ty ci ic scn Amendments for'l;'tci'easei ies:dentiai Capacity P"cject :inai SEil 23
Page 352

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Resoonses lo Comments Asceni

Comment A2-4
The commenter states that future development as part of the project that would require direct connection with a

state route would require coordination with California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) District 3 regarding

plan sets and right-of-way.

Response A2-4
Regulatory requirements related to Caltrans are provided under Subsection 3.'10.'1 of Section 3.'10, "Transportation," of

the Draft SEIR. There is only one remaining planned connection to Highway 50 that would be impacted by the

project, the Empire Ranch lnterchange. The City is currently coordinating with Caltrans as part of the interchange

project and will continue to coordinate with Caltrans and acquire any necessary permits or coverage administered by

Caltrans District 3.

The comment provides general statements regarding potential requirements but does not raise specific issues

regarding the adequacy of the Draft SEIR's analysis or identify applicable requirements that were not included as part

of the analysis. No further response is required.

Comment A2-5

The commenter states that future development as part of the project may require an encroachment permit and

coordination with Caltrans District 3.

Response A2-5

Please see response A2-4.fhe comment provides general statements regarding potential requirements but does not

raise specific issues regarding the adequacy of the Draft SEIR's analysis or identify applicable requirements that were

not included as part of the analysis. No further response is required.

2-a

Crty oi rciscm

Ctty ol i:oisom A:'nercnients for increasec Resiceniial Capacity Pro';ect lilai SEiR

Page 353

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascen I Rssponses io Cornnients

Letter A3 Sacramento Area Sewer District
Rob Armstrong, Sac Sewer Development Services

)une 4,2024

Comment A3-1

The commenter provides introductory remarks and a summary of the project need and description, noting that

Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District and the Sacramento Area Sewer District merged into the Sacramento

Area Sewer District or SacSewer.

Response 43-1

The comment does not address the adequacy of the SEIR analysis, and no further response is required. The comment

is noted.

Comment A3-2
The commenter states that the City is responsible for providing local sewer service for the project and SacSewer is

responsible for conveying sewage from the City's collection system to the recovery facility for treatment and disposal

Response 43-2
The existing SacSewer conveyance system and facilities are described on pages 3.1'1-'13 and 3.11-16 of the Draft SEIR in

Section 3.11, "Utilities and Service Systems." The City will coordinate with SacSewer for conveying sewage from the

City's collection system to the treatment facility. The comment does not address the adequacy of the SEIR analysis,

and no further response is required. The comment is noted.

Comment A3-3
The commenter states that the City will provide interim sewer service for the Folsom Plan Area until sewer flows

generated within the Folsom Plan Area reach 1.9 million gallons per day and after minimum flows are reached

SacSewer will construct the necessary infrastructure to convey sewer flows.

Response A3-3

ln response to this comment page 3.11-13 the Draft SEIR has been revised as follows:

The FPASP proposes a wastewater system similar to that north of Highway 50, with collectors and mains

conveying wastewater to the SacSewer's system for treatment. The City would provide interim sewer service

for the Folsom Plan Area until sewer flows generated within the Folsom Plan Area reach '1.9 million gallons

per day (average dry weatherl, after which SacSewer will construct the necessary infrastructure to conveY

sewer flows. A pumping station would be constructed in the northwest section of the Folsom Plan Area to

serve the area.

The City will coordinate with SacSewer as development occurs in the Folsom Plan Area. These edits are minor

and do not constitute "significant new information" that would require recirculation of the Draft EIR under

State CEQA Guidelines Section 15088.5.

Comment A3-4
The commenter states that SacSewer adopted the lnterceptor Sequencing Study in 20.13 and that project identified

within SacSewer planning documents directly result in growth projections considered by the City. The commenter

continues that the City shall notify SacSewer before creating or making changes to City planning documents that

affect build-out capacity and should provide design flow information for projects for SacSewer to assess.

Response A3-4
The City will notify SacSewer prior to making signlficant changes to buildout that would impact the sewer system and

will provide the necessary information to SacSewer to determine system impacts. lmpact 3.11-2 of the Draft SEIR

includes the technical analysis completed for the project that provides information on the impact to wastewater

conveyance that would occur under the project. The comment provides general statements regarding future

C.iy oi iclscn
C:ry oi lpi56n; Ar:'len'imerrts io,::r:creasec iesidentrai Capaciiy,Dr'cject iinai SElii 2-a

Page 354

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Responses to Comments Ascenl

requirements but does not raise specific issues regarding the adequacy of the Draft SEIR's analysis or identify

applicable requirements that were not included as part of the analysis. No further response is required.

Comment 43-5
The commenter states the project would result in an additional 1,03'l housing units in the College/Broadstone District

that would be served by the lron Point Pump Station and Folsom East interceptor. The commenter continues that

SacSewer flow meter data downstream of the lron Point Pump Station shows peak wet weather flow is higher than

the design contemplated. The commenter states that the lron Point Pump Station is at or near capacity and that

future development as part of the project may require improvements to the system. The commenter provides

hydrographs of flows from the system as an attachment.

Response A3-5

The City will coordinate with SacSewer to evaluate inflow and infiltration within the N40 shed. The comment does not

address the adequacy of the SEIR analysis, and no further response is required. The comment is noted.

Comment A3-6

The commenter states that future SacSewer customers are responsible for rates and fees outlined in the latest

SacSewer ordinance and fees recover the capital investment of sewer conveyance and treatment facilities to serve

new customers. The commenter continues that sewer services are only guaranteed following proper permits and

payment of fees.

Response A3-6
Future development as part of the project would be responsible for paying the necessary fees as outlined in the

SacSewer ordinance. These fees would assist in funding improvements to the sewer system in the City, as included in

Section 3.11 of the Draft SEIR. The comment does not address the adequacy of the SEIR analysis, and no further

response is required. The comment is noted.

Crty oi i-oiscrn

City of Foisom Anrencrneris fct incr'easei Resicientiai Caoacity Project iinai SEIR/-o
Page 355

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascen t Responses to Comments

2.2.2

Letter l1

lndividuats

Finley
May 15,2024

Comment l1-1

The commenter states that they oppose the project and that there are not sufficient parks, police, school, and other

public services to serve the project.

Response l1 -1

Section 3.9, "Public Services and Recreation" of the Draft SEIR includes an analysis of impacts to park, po lice, and

school facilities with the project. General Plan EIR lmpact PSR-'l concluded that increased development from buildout

of the General plan would result in increased demand for governmental facilities, including police and fire protection.

With implementation of applicable City policies and regulatory requirements, impacts from construction and

expansion of police and fire facilities were determined to be less than significant in the General Plan ElR. As discussed

on page 3.9-10 of the Draft SEIR new development associated with the buildout of the project would be required to

pay development fees into the City's General Fund to assist in funding public services, including fire and police

protection. Additionally, the FPASP proposes to construct three fire stations and one police service center based on

the increased demand for fire and law enforcement protection services to accommodate the influx of new residents

andto maintain an adequate level of service. Therefore, the project would not result in new significant impacts or a

substantial increase in severity of identified impacts as they relate to police and fire services.

General plan EIR lmpact PSR-'I concluded that increased developmentfrom buildoutof the General Plan would result

in increased demand for school facilities. The increased demand was determined to result in the need for new and

expanded schools to serve the anticipated population increase. With implementation of applicable City policies and

regulatory requirements, impacts from construction and expansion of new school facilities were determined to be less

than significant in the General Plan ElR. As stated on page 3.9-12 ol the Draft SEIR the anticipated increase in student

enrollment from the project would require new public school facilities. New school facilities or expansion needed to

serve the project would be funded through development under the project. Future applicants would be required to

pay all applicable State-mandated school impact fees to the school district at the time of development. Therefore, the

project would not result in new significant impacts or a substantial increase in severity of identified impacts as they

relate to schools.

General plan EIR lmpact PSR-2 concluded that increased development from buildout of the General PIan would result

in increased demand for recreational facilities. With implementation of applicable City policies and regulatory

requirements, impacts from construction and expansion of new park and recreation facilities were determined io be

less than significant in the General Plan ElR. As included on page 3.9-13 of the Draft SEIR, there would be sufficient

parkland to support project buildout. Additionally, as part of the project, future tentative subdivision and tentative

parcel maps under the project would be required to dedicate land or pay an in-lieu fee for the development of

neighborhood and community parks, pursuant to Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 16.32 and Chapter 4..10. Therefore,

the project would not result in new significant impacts or a substantial increase in severity of identified impacts as

they relate to parks and recreation. No changes to the SEIR are required in response to this comment and no further

response is required.

C:ly of iclscrr
C:iy of Foiscm Ai'nencments fcr':rcreasec Residenr;ai Capacliy Projsci;:nai SEiR 2'l

Page 356

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Responses to Cot.nments Ascent

Letter 12 Loretta Hettinger
May 15,2024

Com t2-1

The commenter states that they are in support of mixed-use housing closer to jobs to improve traffic and air qua

The commenter continues that housing as part of the project should be restricted for affordability in the undeveloped

portions of the Folsom Plan Area.

Response l1-1

The project would deed restrict some sites in the Folsom Plan Area for affordable housing. The comment does not

address the adequacy of the SEIR analysis, and no further response is required. The comment is noted.

Letter 13 Crystal Gorton
May 15,2024

Comment l3-1

The commenter states that they do not want to see affordable housing in the City or north of Highway 50.

Response l3-1

The comment does not address the adequacy of the SEIR analysis, and no further response is required. The comment

is noted.

Criy ol Foisorn

City ci:ciscr"n Anrencry:ents ic:'incr'easec ilesioential Capacity Prcjeci Final SilR2-8
Page 357

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



3 REVISIONS TO THE DRAFT SEIR

This chapter presents specific text changes made to the Draft SElR since its publication and public review. The changes

are presented in the order in which they appear in the original Draft SEIR and are identified bythe Draft SEIR page

number. Text deletions are shown in s+riketh+eugrh, and text additions are shown in underline.

The information contained within this chapter clarifies and expands on information in the Draft SEIR and does not

constitute 'significant new information" requiring recirculation. (See Public Resources Code Section 21092.1; CEQA

Guidelines Section 15088.5.)

3.1 REVISIONS TO EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To provide correction to the mitigation measure text, page ES-5 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows:

Mitigation Measure 3A.1-1: Construct and Maintain a Landscape Corridor Adjacentto U.S. 50. The project

applicant(s) for allprqee+.phases-sha1{ any particular discretionary development application adjacent to U.S. 50

shall fund, construct, and maintain a landscaped corridor within the FPASP+IPA, south of U.S. 50. This corridor

shall be 50 feet wide, except that the landscaped corridor width shall be reduced to 25 feet adjacent to the

proposed regional mall. Landscaping plans and specifications shall be approved by Caltrans and the City of

Folsom, and constructed by the project applicant(s) before the start of earthmoving activities associated with

residential or commercial units. Landscaped areas would not be required within the preserved oak woodlands.

As practicable, Iandscaping shall primarily contain native and/or drought tolerant plants. Landscaped corridors

shall be maintained in perpetuity to the satisfaction of the City of Folsom.

To provide correction to the mitigation measure text, page ES-6 of the Draft SElR is revised as follows:

Mitigation Measure 3A.1-4: Screen Construction Staging Areas. The pro1ect applicant(s) for altprqpe+-phases

any particular discretionary development appl€an+ application shall locate staging and material storage areas as

far away from sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as

feasible. Staging and materialstorage areas shallbe approved bythe appropriate agency (identified below)

before the approval of grading plans and building permits for all pro.lect phases and shall be screened from

ad..lacent occupied land uses in earlier development phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may

include, but are not limited to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms or fences. The screen design shall

be approved by the appropriate agency to further reduce visual effects to the extent possible. Mitigation for the

off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be €€€Fd+neted developed by the

project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e.,

El Dorado and/or SacramentoCounties,andCaltrans) toreducetotheextentfeasiblethevisual effectsof

construction activities on adjacent project land uses that have already been developed.

To provide correction to the mitigation measure text, page ES-B of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows:

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified below)

shall be submitted to the relevant jurisdictional agency for review and approval, which shall include the above

elements. The lighting plan may be submitted concurrently with other improvement plans, and shall be

submitted before the installation of any lighting or the approval of building permits for each phase. The project

applicant(s) ef all prqjeet phases for any particular discretionary development application shall implement the

approved lighting plan.

To provide correction to the mitigation measure te)d, pages ES-9 and ES-10 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows:

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

Crty ci icisoi-n

2C35 Genei'ai P:arr Atlencrnents ior'increasec Resiient;al Capaciiy 9rcject r:nai SllR 21

Page 358

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Revisir ns ta the Dra{t SEIR Ascent

. The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City of Folsom Community Development

Department and SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower lhpl or more) off-road

vehicles to be used ln the construction project, including owned, leased, and subcontractor vehicles, will

achieve a project wide fleet-average 2O%-pe+eent NOX reduction and 45%fe+een+ particulate

reduction compared to the most current California Air Resources Board (eARB) fleet average that exists

at the time of construction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions may include use of late-model

engines, low-emission diesel products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-treatment

products, and/or other options as they become available. The project applicant(s) of each project

phase or its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom Community Development Department

and SMAQMD a comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction equipment, equal to or greater

than 50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any portion of the

construction prolect. The inventory shall include the horsepower rating, engine production year, and

projected hours of use for each piece of equipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted

monthly throughout the duration of the project, except that an inventory shall not be required for any

3O-day period in which no construction activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-duty

off-road equipment, the project representative shall provide SMAQMD with the anticipated

construction timeline including start date, and name and phone number of the project manager and

on-site foreman. SMAQMD's Construction Mitigation Calculator can be used to identify an equipment

fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD 2007a). The project shall ensure that emissions from all off-

road diesel,powered equipment used on the SPA do not exceed  O%+e+een+ opacity for more than

three minutes in any one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or Ringelmann 2.0)

shall be repaired immediately, and the City and SMAQN/D shall be notified within 48 hours of

identification of non-compliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment shall be made

at least weekly, and a monthly summary of the visual survey results shall be submitted throughout the

duration of the project, except that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-day period

in which no construction activity occurs. The monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of

vehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey. SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may

conduct periodic site inspections to determine compliance. Nothing in this mitigation measure shall

supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or regulations.

To provide correction to the mitigation measure text, pages ES-.12 and ES-13 of the Draft SEIR ls revised as follows:

Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4a: Develop and lmplement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to

Construction-Generated Toxic Air Contaminant Emissions. The project applicant for any particular discretionary

development application shall develop a plan to reduce the exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated

by project construction activity associated with buildout of the selected alternative. Each plan shall be developed

by the project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be submitted to the City for review and

approval before the approval of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the residences are the least likely to be

occupied, requiring equipment to be shut offwhen not in use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling.

Applicable measures shall be included in all project plans and specifications for all project phases

applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

To provide correction to the mitigation measure text, page ES-13 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows

Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1f: lmplement SMAQMD's Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices during Construction of

all Off-site Elements. lmplement SN/AQMD Enhances Exhaust Control Practices+o-€e€+r€l+i+p€+lu+an+

emissiens, which are listed in Mitlgation Measure 3A.2-1a, in order to control NOX emissions generated by

construction of off-site elements (in Sacramento and El Dorado Counties, or Caltrans right-of-way).

City of icisom

2C35 Gererai Plan Air"endmsnts ior'ircteaseC ResiCeriiai Capacriy ?tciect irnai S!lR3-2
Page 359

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascenl Revisions to the Draft ilR

Mitigation Measure 3A.5-1b: Perform an lnventory and Evaluation of Cultural Resources for the California

Register of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform Treatment Where Damage

or Destruction Cannot be Avoided. Manaqement of cultural resources eligible for or listed on the CRHR under

CEQA mirrors management steps required under Section 106. These steps may be combined with deliverables

and management steps performed for Section 106 provided that management documents prepared for the PA

also clearly reference the CRHR listing criteria and significance thresholds that apply under CEQA Prior to

ground-disturbing work for each individual development phase or off-site element, the applicable oversight

agency (City of Folsom, El Dorado County, Sacramento County, or Caltrans), or the pro.lect applicant(s) of all

project phases, with applicable agency oversight, shall perform the following actions:

To provide correction to the mitigation measure text, page ES-'15 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows.

. These steps and documents may be combined with the phasing of management and documents

prepared pursuant to the PA to minimize the potential for inconsistency and duplicative management

efforls.

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

To provide correction to the mitigation measure text, pages E5-15 and ES-16 of the Draft SElR is revised as follows

Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, unusual amounts of bone or shell, artifacts, or

architectural remains be encountered during any construction activities, work shall be suspended in the

vicinity of the find and the appropriate oversight agency(ies) (identified below) shall be notified

immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall retain a qualified archaeologist who shall

conduct a field investigation of the specific site and shall assess the significance of the find by

evaluating the resource for eligibility for listing on the CRHR and the NRHP. lf the resource is eligible for

listing on the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to disturbance or destruction, the actlons required

in Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a and 3A.5-1b shall be implemented. The oversight agency shall be

responsible for approval of recommended mitigation if it is determined to be feasible in light of the

approved land uses, and shall implement the approved mitigation before resuming construction

activities at the archaeological site.

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

To provide correction to the mitigation measure text, page ES-26 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows

. Parking lots shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not exceed the stationary noise

source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in every hour during the daytime

[7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.] and less than 45 dB for 30 minutes of every hour during the night time [10:00

p.m. to 7:00 a.m.l). Reduction of parking lot noise can be achieved by locating parking lots as far away

as pe',sible-fueSible from noise sensitive land uses, or using buildings and topographic features to

provide acoustic shielding for noise-sensitive land uses.

To provide correction to the mitigation measure text, page ES-31 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows:

Mitigation Measure 3.11-2a lmplement Localized lmprovements in the 33-lnch Shed

Future development in the 33-inch shed in the project area shall be responsible for the cost and preparation of

Build-Out Growth Development Scenario),

Overlay Zene and lren Peint Distriet Transit-Oriented Develepment everlay the project shall be responsible for

provideinqfeestoanalvzeand€fcon5truCtlocalizedWa5teWaterimprovements@to

C:iy oi rcisci^n

2C3l Ceneiai 2 an Arencmeni;s for'lncreasec Residenital Ceoac:iy Prcjeci;;nai Siirl 3-3

Page 360

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Revisiorrs to tiie Draft SEIR Asce nt

address capacity issues in the sewer shed. Localized capacity improvements, such as upsizing pipes, shall be

constructed and completed in accordance with a time schedule defined in the development specific conditions

of approval This shall be a condition of approval for all proiects in the

33-inch shed within the project area.

Mitigation Measure 3.11-2b Develop and lmplement a Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan for the 27-lnch Shed

To address capacity concerns in the City's wastewater conveyance system the City shall develop a Wastewater

Conveyance Master Plan

Growth Development Scenario) within the 27-in Shed.

The Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall identify that identifies the final anticipated extent of pipeline and

pump station improvements as well as any phasing improvements tied to residential development timing

and/or location in the 27-inch Shed. The Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall include mechanisms and

improvements for addressing sewer capacity. The Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall contain the goals

of the plan, a description of proposed upgrades and features that would be implemented, a long-term

maintenance and operation strategy, and an approach for implementation of proposed improvements to the

wastewater conveyance system. Potential improvements may include, but are not limited to:

> construction and operation of a new pump station near the intersection of Riley Street and East Bidwell

Street,

> construction and operation of a new 8-inch force main from the pump station to high point at Glenn Drive

and Sibley Street in order to divert flows from the 27 -inch shed into the 33-inch shed,

> upsizing existing 8-inch pipelines on Glenn Drive and Sibley Street to 12-inch, and

> identification of addition localized sewer improvements.

Upon completion of the Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan, the City shall secure any required permits for

implementation of identified improvement strategies. lmprovements identified in the Wastewater Conveyance

Master Plan shall be implemented prior to issuance of grading permits for future development that increases

Build-Out Growth Development Scenario) in the 27-inch Shed

in€h{h€d

in the 27-inch shed within the proiect area.

3.2 REVISIONS TO THE PROJECT DESCRIPTION

To provide clarification regarding the City's treatment of tribal cultural resources, Section 2.43 on page 2-9 of the Draft

SEIR is revised as follows:

resources implementation programs would be as follows:

Criy of ioiscr'r

2C35 Cenerai Plar Arrerdirenis icr;ncreasei Resrderira; Caoacity Prcjeci iinai SE:R3-4
Page 361

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent Revisrons to the Dfa{l alR

NCR 9: Management of Tribal Cultural Resources

work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find and the appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall be

notified immediately. The appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall retain a tribal representative or Tribal

construction activities at the TCR.

NCR 10: ConfidentialiW of Tribal Cultural Resources

Tribalcultural resources, as defined in Section 21074of the Public Resources Code, shallbe kept

confidential and may not be disclosed by the City in public documents, meetings, or by other means.

To provide minor updates to the Folsom General Plan, consistent with existing conditions, Section 2.4.3 on page 2-9 of

the Draft SEIR is revised as follows:

and underline.

*e*sit+yste++ Sacramento Regional Transit District (SacRl. Pr€vid€s SaeRl-Btovides Gold Line light rail service,

with three stations within Folsom's city limits. The Gold Line connects Folsom with downtown Sacramento. S-deRl

alsooBeratcs Folsom Staqe Line I

current service levels while planning for future service growth.

M 3.1.2 - Transit for EHcdy Seniors and Person

Provide ADA-0arat

eUegy seniors ana person

M 3.1.7 - Transit to Key Locations

Criy o{ iclscm

2C35 Gener'al Dian Arner:Cmerts for'increased Rasidenital Capai:ity Pr'oject Firai SiiR
')l

Page 362

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Revisions to the Draft SEIR Ascent

This page intentionally left blank.

Crty cf ioisom

2035 Generai Plan Amendments for !nc!'eased Resicientiai Capacity Pi-c.1ect Finai SEiR3-6
Page 363

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

To provide minor consistency updates Figure 2-3 on page 2J1 ofthe Draft SE1R is revised as fol ows:

'-l i\\--

"l

27" FOLSOM BLVD
TRUNK. SEE
PROFILE

ffi R..one opp Sites

,.t- , 27" shed

33" shed

Source: dab downloaded from Cityof Folsom in 2020 and Sacmmento County in 2018.

Figure 2-3 Proposed Rezone Sites in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Clty of Folsom

2035 Cenera P an Amendnrenls for lncreased Residenlial Capachy Prolect Final SFIR

@

E

E

Pipe Sizes (in
>_t

I

)

\

:

Revisions to the Draft EIR

202m2m-g GRX m

{,

3-1

Page 364

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent Revisions to the Draft EiR

3.3 REVISIONS TO SECTION 3.1 AESTHETICS

To provide correction to the FPASP mitigation measures, Mitigation Measures 3A.'1-1 and 3A.1-4 on page 3.'1-9 of the

Draft SEIR are revised as follows:

Mitigation Measure 3A.1-1: Construct and Maintain a Landscape Corridor Adjacent to U.S. 50. The project

applicant(s) for any pa(icular discretionary development application adjacent to U.S. 50 shall fund, construct,

and maintain a landscaped corridor within the FPASPSPA, south of U.S. 50. This corridor shall be 50 feet wide,

except that the landscaped corridor width shall be reduced to 25 feet adjacent to the proposed regional mall.

Landscaping plans and specifications shall be approved by Caltrans and the City of Folsom, and constructed by

the project applicant(s) before the start of earthmoving activities associated with residential or commercial units.

Landscaped areas would not be required within the preserved oak woodlands. As practicable, landscaping shall

primarily contain native and/or drought tolerant plants. Landscaped corridors shall be maintained in perpetuity

to the satisfaction of the City of Folsom.

Mitigation Measure 3A.1-4: Screen Construction Staging Areas. The project applicant(s) for any particular

discretionary development applea++appticatfpn shall locate staging and material storage areas as far away from

sensitive biological resources and sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging

and material storage areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified below) before the approval

of grading plans andbuild+ngrpermi+s for all project phases and shall be screened from adjacent occupied land

uses in earlier development phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may include, but are not limited

to, the use of such visual barriers such as berms or fences. The screen design shall be approved by the

appropriate agency to further reduce visual effects to the extent possible. Mitigation for the off-site elements

outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries shall be developed by the project applicant(s) of each

applicable project phase in consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties, and Caltrans) to reduce to the extent feasible the visual effects of construction activities

on adjacent project land uses that have already been developed.

To provide correction, the text of Mitigation Measure 3A.1-5 on page3.1-12 of the Drafl SEIR are revised as follows:

A lighting plan for allon- and off-site elements within each agency's jurisdictional boundaries (specified below)

shall be submitted to the relevant jurisdictional agency for review and approval, which shall include the above

elements. The lighting plan may be submitted concurrently with other improvement plans, and shall be

submitted before the installation of any lighting or the approval of building permits for each phase The project

applicant(s) ef all prqieet phases for any particular discretionary development application shall implement the

approved lighting plan.

3.4 REVISIONS TO SECTION 3.2 AIR QUALITY
To provide correction to the FPASP mitigation measure, the text of Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1a on page 3.2-14 and 3.2'

15 of the Draft SEIR are revised as follows:

Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

The project shall provide a plan, for approval by the City of Folsom Community Development Department and

SMAQMD, demonstrating that the heavy-duty (50 horsepower lhpl or more) off-road vehicles to be used in the

construction project, including owned, leased, and subcontractor vehicles, will achieve a project wide fleet-

average 20% pe+een+ NOX reduction and 45o/o per€€F+ particulate reduction compared to the most current

California Air Resources Board (€ARB) fleet average that exists at the time of construction. Acceptable options

for reducing emissions may include use of late-model engines, low-emission diesel products, alternative fuels,

engine retrofit technology, after-treatment products, and/or other options as they become available. The

project applicant(s) of each project phase or its representative shall submit to the City of Folsom Community

Development Department and SMAQMD a comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction equipment,

City of lcison:

2C35 Generai lian Amencrnerts fcr iccr-easeo Residenllai Capacity Project i;nal SilR 39
Page 365

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Revisicns to th6r Draft SEIR Ascent

equal to or greater than 50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of 40 or more hours during any portion of the

construction project. The inventory shall include the horsepower rating, engine production year, and projected

hours of use for each piece of equipment. The inventory shall be updated and submitted monthly throughout

the duration of the project, except that an lnventory shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no

construction activity occurs. At least 48 hours prior to the use of heavy-duty off-road equipment, the project

representative shall provide SMAQMD with the anticipated construction timeline including start date, and name

and phone number of the project manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's Construction Mitigation Calculator

can be used to identify an equipment fleet that achieves this reduction (SMAQMD 2007a). The project shall

ensure that emissions from all off-road diesel-powered equipment used on the SPA do not exceed 407o pereent

opacity for more than three minutes in any one hour. Any equipment found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or

Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired immediately, and the City and SN/AQN/D shall be notifled within 48 hours of

identification of non-compliant equipment. A visual survey of all in-operation equipment shall be made at least

weekly, and a monthly summary of the visual survey results shall be submitted throughoutthe duration of the

project, except that the monthly summary shall not be required for any 30-day period in which no construction

activity occurs. The monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of vehicles surveyed as well as the

dates of each survey. SMAQMD staff and/or other officials may conduct periodic site inspections to determine

compliance. Nothing in this mitigatlon measure shall supersede other SMAQMD or state rules or regulations.

To reflect revision regarding minor typo for citation, page 3.2 23 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows:

SMAQMD no longer has a recommended screening criterra for assessing the potential of a CO hotspot;

however, other air districts, such as the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD), have numerical

screening criteria available. Based on BAAQMD's guidance, which can be applied to projects within SMAQMD's

jurisdiction for determining localized CO hotspot impacts, projects meeting the following criteria would not

result in a CO hotspot (BAAQN/D zWM)'.
To provide correction to the FPASP mitigation measure, Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4a on page 3.2-25 of the Draft SEIR

are revised as follows:

Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4a: Develop and lmplement a Plan to Reduce Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to

Construction-Generated Toxic Air Contaminant Emissions. The project applicant for any particular discretionary

development application shall develop a plan to reduce the exposure of sensitive receptors to TACs generated

by project construction activity associated with buildout of the selected alternative. Each plan shall be developed

by the project applicant(s) in consultation with SMAQMD. The plan shall be submitted to the City for review and

approval before the approval of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the residences are the least likely to be

occupied, requiring equipment to be shut off when not in use, and prohibiting heavy trucks from idling.

Applicable measures shall be included in all project plans and specifications for all project phases.

applicant(s) for the respective phase of development.

To provide correction to the FPASP mitigation measure, Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1f on page 3.2-21 of the Draft SEIR are

revised as follows:

Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1f: lmplement SMAQMD's Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices during Construction of

all Off-site Elements. lmplement SMAQN/D Enhances Fxhaust Control Practices*e+ent+el-ai+pe[utant

emissiens, which are lisied in Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1a, in order to control NOX emissions generated by

construction of off-site elements (in Sacramento and El Dorado Counties, or Caltrans right-of-way).

C iy of ioisom

2C35 Cerrer-al Piar Arend;-,'ier':ts fcr incteasei Residential Caoaciiy Prcjeci iir'':al Si:iR3-1C

Page 366

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent Revisioris io ihe Draft !iR

3.5 REVISIONS TO SECTION 3.3 CULTURAL AND TRIBAL CULTURAL

RESOURCES

To provide clarification to ihe Thresholds of Significance page 3.3-16 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows:

> disturb any human remains, including those interred outside of dedicated ferrnal cemeteries

To provide correction to the FPASP mitigation measure, the text of Mitigation Measure 3A.5-1b on page 3.3-18 of the

Draft SEIR are revised as follows:

Mitigation Measure 3A.5-1b: Perform an lnventory and Evaluation of Cultural Resources for the California Register

of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid Damage or Destruction, and Perform Treatment Where Damage or

Destruction Cannot be Avoided. Management of cultural resources eligible for or listed on the CRHR under CEQA

mirrors management steps required under Section 106. These steps may be combined with deliverables and

management steps performed for Section '106 provided that management documents prepared for the PA also

clearly reference the CRHR listing criteria and significance thresholds that apply under CEQA. Prior to ground-

disturbing work for each individual development phase or off-site element, the applicable oversight agency (City of

Folsom, El Dorado County, Sacramento County, or Caltrans), or the project applicant(s) of all project phases, with

applicable agency oversight, shall perform the following actions:

> These steps and documents may be combined with the phasing of management and documents

prepared pursuant to the PA to minimize the potential for inconsistency and duplicative management

efforts.

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

To provide correction to the FPASP mitigation measure, the following text has been added to Mitigation Measure 3A.5-2

on page 3.3-21of the Draft SEIR:

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

To provide clarification, lmpact 3.3-3 on pages3.3-22 and 3.3-23 of the Draft SEIR is revised asfollows

Pursuant to AB 52, the City sent letters inviting tribal consultation related to the project to four tribal

representatives. As described above, UAIC responded to the consultation invitation from the City. Multrple

locations within the project planning area were previously identified to have tribal cultural resources or as highly

sensitive fortribal cultural resources as part of the original Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/ElS. However,

approval of this project would not result in immediate impacts to trial cultural resources because the project: 1)

does not include ground-disturbing activities; 2) does not specifically authorize construction on any parcel; 3)

does not change the footprint of parcels to be developed; 4) does not designate new open space areas; 5) does

not change areas previously approved as open space into development areas; and 6) does not approve or deny

specific development projects on the subject parcels where tribal cultural resources were identified.

It is possible that additional tribal cultural resources could be identified during analysis of subsequent projects.

lmplementation of projects contemplated in the proposed plan may require subsequent discretionary approvals

and site-specific prolect-level analyses to fulfill CEQA requirements, which may include additlonal AB 52

consultation and identification of tribal cultural resources. Future development would be subject to state

regulations as well as City requirements and policies to minimize impacts to tribal cultural resources. Table 3.3-3

includes existinq state, and City regulations, in addition to policies from the 2035 General Plan and mitigation

measures for development of the Folsom Plan Area that would protect tribal cultural resources. The table

includes how each cited regulation would protect sensitive resources. ln addition to the existing resources

3'1',
C:'iy of nclscr

2035 Cenei'ai Pian Amencnen'is for":r-:i.reased Resitlen'trai Cacacity Prclect Firai Si:il
Page 367

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Revisions tc ihe Drafl SEIR Asce nt

location of tribal cultural resources are protected.

Sisnificance after Mitieation
No mitigation is required beyond implementation of General Plan Policy NCR 5.'1.4, new lmplementation
proorams l\C! i_an_d NeB_lg. and FPASP EIR/EIS Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1b, 34.5-2, and 34.5-3. lmpacts

would remain significant and unavoidable, similar to the findings of the General Plan ElR. Therefore, there is no

new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than the impact rdentified in the General Plan EIR or

the FPASP EIR/ElS.

3.6 REVISIONS TO SECTION 3.4 ENERGY

To reflect revision regarding minor typo for citation, page 3.4-3 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows:

Energy topics covered in the report include progress toward statewide renewable energy tarqets and issues

facing future renewable development; efforts to increase energy efficiency in existing and new buildings;

progress by utilities in achieving energy efficiency targets and potential; improving coordination among the

state's energy agencies; streamlining power plant licensing processes; results of preliminary forecasts of

electricity, natural gas, and transportation fuel supply and demand; future energy infrastructure needs; the need

for research and development efforts to statewide energy policies; and issues facing California's nuclear power

plants (CEC 2€P22924

To reflect revision regarding minor typo for citation, page 3.4-4 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows.

CEC estimates that the 2022 California Energy Code will save consumers $1.5 billion and reduce GHGs by 10

million metric tons of carbon dioxide-equivalent over the next 30 years (CEC M2022)

3.7 REVISIONS TO SECTION 3.7 NOISE AND VIBRATION

To provide minortexteditsthe second bullet of Mitigation Measure 3.7-2on page 3.7-'19 of the Draft SEIR is revised as

follows:

> Require project applicants with projects that involvetnq pile-driving activities located within 96 feet of any

building and vibratory rollers located within 26 feet of any building to develop a vibration control plan.

To provide correction to the FPASP mitigation measure, the text of Mitigation Measure 3A.11-5 on page 3.7-24of Ihe

Draft SEIR are revised as follows:

. Parking lots shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not exceed the stationary noise

source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in every hour during the daytime

[7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.] and less than 45 dB for 30 minutes of every hour during the night time [10:00

p.m. to 7:00 a.m.l). Reduction of parking lot noise can be achieved by locating parking lots as far away

as pessible-fuOSible from noise sensitive land uses, or using buildings and topographic features to

provide acoustic shielding for noise-sensitive land uses.

Ciiy oi';ciscm

2C35 Gener'al Plar: Ai:ienomenis lor lncreased Resiceriiai Caoaciiy Prc.jeci i:nai SliR3 '':2

Page 368

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent Revisions to the Diaft ilR

3.8 REVISIONS TO SECTION 3.9 PUBLIC SERVICES AND RECREATION

To reflect revisions regarding minor typos for citations, pages 3.9-2 and 3.9-1'1 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows:

The Folsom Cordova Unified School District (FCUSD) has established school mitigation fees for residential

development in Rancho Cordova and Folsom at $7.38 and $8.89 per square foot, respectively, and $0.78 per

square foot for commercial/industrial development (City of FolsomF€USD 2023).

These facilities would be constructed throughout the Folsom Plan Area and would be available to serve the

increased need for public services under the project (City of Folsom w422)

3.9 REVISIONS TO SECTION 3.10 TRANSPORTATION

To provide clarification on the "roundabout prioritization" policy, page 3.'10-19 of the Draft SElR is revised as follows:

No significant design hazard impacts were identified in the General Plan ElR. Future development under the

project would be constructed in accordance with applicable roadway design and safety guidelines. The project

would not increase hazards because of a roadway design feature or incompatible uses and would include a

roundabout priOrjtjzation fi+s+ policy that would provide opportunities for improved safety. Therefore, there is no

new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than what was addressed in the General Plan ElR. The

project would result in a less-than-significant impact related to transportation hazards.

The project would include the addition of a roundabout plo fi+st policy in the Crty of Folsom GeneraL

Plan lmplementation of the roundabout plotL[jzatlan fi+st policy would involve the process of considering a

roundabout for an intersection before any form of traffic control at an intersection and the potential

construction of roundabout at an lntersection.

3.10 REVISIONS TO SECTION 3.11 UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

To provide clarification, page 3.11-13 of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows:

The FPASP proposes a wastewater system similar to that north of Highway 50, with collectors and mains

conveying wastewater to the SacSewer's system for treatment The City would provide interim sewer service for

pumping station would be constructed in the norlhwest section of the Folsom Plan Area to serve the area.

To provide clarification, page 3.11-21of the Draft SEIR is revised as follows:

The western project planning area north of Highway 50 is located within the 27)nch Sewer Shed. A 27-inch

sewer line along Folsom Boulevard representsthe majortrunk in the 27-lnch Shed. The 27-inch sewer line in

this sewer shed would be at capacity with buildout of the City's General Plan s+u++enUy+++apae*V as shown in

Figure 3.1'1-5 (Water Works 2024). Potential development resulting from the project in this sewer shed would

require construction or expansion of wastewater conveyance facilities.

To provide clarification Mitigation Measures 3.11-2a and 3.11-2b on page 3.11-24 of the Draft SEIR have been revised as

follows:

Mitigation Measure 3.11-2a'.lmplement Localized lmprovements in the 33-lnch Shed

Future development in the 33-inch 5hed in the project area shall be responsible for the cost and preparation of

Build-Out Growth Development Scenario),
the project shall be responsible for

provide16gfeestoana|yzeand€fConstrUctlocalizedwastewaterimprovements@to

A

C:ly cf iciscrn

2035 Cer:erai Piar': Air':errjmerts foi':ncr'eased. Resideriiai Capacjty ?r'c.jeci i;nai SiiR 3 13

Page 369

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Revisrons io the Draft SEIR Ascent

address capacity issues in the sewer shed. Localized capacity improvements, such as upsizing pipes, shall be

constructed and completel in accordance with a time schedule defined in the development specific conditions

of approval This shall be a condition of approval for all proiects in the

33-inch shed within the proiect area.

Mitigation Measure 3.11-2b: Develop and lmplement a Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan for the 27-lnch Shed

To address capacity concerns in the City's wastewater conveyance system the City shall develop a Wastewater

Conveyance Master Plsn for the 27-inch Shed prior to approval of development in the proiect area that exceeds

the wastewater generation analyzed in the City of Folsom 2017 Capacity Assurance Plan (Ultimate Build-Out

GroMh Development Scenario) within the 27-in Shed.

The Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall identify that identifies the final anticipated extent of pipeline and

pump station improvements as well as any phasing improvements tied to residential development timing

and/or location in the 27-inch Shed The Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall include mechanisms and

improvements for addressing sewer capacity. The Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall contaln the goals

of the plan, a description of proposed upgrades and features that would be implemented, a long-term

maintenance and operation strategy, and an approach for implementation of proposed improvements to the

wastewater conveyance system. Potential improvements may include, but are not limited to:

> construction and operation of a new pump station near the intersection of Riley Street and East Bldwell

Street,

> construction and operation of a new S-inch force main from the pump station to high point at Glenn Drive

and Sibley Street in order to divert flows from the 27 -inch shed into the 33-inch shed,

> upsizing existing 8-inch pipelines on Glenn Drive and sibley street to 12-inch, and

> identification of addition Iocalized sewer improvements.

Upon completion of the Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan, the City shall secure any required permits for

implementation of identified improvement strategies. lmprovements identified in the Wastewater Conveyance

Master Plan shall be implemented prior to issuance of grading permits for future development that increases

Build-Out GroMh Development Scenario) in the 27-lnch Shed

ineh Shed

Build-Out Growth Development Scenario), the project shall be responsible providing fees to analyze and

in the 27-inch shed within the project area.

IilY of rc scrr

2C35 Gererai Pian Arneadmenis fcr increasec Resideniiai Capacity Proleci i:nal SEiR,314
Page 370

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent Revisions to the Drafl EIR

3.11 REVISIONS TO THE CHAPTER 8, REFERENCES

To reflect revisions regarding minor typos for references pages 8-1, 8-2,8-3, 8-6, 8-7 , and 8-8 of the Draft SEIR is

revised as follows:

City of Folsom. 

-2015 

(April). Folsom Plan Area Specific PIan Community Design Guidelines.

Bay Area Air Quality Management District. 2022 (April\ 2€3. California Environmental Quality Act Air Quality

Guidelines. Avallable: https://www.baaqmd.govlplans-and-climate/california-environmental-quality-

act-ceqa/updated-ceqa-guidelines. Accessed September 2023.

2023. Advanced Clean Fleets Regularlon. Available. https://ww2.arb.ca.gov/resources/fact-

sheets/adva nced -clean-fleets-reg ulation-drayage-truck-

req u i re m e nts# : - :teK = B e9 i n n i n g %2 0J a n uaryo/"201/o2Co/"202023
o/o2Co/o2}drayaee,Iheo/o2}CARB%20drayageTo20trucko/"2}regisIry. Accessed November 2023.

Kimley-Horn. 2024 
.April g Mare h 4). Draft Vehicle Miles Traveled Analysis Memorandum for the City of Folsom

- SACOG lncreasing Residential Densities lmplementation.

California Energy Commission. 2022 (MaoZ€f,J' Draft 2022 Energy Code Multtfamily and Nonresidential

Compliance Manua!. Available: https://www.energy.ca.gov/programs-and-topics/programs/building-

energy-efficiency-standard s/Z}22-building-energy-efficiency. Accessed September 2022.

20232.2022 lntegrated Energy Policy Report lJpdate. Available: https://www.energy.ca.gov/datareporls/

reports/integrated-energy-policy-report/2022-inlegrated-energy-policy-report-update. Accessed

November 10,2023.

Ljll5t{ll+es, Ryan.2023 (September 26). Post-Covid boom: These are the fastest-growing cities in the Sacramento

area and California. Published at the Sacramento Bee.

2022 (August 23)2€#4une). Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Available:

https://www.folsom.ca us/home/showpublisheddocu m enl/1542 / 6379944197 69630000

civ of Folsom. 

- 

2023. About lJs. Fire Stations Locations. Available:

hltps://www.folsom.ca.us/government/firelabout-us/fire-station-locations. Accessed August 23,2023.

Kimley-Horn. 202!3 (AprilNevembee++). Draft Vehicle Miles Traveled Analysis Memorandum for the City of

Folsom - SACOG lncreasing Residential Densities lmplementation.

Hillman, Rick. Decemb er 2023. Numbers provided by Police Chief during review of Administrative Draft

SEI R

Ee€emb€{+923

C:ty o{ icisom

2C35 Generai ?ian Amencments for lncreased ilesidenilai capacity ?r'cjeci Finai siiR 3 -15

Page 371

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Revisions to the Draft SEIR Asceni

This page intentionally left blank.

City of Foiscm

2C35 Cereral ?ian A;-::enCments fcr'lncreased Residentiai Caoaciiy Projeci Fir'ral SiiR
3 -16

Page 372

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



4 LIST OF PREPARERS

4.1 LEAD AGENCY

City of Folsom
Stephanie Henry...........

Desmond Parrington..

4.2 PREPARERS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT

..................Community Development Department

Planning Manager

Ascent

Ciiy of Folsom

City of Foiscrn Amendmerlis for lncr'eased Resider':tial Capacity Project iinai SEiil 4-1

Page 373

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



List of Preparers Ascent

This page intentionally left blank.

City oi iolsorn

2035 Generar ?lan Anendments fcr:ncreaseC Residential Caoacity Projeci iinai SliR4-2
Page 374

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Appendix A
Comment Letters

Page 375

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



State of California-Transportation Agency GAVIN NEWSOM, G

DEPARTMENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL
East Sacramento Area
11335 Trade Genter Drive
Rancho Cordova, CA.95742 Letter A1
(916) 464-1450
(800) 735-2929 {TT/TDD)
(800) 735-2922 (Voice)

May 24,2024

Fiie No.: 260.1497 0.14970.SCH20230'7 047 0

City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630
Attention: Stephanie Hemy

Dear Ms. Henry:

The California Highway Patrol (CHP), East Sacramento Area office received an

envirorunental impact document for tl're City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for
Increased Residential Densities project. The CHP East Sacramento Alea was asked to evaluate
potential traffic safety and congestion issues relative to the proposed project located in various
locations within the City of Folsorn.

After carefui review, it was determined the proposed magnitude of the ploject would likely place
additionai strain on existing public safety resoLlrces. The alea is currently experiencing
significant growth, and the addition of over six-thousand residential units would likely impact
traffic safety, resulting in extended response times attributable to an increase in call voiume and
vehicular traflc on US I{ighway 50, and the sulrounding roadways iocated within
unincorporated Sacramento County,

Should you have any questions, please contact me or Sergeant Matt Wells at (916) 464-1450

Sincerely,

A1-1

t

B, J. MAYNARD, Lieutenant
Commander
East Sacramento Area

Letter
A1

Snfety, Service, and Securily An Internationally Accrediled Agency

Page 376

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Letter
A2

CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM

Colifornio Deportmenl of Tronsportotion

DISTRICT 3
703 B STREET I MARYSVILLE, CA 95901 -5556
(530) 82 r -840 l
www.dol.co.qov

AlfunF'

Moy 28,2024

GTS# 03-SAC-20 1 7 -017 40
scH# 2023070470

Ms. Desmond Porrington, AICP
Plonning Monoger
City of Folsom
50 Notomo Street
Folsom, CA 95630

City of Folsom 2035 Generol Plon ond Folsom Plon Areo Amendments for lncreosed
Residenliql Densilies

Deor Ms. Desmond:

Thonk you for including the Colifornio Deportment of Tronsportotion (Coltrons) in the
review process for the project referenced obove. We reviewed this locol development
for impocts to the Stote Highwoy System (SHS) in keeping with our mission, vision, ond
gools, some of which includes oddressing equity, climote chonge, crnd sofety, os

outlined in our stotewide plons such os the Colifornio Tronsportotion Plon, Coltrons

Strotegic Plon, qnd Climote Action Plon for Tronsportotion lnfrostructure.

The Project Plonning oreo consists of the Eost Bidwell Mixed-use Corridor, the Glenn
ond lron Point tronsit priority oreos, ond the Folsom Plon Areo. The city odopted the
2021-2029 Housing Element in August of 2021. As port of the Housing Element updote
the City is required to estoblish ond mointoin multi-fomily ond mixed-use lond ovoiloble
to meet the torget housing demond of oll income levels over on eight-yeor period.

The City's Regionol Housing Needs Allocotion (RHNA) obligotion for the eight-yeor
Housing Element cycle is 6,363 housing units, of which 3,567 units ore to be offordoble
to low- ond very low-income households (collectively referred to os the lower-income
RHNA). To creote odequote copocity for lowerincome RHNA Ihe 2021-2029 Housing

Element includes Progrom H-2lo strotegicolly increose densities in torgeted oreos of
the City, including the Eost Bidwell Mixed-Use Overloy, Socromento Areo Council of
Governments {SACOG) tronsit priority oreos (Glenn ond lron Poini light roil stotions),

ond the Folsom Plon Areo. Bosed on the Droft Environmentol lmpoct Report pockoge
provided, Coltrons hos the following requests ond recommendotions:

A2-1

,,provide o sofe ond relioble ironsportotion nelwork thot serves oll people ond respects fhe environment"

Page 377

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Desmond Porrington, AICP
Moy 28,2024
Poge 2

Freewoy Operolions / Forecqsting & Modeling

The lndividuol projects covered in this GP will require VMT Focused Tronsportotion
lmpoct Studies. Multimodol onolysis including bike, pedestrion ond moss tronsit must
be included in the studies. Queuing onolysis needs to be done to see if the cumulotive
queuing will e4ceed the ovoiloble onromp ond offromp storoge cousing spillbock
onto the US 50 moinline. Foir shore contributions ore required to offset troffic impocis.

The comments on poge 4 of 8 of Appendix D: Retqil stores less thon 125,000sf should
not be exempt if they ore port of o lorger development else lorge high VMT

generoting Regionol Mcrlls would be considered locolly serving'

Complele Slreels

Mointoin contiguous pedestrion network ocross mojor highwoy crossings os

development continues in the FPASP to ollow pedestrions, cyclists, ond those using
qlternotive mobility devices eosy ond sofe occess to the economic ond educotionol
centers on either side of the stote highwoy. Moke sure thot routes to locol schools
hove high visibility crossings ond coniiguous sidewolks of sufficient width.

Pleose clorify whether the pedestrion focilities in the tronsit-oriented development
oreo ore in good condition ond odhere to ADA stondqrds in order to mitigote first/lost
mile borriers for prospective tronsit users ond better encouroge mode-shift.

Pleose clorify whether the exponsions to the bicycle ond pedestrion multi-use troil

network connect to the existing toils, porticulorly those thot connect to oreos in the
wider region such os Downtown Socromento ond El Dorodo Hills in order to mointoin
connectivity ond encouroge mode shift ond octive tronsportotion.

Right of Woy

Any future development thot would require direct connection to our stote route will

require plons sets outlining our stote right of woy (ROW). For future plonning ond ROW

record mops pleose contoct District 3 ROW Front Mop Counter by contocting:
@dot

Encroqchment Permil

Any project olong or within ihe Stote's ROW requires on encroochment permit issued

by Coltrons. To opply, o completed encroochment permit opplicotion, environmentol
documentotion, qnd five sets of plons cleorly indicoting Stote ROW must be submitted
to:

A2-2

A2-3

A2-4

"provide o sofe ond relioble tronsportolion network lhoi serves oll people ond respects the environment"

A2-5

Page 378

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Desmond Porrington, AICP
Moy 28,2024
Poge 3

Hikmot Bsoibess
Coliforniq Deportment of Tronsportotion

District 3, Office of Permits
703 B Street

Morysville, CA 95901

Pleose provide our office with copies of ony further octions regording this proposol.
We would oppreciote the opportunity to review ond comment on ony chonges
relqted to this development.

lf you hove ony questions regording these comments or require odditionol informotion,
pleose contoct Sotwinder Dhott, Locol Development Review Coordinotor, by phone
(530) 821 -8261 or vio emqil ot sotwinder.dhott@dot.cq.gov.

Sincerely,

GAR ARNOLD, Bronch Chief
Locol Development Review ond Complete Streets
Division of Plonning, Locol Assistonce qnd Sustoinobility
Colifornio Deporiment of Tronsportotion, District 3

A2-5
cont.

"Provide o sofe ond relioble tronsportoiion network thot serves oll people ond respects lhe environment"

Page 379

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



SACRAMENTO AREA
SEWER DISTRICT
SERVING YOU 2417

10060 Goethe Road

Sacramento, CA 95827-3553

Tel 916.876.6000
Fax 916.876.6160

www.sacsewer,com

Letter
A3

J:une 4,2024

Ms. Stephanie Henry
City of Folsom - Community Development Depaftment
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

Subject: Notice of Availability of a Subsequent Environmental Impact Report for the City
of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential Densities

File No: SCH# 2023070470

Dear Ms. Henry

The Sacramento Area Sewer District (SacSewer) has the following comments regarding the Notice

of Availability of a Subsequent Environmental Impact Report for the City of Folsom (City) 2035

General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential Densities (Project).

The City adopted the202l-2029 Housing Element inAugust of 2021. As part of the Housing

Element update, the City must establish and maintain multi-family and mixed-use land available to

meet the target housing demand at all income levels over eight years. The City's Regional Housing

Needs Allocation (RHNA) obligation for the eight-year Housing Element cycle is 6,046 housing

units. To create adequate capacity for lower-income RHNA, the 2021-2029 Housing Element

includes Program H-2 to strategically increase densities in targeted areas of the City, including the

East Bidwell Mixed-Use Overlay Corridor, transit priority areas (Glenn and Iron Point light rail

stations) and the Folsom Plan Area.

Note: Effective January 1,2024, the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District and the

Sacramento Area Sewer District merged into one district called the Sacramento Area Sewer

District, or SacSewer for short.

The East Bidwell Mixed-Use Corridor extends from Highway 50 to Coloma Street. The lron Point

Station and Glenn Station areas are located along Folsom Boulevard, and the Folsom Plan Area is

located south of Highway 50, east of Prairie City Road, north of White Rock Road, and west of the

El Dorado County line.

The City is responsible for providing local sewer service to the proposed project site, and SacSewer

is responsible for conveying sewage from the City's collection system to the EchoWater Resource

Recovery Facility for treatment, resource recovery, and disposal.

43-1

A3-2

Board of Directors
Representing:
county of Sacramento I City of Citrus Heights

City of Elk Grove I City of Folsom

city of Rancho Cordova I City of sacramento

Cjty of West Sacramento I County of Yolo

Christoph Dobson
General Manager/District Engineer

Rosemary Clark
Director of collection System Operations

Glenn Bielefelt
Director of Echowater Operations

Mike Huot
Director of Policy & Plannlng

Matthew Doyle
Director of Internal Services

Maslku Tepa Banda
Director of Finance

Nicole Coleman
Director of Communications

Page 380

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ms. Stephanie Henry
scH# 2023070470
Jtne 4,2024
Page2

The City will provide interim sewer service for the Folsom Plan Area until sewer flows generated

within the Folsom PlanArea reach 1.9 million gallons per day (average dry weather). After
minimum flows are reached, SacSewer will construct the necessary infrastructure to convey the

ultimate build-out fl ows.

In February 2013, the Sacsewer Board of Directors adopted the Interceptor Sequencing Study (ISS).

The ISS updated the Sacsewer Master Plan 2000. The ISS is on the SacSewer website at SJrstem

Capacity Plans - Sacratnento Area Sewer District (sacsewer.com).

Sacsewer is not a land-use authority. Projects identified within SacSewer planning documents

directly result from growth projections and potential growth inducements that the City considers.

The City shall notify Sacsewer before creating or making changes to the City planning documents

that significantly affect build-out capacity. The project proponent will provide design flow
generation information from the Project for SacSewer to assess the impact on the interceptor system.

The Central Commercial District, Iron Point Station, Glenn Station, and Creekside District will flow
to the Sacsewer Folsom East Interceptor. The College/Broadstone District densification is proposed

to increase by 1,031 Equivalent Single-Family Dwelling Units (ESDs). The College/Broadstone

District will be served by both the Iron Point Pump Station (N40) and Folsom East interceptor.

Sacsewer flow meter data immediately downstream of N40 and Supervisory Control and Data

Acquisition for N40 shows peak wet weather flow (PWWF), caused by inflow and infiltration within
the City's upstream collection system, is significantly higher than the design contemplated. During
storm events in the last couple of years, N40 was at, or near, its design capacity. Without reducing

inflow and infiltration within the N40 shed, entitlements located in the College/Broadstone District
may require projects to be constructed with improvements to store and meter flow into the collection

system. The attached report includes hydrographs of flows to N40 during these PWWF events.

Customers receiving service from Sacsewer are responsible for rates and fees outlined within the

latest Sacsewer ordinance. Fees for connecting to the sewer system recover the capital investment of
sewer conveyance and treatment facilities that serve new customers. SacSewer only guarantees

sewer service or system capacity to the property once the properly obtains proper permits to connect

to the system and pays all facility impact fees. The Sacsewer ordinance is on the SacSewer website

at Ordinances - Sacramento Area Sewer District (sacsewer.com).

If you have any questions regarding these comments, please callme at (916) 876-6104

Sincerely,

Ra44
Robb Armstrong
Sacsewer Development Services

A3-3

A3-4

A3-5

A3-6

Attachments: Sacsewer N40 Iron Point Pump Station Flow Data Report

Page 381

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



SacSewer N40 lron Point

Pump Station Ftow Data

$ACRAMENTOARHA
SEWER DISTHICT

Page 382

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



The following graphs use the color keys shown below.

RG120312\mp1\RAINtm

SCADA_N4O\mp1\QFINAL ru
RG131 114\mp1\RAIN

N40 Flow Hydrograph Rain Gauge Hyetograph

Page 383

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



N40 Hourty Flow Data

(Years 2016 - 20241

SCADA \QFINAL RG12031 \RAIN RG131'11 \RAIN

o
o

3o
lr

10.0

7.5

5"0

2.5

0.0

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.0

c

.c
og.

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Time

li .t'r

llr

lr

tb"rr-lll
lr

Ir

I

ii,l,,,,1,'" Ll,', ,,,,,, .,ilmil

ll

Ir

IF

d,i"

I

1,,

,hJllu,*, I*J'lI..,.,, .,,. .u,,,,,,.,i,*r'

I

llr

I

l,..L", .l,rb-,il

I

ho,,l,r ,,d[ll!llJlu

il
J,,

I

ili

ilt
l
li

f

I
'i
l
f

:
.+

Page 384

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



N40 Hourly Flow Data

(January 2017 wet weather flows)

\OFINAL RG12031 \RAIN RG13111 N

o(,

=o
TL

10.0

7.5

5.0

2"5

0.0

0.5

0.4

€ o.s
.c
(ut 0.2

0.1

0.0
'1 Jan

Jan2017
8 Sun 15 Sun 22 Sun

Time

n/ \L/u\l1u1M r* i\.', h \^,n\ ,, ,rVVV

I],1,t,,lllr,

t\.

Ilr

'h.

IJlilt

l

,\

/ li u t-uvt

,.1 lllr ,,ltil,r,'1,r h,ilJr

h
,,\ln. r,n,Aiv\h^\/ \1-/'\ I \lrr \l \i

Page 385

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



N40 Hourty Flow Data

(March 2018 wet weather ftows)

- -
1\QFINAL RG12031 \RAIN RG13111 \RAIN

10.0

o
o
>-

=o
ll-

7.5

5.O

2.5

0.0
0.5

o.4

c
c'c
E

0.3

o.2

0.1

0.0

22Thu 1 Mar 8 Thu 15 Thu 22fhu l Apr
Feb 2018 Time

It'

,t

\tilillil-lu 
I

iy

,il,l

L

riltilrt

Jr[/ "\J"u"|l'ri|l'' \l 
,

,rl

il, " r. A trr,t I An/

L

\t u u \J-!*\Ju
n/t lr",r&.ru-\n,.',4

,fi

[ "r
J"\ril\'\J"\J"!'lv\l\1!

Page 386

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



N40 Hourty Flow Data

(February 2O19 wet weather flows)

SCADA NAL RG12031 \RAIN RGl3111 \RAIN

o
o
a
3o
tL

10.0

7.5

5.0

2.5

0.0

0.5

0.4

0.3

o.2

0.1

0.0

.c

,g
ot

1 Feb
Feb 2019

8 Fri 15 Fri 22 Fn 1 Mar 8 Fri 15 Fri
Time

l\ /i lt,ii
"t/\/l n i

VVVj
[r4hA m u,

!l.lr ,l,.iliil

^,[,,\,h4^i t.Ar,
!!\hl!- r4/\

irM\ tl/ \/ u

,i)l,,

,\,t\ lrl M n,
rj ]j \l'\ru!\\hl

llItoL

u VU

, J\ luf

,\J\ flf\h{u},

i,,1,I

\JU V

,ilill,

Page 387

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



N40 Hourty Flow Data

(October 2021wet weather ftows)

SCADA 1\QFINAL RG12031 \RAIN RG13111 N

o
o

=o
LL

10.0

7-5

5.0

2.5

0.0

0.5

0.4

€ o.s
.g
ot 0.2

0.1

0.0

'15 Fri
Ocl2021

22Fn 1 Nov 8 Mon
Time

til

,q^,4 \,A tr-r, rL ^- A" h^

J'V \J tl \.1 \/ \/U"'V

l

n-.A n n , n r. r. r. * A^ /t^
J V U"U"U"V V

I

Jr

,] VV
v'

U
N n^/\ \ U-u'\*l"ul,

Page 388

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



N40 Hourty Flow Data

(January 2023 wet weather flows)

-
SCADA \QFINAL RG12031 \RAIN RG13111 \RAIN

o
O

r

=otr

10.0

7.5

5.0

2.5

0.0

0.5

0.4

0.3

o.2

0.1

0.o

c
.c
(q
M.

22Thu 1 Jan 8 Sun 15 Sun 22 Sun 1 Feb

Dec2A22 Time

j*\ftlllq 
F1h h fr ha u,VUUUVVII

j
h

ilI

!il

[., A{

lir

L

,l

tl

t]

rl.t,

"U

V
'{

,Ail*

I

tr

[4

I

ill

l.

\rlr

I

\r*uJ I

il r ,Jlll]llill,

i

ril

illrll

jtl \/\/\j\i vu

ilil ,[il

:i^,t 
,1,,

Jl V

Page 389

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



From: V D <cbnfinlev@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May L5,2024 5:38 PM

To: Desmond Parrington <dparrington@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: I oppose rezoning areas south of 50 for high density housing

t
{ Vo, don't often get email from cbnfinley@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

As a resident of south of 50 devetopment, I strongly oppose the proposed rezoning which
witt add more high density muLtifamity homes in the area.

Current residents do not have adequate parks, police, school and other critical
infrastructure and adding more residents without first adding more infrastructure is a

recipe for disaster.

Ptease reinforce efforts to add more parks especialty to the areas tike White Rock Ranch

and RusseL Ranch areas where there are no parks or other infrastructure proposed in the

near future.

WE NEED PARKS, POLICE, SCHOOLS and other critical infrastructure soon.

Thank you for listening.

Letter
l1

r1 -1

Page 390

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



----Original Message-----
F ro m : Lo retta H etti nge r < I o retta @ s h a u n v. co m >

Sent: Wednesday, May L5,202410:25 PM

To: Desmond Parrington <dlrarrington@folsom.ca.us>; Stephanie Henry <shenrv@folsom.ca.us>

Subject: Proposed changes to General Plan, Folsom Plan Specific Plan, and Transit Overlay

CAUTION; This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Since l'm not available to participate in the community meeting regarding these proposals, here are my

comments in support.

Single-purpose zoning is no longer particularly relevant to today. The concept of mixed uses has served

the great cities of the world very well, and it can serve Folsom also. As a community we will all benefit

from matching housing to jobs, notably improvement to traffic congestion and air quality. Besides the

goal of matching housing to jobs, Vice Mayor has articulated very well that UC Davis's concept of

matching housing to healthcare is a good idea for Folsom. lt should also be included as a General Plan

goal.

The benchmark for any projects to be built under these proposed concepts needs to be how well they

uphold Folsom's quality standards. That doesn't automatically mean expensive. lt does mean giving

careful attention to livability aspects like design for versatility of spaces, security and walkability, not all

the bells and whistles.

Folsom's planners are fully aware how hard it is to assure affordability of housing units, due to the fact

that many people want to live here. Unless we want to continually experience the specter of state

intervention due to shortages of affordable housing, any affordable units created under these policies

need to have enforceable guardrails that prevent speculative conversion to market-rate.

Perhaps now is a good time to consider adding affordability restrictions to the multifamily-zoned land in

the Folsom Plan Specific Plan area that is undeveloped.

Perhaps now is also a good time to discuss the recommendations made for Folsom by the Urban Land

lnstitute. The ULI professionals who evaluated the East Bidwell Corridor recommend taller buildings for

the western area of the corridor. A tall building with a restaurant on top would become a destination

spot, with amazing views of the Historic District, the lakes, the Sierra, downtown Sacramento, even Mt.

Diablo, another way for Folsom to be distinctive. Housing affordable to restaurant and retail employees

could be located on lower floors.

Planning staff have shown great sensitivity in finding paths to more housing without disrupting

neighborhoods, and I hope the community will support these concepts.

Letter
t2

t2-1

Page 391

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Letter
t3

Desmond Parri

From:
Sent:
lo:

Crystal Gorton <write2me@msn.com >

Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:42 PM

Pam Johns; Desmond Parrington; Stephanie Henry; Elaine Andersen

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

How many low-income and Section 8 apartments can you cram into north of 50? North of 50 is

running out of room!!!!

And stop sugar-coating your words. Cat[ a spade a spade. These are [ow-income Section 8, and

they're aLt in the north, atong Bidwetl.. Why? Because you purposefutl,y chose to do a ctosed-door
meeting with Liz Ekstedt, the Chamber and other probtematic nonprofits.

There needs to be an audit done on the City's practices

South of 50 is WIDE OPEN!!!!!!

r3-1

Page 392

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



z

I
t

lr
!t
F

F
I

II
t

\.

YAi-li;a41-;
{.}}i rf j?};

I

llal*rrrril4]r?

rl&i slxrllt,rlrs
r t{fi{3} *!}!}d

i

mnalennsg
Nnallp5lbJ

i'
t

.s

if
: '.1f'

4

i

I

I

i, ;|:
J,i

l.i.
.,..1

r

tiIt

a{qr u4qod dirtiil)-riiry**r*

Page 393

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Exhibit lb

Draft Subsequent Final Environmental Impact Report for the City of Folsom 2035

General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential Capacity Project
(On file with the Community Development Department and available online at:

www.folsom. ca.us/housin gstudy)

Page 394

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Exhibit 2

City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential

Capacity Project

Findings and Facts in Support of Findings

Page 395

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



City of Fotsom 2035 General Ptan Amendments for
lncreased Residentia[ Capacity Project

Findings and Facts in Support of Findings

State C learin ghouse No. 202307 M7 0

City of Fotsom

July 2024

Page 396

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

2 Z

2

2

2

3

4

2.3 Project Overview..,....

2.4 City Objectives in Preparing the 2035 General Plan Amendments

7 FINDINGS REGARDING ALTERNATIVES

7.1 Alternatives Considered but Rejected in the SEIR

7.2 Alternatives considered in the SElR.....

5 RELATIONSHIP WITH FINDINGS MADE ASSOCIATED WITH CITY OF FOLSOM 2035 GENERAL PLAN

EIR AND ADOPTION OF THE GENERAL PLAN 9

6 FINDINGS REGARDING IMPACTS THAT ARE SIGNIFICANT...............

6.1 Section 3.1: Aesthetics.

6.2 Section 3.2: Ai Quality
6.3 Section 3.3a: Cultural Resources

6.6 Section 3.5: Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Climate Change 23

6.7 Section 3.6: Land Use and Planning 24

6.10 Public Services 29

6.11 Transportation............ ,Jt

10

10
'13

18

50

50

50

C,ty cl iolscrn 2C35 Gerer'ai Plan Ar"nerdrn."nis icr-increased Resicierilai Caoacriy Dtsjs6l

i;nCings arri lacis in Suocoi'l of Findir:gs

Page 397

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asc.ent

AB

AFY

BAAQMD

CALGreen

CEQA

CO

EIR

EIS

FAR

Findings

FMC

FPASP

FTA

General Plan EIR

HVAC

MLD

MMRP

MTP/SCS

NAHC

NOP

NOx

project

RHNA

ROG

SACOG

SB

SEI R

SMAQMD

SMUD

TOD

UAIC

VMT

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

Assembly Bill

acre-feet per year

Bay Area Air Quality Management District

California Green Building Standards Code

California Environmental Quality Act

carbon monoxide

environmental impact rePort

environmental impact studY

floor area ratio

Statement of Findings of Fact

Folsom Municipal Code

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Federal Transit Ad ministration

City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Update Final EIR

heating, ventilation, and air conditioning

Most Likely Descendant

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

M etropol itan Tra nsportation Pla n/Susta i nable Commu nities Strategy

Native American Heritage Commission

Notice of Preparation

nitrogen oxides

City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity

Project

Regional Housing Needs Allocation

reactive organic gas

Sacramento Council of Governments

senate Bill

Subsequent EIR

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

Sacramento Municipal Utility District

tra nsit-oriented development

Unlted Auburn lndian CommunitY

vehicle miles traveled

City cf ioisom 2035 Cenerai Plan Amencrnenis fcr inci'eased i,esideniiai Caoaciiy Prcject

Findirqs anc i:acts in Supoo;'t of iindings

Page 398

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



1 INTRODUCTION

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Public Resources Code Section 2'1000, et seq. and the State CEQA

Guidelines, 14 Cal, Code Regs. Section 15000, et seq, (the "Guidelines") provide that no public agency shall approve or

carry out a project for which an environmental impact report has been certified that identifies one or more significant

effects on the environment caused by the project unless the public agency makes one or more of the following

findings:

> Changes or alterations have been required in, or incorporated into, the project, which avoid or substantially

lessen the significant environmental effects identified in the environmental impact report (ElR).

> Such changes or alterations are within the responsibility of another public agency and not the agency making the

finding. Such changes have been adopted by such other agency or can and should be adopted by such other

agency.

> Specific economic, social, or other considerations make infeasible the mitigation measures or project alternatives

identified in the ElR.l

Pursuant to the requirements of CEQA, the City Council of the City of Folsom hereby makes the following

environmental findings in connection with the proposed City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased

Residential Capacity Project (project), as more fully described in the Draft Subsequent EIR (SEIR) dated Aprll2024,

SCH No. 2023070470. These findings are based upon written and oral evidence included in the record of these

proceedings, comments on the Draft SEIR and the written responses thereto, and reports presented to the Planning

Commission and City Council by City staff and the City's environmental consultant.

1 Cal. Pub. Res. Code $ 21081;14 Cal. Code Regs. $ 15091

City 3{ 6o1to* 2035 Genei'ai Pian Arr:encrner:is for incr'eased Resrdeirlai cacacity Project

iinCinqs anc Facts in Supcort of Finrjrngs
Page 399

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asce nt

2 PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2.1 BACKGROUND

The City adopted Ihe2021-2029 Housing Element in August of 2021. As part of the Housing Element update the City

is required to establish and maintain sufficient multi-family and mixed-use land available to meet the target housing

demand at all income levels over an eight-year period. The City's Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA)

obligation for the eight-year Housing Element cycle is 6,363 housing units, of which 3,567 units are to be affordable

to low- and very low-income households (collectively referred to as the lower-income RHNA). lf the City approves a

project on a site designated in the Housing Element for the development of lower- or moderate-income housing at a

lower residential density or a different income level than identified in the Housing Element sites inventory, the City

must make findings that the remaining sites in the inventory have sufficient capacity to satisfy the unmet RHNA or

identify replacement sites available to meet the unmet RHNA. This is a requirement of state law and is commonly

referred to as the "no net loss" requirement. The Cily's2021-2029 Housing Element identified sufficient sites to meet

the City's RHNAforall income categories, with a surplus capacity of 490 lower-income units. Given the recent

development trends in Folsom, additional capacity is needed to provide the City with a buffer to maintain the lower-

income sites inventory as new developments are approved throughout the planning period.

Program H-2 of the 2021-2029 Housing Element directs the City to strategically increase residential densities in the

East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay, the Sacramento Council of Governments (SACOG) Transit Priority Areas (Glenn and

lron point light rail stations), and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) Town Center to address the no net loss

requirements.

2.2 LOCATION

The project planning area consists of the East Bidwell Mixed-use Corridor, the Glenn and lron Point Transit Priority

Areas, and the Folsom Plan Area. The East Bidwell Mixed-use Corridor extends from Highway 50 to Coloma Street.

The corridor includes a mixed-use overlay designation that is comprised of the Central Commercial District, Creekside

District, and College/Broadstone District. The two transit priority areas (lron Point Station area and Glenn Station

area) are located along Folsom Boulevard and provide a connection to Sacramento Regional Transit Light Rail. The

Folsom Plan Area is the City's newest community and is located on approximately 3,500 acres south of Highway 50,

east of Prairie City Road, North of White Rock Road, and west of the El Dorado County Line in the City of Folsom.

The FpASp was approved by the City Council in 2011 along with a joint EIR/EIS that was certified for City adoption of

the FPASP (State Clearinghouse No. 2008092051). The FPASP covers the area within the City limits south of Highway

50 (Folsom Plan Area) and is a comprehensive planned community that will include a mix of residential

neighborhoods, office and retail development, a mixed-use town center, and over 1,000 acres of open spaces and

trails to serve a variety of needs in the community.

2.3 PROJECT OVERVIEW

To implement Program H-2 of Ihe 2012-2029 Housing Element and increase opportunities for mixed -use and multi-

family high density development to support low and moderate-income housing capacity in the City, the project

includes amendments to the City's General Plan. Amendrnents would include increasing the minimum density and

maximum floor area ratio (FAR) standards for the East Bidwell Corridor Mixed-Use Overlay designation, and

establishing a new Transit-Oriented Development Overlay for the areas surrounding lron Point and Glenn Stations.

Factoring in existing development capacity, the net new capacity in these areas of the City would be approximately

4,164 housing units over the current General Plan.

City ci fciscm 20-?5 Gerre;'al ?ran Amendnenis lor rncreaseC Reslderiiai Cacacriy Pr'cjeci

liniii"gs anrj lac:s tri Suppor't oi i:iniingsI
Page 400

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

The project would also result in the potential for an additional 1,882 residential units beyond what is currently allowed

in the Folsom Plan Area. To account for increased residential development the project would reduce 251,266 square

feet of non-residential development capacity in the Folsom Plan Area. General Plan land use amendments and FPASP

amendments would include:

> Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 2 (10.52 acres) ("Site" refers to a proposed property

for rezone) from industrial/office park to multi-family high density to allow for development of up to 400 multi-

family housing units.

> Amend the land use and specific plan designations of Site 15 (13.22 acres) from community commercial to multi -

family high density to allow for up to 320 multi-family housing units.

> Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 233 (11.54 acres)from general commercialto mixed-

use to allow for development of up to 250 multi-family housing units.

> Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 76 (13.22 acres) from multi-family low density to

multi-family medium density to allow for up to 230 multi-family housing units.

> lncrease the maximum allowable density to increase the number of dwelling units allocated to the FPASP Town

Center from 490 dwelling units to 1,250 dwelling units.

> Amend the Town Center overlay zone to establish a minimum density of 30 du/ac along with a minimum FAR of

0.2 and a maximum FAR of 2.0.

> lncrease maximum height in the Town Center Overlay Zone from 50 feet to 60 feet to allow up to 6 stories (70

feet) for architectural features such as corner elements.

> lncrease the number of dwelling units allocated to nine additional multi-family designated sites in the FPASP,

outside the Town Center, from a total of '1,258 dwelling units to a total of 1,410 dwelling units.

> Deed-restrict several parcels in the Folsom Plan Area to only allow development of affordable housing, with a

target of 890 deed-restricted affordable housing units to help meet the City's lower income RHNA.

ln addition, the project would amend the General Plan Mobility Chapter to include "roundabout prioritization"

polices. These policies would require that consideration of future traffic controls should first determine whether

roundabout traffic control is feasible, beneficial, and cost effective before considering alternative traffic controls, such

as signalization or turn restrictions. Additionally, these policies address modifications to existing traffic controls, which

would allow an existing traffic control to become a roundabout. Finally, the project also proposes several new

General Plan lmplementation Measures related to noise, mobility, and tribal cultural resources, among others.

2.4 CITY OBJECTIVES IN PREPARING THE 2035 GENERAL PLAN

AMENDMENTS

The primary objectives for the project are as follows:

> Ensure a buffer to maintain low- and moderate-income housing sites sufficient to meet the City's RHNA

requirements;

> lmpleme nI2021-2029 Housing Element Program H -2 to facilitate development and increase opportunities for

mixed-use and multi-family high density development in the East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay, SACOG Transit

Priority Areas outside the Historic District, and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Town Center;

> Establish a new Transit Oriented Development overlay designation; and

> provide zoning and land use designations and development standards for low- and moderate-income housing sites.

Criy of loisc;':r 2035 Cere;'al P:an Ar.'rendmeiis ici:rcreasec Res'Oertlai Cacacity ir'cleci

iii:crnqs and Fac.ls in Sr.;ppcr'i of iinc:nqs
)

Page 401

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asce nt

2.5 DISCRETIONARY APPROVALS

The following summary of actions would occur as part of this project:

> Certification of the SEIR prepared for the project.

> Adoption of General Plan and FPASP land use amendments to accomplish the following:

. lncrease minimum density and maximum FAR standards for the East Bidwell Mixed-Use Overlay.

. Establish a new Transit-Oriented Development Overlay designation and associated development standards.

' lncrease opportunities for multi-family high density development.

. lncrease the residential development capacity of specified sites in the Folsom Plan Area.

. lncrease the number of sites in the Folsom Plan Area for mixed-use and multi-family high density housing.

. lncrease minimum density and maximum FAR standards for the Folsom Plan Area Town Center Overlay.

. lnclusion of the ""roundabout prioritization" policies in the General Plan Mobility Chapter.

> Adoption of new Zoning Code provisions to accomplish the following:

. Establish a new East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay designation in the Zoning Code and associated objective

development standards.

. Establish a new Transit Oriented Development Overlay designation and associated objective development

standards.

Ciiy ci ioiscn 20-15 Generai t:an Amencnents fcr'increased Resldeniial Ca3acity Prcjecl

Fincings ani i-acis in Si.ipoorl of iiiirrgs4
Page 402

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

3 ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROCESS

ln accordance with Section 15082 of the State CEQA Guidelines, the City prepared a Notice of Preparation (NOP) of a

SEIR on )uly 24,2023.ltwas submitted to the California State Clearinghouse and distributed to interested and

affected federal, state, and local agencies; interested parties; and organizations. The NOP was circulated for 30 days,

from July 24,2023 through August 23,2023. A public scoping meeting was held on August 17,2023 to provide the

opportunity to comment on the scope of the SEIR. Concerns raised in response to the NOP were considered during

preparation of the Draft SEIR. The NOP and all comments received on the NOP are presented in Appendix A of the

Draft SEIR.

Assembly Bill 52 (Chapter 532, Statutes 20'14) requires public agencies to consult with tribes during the CEQA process.

A request was made to the California Native American Heritage Commission for a list of applicable tribes, and a

notice to three tribes was circulated on July 11,2023. Anna M. Starkey, United Auburn lndian Community (UAIC),

responded on July 31, 2023, to engage in consultation with the City about the project. On August 1,2023, UAIC and

the City had a virtual meeting in which they discussed project specifics and tribal involvement in the project. Some

documentation such as previous environmental documents and project related information was requested by UAIC,

which the City provided on August 17,2023. On October 13,2023, the City contacted UAIC to determine if there was

any additional input from the tribe about the project so that the environmental document could be finalized. As part

of ongoing discussions with the tribe the City added two new implementation measures to the General Plan to

addresstribal cultural resources. Consultation has since been concluded as of luly 5,2024.

The Draft SEIR includes an analysis of the following issue areas:

> Aesthetics;

> Air Quality;

> Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources;

> Energy;

> Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Climate Change;

> Land Use;

> Noise and Vibration;

> Population and Housing;

> Public Services and Recreation;

> Transportation; and

> Utilities and Service Systems.

ln addition, the Draft SEIR includes an analysis in Chapter 3.0 determining that the project would not result in

significant environmental impacts on the resources identified below:

> Agriculture and Forestry Resources;

> BiologicalResources;

> Geology and Soils;

> Hazards and Hazardous Materials;

> Hydrology and Water Quality;

> Mineral Resources; and

> Wildfire.

Ctty cI ixi5e1r2;3i Gererai ?iar, Arnendments {cr'increasei Residerilai Cacacr:y Project

l;ndrngs anci facis:n Suppcri of rirdirtgs

Page 403

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

The City published the Draft SEIR for public and agency review on April 22,2024. A 45-day public review period was

provided, ending on June 6,2024.

The Final SEIR was released in )uly 2024. The Final SEIR includes comments received on the Draft SEIR; responses to

these comments; and revisions to the Draft SEIR, as necessary, in response to these comments or to amplify or clarify

material in the Draft SEIR. The Draft and Final SEIR were made available for public review on the internet at

www.folsom.ca.us/housi ngstudy.

CEQA Guidelines Section 15088.5 provides the criteria that a lead agency is to consider when deciding whether it is

required to recirculate an ElR. Recirculation is required when "significant new information" is added to the EIR after

public notice of the availability of the Draft EIR is given, but before certification. (CEQA Guidelines, Section 15088.5(a).)

"significant new information," as defined in State CEQA Guidelines Section '15088.5(a), means information added to

an EIR that changes the EIR so as to deprive the public of a meaningful opportunity to comment on a "substantial

adverse environmental effect" or a "feasible way to mitigate or avoid such an effect (including a feasible project

alternative) that the project's proponents have declined to implement."

Recirculation is not required where "the new information added to the EIR merely clarifies or amplifies or makes

insignificant modifications in an adequate ElR." (CEQA Guidelines, Section 15088.5(b).) Recirculation also is not

required simply because new information is added to the EIR - indeed, new information is oftentimes added given

CEQA's public/agency comment and response process and CEQA's post-Draft EIR circulation requirement of

proposed responses to comments submitted by public agencies.

ln this legal context, the City of Folsom City Council finds that recirculation of the Draft SEIR prior to certification is

not required. ln addition to providing responses to comments, the Final SEIR includes revisions to expand upon

information presented in the Draft SEIR; explain or enhance the evidentiary basis for the Draft SEIR's findings; update

information; and to make clarifications, amplifications, updates, or helpful revisions to the Draft SEIR. The Final SEIR's

revisions, clarifications and/or updates do not result in any new significant impacts or increase the severity of a

previously identified significant impact.

ln summary, the Final SEIR demonstrates that the project will not result in any new significant impacts or increase the

severity of a significant impact, as compared to the analysis presented in the Draft SEIR. The changes reflected in the

Final SEIR also do not indicate that meaningful public review of the Draft SEIR was precluded in the first instance.

Accordingly, recirculation of the SEIR is not required as revisions to the SEIR are not significant as defined in Section

15088.5 of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Criy ci iciscm 2035 Gene ral ?lan Amencir:enis fcr'increased Resiient'ar Cacacliy Proieci

Ftndirgs ancj Facts i:': Supcor'i of F:rcings6

Page 404

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

4 FINDINGS REQUIRED UNDER CEqA

This statement of Findings of Fact (Findings) addresses the environmental effects associated with the General Plan

Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity (project). These Findings are made pursuant to CEQA under Sections

210g1,21081.5, and 21081.6 of the Public Resources Code and Sections 1509'1 and 15093 of the CEQA Guidelines, Title

14, Cal. Code Regs. 15000, et seq (CEQA Guidelines). The potentially significant impacts were identified in the Final

SEIR that includes the Draft SEIR.

Public Resources Code Section 21081 and Section 15091 of the CEQA Guidelines require that the lead agency prepare

written findings for identified significant impacts, accompanied by a brief explanation for the rationale for each

finding. The City is the lead agency responsible for preparation of the EIR in compliance with CEQA and the CEQA

Guidelines. Section 15091 of the CEQA Guidelines states, in part, that:

a) No public agency shall approve or carry out a project for which an EIR has been certified which identifies one or

more significant environmental effects of the project unless the public agency makes one or more written

findings for each of those significant effects, accompanied by a brief explanation of the rationale for each finding.

The possible findings are:

1) Changes or alterations have been required in, or incorporated into, the project which avoid or substantially

lessen the significant environmentaleffect as identified in the final ElR.

2) Such changes or alterations a re within the responsibility a nd j u risd iction of a nother pu blic agency and not

the agency making the finding. Such changes have been adopted by such other agency or can and should

be adopted by such other agencY.

3) Specific economic, legal, social, technological, or other considerations, including provision of employment

opportunities for highly trained workers, make infeasible the mitigation measures or project alternatives

identified in the final ElR.

ln accordance with Public Resource Code Section 21081 and Section 15093 of the CEQA Guidelines, whenever

significant impacts cannot be mitigated to below a level of significance, the decision-making agency is required to

balance, as applicable, the benefits of the proposed project against its unavoidable environmental risks when

determining whether to approve the project. lf the benefits of a proposed project outweigh the unavoidable adverse

environmental effects, the adverse effects may be considered "acceptable." ln that case, the decision-making agency

may prepare and adopt a Statement of Overriding Considerations, pursuant to the CEQA Guidelines.

Section '15093 of the State CEQA Guidelines state that:

a) CEQA requires the decision-making agency to balance, as applicable, the economic, legal, social, technological,

or other benefits of a proposed project against its unavoidable environmental risks when determining whether to

approve the project. lf the specific economic, legal, social, technological, or other benefits of a proposed project

outweigh the unavoidable adverse environmental effects, the adverse environmental effects may be considered

"acceptable."

b) When the lead agency approves a project which will result in the occurrence of significant effects which are

identified in the final EIR but are not avoided or substantially lessened, the agency shall state in writing the

specific reasons to support its action based on the Final EIR and/or other information in the record. The

statement of overriding considerations shall be supported by substantial evidence in the record.

c) lf an agency makes a statement of overriding conslderations, the statement should be included in the record of

the project approval and should be mentioned in the notice of determination. This statement does not substitute

for, and shall be in addition to, findings required pursuant to Section 1509'1.

The Final SEIR for the project identified potentially significant effects that could result from project implementation.

However, the City finds that the inclusion of mitigation measures as part of the project approval will reduce all of

those effects to less than significant levels.

C:ly o{ io,son 2C35 Gererai Plar Aner.trnenis icr lncreased ReslCeniiai Cacacliy Prcjecl

;:niirgs ar'rci iacis ir Supccit cf ftr]cir':gs I
Page 405

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

ln accordance with CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines, the City adopts these Findings as part of its certification of the

Final SE;R for the project. Pursuant to Section 21082.1(cX3) of the Public Resources Code, the City of Folsom City

Council also finds that the Final SEIR reflects the City Council's independent judgment as the lead agency for the

project. As required by CEQA, the City, in adopting these Findings, also adopts a Mitigation Monitoring and

Reporting Program (MMRP) for the project. The City finds that the MMRP, which is incorporated by reference and

made a part of these Findings, meets the requirements of Section 21081.6 of the Public Resources Code by providing

for the implementation and monitoring of measures intended to mitigate potentially significant effects of the project.

Ciiy of iolsom 2C35 General Pian Arrercinenis fcr increased ilesicjenilai Capacity Prcject

F!ndinqs anc Facts in SLipoort of iintiings
B

Page 406

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asceni

5 RELATIONSHIP WITH FINDINGS MADE ASSOCIATED WITH

CITY OF FOLSOM 2035 GENERAL PLAN EIR AND

ADOPTION OF THE GENERAL PLAN

The City certified the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Update Final EIR (General Plan EIR) and adopted the General

Plan in August 2018. This action included the adoption of the Folsom General Plan EIR CEQA Findings and Statement

of Overriding Considerations that addressed significant impacts identified in the General Plan ElR. The General Plan

was amended in August 2021for the Housing Element Update. This action did not include adoption of a CEQA

Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations as no new significant impacts were identified as part of the

Folsom Housing Element Update Project.

A portion of the project is located in FPASP south of Highway 50. The City adopted the FPASP and certified the Final

EtR/Environmental lmpact Study (El5) (FPASP EIR/ElS) in June 2011. This action included the adoption of the FPASP

EIR/ElS CEQA Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations that addressed significant impacts identified for

the Folsom Plan Area. The 2035 General Plan and its EIR incorporated the FPASP and its policies and impact analysis.

The project would replace existing land uses and policy provisions of the General Plan. The Final SEIR identified that

the project would not have environmental effects that would result in a substantial increase in severity of significant

environmental impacts identified in the General Plan EIR pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15162 as

disclosed in these Findings.

The City Council readopts the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Update Final EIR CEQA Findings and Statement of

Overriding Considerations for impacts where the Final SEIR did not identifiT any new significant environment effects or

a substantial increase in severity of environmental effects disclosed in the General Plan ElR. The Folsom General Plan

Update CEQA Findings and Statement of Overriding Considerations and the FPASP Project CEQA Findings and

Statement of Overriding Considerations are incorporated by reference herein by this reference. They are on file and

available from the City Clerk.

Ctiy oi tclscm 2C35 Generai Plan Anrenciments ior increaseci Res:centiai Caoacriy Proiect

Fincinqs ar:d Facis rn Suoccrt of iindings I
Page 407

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asceni

6 FINDINGS REGARDING IMPACTS THAT ARE SIGNIFICANT

This section identifies those impacts where the Final SEIR did not identify any new significant environmental effects or

a substantial increase in severity of environmental effects disclosed in the General Plan ElR. This section also identifies

those potentially significant impacts that would be reduced to a less-than-significant impact through implementation

of mitigation measures.

6.1 SECTION 3.1: AESTHETICS

lmpact 3.1-1: Damage to Scenic Resources within a Scenic Corridor
The proposed projectwould result in increased density and taller residential uses and mixed-use development in the

East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay, the new transit-orientated development (TOD) overlay designation, and Folsom Plan

Area. lmplementation of the proposed project would result in intensified development in the proposed rezone sites

south of Highway 50 that could result in denser and taller development on sites. Denser and taller development

would substantially degrade the existing views and the quality of the public views of the Folsom Plan Area from the

County-designated scenic corridor, Scott Road. The project would not result in a new or substantially more severe

impact than was addressed in the General Plan EIR and the FPASP EIR/ElS. Project impacts would be less than

sig nificant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The FMC identifies specific scenic corridors within the city and regulates signage along these routes to minimize

additional visual impact. Blue Ravine Road, East Bidwell Street (from Blue Ravine Road east to the city limits), and

Folsom Boulevard are designated scenic corridors in the city. Future development in the East Bidwell Mixed Used

Overlay and TOD Overlay would result in increased minimum density, maximum FAR standards, and building height,

which could occur in the vicinity of the City designated scenic corridors. Future development would have a building

height limit of up to four stories or 50 feet (35 feet near single family residential and 60 feet for corner elements only)

in the East Bidwell Mixed Used Overlay and a building height limit of up to five stories or up to 60 feet (70 feet for

corner elements only) in the new TOD Overlay. Future development would be required to comply with FMC Chapter
'17.59 regarding placement of signage to protect views from scenic corridors, which requires approval from the

Planning Director for signs visible from a scenic corridor.

Furthermore, future development in the East Bidwell Mixed Used Overlay and the new TOD overlay would generally

improve the visual quality of the affected areas by developing vacant, underutilized, or aging properties and creating

a more unified visual experience consistent with the surrounding development. Scott Road south of White Rock Road

is a County-designated scenic corridor. The proposed rezone sites 11,'15, and 16 in the Folsom Plan Area are visible

from the intersection of Scott Road and White Rock Road. Views of the Folsom Plan Area from Scott Road consist of

grasslands on rolling hills and scattered oak trees. Development identified in the FPASP would change the existing

grassland and oak woodlands to urban land uses. Similar to the findings of the FPASP EIR/EIS, development as part of

the project in the Folsom Plan Area would add to the alteration of existing views and the quality of the public views

from Scott Road. However, these sites were planned for development and analyzed as such in the FPASP EIR/EIS. The

Ciiy of '.ciscm 20.i5 Gereral Dian Amsncnents fc,'rncreaseci Resiceniiai Caoac:iy Frcjeci

linriings ari facts in Supcort oi iindlt'rgs1C

Page 408

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asceni

proposed project would result in denser development on these sites than previously proposed. lmpacts would

continue to degrade the scenic corridor along Scott Road. There is no new significant effect, and the impact is not

more severe than the impact identified in the existing General Plan EIR (Draft SEIR, pages 3.1-6 and 3.1-7).

lmpact 3.1-2: Substantiatty Degrade the Existing Visual character or Quality of Pubtic Views

The project would result in higher density residential uses and mixed-use development in the East Bidwell Mixed Use

Overlay, the Glenn Station TOD overlay area, the lron Point Station TOD overlay area, and Folsom Plan Area. The

project would result in development that is similar in character to what was previously evaluated in the General Plan

ElR. The project would be subject to the City's General Plan policies, City's Design Guidelines, FPASP Community

Design Guidelines, and City Municipal Code requirements that address design compatibility and visual character.

However, similar to the findings of the FPASP EIR/ElS future development under the project would substantially

change the existing visual character and quality of public views of the Folsom Plan Area from grasslands on rolling

hills and narrow valley and oak woodlands to urban land uses. The project, however, would not result in a new or

substantially more severe impact than were addressed in the General Plan ElR. Project impacts would be less than

significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with FMC Chapters 17.06,17.23, and 17.59.040 and

implementation of FPASP EIR/ElS adopted Mitigation Measures 3A.1-1 and 3A.1-4.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

lmplementation of the project would result in increased minimum density, and maximum FAR standards for the East

Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay and establish a new TOD overlay designation for the areas surrounding lron Point and

Glenn Light Rail Stations. Future development would have a building height limit of 50 feet (35 feet near single family

residential and 60 feet for corner elements only) in the East Bidwell Mixed Used Overlay and a building height limit of

60 feet (70 feet for corner elements only) in the new TOD overlay designation. The project would also include

amendments to the FPASP to increase residential development on the proposed rezone sites within the Folsom Plan

Area. Development would occur in the same footprint as analyzed in the General Plan ElR. lmplementation of the

project would result in the development of higher density residential uses on currently vacant or underutilized parcels

within the citythat are currently and/or are planned for urban land uses

Future development in the East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay and the new TOD overlay designation under the project

would be infill development intended to increase the visual quality of the affected areas, create a more unified visual

experience, and fill in vacant and undesirable visual areas with new development. Future development in the East

Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay and the new TOD overlay would be regulated by FMC Chapter'17.06 (Design Review) and

City of Folsom Multifamily Design Guidelines as well as possibly the Folsom Objective Design and Development

Standards (if approved by the City Council) to ensure design compatibility with surrounding development. Chapter

17.23 ol the Municipal Code requires consideration of public views in design details within the mixed -use zones in the

city. Chapter 17.59.040 of the Municipal Code regulates the appearance and lighting of signs that are visible from a

City-designed scenic corridors.

Development in the Folsom Plan Area would be required to implement FPASP Mitigation Measures 3A.1-1 and 3A.1-4

to minimize impacts related to visual degradation by maintaining a landscaped corridor adjacent to Highway 50 and

locating construction staging areas and material away from sensitive land uses. While uses may intensify within the

Folsom Plan Area, only in the Town Center Overlay Zone would the height restrictions increase from a maximum of

C,ty of ;olsom 2335 Gener.ai Dlan Amerdlcenis lor lncr-eased Resldeni;ai Capaciiy Projeci

linci:'rEs anrl iacts in Supocr'i of Ftnr:tr':qs
1'1

Page 409

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asceiii

50 feet to a maximum of 60 feet with allowances for up to 70 feet for architectural features such as corner elements.

Development as part of the project within the Folsom Plan Area would be subject to FPASP requirements to maintain

30 percent open space to preserve existing scenic qualities. There is no new significant effect, and the impact is not

more severe than the impacts identified in the existing General Plan EIR (Draft SEIR, pages 3.1-7 through 3.1-9).

lmpact 3.1-3: Conftict with Appticable Zoning and Other Regulations Governing Scenic

Quatity
Future development associated with the project would be subject to FMC Chapters 17.06 and 17.23, Cily of Folsom

Multifamily Design Guidelines, and FPASP Community Design Guidelines to address design compatibility with

surrounding development. Additionally, development under the project would be subject to Chapter 17.59.040 9f
FMC to address the appearance and lighting of signs that are visible from a City-designed scenic corridors. Therefore,

the project would not conflict with applicable zoning and other regulations governing scenic quality. The project

would not result in a new or substantially more severe impact than were addressed in the General Plan ElR. Project

impacts would be less than significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliancewith FMC Chapters 17.06,17.23, and Chapter17.59.040.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Future development associated with the project would comply with the FMC Chapter 17.06, which establishes

procedures and provides regulations for the design review process for development within the city, Chapter 17.23,

which provides design standards for mixed-use zone within the city, and Chapter 17.59.040, which provides

regulations for the placement of signage in scenic corridors within the city. Because future development associated

with the project would be subject to these regulations, the project would not conflict with applicable zoning and

other regulations governing scenic quality (Draft SEIR, pages 3.1-9 and 3.1-10).

lmpact 3.1-4: Create a New Source of Substantiat Light or Gtare
Future development associated with the project would result in light and glare impacts similar to those anticipated for

the planned urban land uses as part of the General Plan. The project would be subject to the City's General Plan

policies, Municipal Code, and applicable design guidelines that address lighting and glare. Development of the

Folsom Plan Area south of Highway 50 has resulted in and is creating additional sources of light and glare, which

were evaluated in the FPASP EIR/ElS. Since this project does not increase the footprint of development beyond that in

the FPASP no new sources of light and glare would be created apart from the building height increase in the Town

Center Overlay Zone. Therefore, the project would not result in a new or substantially more severe impact than were

addressed in the General Plan ElR.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

C:iy oi 'cisom 2035 Genera| ?ian ArT endmenis for'increased Restceniiai Caoaciiy Pr'oject

SirCir':gs ani Facis :n Succor'i 6f .incinEs't2.

Page 410

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with California Building Code building standards; FMC

Chapters 17.59.040,17.23, and 17.06; General Plan Policy NCR 2.1.3; lmplementation Program NCR-6; and

implementation of FPASP adopted Mitigation Measure 3A.1-5.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Future development would increase the amount of light and glare through the installation of exterior lighting and

reflective window glazing within the project planning area similar to the conditions anticipated for the planned urban

land uses for the City under the General Plan. Consistent with the General Plan ElR, compliance with the following

would reduce and minimize light and glare impacts:

> California Building Code building standards, which require minimizing light pollution and nighttime glare;

> City's Municipal Code Chapter 17.59.040 (Signage in Scenic Corridors), which identifies designated scenic

corridors within the city and includes special provisions for the placement and lighting of signage in scenic

corridors;

> City's Municipal Code Chapte r 17 .23 (MU, Mixed Use Zones), which provides design standards for mixed -use

zones, including lighting;

> Iighting recommendations contained in the City's Multifamily Development Design Guidelines and the FPASP

Community Design Guidelines;

> General Plan Policy NCR 2.'1.3, which require lighting to be directed downward to minimize overspill and glare

onto adjacent properties and reduce vertical glares; and

> General Plan lmplementation Program NCR-6, which requires shielding or screening lighting fixtures, prohibiting the

use of unusually high intensity light fixtures, and using appropriate building materials (e.9., low-glare glass, low-

glare building glaze, and neutral, earth-toned colored paint and roofing materials). Any future development in the

Folsom Plan Area would be required to implement FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.1-5 to reduce significant impacts

associated with new sources of light and glare through compliance with lighting standards and implementation of a

lighting plan. ln addition, Chapter 17.06 (Design Review) of the City's Municipal Code requires submittal of site plans

(e.g., lighting, architectural, and landscaping plans) for design review approval. The design review process for future

development as part of the project would ensure that the location, design, intensity of all exterior lighting, and use

of low-glare building material would reduce effects to day or nighttime views due to new sources of substantial

light and glare in the area. However, even with compliance with General Plan policies, FPASP mitigation, and the

FMC, additional lighting and glare from implementation of project buildout would remain significant. There is no

new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than the impact identified in the existing General Plan EIR

(Draft SEIR, pages 3.1-10 through 3.1-12).

6.2 SECTION 3.2: AIR QUALITY

lmpact 3.2-1: lncrease in Construction-Retated Emissions of Criteria Air Poltutants and

Precursors Associated with the Project
The project would result in an increase of 6,046 additional residential units and a reduction of 251,266 square feet of

commercial and industrial land uses in Folsom. The project would not generate construction emissions of any criteria

air pollutants or precursors (reactive organic gas [ROG] and nitrogen oxides [NOx]), that would exceed SMAQMD's

daily mass emissions thresholds of significance. ln addition, future development under the project would be required

to adhere to Rule 403 overseen by the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD), in

accordance with General Plan Policy NCR 3.2.6. Development within FPASP would be subject to Mitigation Measures

3A.2-1a and 34.2-1c from the FPASP EIR/ElS. Therefore, the project would not introduce a new or substantially more

Crty of iclscrr.2035 Genei'ai P!an Air"endmenis lor lncreased Res;deniiai Capaciiy P:oject

linoings anc i:acls in Supcort of iir':cings i?

Page 411

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asce nt

severe impactthan whatwas identified in the General Plan ElR. Construction-related emissions of criteria air

pollutants and ozone precursors would be less than significant'

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No new mitigation is required beyond compliance with General Plan Policy NCR 3.2.6 and implementation of

adopted FPASP EIR/ElS adopted Mitigation Measures 3A.2-1a and 34'2-1c.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

General Plan Policy NCR 3.2.6 requires coordination with SMAQMD to ensure projects incorporate feasible mitigation

measures to reduce air pollution from both construction and operations, if not already provided forthrough project

design. ln accordance with General Plan policy NCR 3.2.6, future development under the project would be required to

comply with SMAQMD Rule 403 that requires implementation of dust control measures to reduce fugitive dust

emissions. ln addition, projects within the Folsom Plan Area would be required to comply with FPASP EIR/EIS

Mitigation Measures 3A.2-1a and 3A.2-1c, which require implementation of Basic Construction Emission Control

Practices and require conducting a project level analysis to disclose PMro emissions. Compliance with existing

regulations and implementation of FPASP EIR/ElS mitigation measures would ensure that impacts would be less than

significant (Draft SEIR, pages3.2-12 through 3.2-16).

lmpact 3.2-2lncrease in Operational Emissions of Criteria Air Pottutants and Precursors

Associated with the Project that Coutd Contribute to a Viotation of Air Quatity Standards
The project would result in increased residential development, a reduction in commercial and industrial land uses,

and would not propose any new stationary sources of pollution in the project planning area. Although the project

would generate greater mass emissions than the land uses in the 2035 General Plan ElR, the project would be more

efficient on a per person basis, thus the project would not introduce a new or substantially more severe impact than

what was identified in the 2035 General Plan ElR.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with General Plan Policy NCR 3.1.5 and implementation of

FPASP EIR/ElR adopted Mitigation Measures 3A.2-2.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Based on the modeling conducted forthe project, implementation of the 2035 General Plan and projectwould

similarly result in criteria pollutant emissions that would exceed SMQMD thresholds of 65lb/day of ROG and NOx, 80

lb/day and 14.6 tpy of PM16, and 82 lblday and 15 tpy of PMzs. However, the project would accommodate an

additional 15,418 persons in the project planning area, an increase from 38,908 Io 54,326 (40 percent increase) as

compared to 2035 General Plan projections. While the projectwould increase emissions overall, as shown in Table

3.2-7 of the SEIR (page 3.2-18). Buildout of the General Plan with the project would result in a decrease in per capita

emissions as compared to the 2035 General Plan, as shown in Table 3.2-8 ol the SEIR (page 3.2-'19). Therefore, while

Ciiy cf i:ciscnr 2035 Generai llan A;i:ercirnerts fcr'incteased Resiceriila: Caoacliy Project

iindings ani i-acis ;n Sucport ci iinirngs
't4

Page 412

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

the project would exceed thresholds for ROG, NOx, PMro, and PMzssimilar to the 2035 General Plan ElR, the

emissions per capita would decrease for each pollutant. ln addition, development facilitated by the project would

comply with General Plan Policy NCR 3.1.5, which requires an individual development project that would exceed the

SMAQMD operational thresholds to incorporate design or operational features that result in at least a 15 percent

reduction in emissions.

The project would include amendments to the FPASP to increase residential development on the proposed rezone

sites within the Folsom Plan Area. Development in the Folsom Plan Area would result in increased emissions in the

project planning area. Therefore, development within the Folsom Plan Area would be subject to FPASP EIR/ElS

Mitigation Measure 3A.2-2 that requires implementation of measures contained in the Air Quality Mitigation Plan

prepared for the FPASP EIR/ElS to reduce operational air pollutant emissions. Because the project would be more

efficient on a per capita basis, the project would not introduce a new or substantially more severe impact than what

was identified in the 2035 General Plan EIR (Draft SEIR, pages 3.2-16 through 3.2-21).

lmpact 3.2-3: Consistency with Air Quatity Planning Efforts
Based on the region's existing air quality and attainment status, air quality plans have been prepared to document

how the region would achieve attainment of standards for nonattainment pollutants. The project would increase

population at a greater rate than vehicle miles traveled (VMT) in Folsom. Therefore, similar to the 2035 General Plan

ElR, the project would be consistent with SMAQMD's Ozone Attainment Plan and the Metropolitan Transportation

Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy (MTP/SCS), The project would not introduce a new or substantially more

severe impact than what was identified in the General Plan ElR.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with SMAQMD's Ozone Attainment Plan and the MTP/SCS

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

SMAQMD's Ozone Attainment Plan and MTP/SCS are the regional air quality plans in effect for the City of Folsom.

The SMAQMD CEQA Guidelines recommend an assessment of the rate of increase of VMT and population for plan

level analysis, such as the project, for determining consistency with SMAQMD's Ozone Attainment Plan and MTP/SCS.

lf VMT per service population were to decrease as a result of the project implementation, the project would be

determined to be consistent with the overall intent of the SMAQMD's Ozone Attainment Plan and MTP/SCS. As

shown in Table 3.10-2 of the SEIR (page 3.10-16), implementation of the project would have a reduced VMT per capita

of approximately 6.62 when incorporating the trip generation rate reduction and trip distance reduction associated

with low-income units. Therefore, implementation of the project would reduce VMT per capita in the project planning

area and the project would be consistent with SMAQMD's Ozone Attainment Plan and MTP/SCS The project would

not introduce a new or substantially more severe impact than what was identified in the General Plan EIR (Draft SEIR,

pages 3.2-21 and 3.2-22).

lmpact 3.2-4: lncrease in Local Mobile-Source Emissions of Carbon Monoxide
lmpact Ae-4 of the 2035 General Plan EIR concluded that buildout of the 2035 General Plan would not be expected

to substantially contribute to emission concentrations that would exceed the ambient air quality standards and as a

result, lmpact AQ-4 was determined to be less than significant. The project would not substantially increase traffic

volumes to a level that would result in a carbon monoxide (CO) hotspot. Therefore, the project would not introduce a

new or substantially more severe impact than what was identified in the General Plan ElR, and this impact will remain

less than significant.

C:ty ci rciscr 2C35 Gener'ai Pian Amerirnenis {cr increased ReslCenilai Caoacitv Pi'oieci

ilndrnqs anci iacts in Suoport of iind:r-rgs i5

Page 413

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascrinl

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

SMAQMD has updated its CEQA guide and screening criteria since the release of the General Plan ElR. SMAQMD no

longer has a recommended screening criteria for assessing the potential of a CO hotspot; however, other air districts,

such as the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD), have numerical screening criteria available. Based

on the transportation analysis prepared for the project, the project would result in a maximum of 1,100 new trips per

day at any one intersection, thus the project would not introduce new vehicle trips to an intersection meeting the

BAAeMD threshold of 44,000 vehicles per hour. Additionally, the project would include a "roundabout prioritization"

policy that will assist in reducing vehicular delays and idling near traffic lights, help improve flow of traffic, and

improve air quality as a result. A CO hotspot would not result from the project. Moreover, CO emissions have

historically decreased due to the advent of catalytic converters and progressively more stringent fuel economy

standards. Therefore, the impacts would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, pages3.2-22 through 3.2-24).

lmpact 3.2-5: lncrease in Heatth Risks Associated with Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to
Emissions of Toxic Air Contaminants
Development under the project would occur over 12 years, making the construction schedule more compact as

compared to the General Plan EIR and possibly generating a higher rate of emissions for a shorter period of time.

However, the project would not introduce a new or substantially more severe impact than what was identified in the

General Plan ElR.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with SMAQMD best management practices and General Plan

Policies NCR 3.1.3, NCR 3.2.7, and LU 6.1.3; and implementation of FPASP EIR/ElS adopted Mitigation Measure 3A'2-4a

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Development underthe project is assumed to occur over12 instead of 18 years, while reducing the square footage of

commercial and industrial land uses and increasing the residential units in the project planning area. As in the

General Plan ElR, no stationary sources in the project planning area would generate substantial TACs that could

create a significant impact that would affect nearby existing and future sensitive receptors. With the decreased in

acreage of commercial land use, no major stationary sources would be added that could generate substantial toxic

air contaminant (TAC) emissions.

As discussed in lmpact 3.2-5 of the SEIR (pages 3.2-24 and 3.2-25), California Air Resources Board (CARB) recommends

avoiding siting new sensitive land uses within 500 feet from a freeway or high-volume roadway. Highway 50 is classified

as a high-volume freeway with over 100,000 vehicle trips a day. Site 60 in the Folsom Plan Area is located within 500 feet

of Highway 50 and is designed for residential development in the FPASP. The project would increase the residential

Ciiy ci lolscm 20-r5 Genera, Flar Ar::er:crnerts icr ircreased lesicertial Capaciiy Projec.

iindings ani lacis in Si;pooti cf F:ncirgs'i6

Page 414

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asr.enr

development capacity on Site 60, but does not include new sensitive land uses within 500 feet of Highway 50. Therefore,

the project would not conflict with CARB's direction in its 2005 Land Use Handbook.

lmplementation of SMAQMD best management practices would result in the reduction of diesel PM exhaust

emissions in addition to criteria air pollutant emissions, particularly the measures to minimize engine idling time and

maintain construction equipment in proper working condition and according to manufacturer's specifications.

Additionally, development under the project would be subject to the Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices for off-road

construction equipment, which reduce particulate exhaust emissions by 45 percent and regulate the opacity of

exhaust from all off-road diesel-powered equipment. Development within the Folsom Plan Area would be required to

adhere to FPASP EIR/ElS Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4a to reduce construction TACs. lmplementation of these

measures would further reduce TACs in the Folsom Plan Area.

The project would be consistent with 2035 General Plan Policies NCR 3.1.3 to reduce the VMT in the project planning

area through encouraging otherforms of transit such as walking, biking and public transportation; NCR 3.2.7 to

reduce construction-generated TAC emissions by requiring reduced-emissions equipment, replacing older engines,

and implementing idling-reduction techniques; and LU 6.1.3 to support development of high-density residential units,

which would reduce VMT and trip lengths and increase efficiency in each residential unit resulting in reduced

operational-generated TAC emissions. Compliance with each of these policies would reduce TAC emissions in the

project planning area.

Because the buildout of the project would occur next to existing and future sensitive receptors, it cannot be assured

that construction-generated TAC emissions could be reduced to less-than-significant levels for all development as

part of the project. Thus, the project would be subject to mitigation measures from the General Plan EIR and FPASP

EIR/ElS. The project would not introduce a new or substantially more severe impact than what was identified in the

General Plan EIR (Draft SEIR, pages 3.2-24 and 3.2-25).

lmpact 3.2-6: lncrease in Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Emissions of Odors
lmplementation of the project could result in the exposure of sensitive receptors to emissions of objectionable odors.

While the project would not result in major sources of odors, odorous emissions from construction equipment

throughout buildout of the project could result in odor impacts. Since the project is not introducing any new

stationary sources of odor and construction would occur in the same areas as under the General Plan, the project

would not introduce a new or substantially more severe impact than what was identified in the General Plan ElR.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond the implementation of FPASP adopted Mitigation Measures 3A.2-1a and

3A.2-1f .

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The project does not include any uses identified by SMAQMD as being associated with odors. The project would not

result in a source of operational odors adversely affecting a substantial number of people. The project would reduce

commercial and industrial land uses and thus result in less of an odor impact as compared to the General Plan ElR.

The project would not introduce a new or substantially more severe operational odor impact than what was identified

in the General Plan ElR.

Odorous emissions from construction equipment throughout buildout of the General Plan could affect a substantial

number of people. The project planning area is in a residential area, and as more construction is completed, more

C;iy cf iclscir 2C?ri Ceretal ?iac Arnencrrenis for iecr'easei Res:ce.rira: Cacaciiy l'roject

i;niicqs anc iacis rn Si,00ort of Fir:i:r'tcs
'tl

Page 415

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

people will be living in the project planning area. Overthe'12-year buildout of the project, with residencies within the

project planning area, many people could be exposed to odor impacts. As stated in the General Plan ElR, it is

infeasible to allow new development near existing developments and not have the possibility of odorous emissions

that would impact nearby receptors, thus the project would be subject to mitigation measures from the 2035 General

Plan EIR in the project planning area. For example, future development within the Folsom Plan Area would implement

Mitigation Measure 3A,2-1a to include measure to control air pollutant emissions generated by construction activities

and Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1f to implement SMAQMD's Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices during construction.

The project would not introduce a new or substantially more severe impact than what was identified in the General

Plan EIR (Draft SEIR, pages 3.2-25 through 3.2-27).

6.3 SECTION 3.3A: CULTURAL RESOURCES

lmpact 3.3-1 Cause a Substantial Adverse Change in the Significance of a Historical Resource

The 2035 General Plan EIR lmpact CUL-1 determined that implementation of the 2035 General Plan could result in

impacts to historical resources and identified that impacts to historical resources would be significant and

unavoidable. Similarly,lmpact 34.5-1of the FPASP EIR/ElS determined that implementation of the FPASP could result

in impacts to historical resources and identified that even with implementation of Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1b,

effects would remain significant and unavoidable. Because this issue was evaluated in the General Plan EIR and the

FPASP EIR/ElS and the proposed footprint of development has not changed from what was in those documents,

there would be no additional impacts as a result of implementing the project. Therefore, there is no new significant

effect, and the impact is not more severe than the impact identified in the General Plan ElR.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with existing federal and state regulations, and General Plan

Polices NCR 1.1.4, NCR 5.1.1, NCR 5.1.2, NCR 5.1.4, and NCR 5.1.5; and implementation of FPASP EIR/ElR adopted

Mitigation Measure 3A.5-1b.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Future development would be subject to federal (National Historic Preservation Act), state (PRC Section 2'1000 et. Seq.

and California Historical Building Code), and local regulations (General Plan Policies) designed to protect cultural

resources. General Plan Policy NCR 1.'1.4 encourages new developments to plant native vegetation, including that

which is important to Native American lifeways and values, and drought tolerant species and prohibit the use of

invasive plants. General Plan Policy NCR 5.1.1 requires historic buildings and sites to be preserved or incorporated into

the design of new development, whenever feasible. General Plan Policy NCR 5.1.2 requires the maintenance of an

inventory of prehistoric and historic resources, including structures and sites, which would minimize the chance that a

historic resource would unknowingly be adversely impacted. General Plan Policy NCR 5.1.4 requires compliance with

City, State, and Federal historic laws and regulations to protect and assist in the preservation of historic and

archeological resources, which includes carrying out project-level cultural resources surveys, evaluations of

significance, determinations of impact, and development of appropriate preservation or mitigation measure. General

Plan Policy NCR 5.1.5 encourages obtaining Federal, State, and private funding and incentives for maintaining and

rehabilitating historic buildings and sites, which would preserve existing resources.

Future development within the Folsom Plan Area would implement Mitigation Measure 3A.5-1b to perform an inventory

and evaluation of cultural resources for the California Register of Historic Places and perform treatment where damage

Criy ci i-cisorn 203: Gereral Pian Amencrenis icr":ncreased iies:derirai Cacacity Projecl

itr-rirngs ano i:acis rn Suppor'i oi iiri:ngs':B

Page 416

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

or destruction cannot be avoided. Because this issue was evaluated in the General Plan EIR and the FPASP EIR/EIS and

the proposed footprint of development has not changed from what was in those documents, there would be no

additional impacts as a result of implementing the project (Draft SEIR, pages 3.3-'16 through 3.3-19).

lmpact 3.3-2 Cause a Substantiat Adverse Change in the Significance of an Archaeotogical
Resource
The General Plan EIR lmpact CUL-2 determined that implementation of the 2035 General Plan could result in

significant impacts to archaeological resources and identified that even with implementation of Mitigation Measure

CUL-2 (General Plan lmplementation Program NCR 7), effects would remain significant and unavoidable. Similarly,

lmpacts 3A.5-1 and 3A.5-2 determined that implementation of the FPASP could also result in impacts to

archaeological resources and identified that even with implementation of Mitigation Measures 3.5A-1b and 3A.5-2

effects would remain significant and unavoidable. Future development associated with project could be located on

parcels that contain known or unknown archaeological resources and ground-disturbing activities could result in

discovery or damage of yet undiscovered archaeological resources as defined in CEQA Guidelines Section 15064.5.

Therefore, there is no new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than the impact identified in the

General Plan EIR or the FPASP EIR/EIS.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required,

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with state and local regulations and implementation of the

FPASP EIR/ElS adopted Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1b and 3A.5-2.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Future development would be subject to state regulation (PRC Section 21000 et. Seq) that requires local agencies to

determine whether projects may have a significant effect on archaeological and historical resources, City regulations

(Standard Construction Specifications and Details, General Provisions, Article 11. Cultural Resources) that require

contractors to stop work upon the discovery of unknown cultural or historic resources. An archaeologist must then be

retained to evaluate the significance of the resource to establish mitigation requirements. General Plan Polices NCR

5.1.2 through NCR 5.1.4 require the maintenance of an inventory of prehistoric and historic resources, call for the

nomination of additional buildings and sites to the City of Folsom Cultural Resources lnventory of locally significant

cultural resources, and require compliance with City, State, and Federal historic laws and regulations to protect and

assist in the preservation of historic and archeological resources, respectively.

Future development within the Folsom Plan Area would implement Mitigation Measure 3A.5-1b to perform an

inventory and evaluation of cultural resources for the California Register of Historic Places and perform treatment

where damage or destruction cannot be avoided and Mitigation Measure 3A.5-2 to conduct construction personnel

education, conduct on-site monitoring if required, and stop work if cultural resources are discovered. Because this

issue was evaluated in the General Plan EIR and the FPASP EIR/EIS and the proposed footprint of development has

not changed from what was in those documents, there would be no additional impacts as a result of implementing

the project. There is no new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than the impact identified in the

existing General Plan EIR (Draft SEIR, pages 3.3-19 through 3.3-21).

lmpact 3.3-4: Disturb Human Remains
Compliance with California Health and Safety Code Section 7050.5 and California Public Resources Code Section

5097 would reduce impacts to a less-than-significant level. Although much of the area north of Highway 50 is built

out, the potential for un-marked human interments still exists in Folsom and the surrounding area. Ground-disturbing

C:iy cf .cisorr 2C35 Gener'ai ?lan An:encrrents {cr-:ncreased Residert:ai Capacri'v Pr'ojeci

iinCings and i:acts:r Supcci'i of FinCings 1g

Page 417

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

construction activities associated with implementation of the project could uncover previously unknown human

remains. Development would be subject to the same state and local regulations as development under the General

Plan ElR. Therefore, there is no new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than the impact identified in

the 2035 General Plan ElR. lmpacts would be less than significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with Californla Health and Safety Code Section 7050.5 and

California Public Resources Code Section 5097 and implementation of FPASP EIR/ElS adopted Mitigation Measure

3.A5-3.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The procedures for the treatment of Native American human remains are contained in California Health and Safety

Code Section 7050.5 and California Public Resources Code Section 5097. These statutes require that, if human

remains are discovered, potentially damaging ground-disturbing activities in the area of the remains shall be halted

immediately, and the appropriate County coroner shall be notified immediately. lf the remains are determined by the

coroner to be Native American, Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC) shall be notified within 24 hours and

the guidelines of the NAHC shall be adhered to in the treatment and disposition of the remains. Following the

coroner's findings, the NAHC-designated Most Likely Descendant (MLD), and the landowner shall determine the

ultimate treatment and disposition of the remains and take appropriate steps to ensure that additional human

interments, if present, are not disturbed. The responsibilities for acting upon notification of a discovery of Native

American human remains are identified in Public Resources Code Section 5097.94.

ln addition, development within the Folsom Plan Area would be subject to FPASP EIR/EIS Mitigation Measure 3A.5-3 to

suspend ground disturbing activities if human remains are encountered and complywith California Health and Safety

Code procedures. Therefore, compliance with existing regulations and implementation of FPASP EIR/ElS mitigation

measure would ensure that impacts would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, pages 3.3-23 through 3.3-26).

6.4 SECTION 3.3B: TRIBAL CULTURAL RESOURCES

lmpact 3.3-3 Cause a Substantiat Adverse Change in the Significance of a Tribat Cultural
Resource
General Plan EIR lmpactTCR-I determined that implementation of the 2035 General Plan could result in significant

impacts to archaeological resources and identified that there are no feasible available mitigations that would reduce

this impact to a less than significant level, and effects would remain significant and unavoidable. Future development

associated with this project could be located on properties that contain known or unknown tribal cultural resources

which could result in damage to or destruction of these resources. However, development within the City and Folsom

Plan Area would not occur on any sites beyond those already analyzed in the General Plan EIR and FPASP EIR/EIS.

Since potential for impacts to tribal cultural resources remain, the project impacts would be significant. There is no

new significant effect and the impact is not more severe than the impact identified in the General Plan ElR.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

City of lciscrr 2035 Geneiai Pian ;\'neninenis for rncteased Resrien'rial Caoacity Prcjeci

iindings and iacis !n S'..:pcori' of lirCinqs2A

Page 418

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliancewith state and local regulations and implementation of the

new General Plan lmplementation Measure NCR 9 and FPASP EIR/EIS adopted Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a, 3A.5-2,

and 34.5-3.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Future development would be subject to state regulations (Senate Bill [SB] 18 and Assembly Bill [AB] 52). SB 18

requires local governments to contact, refer plans to, and consult with tribal organizations priorto making a decision

to adopt or amend a general or specific plan, or when dedicating open space that contains Native American cultural

places. AB 52 requires local and state governments to consult with California Native American tribes as part of CEQA

review. City regulations (Standard Construction Specifications and Details, General Provisions, Article 11. Cultural

Resources) requires contractors to stop work upon the discovery of unknown cultural or historic resources. An

archaeologist must then be retained to evaluate the significance of the resource to establish mitigation requirements.

General Plan Policy NCR 1.1.4 encourages new developments to plant native vegetation, including that which is

important to Native American lifeways and values, and drought tolerant species and prohibit the use of invasive

plants. General Plan Policy NCR 5.1.2 through NCR 5.1.4 require the maintenance of an inventory of prehistoric and

historic resources, call for the nomination of additional buildings and sites to the City of Folsom Cultural Resources

lnventory of locally significant cultural resources, and require compliance with City, State, and Federal historic laws

and regulations to protect and assist in the preservation of historic and archeological resources, respectively.

Additionally, General Plan lmplementation Policy NCR 9 would require management of tribal cultural resources

through suspension of work in the vicinity of a tribal cultural resource find, notification of the appropriate oversight

agency and Tribal Historic Preservation Officer, and appropriate treatment (Final SEIR Section 4). General Plan

lmplementation Policy NCR'10 would require that tribal cultural resources be kept confidential and not be disclosed in

public documents, etc. (Final SEIR Section 4).

Mitigation Measure 3A.5-2 to conduct construction personnel education, conduct on-site monitoring if required, and

stop work if cultural resources are discovered, and Mitigation Measure 3A.5-3 to suspend ground-disturbing activities

if human remains are encountered and compliance with California Health and Safety Code Procedures. Because this

issue was evaluated in the General Plan EIR and the FPASP EIR/EIS and the proposed footprint of development has

not changed from what was in those documents, there would be no additional impacts as a result of implementing

the project. There is no new significant effect and the impact is not more severe than the impact identified in the

General Plan EIR (Draft SEIR, pages 3.3-21 through 3.3-23).

6.5 SECTION 3.4: ENERGY

lmpact 3.4-1: Wastefut, lnefficient, or Unnecessary Consumption of Energy, During Project
Construction or Operation
When compared to the General Plan buildout, full buildout of the project would result in the consumption of

additional energy supplies during construction in the form of gasoline and diesel fuel consumption. However, the

project's energy expenditure would not be considered atypical when compared to other construction projects. When

compared to buildout of the General Plan, operations of new land uses associated with the project would result in

additional energy consumption, but the project would be required to comply with the most recent iteration of the

California Energy Code. As compared to the General Plan ElR, the project would be more energy efficient when

considered in the context of the number of residents that the project supports. Therefore, the project would not

result in a new or substantially more severe impact than the General Plan EIR land uses due to its greater energy

efficiency. This impact would be less than significant.

City of tclscm 20-i5 Gener'ai Plan Arnen<irneris for-!r:cr'easei Res;ieni:ai Cacacity ?tcject

i:rriiings ar:d Facts,,: Support of !:ndings 2:

Page 419

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The energy needs for project construction would occur over a 12-year period and are not anticipated to require

additional capacity or substantially increase peak or base period demands for electricity and other forms of energy, as

compared to existing conditions. There is no atypical construction-related energy demand associated with the proposed

project. Nonrenewable energy would not be consumed in a wasteful, inefficient, or unnecessary manner when

compared to other construction activity in the region. The project is anticipated to require less fuel when compared to

the land uses evaluated under the General Plan. Reduced energy consumption would result from project construction as

development of medium-to-high density housing is less intense than construction associated with non-residential uses.

Energy impacts during construction would be less than significant (SElR, pages 3.4-8 and 3.4-9).

The project would increase electricity and natural gas consumption relative to existing conditions during operation.

The project is anticipated to require more energy in all sectors when compared to the land uses evaluated in the

General Plan ElR. This is primarily due to the increase in residential development as part of the project, which would

result in an increase in daily trip generation and associated vehicle miles traveled (VMT) and energy use per

residential unit. However, the projectwould result in increased population densityfrom additional residential units

associated with higher density development rather than single-family residences. Therefore, the energy efficiency per

capita for the project would be lower as compared to the General Plan. Energy impacts during operation would be

less than significant (Draft SEIR, pages 3.4-9 and 3.4-10).

lmpact 3.4-2: Conftict with or Obstruction of a State or Loca[ Ptan for Renewabte Energy or
Energy Efficiency
Although implementation of the project would increase energy demands compared to existing conditions,

development would be required to comply with applicable California Energy Code, Folsom General Plan policies and

Renewable Portfolio Standard. As a result, implementation of the project would not conflict with or obstruct a state or

local plan for renewable energy or energy efficiency. This impact would be less than significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with applicable California Energy Code, Folsom General Plan

Policies, and Renewable Portfolio Standard.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

New land uses developed as part of the project would comply with the 2022 California Energy Code, which is

intended to increase the energy efficiency of new development projects in the state. Through the permitting process,

all development proposed under the project would comply with the current and future versions of the State's Title 24

California Building Code, as part of the 2022 California Energy Code.

C:iy cf rolsonr 203S Cenerai Plan Amecct.':ents fcr rncreasei Resiiertiai Caoac:ty Pr'cjeci

itinCincs and i:acts :n Supcor't of Finc:ngs22
Page 420

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

The project would be required to implement General Plan Policies LU 1.1.13 "Sustainable Building Practices," and LU

1.1.14 "Promote Resiliency." Future development associated with the project would adhere to General Plan Policy LU

1.1.13 that requires compliance with the State's Title 24 California Building Code, which now requires solar installation

on all apartments developed as part of the project.

The project is served by Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD), an electricity utility. SMUD is required to

complywith the future benchmarks of the state's Renewable Portfolio Standard (i.e.,52 percent renewable by2027,

60 percent by 2030, and100 percent by 2045). Because electricity utilities in the state are required to increase the

percentage of renewable energy sources in the electricity they provide, over time electricity consumed as part of the

project would increasingly be provided by renewable sources.

Due to the inclusion of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures as part of the project and compliance with

state regulations related to energy efficiency and renewable energy and General Plan policies, project

implementation would not conflict with or obstruct a state or local plan for renewable energy or energy efficiency.

lmpacts would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, pages 3.4-10 and 3.4-11).

6.6 SECTION 3.5: GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS AND CLIMATE

CHANGE

lmpact 3.5-1: Generation of Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Consistency with Reduction Ptans

and Measures
Construction and operation of the project would result in GHG emissions. Project construction emissions are

anticipated to be lower and operational emissions are anticipated to be higher than previously evaluated in the

General Plan ElR. However, the proposed project would increase residential density, which results in more VMT and

GHG efficiency on a per capita basis, consistent with the goals and objectives of the GHG reduction strategy in the

adopted CAP (integrated in to the 2035 General Plan). Therefore, the project would not result in new or substantially

greater impacts relating to GHG emissions, but this impact would remain significant and unavoidable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with General Plan Policy SN 7.1.2, Policies NCR 1.1.8, 3.2.1,

3.2.6, and FPASP EIR/EIS adopted Mitigation Measures 3A.4-1,3A.4-2a, and 34.4-2b.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Emissions associated with construction activities from the project are anticipated to be lower than emissions

associated with the previously evaluated land uses. Although there would be an increase in the total number of

residential units, the decrease in non-residential uses as part of the project would result in less intensive construction

and thus reduced emissions. Total mass emissions associated with the project would result in an increase as compared

to emissions from the General Plan ElR. However, development associated with the project would result in a denser

population in Folsom and the GHG efficiency (i.e., emissions per capita) would be lower under the proposed project as

compared to the existing General Plan. Additionally, the project would be consistent with General Plan policies

adopted for the purpose of reducing GHG emissions and is therefore consistent with the adopted CAP. Therefore, the

project would not result in new or substantially greater impacts relating to GHG emissions. However, even with

incorporation of these mitigation measures and policies, the project would result in increased GHG emissions, and

the future year GHG reduction targets may not be met (Draft SEIR, pages 3.5-'10 through 3.5-12).

Clty oi iciscm 2C35 Genei'ai Plan ArrTendrrents fo'lncr'eased Res;Centiai Caoacity Pr'oject

trndings and Facis :r Suppcr't oi i--indings 23

Page 421

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asceni

6.7 SECTION 3.6: LAND USE AND PLANNING

lmpact 3.6-1: Conftict with Appticable Land Use Plans, Policies, and Regutations
lmplementation of the General Plan would be consistent with existing regional land use plans, policies and

regulations adopted for the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an environmental effect. The project would allow for

increased minimum densities on rezone sites that are with multi-family and mixed-use designations. The project

would also include land use amendments to the FPASP for the proposed rezone sites within the Folsom Plan Area.

These amendments would be in compliance with State law requirements and are intended to help the city meet its

share of the RHNA. The project is consistent with General Plan and FPASP policies related to environmental

protections associated with land use, including those that address the amount and location of groMh, allowed uses,

and development densities and intensities. The project would not result in a new or substantially more severe impact

regarding land use and planning than was identified in the General Plan ElR. This impact would be less than

significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Future development associated with the project, including residential development within the project planning area,

would be required to be consistent with the General Plan and the FPASP (for sites located within the Folsom Plan

Area) policies and programs adopted to address environmental effects. Future development would be reviewed for

consistency with the development standards set forth in FMC and applicable objective design and development

standard as part of the design review process. The project would not remove or modify any policies or measures

from the General Plan and FPASP that are intended for environmental protection. This impact would be less than

significant (Draft SEIR, pages 3.6-9 and 3.6-10).

6.8 SECTION 3.7: NOISE AND VIBRATION

lmpact 3.7-1: Construction Activities Could Result in a Substantial Temporary lncrease in
Noise Levels at Nearby Noise-Sensitive Land Uses

Construction activities associated with implementation of the project would result in greater construction noise than

anticipated in the General Plan ElR. However, implementation of proposed mitigation measures and adopted

mitigation measures from the FPASP EIR/ElS would reduce project impacts to less than significant, consistent with the

conclusion in the General Plan ElR.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant with implementation of Mitigation Measure 3.7-'1. The

mitigation measure is feasible and will be adopted and included as part of the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting

Program for the project.

Ciiy of iciscm 2C35 Cener'ai Pran Amercr.:ier'is fcr,ncreasec Resicent:ai Caoaci'ry Ptciec'.

i;ncir:gs anc i:acts ;n Suooor': cf iiriirqs24
Page 422

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascenl

Mitigation Measures

Mitigation Measure 3.7-'1: Construction Noise Reduction Measure

Add new lmplementation Program SN-17 Construction Noise Reduction:

> The City shall require that the following measures shall be implemented and specified on subsequent project

building plans for development north of Highway 50 within 560 feet of sensitive land uses to ensure construction

noise does not exceed 80 dBA L"o at the nearest receptors:

. To the extent feasible, alternative construction processes that generate lower noise levels shall be selected.

. Construction equipment staging areas shall be located at the farthest distance feasible from nearby sensitive

land uses.

. For projects with pile driving, with approval and supervision of a qualified structural engineer, pile holes shall

be predrilled to minimize the number of pile hammer drives necessary to seat piles, where feasible.

Alternative to impact hammers, such as oscillating or rotating pile installation systems shall be used where

feasible.

. Effective pile driving noise control may be achieved by utilizing pile driving shrouds that acoustically shield

the pile hammer point of impact, placing resilient padding on top of the pile, and by reducing exhaust noise

with sound absorbing mufflers.

. Post visible signs along the perimeter of the construction site that disclose construction times and duration,

as well as a contact number for a noise complaint and enforcement manager.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Adherence to the Folsom Standard Construction Specifications, General Plan policies, FMC, and Mitigation Measure

3.7-'1 and FPASP EIR/ElS adopted Mitigation Measure 3A.'11-1 would reduce construction noise and development

under projectwould not result in a substantial temporary increase in noise. Specifically, Mitigation Measure 3.7-1

would reduce construction noise for development north of Highway 50 within 560 feet of sensitive receptors by

requiring mufflers that reduce noise levels by at least 5 dBA and effective pile driving noise controls, such as pile

driving shrouds, that can reduce noise by up to 30 dBA. With implementation of Mitigation Measure 3.7-1 noise levels

from the loudest construction equipment (i.e., pile driving) would be reduced to 71 dBA and below the Federal Transit

Administration (FTA) construction noise threshold of 80 dBA Luq. Project impacts would be less than significant with

mitigation (Draft SEIR, pages 3.7-15 ro 3.7-17).

lmpact 3.7-7: Exposure of Persons to or Generation of Excessive Vibration
Construction activities associated with implementation of the project would result in greater construction noise than

anticipated in the General Plan ElR. However, implementation of proposed mitigation measures and adopted

mitigation measures from the FPASP EIR/ElS would reduce project impacts to less than significant, consistent with the

conclusion in the General Plan ElR.

FI N DI NGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant with implementation of Mitigation Measure 3.7 -2.fhe
mitigation measure is feasible and will be adopted and included as part of the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting

Program for the project.

Ciiy of :o!soi'r 2C35 Gene;'ai ?lan Arendmenis fcr-increased Res:Cerliai Capacliy lroject

Frniings and Facis in Supoori sf F:ndings )5
Page 423

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

Mitigation Measure 3.7-2: Develop and lmplement a Vibration Damage Control Plan

Add new lmplementation Program SN-18 Construction Vibration Reduction:

> The City shall apply this lmplementation Program to construction activity involving pile-driving activities located

within 96 feet of any building and vibratory rollers located within 26 feet of any building to reduce the potential

for structural damage.

> Require project applicants with projects that involve pile-driving activities located within 96 feet of any building

and vibratory rollers located within 26 feet of any building to deVelop a vibration control plan. The plan shall

consider all potential vibration-inducing activities that would occur within the distance parameters described

above and include various measures, setback distances, precautions, monitoring programs, and alternative

methods to traditional pile-driving or other vibration intensive activities with the potential to result in structural

damage. The following vibration control measures (or other equally effective measures approved by the City)

shall be included in the plan:

. To prevent structural damage minimum setback requirements for different types of ground vibration-

producing activities (e.g., pile driving, vibratory roller) for the purpose of preventing damage to nearby

structures shall be established based on the proposed pile-driving activities and locations, once determined

. All vibration-inducing activity within the distance parameters described above shall be monitored and

documented for ground vibration noise and vibration noise levels at the nearest sensitive land use and

associated recorded data submitted to the City of Folsom so as not to exceed the recommended FTA

vibration damage levels.

. Alternatives to traditional pile driving (e.g., sonic pile driving, jetting, cast-in-place or auger cast piles, non-

displacement piles, pile cushioning, torque or hydraulic piles) shall be considered and implemented where

feasible to reduce vibration levels.

. Limit pile-driving activities to the daytime hours between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday

and between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on Saturday and Sunday'

' Predrill pile holes to the maximum feasible depth to reduce the number of blows required to seat a pile.

. Operate allvibration inducing impact equipment as far awayfrom vibration-sensitive sites as reasonably

possible.

. Phase pile-driving and high-impact activities so as not to occur simultaneously with other construction

activities, to the extent feasible. The total vibration level produced could be significantly less when each

vibration source is operated at separate times.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Adherence to General Plan Policy SN 6.'1.8 and implementation of Mitigation Measures 3.7 -2 and FPASP EIR/EIS

adopted Mitigation Measure 3A.'1'1-3 would reduce potential vibration damage impacts from construction activities by

requiring minimum setbacks to sensitive land uses, monitoring vibration levels during construction, and the use of

alternative equipment when appropriate. Specifically, Mitigation Measure 3.7-2 would require alternatives to pile

driving, such as auger cast piles that are free of vibration or jetting that can reduce vibration by 45 percent or to 0.64

inches/sec. With implementation of Mitigation Measure 3.7-2 vibration from the most vibratory equipment (i.e., pile

driving) could be reduced to below FTA's recommended standards with respect to the prevention of structural

building damage (0.2 and 0.08 inlsec peak particle velocity) for normal and historical buildings, respectively). Through

these measures, potential substantial impacts on sensitive land uses from pile driving, vibratory roller activity, and

blasting would be reduced to meet applicable thresholds. lmpacts would be less than significant with mitigation

(Draft SEIR, pages 3.7-17 through 3.7-20).

Ciiy ci fcisorn 2035 Ge,reraiPian Amendner:,'fl.;:;;T:1111:::;i":::il;iTfi;
ta

Page 424

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asc.enl

lmpact 3.7-3: Traffic Noise
lmplementation of the project would result in a net increase in traffic noise ranging from 0 to 3.6 dB Ldn on roadway

segments within the project planning area. Therefore, project-related traffic noise would not generate a substantial

increase in severity beyond what was identified in the General Plan ElR.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with FPSAP EIR/ElS adopted Mitigation Measure 34.11-4 and

General Plan Policy SN 6.1.2.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

lmplementation of the project would result in net noise increases ranging from 0 to 3.6 dBA Ldn on roadway

segments within the project planning area. The General Plan EIR identified that traffic noise would result in net

increases ranging from 0 to 8 dBA. The project would be subject to General Plan Policy SN 6.1.2, requiring mitigation

for noise due to traffic on public roadways for new residential development to meet the noise standards. Additionally,

the project would be subject to adopted Mitigation Measure 3A.11-4 for development in the Folsom Plan Area, and

the FMC noise standards as they aim to comprehensively address construction noise sources. There is no new

significanttraffic noise effect, and the impact is not more severe than identified in the General Plan EIR (Draft SEIR,

pages 3.7-20 through 3.7-23).

lmpact 3.7-4: Expose Existing Sensitive Receptors to New Stationary Noise Sources that
Exceed Appticabte Noise Standards
All future development associated with the project would be required to comply with the FMC and General Plan

policies related to stationary noise standards. However, due to the programmatic nature of the project it cannot be

assured thatfuture development as part of the projectwould not exceed applicable standards. lmplementation of

proposed mitigation measures and adopted mitigation measures from the FPASP EIR/ElS would reduce project

impacts to less than significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant with implementation of Mitigation Measure 3.7-4. The

mitigation measure is feasible and will be adopted and included as part of the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting

Program for the project.

Mitigation Measures

Mitigation Measure 3.7-4: Heating, Ventilation, and Cooling Noise

Add new lmplementation Program SN-19 Heating, Ventilation, and Cooling Noise Reduction:

> The City shall require an acoustical assessment to be prepared as part of subsequent land use development

associated with development if an HVAC would be located within 55 feet of a sensitive receptor. The acoustical

assessment shall evaluate the potential operational noise impacts attributed to HVAC noise. The acoustical

assessment shall be completed by a qualified acoustical consultant that shall verify that the chosen mechanical

equipment for individual development projects would not exceed 45 dBA aI the nearest sensitive receptor, in

accordance with City of Folsom noise standards. Where the acoustical analysis determines that noise levels would

CIty cf loiscrr 2C35 Generai Pran Arrencments for'ircreased Res;ieri;al CaQaciiy lr6js6i

i:incings ar:c iacts :r Suoccrt oi :inciincs 2'7

Page 425

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asce nt

exceed applicable City noise standards, noise reduction measures shall be identified and included in the

subsequent project. Nosie reduction measures may include, but are not limited to:

. Selecting equipment with noise specifications that do not exceed the 45 dBA HVAC noise standard at the

nearest noise-sensitive receptor.

. ldentifying the equipment's noise screening distance, ensuring that noise levels attenuate to below the 45

dBA HVAC noise standard atthe nearest sensitive receptor, and installing the equipment at a distance no

less than the screening distance.

. Employing noise dampening techniques such as solid enclosures or parapets walls to block the line-of-sight

between the noise source and the noise-sensitive receptors. Blocking the line of sight with a solid barrier or

enclosure would reduce noise levels by at least 5 dBA.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Adherence to the General Plan Policy 6.1.2 and implementation of Mitigation Measure 3.7-4 and FPASP EIR/EIS

adopted Mitigation Measure 3A.'11-5 would reduce potentially significant stationary and heating, ventilation, and air

conditioning (HVAC) noise levels at noise-sensitive receptors to a less-than-significant level. Screening distances,

acoustical shielding methods, and proper selection of HVAC units with low noise emissions would ensure HVAC noise

levels would comply with the stationary noise standard of 45 dBA at a receiving sensitive receptor. lndividual

developments would be required to adhere to the standards set forth in the FMC, General Plan, and mitigation

measures of the SEIR. This impact would be less than significant with mitigation (Draft SEIR, pages 3.7-23 and3.7-24).

6.9 POPULATION AND HOUSING

lmpact 3.8-1: lnduce Substantial Poputation Growth
The project would accommodate up to 6,046 net new housing units, which would accommodate approximately

15,418 people. This growth would exceed the projected population under the General Plan, but would be consistent

with the most recently adopted 2021-2029 Housing Element. The project would not result in a new or substantially

more severe impact regarding population growth than was identified in the General Plan ElR. This impact would be

less than significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The project would result in a net new capacity of 6,046 housing units in the project planning area, which would

accommodate approximately'15,418 people, based on 2.55 persons per dwelling unit. Therefore, the project would

result in 15,4'18 new residents in the city beyond what was projected in the 2018 adopted General Plan. However, the

City's Housing Element, as part of the General Plan, calls for creation of new housing opportunities to meet projected

residential growth in the city acknowledged as part of the City's RHNA. The project is designed to fulfill Program H-2

of the Housing Element through amending standards to facilitate an increase in the amount of available land for

residential and mixed-use development and increase the amount of higher density residential development in certain

areas of the City. Although the project would have the potential to exceed the maximum population established in

City of foisorn 2035 Ceneral 2lan Arner:cnerts icr'increased Res:centia Cacacily Frcject

i-!ndirES anc i-acts in Supcor"r ci'i;niinEs28

Page 426

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

the General Plan ElR, the population increase potential associated with the project would be consistent with the 2021-

2029 Housing Element and thus generally consistent with City and regional growth assumptions. The increased

population levels associated with the project would be consistent with regional growth projections for the City and

would meet the City's RHNA. The project would not induce substantial unplanned population growth in the city and

impacts would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, pages 3.8-4 and 3.8-5).

6.10 PUBLIC SERVICES

lmpact 3.9-1: Require Construction of New Governmental Facitities, Resutting in Adverse

EnvironmentaI lmpacts
Under the project, development would be intensified within the City and may increase demand for public services

(including fire and police protection) that could require new or expanded facilities. Expansion of existing

governmental facilities or construction of a new facility to meet the needs of the project would involve minor land

clearing, grading, installation of utilities, and building construction. Construction activities and duration would be

typical of such facilities and would be required to comply with applicable City policies and regulatory requirements to

reduce adverse environmental effects. Additionally, new governmental facilities, including fire and police stations,

would be constructed within the footprint of development envisioned as part of the 2035 General Plan. Therefore,

such construction for new government facilities to support the project would not result in adverse effects on the

environment. lncreased population growth resulting from the project would not result in a new or substantially more

severe impact related to the construction of government facilities than was addressed in the General Plan ElR. This

impact would be less than significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Development of new public service facilities would include construction activities that are typical of other allowable

land use types within the City (e.g., industrial, warehouse, commercial), and would consist of activities such as clearing

and grading, utility installation, and construction of new structures. Construction would result in impacts that are

similar to those discussed throughout the SEIR, including temporary traffic, noise, and air quality impacts from

construction. Generally, public services facilities are small (e.g., on the order of 2.5 acres) and their construction and

operation would be required to comply with applicable City policies and regulatory requirements to reduce adverse

environmental effects. There is no evidence to suggest that expansion of existing governmental facilities or

construction of a new facility would result in unmitigable, adverse effects on the environment. Therefore, this impact

would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, pages 3.9-10 and 3.9-11).

lmpact 3.9-2: Require Construction of New Schools, Resutting in Adverse Environmental
lmpacts
Under the project, development within the City would be intensified and may increase demand for schools that could

require new or expanded facilities. Expansion of existing schools or construction of a new school to meet the needs

of the projectwould involve minor land clearing, grading, installation of utilities, and building construction.

Construction activities and duration would be typical of such facilities and would be required to comply with

applicable City policies and regulatory requirements to reduce adverse environmental effects. Additionally, new

C:ty oi iolscrl 2C.35 Generai Plan Ainenirnenis for increased Res;Centiai Cacaciiy Projeci

;!ndings and Facis rn Suiri:or'i oi i:incilcs 29

Page 427

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

schools would be constructed within the footprint of development envisioned as part of the 2035 General Plan.

Therefore, such construction for new schools to support the project would not result in adverse effects on the

environment. The increased student population resulting from the project would not result in a new or substantially

more severe impact related to the construction of schools than was addressed in the General Plan ElR. lmpacts would

be less than significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The project would generate approxim ately 967 new students that would be served by the new schools proposed by

the FPASP, which would fulfillthe demand generated bythe project. Construction of these schools would not result in

any substantial physical impacts specific to public services that are not already an inherent part of overall project

impacts and would be constructed within the footprint of development proposed in the General Plan. There is no

new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than the impact identified in the existing General Plan ElR.

lmpacts specific to public facility construction related to school services are less than significant (Draft SEIR, pages

3.9-11 and 3.9-12).

lmpact 3.9-3: Require Construction of New Park or Recreation Facitities, Resutting in Adverse
EnvironmentaI lmpacts
Construction of park facilities would be subject to federal and state requirements, City regulations, and 2035 General

Plan policies that would ensure that adequate parkland would be provided, and physical deterioration of existing

facilities would be reduced. Furthermore, the City's existing and planned parks would sufficiently meet the City's

standards for parkland supply as the population grows. This growth would be within the projections assumed under

the General Plan. Therefore, increased population growth resulting from the project would not result in a new or

substantially more severe impact related to park and recreational facilities than was addressed in the General Plan

ElR. Project impacts would be less than significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with General Plan Policy LU 6.1.4.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

An increase of 15,418 persons as part of the project would result in the need for an additionalTl acres of parkland

beyond the current 552 acres required underthe 2035 General Plan for a grand total of 629 acres of parkland in the

City to meet the City standard. As indicated in the Parks and Recrestion Master Plan: 2015 PIan Update, the City of

Folsom Parks and Recreation Department manages a total of 89'1 acres of parks and open space, consisting of 340

acres of developed parks, 500 acres of open space, and 51 acres of Class I Bike Trial. Therefore, there would be

sufficient parkland to support project buildout. Additionally, as part of the project, future tentative subdivision and

City cf Foisorr 2C35 Gere;'ai tlac Aiiendinenis icr !ncreased Resiieriiai Cacaciiy Projecl

rinctngs ani i-acis !r Supcor't ol !;ndirlqsin
Page 428

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

tentative parcel maps under the project would be required to dedicate land or pay an in-lieu fee for the development

of neighborhood and community parks, pursuant to FMC Chapter 16.32 and Chapter 4.'10. Future development would

also be subject to General Plan Policy LU 6.'1.4 that requires open space in each residential development. FMC

Chapter 3.'130 establishes and imposes a Specific Plan lnfrastructure Fee on new development within the Folsom Plan

Area that equitably spreads the burden of public improvements and facilities and distributes the cost of public lands

and community parkland to development projects within the Folsom Plan Area. lmpacts would be less than

significant (Draft SEIR, page 3,9-13).

6.11 TRANSPORTATION

lmpact 3.10-1: Transit, Bicycte, and Pedestrian Facility lmpacts and Plan Confticts
lmplementation of the project would be subject to and implement General Plan and FPASP objectives and policies

relevant to transit, bicycle, and pedestrian facilities and services. Additionally, future development under the project

would be subject to applicable City guidelines, standards, and specifications related to transit, bicycle, or pedestrian

facilities. Therefore, there is no new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than what was addressed in

the General Plan ElR. Project impacts would remain less than significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required

Facts in Support of Findings
Future development site designs would be required to incorporate improvements consistent with applicable General

Plan policies related to transit, bicycle, or pedestrian facilities. For example, General Plan Policy M 1.'1.1 encourages all

roadway improvements to be developed to serve the needs of all users, including bicyclists, public transit users,

children, seniors, persons with disabilities, pedestrians, motorists, and movers of commercial goods. Policies M 1.1.5

and M 1.1.6 call for a connected street network that promotes walkability and bicycle and pedestrian connections to

public transit stops. Policy M 3.1.1 encourages all residents to have access to safe and convenient public transit

options. Compliance with the applicable General Plan and FPASP objectives and policies would ensure that the

increased demand for pedestrian, bicycle, and transit facilities resulting from the project would not exceed the

capacity of existing and planned facilities. There is no new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than

what was addressed in the General Plan ElR. The project would result in a less-than-significant impact on transit,

bicycle, and pedestrian facilities (Draft SEIR, pages 3.10-16 and 3.10-'17).

f mpact 3.10-2: Vehicte Miles Traveted lmpacts
The project would result in development of up to 6,046 additional housing units. Of those units, the project would

provide capacity for up to 56 percent or 3,386 low-income units.; However, the City of Folsom conservatively

determined that based on the rate of existing affordable housing development within the cily,26 percent of the

project's units on average would be low-income units. Therefore, the VMT analysis accounted for the reduction

associated with 26 percent affordable units that would result in a reduction in trips and trip length as compared to

market-rate housing. Therefore, the project would result in approximalely 6.62 residential VMT per capita, which is less

than the threshold of 7.51 VMT per capita (i.e., 15 percent below citywide VMT per capita). Additionally, the project

would not result in retail development that would be greater than 125,000 square feet. Potential retail development

resulting from the project would be considered local serving and would not result in a net increase in VMT. The project

VMT impacts related to residential land use and retail land use would be less than significant.

iity ci :oisorr 2C35 Generai ?ian Anrencmenis {or incr'eased Res:cjeeiiai Caoaci:y }r'c.;ecl

r-:r:ci:':gs anc iacis;r SJ0po:'t of F:ri;ngs ,.1 1

Page 429

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than slgnificant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The project would accommodate local serving retail as defined in the Sacramento County Transportation Analysis

Guidelines. Local serving retail is generally associated with shorter trips and, therefore, is screened from detailed

analysis and presumed to result in a less than significant impact. Additionally, the VMT analysis determined that the

residential uses associated with the project would result in a VMT per capita of 6.62 which is below the citywide

threshold of 7.5'1 VMT per capita (i.e., '15 percent below existing citywide VMT per capita). Therefore, the project

would not result in a substantial increase in VMT. This impact is less than significant (Draft SEIR, pages 3.'10-18 and

3.10-19).

lmpact 3.10-3: Hazardous Design Feature lmpacts
Future development under the project would be constructed in accordance with applicable roadway design and

safety guidelines. The project would not increase hazards because of a roadway design feature or incompatible uses

and would include a roundabout prioritization policy that would provide opportunities for improved safety.

Therefore, there is no new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than what was addressed in the

General Plan ElR. The project would result in a less-than-significant impact related to transportation hazards.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Future development under the project would be designed in accordance with City standards and specifications which

address potential design hazards including sight distance, driveway placement, and signage and striping. ln addition,

any new interchanges, new and modified ramps, or auxiliary lanes along freeway that would result as part of the project

would be subject to approval by Caltrans which would ensure projects would be consistent with Caltrans' standards and

not result in transportation hazards. Any new transportation facilities, or improvements to such facilities associated with

future development would be required to comply with General Plan policies, including Policy M 1.1.3 to require new and

reconstructed facilities to meet the Americans with Disability Act requirements and Policy M 3.1.1 to ensure all residents

have access to safe and convenient public transit options. The project would include the addition of a roundabout

prioritization policy in Ihe City of Folsom General P/on. Roundabouts are a Federal Highway Administration's Proven

Safety Countermeasure effective in reducing roadway fatalities and serious injuries. The projectwould result in a less-

than-significant impact related to transportation hazards (Draft SEIR, pages 3.'10-19 and 3.10-20).

lmpact 3.10-4: Emergency Access lmpacts
Future development under the project would be required to meet all applicable emergency access and design

standards to ensure that the project would provide adequate emergency access. ln addition, compliance with General

Ciiy ci;cisom 203i Generai ?ran Ar'neccments fcr incr'easerl Resicienilai Cacaciiy Pi'cjeci

Finoinqs ani i:acis in Slopor't of F,rd:r-:gs32

Page 430

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

Plan policies would provide emergency access improvements that would enhance emergency access. There is no new

significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than what was addressed in the General Plan ElR. The project

would result in a less-than-significant impact.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Emergency access for future development under the project would be required to meet the fire and emergency

access roads design standards per FMC Section 17.57.080 and the Folsom Fire Code Chapter 5, Section 503, "Fire

Apparatus Access Roads." ln addition, General Plan policies M 1.1.5 and M 4.1.10 require the continuation of the street

network between adjacent development projects to allow easier access for emergency vehicles and the continuation

of the traffic calming measures implementation in neighborhoods in ways that accommodate emergency access

vehicles, respectively. Compliance with the existing regulations and relevant General Plan policies would ensure that

future development would be designed to meet all emergency access and design standards. lmpacts would be less

than significant (Draft SEIR, page 3.10-20).

6.12 UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS

lmpact 3.11-1: Adverse lmpacts on Sufficient Water Suppty and Treatment
lmplementation of the project could generate additional water demand for water supplies from the provision of

additional housing. However, the City of Folsom and EID would have sufficient surplus to meet the additional water

demand. Therefore, the additional water demand resulting from the project would not result in a new or substantially

more severe water supply impact than was addressed in the General Plan ElR. Project impacts would be less than

significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant, and no mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Approximately 4,164 new units would be located in the East Bidwell Corridor and the Transit Priority Areas, which

would receive water service from the City of Folsom. The addition al 4,164 units would result in increases in water

demand of approximately 916 acre-feet per year (AFY). The City of Folsom would have sufficient water supplies to

serve the projected 916.08 AFY of water demand resulting from the future development in East Bidwell Corridor and

Transit priority Areas during normal year, single-d ry year, and five-year consecutive drought. lmplementation of the

project would result in an additional 1,882 housing units in the Folsom Plan Area. The additional 1,882 net new

housing units in the Folsom Plan Area would result in increases in water demand of approximalely 414 AFY. Of the

Cliy o1 icisoi'::2035 Genei.ai PIan Ar:rercments ioi-increased Resldeniiai Canacity !r'cjet.t

i:irrciir:gs anc Facts rn Sup!ori of .indings

Page 431

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

414 AFY water demand, approximately 359 AFY would be within the City of Folsom's service area and 55 AFY within

the El Dorado lrrigation District's service area. Both the City of Folsom and El Dorado lrrigation District would have

sufficient water to serve the project. Modeling conducted for the project indicated that the increase in water demand

resulting from the project would not result in adverse hydraulic impacts to the City's water distribution system.

lmpacts would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, pages 3.11-18 through 3.11-20).

lmpact 3.11-2: Exceed the Capacity of the Wastewater Treatment Provider or Adverse

Effects Associated with Construction of Wastewater Treatment and Disposal lnfrastructure
General Plan EIR lmpact USS-3 identified less than significant impacts related to wastewater collection, transmission,

and treatment. lmplementation of the project could generate wastewater as a result of increased housing in the city.

The existing wastewater conveyance infrastructure in the City of Folsom would not have sufficient capacity to

accommodate the anticipated additional wastewater. Therefore, the wastewater resulting from the project would

result in a new and substantially more severe wastewater impact than was addressed in the General Plan EIR;

however, impacts would be reduced to less than significant.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's effects are less than significant with implementation of Mitigation Measures 3.11-2a and 3.'1'l-

2b. The mitigation measures are feasible and will be adopted and included as part of the Mitigation Monitoring and

Reporting Program for the project.

Mitigation Measures

Mitigation Measure 3.11-2a: lmplement Localized lmprovements in the 33-lnch Shed

Future development in the 33-inch shed in the project area shall be responsible for the cost and preparatlon of a

sewer study and if that study shows that the project increases parcel specific wastewater generation beyond the

parcel specific wastewater generation analyzed in the City of Folsom 2017 Capacity Assurance Plan (Ultimate Build-

Out Growth Development Scenario), the project shall be responsible for providing fees to analyze and construct

localized wastewater improvements to address capacity issues in the sewer shed. Localized capacity improvements,

such as upsizing pipes, shall be constructed and completed in accordance with a time schedule defined in the

development specific conditions of approval. This shall be a condition of approval for all projects in the 33-inch shed

within the project area.

Mitigation Measure 3.11-2b: Develop and lmplement a Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan for the 27-lnch Shed

To address capacity concerns in the City's wastewater conveyance system the City shall develop a Wastewater

Conveyance Master Plan for the 27-inch Shed prior to approval of development in the project area that exceeds the

wastewater generation analyzed in the City of Folsom 2017 Capacity Assurance Plan (Ultimate Build-Out Growth

Development Scenario) within the 27-in Shed.

The Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall identify the final anticipated extent of pipeline and pump station

improvements as well as any phasing improvements tied to residential development timing and/or location in the 27-

inch Shed. The Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall include mechanisms and improvements for addressing

sewer capacity. The Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall contain the goals of the plan, a description of

proposed upgrades and features that would be implemented, a long-term maintenance and operation strategy, and

an approach for implementation of proposed improvements to the wastewater conveyance system. Potential

improvements may include, but are not limited to:

> construction and operation of a new pump station near the intersection of Riley Street and East Bidwell Street,

> construction and operation of a new 8-inch force main from the pump station to high point at Glenn Drive and

Sibley Street in order to divert flows from the 27-inch shed into the 33-inch shed,

C:ty cf i-ciscr 2C.j5 Generai Pian Ai':.:erdrnenis for' increaserj Resiieniral Caoaciiy Ptoject

F:nrllngs anc tacts in Supooi't oi F:ncrngs3a

Page 432

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascerrt

> upsizing existing 8-inch pipelines on Glenn Drive and Sibley Street to 12-inch, and

> identification of addition localized sewer improvements.

Upon completion of the Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan, the City shall secure any required permits for

implementation of identified improvement strategies. lmprovements identified in the Wastewater Conveyance Master

Plan shall be implemented prior to issuance of grading permits for future development that increases wastewater

generation beyond that analyzed in the City of Folsom 2017 Capacily Assurance Plan (Ultimate Build-Out Growth

Development Scenario) in the 27-inch Shed.

Future development in the 27-inch shed in the project area shall be responsible for the cost and preparation of a

sewer study and if that study shows that the project increases parcel specific wastewater generation beyond the

parcel specific wastewater generation analyzed in the City of Folsom 2017 Capacily Assurance Plan (Ultimate Build-

Out Growth Development Scenario), the project shall be responsible for providing fees to analyze and construct

localized wastewater improvements to address capacity issues in the sewer shed. Localized capacity improvements,

such as upsizing pipes, shall be constructed and completed in accordance with a time schedule defined in the

development specific conditions of approval. This shall be a condition of approval for all projects in the 27-inch shed

within the project area.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The eastern project planning area north of Highway 50 is located within the FE3 Sewer Shed that has capacity to

serve the project. Within the Folsom Plan Area new wastewater collection and conveyance facilities have been

planned and there is adequate capacity to support the project. The central project planning area north of Highway 50

is located within the 33-lnch Sewer Shed. The simulation for project development in the 33-inch Shed indicated that

the 33-inch sewer line would have capacity for the increased wastewater flow in general. However, development

associated with the project would have the potential to reach the capacity of some localized sewer lines, specifically

along Riley Road, Sibley Drive, and Glenn Road if the level of development exceeds that identified in the 2035

General Plan ElR. lmplementation of Mitigation Measure 3.11-2a would ensure local improvements would be

constructed to maintain capacity in the sewer shed. The western project planning area north of Highway 50 is located

within the 27;1nch Sewer Shed, which upon buildout of the 2035 General Plan willbe at capacity. Mitigation Measure

3.11-2b would require implementation of a Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan to allow for additional capacity for

any new development in excess of the amount identified in the 2035 General Plan ElR. lmpacts would be less than

significant with mitigation (Draft SEIR, pages 3.11-20 through 3.11-24).

6.13 CHAPTER 4: CUMULATIVE IMPACTS

Cumulative Aesthetics lmpacts
As identified in lmpacts 3.'1-l through 3.1-4of this SEIR (pages 3.'l-6through 3.1-12), the project planning area is in

areas planned for urban development. lmplementation of the project would result in increased residential

development capacity in the project planning area. Future development associated with project would be required to

comply with FMC, applicable design guidelines, objective design and development standards, and General Plan

policies to ensure design compatibility with surrounding development and to address light and glare effects. Future

development in the Folsom Plan Area would implement FPASP Mitigation Measures 3A.1-1, 3A.1-4, and 3A.1-5 to

minimize impacts related to visual degradation and lighting by maintaining a landscaped corridor adjacent to

Highway 50, locating construction staging areas and material away from sensitive land uses, and implementing a

lighting plan. There is no new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than the impact identified in the

General Plan ElR. Therefore, the project would not result in a new or greater contribution to cumulative effects to

aesthetics resources beyond what was identified in the General Plan ElR. The project's contribution to the significant

cumulative impact would be less than cumulatively considerable.

Ciiy oi iciscr 2C35 Generai Plal Arnendn:ecis ic:-!ncreased Res:dertlai Cacaciiy Project

iinclrnqs arrd Facts ir': Support ol;irdings 35

Page 433

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asr.ent

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with the FMC, applicable design guidelines, objective design

and development standards, and General Plan policies and implementation of FPASP EIR/EIS adopted Mitigation

Measures 3A.1-1, 3Aj-4, and 3A.'l-5.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The project would not change the development footprint analyzed in the General Plan ElR. Future development in

the East Bidwell Mixed Used Overlay designation and the new transit-oriented development overlay designation

would generally improve the visual quality of the affected areas by developing vacant, underutilized, or aging

properties and creating a more unified visual experience consistent with the surrounding development. Future

development would be required to comply with FMC Chapter'17.59 regarding placement of signage to protect views

from scenic corridors, which requires approval from the Planning Director for signs visible from a scenic corridor.

Development identified in the FPASP would change the existing grassland and oak woodlands to urban land uses.

Similar to the findings of the FPASP EIR/EIS, development as part of the project in the Folsom Plan Area would add to

the alteration of existing views and the quality of the public views from Scott Road. However, these sites were

planned for development and analyzed as such in the FPASP EIR/EIS. lmplementation of the FPASP EIR/EIS Mitigation

Measures 3A.1-1 and 3A.1-4 would reduce impacts to scenic vista.

Future development associated with the project would be subject to existing regulations governing scenic quality as

discussed in Section 6.1 above. Future development would increase the amount of light and glare through the

installation of exterior lighting and reflective window glazing within the project planning area similar to the conditions

anticipated for the planned urban land uses for the City under the General Plan. Consistent with the General Plan ElR,

compliance with California Building Code building standards, which require minimizing light pollution and nighttime

glare; FMC Chapter 17.59.040, which identifies designated scenic corridors within the city and includes special

provisions for the placement and lighting of signage in scenic corridors; FMC Chapter 17.23, which provides design

standards for mixed-use zones, including lighting; lighting recommendations contained in the City's Multifamily

Development Design Guidelines and the FPASP Community Design Guidelines; General Plan Policy NCR 2.'1.3, which

require lighting to be directed downward to minimize overspill and glare onto adjacent properties and reduce vertical

glares; and, General Plan lmplementation Program NCR-6, which requires shielding or screening lighting fixtures,

prohibiting the use of unusually high intensity light fixtures, and using appropriate building materials (e.9., low-glare

glass, low-glare building glaze, and neutral, earth-toned colored paint and roofing materials), would reduce and

minimize light and glare impacts. Any future development in the Folsom Plan Area would be required to implement

FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.1-5 to reduce significant impacts associated with new sources of light and glare

through compliance with lighting standards and implementation of a lighting plan.

The project would not change the development footprint analyzed in the General Plan EIR and would not result in a

new or more severe aesthetics impact than disclosed in the General Plan EIR with compliance with existing

regulations and implementation of FPASP EIR/ElS mitigation measures. Therefore, the project's contribution to the

significant cumulative impact would be less than cumulatively considerable. The cumulative effects would be less than

significant (Draft SEIR, page 4-3).

Cumulative Air Quatity lmpacts
The General Plan EIR determined that buildout of the General Plan would result in exposure of toxic air contaminants

(TACs) to sensitive receptors that could not be reduced to less than significant levels within the Folsom Plan Area.

Additionally, buildout of the General Plan would result in odorous emissions from construction throughout the city.

Ciiy o1 icisom 2035 Generai Plan A:-ner.cnrents for'increased Resldenitai Caoaciiy Frojeci

iircirgs anc iacls in Support cf iirclnEs
?t6

Page 434

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascer t

Consequently, implementation of the 2035 General Plan would result in a cumulatively considerable contribution to a

significant cumulative impact. The project would generate greater mass emissions than the land uses in the 2035

General Plan ElR, butthe projectwould be more efficient on a per person basis. Therefore, there is no new significant

effect, and the impact is not more severe than the impact identified in the General Plan ElR. The project would not

result in a new or greater contribution to cumulative air quality impacts beyond what was identified in the General

Plan ElR.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measures
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with SMAQMD Basic Construction Emissions Control

Practices, SMAQMD's Ozone Attainment Plan, MTP/SCS and General Plan policies, and implementation of FPASP

EIR/ElS adopted Mitigation Measures 3A.2-1a,3A.2-1f,3A.2-2 and 34.2-'1c, and3A.2-4a.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The geographic context for cumulative impacts related to air quality is regional for criteria pollutant and ozone

precursors and includes the Sacrament County Valley Air Basin and Sacramento County within the jurisdiction of

SMAQMD. The context is local for toxic air contaminants and odors. As identified in the SEIR, the project would not

generate construction emissions of any criteria air pollutants or precursors that would substantially increase local

mobile-source CO emissions. Development would be required to comply with SMAQMD Basic Construction

Emissions Control Practices and General Plan policies to reduce emissions. While construction would occur nearby

existing and future sensitive receptors the project would be subject to General Plan policies and mitigation from the

General Plan EIR to reduce emissions. The project would not introduce a new or substantially more severe air quality

impact than what was identified in the General Plan ElR. Therefore, the project would not result in a new or greater

contribution to cumulative air quality impacts beyond what was identified in the General Plan EIR (Draft SEIR, pages

4-3 and 4-4).

Cumutative HistoricaI Resources lmpacts
Future development as part of the project would be subject to federal (National Historic Preservation Act), state (PRC

Section 21000 et. Seq. and California Historical Building Code), and local regulations (General Plan Policies NCR'1.1.4,

NCR 5.1.1, NCR 5.1.2, NCR 5.1.4, and NCR 5.1.5). Future development within the Folsom Plan Area would implement

Mitigation Measure 3A.5-1b to reduce impacts to historical resources. Because future development would occur on

the same footprint as previously analyzed in the General Plan ElR, the project would not result in a new or greater

contribution to cumulative effects to historical resources than disclosed in the General Plan ElR.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with existing federal and state regulations, and General Plan

Polices NCR 1.1.4, NCR 5.'1.1, NCR 5.'1.2, NCR 5.1.4, and NCR 5.1.5; and implementation of FPASP EIR/ElR adopted

Mitigation Measure 3A.5-1b.

C;iV cf ro;scni 2035 General Plan Ai.."ecCmenis {or'lncteasec llesldertiai Cacaciiy Droject

finCrnqs arJ iacts rr Supcci't ci::rndtngs 1l
Page 435

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascei'rt

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The project would result in increased residential density throughout the project planning area. lncreased

development has the potential to result in an adverse change to historical resources throughout the project planning

area. However, developmentwould occur on the same footprint as previously analyzed in the General Plan ElR.

Development associated with the project within the Folsom Plan Area would be required to comply with adopted

Mitigation Measure 3A.5-'lb requiring projects to perform an inventory and evaluation of cultural resources minimize

or avoid damage or destruction and perform treatment where damage or destruction cannot be avoided. However,

the environmental review would not prevent the demolition of all historical resources. lmpacts would remain

cumulatively considerable. Therefore, the project would not result in a new or greater contribution to cumulative

effects to historical resources (Draft SEIR, page 4-4).

Cumutative Archaeotogicat Resources lmpacts
Future development as part of the project would be subject to state and local regulations and General Plan policies

to reduce impacts to archaeological resources. Future development within the Folsom Plan Area would implement

Mitigation Measure 34.5-1b Mitigation Measure 3A.5-2 to evaluate cultural resources on-site and provide cultural

resources education to construction personnel. However, because this issue was evaluated in the General Plan EIR

and the FPASP EIR/EIS and the proposed footprint of development has not changed from what was in those

documents, there would be no additional impacts as a result of implementing the project. The project would not

result in a new or greater contribution to cumulative effects to unique archaeological resources. lmpacts would

remain cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with state and local regulations and implementation of the

FPASP EIR/ElS adopted Mitigation Measures 3A.5-'lb and 34.5-2.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The project would result in increased residential density throughout the project planning area. lncreased

development has the potential to result in an adverse change to unique archaeological resources throughout the

project planning area. However, development would occur on the same footprint as previously analyzed in the

General Plan ElR. Development associated with the project would be required to comply with adopted Mitigation

Measure CUL-2 (General Plan lmplementation Program NCR 7) to develop a program for inadvertent discovery of

archaeological resources. Development within the Folsom Plan Area would be required to comply with Mitigation

Measures 3.5A-1b to perform an inventory and evaluation of cultural resources minimize or avoid damage or

destruction and perform treatment where damage or destruction cannot be avoided and 3A.5-2 to conduct

construction personnel education, conduct on-site monitoring if required, stop work if cultural resources are

discovered, assess the significance of the find, and perform treatment or avoidance as required. However, the

environmental process of review would not prevent the demolition of all unique archaeological resources. lmpacts

would remain cumulatively considerable. Nevertheless, the project would not result in a new or greater contribution

to cumulative effects to unique archaeological resources (Draft SEIR, pages 4-5 and 4-6).

C:ty ci icisom 2035 Gerrerai liar': Ai::eni:'nenls icr:ncteased lesioentiai Caoac:ty Frcject

Fii'cincs anc iacrs in Supoor'i ci:iriinEs38
Page 436

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascerl

Cumulative Tribat Cuttural Resources lmpacts
Future development as part of the project would be subject to state and local regulations to reduce impacts to tribal

cultural resources. Future development within the Folsom Plan Area would implement FPASP EIR/ElS Mitigation

Measures 3A.5-1a, 3A.5-2, and 3A.5-3 to reduce the potentially significant impact associated with the possible

destruction of tribal cultural resources. However, compliance with existing regulations and implementation of

previously adopted mitigation would not prevent the demolition of all tribal cultural resources. lmpacts would remain

cumulatively considerable. The project would not result in a new or greater contribution tb cumulative effects to tribal

cultural resources.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with state and local regulations and implementation of

General Plan lmplementation Measure NCRS and FPASP EIR/ElS adopted Mitigation Measures 34.5-1a, 3A.5-2, and

3A.5-3.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The proposed project would result in increased residential density throughout the project planning area. lncreased

development has the potential to result in an adverse change to tribal cultural resources throughout the project

planning area. However, development would occur on the same footprint as previously analyzed in the General Plan

ElR. The results of the AB 52 consultation indicated thai the project planning area is highly sensitive for tribal cultural

resources. lmplementation of projects contemplated in the proposed plan may require subsequent discretionary

approvals and site-specific project-level analyses to fulfill CEQA requirements, which may include additional AB 52

consultation and identification of tribal cultural resources. However, the environmental process reviewwould not

prevent the demolition of all tribal cultural resources. lmpacts would remain cumulatively considerable. All

development in the City would be subject to General Plan lmplementation Policy NCR 9 that requires management of

tribal cultural resources through suspension of work in the vicinity of a tribal cultural resource find, notification of the

appropriate oversight agency and Tribal Historic Preservation Officer, and appropriate treatment (Final SEIR Section

4). Therefore, the project would not result in a new or greater contribution to cumulative effects to tribal cultural

resources (Draft SEIR, page 4-5).

Cumutative Human Remain lmpacts
Compliance with California Health and Safety Code Section 7050.5 and California Public Resources Code Section

5097 and implementation of FPASP EIR/ElR Mitigation Measure 3.A5-3 would ensure that project impacts to human

remains would be less than significant. Therefore, the project's contribution to human remains impacts would be less

than cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

City oi iolsoir 2t35 Ceneral Plan Anendnenls for-incr'eased Reslienriai Caoaciiy ?rciecl

F:r:cinqs anc iacls in Si;ooor'i ci Findings ?q

Page 437

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascetr:i

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with California Health and Safety Code Section 7050.5 and

California Public Resources Code Section 5097 and implementation of FPASP EIR/EIR adopted Mitigation Measure

3.A5-3.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The proposed project would result in increased residential density throughout the project planning area. lncreased

development has the potential to result in an adverse change to interred human remains throughout the project

planning area. However, development would occur on the same footprint as previously analyzed in the General Plan

ElR. Development associated with the project would be required to adhere to state regulations related to the

handling of human remains. Additionally, development within the Folsom Plan Area would be required to comply

with adopted Mitigation Measure 3.5A-3 (suspend ground-disturbing activities if human remains are encountered

and complywith California Health and Safety Code procedures) and would reduce impacts to less than significant.

lmpacts would remain less than cumulatively considerable (Draft SEIR, page and 4-5).

Cumulative Energy lmpacts
The project would comply with applicable energy efficiency requirements and would implement design features that

meet or exceed current requirements per Title 24 and CALGreen. Because the project would not result in the wasteful

or inefficient use of energy and would not conflict with or obstruct a State or local plan for renewable energy or

energy efficiency, the project would not result in a significant cumulative energy impact. The project's contribution to

substantial effects related to energy would be less than cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measure
No additionalmitigation is required beyond compliancewith existing regulations (i.e., Title 24and CALGreen).

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The project would consume energy related to transportation (i.e., gasoline and diesel consumption for passenger

vehicles, trucks, buses, and other vehicles) and construction. The project would be required to implement energy

efficiency measures in accordance with the Title 24 California Energy Code, which includes CALGreen, to reduce

energy demand from buildings and would likely implement transportation demand management strategies to reduce

the number of vehicle trips and VMT, which would reduce fuel consumption. The project would increase energy

demand during temporary construction activities for new buildings and facilities. During operation, the project would

be expected to requlre more energy overall when compared to the land uses evaluated in the General Plan EIR due

to the increase in residential capacity. However, as discussed in Section 6.4 above, the project would result in less

than significant energy impacts during construction and operation. Therefore, the project's contri.bution to energy

impacts would be less than cumulatively considerable. The cumulative effects would be less than significant (Draft

SEIR, pages 4-5 and 4-6).

Cumutative Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Ctimate Change lmpacts
The General Plan EIR concluded a less-than-significant impact associated with the buildoutyearof the general plan

(i.e.,2035). However, the General Plan EIR concluded that a significant and unavoidable impact associated with future

target year 2050. The project would be consistent with adopted GHG reduction strategies that aim to improve GHG

C:iy ci rciscm 203! Gererai Pian Ar'nercrents for increased Resiceni;al Caoaciiy Prilecl

f incings ani l:acts tn Sucpor't cf Finciings1+2

Page 438

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

efficiency, the project would not conflict with the City's ability to achieve their 2035 targets, however, the project does

not include any additional measures or GHG reduction strategies that would assist in meeting the 2050 targets.

Therefore, the project would not result in new or substantially greater impacts relating to GHG emissions but this

impact would remain significant and unavoidable. Because the issue of global climate change is inherently a

cumulative issue because the GHG emissions of individual projects cannot be shown to have any material effect on

global climate. Therefore, the project's impact on climate change is addressed only as a cumulative impact. Therefore,

the project's contribution to substantial effects related to GHG emissions would be cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measure
No feasible mitigation is available beyond implementation of FPASP EIR/ElS Mitigation Measures 3A.4-1, 3A.4-2a, and

3A.4-2b.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Based on the comparative analysis conducted to representthe change in emissions associated with buildoutof the

project, total mass emissions associated with the project would result in an increase as compared to emissions from

the General Plan ElR. This is primarily due to the increase in the number of residential land uses, which would result in

an increase in daily trip generation and associated VMT. Because the project would increase GHG emissions

compared to the General Plan EIR and because further substantial GHG emissions reduction would be required to

meetthe 2045 carbon neutrality goals and 2050 GHG reduction targets, the GHG impacts were determined to remain

significant consistent with the conclusion of the General Plan ElR. Because climate change is a global problem caused

by global pollutants and is inherently cumulative, the analysis concluded in the SEIR is a cumulative analysis.

Therefore, the project's contribution to substantial effects related to GHG emissions would be cumulatively

considerable, consistent with the conclusion in the General Plan EIR (Draft SEIR, page 4-6).

Cumulative Land Use and Ptanning lmpact
The project is consistent with applicable General Plan and FPASP policies related to environmental protections. There

is no new significant effect, and the impact is not more severe than the impact identified in the General Plan ElR.

Therefore, the project would not result in a new or greater contribution to cumulative effects to land use and

planning beyond what was identified in the General Plan ElR. The project's contribution to the significant cumulative

impact would be less than cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required

Ciiy cf iciscm 2C35 Gener'ai P:an Arnendmeris Icr-increased Res:Centlai Cacaciiv Proiect

iindings ari lacls ;r'r S,J0ooi'i si itndtngs 1+',

Page 439

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The project would amend the City's 2035 General Plan and Toning Code to increase the minimum density and

maximum floor area ratio standards in the project planning area to maintain multi-family and mixed-use land

available to meet the target housing demand at all income levels for the RHNA. The project would also amend the

FPASP to increase residential development capacity on the proposed rezone sites within the Folsom Plan Area. As

discussed in Section 6.5 above, future development associated with the project, including residential development

within the project planning area, would be required to be consistent with the General Plan and the FPASP (for sites

located within the Folsom Plan Area) policies and programs adopted to address environmental effects. ln addition,

the project would be in compliance with State law requirements and meet the RHNA for the City. The project would

not remove or modify any policies or measures from the General Plan and FPASP that are intended for environmental

protection. The project's land use and planning impact would be less than significant. Therefore, the project's

contribution to the significant cumulative impact would be less than cumulatively considerable. The cumulative

effects would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, page 4-6).

Cumulative Construction Noise and Vibration lmpacts
Adherence to the construction noise requirements in the Standard Construction Specifications, the General Plan

policies, FMC, and mitigation measures would avoid the generation of substantial temporary construction noise

levels. The project would result in less than significant construction noise and vibration impacts with mitigation. The

project's contribution to construction noise and vibration impacts would be less than cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are offset and less than significant with implementation of Mitigation

Measures 3.7-1 and 3.7-2.Ihe mitigation measures are feasible and will be adopted and included as part of the

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the project.

Mitigation Measure
Mitigation Measure 3.7-1 and Mitigation Measure 3.7-2 would be required.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Adherence to the Folsom Standard Construction Specifications, General Plan policies, FMC, Mitigation Measures 3.7-1

and3.7-2, and FPASF EIR/EIS Mitigation Measures 3A.11-1 and 34.'11-2 would reduce construction noise and vibration

impacts to a less-than-significant level. Therefore, the project's contribution to construction noise and vibration

impacts would be less than cumulatively considerable. The cumulative effects would be less than significant (Draft

SEIR, pages 4-6 and 4-7).

Cumulative Traffic Noise lmpacts
The increase in traffic noise levels that would result from project implementation would not generate a substantial

increase in traffic noise levels above those anticipated under the General Plan buildout. Therefore, there is no new

significant effect, and the impact is not substantially more severe than the impact identified in the General Plan ElR.

This impact would be less than cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

C,ty ci icisorr 2035 Cenerai P;an Amencnenis icr incr'easei Res:cer:iia: (-acaciiy Pr'oiecl

r:ncirgs anci iacls rn 5i:pcori ci i:irrjiecs42

Page 440

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascenl

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with FPASP EIR/EIS adopted Mitigation Measure 3A.11-4 and

General Plan Policy SN 6.1.2.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The project would be subject to General Plan Policy SN 6.1.2, which requires mitigation for noise due to traffic on

public roadways for new residential development to meet the noise standards. Additionally, the project would be

subject to FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.11-4 for development in the Folsom Plan Area, and the FMC noise standards

as they aim to comprehensively address construction noise sources. Compliance with General Plan policy and

implementation of adopted mitigation measure would ensure that no new significant traffic noise effect would occur,

and the impact is not more severe than identified in the General Plan ElR. Therefore, the project's contribution to

traffic noise impacts would be less than cumulatively considerable. The cumulative effects would be less than

significant (Draft SEIR, page 4-7).

Cumulative Stationary Noise lmpacts
Adherence to the General Plan Policy 6.1.2 and implementation of applicable mitigation measures would reduce

potentially significant stationary noise levels at noise-sensitive receptors to less than significant. Therefore, the project

would not contribute substantially to a cumulative impact related to stationary noise and this impact would be less

than cumu latively considerable,

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are offset and less than significant with implementation of Mitigation

Measure 3.7-4. The mitigation measure is feasible and will be adopted and included as part of the Mitigation

Monitoring and Reporting Program for the project.

Mitigation Measure
Mitigation Measure 3.7-4 would be required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Adherence to General Plan Policy 6.1.2 and implementation of Mitigation Measure 3.7-4 and FPASP EIR/ElS Mitigation

Measure 3A.1'1-5 would reduce potentially significant stationary and HVAC noise levels at noise-sensitive receptors to

a less-than-significant level. Future developments would be required to adhere to the standards set forth in FMC,

General Plan, and mitigation measures of the SEIR. The project's contribution to stationary noise impacts would be

less than cumulatively considerable, The cumulative effects would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, page 4-7).

Cumulative Population and Housing lmpacts
The project would not induce substantial population growth above that which is already anticipated for the City and

the region. Thus, the cumulative impact would not be significant. The project would not result in a new or greater

contribution to cumulative population growth beyond what was identified in the General Plan ElR. The project's

contribution to cumulative population growth would be less than cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Ciiy ci lciscn 2C35 Cenerai Dlan Ar"rendmeitis ior"lccreesec Resicier:tlai Capacily'rcjecl

FlnCrngs and iacts:r: Si.;pccti of Ftndilgs 43

Page 441

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asr.ent

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

SACOG is the lead agency for developing the RHNA for the Sacramento region, which includes Sacramento County

and the City of Folsom. The project would ensure that Folsom has adequate sites to accommodate the RHNA and

also provides additional sites to ensure that over the long-term, beyond Ihe 2021-2029 RHNA period, that the City

continues to have adequate sites to accommodate a range of housing needs. The project has been developed to

accommodate the growth projections in the RHNA and is consistent with long-term regional growth projections.

Therefore, implementation of the projectwould assist Folsom in accommodating itsfairshare of groMh and housing

needs under cumulative conditions. Therefore, the project's contribution to population and housing impacts would

be less than cumulative considerable. The cumulative effects would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, page 4-7).

Cumulative Public Services lmpacts
Development in the City would be suloject to General Plan policies and mitigation measures identified in the General

plan ElR, which would subsequently reduce physical environmental effects and provide additional police and fire

protection services, as well as school facilities, as areas develop. Therefore, the project would not result in a new or

greater contribution to cumulative effects related to public services beyond what was identified in the General Plan

ElR. The project's contribution to substantial effects related to public services would be lessthan cumulatively

considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

Cumulative development In the city would continue to increase the concentration of people and structures within the

local public servicejurisdictions which in turn increases demand for such services. The increase in population under

the project could continue the trend of increasing the demand for public services and could combine with other

proposed development projects within the City to result in a cumulative increase in demand for public services such

that new or physically altered governmental facilities would be required to maintain acceptable service ratios,

response times, or other performance objectives and the construction of which could cause significant environmental

impacts. As noted in Section 3.9 of the SEIR, "Public Services and Recreation," it is not anticipated that new or

expanded public facilities would be required to accommodate development under the project. Further, new

development and growth would occur within existing developed areas where public services currently exist. To the

extent that any potential expansion of public facilities is required to accommodate new development and growth in

the area, it is reasonable to assume that these would be expansions of existing facilities, or new facilities in already

developed areas which would typically be exempt from CEQA review as infill development. Future development

projects would also be required to pay impactfees consistentwith localjurisdiction requirements, including the City

and FCUSD, to ensure the adequate provision of public services, including schools. lmpacts related to public facilities

construction and school services would be less than significant. Therefore, the project's contribution to public services

impacts would be less than cumulative considerable. The cumulative effects would be less than significant (Draft SEIR,

pages 4-7 and 4-8).

City ci ioison 2C3-{ General P:an Ai'rercments icr :ncr'easec Res:Cer: al Caoacrly Pt-ciecl

iincir':gs anc i-acls in SL.:pcor't of irr<iings44
Page 442

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

Cumulative Recreation lmpacts
The project would not result in a new or greater contribution to cumulative effects related to recreation beyond what

was identified in the General Plan ElR. Therefore, the project's contribution to substantial effects related to recreation

would be less than cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with Quimby Act, General Plan Policy LU 6.1.4, and FMC

Chapters 16.32 and 4.10.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The Quimby Act, which applies to cities and counties in the context of approval of residential subdivisions, has a

parkland standard of 5 acres per 1,000 persons. The City is subject to the standards of the Quimby Act, and the

increase in recreational facilities/areas under the project would be consistent with the Quimby Act and would offset

the incremental increase in recreational facility demand associated with implementation of the project. As discussed

in Section 6.6 above, the City would have sufficient parkland to support project buildout. Future development would

also be subject to General Plan Policy LU 6.1.4 that requires open space in each residential development. Future

tentative subdivision and tentative parcel maps underthe projectwould be required to dedicate land or payan in-

lieu fee for the development of neighborhood and community parks, pursuant to FMC Chapter 16.32 and Chapter

4.10. The project would result in less than significant impacts related to recreation and parks. Therefore, the project's

contribution to recreation and parks impacts would be less than cumulative considerable. The cumulative effects

would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, page 4-8).

Cumulative Transit, Bicycte, and Pedestrian Facitity lmpacts
The project would not result in a new or greater contribution to cumulative effects related to transit, bicycle, and

pedestrian facilities beyond what was identified in the General Plan ElR. Therefore, the project's contribution to

substantial effects related to transit, bicycle, and pedestrian facilities would be less than cumulatively considerable.

FI NDI NG5

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

lmplementation of the project would be subject to and would implement General Plan policies applicable to transit,

bicycle, and pedestrian facilities and service. Additionally, subsequent development projects under the project would be

subjectto all applicable City guidelines, standards, and specifications related to transit, bicycle, or pedestrian facilities.

Compliance with the applicable General Plan and FPASP objectives and policies would ensure that the increased

demand for pedestrian, bicycle, and transit facilities resulting from the project would not exceed the capacity of existing

C:iy oi iclsci'r 2035 Generai 2lar Arnendr'"',enis loi iccreased Res;dert:ai Cacacity Pi'oject

irncings ano !acts ir: Suppci'i cf !tndinEs 4i
Page 443

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascenl

and planned facilities. The project would result in a less-than-significant impact on transit, bicycle, and pedestrian

facilities. Therefore, the project's contribution to transit, bicycle, and pedestrian facilities impacts would be less than

cumulative considerable. The cumulative effects would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, page 4-9).

Cumulative Vehicte Mites Traveted lmpacts
The addition of project-generated total daily VMT within the City would not result in an exceedance of the

established Citywide threshold of 7.51 VMT per capita. Therefore, the project's contribution to substantial effects

related to VMT would be less than cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The discussion of VMT impacts associated with the project is inherently a cumulative impact analysis as it compares

the project to City VMT standards associated with buildout of the City. The project would have a reduced VMT per

capita of approximately 6.62 when incorporating the trip generation rate reduction and trip distance reduction

associated with low-income units, which is less than the citywide threshold of 7.51 VMT per capita. Therefore,

residential VMT cumulative effects associated with the project would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, page 4-9).

Cumutative lmpacts Retated to Hazardous Design Feature or lncompatible Uses

lmplementation of the project would be subject to, and constructed in accordance with, applicable roadway design

and safety guidelines and General Plan policies. The project would not result in a new or greater contribution to

cumulative effects related to hazards due to a design feature or incompatible uses beyond what was identified in the

General plan ElR. Therefore, the project's contribution to substantial effects related to design features or incompatible

uses would be less than cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potentlal impacts related

to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

As discussed above in Section 6.'10, any new transportation facilities, or improvements to such facilities associated

with future development would be required to comply with General Plan policies, including Policy M 1.1.3 to require

new and reconstructed facilities to meet the Americans with Disability Act requirements and Policy M 3.1.1 to ensure

all residents have access to safe and convenient public transit options. Development in the Folsom Plan Area would

be required to comply with FPASP objectives and policies, including Objective 7.1 to create a safe and efficient

circulation system for all modes of travel and Policy 7.2 to provide Americans with Disability Act accessible circulation

and minimize barriers to access by pedestrians, persons with disabilities, seniors, and bicyclists. New or improved

C,iy cf tcisorr 2031 Cenerai irian ArenCrreris for'lncraasec Res;ieriial Caoacity Pr"cject

r:nc:ngs ar'.j lac:s :r 5ucr;or't oi 
'::ni:ngs46

Page 444

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

transportation facilities would be designed in accordance with Caltrans' policies and procedures to ensure a safe,

sustainable, integrated, and efficient transportation system is maintained. The project would include the addition of a

roundabout prioritization policy in the City of Folsom General Plan. Future projects associated with the roundabout

policy would be subject to the City's Public Works Department review and approval to ensure all applicable standards

are met. The project would result in a less-than-significant impact related to transportation hazards. Therefore, the

project's contribution to impacts related to hazardous design feature or incompatible use would be less than

cumulative considerable. The cumulative effects would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, page 4-9).

Cumutative Water lmpacts
The additional water demand from implementation of the project would not result in a new or substantially more

severe impact regarding water supply than was addressed in the General Plan ElR. Therefore, the project would not

result in a new or greater contribution to cumulative effects related to water service beyond what was identified in

the General Plan ElR. Thus, the project's contribution to substantial effects related to water service would be less than

cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts related

to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are required.

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

As discussed in Section 6.11 above, the development north of Highway 50 would result in increases in water demand

of approximately 916 AFY in the City of Folsom. The City of Folsom would have sufficient water supplies to serve the

projected 916 AFY of water demand during normal year, single-dry year, and five-year consecutive drought. The

development south of Highway 50 would result in increases in water demand of approximalely 414 AFY. Of lhe 414

AFY water demand, approximately 359 AFY would be within the City of Folsom's service area and 55 AFY within the El

Dorado lrrigation District's service area. Both the City of Folsom and El Dorado lrrigation District would have sufficient

water to serve the project. Modeling conducted for the project indicated that the increase in water demand resulting

from the project would not result in adverse hydraulic impacts to the City's water distribution system. The impacts

related to water supply and water infrastructure would be less than significant. Therefore, the project's contribution to

impacts related to water supply and water infrastructure would be less than cumulative considerable. The cumulative

effects would be less than significant (Draft SEIR, pages 4-9 and 4-10).

Cumulative Wastewater and Stormwater lmpacts
lmplementation of the project could generate wastewater as a result of increased housing in the City. The existing

wastewater conveyance infrastructure in the City of Folsom would not have sufficient capacity to accommodate the

anticipated additional wastewater. lmplementation of Mitigation Measures3.l1-2a and 3.1'l-2b would reduce impacts

to a less-than-significant level. Therefore, the project's contribution to substantial effects related to wastewater and

stormwater services would be less than cumulatively considerable.

FI N DI NGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are offset and less than significant with implementation of Mitigation

Measures 3.11-2a and 3.11-2b. These mitigation measure are feasible and will be adopted and included as part of the

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the project.

C:iy cf Fclson 20.15 Gererai ?lan Ar,.:ercments ior ir-creasei Resrrjeni:ai Caoacriy Pr'cjecl

:-:r:orlqs a'lc lacis:. Suoccii';i j rc lgs 47

Page 445

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asceni

Mitigation Measure
Mitigation Measure 3.11-2a and Mitigation Measure 3.11-2b would be required

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

The discussion of wastewater conveyance impacts associated with the project for is inherently a cumulative impact

analysis as the wastewater model includes existing and proposed future development as anticipated in the General

Plan ElR. As summarized in Section 6.1.1 above, development associated with the project beyond that identified in the

City of Folsom 2017 Capacity Assurance Plan (Ultimate Buildout Scenario) would have the potential to reach the

capacity of some localized sewer lines, specifically along Riley Road, Sibley Drive, and Glenn Road. lmplementation of

Mitigation Measure 3.11-2a would ensure local improvements would be constructed to maintain capacity in the sewer

shed. The western project planning area north of Highway 50 is located within the 27-lnch Sewer Shed, which does

not have capacity beyond the amount originally identified in the City of Folsom 2017 Capacily Assurance Plan

(Ultimate Buildout Scenario). Mitigation Measure 3.11-2b would require preparation of sewer studies for future

projects and development and implementation of a Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan to allow for additional

capacity. lmpacts would be less than significant with mitigation. Therefore, the project's contribution to wastewater

and stormwater impacts related to would be less than cumulative considerable. The cumulative effects would be less

than significant (SElR, page 4-10).

Cumutative Electricity, Natural Gas, and Telecommunications lmpacts
Future development associated with the project would be following more stringent energy efficiency standards, which

would reduce the demand for energy use. ln addition, compliance with General Plan Policies PFS 8.1.1 through PFS

8.1.5 would also ensure that adequate utilities services would be provided to the City's residents. Therefore, the

project would not result in a new or greater contribution to cumulative effects related to dry utilities facilities beyond

what was identified in the General Plan ElR. Thus, the project's contribution to substantial effects related to dry

utilities facilities would be less than cumulatively considerable.

FINDINGS

The City of Folsom City Council finds that, based upon substantial evidence in the record, the potential impacts

related to the project's cumulative effects are less than significant, and no additional mitigation measures are

required.

Mitigation Measure
No additional mitigation is required beyond compliance with most current energy efficiency standards and General

Plan policies.

FACTS IN SUPPORT OF FINDINGS

lmplementation of the project would result in 6,046 housing additional units in the project planning area and

reduction of 251,266 square feet of non-residential land use in the Folsom Plan Area. lt is anticipated that the

demand for electrical power, natural gas, and telecommunication services would be increased for residential use but

would be decreased for non-residential use compared to what was evaluated in the General Plan ElR. As discussed in

lmpact 311-4of the SEIR (pages 3.11-25 and3.11-26), a Technical Dry Utilities Studywas prepared forthe Folsom Plan

Area by Capitol Utilities Specialists in 2009. The study concluded that all the major dry utilities (natural gas, electric,

telephone, and cable television) necessary to serye the FPASP either already exist on-site or are available adjacent to

the site. Furthermore, SMUD, Pacific Gas and Electric Company, and AT&T and Comcast Communication have

planned to construct additional electricity, natural gas, and telecommunication infrastructure to serve the Folsom Plan

Area. lmplementation of General Plan Policies PFS 8.1.1 through PFS 8.1.5 would ensure that adequate utilities services

would be provided to the City's residents. Regulations, including State energy efficiency standards and building

C;iy cf rciscr: 2C:15 Generai Plan Amenirrenis icr lncreasec R.es;dentiai Cacac:ty Ftoject

F;ndir':qs anc lac.:s :r Slcpor'i cl i:incilngs/+8

Page 446

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

regulations, have generally reduced the demand for energy on a per-unit basis compared to the industry standard

when the General Plan EIR was prepared. lt is reasonable to assume that the project would not result in a substantial

increase in demand for dry utilities compared to what was evaluated in the General Plan EIR and planned for the

Folsorn Plan Area. The project would not require the relocation or construction of new or expanded dry utilities

infrastructure that have not been evaluated in the General Plan EIR and have been planned for the Folsom Plan Area.

lmpacts would be less than significant, Therefore, the project's contribution to impacts related to electricity, natural

gas, and telecommunications would be less than cumulative considerable. The cumulative effects would be less than

significant (Draft SEIR, page 4-10).

Cliy of iclscrn 2C35 Cenerai Plan Aniendrnents for lncr'eased Reslder*,iai Cacaciiy Pi"ctect

Fir:dinqs arC iacts in Support of rinS,tnt 49

Page 447

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asc.ent

7 FINDINGS REGARDING ALTERNATIVES

7.1 ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED BUT REJECTED IN THE SEIR

As described above, State CEQA Guidelines Section 15126.6(c) provides that the range of potential alternatives for the

project shall include those that could feasibly accomplish most of the basic objectives of the project and could avoid

or substantially lessen one or more of the significant effects. Alternatives that fail to meet the fundamental project

purpose need not be addressed in detail in an ElR. (ln re Bay-DeLta Programmatic Environmental lmpact Report

Coordin ated Proceeding s (2008) 43 Cal.4th 1143, 1165 -1167 .)

ln determining what alternatives should be considered in an ElR, it is important to acknowledge the objectives of the

project, the project's significant effects, and unique project considerations. These factors are crucial to the

development of alternatives that meet the criteria specified in Section 15126.6(a). Although, as noted above, ElRs must

contain a discussion of 'potentially feasible" alternatives, the ultimate determination as to whether an alternative is

feasible or infeasible is made by lead agency decision-maker(s). (See Pub, Resources Code, 5 21081(a)(3).) At the time

of action on the project, the decision-maker(s) may consider evidence beyond that found in this EIR in addressing

such determinations. The decision-maker(s), for example, may conclude that a particular alternative is infeasible (i.e.,

undesirable) from a policy standpoint, and may reject an alternative on that basis provided that the decision-maker(s)

adopts a finding, supported by substantial evidence, to that effect, and provided that such a finding reflects a

reasonable balancing of the relevant economic, environmental, social, and other considerations supported by

substantial evidence. (City of Del Mar v. City of San Diego (1982) 133 Cal.App.3d 401,417; California Native Plant

Society v. City of Santa Cruz (2009) 177 Cal.App.4th 957, 99S.)

The EIR should also identify any alternatives that were considered by the lead agency but were rejected during the

planning or scoping process and briefly explain the reasons underlying the lead agency's determination. The

following two alternatives were considered in the SEIR but were not evaluated further:

> Reduced Units in the 27-inch Sewer Shed

> Relocated Units in the 27-inch Sewer Shed to 33-inch Sewer Shed

7.2 ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED IN THE SEIR

Three alternatives, representing a range of reasonable alternatives to the proposed project, were selected for detailed

analysis. The goal for evaluating these alternatives is to identify ways to avoid or lessen the significant environmental

effects resulting from implementation of the proposed project, while attaining most of the project objectives.

The following sections provide a general description of each alternative, its ability to meet the project objectives, and

a qualitative discussion of its comparative environmental impacts. As provided in Section 15126.6(d)of the CEQA

Guidelines, the significant effects of these alternatives are identified in less detailthan the analysis of the proposed

project in the SEIR.

Atternative 1: No Project

SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVE

Under Alternative 1, the No Project Alternative, the City would continue to implement the adopted 2035 General Plan.

No changes would be made to address the requirements of State law. Since the adoption of the 2035 General Plan,

the City has been issued a RHNA by SACOG and is required by State lawto address its housing needs in the 2021-

2029 Housing Element. The General Plan land use and zoning designations would not be updated to address the

City's housing needs under this alternative. The project planning area would retain the adopted General Plan land use

and zoning designations.

Clty of :clscar 2035 Cene;-ai liar Ar"nencnenis icr increaseci Residentraj Caoac;ty Projeci

Itncinqs anC i-acts in Supcor.t of liniirgs5C

Page 448

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asceni

The No Project Alternative would result in the continuation of existing conditions and planned development of the

City. No new significant environmental impacts or an increased severity of environmental impacts identified in the

2035 General Plan EIR would occur underthis alternative because it would retain the current General Plan land use

and zoning designations.

FINDING

No new significant environmental impacts or an increased severity of environmental impacts identified in the General

Plan EIR would occur under this alternative because it would retain the current General Plan land use designations

and policy provisions. lmplementation of this alternative would reduce all identified impacts of the project. However,

the No Project Alternative would not meet the project objectives. Therefore, the City of Folsom City Council rejects

the No Project Alternative as undesirable as it fails the project's underlying purpose and does not meet any of the

project objectives.

ANALYSIS

The No Project Alternative would not include land use or zoning amendments to plan for additional housing in the

City or meet the direction from the State to meet the City's RHNA for housing. As part of the Housing Element

update the City is required to establish and maintain sufficient multi-family and mixed-use land available to meetthe

target housing demand at all income levels over an 8-year period. The City's RHNA obligation for the eight-year

Housing Element cycle is 6,363 housing units, of which 3,567 units are to be affordable to low- and very low-income

households (collectively referred to as the lower-income RHNA). Program H-2 of lhe 2021-2029 Housing Element

directs the City to strategically increase residential capacity in the East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay, SACOG Transit

Priority Areas (Glenn and lron Point light rail stations), and the FPASP Town Center to address the no net loss

requirements (Draft SEIR, page 5-3).

Under this alternative, 2021-2029 Housing Element Program H-2 lo increase opportunities for mixed-use and multi-

family high density development would not be implemented and a new Transit Oriented Development overlay

designation would not be established. This alternative would not include a roundabout prioritization policy in the

General Plan that would promote reduced congestion and safety.

Atternative 2: Denser Devetopment Alternative

SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVE

Under Alternative 2, multi-family development in the Glenn Station and Central Business districts would be reduced,

specifically the development within the City's 27-inch sewer shed, and instead multi-family development in the

College/Broadstone, lron Point Station district and the portion of the Glenn Station district outside the 27-inch sewer

shed would be increased.

FINDING

For the reasons set forth below and more fully described in Final SEIR and in the record of proceeding, the City of
Folsom City Council finds that Alternative 2 is undesirable as it would result in greater impacts to aesthetics, air

quality, energy, noise, population and housing, and public services. The City of Folsom City Council also finds that

although this alternative would reduce impacts to the City's 27-inch sewer shed the Denser Development Alternative

would have a greater impact on the City's 33-inch sewer shed. Therefore, the City of Folsom City Council declines to

adopt this alternative pursuant to the standards in CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines.

ilty cf loisorn 2335 General Pian Amei':drnenis ror lncreased Residearial Caoacity Projeci

:!noings anc iacts in Suopori cf iir:drngs 5i

Page 449

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asceni

ANALYSIS

Denser development under Alternative 2 would result in an additional 49 units as part of the project. Although
Alternative 2 would be consistent with the project objectives, Alternative 2 would not avoid the significant and

unavoidable impacts identified in the General Plan EIR including aesthetics, airquality, cultural resources, greenhouse

gas emissions, and noise (Draft SEIR, pages 5-4through 5-7). As shown in Table 5-2 of the Draft SEIR Alternative 2

impacts to aesthetics, air quality, and noise would be increased under this alternative.

Alternative 3: Folsom Plan Area Alternative

SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVE

Under the Folsom Plan Area Alternative all development proposed for the project needed to meet the target housing

demand for the City's RHNA would be in the Folsom Plan Area. The Folsom Plan Area Alternative would include all

proposed 6,046 additional multi-family residential units south of Highway 50 in the Folsom Plan Area. To achieve

additional residential development in the Folsom Plan Area this alternative would allow for increased building height
of two additionalstories, higher density, and greater FAR on sites designated as part of the project in the FPASP for
development. Therefore, overall development under this alternative would be denser and taller than currently
permitted in the Folsom Plan Area.

FINDING

For the reasons set forth below and more fully described in Final SEIR and in the record of proceeding, the City of
Folsom City Council finds that Alternative 3 is undesirable as it would place all development in the Folsom Plan Area

and thus would not meet the project objectives to increase opportunities for mixed-use and multi-family high density

development in the East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay or SACOG Transit Priority Areas. Additionally, the project
objective to establish a new Transit Oriented Development Overlay would not be met. Therefore, the City of Folsom

City Council declines to adopt this alternative pursuant to the standards in CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines.

ANALYSIS

Program H-2 af the 2021-2029 Housing Element directs the City to strategically increase residential capacity in the
East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay, the SACOG Transit Priority Areas (Glenn and lron Point light rail stations), and the
FPASP Town Center to address the no net loss requirements. Alternative 3, would not meet the requirements of
Program H-2by increasing residential capacity only in the Folsom Plan Area. Furthermore, it would conflict with
Program H-2, which states that the "City shall strive to disperse affordable housing opportunities and avoid fair
housing issues related to overconcentration." Additionally, Alternative 3 would result in greater environmental
impacts to aesthetics, air quality, greenhouse gas emissions, and noise and would not reduce the significant and

unavoidable findings from the General Plan EIR for these issue areas (Draft SEIR, pages 5-7 through 5-'10). See Table

5-2 of the Draft SEIR.

Cily ci -oiscrn 203: Genera! Plan A:'renc,.nenis icr increesec 'les;ieni:ai Cacac:ly Pi'cject

lncir^qs anc !acis ;n Sirccor'l oi iiriir:qs52

Page 450

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Exhibit 3

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Page 451

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM

INTRODUCTION

CEeA and the State CEQA Guidelines (PRC Section 21081.6 and State CEQA Guidelines Sections 15091[d] and 15097)

require public agencies "to adopt a reporting and monitoring program for changes to the project which it has

adopted or made a condition of project approval to mitigate or avoid significant effects on the environment." A

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) is required forthe proposed project because the SEIR

identifies potential significant adverse impacts related to the project implementation, and mitigation measure have

been identified to reduce those impacts. Adoption of the MMRP would occur along with approvalof the proposed

project that includes amendments to General Plan, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, and zoning code.

PURPOSE OF MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM

This MMRP has been prepared to ensure that all required mitigation measures are implemented and completed in a

satisfactory manner priorto implementation of the project. The attached table has been prepared to assistthe

responsible parties in implementing the mitigation measures. The table identifies the impact, mitigation measures,

monitoring responsibility, mitigation timing, and provides space to confirm implementation of the mitigation

measures. The numbering of mitigation measures follows the numbering sequence found in the SEIR. Mitigation

measures that are referenced more than once in the Draft SEIR are not duplicated in the MMRP table.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The City will oversee monitoring and documenting the implementation of mitigation measures, as applicable. Project

applicants and construction contractors are responsible for fully understanding and effectively implementing all of

the mitigation measures contained within this MMRP. Certain mitigation measures also will require that project

applicants coordinate or consult with one or more other public agencies in implementing mitigation measures

specified herein.

CHANGES TO MITIGATION MEASURES

Any substantive change in the MMRP is required to be reported in writing. Modifications to the mitigation measure

may be made by the responsible agency, subject to one of the following findings, and documented by evidence

included in the public record:

> The mitigation measure included in the SEIR and the MMRP is no longer required because the significant

environmental impact identified in the SEIR has been found notto exist, orto occur at a level which makes the

impact less than significant as a result of changes in the project, changes in environment conditions, or other

factors.

OR,

> The modified or substitute mitigation measure provides a level of environmental protection equal to, or greater

than that afforded by the mitigation measure included in the SEIR and the MMRP; and

> The modified or substitute mitigation measure or measures do not have significant adverse effects on the

environment in addition to, or greater than those which were considered by the responsible hearing bodies in

their decisions on the SEIR and the proposed project; and

> The modified or substitute mitigation measure is feasible, and the responsible agency, through measures

included in the MMRP or other procedures, can ensure implementation.

C:ly cf iciscrn

2035 Gerreral l,an Arneaci:rents ioi'inclease<i Res:certia! Caoac::y Frcieci VIMRr
Page 452

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Mitiqation Monitcring anC Reportinq Prcqrarn Ascr:ni Environmentai

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM TABLE

The categories identified in the attached MMRP table are described below.

> Mitigation Measure - This column provides the verbatim text of the adopted mitigation measure.

> lmplementation Responsibility - This column identifies the party responsible for implementing the mitigation

measure.

> Timing - This column identifies the time frame in which the mitigation will be implemented.

> Verification - This column is to be dated and signed by the person (either project manager or his/her designee)

responsible for verifying compliance with the requirements of the mitigation measure.

Ciiy cf fcisom

2C35 Cenerai Plan Arnendments fcr lncreased Resicentiai Capacity Ptcjecl VMRe
Page 453

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asr"errl

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

if: :t qa",-:c r Mo ni lo rr nq a r'ic iio0orli rro ? i r:q| air

Mitigtion Measurs

Aesthetics

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.1{: Construct and Maintain a Landscape Corridor

Adjacent to U.S. 50. The prolect applicant(s) for any particular discret onary

development application adjacent to U.5. 50 shall fund, construct, and maintain a

landscaped corridor within the 5PA, south of U.S 50 This conidor shalJ be 50 feet

wide, except that the landscaped corridor width shall be reduced to 25 feet

adjacent to the proposed regional mall. Landscaping plans and spectfications shall

be approved by Calvans and the City of Folsom, and constructed by the prolect

applicant(s) before the start of earthmoving activities associated wlth residential or

commercral units. Landscaped areas would not be required within the preserved

oak woodlands. As practicable, landscaping shall primarily contain native and/or

drought tolerant plants. Landscaped corridors shall be marntained in perpetuity to

the satisfaction of the City of Folsom

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.1-4: Screen Construction Staging Areas. The project

applicant(s) for any partrcular discretionary development appl cation shall locate

staging and material storage areas as far away from sensltive biologlcal resources

and sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, parks) as feasible. Staging

and material storage areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency (identified

below) before the approval ofgrading plans for aLl prolect phases and shall be

screened from adjacent occup ed land uses ln earlier development phases to the

maxrmum extent practrcable. Screens may include, but are not lirnited to, the use of

such visua baniers such as berms or fences. The screen design shall be approved

by the appropriate agency to further reduce vlsual effects to the extent possible.

Mitiqation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's.lurisdictiona

boundaries shall be developed by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project

phase in consultation with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i e., El Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties, and Ca trans) to reduce to the exieni feasible the visuaL

effects ofconstruction activrties on adjacent project iand uses ihat have already

been developed

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 34.1-5: Establish and Require Conformance to Lightlng

Standards and Prepare and lmplement a Lighting Plan. To reduce impacts

associated with lrght and g1are, the City shall:

> Establish standards for on-slte outdoor lighting to reduce high-intensity

nighttime lighting and glare as part of the Folsom Specific Plan design

guide ines/standards. Consideration shall be given to desrgn features, namely

directiona shielding for street lighting, parking lot lighting, and other

substantial I ht sources, that wou d reduce effects of httime I

City oI i]r:;lson'r

2035 0orlcrai Dian Amendrrr'rnts icr ncrcaseci l<tlsicicniiai t-acar:tiy irclec-i MVliP

ln

Timrnglmplemeniatbn Responsibility Verificatbn

Before approval of building

permits.

Before approval of grading plans

and durng construction for all

project phases.

Plans and specifications: before

approval of grading plans and

build ng permits.

Construction: before the approval

of occupancy permrts associated

with residential and commercial

units.

N/aintenance. in perpetuity

Project applicant(s) for any

particular discretionary

development application,

Prolect applicant($ for any

particular drscretionary

development appiicatron.

Pro.lect applicant($ for any

particular discretionary

developmeni application adjacent

toUS 50

Page 454

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



limrglmplernentaticn Resporsibility

Miliqation Monitor-inq anC F.errcrtinq P r r:qr ant

Mitigation Measures

additlon, consideration shall be given to the use of automatic shutoffs or

motion sensors for ighting features to further reduce excess nrghttime light.

> Use shielded or screened public lighting flxtures to prevent the light from

shining off of the surface intended to be llluminated.

To reduce impacts associated wlth light and glare, the project applicant(s) of a I

project phases shall.

> Shield or screen lighting flxtures to directthe light downward and prevent light

spi' on adjacert prope'ties.

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction activities, nighttime sporting

activities, and/or security shall be screened or atmed no higher than 45

degrees above straight down (half-way between straight down and straight to

the side) when the source is visiblefrom any off-site residential properh/ or

pubiic roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use of light

fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or brightness (e.9., harsh mercury

vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulb$ or that b ink or flash.

> Use appropriate building materials (such as iow-glare glass, low-glare building

glaze or finish, neutral, earthtoned colored paint and roofing materia s),

shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the

office/commercial areas to prevent light and glare from adversely affecting

motorists on nearby roadways

> Design exterior on-site lighting as an rntegral part of the building and

landscape design in the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan area. Lighting fixtures

shall be architecturally consistent with the overall site design.

> Lighting of off-sjte facllities within the City of Folsom shall be consistent with

the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting of the off-site detention basin shall be consistent with Sacramento

County General Plan standards

> Lighting of the two loca roadway connections from Fo som Heights off-site

into El Dorado Hills shall be consistent with El Dorado County General Plan

standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within each agency's jurisdictional

boundaries (specified below) shall be submitted to the re evant jurlsdictional agenry

for review and approval, which shal include the above e ements. The lighting plan

may be submitted concurrently with other improvement plans, and shall be submitted

AscenI

Verificafon

City cf lcisorn

2C.J: Oeneral Plan Amencme nls for incrcasetj iieside'nllai t-apacly Pro;ect MMRP4

before the installation of or the a of for each

Page 455

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



TmingI mpbmenbtion Raponsibility

Asceni

Mfigatbn Measure

phase. The project applicant$) for any particular discretionary development

application shall implement the approved lighting p an.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of ihe City of Folsom's.lurrsdictional

boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable

prolect phase with the affected oversight agency(ieg (i.e., E1 Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties).

Air Quality

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1a: lmplement Measures to Control Air Pollutant

Emissions Generated by Construction of On-Site Elements. To reduce short-term

consiruction emissions, the pro,1ect applrcant($ for any particular discretlonary

development application shall require thetr contractors to implement SMAQMD's

list of Basic Construction Emission Control Practices, Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust

Control Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices (list below) in effect ai

the time individual portions of the stte undergo construction In addition to

SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction operations shall comp y with a1l

applicable SliIAQNID rules and regulations

Bas[c Construction Emlsston Control Practices

> Water all exposed surfaces two times daily. Exposed surfaces include, but are

not limited to sorl piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas, staging areas,

and access roads.

> Cover or maintatn at leasttwo feet offree board space on hau trucks

transporting soil, sand, or oiher loose material on the site Any haul trucks that

would be traveling along freeways or major roadways should be covered.

> Use wet power vacuum street sweepers to remove any visible trackout mud or

dirt onto adjacent public roads at least once a day. Use of dry power sweep nq

is prohibited.

> Limitvehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph).

> Al roadways, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots to be paved should be

completed as soon as possible. In addition, building pads should be laid as

soon as possible after grading unless seeding or soiL binders are used.

> Minimize idling time either by shutting equipment off when not ln use or

reducing the time of idllng to 5 mrnutes (as required by the state airborne

toxics control measure lTitle 13, Section 2485 of the Caitfornia Code of

Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this requ rement for workers at

the entrances to the site.

City cf i:oisori-i

2()35 Gene rai Plan Amencimenis ior lncreased i{esrdenhai Caparity Prcleci MitlRP

f'liirr;aiion Mcnitcr;ng arrd Reoo;-tr rig P rogr an

Verifiotion

Before approval of all grading

plans by the City and throughout

project construction, where

applicable, for all project phases.

Prolect applicant$) for all pro;ect

phases.

Page 456

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Iimirglmpbmentatirn Resporsibility

\l i l.iqat icrri iilo ni io r"i n g a n d ileoo r"ti nq il cqr arr

Mitigation Measure

> Maintain all construction equtpment in proper working condition accord ng to

manufacturer's specifications. The equipment must be checked by a certified

mechanic and determine to be running in proper condition before it is operated.

Enhanced Fugltive PM Dust Contro[ Practtces - Soi[ Disturbance Areas

> Water exposed soil w th adequate frequency for continued moist soil

However, do not overwater to the extent that sediment flows off the site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/or demolition activity when wind speeds

exceed 20 mph.

> P ant vegetative ground cover (fast-germinating native grass seed) in disturbed

areas as soon as possible. Water appropriately untrl vegetation ls e$ablished

Enhanced Fugltlve PM Dust Contro[ Practtces - Unpaved Roads

> Install wheel washers for all exiting trucks, or wash off all trucks and equipmeni

leaving the site

> Treat srte accesses to a distance of 100 feet from the paved road with a 6 to

l2-inch layer ofwood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation of road

dust and road dust carryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to contact

at the construction site regarding dust complaints This person shall respond

and take conective action within 48 hours. The phone number of SIVAQNID

and the City contact person shall also be posted to ensuTe compliance.

En h anced Exha ust Co ntro[ P ractlces

> The project shall provide a p an, for approval by the City of Folsom

Community Development Departrnent and SMAQMD, demonstrating that the

heavy-duty (50 horsepower lhpl or more) off-road vehicles to be used in the

constructron project, including owned, leased, and subcontractor vehic es, wrlL

achleve a pro.lect wide fleet-average 20% NOX reduction and 457o part culate

reduction compared to the most current California Air Resources Board (ARB)

fleet average that exists at the time of construction. Acceptable options for

reducing emrssions may include use of late-model engines, low-emission

dtesel products, alternative fuels, engine retrofit technology, after-treatment

products, and/or other options as they become available The project

applicant$) of each project phase or its representative shall submit to the City

of Folsom Community Deve opment Department and SMAQMD a

comprehensive inventory of all off-road construction equipment, equal to or

greater than 50 hp, that would be used an aggregate of 40 or more hours

dur ng any portion of the construction project. The inventory shall include the

horsepower rating, engine production year, and prolected hours of use for

Verficatbn

Crty of loisor'rr

2il;5 Ge nerai Plan /rrnendmer:is for" lncr'eased xesioenlia Cacar::ty Pr"c;;eci MMiiF6

each iece of ul The i shall be and submitted

Page 457

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lisceni

Mitigation Measures

monthly throughout the duration of the pro.1ect, except that an inventory shalL

not be required for any 30-day period in which no construction activlty occurs.

At least 48 hours prror to the use of heavy-duty off-road equipment, the

projeci representative shall provide SMAQMD with the anticipated

construction timeline including start date, and name and phone number of the

pro.ject manager and on-site foreman. SMAQMD's Construction Mitlgation

Calculator can be used to identify an equipment fleet that achleves this

reduction (SIVAQN/D 2007a). The project shall ensure that emissions from ali

off-road diesel-powered equipment used on the SPA do not exceed

40%opacity for more than three minutes in any one hour. Any equipment

found to exceed 40 percent opacity (or Ringelmann 2.0) shall be reparred

immed ately, and the City and Slr/AQMD shall be notified within 48 hours of

identification of non-compllant equipment A visual survey of all in-operation

equrpment shall be made at leastweekly, and a monthy summary of the visual

survey results shall be submitted throughout the duration of the project,

except that the monthly sumrnary shall not be required for any 3O-day period

in which no constructron activity occurs. The monthly summary shall include

the quantity and type ofvehicles surveyed as well as the dates of each survey.

SMAQMD staff and/or other offtclals may conduct periodic site lnspections to

determine compliance. Nothing in this mltigation measure shall supersede

other SMAQMD or state rules or regulations

> lf at the time of constructlon, SMAQN/D has adopted a regulation or new

guidance applicable to construction emissions, compliance with the regulation

or new gurdance may completely or partially replace this mitigatlon if it rs

equal to or rnore effective than the mitgation contained hereln, and if

SN/AQMD so permits.

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1c Analyze and Disclose Projected PMro Emission

Concentrations at Nearby Sensitive Receptors Resulting from Construction of On-

Site Elements. Prior to construction of each discretionary development entitlement

of on-site land uses, the pro.lect applicant shall perform a project-level CEQA

analysis (e.g., supporting documentation for an exemptton, negative declaration, or

project-specific EIR) that includes detailed dispersion modeling of construction-

generated PMro to disclose what PMro concentrations wou d be at nearby sensitive

receptors. The drspersion modeling shall be performed rn accordance with

applicable SMAQIVD guidance that is in place at the time the analysis is performed.

At the time of writing this EIR/ElS, SIVAQN/D's most current and most detailed

guidance for addressing construction-generated PlVro emissions is found in its

Guide to Air Quallty Assessment in Sacramento County (SMAQMD 2009a). The

pro.leci-level analysis shall incorporate detailed parameters of the constructlon

ent and activities, incl the r duri which constructlon would be

Ciiy of i;oisorr

2C35 Cr:re rai irlan Arnendrnertls fc.rr' increa-ceo Rc'stdenliar (,apaci'ty Frojecl MMRP

lVit r:at:crr Mcnitcnnq aald il.eporlinq Pr::griiit.l

Verification

ui

Before the approval of all grading

p ans by the City

Timing

All detailed, project-level analysrs

shail be performed and funded by

the project applicant($ for each

discretionary development

entitlement. All feaslble mitigaiion

shall be also funded by the prolect

applicant($.

lmplementation Reponsbility

Page 458

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Mitiqatron ilolricrirrg anc l:i.cf;orl. i':c )r'::Qratt

Mitigation Memures

performed, as well as the proximity of potentaly affected receptors, including

receptors proposed by the project that exist at the tlme the construction activrty

would occur.

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 34.2-2: lmplement All Measures Prescribed by the Air

Quality Mitigation Plan to Reduce Operational Air Pollutant Emissions. To reduce

operational emissrons, the pro;ect applicant for any pariicular discretionary

developmeni application sha 1 tmplement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-

approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Air Quality N/itigation Plan (AQMP), a

copy of which is included in Appendix C2 The AQMP is jntended to improve

mobility, reduce vehicle miles traveled, and improve air quality as required by AB 32

and SB 375 The AQMP includes, among others, measures designed to provide

bicycle parking at commercial land uses, an integrated pedestrian/bicycle path

network, transit stops wrth shelters, a prohibition againstthe use of wood-burn ng

f replaces, energy star.roofing materials, electric lawnmowers provided to

homeowners at no charge, and on-site transportation alternatives to passenger

vehic es (including lrght rail) that provide connectvty with other local and regional

alternative transportation networks.

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4a: Develop and lmplement a Plan to Reduce

Exposure of Sensitive Receptors to Construction-Generated Toxic Air Contaminant

Emissions

The pro.lect applicant for any particular discretionary development app icatron shal

develop a plan to reduce the exposure of sensltive receptors to TACs generated by

project construction activity assoctated with buildout of the selected aLternative.

Each plan shall be developed by the pro1ect applicantG) in consultation with

SMAQN/D. The plan shall be submltted to the City for revtew and approval before

the approval of any grading plans.

The plan may include such measures as scheduling activities when the residences

are the least likely to be occupied, requiring equtpment to be shut off when not in

use, and proh biting heavy trucks from idling. Applicable measures shall be included

rn all project plans and specifications for al1 project phases.

The implementation and enforcement of all measures identified in each plan shall

be funded by the project applicant(s) for the respective phase of deveiopment.

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.2-1f lmplement SMAQMD's Enhanced Exhaust

Control Practices during Construction of all Off-site Elements. lmplement SMAQN/D

Enhances Exhaust Control Practices, whrch are listed ln N/itigation Measure 3A.2la, in

order to control NOx emissions qenerated by construction of off-site elements (in

Sacramento and El Dorado Counties, or Caltrans right-of-way)

Verification

Crty of i r-liscrrr

2l:': Cry',eral Pian /irneidrnr:nis ici' incrcaseri ilesrdert:ai Caoactiy Prcjeci Mlt/1'li)8

Before the approval of all grading

plans from the respective air

distncts (i.e., SMAQMD or

EDCAQIVD).

Before the approval of a I grading

plans by the Clty and throughout

project construction, where

applicable, for all pro.lect phases.

Timing

Before issuance of subdlvtsion

maps or improvement plans.

Pro1ect applicant(s) responsible for

construction for construction of

each off-site element rn

Sacramento and El Dorado

counties.

Pro.lect applrcant(s) for any

particular dlscretionary

development.

Project applicant(s) for any

particular discretionary

development application.

lmplementation Responsibility

Page 459

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent iV I ii<;aiiorr i\/o nirc r nq a r:C :iepo r-ti nq P t crtrr am

Miti'galion Measures

Cuhural and Tribal Cultural Resources

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.5-1b: Perform an lnventory and Evaluation of

Cultural Resources for the California Register of Historic Places, Minimize or Avoid

Damage or Destruction, and Perform Treatment Where Damage or Destruction

Cannot be Avoided. Management of cultural resources eligible for or listed on the

CRHR under CEQA mirrors management steps required under Section 106. These

steps may be comblned with dellverables and management steps performed for

Section 106 provided that management documents prepared for the PA a so clearly

reference the CRHR listing criteria and significance thresholds that apply under

CEQA Prior to ground-disturbing work for each indivtdual deveiopment phase or

off-site element, the app icable oversighl agency (City of Folsom, El Dorado County,

Sacramento County, or Caltrans), or the project applicant(s) of all project phases,

with applicable agency oversight, shall perform the following actions:

> Retain the services of a qualified archaeologist to perform an inventory of

cultural resources withln each individual development phase or off-site

element subject to approval under CEQA ldentified resources shall be

evaluated for Listing on the CRHR. The inventory report shall also identi{y

locations that are sensitive for undiscovered culturai resources based upon the

location of known resources, geomorphology, and topography. The inventory

report shall speci! the location of monitoring of ground-disturbtng work in

these areas by a qualified archaeologist, and monitoring in the vicinity of

identified resources that may be damaged by constructton, if appropriate. The

identification of sensitive locations subject to monitoring during constructron

of each individual development phase shall be performed in concert with

monitoring actrvrtres performed under the PA to minimize the potentlal for

conflicting requirements.

> For each resource that is determined eliglble for the CRHR, the appl cable

agency or the project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development

(under the agency's direction) shall obtain the services of a qualified

archaeoiogist who shall determine if implementation of the individual prolect

development wouid result in damage or destructron of "significant" (under

CEQA) cultural resources. These findings shall be reviewed by the app icable

agency for consistency with the signiflcance thresholds and treatment

rneasures provided in this EIR/ElS.

> Where possibe, the prolect shall be configured or redesigned to avoid

impacts on eligible or isted resources. Alternatively, these resources may be

preserved in place if possrble, as suggested under Callfornia Public Resources

Code Section 21083.2. Avoldance of historic properties rs required under

certain circumstances under the Public Resources Code and 36 CFR Part 800

Ciiy of i:ctscrr':

2035 Gene rai Plan ArnenrimenLs f ci' inc.,'r,:ased iiesrdi:nttai Capar,rty Prcjecl MMRP

Timirglmplementation Resporsibility Verificatbn

Before issuance of building permits

and ground-disturbing activitres.

The applicable oversight agency

and the prolect(s) (at the agency's

drscretion) of al1 pro.lect phases.

I
Page 460

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Miiic atron Moi'riicring and ilerioriino Prcoram

Mitigtion Memures

> Where impacts cannot be avoided, the applicable agency or the project

applicant$) of al project phases (under the applicable agency's direction) shall

prepare and implement treatment measures that are determined to be

necessary by a qualified archaeologist. These measures may consist of data

recovery excavatlons for resources that are e igible for listing because of the

data they contarn (which may contribuie io research). Alternatvely, for

historical architectural, engineered, or landscape features, treatment measures

may consist of a preparatron of interpretve, narrative, or photographtc

documentatron. These measures shall be reviewed by the applicable oversight

agency for consistency with the significance thresholds and standards

provided in this EIR/ElS.

> To support the evaluation and treatment required under thls mttigation

measure, the archaeologist retarned by either the applicab e oversight agency

or the project appl cant($ of all prolect phases shall prepare an appropriate

prehistorrc and hrstonc context that identifles relevant prehlstoric,

ethnographic, and historic themes and research questions agalnst which to

determine the significance of ldentified Tesources and appropriate treatment.

> These steps and documents may be combined with the phasing of

management and documents prepared pursuant to the PA to minrmize the

potential for inconststency and duplicative management efforts.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional

boundaries mu$ be coordinated by the prolect applicant$) of each applicable

project phase with the affected oversight agency(ie$ (1.e., El Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.5-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education,

Conduct On-Site Monitoring if Required, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are

Discovered, Assess the Significance of the Find, and Perform Treatment or

Avoidance as Required. To reduce potential impacts to previously undiscovered

cu tuTal resources, the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall do the

following:

> Before the start of ground-disturbing activities, the project applicant($ of all

project phases shall retain a qualified archaeologist to conduct training for

construction workers as necessary based upon sensitivrty of the project APE, to

educate them about the possibility of encountering buried cultural resources,

and inform them of the proper procedures should culturaL resources be

encountered.

> As a result of the work conducted for Mitgatron Measures 3A.5-1a and 34.5-

1b, lf the archaeoloqist determines that any portion of the 5PA or the off-site

Vedfication

C"tr.:/ ci i: r:l;'crr''

2ij:5 Cr:neral Plan Anrendmcris icr rr:c;'r:aseri Resrie ntial lacac;ty Piolec'r ili\lRP

d of

Before and during ground

disturbing activitres.

Timirg

Prolect applicant($ of all project

phases

lmpbmentation Responsibility

'10

elements should be monttored for -unknown

Page 461

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

M'rtiSatbn I'rleasurc

cultural resources, the pro.lect applicant(s) of all pro.lect phases sha I implement

such monitoring in the locations specified by the archaeologist. USACE should

review and approve any recommendations by archaeologists with respect to

monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, unusual amounts of

bone or shell, artifacts, or architectural remains be encountered during any

construction activities, work shall be suspended in the vrcinity ofthe find and

the appropriate oversight agency(ie$ (identified be ow) shall be notrfied

immediately. The approprtate oversight agency(ie$ shall retarn a qualified

archaeologist who shall conduct a field lnvestigation of the specific site and

shall assess the significance ofthe find by evaluating the resource for eligtbillty

for isting on the CRHR and the NRHP. lf the resource is elig ble for llsting on

the CRHR or NRHP and it would be subject to disturbance or destruction, the

actions required in Mitigation Measures 3A 5-1a and 3A 5-1b shall be

implemented. The oversight agency shall be responsible for approval of

recommended mitlgation if tt is determined to be feasible ln light of the

approved land uses, and shall implement the approved mitigation before

resuming construction activities at the archaeological site

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional

boundaries must be coordinated by the pro;ect applicant(s) of each applicable

project phase with the affected oversight agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado and/or

Sacrarnento Co"'t'es, or Caltra'rs).

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 34.5-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activities if Human

Remains are Encountered and Comply with California Health and Safety Code

Procedures. In accordance with the California Health and Safety Code, if human

remains are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities, including those associated

wlth off-sjte e ements, the prolect applicant(s) of all prolect phases shall immediately

halt all ground-disturbing actrvities in the area of the find and notifl7 the applicable

county coroner and a professional archaeologist skilled ln osteological analysis to

determrne the nature of the remalns. The coroner is required to examine all

discoveries of human remains within 48 hours of receiving notice of a discovery on

privateorpubliclands(CaiforniaHealthandSafe!CodeSection7050.5[b]) fthe

coroner determines that the rematns are those of a Native American, he or she must

contact the NAHC by phone within 24 hours of mak ng that determinailon (California

Health and Safety Code Section 7050fcl).

After the coroner's findings are complete, the project applicant(s), an archaeologist,

and the NAHC-desrgnated MLD shall determine the ultlmate treatment and

disposition of the remains and take appropriate steps to ensure that additional

human interments are noi disturbed The bilities for acti on notification

City of irolsoirr

2035 6e rie rai P'ian Anendnnr,:nts ior lticrcasec l{esidenti;;i Capacriy Prrle ll ViVliP

iV i iiq alr orr itzio nilo r'i nr; a rro iierponr rig p rcrj !"a n

Verificatbn

Upon the discovery of suspected

human remains.

Tmng

Pro1ect appllcant$) of all project

phases

I mplemenbtlcn Responsilbil'rty

i

Page 462

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IimingI mplementaton Responsibility

Mil.iq31i,Jn Mc nitori ng and Reporiinq P rr:gr am

Mitigatnn Memures

of a discovery of Native American human remains are identified in Section 5097.9 of

the California Public Resources Code.

Upon the discovery of Native American rematns, the procedures above regarding

rnvolvement of the applicable county coroner, notifrcation of the NAHC, and

identificationof anMLDshall befollowed Theprojeciapplicant($of all pro;ect

phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity (according to generally accepted

cu tural or archaeological standards and practices) rs not damaged or disturbed by

further development activity until consultation with the MLD has taken place The

MLD shall have at least 48 hours after being granted access to the site to inspect

the site and make recommendations. A range of possibLe treatments for the

remains may be discussed: nondestructive removal and analysls, preservation in

place, relinquishment of the remains and associated items to the descendants, or

other culturally appropriate treatment. As suggested by Assembly Bill (AB) 2641

(Chapter 863, Statutes of 2006), the concerned parties may extend discussions

beyond the lnitial 48 hours to allow for the discovery of additional remains. AB

2641(e) includes a list of site protection measures and states that the project

applicant(s) shali comply with one or rnore of the followtng requirements:

> record the site wlth the NAHC or the appropriate lnformation Center,

> use an open-space or conservatron zoning designation or easement, or

> record a document with the county in which the property is located.

The pro.lect applicant(s) or its authorized representative of ali pro;ect phases shall

rebury the Native American human remains and associated grave goods with

appropriate dignity on the property in a Location not subject to further subsurface

disturbance rf the NAHC is unable to rdentify an MLD or if the l/LD falls to make a

recommendation within 48 hours after being granted access to the site. The project

appLicant($ or its authorized representative may also reinter the remains in a

location not subject to further disturbance if it re.lects the recommendation of the

MLD and mediation by the NAHC fails to provide measures acceptable to the

landowner. Ground disturbance in the zone of suspended activity sha I not

recommence without authorrzation from the archaeologist.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional

boundaries must be coordinated by the prolect applicant($ of each applicable

project phase with the affected oversight agency(le$ (i.e., El Dorado and/or

Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans),

Verification

Iiiy cf l]olsoi'ir

20i:; Cene rat Pian l,,menomr:i'ri.s fc;r incr'easeci Res:cienliai Caoacity Pr'o.Jecl Mrili<P12

Page 463

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Asceni il : i, q ar, o l iV o ni',c r nq a lic lienciii i'rc P i cet aii',

Mitigation Measures

Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Climate Change

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.4-1: lmplement Additional Measures to Control

Construction-General GHG Emissions. To further reduce construction-generated

GHG emissions, the project applicant(s) for any part cular discretionary development

application shall implement all feasible measures for reducing GHG emissions

associated with construction that are recommended by SN/AQMD at the time

indrvidual portions of the srte undergo construction. Such measures may reduce

GHG exhaust emissions from the use of on-site equipment, worker commute trips,

and truck trips carrying materials and equipment to and from the SPA, as well as

GHG emissions embodled in the materials selected for construction (e.9., concrete).

Other measures may pertain to the materials used in construction. Prlorto releasing

each request for bid to contractors for the constructlon of each discretionary

development entitlement, the project appl cant(s) shall obtain the most current list

of GHG reduction measures that are recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that

these measures be implemented in the respectve request for bid as well as the

subsequent construction contract with the selected primary contractor The project

appLicant(s) for any part cular discretionary deveLopment application may submit to

the City and SMAQlvlD a report that substantiates why specific measures are

considered infeasible for construction of that particular development phase and/or

at that pornt in time. The reporl includrng the substantiation for not implementing

particular GHG reduction measures, shall be approved by the Ci!, in consutaiion

with SMAQMD prior to the release of a request for bLd by the project applicant(s)

for seekinq a primary contractor to manage the construction of each development

pro1ect. By requiring that the list of feasible measures be established prior to the

selection of a primary contractor, this measure requires that the ability of a

contractor to effectively implement the selected GHG reduction measures be

inherent to the selection process.

5MAQMD's recommended measures for reducing construction-related GHG

emissions at the time of writing this ElRlElS are listed below and the project

applicant(s) shail, at a minimum, be required to lmplement the following:

r lmprove fuel efficiency from constructron equipment:

. reduce unnecessary idling (modifl7 work practices, install auxiliary power for

driver comfort);

. perform equipment maintenance (inspections, detect failures ear1y,

correctiont;

t train equipment operators in proper use of equipment;

r use the proper size of equipment for the.lob; and

(-rty ol' i:olsr;rrr

2rJ35 Cicrie rai Pian /imencmenis ic;r' rnr:reaseo iiesiCenlial Capactty Prcle cl MVIRP

TimingI mplementation Responsibility Verificafnn

Before approval of small-lot final

maps and bui ding permits for all

discretionary development

projects, including all on- and off-

site elements and implementatron

throughout project construction.

Project applicant(s) during all

discretionary development projects

and on-site and off-site elements.

Page 464

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



iliiiqat iori rr4oniiori no and Rer.,oriini: Prorlrant

Mitigatlrn Memure

r use equipment with new technologies (repowered engines, electric drive

trai ns).

r Use alternative fuels for electricity generators and welders at construction

srtes such as propane or solar, or use electrical power.

. Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or renewable

dresel for construction equipment. (Emlssions of oxldes of nitrogen [NOx]

emissions from the use of low carbon fuel must be reviewed and rncreases

mitigated.) Additional information about low-carbon fuels is available from

ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard Program (ARB 2009b)

. Encouraqe and provide carpools, shuttJe vans, transit passes and/or secure

bicycle parking for construction worker commutes.

. Reduce electricity use in the construction office by us ng compact

fluorescent bulbs, powering off computers every day, and replacing

heating and cooling units with more efficient ones.

. Recycle or salvage non-hazardous construction and demolition debris (9oal

of at least 757o by weight).

' Use locally sourced or recycled materials for construction materials (goal of

at least 207o based on costs for building materials, and based on vo ume

for roadway, parking lot, sidewalk and curb material$.

. Minimize the amount of concrete used for paved surfaces or use a low

carbon concrete option

. Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive than

transporting ready mix.

. Use EPA-certified SmartWay trucks for de iveries and equipment transport.

Additional information about the 5martWay Transport Partnership Program

is available from ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas N4easure (ARB

2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009)

. Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD to efficiently use waterfor

adequate dust control. This may consist of the use of non-potable water

from a local source.

ln addrtion to SMAQMD-recommended measures, construction activity sha I comply

with all applicable rules and regulations established by SMAQMD and ARB.

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.4-2a: lmplement Additional Measures to Reduce

Operational GHG Emissions. Each increment of new development within the

project site requiring a discretionary approval (e.9., proposed tentative subdivision

map, conditional use permit), sha I be subject io a project-specific environmental

TCVICW n,

l\sceni

Vedfication

City cf lclson:

20:5 C,ener'ai Plan Arr're nrlmcnts fcr ini:rr-rasec Residentiai Capaciiy Pro;eci MiiliRt:
',4

Before approval of final maps and

building permiis for all project

phases, including all on-site and

off-srte elements.

Tming

The project applicant(s) for any

pariicular discretionary

development.

lmplenentation Respons'bility

could s an le exem ative or m

Page 465

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

Mitigatft:n Merures

negative declaratron or project-specific EIR) and will require that GHG emissions

from operation of each phase of development, including supportlng roadway and

infrastructure improvements that are part of the se ected action alternative, will be

reduced by an amount sufficient to achieve the 2020-based threshold of

siqnificance of 4 36 CO2elSP /year for development that would become operational

on or before the year 2020, and the 2030-based threshold of signtficance of 2.86

CO2e/SP/year for deveLopment that would become operational on or before the

year 2030.

The above-stated thresholds of significance may be sublect to change if SMAQN/D

approves its own GHG significance thresholds, in which case, SMAQMD-adopted

thresholds wlLl be used. The amount of GHG reductlon required to achieve the

applicable significance thresholds wilL furihermore depend on existing and future

regulatory measures (including those developed under AB 32).

For each increment of new discretionary development, the City shall submit to the

project applicant(s) a list of potentially feasible GHG reduction measures to be

considered n the development design. The City's list of potentially feasible GHG

reductron measures shalL reflect the current state of the regulatory environment,

available incentives, and thresholds of significance that may be developed by

SMAQIVD, which will evolve under the mandate of AB 32 and Executive Order 5-3-

05. lf the pro;ect applicant(s) asserts li cannot meet the 2020-based goal, then the

report shall also demonstrate why measures not seLected are consldered infeasib e.

The City shall review and ensure inclusion of the design features tn the proposed

project before applicant(s) can receive the City's discretionary approval for the any

increment of development 1n determining what measures should appropriately be

imposed by ihe City under the circumstances, the City shall consider the following

factors:

> the extent to which rates of GHG emissions generated by motor vehicles

traveling to, from, and within the 5PA are projected to decrease over time as a

result of regulatrons, policies, and/or plans that have already been adopted or

may be adopted in the future by ARB or other publlc agenq/ pursuant to AB

32, or by EPA;

> the extent to which mobile-source GHG emissions, which at the time of wr ting

this EiR/ElS comprise a substantial portion of the state's GHG inventory, can

also be reduced through design measures that result in trip reductions and

reductions in trip length;

> the extentto which GHG emissions emilted by the mix of power generation

operated by SMUD, the electrical utility that wil serve the SPA, are pro.1ected

to decrease pursuant to the Renewables Portfolio Standard required by SB

1078 and SB 107 as well as future lations, icies, and/or

City oi I'oiscrr

2035 Gencrai Pian AmendrnenLs icr' lncr:ased Residential Capac.ity irtc.lect tviMRP

lliirqaiion Mcniicr'i r'ir1 arici iiepcrti ng P r"cgiam

VerifictllnTimnglmphmenbtion Responsibility

i)

Page 466

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Timnqlmplemenffibn Responsibit'rty

Miriq aiion Monii.oring and lieporlnq Proqram

Mitigalion Mbazurs

adopted by the federal and state governments that reduce GHG emissions

from power generation;

> the extent to which any stationary sources of GHG emissions that would be

operated on a proposed land use (e.9., industrial) are already subjectto

regulations, policies, and/or plans that reduce GHG emissions, particularly any

future regulations that will be developed as part of ARB's implementation of

AB 32, oi other pertinent regulations on stationary sources that havethe

lndirect effect of reducing GHG emissions;

> the extent to which other mitigation rneasures imposed on the project to

reduce other air pollutant emissions may also reduce GHG emissions;

> the extent to which the feasibility of existing GHG reduction technologies may

change in the future, and to which innovation in GHG reduction technologies

will contrnue, effecting cost-beneftt analyses that determine economic

feasibi ity; and

> whether the total costs of proposed mitlgation for GHG emissions, toqether

with other mitigation measures required for the proposed development, are

so great that a reasonably prudent property owner would not proceed with

the pro.lect in the face of such costs.

ln considering how much, and what kind of, mitigation is necessary in light of

these factors, the City shall consider the following list of options, though the list is

not intended to be exhaustive, as GHG emission reduction strategies and thetr

respective feasibility are likely to evolve over time. These measures are derived

from multiple sources including the Mitigation Measure Summary in Appendix B

of the California Air pollution Control Officeis Associatlon (CAPCOA) white paper,

CEQA & Climate Change (CAPCOA 2009a); CAPCOA's Model policies for

Greenhouse Gases in General Plans (CAPCOA 2009b); and the California Attorney

General's Office publication, The California Environmental Quality Act Addressing

Global Warming lmpacts at the Local Agency Level (California Attorney General's

Office 2008).

Energy Efficiency

> lnclude clean alternative energy features to promote energy self-suffic ency

(e.g., photovoltalc cells, solar thermal electrlcity systems, small wind turbines).

> Design bui dings to meet CEC Tier 11 requirements (e.9., exceeding the

requirements of the Tltle 24 las of 20071 by 357.).

> Site buildings to take advantage of shade and prevailing winds and design

landscaprng and sun screens to reduce energy use.

Verification

Ii'.y ci : ois.ci'r'r

2C!,\ Ceteral pian /i!ne ndmeris fc.;r lncr"caserj Residerlral Lapac.i;,y Frol*ci ViltlxPi6
Page 467

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascent

Mitigatlrn Meaure

> Install efficient lighting in all buildings (including residential), Also install

lighting control systems, where practical. Use dayllght as an integral part of

lighting systems in al buildings.

> Install iqht-colored "coo" pavements, and strategLcally located shade trees

along all bicycle and pedestrian routes

Water Conservation ond Efficiency

> With the exception of ornamental shade trees, use water-efficient landscapes

with native, drought-resistant species in all public area and commercial

landscaplng. Use water-efficient turf in parks and other turf-dependent spaces.

> lnstall the infrastructure to use reclaimed water for landscape irrigation and/or

washing cars.

> lnstall water-efficjent irrigation systems and devices, such as soil moisture-

based irrigation controis.

> Design bui dings and lots to be water-efficient. Only instal water-efficient

fixtures and appliances.

> Restrict watering methods (e.9., prohibit systems that apply water to no

vegetated surface$ and control runoff Prohibit businesses from ustng

pressure washers for cLeaning driveways, parking lots, sidewalks, and street

surfaces. These restrictions should be included in the Covenants, Condrtions,

and Restrictions of the community.

> Provide education about water conservation and available programs and

i ncentives.

> To reduce stormwater runoff, which typicaily bogs down wastewater treatment

systems and increases their energy consurnption, construct drrveways to

single{amily detached residences and parking lots and driveways of

multifamily residential uses with pervious surfaces. Possib e designs include

Hollywood drives (two concrete strips with vegetation or aggregate in

between) and/or the use of porous concrete, porous asphalt, turf blocks, or

pervious pavers.

Solid Waste Measures

> Reuse and rerycle construction and demolition waste (including, but not

limited to, soil, vegetation, concrete, lumber, metal, and cardboard).

> Provide interior and exterior storage areas for recyclables and green waste at

ail buildings,

> Provide adequate recyc ing containers in public areas, including parks, school

grounds, golf courses, and pedestrian zones in areas of mixed-use

development.

City o{ foisoln

2035 General Plan Amendmr:nls {cr lncrr-,aserj Resicieniial Capac,ity Ptoject MivaRP

ll itiqation Mo nltorinq ar-rd Repotinq P rcqr arn

VertficationTimrnglmpbrnentation Responsibility

1/
Page 468

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



illir.i gat.ior llonirorrng and ram

Mitigaton Memures

> Provide education and pub icity about reducing waste and avaiJable rerycling

seryices.

Transportat[on and Motor Vehrcles

> Promote ride-sharng programs and employment centers (e.9, by designating

a certain percentage of parking spaces for ride-sharing vehicles, designating

adequate passenger loading and unloading zones and waiting areas for rlde-

share vehrcles, and providing a Web site or message board for coordinatlng

ride-sharing).

> Provide the necessary faci ities and infrastructure in all land use types to

encourage the use of low- or zero-emission vehrcles (e.9., electric vehic e

charging facilities and convenlently located alternative fueling statlont.

> At industria and commercial land uses, all forklifts, "yard trucks,' orvehicles

that are predominately used on-site at non-residential land uses shall be

electric-powered or powered by biofuels (such as biodiese lB1001) that are

produced from waste products, or shal use other technologies that do not

rely on direct fossil fuel consumption.

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.4-2b: Participate in and lmplement an Urban and

Community Forestry Program and/or Off-Site Tree Program to Off-Set Loss of On-

Site Trees. The trees on the project site contain sequestered carbon and wouid

contrnue to provide future carbon sequestration during their growing life. For all

harvestable trees that are subject to removal, the pro;ect applicant$) for any

particular discretionary deve opment application shal participate in and provide

necessary funding for urban and community forestry program Guch as the Urban

Wood program managed by the Urban Forest Ecosystems lnsittute [Urban Forest

Ecosystems lnstitute 20091) to ensure that wood with an equivalent carbon

sequestration value to that ofall harvestable removed trees ls harvested for an end-

use that would retain lts carbon sequestration (e.9, furniture building, cabinet

making). For all nonharvestable trees that are subject to removal, the pro.lect

appllcant(s) shal develop and fund an off-slte tree program thai includes a level of

tree planting that, at a minimum, tncreases carbon sequestration by an amount

equiva ent to what would have been sequestered by the blue oak woodland during

its lifetime. This program shall be funded by the project applicant(s) of each

development phase and revrewed for comment by an independent Certified

Arborist unaffiliated wlth the project applicant(s) and shall be coordinated with the

requirements of Mitigation Measure 3.3-5, as stated in Section 3A.3, "Biological

Resources - Land."Final approval ofthe program shall be provided bythe City.

Components of the program may rnclude, but not be Limlted to, providing urban

tree canopy in the City of Folsom, or reforestation in suitable areas outside the City.

Reforestation in natural habitat areas outside the City of Folsom would

simultaneous

l\5..efl

VerficationTimlng

Before approval of final maps

and/or building permits for all

project phases requiring

discretionary approval, including

all on- and off-site elements.

The project applicant(s) for any

particular discretronary

development applicatlon.

lmphnentation Responsibility

Cir-y cf iroi:or'n

2Ci5 Cencrat Pian /:,menr:me ni.s ir;r rcre asec iiesiderliai (,acar.iry Frole ci MMRP1Q

rn ate the loss of oak woodland habitat while trees withln

Page 469

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascen t

Mitigafnn Memures

the urban forest canopy would not. The California Urban Forestry Greenhouse Gas

Reporting Protocol shall be used to assess this mitigation program (CCAR 2008) All

unused vegetation and tree material shall be mulched for use in landscaptng on the

project site, shipped to the nearest composting facility, or shipped to a landfi I that

is equipped with a methane collecton system, orcombusted in a biomass power

plant. Tree and vegetatve materral should not be burned on- or off-site unless used

as fuel in a biomass power plant.

Noise and Vibration

Mitigation Measure 3.7{: Construction Noise Reduction Measure

Add new lmplementation Program SN-2 17 Constructlon Noise Reduction:

> The City shall require the fol owing measures shall be implemented and specified

on subsequent prolect building plans for deve opment north of Highway 50

within 560 feet of sensitive land uses to ensure construction noise does not

exceed B0 dBA Leq at the nearest receptors:

r To the extent feasib e, alternative construction processes that generate lower

noise levels sha be selected.

r Construction equipment stagtng areas shall be located at the farthest

distance feasib e from nearby sensitive land uses.

r For projects with pile driving, with approval and supervision of a qualified

structural engineer, pile holes shall be predrlled to minimtze the number of

pile hammer drives necessary to seat piles, where feasible. Alternative to

impact hammers, such as osci latinq or rotating pile installation systems shall

be used where feasible

' Effective pile driving noise control may be achieved by utilizing pile driv ng

shrouds that acoustically shield the pile hammer point of impaci, p actng

resilient padding on top of the pile, and by reducing exhaust noise with

sound absorbing mufflers.

. Post visible signs along the perimeter of the construction site that disclose

construction times and duration, as wel as a contact number for a noise

complaint and enforcement manager.

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.11-1: lmplement Noise-Reducing Construction

Practicet Prepare and lmplement a Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and Record

Construction Noise Near Sensitive Receptors. To reduce tmpacts associated with noise

generated during project-related construction activities, the pro.lect applicant(s) and

their prlmary contractors for englneering design and constructlon of all project phases

shall ensure that the following requirernents are implemented at each work site in any

year of pro.lect construction to avoid and minimrze construdion noise effects on

sensitive The and constructron

City cii:l;ison,
20.i5 [je;'icrai p jai Am0ncmeni.:; ior lric;casec iie stdenliai lapill.ity Pioicl,i VviRP

il i'Lrq a i.r or: i\/c niic !'j nq a rrc ilcoc r'tr r-: g ) r cr; r arr,

VerificationTimirglmplementation Responsibility

Before and during construct oq..

activitres on the 5PA and withrn El

Dorado Hills.

Noise reduction measures shal be

specified to project construction of
lndividual pro.1ects.

Noise reduction measures shall be

mo e-ented dur'^g constrr,ct on

of lndividual projects.

Pro.lect applrcant(s) and primary

contractor(s) of all prolect phases

City of Fo som to adopt

rmplementation measure.

Project applicant(s) to mplement

requirements of the proqram.

"t9

Page 470

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IimngI mphmentatbn Responsibil'rty

lliticaricn ilcnitorinq and k.eoo r"tinq P raqr etn

Mitigadon Memures

shal employ noise-reducing construction practices. Measures that shall be used to

limit noise shall include the measures listed below:

> Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours

between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p m Monday ihrough Friday, and between B:00

a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on Saturdays and Sundays.

> A1l constructron equipment and equipment staging areas shall be located as

far as possible from nearby noise-sensitrve land uses.

> Al construction equipment shal be properly matntained and equipped with

norse-reduction lntake and exhaust mufflers and engine shrouds, in

accordance with manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine shrouds

shall be closed during equipment operation.

> All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not ln use to

prevent idling.

> lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaced wtth quieter procedures

(e.g., using welding instead of riveting, mixing concrete off-site instead of on-

site)

> Norse-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-generating

equipment (e.g., compressors and generator$ as p anned phases are built out

and future noise sensrtive receptors are located within close proximity to future

constructron activities.

> Written notification of construction activities shall be provided to all noise-

sensitive receptors located within 850 feet of construction actrvities.

Notiflcation shall include anticipated dates and hours during which

construction activities are antrcipated to occur and contact information,

including a daytime telephone number, for the project representative to be

contacted rn the event that noise evels are deemed excessive.

Recommendatrons to assrst norse-sensiiive land uses in reducing tnterior noise

levels (e.9., closing windows and doors) shall also be lncluded in the

notification.

> To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.9., lead curiains, sound barriers)

shall be constructed to reduce construction-generated noise levels at affected

norse-sensitrve land uses. The barriers shall be desrgned to obstruct the iine of

sight between the noise-sensltive and use and on-site construction

equipment. When lnstalled properly, acoustic baniers can reduce construction

noise levels by approximately B-10 dB (EPA 1971)

> When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximlty to prolonged

Veffcalion

Ciiy of i::clsonr

2C3> C'enerai Plan /\rrendmenls fcr lncreased lresiCent:ai Caoaciry Prc.;ect MMRP2.J

constructron noise attenuati buffers such as structu truck trai

Page 471

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Ascenl

Mitigation Measures

or soil pi es shal be located between noise sources and future residences to

shieid sensitive receptors from construction noise.

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a construction noise

management plan. This plan shall identify specrfrc measures to ensure

compliance with the norse control measures specified above. The noise control

plan shall be submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-generating

construction activity begins. Construction shal not commence until the

construction noise management plan is approved by the City of Folsom.

Mitigation for the two off-site roadway connections into El Dorado County

must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of the applicable project

phase with El Dorado County, sincethe roadway extensions are outside ofthe

City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Mitigatlon Measure 3.7-2: Develop and lmplement a Vibration Damage Control Plan

Add new lmplementation Program SN-18 Construction Vibration Reduction:

> The City shall apply this lmp ementation Program to construction acttvity

rnvolving pile-driving activitres located within 96 feet of any build ng and

vibratory rollers located within 26 feet of any building to reduce the potent al for

structural damage.

> Require project applicants with projects that lnvolve pile-driving acttvities located

within 96 feet of any building and vibratory rollers located within 26 feet of any

buiiding to deveiop a vibration control plan. The pLan shall consider all potentia

vibration-inducing activities that would occur within the distance pararneters

described above and include various measures, setback distances, precautions,

monitoring programs, and alternative methods io traditional pile-driving or

other vibration intensive activities with the potential to result in structural

damage. The following vrbration contro measures (or other equally effective

measures approved by the City) shall be lncluded in the plan:

. To prevent structural damage minimum setback requtrements for different types

of ground vibration-producing actrvities (e.9., pile driving, vibratory roller) for the

purpose of preventing damage to nearby strudures shall be established based on

the proposed pile-driving activities and locattons, once determined.

. All vibration-inducing activity within the dlstance parameters described above

shall be monitored and documented for ground vibration noise and vibration

noise levels at the nearest sensitlve land use and associated recorded data

submitted to the City of Folsom so as not to exceed the recommended FTA

vioratio^ darrage evels.

r Alternatives to traditional pi e driving (e.9, sonic pile driving, jetting, cast-in-

cast non-dor ent cushion OT

City oi ir;isonr

2035 Gr:i'reral Plan /inrendmcnls icr lncr"eased Resicjr:nlial Caoacity Ptcjeci. \lMllP

iliirqat:cn Monitcr nq arr0 ii€ipor"ti riq P I oqftir,

Verifiotbn

Vibration reduction measures shall

be implemented dunng

construction of indlvidual projects.

Timing

City of Folsom to adopt

implementat on measure.

Project applicant(s) to implement

requrrements of the program.

lmpbmenbtion Responsibility

li

Page 472

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Mitiqation r'l<;niior'ing and ticporLinq Prcgrar.r

Mitigntion Meaures

hydraulic pileg shall be considered and implemented where feasible to

reduce vibraiion levels.

. Limit pile-drivrng activities to the daytime hours between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00

p m. Monday through Friday and between B:00 a m and 5:00 p.m. on

Saturday and Sunday.

. Predrill pile holes to the maximum feasible depth to reduce the number of

blows requrred to seat a pile.

. Operate all vibration inducing impact equipment as far away from vibration-

sensrtive srtes as reasonably possible.

Phase pile-driving and high-impact activities so as notto occur simultaneously with other

construction activiiies, to the extent feasible. The total vibration level produced could be

significantly less when each vibration source is operated at separate times.

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 34.11-3: lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of
Sensitive Receptors to Groundborne Noise or Vibration from Project Generated

Construction Activities

> To the extent feaslble, blasting activities shall not be conducted within 275 feet

of existing or future sensitive receptors.

> To the extent feasible, bulldozing activities shall not be conducted within 50

feet of exisiing or future sensrtive receptors.

> Al blasting shall be performed by a blast contractor and blasting personnel

licensed to operate in the State of California.

> A blasting plan, including estimates of vibratlon levels at the resldence closest

to the blast, shall be submitted to the enforcement agency for review and

approval prior to the commencement of the first blast.

> Each blast shall be monltored and documented for groundborne noise and

vibratlon levels at the nearest sensitive land use and associated recorded

submitted to the enforcement agency.

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 3A.1'1-4: lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of
SensitMe Receptors to lncreases in Noise from Project-Generated Operational

Traffic on Off-site and On-site Roadways. To meet applicable noise standards as set

forth in the appropriate General Plan or Code (e.9, City of Folsom, County of
Sacramento, and County of El Dorado) and to reduce increases in traffic-generated

noise evels at noise-sensitive uses, the project applicant($ of all project phases shall

implement the foilowing:

> Obtain the services of a consultant (such as a licensed engineer or licensed

architect) to develop noise-attenuation measures for the proposed

construction of on-site nolse-sensitive land uses (i.e, resldentia dwelltngs and

2?-

lis(:e ri

Verification

During project construction

activities at noise-sensltive

receptors on the 5PA; at the

existing noise-sensltive receptors

on Empire Ranch Road from

Broadstone Parkway to lron Point

Road; and at the existing noise-

sensitive receptors on Latrobe

Road from White Rock Road to

Golden Foothills Parkway

Tmrng

Before and during bulldozing and

blasting activities on the SPA and

within El Dorado Hills and the

County of Sacramento

Project applicant($ and primary

contracto(t of all project phases.

Project applicant$) of all project

phases

I mplementation Raponsibility

City oi jolsoi^rr

2'i.Jt (;!:netat Plan /'\rrre nOmeiris lcr nrrcaseo iiesroEr'ir-:ai (,asacrr-y Proje c'i l/lvi(p

school that will a mtntmum Sound

Page 473

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



/iscert

Mitigation Measures

Transmrssion C ass (STC) rating for buildings of 30 or greater, ind vtdually

computed for the walls and the floor/ceiling construction of bui dings, for the

proposed construction of on-site noise-sensitive land uses (i e., residential

dwe lings and school classrooms).

> Prlor to submittal of tentative subdivision maps and improvement plans, the

project applicant$) sha I conduct a site-specific acoustical analysis to determine

predicted roadway noise impacts attributable to the projecl taking rnto account

site-specrfrc condiiions (e.g , site design, location of structures, building

characteristics). The acoustical analysis shall evaluate stationary- and mobile-

source noise attributable to the proposed use or uses and impacts on nearby

noise-sensitive land uses, in accordance with adopted City noise standards.

Feasible measures sha I be ideniifled to reduce project-related noise impacts.

These measures may inc ude, but are not limited to, the following:

r limiting noise-generating operational actlvities associated with proposed

commercia land uses, including truck deliveries;

. constructing exterior sound walls;

r constructing barrier walls and/or berms with vegetationj

. using "quiet pavement" (e.9., rubberized asphalt) construction methods on

locaL roadways; and,

. using increased noise-attenuation measures in building construction (e.9.,

dual-pane, sound-rated wrndows; exterior wall insulation).

Mitigation Measure 3.7-4: Heating, Ventilation, and Cooling Noise

Add new mplementation Program 5N-'19 Heating, Ventilation, and Cooling Noise

Reduciion:

> TheCiryshal requireanacoustical assessmenttobepreparedaspartof subsequent

land use development associated with deve opment if an HVAC would be located

withln 55 feet of a sensitive receptor. The acou$ical assessment shal evaluate the

potential operational noise impacts attributed to HVAC noise. The acoustical

assessment shall be completed by a qualified acoustica consultant that shal veri{y

that the chosen mechanica equipment for individual development projects would

not exceed 45 dBA at the nearest sensrtive receptor, tn accordance wlth Ci! of

Folsom norse standards. Where the acoustical analysis determines that noise levels

would exceed applicable City noise standards, noise reduction measures shall be

identifled and included in the subsequent project. Nosle reduction measures may

inc ude, but are not limited to:

r Selecting equipment with norse specifications that do not exceed the 45 dBA

HVAC norse standard at the nearest noise-sensitive receptor

Crty of lorscnr

20.i5 Gcncial Plan Amcndmcnls ici inr.-rlosed Residentral Caoacity prcjcci ivlivlRP

'rM i rr oaii cr"i M c nirori nq ar'rd xe oo rti rrq ? r otir i*t,

Verificatbn

An acoustical assessment shall be

prepared prior to project

construction.

Heatrng, ventilation and cooling

norse measures shall be

implemented prior to occupancy

Iimmg

City of Folsom to adopt

rmplementatron measure

Project applicant(s) to implement

requirements of the program

I mphmentation Responsiktil'rty

Z3

Page 474

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lliricat;r;n llcniior"ing anc Rorrc'"1.r nc Pici; rai'rt

Mitigtion lvlemures

. ldentili]ng the equipment's notse screening distance, ensuring that noise

evels attenuate to below the 45 dBA HVAC noise standard at the nearest

sensitive receptor, and installing the equipment at a distance no ess than the

screening distance.

' Employing noise dampening techniques such as solid enclosures or parapets

walls to block the line-of-sight between the noise souTce and the noise-

sensitive receptors Blocking the line of sight with a solid barrier or enclosure

would reduce noise levels by at least 5 dBA.

*FPASP Mitigation Measure 34.11-5; lmplement Measures to Reduce Noise from

Project-Generated Stationary Sources. The prolect applicant(s) for any particular

discretionar,y development pro.lect shall implement the following measures to

reduce the effect of noise levels generated by on-site stationary noise sources that

would be located within 600 feet of any noise-sensitive receptor:

> Routine testing and preventive maintenance of emergency electrical generators

shall be conducted during the less sensitive daytime hours (i.e., 7:00 a.m. to 6:00

p.m.). All electrlcal generators shall be equipped with noise control (e g, muffler)

devices in accordance with manufacturers' specifications.

> External mechanical equtpment associated with buildings shall incorporate

features designed to reduce noise emissions below the stationary noise source

criteria. These features may include, but are not limited to, locating generators

within equ pment rooms or enc osures that incorporate noise reduction features,

such as acoustical louvers, and exhaust and intake siiencers. Equipment

enclosures shall be oriented so that ma.1or openings (i.e., intake louvers, exhaust)

are directed away from nearby noise-sensitlve receptors.

> Parkrng lots sha I be located and designed so that noise emissions do not

exceed the stationary noise source criieria established in this analysis (i.e., 50

dB for 30 minutes in every hour during the daytime [7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p m.]

and ess than 45 dB for 30 minuies of every hour dulnq the ntght time 110:00

p.m. to 7:00 a.m.l). Reductlon of parking lot noise can be achieved by locating

parking lots as far away as feasible from noise sensitive land uses, or using

burldings and topographic features to provide acousttc shielding for noise-

sensitive land uses.

> Loading docks shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not

exceed the stationary noise source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50

dB for 30 minutes in every hour during the daytime 17:00 a.m. to'10:00 p.m.l

and less than 45 dB for 30 minutes of every hour durrng the night time ['10:00

p.m. to 7:00 a m.l). Reductron of loading dock noise can be achieved by

locating loading docks as far away as possible from noise sensitive and uses,

Verificatbn

(.iiy oi l:oiscn"r

2()"j5 Ccneral Plan Arnencrneril:; fcr increaseC Resloentiai Capar.ity Pro.;ecL VMiiP

Before submlttal of improvement

plans for each pro.lect phase, and

during project operations for

testing of emergency generators

Timnglmplernenhtbn Resporsibility

Project applicant(s) of all project

phases.

24

constructl noise barriers between docks and noise-sensitive lanc

Page 475

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



A-cceri i'l ; l:q a iir': r, Mo n i [o r'i nq a rrc ieoc r"ti rrq i] r cqr arn

MiUgatlm Measures

uses, or usrng buildings and topographic features to provide acoustic shield ng

for noise-sensitive land uses.

Utilities and Service

Mitigation Measure 3.11-2a: lmplement Localized lmprovements in the 33-lnch Shed

Future development ln the 33-lnch shed in the project area shall be responsrble for

the cost and preparation of a sewer study and'if that study shows that the pro1ect

increases parcel specific wastewater generation beyond the parce specific wastewater

qeneration analyzed in the City of Folsom 2017 Capacity Assurance Plan (Ultimate

Build-Out Growth Development Scenario), the project shal be responsible for

providing fees to analyze and e+ construct localized wastewater rmprovements to

address capacity issues in the sewer shed. Localized capacity improvements, such as

upsizing pipes, shaLl be constructed and comp eted rn accordance with a time

schedule defined in the development specific conditions of approval. This shall be a

condrtion of approval for all prolects in the 33-rnch shed within the project area.

Mitigation Measure 3.11-2b Develop and lmplement a Wastewater Conveyance

Master Plan for the 27-lnch Shed

To address capacity concerns in the City's wastewater conveyance system the City

shall develop a Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan for the 27-inch Shed prior to

approval of development in the project area that exceeds the wastewater

generation analyzed in the Crty of Folsom 2017 Capacity Assurance Plan (Ultimate

Build-Out Growth Deveiopment Scenario) withln the 27-in Shed.

The Wastewater Conveyance Master P an shall identi! the finaL anticipated extent

of pipelrne and pump station improvements as wel as any phasing improvements

tied to residential development timing and/or location tn the 27-inch Shed. The

Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall inc ude mechanisms and mprovements

for addressing sewer capaciiy. The Wasiewater Conveyance Master Plan shall

contain the goals ofthe plan, a description of proposed upgrades and features that

would be implemented, a long-term maintenance and operatron strategy, and an

approach for imp ementation of proposed rmprovements to the wastewater

conveyance system. Potential improvements may include, but are not llmrted to:

> construction and operatlon of a new pump station near the intenection of

Riley Street and East Bidwell Street,

> construction and operation of a new B-inch force main from the pump station

to high point at Glenn Drlve and Sibley Street in order to divert flows from the

27-inch shed into the 33-inch shed,

> upsizing existing 8-inch pipelines on Glenn Drive and Sib ey Street to 12-inch,

and

> identification of addition localized sewer rmprovements.

Ciiy cf irolscnr

20sl Gerrerai Plar: Ame nomcriLs fcr ir':cr"r--,aserl lte sidentiai Capat,rt.y Prcjeci MVtiP

Timirglmplementatlcn Resporsibility Veffcat[on

Pnor to deve opment on parcels in

the 27-inch sewer shed.

Pr or to development on parcels rn

ihe 33-inch sewer shed

City of Folsom

City of Folsom

75

Page 476

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Timrnghn$enrenWion Responsbllity

Mitigal.ion Monitoring and Reporting Prcgram

Mitigation Memues

Upon completion of the Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan, the City shall secure

any required permits for implementation of identified improvement strategies,

lmprovements ldentified ln the Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall be

implemented prior to issuance of grading permits for future development that

increases wastewater generatlon beyond that analyzed in the City of Folsom 2017

Capacity Assurance Plan (Ultimate Build-Out Growth Development Scenario) in the

27-inch Shed.

Future development in the 27-inch shed in the pro.lect area shall be responsible for

the cost and preparation of a sewer study and if that study shows that the project

increases parcel specific wastewater generatlon beyond the parcel specific

wastewater generation analyzed in the City of Folsom 2017 Capactly Assurance Plan

(Ultimate Build-Out Growth Development Scenario), the project shall be responsible

providing fees to anaiyze and construct loca ized wastewater improvements to

address capacity issues in the sewer shed. Localized capacity improvements, such as

upsizing pipes, shall be constructed and comp eted in accordance wtth a time

schedule defined in the development specific conditions of approval. This shall be a

conditron of approval for all projects in the 27-inch shed within the project area.

* = mitigation measure is from the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) EIR/ElS and only applicable to development in the Folsom Plan Area.

/\sceni

Verificailbn

City of Folsom

2035 Ceneral Plan AmendmenLs for lncreased Residential Caoacity Pro.lect MMRP25
Page 477

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 2

A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Amending the 2035

City of Folsom General Plan as it Relates to the Increased Residential
Capacity Project and Related Actions.

Page 478

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



RESOLUTION NO. II25I

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM AMENDING
THE CITY OF FOLSOM 2035 GENERAL PLAN AS IT RELATES TO THE

INCREASED RESIDENTIAL CAPACITY PROJECT AND RELATED ACTIONS

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on July 24, 2024, held a public hearing on

proposed General Plan Amendment as it relates to the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan

Arnendments for the Increased Residential Capacity Project ("Project"), considered public

comments, and based on the information and analysis provided determined that the project is

consistent with the goals, policies, and objectives of the City of Folsom General Plan; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Project implements General Plan Housing Element Program

H-2 to increase housing capacity for mixed-use, multi-family, and affordable development in three

targeted areas of the city: the East Bidwell Street corridor, the transit priority areas around the

Glenn and Iron Point light rail stations, and the Folsom Plan Area, particularly the Folsom Town

Center, south of Highway 50; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Project amends the Land Use Element of the General Plan, as

shown in Exhibit 1 attached hereto, to establish a minimum density of 30 dwelling units per acre

and maximum FAR of 2.0 in the three project targeted areas and amends the General Plan Land

Use Map related to sites in the Folsom Plan Area to increase residential capacity, and will therefore

help the City meet its lower income Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA); and

WHEREAS, the proposed Project amends the Mobility Element of the General Plan, as

shown in Exhibit 2 attachedhereto, to include roundabout prioritization policies; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Project amends the Implementation Element of the General
plan, as shown in Exhibit 3 attached hereto, related to mobility, tribal cultural resources, noise,

and vibration;'and

WHEREAS, the proposed Project complies with the requirements of Government Code

Section 65352.3 in that the City of Folsom has consulted with all tribes requesting consultation on

the Project; and

WHEREAS, a Subsequent Environmental Impact Report has been prepared for the Project

in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), with the City as the lead

agency; and

WHEREAS, a public scoping meeting to receive comments regarding the issues to be

covered in the Draft SEIR was held on August 23,2023, and the Draft SEIR for Project was

circulated for public review from April 22,2024 to June 6,2024 pursuant to CEQA; and

Resolution No. 1 1251

Page I of5 Page 479

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



WHEREAS, the City accepted verbal and written comments on the Draft SEIR and

provided written responses in the Final SEIR to the comments received during the comment

period referenced above for the Draft SEIR; and

WHEREAS, the Final SEIR for the Project was released on July 17,2024; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on July 24,2024

considered the Final SEIR at a duly noticed public hearing prescribed by law, and recommended

that the City Council certiff the Final SEIR (including Findings of Fact) and approve the Project;

and

WHEREAS, all notices have been given at the time and in the manner required by State

Law and City Code; and

WHEREAS, following review and consideration of the Final SEIR for the Project, the

City Council adopted Resolution No. 1 1250 on August 27 ,2024 and certified the Final SEIR for

the Project, and said Resolution (including Findings of Fact) is incorporated herein by reference;

and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed and considered the Project and associated

proposed Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments referenced above, and once adopted, will
amend the 2035 General Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom

that:

1. The above referenced recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by

reference.

2. If any section, subsection, clause, phrase, or portion of this Resolution is for any

reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this

Resolution. The City Council hereby declares that it would have adopted this Resolution and

each section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion thereof, irrespective ofthe fact that

any one or more sections, subsections, clauses, phrases or portions be declared invalid or

unconstitutional.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following amendment to the Folsom General Plan

include the Land Use Element amendments as shown in Exhibit 1 attached hereto, Mobility
Element amendments as shown in Exhibit 2 attachedhereto, and Implementation Element

amendments as shown in Exhibit 3 attached hereto, are hereby approved with the following
findings:

Resolution No. I l25l
Page 2 of5 Page 480

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



GENERAL FINDINGS

A. NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER

REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS AND SPECIFIC PLAN

AMENDMENTS ARE CONSISTENT WITH THE GOALS, POLICIES AND

OBJECTIVES OF THE FOLSOM GENERAL PLAN AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED.

THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS COMPLY WITH THE

REQUTREMENT OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65352.3 IN THAT THE

CITY OF FOLSOM HAS CONSULTED WITH ALL TRIBES REQUESTING

CONSULTATION ON THE PROPOSED PROJECT.

CEQA FINDINGS

D. THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACT REPORT AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR THE

FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN ON JUNE 28,2OII'

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, ALSO PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM 2035 GENERAL PLAN

ON AUGUST 28, 20I8.

A FINAL SUBSEQUENT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT HAS BEEN

PREPARED FOR THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH CEQA, AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROJECT WITH PROPOSED MITIGATION WOULD

NOT RESULT IN ANY NEW SIGNIFICANT AND TINAVOIDABLE IMPACTS OR A
SUBSTANTIALLY MORE SEVERE FINDING FOR AN IMPACT THAT WAS

DETERMINED TO BE SIGNIFICANT AND UNAVOIDABLE IN THE 2035

GENERAL PLAN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT.

B

C

E

F

G

H

I

THE CITY COTINCIL HAS
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
REGARDING THE PROJECT.

CONSIDERED THE FINAL
REPORT BEFORE MAKING

SUBSEQUENT
A DECISION

THE FINAL SUBSEQUENT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT REFLECTS THE

INDEPENDENT JUDGEMENT AND ANALYSIS OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM.

THE CITY COUNCIL HAS REVIEWED AND CONSIDERED THE FINAL
SUBSEQUENT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT PREPARED FOR THE CITY
OF FOLSOM 2035 GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS FOR INCREASED

RESIDENTIAL CAPACITY PROJECT, AND FINDS THAT THE PROJECT WILL
NOT CAUSE ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN

Resolution No. 11251

Page 3 of5 Page 481

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



MITIGATED TO AN ACCEPTABLE LEVEL.

J THE CITY COUNCIL FINDS THAT THERE ARE PROJECT BENEFITS GIVEN
THAT THE PROJECT FURTHERS THE GENERAL PLAN GOALS AND POLICES AS

WELL AS THOSE OF THE CITY'S 202I-2029 HOUSING ELEMENT, AND ON THAT
BASIS, THE CITY COUNCIL CERTIFIED THE FINAL SUBSEQUENT

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT PREPARED FOR THE CITY OF FOLSOM

2035 GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS FOR INCREASED RESIDENTIAL
CAPACITY PROJECT, ADOPTED FINDINGS OF FACTS, AND ADOPTED A
MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM FOR THE CITY OF

FOLSOM 2035 GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS FOR INCREASED RESIDENTIAL
CAPACITY PROJECT.

K THE LOCATION AND CUSTODIAN OF THE DOCUMENTS AND ALL MATERIALS
CONSTITUTING THE RECORDS OF THE PROCEEDINGS ARE IDENTIFIED AS

FOLLOWS: COMMI.INITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, CITY OF FOLSOM,

50 NATOMA STREET. FOLSOM, CA 95630 AND ARE AVAILABLE ON THE

CITY'S WEBSITE AT \\ \\ \\ . firlsom.clt.r.ts,'ho r rsin gslrtrlr

GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENT FINDINGS

L. THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE GENERAL PLAN ARE IN THE PUBLIC

INTEREST SINCE THE PROJECT DESIGNATES MORE LAND FOR HOUSING

OPPORTUNITIES ESPECIALLY FOR THE CITY'S WORKFORCE AND LOWER-

INCOME RESIDENTS.

M. THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN LAND USE AMENDMENTS ARE CONSISTENT

WITH THE GOALS, POLICIES, AND OBJECTIVES OF THE FOLSOM 2035

GENERAL PLAN

N THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS IMPLEMENT GENERAL PLAN

HOUSING ELEMENT PROGRAM H.2 TO CREATE ADDITIONAL LOWER-

INCOME HOUSING CAPACITY

THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS WILL NOT RESULT IN A NET

LOSS OF RESIDENTIAL CAPACITY.

THE PROPOSED LAND USE ELEMENT AMENDMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH

THE GOALS, POLICIES, AND OBJECTIVES OF THE LAND USE ELEMENT OF

THE CITY'S GENERAL PLAN PARTICULARLY AS IT RELATES TO INFILL,

DEVELOPMENT IN DISTRICTS AND CORRIDORS AND DEVELOPMENT IN THE

SOUTH OF 50 TOWN CENTER.

A. THE PROPOSED MOBILITY ELEMENT AMENDMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH

Resolution No. I 1251

Page 4 of5

o

P

Page 482

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



THE GOALS, POLICIES, AND OBJECTIVES OF THE MOBILITY ELEMENT OF

THE CITY'S GENERAL PLAN SPECIFICALLY AS IT RELATES TO TRAFFIC,

PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE SAFETY AS WELL AS LEVEL OF SERVICE.

R. THE PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAMS ARE

CONSISTENT WITH THE CITY'S GENERAL PLAN AND HELP THE CITY

ACHIEVE ITS GENERAL PLAN GOALS AND POLICIES.

Exhibits
Exhibit 1: Land Use Element Amendments

Exhibit 2: Mobility Element Amendments

Exhibit 3: Implementation Element Amendments

pASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of August,2024, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 1 l25l
Page 5 of5 Page 483

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Exhibit 1: Land Use Element Amendments

Page 484

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LAND USE I 2

Final Draft | )uty ZOZ+ 2-1
Page 485

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



FffiF-S{FEE
2055

GENERAL PI.AN Hm=6
Land Use Diagram and
Standards
The Land Use Diagram depicts proposed land uses for Folsom through the year

2035 and beyond. The tand uses are represented using designations-districts

that speciry the type and intensity of allowed land uses. The boundary lines

between land use designations are delineated as specifica[ly as possible, in

most cases fo[[owing parce[ [ines.

The fottowing sections describe the tand use designations appearing on the

Land Use Diagram (figure LU-t), and standards of residential density and

buitding intensity for the land use designations.

Development Standards
These are [ega[ standards of density for residential uses and standards of

buitding intensity for nonresidentiat and mixed use. Specific plans, such as the

Fotsom Ptan Area Specific Ptan (FPASP), must match the [and use development

intensities and standards outlined in the Folsom Genera[ Plan. The foltowing

explains how these standards operate.

Density. Standards of building intensity for residentiaI uses are stated as a

range (i.e., minimum and maximum) of attowable number of dwelting uniG per

gross acre. Residential development that is part of a mixed-use development

or standalone residentiat devetopment within a mixed-use overlay

designation, such as the East Bidwett Corridor Overlay, Transit-Oriented

Development Overlay, or Town Center Overlay, is subject to the minimum

density standard, but the maximum intensity of the devetopment is based on

the maximum floor area ratio rather than maximum density. The diagram

below shows various building configurations representing different density

ranges. Standards of poputation density can be determined based on an

assumption of persons per household.

Floor Area-Ratio (FAR). Standards of buitding intensity for residential mixed-

use development and nonresidential uses, such as commercial, office, and

industriatdevelopment, are stated as a range (i'e., minimum and maximum)of

FARs. ln the case of mixed-use developments that include residentiat uses as

we[[ as standatone residential uses in an area with a mixed-use overtay

designation, the FAR includes residentiat buitding square footage, and the

devetopment must meet both minimum residentia[ density and maximum FAR

standards.

2-2 Final Draft | )uly 2024
Page 486

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LAND USE I 2

An FAR is the gross buitding area on a site, excluding structured parking, to the

net developable area of the site. The net devetopable area is the total area of

a site exctuding portions that cannot be devetoped (e.g., right-of-way, pubtic

parks). A site inctudes all contiguous parcels that witt share parking or access.

For example, on a lot with 25,000 square feet of [and area, a FAR of 0.50 witl

a[[ow 12,500 square feet of useable buitding floor area to be buitt, regardless

of the number of stories in the buitding (e.g., 6,250 square feet per ftoor on two

floors or 12,500 square feet on one floor). On the same 25,000-square-foot [ot,

a FAR of 1.00 woutd a[[ow 25,000 square feet of useable ftoor area, and a FAR

of 2.00 wou[d a[[ow 50,000 square feet of useable floor area. The diagram

below shows various buitding configurations representing FARs of 0.50, 1'00,

and 2.00

White FAR provides for the overall development size and intensity, it does not

specify the form or character of the buitding. Different interpretations of the

same FAR can result in buitdings of very different character and variable

residentia[ densities. The diagram below corretates the residential densities

and FARs across a range of housing types. Examples of housing devetopments

across a spectrum of FARs and residential densities are shown on page 2-5.

4du/ac
o.4z FAR

8du/ac
o.85 FAR

e6du/ac
o.98 FAR

36du/ac
r.z7 FAR

Sodu/ac
r.67 FAR

Finaf Draft | luly Zoz+ 2-3
Page 487

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



,'F',SlL,'*$}VJ
2G35 --.-*

GENERJ{L P!-A'{ xrFn=6
HOUSI NG DEVELOPMENT EXAMPLES

Density 12 dulac
FAR 0.8

Density 40 du/ac
FAR 1.65

p 'ltl
a

il
I 14,000 SF Commerciat

Fensity 55 dulac
FAR 2.32

.: ::.

Density *7 du/ac
FAR 2.13

Density 56 dulac
FAR 1.6

,. -r'- {
.'rr I I

,Lj

2-4 Final Draft | )uly 2024
Page 488

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LAND UsE I 2

Iland Use Designations
Table LU-l: Residentlal Designations

Single ramity (SF)

This designation provides for single-famity detached homes.

Single Family High Density (srxo)

This designation provides for single-famity detached homes and single-

' family attached homes that include duptexes, halfptexes, and zero-lot-line

homes. This designation also provides for mobile home parks.

Density/ lntensity Range*

2-4 Dwetling Units per Acre

4-7 Dwetting Units per Acre

7-12 Dwetting Units per

Acre

12-20 Dwetting Units per

Acre

20-30 Dwe[[ing Units per

Acre

Multifamily Low oensity (trtttD)

This designation provides for single-famity and multifamity residential units,

inctuding smatl-lot SF detached, zero-[ot-[ine homes, duplexes, halfplexes,

townhouses, condominiums, and apartments.

Muttifamily Medium Density (t'ttto)

This designation provides for muttifamity residential units, inctuding

townhouses, condominiums, and apartments.

Muttifamily High Density (MHD)

This designation provides for muttifamily residential units in apartment

buitdings.

Final Draft I Juty zoz+ 2-5
Page 489

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



s'fflLgffi&4t
2035

GENgRAL PLAN HFH=ru

General Commercial (GC)

This designation provides for a wide range of retail, office, lodging, and

service uses. Typica[[y, generaI commerciaI parcels accommodate power

centers, lifestyte centers, and freestanding stores or offices.

Regional Commercial Center (Rcc)

This designation provides for highway-oriented, [arge-scale regionaI retail,

entertainment, business, lodging, and pubtic uses. Uses in this district witt

serve the entire region.

Auto-Oriented Com mercial (AOC)

This designation provides for vehicutar sales and service.

Table LU-2: Commercial Designations

Community Commercial (CC)

This designation provides for community-based retaiI and service uses

intended to serve residential neighborhoods within the city.

Table LU-3: ttrlixed-Use Designations

Density/lntensity Range*

FAR: 0.2-0.5

FAR:0.2-0.5

FAR: 0.2-1.0

FAR: 0.1-0.3

Density/ lntensity Range+

20-30 Dwetting Units per

Acre

FAR:0.5-1.5

20-30 Dwelting Units per

Acre

FAR:0.5-2.0

Mixed-Use (trlU)

This designation provides for a mixture of commercial and residential uses

that are mutually compatible by encouraging high-quality, innovative site

design. This designation attows for muttifamity housing as wetl as shops,

restaurants, services, offices, hospitality, and other compatible uses.

Historic Folsom Mixed-use (HF)

This designation provides for a mixture of commercial and residential uses

designed to preserve and enhance the historic character of Fotsom's old

town center.

2-6 Final Draft | ]uly 2024
Page 490

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LAND USE I 2

lnd ustriaUOffice Park (lN D)

This designation provides for office, research and development, wholesale,

tight industriat and similar uses. Uses that support the primary uses, such as

restaurants, are atso altowed.

Table LU-rr: Emptoyment/lndustrial Designations

Professional office (Pol

This designation provides for [ow-intensity business and professional

offices that are compatibte with higher-intensity residentia[ uses.

Tabte LU-S: Pubtic Designatlons

Density/ lntensity Range*

FAR:0.2-1.2

FAR:0.2-0.5

Density/lntensity Range*

FAR:0.2-1.0

FAR:0.0-0.1

FAR:0.0-0.1

Public and Quasi-Public Facitity (PQP)

This designation supports the needs of the community by providing for
governmental, civic, cultura[, health, education, and infrastructure uses.

Parks (P)

Tlre Parks land use designation provides for activc and passivc rocreational

opportunities in Folsom.

open Space (oS)

The Open Space tand use designation encompasses the preserved natural

open space areas of Folsom.

Final Draft I )utY zozlt 2-7
Page 491

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



:F''i$lt. ft* f$s4{
2C35

GENERAL PLAN HFR=6

East Bidwell Corridor (tgc) overlay

This overlay designation gives property owners along the East Bidwell

Corridor the ftexibitity to devetop sites as mixed-use. lt provides for a mixture

of commercial and residential uses that are mutualty compatibte along East

Bidwett Street. This designation balances existing commerciaI uses with

future mixed-use development. This designation allows for multifamity

housing as wet[ as shops, restaurants, services, offices, and other compatible

uses.

For mixed-use devetopment that includes residential uses as wetl as

standalone residentialdevelopments within this overlay, buitding intensity

standards are established by minimum residential density and maximum FAR.

lntensity of non-residentialdevelopment is regulated by minimum and

maximum FAR.

Folsom Boulevard Transit-Oriented Development (fOOl Overlay

This overlay designation altows property owners alongthe Fotsom Boutevard

corridor, anchored by Gtenn and lron Point tight raiI stations, to develop sites

with higher intensity residential or mixed-use projects to capitalize on the

proximity to high-frequency transit service. For development that includes

residentiat uses, building intensity standards are established by minimum

residential density and maximum FAR. lntensity of non-residential

devetopment is regutated by minimum and maximum FAR standards.

Tabte LU-6: Overlay Designations Density/lntensity Range*

FAR:0.2-1.5

Minimum Density: 30

d u /acre

FAR: 0.2-2.0

Minimum Density:30
du/acre

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Town Center (fC) Overlay Combining District

This overlay designation attows property owners in the Town Center district

of the Fotsom Ptan Area to develop Muttifamity High Density (mn0)and

Mixed-Use (MU) zoned sites at a higher intensity to capitalize on the

proximity to ptanned commercial centers and high-frequency transit service.

For development that inctudes residentiaI uses, buitding intensity standards

are established by minimum residential density and maximum FAR. lntensity

of non-residentiat development is regutated by minimum and maximum FAR.

*Note: Density or FAR calculations that result in a fractional number due to the lot size shall be rounded to the closest whole

number. For example, a project site with a density of 7.5 du/ac would be rounded to a density of 8.0 du/ac while a project with a

density of 7.2 du/ac would be rounded to7 du/ac.

FAR:0.2-2.0

Minimum Density:30

d u /acre

2-B Final Draft | luly zoz+
Page 492

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LAND USE I 2

General Plan Planning Area
The ptanning Area is the geographic area for which the General Ptan estabtishes poticies about future urban growth,

long-term agricultural activity, and naturat resource conservation. State law requires each city to include in its

General ptan att territory within the boundaries of the incorporated area as we[[ as "any [and outside its boundaries

which in the ptanning agency's judgment bears relation to its planning" (Catifornia Government Code Section 65300).

The ptanning Area for the Fotsom 2035 Generat Plan inctudes the entire city limits and approximately 5,600 acres of

unincorporated tand outside the city [imits, as shown in Figure LU-1.

The ptanning Area includes two projects that have been approved by Sacramento County: Glenborough and Easton

place. Gtenborough at Easton is a 1,208-acre mixed-use community providing a variety of land uses, transportation

options, emptoyment opponunities, housing diversity, and active and passive recreationaI uses. The project has been

approved by the County for3,239 housing units, 699,500 square feet of commercialand office space, and 513 acres

of parks and open space. The 2.6-mite,27}-acre Atder Creek open space area offers habitat for many riparian ptant

and animal species, as we[[ as wildtife and trail connections to the American River Parkway system.

Easton place consists of 183 acres centered on the existing Hazel Avenue tight raiI station on Fotsom Boutevard. The

majority of Easton place is [ocated within a hatf-mite radius of the tight rail station, which witt also serve as a center

for local and regional bus transit service. Easton Place is a mixed-use, transit-oriented community close to Highway

50, Hazel Avenue, and Fotsom Boulevard. The project has been approved by the County for 1,644 housing units,

3,527,gOO square feet of commercial and office uses, and 7.5 acres of parks and open space.

Combined, Easton Place and Gtenborough at Easton represent 1,391 acres, 4,883 housing units, and over 4,2 million

square feet of commercial and office space. Approximatety 37 percent of the combined acreage (Szt acres) is devoted

to parks and open space and, in addition to the Alder Creek corridor, includes 165 acres of additional open space, 60

acres of parks, a 26-acre community resource area, and over nine miles of trails. Three schools, two fire stations, one

pubtic safety center, and a tibrary are also included, as is parattel road capacity to Highway s0'

The projects are fu[ty entitted, inctuding the certification of the EIR; the 404 permit has been obtained; the water

suppty is estabtished and witl be provided by the City of Folsom; schooI mitigation and park development agreements

have been approved; Phase 1 improvement ptans have been prepared; and the structures for CFD financing districts

have been approved.

The area south of White Rock Road within the GeneraI P[an Planning Area is outside the city [imits and Sphere of

lnftuence, and within unincorporated Sacramento County. The area [argety consists of grazing land, but also includes

graveI quarries and a section of the Prairie City State Vehicular Recreation Area. The City is exploring potentially

retocating the City Corporation Yard within this area. The Sacramento County 2030 General Ptan designates this area

as GeneraI Agriculture. However, the 2050 Sacramento Regionat Blueprint identifies this area as "vacant urban

designated land." Given the location adjacent to Folsom City timits, the potentiaI impacts of truck traffic from the

q uarries, and the pro posed location of the city corporation yard, it is im portant that the City stay abreast of activities

within this area for potential impact on the City of Folsom.

Since 1996, the City of Fotsom has been in a Memorandum of Understanding (ttitoU) with the Local Agency Formation

Commission and Sacramento County. The MoU guarantees that the City witt be notified of any land use changes in

the Area of Concern adjacent to the southern edge of the current Sphere of lnfluence, as any land use changes or

other governmental actions taken by Sacramento County wit[ impact the City of Fotsom.

Finat Draft | )uly ZOZ+ 2-9
Page 493

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F(}LFI(}n[
2035

GENERAL PLAN maru
This page is intentionally left blonk.

2-10 Final Draft | )uly 2024
Page 494

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F&d{*[oee

ttgure LrII-l: Land Use Diagrranr

s*a*aur,',ro't

t&.rhh@

,4

Et DORADO HILIS

rAiro usE | 2

l-J-..j Folsom City Umits

O Light Rait station

- - -' Light Rail Line

-. - countyline

Ell3 Historic District Boundary

E Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) Eoundary

Genefal Plan Land Use Designations

I AOc - Auto-oriented Commerical

,. :r . CC - Community Commerciai

I cc - Genenl commercial

n# HF - Historic Folsom Mixed use

n IND - lndustrial/Office Park

n MHD - Multitumily High D€nsity

I MMD - Multifamily Medium Density

I MLD - Multifamily Low Density

- 

MU - Mixed Use

n OS - Open Space

I P-Parks

ffi PO - Professional/Office

I PQP - Public and Quasi-Public Facility

I RCC - Regional Commercial Center

SF - Single Family

Fri&qrl SFHD - Single Family High Density

Overlays

lffi Folsom Boulevard Transit-oriented OoD)
Development Overlay

WV FPASP"lom Cente. OC) Overlay

@ Eastgidwell Corridor (EBQ overlay

t

{e
b*o^t *:,

t^o
oo
oo_
-22
2^)-

RANCHO
(ORDOVA

202m20.& Gts

FinaL Draft I Juty 2024

a z2ffi 4& ,a\

--l-rFst 
qg/

2-11

Page 495

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lFCIr-9CIl${I
6EN€RI\L PLAN HFT=6

This poge is intentionally Ieft blonh.

2'12
Finai Draft I July 2024

Page 496

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Growth and Change

uruo usr lz

Folsom has grown considerably since its founding in the 1800s and

incorporation in 1946. Throughout its history Fotsom's growth has led to
prosperity, and poticies in this section aim to continue that legacy. Some

poticies are continuations of successfu[ long-standing City policies, while

others are new and reftect contemporary ptanning practices and anticipate

future chatlenges and opportunities.

Goal LU l.l
Retain and enhance Folsom's quatity of tife, unique identity, and sense of

community while continuing to grow and change.

LU 1.1.1 Zoning Ordinance

Ensure that the Folsom Zoning Ordinance is consistent with

the poticies and programs of the General ptan. Fl8
LU 1.1.2 Land Use CooPeration

Coordinate with Sacramento, Placer, and E[ Dorado Counties,

as wetl as the Sacramento Area Council of Governments

(SACOG) and Sacramento LocatAgency Formation Commission

(mfco), on land use decisions that may impact lotsom. K
LU 1.1.3 Annexation and Services

Require appticants applying for annexation of lands to the city

to demonstrate the financial benefit to the city. Ml
LU 1.1.4 Sphere of lnfluence for Corporation Yard

Coordinate with LAFCO to revise the Sphere of lnftuence to

permit the new corporation yard. @l
LU 1.1.5 Specific Plans

Require the adoption of specific ptans for new growth areas.

@
LU 1.1.6 Compact Development Patterns

Encou rage com pact development patterns that su pport wa\in g,

bicycting, transit usage, and more efficient use of tand. ffiFl
LU 1.1.7 Concentrated Development

Attow project appticants to concentrate the proposed

development on a portion of the site through the ctustering of

Finaf Draft | luly 2024 2-13
Page 497

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



;F (}r-Sffie4t
2035

GENERAL PLAN AIEffi
LU 1.1.8

LU 1.1.9

LU 1.1.10

LU 1.1.11

LU 1.1.12

buitdings to encourage the preservation of open spaces, cultural

resources, and natural features of the landscup.. Ffil
Preserve Natural Assets

Maintain the existing natural vegetation, landscape features,

open space, and viewsheds in the design of new

developments. Mil
Preserve H istoric Resou rces

Recognize the imponance of history in the City of Folsom, and

preserve historic and culturaI resources throughout the city,

to the extent feasibte. ffi
Network ofOpen Space

Ensure designated open space is connected wheneverfeasibte

with the larger community and regiona[ network of natural

systems, recreationaI assets, and viewsheOt. H
Vacant and Underutilized Sites

Monitor residential and non-residential development and

make adjustments as necessary to the amount of land

designated for various uses and the rate of project approvals

to promote a reasonabte citywide balance between new

emptoyment-generating devetopment and housing

development. ilEEH

lnfill Development

Coordinate with the real estate development community to

encourage infitt development in key parcets north of U.S'

Highway 50. I nfi lt devetopment shoutd fo[tow these guidelines:

1. Respect the local context. New development should

improve the character and connectivity of the
neighborhoods in which it occurs. Physicat design

shoutd respond to the scate and features ofthe
su rrou nd i ng com mun ity, wh ite im provi ng critical

elements such as transparency and permeabitity.

2. Work with neighbors.lnfitt development requires

neighborhood consultation to understand the
concerns, goals, and needs of existing

neighborhoods. Ensure the planning and design

process provides proper avenues for neighborhood

input white futfitting the community's larger goats for
watkabitity and compact devetopment E

2-14 Finat Draft | luly 2024
Page 498

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LU 1.1.13

LU 1.1.14

LU 1.1.15

LU 1.1.16

LU 1.1.17

LU 1.1.18

Sustainable Buitding Practices $)

Promote and, where appropriate, require sustainable buitding
practices that incorporate a "whole system" approach to

designing and constructing buitdings that consume less

energy, water and other resources; facititate natural
ventilation; use daytight effectively; and, are healthy, safe,

comfortable, and durable. FEE

Promote Resiliency @

Continue to co[[aborate with nonprofit organizations,

neighborhoods groups, and other community organizations,

as wetl as upstream, neighboring, and regional groups to
effectivety partner on and promote the issues relating to air
quality, renewable energy systems, sustainable land use,

adaptation, and the reduction of greenhouse gas (cttc)

emissions. l[
SACOG Blueprint Principles

Strive to adhere to the Sacramento Regional Blueprint Growth

Principtes (see Appendix e). |E0

Community Engagement in the Planning Process

Engage the community in the ptanning process. Ensure the
pubtic has access to accurate and timely information and has

convenient and meaningfuI ways to contribute ideas. fEH

lnfill Below Minimum Standards

The City shatt at[ow renovations and expansions of existing

development that fatt below the atlowed minimum density or

floor area ratio (fRR), provided that the density or FAR is not

reduced. F8
lnterim Zoning Consistency

ln areas where zoning has not been brought into conformity
with the General Plan, the City shatt a[[ow property owners to

devetop consistent with the existing zoning if onty a

ministerial permit is required. For property owners requiring a

discretionary permit, the City shall altow property owners to
either:

(t) Devetop consistent with the existing zoning, provided the
City makes a fi nding that approval of the project wou [d not

interfere with the long-term development of the area

consistent with the General Plan, or

LAND USE I 2

Final Draft I ]uty zoZ+
a aEz- tJ

Page 499

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



vffirL€$$s4r
2035

GENENAL PLAN ffimM
LU 1.1.19

Ratio

LU 1.1.20

(z) Devetop under the General Ptan designation, in which case

the City witt facititate rezoning consistent with the General

Ptan. FN
Development lntensity at Less than the Minimum Floor Area

The City shat[ permit devetopment at less than the required

minimum FAR if onty a ministerial permit is required. Where a

discretionary permit is required, a devetopment with a FAR at

less than the required minimum may be deemed consistent

with the General Plan if the City finds that:

(t) the initia[ site development is being phased and an overal[

devetopment ptan demonstrates compliance with the FAR

standard, or

(Z) tfre use involves no buitding or by its nature normally

conducts a substantial amount of its operations outdoors, or

(s) the use is temporary and would not interfere with [ong-

term development of the site consistent with the FAR

standard, or

(+) the buitding size or lot coverage is constrained beyond

what is otherwise altowed by the zoning designation of the

site, due to the existence of an overlay zone or because of
environmentaI features, such as slopes or wetlands, or

(s) tne site is less than one acre and the project includes

commercialuses. M
GeneraI Plan Density Regulations for Mixed-Density Proiects

Where a developer proposes a multi-parcel devetopment

project with more than one residential density or FAR, the City

may, at the discretion of the Community Development

Director, appty the appticabte density or FAR range of the

Specific Plan Land Use Designation to the net devetopabte

area of the entire project site rather than individual parcels

within the site. Some parcels may be developed at

densities/intensities that exceed the maximum attowed

density/intensity of the project site's Land Use Designation,
provided that the net density of the project as a whote is
within the altowabte range. FEFI

2-16 Final Draft I ]uty zoz+
Page 500

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Urban Genters
ln 2015, Folsom is a city with two distinct urban centers. Historic Fotsom, the

long-time heart of the city, is the first urban center. The Broadstone District,

with the Pattadio at the center, is a newer urban town center. Between now

and 2035 the South of Highway 50 Town Center witt begin construction. Folsom

has other important centers of activity;the three identified here serve [arge,

geographicatty-distinct areas and offer a wide range of amenities.

With three distinct centers, Folsom wi[[ have gathering places near every

Fotsom resident. Residents can attend an event, shop, and dine within a short

walk, bike ride, or drive from their homes. Po[icies in this section consider this

overall city structure and support and enhance urban centers. This focus on

creating and enhancing urban centers reflects the broader goal ofthe General

Ptan, which is that people, and not the automobite, are at the center of
Folsom's ptanning today.

Historic Folsorn

Historic Folsom has been a center for the city since Catifornia's Gold Rush and

its compact, interconnected streets are an example of 'otd urbanism.' ln recent

years the City has undertaken severaI projects to rejuvenate the district. The

City buitt a new parking garage and refurbished a historic railroad turntable.

ln 2011 the city worked with area merchants to revitalize historic sutter street.

Historic Folsom is also the finat stop on the Gotd Line tight rail that takes

passengers as far as Downtown Sacramento.

LAND USE I 2

l-. Historic Folsom; 2.

Broadstone District; 3. South
of Highway 50 Town Center

Finaf Draft I luty zoz+ 2-17
Page 501

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



trm]LF$$S4t
o3s - -

GENERAL PI-49.C HFT=6
Broadstone District

The Broadstone District is Folsom's newest shopping and entertainment

district. The Pattadio, a "lifestyle center" that arranges shopping, dining, and

entertainment options in a watkable layout, forms the heart of the Broadstone

District. The Pattadio is ringed by other new shopping and dining options and

as the District grows, additionat offerings, connections, and housing witt attow

it to mature into a true mixed-use center.

South of Highuray SOTown Genter

This urban center is stitt in the ptanning stages. The Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan sets the course for development south of Highway 50 and describes the

town center as a place with a mix of retail, high-density housing, and

emptoyment uses. This town center wi[[ serve as a community focal point for
the entire new development south of Highway 50. ln order to execute the

vision of the Town Center as a thriving urban center, the TC overlay combining

district atlows for higher intensity devetopment on mixed-use and high-

density residential sites as shown on the Land Use Diagram.

2-18 Final Draft | )uLy 2024
Page 502

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



God IrU 2.1
Devetop and support thriving urban centers that serve as community gathering

ptaces.

LU 2.1.1 Historic Folsom

Maintain the existing street fabric and pattern and enhance

the tourist-oriented, historic commercial uses in the Historic

Folsom commercia[ areas to preserve the unique character of
Fotsom's historic center and support [oca[ business. FEH

Ltl2.1.2 BroadstoneDistrict

Encourage a mix of uses, including an emphasis on high-

density residentia[, and pedestrian- and bicycte-friendty

street patterns in the Broadstone District to increase its

functionatity as a vibrant gathering place for the community'

@
LU 2.1.3 South of 50 Town Center

Encourage the establishment of a town center south of
Highway 50 that serves as a community gathering place. The

town center shoutd be easily accessible by att modes of
transportation and have a fine-grained mix of uses, including

retail, service, residentia[, public, entertainment, and

recreation uses that creates a walkable environment $Q$

LAND USE I 2

Final Draft | luty ZOZ+ 2-19
Page 503

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



:F(}]LSffi&€
2035

6ENERAL PI-AN ffi86
Mixed-Use Districts
Poticies in this section support the devetopment of mixed-use districts in

appropriate areas, particutarty along East Bidwett Street. Mixed-use districts

consist of three or more different uses, including office, retail, entertainment,

civic, and housing. They are nodes of activity that support walkable, urban

tifestytes. Mixed-use districts provide a diversity of housing types, the kind

that often attracts young, educated workers, a demographic criticaI to the

continued economic vitatity of Folsom. Empty nesters, who want to stay in

their community but no longer want the maintenance or costs associated with

a detached home, are attracted to mixed-use districts. Mixed-use designations

give property owners additionat flexibitity. lf they choose to redevelop their
property, they can choose a range of uses to meet existing or growing market

needs. Or they can maintain the existing site uses until the market demands a

more diverse and intense land use.

Goal LU 3,1
Encourage mixed-use development projects that create vibrant, walkabte

districts.

LU 3.1.1 Mixed-Use Nodes i9

Encourage mixed-use devetopment in nodes located at major

intersections that inctude housing, open space, and offices.

This devetopment pattern shoutd reflect best practices in

mixed-use development, in contrast to strip retail

developments along corridors. @{
LU 3.1.2 Districts and Corridors

Encourage devetopment of diverse mixed-use districts and

corridors that address different community needs and market

sectors, provide a variety of housing opportunities, and create

distinct and unique areas of the city. FE
LU 3.1.3 Mixed-Use Design

Encourage mixed-use devetopments to limit the number of
access driveways, minimize buitding setbacks, and require

active edges on ground floor spaces adjacent to sidewalks.

@

2-20 Finat Draft | luly zOZ+
Page 504

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LU 3.1.4

LU 3.1.5

LU 3.1.6

LU 3.1.7

LU 3.1.8

Compatibitity with. Adioining Uses

En cou rage d evelo pment an d redevetopm ent of h igh er-d ensity

mixed-use development within districts and along corridors to

be compatibte with adjacent [and uses, particutarly residential

utes. FEE

East Bidwetl Street (T)

Encourage new devetopment along East Bidwett Street by

creating a stronger mixed-use devetopment pattern, both

horizontal and verticat, with an emphasis on medium- and

higher-density housing, while also addressing [ocaI and

citywide demand for retail and services [!$
Central Commercial District O

Encourage devetopment of mixed-use projects that create a

walkabte, vibrant district along East Bidwett Street between

Coloma Street and Blue Ravine noad. M
Creekside District

Encourage development of a medical and assisted tiving

district centered around Mercy Hospital Fotsom and East

Bidwett Street that includes a mix of uses, inctuding medical

offices, housing, and retated retait and service uses. FEE|

Cottege District

Encourage devetopment of a vibrant, walkable district

centered around Folsom Lake Cotlege and East Bidwett Street

adjacent to the Broadstone District that includes higher

density residential, retait, and daity service uses for
emptoyees and residents as well as students, faculty, and

statf. FEE

LAND USE I 2

Finat Draft I )uly zoz+ 2-21
Page 505

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



s"{39-ffi{pe6
203s

GENERAL PLAN HAlEru
Transit-Oriented
Development
Transit-oriented devetopment (tOO) is development that combines street

patterns, parking management strategies, and building density to take

advantage of nearby transit service. Typicatty, TOD works best with high-

frequency transit [ines such as tight rait and frequent bus service. Folsom is

served by Regionat Transit's Gold Line tight rait that connects Historic Folsom

to the Sacramento Vattey Station in downtown Sacramento. There are three

Gotd Line stations in Folsom, each with a different amount of existing

surrounding development and commuter parking nearby. The Folsom

Boulevard TOD overtay, as shown on the Land Use Diagram, atlows for higher

intensity, mixed-use and residential devetopment alongthe Gold Line tight rait

around Glenn Station and lron Point Station.

Historic Folsom Station
Historic Folsom Station is at the west end of Sutter Street, the spine of the

historic district. The City's corporation yard is within a quarter mile of the

station, and the City is ptanning on vacatingthe site by 2035. The site south of

Leidesdorff Street and north of Sutter Street is vacant. Both sites could be

appropriate for transit-oriented devetopment. The Historic District differs

from the rest of Folsom, and white the policies in this section appty to alt the

stations, development that is appropriate at the Gtenn Station or lron Point

Station might not be appropriate around the Historic Folsom Station.

Glenn Station
Glenn Station is at the intersection of Folsom Boulevard and Glenn Drive. A

park-and-ride lot and the Kikkoman Foods facitity surround the east side of

the station, making it a usefuI station for peopte commuting in and out of town.

The State Department of Parks and Recreation and the United States Bureau

of Reclamation manage the tand to the west of Folsom Boulevard, inctuding

the dredge taitings that cover most of the site. The American River Bike Trait

runs on the west side of the site. Any changes in this area woutd require close

coordination with the State Department of Parks and Recreation'

fron Point Station
The Folsom Premium Outtets anchor the lron Point Station. Other retail

options, inctuding a hotet and movie theater, help create a shopping and retaiI

hub. On the northwest side of Folsom Boutevard, the American River Bike Trait

weaves through the Wittow Creek Recreation Area. New transit-oriented

2-22 Final Draft | July zoZ+
Page 506

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



development, particutarly mixed-use development, woutd likely occur onty if
existing retaiI sites were redevetoped.

Folsom may also be served by new transit lines and stations in the future. A

frequent bus [ine may be buitt in the area south of Highway 50. ln addition, the

Gotd Line may be expanded to serve other areas in Folsom. Folsom has

development opportunities around existing stations and possible

d eveto p ment o p po rtu n ities arou nd futu re statio ns.

Goal IrII 4.1
Estabtish transit-supported mixed-use districts near rapid transitstationsthat
support the needs of commuters, residents, emptoyees, business-owners, and

patrons.

LAND USE I 2

LU 4.1.1

LU 4.1.2

Public/Private Pannerships

Coordinate with other pubtic agencies and members of the

business and reaI estate communities when supporting

transit-oriented devetopment in Folsom. $!![|
Mix of Uses Near Station r$

Encourage new deve[opment around transit stations that mix

retait with a variety of housing and employment options to

transform Folsom stations into destinations that take

advantage of pubtic investment in transit. Ffll

Finat Draft | luly 202a 2-23
Page 507

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



CEQA BENEFITS PROVIDED BY SB 375
The CEQA benefits provided by SB 375 appty to three types of projects. Below is a summary of the types of development projects eligible for these

ofCEQA benefits, speeiflc for each and the of CEQA streamlining avaitable to each

:F {il) }L F* {*)}4i
2035

6FNERAL PLAN ffiffiEffi

Environmental documents are not required to
reference, describe or discuss: 1) growth-inducing
impacts,2) impacts on transportation or climate
change of increased car and truck VMT induced by
project,,3) red uced-density alternative to project.

Mixed Use
Residential

r At least 75% oftotat buitding square footage for residential
use

. consistentwith the use designation, density, buitding
intensity, and applicable policies ofthe sACoG MTP/SCS

OR

. A Transit Priority Project as defined below

Benefits described above PLUS option to review under
a "sustainabte Communities Environmental
Assessment"
o An lnitial Study is prepared identiflTing significant or

potentiatly sign ifi cant i mpacts.

. Where the tead agency determines that cumulative
impacts have been addressed and mitigated in the
MTP/SCS, they witl not be "considerable."

r off-site alternatives do not need to be addressed.

. Deferential review standard - the burden of proof
for legal challenge is on the petitioner/plaintiff.

o Traffic controumitigation may be covered by the
MTP/SCS.

Transit Priority
eroiect

r At least 50% of total bu itd ing square footage for residentiat
use OR

. lf 26-5o% of totat buitdingsquarefootage is non-residential,
a minimum FAR of 0.75

r Minimum net density of 20 dulacre
. Within 0.5 mites of major transit stop or high-quality transit

corridor included in the regiona[ transponation plan (tllo

parcel irore than 25% further, and less than 10% of units or
no more than 100 units further than 0.5 mites)

r Consistentwith the use designation, density, building
intensity, and applicabte policies ofthe SACOG MTP/SCS

Exempt from CEQASustainable
Communities
Project

Everything for Transit Priority Proiect PLUS:

. Served by existing utilities
r Does not contain wetlands or riparian areas

o Does not have significant value as a wildlife habitat and
does not harm any protected species

. Not on the Cortese List

o Not on developed open space

r No impacts to historic resources

. No risks from hazardous substances

. No wildfire, seismic, flood, pubtic health risk

. 15% more energy-efficient than CA requirements and 25%

more water-efiicient than average for com mu nity

. No more than I acres

. No more than 200 units

. No building greaterthan 75,000 square feet
o No net loss of affordable housing

. Compatibte with surrounding industrial uses

. Within 1/2-mite of rail/ferry or 1/4-mile of high quality bus

line
r Meets minimum affordable housing requirements as

prescribed in SB 375 OR in-lieu fee paid OR 5 acres of open
space per 1,000 residents provided

ProjectType I Quatifications I Streamtining Benefits

2-24 Finat Draft I luty zozq
Page 508

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LU 4.1.3

LU 4.1.4

LU 4.1.5

LU 4.1.6

LV 4.1.7

Maximize ToD-Related CEQA Streamtining Benefits O

Assist property owners and devetopers interested in building

high-density housing and emptoyment within SACOG Transit

Priority Areas (i.e., one-hatf mite of tight rait stations) to

maximize CEQA streamtining benefits available through

SACOG'S MTP/SCS. EEn

Restrict Auto-Oriented Uses Around Transit Stations

Restrict new auto-oriented uses (e.g., automobile repair, gas

station, car wash, drive through restaurants, mini storage

facitities) within one-quarter mite of tight rait stations' Ml
Connections Between Modes

Encourage transit transfer points to be located at rapid transit

stops to facititate connections between transit modes. ln

addition, the City should require stations to be pedestrian-

and bicycte-friend ty. [S
Parl<ing Management

Develop tong-term parking management approaches that

decrease the amount of [and dedicated to surface parking

white maintaining parking capacity. Solutions may inctude

parking structures, shuttles to nearby parking, shared par{ng,

or the use of transit passes for employees and residents. FEI

Corporation Yard Special StudY

Prepare a study of the existing Fotsom corporation yard site to

determine the best use for the site when Folsom moves its

corporation yard. NSI

LAND USE I 2

Final Draft | )uly 2024 2-25
Page 509

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lF{l)Lsffie4l
2035

G€NERAL PLAN HAE!ffi
River District
The riverfront areas of Folsom are great assets that are currently

underutilized. White they offer recreationaI opportunities for Folsom

residents, access to the river is [imited. Folsom has the opportunity to make

the river a more integral part of the community fabric by turning its attention

to the river and increasing access. The General Ptan policies in this section catl

for the preparation of a River District Master P[an. Much of the land

surrounding the river is controtled by the California State Parks Department,

so increasing access to the river wi[[ require ctose coordination with the State.

Poticies in the Parks and Recreation Etement provide further guidance on the

enhancement of riverfront areas and increased access for recreation.

- 

PlanningA,rea

rrn LightRail

Light Rail Stations

tf Historic Distfict

Folsom River District Study Area

DISTRICTVEROM R
Y AR EA

FOL$
STUD

(Ar(E cRos$Ns

per.SO&

gd

4

&kt
'sAuq

I

- otuto"to
- \)w

CRAMENTO
UNTY

cREEilBACX Lll

MAD|SoHAvE

ORAIIGEVALE

$l

u
!
!. SA

co

2-26 Finat Draft | July 202a
Page 510

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



God IrU 5.1
Support the appropriate enhancement of Fotsom's riverfront areas for cUrrent

and future residents in order to increase pubtic access, recreationat

opportunities, and economic development in consultation with federa[, state,

and regionat pubtic tand management agencies.

LU 5.1.1 Vision for the River District

Engage the community, stakehotders, and federa[, state, and

regiona[ land management agencies in establishing a vision

for Folsom's River District. ilm
LU 5.1.2 River District Master Plan

Consider the preparation of a River District Master Ptan for

Fotsom's riverfront area, that is based on widespread

community engagement as we[[ as coordination with the U.S.

Bureau of Reclamation, California Department of Parks and

Recreation, and Sacramento County RegionaI Parks

oepartment. Fffi
LU 5.1.3 Enhance Lake Natoma with Compatible Recreation Uses

Enhance the rote of Lake Natoma as a ptace to recreate and an

amenity for Folsom residents, and elevate Lake Natoma's role

in supporting [oca[ and regiona[ business and commerce,

inctuding tourism, recreation and leisure, while maintaining

compatibitity with the Folsom Lake State Recreation Area

General Plan. lnvest in strategicalty-tocated sites atong the

tength of Lake Natoma for a diverse mix of passive and active

recreation and tourism activities that are compatible with

nearby land uses, historicatty and culturally important sites,

significant habitat areas, restoration sites, and native fish and

witdtife usag". @
LU 5.1.4 Honor Folsom's Heritage

The River District Master Plan shoutd inctude a means of
honoring and interpreting Fotsom's heritage within the

Historic District. @

LAND USE I 2

Final Draft | luly 202a
1_aa

Page 511

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lF'{slL,sc}Mi
2035 -'-

GTNERA,L P'.AN GIMEffi
Residential
Neighborhoods
SuccessfuI and stable neighborhoods are key to Folsom's [ong-term prosperity

and quatity of life. Folsom's historic neighborhoods fan out in a grid south of

Sutter Street. Most of Folsom's neighborhoods outside of the historic district

were designed and developed as part of a master ptan, planned unit

devetopment, or specific ptan. Poticies in this section provide for the

protection, maintenance, and enhancement of Fotsom's residential

neighborhoods.

God LU 6,1
Attow for a variety of housing types and mix of uses that provide choices for

Fotsom residents, create comptete and livable neighborhoods, and encourage

watking and biking.

tu 6.1.1

LU 6.1.2

LU 6.1.3

LU 6.1.4

Comptete Neighborhoods

Encourage the establishment of "complete neighborhoods"

that integrate schools, chitdcare centers, parks, shopping and

emptoyment centers, and other amenities. M
Historic Folsom Residential Areas

Preserve and protect the residentiaI character of Historic

Folsom's residentiaI areas. Ml
Efficiency Through Density

Support an overa[[ increase in average residentiaI densities in

identified urban centers and mixed-use districts. Encourage

new housing types to shift from lower-density, large-tot

devetopments to higher-density, smatl-lot and multifamity

developments, as a means to increase energy efficiency,

conserve water, reduce waste, as we[[ as increase access to

services and amenities (e.g., open space) through an emphasis

of mixed uses in these higher-density devetopmentt. FEEI

Open Space in Residentia[ Developments

Require open space in each residential devetopment except

the fottowing: developments located within a Specific Plan

Area that has atready dedicated open space, on muttifamily
parcels of less than 10 acres and, or parcels of less than 20

acres for singte famity uses surrounded by existing

devetopment. Open space inctudes parktands, common areas,

2-28 Final Draft | ]uly 2024
Page 512

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LU 6.1.5

LU 6.1.6

LU 6.1.7

LU 6.1.8

landscaped areas, paths and trails, and ptazas. Open space

does not inctude areas devoted to vehicle parking, streets, and

landscaped streetscapes. To achieve the open space

guidelines, a developer may be al[owed to group the homes at

smaller lot sizes around shared open space features, as long

as the average gross density does not increase. M
Off-Street Parking

Require sufficient off-street parking for residents be inc[uded

in the design of atl residential projects. Off-street parking for
guests shatt be included in the design of atl muttifamily
projects. The City sha[[ a[[ow for reduced parking

requirements for high-density residential and mixed-use

developments near transit stations. ESI

Senior and convalescent Housing

Encourage the development of independent living, assisted

[iving, and convalescent housing facitities that provide heatth

care for seniors. Proposed facitities shatl be evaluated based

on the location and impacts on services and neighboring

properties, and not on a density basis. lndependent tiving

facitities should be [ocated in watkabte environments to
improve the heatth and access of residents. Fl8
Residential Densities in Area Ptans and Specific Plans

Attow residential densities within an area plan or specific plan

to vary, provided that the overal[ dwetting unit buitdout within

the plan area sha[[ not exceed that authorized by the Generat
ptan. FEH

Home-Based Businesses

With issuance of a home occupation permit, atlow home

offices and home-based businesses that are compatibte with

the character of the residentiaI unit and do not significantly

impact the neighborhood. Fllil

LAND USE I 2

FinaI Draft | )uly 2024 2-29
Page 513

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



s'ffig-9ffi&e
2035

G€NERAL FLAN Hm=ffi
tu 6.1.9

tu 6.1.10

Religious lnstitutions

Require retigious institutions in residentiaI neighborhoods be

designed to be compatibte with the residential character of
the neighborhood and include:

1. Access to the property via an arterial or collector

street;

2. The screening of parking with [andscaping and/or
materials that witt btend with surrounding natural
and constructed features ofthe neighborhood; and

3. The shielding of adiacent residentia[ properties from

direct tight and glare from the propeny. M
Enhanced Wall<ing and Bil<ing

Where volume-to-capacity analysis demonstrates that bike

lanes and pedestrian improvements can be inctuded in the
pubtic right-of-way, encourage opportunities to promote

watking and biking in existing suburban neighborhoods

through improvements such as:

. introducing new pedestrian and bicycle connections;

. adding bike lanes and designating and signing bike

routes;

. narrowing streets where they are overty wide;

. introducing ptanting strips and street trees between

the curb and sidewatk;or

r introducing appropriate tralfic-calming
improvemen". M E

2-30 FinaL Draft | luly 2024
Page 514

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Gommercial Genters
Commercial centers consist of office, retait, service, and entertainment uses.

Folsom's commercia[ centers meet the needs of residents and attract

shoppers from the entire region. Commercial centers create jobs for Folsom's

workforce and provide criticatsales tax revenue to fund the City's efforts to
ensure a high quatity of tife for residents. Poticies in this section support

Folsom's commerciaI centers and ensure their long-term success.

God IrU Z,l
Provide for a commerciat base of the city to encourage a strong tax base, more

jobs within the city, a greater variety of goods and services, and businesses

compatible with Fotsom's quatity of tife.

LU 7.1.1 Standards for Commercial Uses

Require new commercial uses to be subject to design and

parking standards for:

1. The number and [ocation of altowed curb cuts;

LAND USE I 2

2. Landscaping or parking areas;

3. The location, size, number, and construction of signs;

and

4. The configuration and design of commercia[

buitdings.

5. Provision of designated, defined bicycte routes from
pubtic right-of-way to bicycle parking/pedestrian

corridors. Ffi
Enhance Vitatity of Commercial Areas

Encourage development of underutitized and vacant parcels

in commercial zones to improve the aesthetic appearance and

enhance the vitatity of commerciat areas. M
Commercial Expansion

Support the expansion of Folsom's commercial sector to meet

the needs of Fotsom residents, emptoyees, and visitors. NE

LU7.1.2

LU 7.1.3

Finat Draft | luly ZOZ+ 2-31
Page 515

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



FGr,ffiffiR4I
2035

GENERAL PLAN Hm=6
LU7.1.4

tu 7.1.5

LU 7.1.6

LU7.1.7

"Strip" Commercial Uses

Prohibit new "strip" center devetopment patterns along

arterial streets. Strip centers are characterized by low-density

commercial frontage with parking in front of the buitding and

muttipte access driveways. NE
Open Space

Req u i re a[[ commerciaI d evetopm ent and com merciaI portions

of mixed-use development to contain at least 10 percent of
land area in naturat, improved, or functional open space,

exclusive of roadways and parking [ots. Developments in

mixed-use designations in the FPASP sha[[ provide at least five

percent of land area in naturat, improved, or functional open

space, exclusive of roadways and parking tots. EHI

Regional Commercial Centers

Require regional commercial centers to be located ctose and

accessible to U.S. Highway 50, preferabty near an interchange.

@
Hotels

Encourage the devetopment of hotels and related convention

facitities within commercial and mixed-use districts, with an

em ph asis o n h igh -q ua tity deveto p ment. [EiliDH

2-32 FinaL Draft | )uly 202a
Page 516

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Emp I oym enl lIndu str ial
Uses
Folsom's exceltent quatity of tife depends on a strong local economy with good

paying jobs that are stable for both the existing and future economy.

Supportive land use poticies can hetp attract and retain emptoyers. Policies in

this section create a land use poticy framework aimed at retaining and

attracting new employers white mitigating any negative impacts of
emptoyment uses on the rest of the community.

Goal LU 8.1
Encourage, facilitate, and support the location of office, creative industry,

technology, and industrial uses and retention of existing industry in

appropriate [ocations.

LU 8.1.1 Industrial Expansion

Promote and assist in the maintenance and expansion of
Folsom's employment sector in areas where services are

readity available, including: adequate water, wastewater, and

storm drainage facilities as we[[ as easy access to multiple

modes of transportation. fW
LU 8.1.2 Smatl-Scate lndustrial

Ensure the Zoning Ordinance allows opportunities for sma[[-

scale industriat and service commercial uses (e.g., auto repair)

white considering impacts on nearby residential

neighborhoods. ilFlSl

LU 8.1.3 Clusters

Encourage complementary businesses and businesses from

the same industry to locate in Folsom. These business clusters

witt benefit from shared resources, a pool of skitted

employees, secondary support industries, and concentrated

marketi n g efforts' Mltfitlffi{

LU 8.1.4 Adiacent Uses and Access

Discourage industriaI devetopment in locations where access

confticts with neighboring land ,t.t. FHHI

LAND UsE I 2

Final Draft | )uty ZOZ+ 2-33
Page 517

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



s'{}Lg$h{
2(}35

GENERJ\L PL/[N HAlEru
LU 8.1.5

LU 8.1.6

Transit

Encourage new employment uses to locate where they can be

easity served by pubtic transit. Transit centers should be

incorporated into the project, when appropriate. EEO
lnternaI Circulation

Require industriat/office parks be designed with internal

circulation and incorporate buffering and [andscaped

setbacks to minimize potential adverse impacts on adjacent

land uses. EEE

2-34 FinaLDraft | JulyZozq
Page 518

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



GomurnifyDesign
LAND UsE I 2

Fotsom has a strong tradition of high-quatity design that establishes a unique

identity. Policies in this section further sotidify and advance Folsom's overatl

community look and fee[. The policies buitd on Folsom's design heritage and

continue to push the boundaries of good community design.

God IrU 9.1
Encourage community design that results in a distinctive, high-quatity buitt

environment with a character that creates memorable places and enriches the
quatity of life of Fotsom's residents.

LU 9.1.1 Combine Driveways

Encourage property owners in retaiI corridors to reduce the

number of driveways along arteriaI roads. When possible,

property owners should cooperate through reciprocal access

and parking or similar agreements tinking parking lots to
minimize traffic congestion on the arterial road. @

LU 9.1.2 Retail Development Design Standards

Devetop, maintain, and imptement design standards for retail

devetopment to ensure retaiI districts have wett-devetoped

[andscape buffers, decorative treatments to buitding facades,

and a variety of buitding heights and roof tines. FEfil ilffi
LU 9.1.3 Eliminate Large Blocks

Encourage the insertion of new streets or pedestrian ways in

[arge "super btocks" that do not have pubtic streets bisecting

them. These [arge blocks are common in retaiI corridors and

can reduce pedestrian and bicycle connections to these areas.

M
LU 9.1.4 Gateways

Continue to estabtish key gateways to Fotsom through

landscape design, appropriately-scated signage, buitding

form, and historic themes to create a unique sense of place.

@
LU9.1.5 Pedestrian-FriendtyEntrances

Encourage automobile-oriented business districts to provide

clear and tegibte entry features, connected by pedestrian-

friendty watkways. filif{

r*.

:i-_. ari

These two strip malls in

another community have four
driveways nearty adjacent to
each other. This creates an

unsafe and unpleasant
environment for pedestrians

and drivers.

FinaL Draft | luly ZOZ+ 2-35
Page 519

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F@F-g{3&€
2035

GENERAL PLAN HME6
LU 9.1.6

tu 9.1.7

LU 9.1.8

LU 9.1.9

Community Beautifi cation

Encourage the tandscaping of pubtic rights-of-way and

ptanting of street trees to beautify Fotsom consistent with

water-wise poticies. g @
District ldentity

Encourage efforts to estabtish and promote district identities
(e.g., urban centers, East Bidwell Street) through the use of
signage, wayfinding signage, streetscape and building design

standards, advertising, and site-specific historic ttremes. EEI

Coo[ Paving

ldentifu opportunities to use cooI paving materials and

consider the use of permeable pavement for streets and trai[s,

where feasibte. pp| s$
Passive Solar Access

Ensure, to the extent feasible, that sites, subdivisions,

landscaping, and buildings are configured and designed to

maximize passive solar access [@Some communities use arches
or highly visibte signage to
signify a community gateway.

The Johnny Cash Bridge serves

as a gateway into Folsom.

2-36 FinalDraft | )u|y2024
Page 520

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Exhibit 2: Mobility Element Amendments

Page 521

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



,t, {g

MOBILITY I3

t

v\

This Element contains goats, policies, and imptementation programs that ensure a safe,

efficient, and convenient transportation network for Fotsom residents and visitors.

Fotsom's transportation network is designed to serve a[[ modes, including walking,

bicycting, driving, and riding mass transit. A strong transportation road network

supports tocal business and industry, and trails and paths provide facitities for passive

recreation.

Mobitity

Final Draft | )uly 2024 3-1
Page 522

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F(}L$(}n{
2035

GEI{ENAL PLAN

This page is intentionally left blanh.

tr

3-2 FinaI Draft | lulY 2024
Page 523

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



General Mobility
MOBITITY I3

Fotsom's transportation system serves both regionaI and locaI travel needs

across a broad spectrum of modes. A multi-moda[ transportation system can

relieve roadway congestion, better serve the needs of all residents, and

improve the heatth and wett-being of those who choose to watk and ride a

bicycle. Folsom uses a comptete streets approach to the design of its

transportation facitities. Comptete streets are designed with att users in mind,

and may include sidewa[ks, bikeways, dedicated transit [anes, light railservice,

and intersectionswith enhanced safetyfeaturesfor bicyclists and pedestrians'

Policies in this section guide the overall provision of a batanced mutti-modal

system of transportation facitities and services in Fotsom.

Figure M-1 shows the General Plan Circulation Diagram depicting the roadway

ctassifications used in Folsom.

FinaL Draft | )uly 2024 3-3
Page 524

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F(}L€I()M
2035

GENERAL PLAN HFTT!@
This page is intentianally lefi blanh.

3-4 FinaI Draft | July 2024
Page 525

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Figure M-t: Girculation Diagrart

E! DORAOO
COUNTY

MoBrLtw l3

Figure M-1:

City of Folsom

Folsom 2035 Circulation Diagram

El Fdsocrytudry

i: j c@.gesd.ry

C ulhrid9no

cltrus
h.ighls

PLAC ER COUilTY

SACRAMENIO
COUNTY

00.5 1 2r
Miles

Dat€ 10-4.2018
Sder &S eeDt 2Ot6; Ory ol wm 2016:
tutu d sc'atuN,2@q sAcoc,2tu

*
l'--lfl-llL
ACR€S

Finai Draft I July 2024 3-5

Page 526

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



s"((}iLs(}sd
G€NERAL PLAN Hm=6

This page is intentionally Ieft blonh.

3-6 Final Draft I Juty 2024

Page 527

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



GodM l.l
Provide a comprehensive, integrated, and connected network of
transportation facitities and services for all modes of travel that also

incorporates emerging transportation technologies and services to increase

tra nspo rtation system efficien cy.

MOBITITY I3

M 1.1.1

M 1.1.2

M 1.1.3

M 1.1.4

Complete Streets

Devetop its streets to serve the needs of a[[ users, including

bicyclists, pubtic transit users, children, seniors, persons with

disabitities, pedestrians, motorists, and movers of commercial

goods. [Q
Adequate Rights-of-Way

Ensure that att new roadway projects and major

reconstruction projects provide appropriate and adequate

rights-of-way for att users including bicyctists, pedestrians,

transit riders, and motorists, except where pedestrians and

bicyctists are prohibited by law from using a given facitity.

Dedication and improvements of futt rights-of-way sha[[ fo[[ow

City design standards by roadway ctassification except in
existing developed areas where the City determines that such

improvements are either infeasible or undesirable. Other

deviations from these standards shatt be permitted upon a

determination that safe and adequate access and circulation

are preserved by such deviations. F0

Accessibility

Strive to ensure that all streets are safe and accessibte to
peopte with timited mobitity and other disabitities. New and

reconstructed facilities sha[[ meet the requirements of the

Americans with Disabitities Act. pQ

Existing Streets Retrofits O

Activety pursue funding to enhance existing streets and

intersections with bikeways, sidewalks, roundabouts, and

exc[usive transit [anes, where these facilities are designated in

the Bikeway Master Plan, Pedestrian Master Plan, Transit

Master Plan, or by General Ptan Policy.

What are Complete Streets?

Complete streets are streets

designed with att users in mind.

There is no one single design

for a complete street; complete

streets are context-sensitive
and respond to the needs of
users at a particutar location.

Comptete streets may include

sidewalks, bike [anes, transit
lanes, freq uent crossings,

narrow automobile [anes,

median islands, curb

extensions, rou ndabouts, and

other transportation facilities.
Complete streets make it easY

for Folsom residents to use

transportation modes other
than a car, resutting in a

healthier, happier city.

What is Transportation System

l'lanagement?

Transportation system

management (TSM) is a cost-

effective planning tool that
increases the efficiency of the
transportation system by

provid ing strategies that
include: intersection
improvements, freeway

bottleneck red uction, and

speciat event traffic strategies.

Final Draft I )uty z.oz+ 3-7
Page 528

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Fffi]LS{}S4t
2035

GENEEAL PLAN m=6
M 1.1.5

M 1.1.6

M 1.1.7

M 1.1.8

M 1.1.9

M 1.1.10

M.1.1.11

connected Neighborhoods $r

Require the continuation of the street network between

adjacent development projects to promote watkabitity and

altow easier access for emergency vehictes. F0

lntermodal Connections t$

Provide connections between modes, inctuding bicycte and

pedestrian connections to transit stops, buses that can

accommodate bicycles, and park-and-ride tots. @
Transportation System Management

Require a transportation system management (TSM) program

that appties to existing as wet[ as future development and wilt

ensure the assumed reduction in peak hour vehicle trips.

@
lntetligent Transportation Systems (lTS) Master ptan

Prepare, adopt, and maintain an ITS Master P[an to prioritize

the deptoyment of technotogy designed to maximize the

efficiency of the City's traffic signa[ systems. Require that att

devetopment projects incorporate ITS infrastructure where

feasibte and consistent with the City's adopted ITS Master

eLan. @ ilEH
Transponation Demand Management @

Develop a citywide Transportation Demand Management

Program, which provides a menu of strategies and programs

for devetopers and employers to reduce singte-occupant

vehicte traveI in the city. Mffi
Facilities for Emerging Technologies t9

Assist in the provision of support facilities such as advanced

fueting stations (e.g., electric and hydrogen) for emerging

technotogies. FEI

Historic Southern Pacific Rail Right-of-way

Facititate use of the Southern Pacific Rait right-of-way for

mutti-modaI transportatio n. g

What are lntelligent
Transportation Systems?

I ntetti gent transportation
systems (trs) use technology to
effectively manage traffic ftows

in real time and help people

make smart travel choices.

Many systems are atready in

use around the world, including
traffic controI centers, reat-

time bus and train arrivat
information, and real-time
traffic visualizations on ontine

apptications such as Google

Maps. Agencies are rapidty

developi ng new tech nologies

that witl continue to improve

transportation networks

without buitding or widening
roads.

What is Transportation Demand

Management?

Transportation Demand

Management helps people

watk, bike, ride transit, and

telecom m ute usi ng incentives,

information, and

encou ragement programs.

3-B Final Draft | )uty zoZq
Page 529

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Pedestrians and Gyclists
MoBILITV I3

Poticies in this section support the devetopment of facitities designed to keep

cyclists and pedestrians safe whi[e offering a convenient way of traversing

Folsom. Fotsom's existing pedestrian and bicycte network, panicularly its trail
system, is a significant community asset that contributes to Folsom's high

quatity of tife. A watkabte, bikeable community, designed at a pedestrian scate,

encourages neighborhood interaction, and atlows people to safety and easily

reach [oca[ destinations such as schools, parks, and [oca[ commercial areas.

GoaI M 2.1
Maintain and expand facitities and programs that encourage peopte to walk

and bike in safety and comfort, and support the lifestyte and amenities that

Fotsom residents value.

M 2.1.1

M2.1.2

M 2.1.3

M 2.1.4

M 2.1.5

Active Transportation Plan

Prepare, adopt, and maintain an active transportation ptan

that guides the development of a pedestrian and bikeway

network that tinks residential developments with employment

centers, pubtic open spaces, parks, schools, shopping districts,

and other major destinations. ilffi|
New Sidewall<s 19

Sidewatks shatt be buitt atong a[[ new arterial, co[tector, and

[oca[ roads when ultimate street improvements are instatled.

M
Pedestrian and Bicycle Linl<ages in New Development i$t

Require developers to provide a system of sidewatks, traits,

and bikeways that tink att [and uses, provide accessibility to
parks and schools, and connect to atl existing or planned

externaI street and traitfacititiet. FElt

Sidewalk Network ft)

Strive to fitt gaps in the city's existing sidewatk network. F0

Birycle Facility Classifi cations

Maintain the foltowing ctassification of bicycte facitities

consisting of the following:

1. Class I bikeways: separated bicycle paths. These wi[[

be the preferred bikeway, whenever feasible.

Final Draft | luly ZOZ+ 3-9
Page 530

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lF$lLsffis4t
2035

GENERAL PLAN maru

M 2.1.6

M2.1.7

M 2.1.8

M 2.1.9

2. Ctass ll bikeways: bike [anes. These wit[ be required in

areas where on-street parking is tikety to occur and in

atl coltector and arterial streets where feasibte. Such

areas would be in the vicinity of apartment comptexes

and condominium complexes.

3. Ctass lll bikeways: bike routes. These will be required in

low-traffic areas where it is safe for bicycles to share

the lane with autos and a class 1 or ctass 2 facitity is not

feasible.

4. Class lV bikeways: bicycte-only paths, or "cycle tracks."

These are a version of separated bicycte paths that are

designed for and timited to bicycte use onty, and

include a separation between bikeway and through

traffic lanes. These wi[[ onty be installed in special

cases where right-of-way is constricted, or there is

other significant need to provide a separate facitity for

bicycte use. @
Design Guidelines

Maintain design guidetines for bicycte facitities that result in

the construction of bicycte improvements that are attractive,

functiona[, and accessibte. fiFlfl
Road Repair

Consider the impact to bicycte routes when conducting any

major repair, atteration, or construction of roads. Alternate

routes or other accommodations should be provided as wetl

as any upgrades to City-owned pedestrian facitities to comply

with the current standards of the Americans with Disabilities

nct (nDA). EE

Bicycle Safety Education

Provide pubtic education on bicycte safety and encourage

bicycte safety programs for cyclists and motoristt. @
Bicycle Parking

Require adequate short- and long-term bicycle parkingfor a[[

land uses, except for singte famity and singte famity high-

density residentia[ uset. MHI

Bicycle Parking at City Facilities

Provide bicycte parking at att City parks and pubtic facitities
(e.g., tibrary, City Halt) suflicient to accommodate anticipated

demand for spaces. F0

3-1 0

M 2.1.10

FinaL Draft | )uLY zozr+
Page 531

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



M 2.1.11

M2.1.12

M 2.1.13

M2.1.14

M 2.1.15

M 2.1.16

M2.1.17

Trait Networl<

Develop a continuous, interconnected system of traits and

bikeways. [!| H
American River Parkway

Coordinate with Sacramento County and the California

Department of Parks and Recreation to preserve, enhance, and

expand bicycte trai[s and pedestrian paths along the American

River Parkway Eg
lntersections

Ensure new intersections are designed to safely accommodate

pedestrians and bicyclists, along with att other transportation

modes. [$
Funding @

ldentify regional, State, and Federal funding programs and

attemptto secure as much funding as possible for pedestrian

and bicycte facitities and programs. H
Safe Routes to School

Encourage the construction of facitities and provision of
programs that ensure Folsom children can watk or bike to

schooI safely through coordination with schooI administration

and parent organizations and participation in State and

FederaI grant progratt. FB
Pedestrian and Bicycle Overpasses

Pursue the devetopment of pedestrian and bicycte overpasses

in areas with timited connectivity, particularly to connect

development north and south of Highway 50. U
Public lnvolvement

Encourage the pubtic to participate in the ptanning, design,

implementation, and maintenance of pedestrian and bicycle

facitities and programs. [!

MOBILITY I 3

Transit
A robust transit network provides a host of community benefits. Each

automobile trip reptaced by a transit trip reduces wear and tear on the roads,

reduces greenhouse gas emissions, and improves Fotsom's air quality. Folsom

needs its transit network to be a heatthy, sustainable community. Folsom is

currentty served by Sacramento Regiona[ Transit District (SacRT). SacRT provides

Gotd Line tight rail service, with three stations within Folsom's city timits. The

FinalDraft I lutyzoz+ 3-1 1

Page 532

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



FffiF-g$EE
eo35

GENERAL PLAN HFT=ru
Gold Line connects Folsom with downtown Sacramento. SacRT atso operates bus

routes that provide intra city transportation for Folsom residents. Poticies in this

section ensure that Folsom residents are well-served by pubtic and private

transportation options. This section also encourages ptanning efforts directed

at maintaining current service tevets while planning for future service growth.

GodMS.l
Support and maintain a comprehensive, safe, and integrated transit system

that responds to the needs of atl residents and atlow frequent and convenient

travet throughout the city and region.

M 3.1.1 Access to Pubtic Transit

Strive to ensure that att residents have access to safe and

convenient pubtic transit options. [[![
M 3.1.2 Transit for Seniors and Persons with oisabilities

Provide ADA-paratransit and/or on-demand transportation
for seniors and persons with disabitities. $l

M 3.1.3 Regional Transit Connectivity

Coordinate with Sacramento RegionaI Transit and neighboring
jurisdictions on fixed route connectivity and transfers to
improve the transit system. l[

M 3.1.4 Light Rail Double-Tracking

Coordinate with Sacramento Regional Transit on possibitities

for improving tight rait headways through double-tracking. E
M 3.1.5 Extended Light Rail Service

Coordinate with Sacramento Regional Transit on possibitities

for extending tight raiI hours into the evening. !!l
M 3.1.6 "Hi-Bus" Transit Corridors

Require sufficient right-of-way for designated Hi-Bus transit

corridors that connect to tight rail stations, inctuding the
planned facitity on Easton Vattey Parkway, south of Highway

50. The City shatt also evaluate the feasibility of Hi-Bus transit
in designated "study corridors" and shall give priority to
transit uses within the avaitable right-of-way in those study

corridors. The City shatl coordinate with Regional Transit to
provide services in the Hi-Bus corridors. EFEH

M 3.1.7 Transit to Key Locations

Provide SacRT transit stops and associated amenities at key

destinations in robom. Fbl

What is Hi-Bus Transit?

"Hi-Bus" is high frequency bus

service where buses traveI
either within a roadway right-
of-way or on a separate facitity
that are designed to provide

higher bus speeds and

schedule reliabitity than typicat
locaI bus services. Such

facilities and services are

implemented in corridors with
land uses thatwould provide

sign ificant rid ershi p. Current
(zolz) study corridors for hi-bus
include East Bidwelt Street and

Alder Creek Parl<way.

3-12 Final Draft | )uly202a
Page 533

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



VehicularTraffic and
Parking

MOBTLTTY l3

Poticies in this section provide for the needs of drivers of cars, trucks, and

other vehicles on the streets that connect Folsom. These policies focus on

ensuring safety and efficiency for motorists as wetl as community members

using other transportation modes. Poticies in this section also provide for

convenient and appropriate vehicte parking facitities.

Goal M 4.1
Ensure a safe and efficient network of streets for cars and trucks, as wetl as

provide an adequate suppty of vehicte parking.

M 4.1.1 Road Network HierarchY

Estabtish a hierarchy of roads consisting of the fottowing:

1. Freeways or [imited access highways. Such roads shatl

be grade separated at each intersection with another
road. The major purpose of such roads is to route

traffic around Fotsom, with as few interruptions to the

surface street system as possible. Highway 50

currently meets the definition of a freeway.

2. Expressways. A[[ow for moderate- to high-speed travel
within the city. The purpose of an expressway is to
carry cross-town traffic from other communities or

between neighborhoods within the city. An

expressway may contain some grade-separated

intersections, but this type of road woutd mainty be a

surface street. Expressways should be located to altow

for controtled intersections spaced at one-ha[f mite

intervals or more. Only arterial and cotlector roads

shou[d intersect with an expressway.

3. Arteriat roads (or major streets). Serve to connect

neighborhoods within the city and the city with
surrounding communities. Movement of peopte and

goods, also known as "mobility," rather than access to
adjacent [and uses, is the primary function of an

arteriaI street. Arterials would normalty define the
boundaries of neighborhoods, not provide internaI
access to a neighborhood. The city has two types: 1)

"major arterials", which are typicatty divided four or

six-lane roadways, and 2) "minor arterials," which are

typicatly u nd ivided four-tane roadways'

Final Draft | ]uly 202a
a,12

Page 534

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lF{}K-gffi$,jt
2035

G€NERAL PLAN MEru

M4.1.2

M 4.1.3

M4.1.4

4. Coltector (or secondary) roads. Serve to route traflic
from [oca[ streets within a residentiat neighborhood

or a commercial area to an arterial road. Collector

streets would not normally serve as "through" roads

for more than one area, but would typically carry

higher traffic volumes than local streets. The City has

two types: 1) "major collectors," which are typicatly
two-tane roadways with center turn lanes, and 2)

"minor collectors," which are typicatty two-[ane
roadways without center turn [anes.

5. Local (or tertiary) roads. Serve a portion of a

neighborhood only and, together with other [ocaI roads

in a neighborhood, route traffic to a col[ector street'

Roadway Maintenance

Maintain roadways according to industry standards to provide

for the safe traveI for att users, inctuding pedestrians,

bicyclists, drivers, and transit vehicles. The City shall

implement a pavement management plan that considers

warmer temperatures, heat waves, and urban heat istand

effects in materiaI setection, and emphasize preventative

maintenance to reduce costs associated with frequent road

surface reptacement. ffi
Level ofService

Strive to achieve at least a traffic Level of Service "D" (or

better) for [oca[ streets and roadways throughout the City. ln

designing transportation improvements, the City witt prioritize

use of smart technotogies and innovative sotutions, including
roundabouts, that maximize efficiencies and safety' During the
course of Plan buitdout it may occur that temporarily higher

Levels of Service result where roadway improvements have

not been adequatety phased as devetopment proceeds.

However, these situations witt be minimized based on annual

traffic studies and monitoring programs. Staff, witl report to
the City CounciI at regular intervals via the Capitat

lmprovement Program process for the Council to prioritize
projects integrat to achieving Level ofService D or better. g
Capital Southeast Connector

Support the ptanning and construction of the Capitat

Southeast Connector. lEfil

lnterchange lmprovements

Coordinate with Cattrans in planning for and funding freeway

interchange improvements and additionat interchanges (or

overcrossings) atong Highway 50. El

3-14

M 4.1.5

Final Draft | luly 202a
Page 535

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



M 4.1.6

M4.1.7

M 4.1.8

M 4.1.9

M 4.1.10

M 4.1.11

Capital lmprovement Program

Maintain and imptement a three-year Capital lmprovement

Program (ctp)for road improvements. E
Landscape Maintenance Assessment Agreements

Require the estabtishment of homeowners associations or

landscaping and tighting districts for new devetopments

adjacent to arterial roads to ensure that planting strips are

constructed and property maintained. $Q$

Energy Efficiency

Use the most energy-efficient light fixtures and technology for
a[[ traffic signals, street lights, roads, intersections, and

bicycte and pedestrian signats. FEI

Autonomous Vehicles

Monitor the development of autonomous vehicle technology

and State and Federat regu tations, actively participate in

regionaI discussions regarding the potentiaI effects of
autonomous vehicles, and consider the locaI impacts of this

new technotogy on signage, speed limits, signal timing,

roadway design standards, and parking standards. F0

Prioritization of Roundabouts

Roundabouts are prioritized as the primary form of
intersection contro[. During the ptanning and design of new

transportation facilities, and when retrofitting existing

intersections, an engineering study shal[ be completed in
which roundabout control is thoroughty evaluated to the

satisfaction of the Pubtic Works Director. lf roundabout

control is determined to provide a viable and practical

solution, it shatt be studied in lieu of, or in addition to, other

traffic control a[ternatives. lf other intersection controts are

proposed in lieu of roundabout control, the engineering study

shat[ demonstrate that the roundabout is physicatty infeasibte

and/or that the operations and the safety of the proposed

alternative intersection are determined to achieve the same

or better operations and/or offer [onger-term advantages

when compared to a roundabout intersection. FCI

Traffic Calming

Continue to evatuate the need for and effectiveness oftraffic
catming measures, inctuding roundabouts and lane narrowing,

in residentiat neighborhoods, as appropriate and in ways that
accommodate emergency access vehicles. When considering

MOBILITY I3

Final Draft | )uly 2O2a 3-15
Page 536

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



;F'$lL"ffis}}4t
. 2L(,JJ)

G€XIERA,L Pt,AN Ft=ru
M4.1.12

intersection traffic control treatments, the prioritization of
roundabouts per M 4.1.10 shatt govern. $01

[oca[ Road Safety Plan

The City shat[ create, adopt, and periodicatly update a LocaI

Road Safety Plan (LRSP) to assess fatal and severe traffic
collisions in an effortto identify countermeasures designed to

reduce the frequency or severity of such co[[isions. An updated

LRSP is required by the State in order for [oca[ agencies to

quatify for Highway Safety lmprovement Program (HSIP)

program. [s

GodIM4.2
Provide and manage a batanced approach to parking that meets economic

development and sustainabitity goats.

M4.2.1 Parking rfr

M4.2.2

Maintain and imptement a comprehensive on- and off-street
parking system that serves the needs of residents and

businesses white supporting the use of multipte modes of

transportation. El
Reduce Minimum Parking Standards Sr

Consider reducing parking standards for private vehictes in

transit-oriented devetopments, mixed-use devetopments and

developments in high-density areas over time, white

increasing parking for shared vehicles, atternative energy

vehictes, bicycles, and other modes of transportation.
Reduced parking standards must be supported by a demand

anatysis that supports the reduction. FEf;l @l
Shared Parking r$

Consider the use of shared parking programs as conditions of
approval in mixed use and transit-oriented neighborhoods

and districts as a part of the overat[ parking management

strategy. Shared parking may reduce the amount of parking

spaces needed in new developmentt. Etrt
Etectric Vehicle Charging Stations 19

Encourage the instaltation of etectric vehicle charging stations

in parking spaces throughout the city, prioritizing instattations

at multi-famity residential units. Fli!..l

M 4.2.3

M4.2.4

3-1 6 Final Draft | )uly 2024
Page 537

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Goods Movement
The movement of goods is essentiaI to Folsom's economic prosperity. Folsom's

businesses need truck access to fitt their shetves, and industry needs access

to bring their goods to market. Folsom is not directly connected to freight rait

[ines or an airport; a[[ of Folsom's goods are moved by truck. Poticies in this

section batance the efficient movement of goods with the impacts associated

with truck traffic.

GodMS.l
Provide an efficient system for goods movement that aids in the prosperity of

industrial and commerciat businesses white minimizing potentially adverse

impacts to the rest of the community.

MOBITITY I3

M 5.1.1

M 5.1.2

M 5.1.3

M 5.1.4

M 5.1.5

Efficient Goods Movement

Support infrastructure improvements and the use

technotogy for the efficient movement of goods

connectivity to employment centers via roads in Folsom

Off-Peal< Deliveries

Encourage business owners to schedu[e deliveries at off-peak

traffic periods in residentia[, commercial, or mixed-use areas.

@
Trucl< Routes

Maintain and update its commercial truck routes map as

needed to ensure the needs of businesses are met while

minimizing potential adverse impacts to the rest of the

community. lilffil
STAA Trucl< Routes

Maintain and update its Surface Transportation Assistance Act

of 1982 (STAA) truck routes map to accommodate large trucks

as part of the NationaI Network while minimizing PotentiaI
adverse impacts to the rest of the community. ilffi
Quarry Trucks

Work with the quarries in eastern Sacramento County to

ensure safe and efficient routes through Fotsom that do not

disrupt neighborhoods and traffic patterns in the city. ilml

of
andg

Final Draft | )uly 2024 3-17
Page 538

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



: F':.|'D I 1., f3 ic) 1.14I
2{}35

*TNgFAAL Pt.AN HffiT!ru
Regional Goordination
Transportation systems rarety fo[[ow jurisdictional lines, and travelers expect

to be abte to move smoothty from one jurisdiction to the next. SeveraI of the

criticaI transportation facilities in Folsom, inctuding the Gold Line Light Rail,

Highway 50, and the American River Bike Trai[, are operated by another agency.

The poticies in this section aim to ensure a strong connection between

transportation networks in the region.

GoalM 6.1
Maintain and increase cooperation between Folsom and neighboring
j u risd ictions, regionat organ izatio ns, a n d retevant State agen cies.

M 6.1.1 State and Regional Communication

Maintain forma[ and informa[ lines of communication between

State and regional agencies to ensure cooperation in the

development of transportation systems and the

implementation of State and regionaI transportation ptans'

@
M 6.1.2 Regional eicycle and Pedestrian Consistency

Coordinate with SACOG to ensure SACOG's Regional Bicycte,

Pedestrian, and Traits Master Plan is consistent with the City's

bicycle and pedestrian ptanning efforts. Gl
M 6.1.3 Support Zero- and Low-Emission Vehicle Adoption 5-'r

The City sha[[ continue to support rapid adoption of zero-

.' 

: 

" 

::::ffiThff:: ffi ::: :*.,,,.
vehicle charging stations (inctuding home charging

stations), and

devetoping guidelines and standards for dedicated

and preferentiat parking for zero and low-emissions

vehictes (inctuding charging stations for plug-in-

etectric vehicles, where necessary). EH

3-1 B Finaf Draft | )uly 2024
Page 539

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Transportation Ftrnding
MOBTHTY l3

Transportation infrastructure and services require significant funding to buitd

and maintain at a safe levet. Much of the City's transportation budget comes

from fees paid by rea[ estate developers as a part of new projects. Larger

projects, such as highway interchanges, require State and Federal funds'

Poticies in this section describe the ways Folsom can continue to fund its
transportation i nfrastructu re.

GoalM U.l
Provide sufficient funding to construct, maintain, and operate transportation

facitities and services needed to achieve the City's mobitity goats.

M 7.1.1

M7.1.2

M 7.1.3

New Development

Require new devetopment to contribute towards the

construction of offsite facitities and provision of services to

achieve the city's mobitity goats. Ml
Fai r Share for Transportation I nfrastructu re I m provements

Require a[[ new development to dedicate rights-of-way,

construct facitities, or pay its fair share for needed

transportation infrastructure improvements that support a[[

traveI modes, inctuding pedestrian, bicycle, and transit

facitities, roadway improvements, and ITS and transportation

demand management (TDM) programs and services. Ml
Funding Sources

Explore additionat sources of funding and support the

devetopment of a stabte, dedicated funding source for a[[

modes to provide continuing maintenance, operation, and

management of the City's transportation network. ffi

Final Draft | ]ulyZOZ+ 3-19
Page 540

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F(}LEI(}n[
2035

GENENAL PLAN HffiT!@
This page is intentionally Ieft blanh.

3-20 Final Draft | JuLy 2024
Page 541

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Exhibit 3: Implementation Element Amendments

Page 542

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPTEMENTATION I1O

Final Draft | )uty zoztr 10-'1
Page 543

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F(}L€I(}M
2055

GENENAL PLAN HffiE@
This page is intentionally left blanh.

r0-2 Final Draft I July 202a
Page 544

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Maintenance and
Monitoring

TMPTEMENTATToIU l1o

The City of Folsom is committed to reviewing its progress in implementing the

goats and poticies of the Genera[ Plan at a minimum of every five years. Since

many of the factors and issues that the General Ptan addresses change from

year to year, an annual review and reporting of imptementation witl hetp

ensure the City is moving forward to achieve the Plan's vision. This review will

report on the status of each specific imptementation program in the General

Plan and take into account the availabitity of new implementation tools,

changes in funding sources, and feedback from Plan monitoring activities.

General Plan Revierr and Update
At least once every 10 years, the City witt aim to thoroughty review the General

Plan and revise and update it as necessary. This review and update process

wi[[ encompass the entire General Plan, inctuding the Background Report and

Policy Document goals, poticies, and imptementation programs.

General Plan Amendments
As conditions and needs change, the City wi[[ need to consider proposed

amendments to the General Ptan. Like the adoption of the general plan itself,

General Plan amendments are subject to environmental review, public notice,

and hearing requirements and must not create inconsistencies with other

parts of the plan. Some of these witt be poticy changes, while many will tikety

be changes to the Land Use Diagram. City staff and decision-makers wi[[ need

to carefutly evaluate each of the changes, not on[y for merit and potential

impact, but atso for consistency with the rest of the General Ptan. State law

requires that the generaI plan be an integrated and interna[[y consistent set

of goa[s, policies, standards, programs, and diagrams.

General Plan Consistency in
Implementation
To ensure City staff and decision-makers systematical[y implement the

poticies and proposats of the general plan, State law since the ear[y 1970s has

increasingty insisted that the actions and decisions of each [oca[ government

concerning both its own projects and the private projects it approves are

consistent with its adopted general ptan. The courts have supported and

furthered this trend through their interpretations of State [aw.

Final Draft | July 2024 10 -3Page 545

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F'GH.g$ee
2035

GENENAL PLAN Hm=ru
The following is a partiat tist of City actions that must be consistent with the

General Plan:

. Master plans

. Specific plans

. Capital projects (inctuding indirectty facility master ptans)

. Developmentagreements

. Subdivisionapprovals

. Development projects

Categories of
Implementation
Actions/Tools
The City of Folsom witt imptementthe goats and po[icies of the GeneraI Plan

through many actions and toots grouped according to the eight categories

listed betow. The two- to four-letter identifiers are used in Part 2 of the General

Plan to indicate how each poticy witl be imptemented. The identifiers are also

used in the Specific lmplementation Programs section of Part 3 to indicate the

type of specific implementation program:

. Regulation and Development Review FEF|

o City Master Ptans, Strategies, and erograms EFEEI

. Financin! and Budgeting @

. Ptanning Studies and Reports EER

. city services and operations @

. lnter-governmentalCoordination @
r Joint Partnerships with the Private Sector @
r Pubtic lnformation [!

10-4 Final Draft I JuIy2A2aPage 546

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Regrrlation and Development Revielr
(RDR)
Many Genera[ Ptan poticies are implemented through regulations adopted by

the city based on the city's "police power" to protectthe pubtic health, safety,

and welfare. City ordinances atso create a devetopment review process that
provides for City review of individuat project proposats and authorizes the City

to approve, deny, or condition projects based on their consistency with the

General Plan. The fottowing is a tist of regulatory plans and ordinances

commonly used to implementthe General Plan:

. Master ptans

. Specific plans

. Zoning ordinance

. Subdivisionordinance

. Buitding and other codes

. Habitat conservation plans

. California Environmentat Quality Act (CEQA)

e Development review

City Master Plansn Strategies, and
tugrarns WIPSP)
The City has adopted many master ptans, strategies, and programs focusing

City attention on various types of City services and facilities, devetopment, or

geographic areas. These are prepared to provide more specific direction for

City decision-makers, staff, and the pubtic on how the GeneraI Ptan wit[ be

imptemented. They are not elements or components of the General Plan. The

fottowing is a tist of master ptans, strategies, and programs that the City has

prepared or plans to Prepare:

. Parks and Recreation Master Ptan

. lntelligent Transportation Systems (tfS) Master Plan

r Arts and CutturaI Master Plan

. Historic District Zoning ordinance and Design and Development

Guidetines

. Historic Preservation Master Plan

r Water Master Plan

. Urban Water Management Ptan

r Fire Service Detivery Plan

IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Final Draft | ]uly 2024
'10-5

Page 547

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



trffiil-sffiee
2035

G€NERAL PLAl\N HFf,T!6
o Emergency Operations Plan

. Mutti-Hazard Mitigation P[an

. Community Witdtife Preparedness Plan

. Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

. River District Master P[an

o Active Transportation Plan

r Fotsom City Zoo Sanctuary Master Ptan

. Open Space Management Plan

r Folsom Ptan Area Open Space Management Plan

. Parks & Recreation Facitities Renovation Master Plan

. Loca[ Road Safety Ptan

Specific implementation programs ca[[ for the annuaI or periodic review of

many of these master ptans, strategies, and programs in addition to adoption

of some new master plans and strategies.

Financing and Budgeting fiB)
The devetopment, maintenance, and operation of public facitities such as

parks and drainage facitities and the provision of City services require

financiaI resources that are derived from various sources. Programming of City

capitat projects and their funding over time is outlined in the City's Capitat

lmprovement Program, which is updated annuatly. The foltowing is a list of

revenue sources used by or availabte to the City to support devetopment,

maintenance, or operation of public facitities and services:

. Property tax revenue

. Sates tax revenue

. User fees

r Development fees

o Quimby Act (Park) dedications

. Business improvement districts

. Community facitities and special assessment districts

. Municipal bonds

. Special taxes

r CountV, State, and FederaI funding

10-6 Final Draft I July 202a
Page 548

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Studies and Reports (PSR)

The City conducts studies and produces reports to cotlect and eva[uate

information related to specific issues. These studies and reports are

undertaken at the direction of the City Councit as needed or are prepared

annually to report on the status and implementation of the General Plan or a

master plan.

City Services and Operations (SO)

The City provides a broad range of services to its residents, businesses, and

visitors, and manages and operates its faci[ities to meet community needs.

How the City provides services and carries out its operations makes a

significant difference in how eff,ectively the General Plan is implemented.

Inter-governmental Goordination (IGC)
The City must coordinate with numerous locat, regionat, State, and Federal

agencies to implement the Genera[ Ptan. These agencies provide services,

facilities, or funding and administer regulations that directty or indirectty

alfect many issues addressed in the Generat Ptan. The foltowing is a partial tist

of pubtic agencies that may play a role in implementing the General Ptan:

. Local agencies such as Sacramento County; Folsom Cordova Unified

School District; and speciaI districts;

. Regional agencies such as Sacramento Local Agency Formation

Commission (mfCo); Sacramento Area CounciI of Governments

(SACOC); Sacramento Regionat Transit (SacRT); and Sacramento

Ptacervi tte Transportati o n Co rri d o r (spfc-J pn);

r State agencies such as Caltrans, General Services, Catifornia

Environmental Protection Agency (tpl), Catifornia Department of
Parks and Recreation, Catifornia Office of Historic Preservation, and

Native American Heritage Commission (tttRHC); and

. Federal agencies such as U.S. Bureau of Rec[amation; U.S. Fish and

witdtife Services (usrws); U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; and Federal

Emergency Management Agency (rEmn).

The City recognizes there are unique pubtic and private partnerships. ln those

instances where there are pubtic and private partnerships, it wil[ invotve both

inter-governmentat coordination and joint partnerships with the private

sector as described in more detait below.

IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Finaf Draft | lulY zozt* 10-7
Page 549

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F"ffiF.gffie6
2O35

GENERAL PLAN ffiFTEffi

Implementation Programs

Joint Parftrercfrips with the Private Sector (IP)

The City can combine its efforts with private sector efforts to improve pubtic

service delivery, manage pubtic sector assets, or leverage private sector

investment. By expanding the role of the private sector, the City can use its

technica[, management, and financiaI resources in creative ways to achieve

objectives of the General Plan.

Rrblic Information @t)
The City can use a wide range of toots to keep the city's residents informed of

City services or other issues of current interest. Public information can be

distributed through media such as brochures, pamphlets, the City's website,

workshops, seminars, pubtic access television, radio, newspapers, pubtic

hearings, neighborhood and community meetings, and customer service

h otli n es.

Specific imptementation programs are [isted in the fotlowing tabtes. Similar to

the poticies, each implementation program is followed by a set of letters that

identifies a type of action or tool that the City witt use to carry out the

imptementation program. Following each imptementation program is a

description of which poticy(ies) the program implements, which City

department(s) is responsibte for implementation, and which department(s)

witt support the responsibte department(s). Finatly, to the right of each

program is a timeline that identifies when the implementation witl be

completed.

The implementation program tables are organized as foltows:

o Tabte 9-1: Land Use lmp[ementation Programs

r Table 9-2: Mobitity lmplementation Programs

. Table 9-3: Economic Prosperity lmplementation Programs

. Table 9-4: Natura[ and Cuttura[ Resources lmptementation Programs

. Table 9-5: Public Facitities and Services lmplementation Programs

. Table 9-6: Parks and Recreation lmptementation Programs

. Table 9-7: Safety and Noise lmptementation Programs

10-8 FinaI Draft I JuIy 202a
Page 550

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPTEMENTATION I1O

Tabte 9-1: Land Use lmplementation Programs

LU-1. Update the Zoning Ordinance

Develop a priority tistfor how sections of the Folsom Zoning Ordinance and applicable
guidetines witt be updated consistent with the General Plan. The City shatt review and

update the Fotsom Zoning Ordinance and applicabte guidelines, consistent with the
poticies and diagrams of the General Ptan. The update shatt inctude devetoping

appropriate standards to encourage mixed use within the East Bidwett Overlay area

and transit-oriented devetopment around tight rait stations, including restrictions on

automobite-oriented uses within one-quarter mite of tight rait stations. The City shatt

review and update the Historic District Design and Development cuidelines. li[lt ffi
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

LU-2. Vacant and Underutilized Sites

Develop and maintain a citywide database of vacant and underutitized sites to
monitor the city's growth and change. The City shat[ prepare an annuaI report to the

Planning Commission and City Council on the number of vacant sites and

underutilized sites that were devetoped during the previous y.ut. ffi $
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

LU-3. Corporation Yard Special Study

Develop and adopt a study of the current City of Fotsom corporation yard to determine

appropriate uses and projects after the City relocates the corporation yard. @
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

LU-4. Property Owner Outreach on Overtay Designations

Reach out to property owners within the East Bidwett Mixed Use Overtay and Transit-

Oriented Devetopment Overtay areas to explain the options available to property

owners and developers in this area, and provide technical assistance, as appropriate,

to facilitate development within these areas. @ EI
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

oL.re883 gn

*eFeg
X

X

LU 1.1.1

Community Development

X

LU 1.1.11

Community Devetopment

XX

lnformation Systems

LU 4.1.6

Community Devetopment

X

LU 3.1.1- 3.1.8, 4.1.1- 4.1.3

Community Devetopment

X

Final Draft I )uly 202a 10-9Page 551

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F'dliLS{}MI
2CI3s

6gNERAL PLAN MEru
Tabte 9-1: Land Use lmplementation Programs

[U-5. River District Master Plan

prepare a River District Master Plan for Folsom's riverfront area that is based on

widespread community engagement as we[[ as coordination with the California

Department of Parks and Recreation. @
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

tU-6 Adopt Green Building $)

Encourage new residentiat and non-residentiaI construction projects to adopt and

incorporate green buitding features inctuded in the CALGreen Tier 1 checktist in

project designs; and, encourage projects to seek LEED rating and certification that

woutd meet equivatent CALGreen Tier 1 standards or better. Consider future

amendments to City code to adopt CALGreen Tier 1 requirements consistent with State

buitding code. For projects subject to CEQA seeking to streamline GHG analysis

consistent with the General Ptan, CALGreen Tier 1 comptiance would be required.

I m plements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

LU-7 Encourage Zero Net Energy

Encourage Zero Net Energy (ZNE) buitding design for new residential and non-

residential construction projects. Consider future amendments to City code to adopt

ZNE requirements consistent with the State buitding code. For projects subject to

CEQA seeking to streamtine GHG anatysis consistent with the generaI plan,

achievement of ZNE would be required consistentwith provisions in the State buitding

code under Catifornia Code of Regutations, Titte 24, Part 6.

lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

orrlq883 p
N(\rNl!.=PFREE'RRR&,5

X

X

LU 5.1.1-5.1.3

Community Development

XX

Parks and Recreation

LU 1.1.13

Community Devetopment

LU 1.1.13

Community Development

10-'10 Final Draft I )uly zozt,Page 552

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Tabte 9-2: Mobility lmplementation Programs

M-1. Transportation Demand Management r$t

Adopt a citywide Transportation Demand Management (TDM) program that

encourages residents to reduce the amount of trips taken with single-occupancy

vehictes.The program shattbe designed to achieve an overa[l15 percentvehicle mite

traveled (VMf) reduction over 2014 levets and a 20 percent reduction in City-employee

commute VMT. The City shatl coordinate with emptoyers to devetop a menu of

incentives and encourage participation in TDM programs. @
lmp[ements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

M-2. lntetligent Transportation Systems (lTS) $naster Ptan

Adopt and periodicalty update an ITS Master Plan to prioritize the deployment of

technology designed to maximize the efficiency of the City's traffic signaI systems.

lmplement the ITS Master Ptan that may inctude the fotlowing:

. I nsta[[ing ctosed -ci rcu it televisio n (CCTV) ca m eras at d esignated traffic sign a [s

as defined in the ITS Master Plan.

. Cotlaborating with neighboring jurisdictions to develop ITS standards and

specifications; participate in the Highway 50 Fiberoptic lnterconnection Group

(so-rtc).

. Deptoying Dynamic Message Signs (DMS) at major decision points and key

traveter info rmation [ocations.

. Developing and maintain a Traffic Operations Center to facilitate the sharing

of traffic information between City staff, the public, and neighboring agencies.

. Creating an ITS Operations and Maintenance Ptan, inctuding steps for

reptacing legacy equipment and systems.Bmffil

lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orrto883 p
(\rNNlU.=

FFREgOOOr=.=6,ra\N<

M-3. Electric Vehicle Charge Stations in Public Places Sr

Devetop and implement a citywide strategy to instatl electric vehicle charging stations

in pubtic places where people shop, dine, recreate, and gather. FllEf,

I m plements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

M 1.1.9, NCR 3.1.3

Community Devetopment

X

Public Works

M 1.1.8

Pubtic Works

X

lnformation Systems

M 1.1.10

Community Development

X

Public Works

Final Draft | )uly 202a 10-11Page 553

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F $r-s{}s1{
2O35

G€NERAL PLAIT Hffi=ru
Tabte 9-2: Mobility lmplementation Programs

M-4. Electric Vehicle Charge Stations at City Facilities r$

Explore options to instat[ electric vehicle quick charge stations at City facitities. pp

lmplements Policy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

M-5. Active Transportation Plan

Review and update the Active Transportation Ptan every five years to ensure it
remains current and continues to provide sound guidance in creating bicycte and

pedestrian [inks between Fotsom's destinations [@
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bLe Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

M-6. Bicycle Safety Education

Continue to imptement a bicycle-safety education program for cyclists and motorists' [!

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

()rrrq
8S3 9"
NNc,l r!.=F * R ? E,RRR&5

X

M 1.1.10

Pubtic Works

X

Parks and Recreation

M 2.1.1

Parks and Recreation

X X

Public Works, Community Development

M.2.1.9

Parks and Recreation

Pubtic Works, Potice DePartment

10-12 Final Draft I )uty zoZqPage 554

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



|MPTEMENTATION 110

Table 9-2: Mobility lmplementation Programs

M-7. Bicycle and Pedestrian lmprovements (9)

ldentify regiona[, State, and FederaI funding sources to support bicycte and

pedestrian facitities and programs to improve roadways and intersections by 2035.

Actions include:

. Require bicycte and pedestrian improvements as conditions of approval for

new development on roadways and intersections serving the project.

lmprovements may include, but are not [imited to: on-street bike lanes, trafflc

catming improvements such as marked crosswatks, raised intersections,

median islands, tight corner radii, roundabouts, on-street parking, planter

strips with street trees, chicanes, chokers, any other improvement that

focuses on reducing traffic speeds and increasing bicycte and pedestrian

safety. For projects subject to CEQA seehing to streamline GHG onolysis

consistent with the General Plan, incorporation of applicable bicycle and

pedestrian improvements into project designs or conditions of approval would

be required.

. Based on the most recent citywide inventory of roadways and

pedestrian/bicycte facitities, identifu areas of greatest need, to focus

improvements on first. Areas to prioritize include roadways or intersections

with a lack of safety features, street where disruption in sidewatks or bicycte

lanes occurs, areas of highest vehicle traffic near commercial centers and

transit facitities, where increased use of pedestrian/bicycte facitities woutd

be most useo. Ff, @
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

M-8. Safe Routes to School

Coordinate with the Folsom Cordova Unified School District to pursue Safe Routes to

Schoolgrants to fund programs and projects that ensure Folsom children can walk or

bike to schooI safety. lEtl

lmptements Poticy(ies)

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orrre8888"(\ N c't 
'! '=PFFESRRR&5

X

X

M 1.1.4, M 1.1.6, M 1.1.5, M2j.2, M 2.',1.3, M2.1.4, M 2.1.15

Parks and Recreation, Pubtic Works

Community Devetopment

M2.1.16

Pubtic Works, Parks and Recreation

Community Development

FinaI Draft | Juty 2024 1 0-13Page 555

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lF{}r-sss{t
2035

6ElIERAL PLAN ffi=ffi
Table 9-2: lllobitity lmptementation Programs

M-9. Capitat Southeast Connector

Coordinate with other members of the Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers

Authority (Jpn) to ensure the connector is constructed. The City shatl continue to

assign a Folsom representative to the.lPA board. E4
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Depanment(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orric?883 P
trrt\tNt!.=

P F R ? ERRR&5
X

M-10. Parking Standards Sr

Review and update its parking standards as necessary to reduce the amount of land

devoted to parking and encourage shared parking arrangements, particutarty in

mixed-use and transit-oriented developmentt. .l

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

M-11. Commercial Truclt Routes

Review and update its commerciattruck routes map to ensure it meets the economic

needs of the community and includes STAA routes. [[$|
tmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Departme nt(s)

supporting Department(s)

M-12. Quarry Trucl< Management Plan

Maintain and implement a Quarry Truck Management ptan. Fffi
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

M 4.1.4

Pubtic Works

Community Development

M 4.2.1, M 4.2.2, M 4.2.3, M 4.2.4

Community Development

X

M 5.1.3

Public Works

X

Community Deve[opment

M 5.1.5

Pubtic Works

X

Community Devetopment

10-14 Final Draft | )uly zozqPage 556

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Tabte 9-2: Mobitity lmplementation Programs

M-13. Local Road Safety Plan

Adopt a Local Road Safety P[an, and regutarty update it to inctude current traffic

collision data.

I m plements Poticy(ies)

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

ornq883 p
N(\rryrE.=
PFREE,RRR&5

X

M 4.1.12

Pubtic Works

X

Community Devetopment

Tabte 9-3: Economic Prosperity lmplementation Programs

EP-l. Industry Cluster Analysis

Coordinate with the Folsom Chamber of Commerce to conduct an anatysis of the

industry clusters that exist in Fotsom and the emerging or potential ctusters in Folsom.

orrla883 P
Fft\(\l!,=

PFREERRR&5

ug

EP-2. Customer Service SurveY

Develop and implement a customer service survey to better under_stand the customer

service relationship between the City and business community @

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporti ng Department(s)

EP-3. Folsom Acceterated Small Tenant lmprovement Review (FASTIR)

Continue to maintain and imptement a program to help tenants obtain buitding

permits in a timety manner, with a goal of providing buitding permits within one to two

days. Nt
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

X

EP 2.1.2

City Manager

X

Community Devetopment

EP 3.1.2

City Manager

X

EP 3.1.3

Community Development

Final Draft I ]uty zoz+ 10-15Page 557

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F"{}lLS{b&e
2055

G€NERAL PLAN mFx=ru
Tabte 9-3: Economic Prosperity lmplementation Programs

EP-4. lnventory of Developable Sites

Develop and maintain an inventory of devetopabte sites to encourage the

development of key new industries. Mf,
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

EP-5. Folsom Tourism Bureau

Coordinate with the Folsom Tourism Bureau on strategies to attract visitors to Fotsom.

The City shat[ invite representatives from the Folsom Tourism Bureau to regutarly brief

the Fotsom City Councit on programs and strategi.t. E
I m plements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

oL6e8S3 p

H*$Eg
X

X

EP 3.2.1

Community Devetopment

lnformation Systems

EP 6.1.7

City Manager

Community Devetopment, Parks and Recreation

Table 9-4: Natural and Cultural Resources tmplementation Programs

NCR-1. Urban Forest Plan

Devetop and maintain an Urban Forest ptan. @l
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bLe Departme nt(s)

Supporting Department(s)

NCR-2. Maintain GHG Emissions lnventory

Review and update the City's GHG emissions inventory for municipaI and

communitywide GHG emissions every five years at a minimum.

lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bLe Department(s)

Su pporti ng Department(s)

orrle88E P

***cg
NCR 1.1.8

Community Development

X

NCR 3.2.1, 3.2.2,3.2.5

Community Development

X X

10-16 Fina[ Draft I ]uly 2024Page 558

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9'4: Natural and Cultural Resources lmplementation Programs

NCR-3. Creel< Weelt

Sponsor a citywide volunteer creek clean-up day during "Creek Week."

lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

NCR-4. Cultural Resources lnventory

Maintain and implement a cuttural resource inventory to identify, evatuate, register,

and protect Folsom's cultural resources. $!$|
lmplements Poticy(ies)

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

NCR-5. Historic Preservation Master Plan

Maintain and implementthe Historic Preservation Master etan. Mf,
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte De partment(s)

Supporting Department(s)

NCR 6: Lighting Design Standards

Estabtish consistent tighting standards for outdoor tighting of city devetopment to

reduce high-intensity nighttime tighting and gtare. These standards sha[[ be

consistent with the Folsom Ptan Area Specific Ptan Community Oesign Guidelines.

Additionat standards shatt be considered, including the use of automatic shutoffs or

motion sensors for tighting features to further reduce excess nighttime tight.

To reduce impacts associated with tight and glare, the City witt require the fottowing

tighting standards:

. Shietd or screen lighting fixtures to direct the tight downward and prevent

tight spitt on adjacent properties.

. place and shietd or screen ftood and area tighting needed for construction

activities and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential areas and

passing motorists.

. For pubtic street, buitding, parking, and landscape tighting in residential

neighborhoods, prohibit the use of tight fixtures that are of unusually high

intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh mercury vapor, [ow-pressure sodium, or

fluorescent butbs) or that blink or ftash. For

olna8Sg p
N{Na\Gt.=

PFREEOOOt-r\,t At (\ <

X

X

NCR 4.1.4

Parks and Recreation, Pubtic Works

X

NCR 5.1.2

Community Development

Parks and Recreation

NCR 5.1.1, NCR 5.1.4

Community Development

X

Final Draft I ]ulyZOz+

u btic rks and s rts

10-17Page 559

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



CULffiSTVI
eo35

G€}IERAL PLAN ffiM
Tabte 9-4: Natural and Cultural Resources lmptementation Programs

facitities, the City wi[[ use the best tight and gtare control technology

feasibte, along with sensitive site design'

Use appropriate buitding materiats (such as low-gtare gtass, low-gtare

buitding gtaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint and roofing

materials), shietded or screened tighting, and appropriate signage in the

office/commerciaI areas to prevent tight and glare from adversely affecting

motorists on nearby roadwaYs.

lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Departme nt(s)

Supporting Department(s)

NCR 7: Management of lnadvertently Discovered Cultural Resources

Develop a program for the management of inadvertently discovered cultural

resources. The program wiI consist of, but wit[ not necessarity be timited to the

foltowing standards:

The City witt require, through permit or tentative map conditions or contractuaI

obligations, that in the event of any inadvertent discovery of archaeologicaI

resources, atlsuch finds witt be subject to PRc 21083.2 and CEQA Guidelines 15064.5.

Procedures for inadvertent discovery are [isted below.

ln the event of the inadvertent discovery of previously unknown archaeotogical sites

during excavation or construction, a[[ construction affectingthe site shat[ cease and

the contractor sha[[ contact the City.

. A[[work within 100 feet of the find wilt be hatted until a professional

archaeologist can evaluate the significance of the find in accordance with

NRHP and CRHR criteria.

r lf any find is determined to be significant by the archaeologist,

representatives of the City witt meet with the archaeotogist to determine the

appropriate course of action. lf necessary, a Treatment Plan wit[ be prepared

by an archeologist, outtining recovery of the resource, analysis, and

reporting of the find. The Treatment Ptan witt be submitted to the City for

review and approvat prior to resuming construction.

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Respo nsibl.e Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orrlo883 PN(\rryct.=
PFREE"RRR&5

NCR 2.1.3

Community Devetopment

Parks and Recreation

NCR 5.1.4

Community Development

X

Parks and Recreation

10-',18 Finat Draft I lulY zozt'Page 560

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPTEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-4: Natural and Cultural Resources lmplementation Programs

NCR 8: Management of Paleontological Resources

Develop a program for the management of paleontological resources. The program

wi[[ consist of, but witt not necessarity be timited to, the fotlowing standards and

requirements: Prior to approval of a discretionary project, it shatt be determined

through literature review and records research, the pateontotogicaI sensitivity of the

geotogic units affected by the project. lf pateontotogicaI resources may be present,

conditions witt be added to the project approval to monitor for and satvage

paleontologicaI resources during ground-disturbing activities.

lmp[ements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

NCR 9: Management of Tribat Cultural Resources

Shoutd any indications of possibte tribat cultural resources (TCRs), such as cultural

features, unusual amounts of bone or shetl, or cuttural belongings be encountered

during any construction activities, work shatl be suspended in the vicinity of the find

and the appropriate oversight agency(ies) shatl be notified immediately. The

appropriate oversight agency(ies) sha[[ retain a tribaI representative or TribaI Historic

Preservation Officer (THPO) who shat[ assess the significance of the find by evaluating

the resource to determine if it is a TCR as defined in Section 21074 of the Pubtic

Resources Code. lf the resource is a TCR as defined in state [aw, and it woutd be

subject to disturbance or destruction, the City shalt consult with the THPO or their

designee to determine the appropriate treatment before resuming construction

activities at the TCR.

lmplements Poticy(ies)

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

NCR 10: Confidentiatity of Tribat Cultural Resources

Tribal cutturaI resources, as defined in Section 21074 of the Public Resources Code,

shalt be kept confidential and may not be disclosed by the City in pubtic documents,

meetings, or by other means.

I mplements Poticy(ies)

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orrla883 P
N (\ c.,l t! .=

PFRE9RRR&6

X

X

NCR 5.1.4

Community Devetopment

X

Parks and Recreation

NCR 5.1.4

Community Development

Parks and Recreation

NCR 5.1.4

Community Development

Parks and Recreation

Final Draft I ]uly 2024 10-19Page 561

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



:Fffi]LgffiSE
2C35

GENERAL PLAN mFnM
Table 9-5: Public Facilities and Services lmplementation Programs

PFS-1. Capital lmprovement Plan

Update the Capitat lmprovement Plan (ClP) biannuatly to ensure the implementation

and adequacy of the ptan. ffiBI @
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

5u pponing Department(s)

ornqSSE P
NNc,l ,!,=

PFHEE'RRR&5

PFS-2. Arts and Culture Master Plan

Review and update an Arts and Cultural Master Plan every five years. As part of the

P[an, prepare guidetines for plaques, signs, and other disptays in pubtic spaces to

increase awareness of such cultural and historic sites and events. @l
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS-3. Public Art Guidelines

Review and update every five years guidetines regarding permanent artwork in pubtic

spaces. [!![
lmplemenG Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS-4. Water Master Plan

Continue to review and update the City's Water Master Plan at least every five years

consistent with the land use patterns and densities/intensities provided for in the

General etan. @l
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte De partment(s)

Su pporti ng Departm ent(s)

PFS 1.1.1

Pubtic Works, Finance, Parks and Recreation,

Environmenta[ & Water Resources

X X X

A[[Depanments

PFS 1.1.2

Parks and Recreation

X X X

Community Devetopment

X X X

PFS 1.1.3

Parks and Recreation

community Deve[opment

PFS 3.1.1

Environmental and Water Resources

X X

Pubtic Works

10-20 Final Draft I )ulY ZOztrPage 562

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-5: Pubtic Facilities and Seruices lmplementation Programs

PFS-5. Urban Water Management Plan

Review and update the Urban Water Management Plan at least every five years, as

required by the Urban Water Management Ptanning nct. il@
I m plements Poticy(ies):

ResponsibLe Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-6. Water Management Programs

Maintain its water management programs, inctuding its commercial water audits, large

landscape irrigation audits, rebates, and education. ilffi
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-7. Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

Review and update Sanitary Sewer Management Ptan at [east every two years as

required by State Water Resources ControI Board's GeneraI Waste Discharge

Requirement order. Uffi
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-8. Maintenance Permits

Obtain State and Federal permits for maintaining att floodways and detention basins

and keep these facitities free offlood obstructions'

lmptements Policy(ies):

Responsible Depanment(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-9. Fire Service Delivery Plan

Review and update every three years the Fire Service Delivery Ptan to define the future

fire protection service needs of the city. ffiEH

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

ou'tQSSE P
NNc-|16.=

P F R 7 BOOOt-.=Gt.\(\<

X

X

X

PFS 3.1.2

EnvironmentaI and Water Resources

X X

Public Works, Parks and Recreation

PFS 3.1.9

Environmental and Water Resources

Parks and Recreation

PFS 4.1.2

Public Works

X X X

PFS 5.',t.1

Pubtic Works

PFS 7.1.2

Fire Department

Final Draft | ]uly 2024 10-21Page 563

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



tF'{c)lLs$}\4I
2035

GENERAL PLAN mE6
Table 9-5: Public Facilities and Services lmplementation Programs

PFS-10. City Energy Use Procedures

Develop energy use/ptug load procedures for City facitities and engage employees in

the imptementation process. F0

I mplements Policy(ies):

Responsibl.e Department(s)

5u p porti ng Department(s)

PFS-11. Evaluate Automating Energy use

Systematically eva[uate effectiveness of existing systems to automate energy use and

imptement energy conservation measures such as automatic HVAC system shutdowns,

additionat room tighting sensors, automatic computer shutdowns, or any other

identified energy reduction oROortunities.@

lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporti ng Department(s)

PFS-12. Evaluate Energy Use

Evaluate facitities energy use to identiflT key areas where energy upgrades are needed

and consider tighting retrofits, buitding weatherization, and mechanicat/HVAC

upgrades. Fl
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Respo nsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-13. Streetlight Retrofi t
Continue to retrofit streetlights with

efficiency and reduced maintenance.

oLnc)883 Pl,
N a\ c.,l |5 .=

PFRAE"RRREs
X

X

X

X

tight-emg itting diode (LrD) fixtures for energy

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Depa rtment(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS 8.1.7

Parks and Recreation

PFS 8.1.7

Parks and Recreation

PFS 8.1.7

Parks and Recreation

PFS 8.1.7

Pubtic Works, Parks and Recreation

10-22 Final Draft I luly 202aPage 564

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-5: Public Facilities and Services lmplementation Programs

PFS-14. Energy Efficient Fteet O
Continue purchasing alternative fuet/technotogy vehicles when replacing vehictes in

existing fleet. Use high-performance renewabte dieset in 100 percent of existing (2014)

and future dieseI on-road vehicles and convert entire on-road gasoline vehicles to

etectric by 203s. Sl
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-15. Reduce VMT in City Operations

Take actions to reduce vehicle miles traveted related to city operations. Potential

actions may include:

. lnstatl timer tocks on att City owned restroom facitities - reducing the vehicte

traveI needed to manua[ty tock/untock these facitities'

. Revise City Design Review process so emptoyees onty need to post a notice at

the site once.

r A[[ow ontine credit card payments for certain Community Devetopment

Permits - reducing appticant need to drive to city Hatt' ppl

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orne888 e
NNc.l.E.=

PFFE9OOOr-=NAIN<

X

X

PFS-16. PACE Program

Continue to assist in imptementing the Property Assessed Clean Energy (peCf)

programs to facilitate energy conservation financing in Fotsom. @
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte De partment(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

PFS 8.1.8

Pubtic Works

Parks and Recreation, Community Devetopment,

EnvironmentaI and Water Resources

PFS 8.1.8

Pubtic Works

Community Development, Parks and Recreation

PFS 8.1.4, PFS 8.1.5, PFS 8.1.6

Community Devetopment

X

Final Draft I ]uly 2024 10-23Page 565

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



iF fi)lLs{}:MI
2035

G€NERAL PLAN HFNEru
Table 9-5: Public Facilities and Services lmplementation Programs

PFS-l7. Partnerships for Energy Conservation

work with regionaI partners and locaI energy utilities (e.g., sacramento Municipal

Utitity District [SMUD] and Pacific Gas & Electric Company [PG&E]) to promote, devetop,

maintain, and imptement energy conservation and efficiency programs. These could

inctude residential and commercial programs that provide rebates and financing for

energy efficiency upgrades to existing homes and commerciaI buitdings, SMUD's

Greenergy and carbon off-set program, photovottaic system retrofits, and other

appticabte progtams. $4
I mplements Policy(ies):

Respo nsi bte Department(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

PFS-I8. Neighborhood Cteanup Program S)

Coltect bulky waste (e.g., [umber, furniture, tires) from Folsom residents to maintain a

ctean, attractive city. g
lmplements Poticy(ies):

ResponsibLe Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-19. Recycting Containers tt

Expand the number of recycting containers at City facitities and properties to capture

more recyctabtes that are currently going to the tandfilt. $l
lmplements Poticy(ies):

ResponsibLe Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-20. Reduce Waste in City Facitities $r

Reduce waste diverted to the tandfitt by expanding the use of automatic hand dryers

in bathrooms, as wet[ as setting printer defaults to doubte-sided printing. Nl
I mptements Policy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

Su p porting Department(s)

ornq883 P
N (\r q\| r! .=

sFSEERRR&6
X

X

PFS 8.1.4

Pubtic Works, Community Devetopment

Parks and Recreation

PFS 9.1.1

Pubtic Works

PFs 9.1.2, PFS 9.1.3

Pubtic Works

X

PFS 9.1.2

Pubtic Works

X

Parks and Recreation

10-24 Final Draft | ]uty zOztrPage 566

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Tabte 9-5: Pubtic Facilities and Seruices lmplementation Programs

PFS-21. M.O.W.E.R. Program r$

Provide education on composting and grasscycling to the pubtic through the

Minimizing organic Waste with e ducation and Recycting (M.O.W.E.R.) program. S
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS-22 Renewable Energy in City-Operated Buildings rtt

Strive to supptement 25 percent of City-owned buitding energy demand through on-

site or off-site renewable energy sources. On-site sources may include solar panels or

other types of renewabte energy systems on rooftops or parking areas, and on-site

energy storage. Off-site sources coutd inctude combinations of equivatent renewable

energy generation systems, power purchase agreements, or other off-site programs

offered by energy utitities (e.g., SMUD's Greenergy or SolarShares programs).

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

pFS-23 High-Efficiency orAlternatively-Powered Water Heater Replacement Program O
provide educationaI material and information on the City's website, as we[[ as through

the permit and buitding department, on the various high-efficiency and atternativety-

powered water heat replacement options avaitable to current homeowners

considering water heater reptacement; develop appropriate financiaI incentives,

working with energy utitities or other partners; and, streamline the permitting process.

Replacement water heaters coutd inctude high-efficiency natural gas (i.e., tanktess), or

other a[ternatively-powered water heating systems that reduce or eliminate natural

gas usage such as sotar water heating systems, tanktess or storage e[ectric water

heaters, and etectric heat pump systems.

lmplements Policy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS-24 Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Retrofits and Programs $
Strive to increase energy efficiency and renewabte energy use in existing buildings

through participation in avaitabte programs' Actions inctude:

. Establish a dedicated City program with a clear intent to provide support and

promote avai[abte green buitding and energy retrofit programs for existing

buitdings.

r lncentivize solar instatlation on att existing buitdings that undergo major

remodels or renovations, and provide permit streamtining for solar retrofit
projects.

orna883 P

tFHEg
X

X

X

X

PFS 9.1.4

Pubtic Works

PFS 8.1.3

Parks and Recreation

Pubtic Works

PFS 8.1.9

Community Development

Pubtic Works

Final Draft | )uly 2024 10-25Page 567

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



:F"C!)lLS{}S{
2035

6:NERAL PLAN srmE6
Tabte 9-5: Public Facitities and Services lmplementation Programs

. Provide rebates or incentives to existing SMUD customers for enrolling in the

existing Greenergy program.

. Provide education to property owners on low-interest financing and/or assist

property owners in purchasing solar photovoltaics through [ow-interest loans

or property tax assessments.

. Continue to work with SMUD and other private sector funding sources to

increase solar leases or power purchase agreements (PPAs).

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

PFS-25 Zero Net Energy Development $t

Adopt an ordinance to require ZNE for a[[ new residential construction by 2020 and

commerciaI construction by 2030, in coordination with State actions to phase in ZNE

requirements through future triennial buitding code updates.

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-26 Renewable Dieset tO

Revise the City of Folsom's Standard Construction Specifications to require that att

construction contractors use high-performance renewabte dieseI for both private and

City construction. Phase in targets such that high-performance renewable dieseI woutd

comprise 50 percent of construction equipment diesel usage for projects covered

under the specifications through 2030, and 100 percent of construction equipment

diesel usage in projects covered under the specifications by 2035.

For projects subject to CIQA seehing to streamline GHG analysis consistent with the

General Plan, the use of high-performance renewable diesel would be required

consistent with the above targets.

I m plements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orrre888 PN (\| c\l aE .=

PFREE"RRR&5

PFS 8.1.3, PFS 8.1.4, PFS 8.1.5

Community Development

Pubtic Works

NCR 3.2.3, LU 9.1.10, LU 1.1.13, LU 1.1.17

Community Development

XX

NCR 3.2.7

Community Development

X

10-26 Fina[ Draft I )utY zoztrPage 568

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-5: Pubtic Facilities and gewices lmplementation Programs

PFS-27 Reduce Water Consumption in New Development Q)

Encourage water efficiency measures for new residentiaI construction to reduce indoor

and outdoor water use. Actions include: promote the use of higher efficiency measures,

inctuding: use of low-water irrigation systems, and insta[lation of water-efficient

appliances and ptumbing fixtures. Measures and targets can be borrowed from the

latest version of the Guide to the Catifornia Green Building Standards Code

(l nternationaI Code Council)

For projects subject to CEQA seeking to streamline GHG analysis consistent with the

general plan, compliance with CALGreen Tier l Water Efficiency and Conservation

measures would be required.

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

ornq88t9"FrNC.,l (c.=
FFRES(500L=
NNN<

X

PFS 3.1.3, PFS 3.1.9

Community Devetopment

Final Draft I ]ulyzoz+ 1Q-27Page 569

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F{}tLg{}s4I
2035

GCNERAL PLAN HMT!ffi
Table 9-6: Parks and Recreation Programs

PR-l. Parks and Recreation Master Plan

Review and update every five years the Parks and Recreation Master Plan to carry out

the goats ofthe General Ptan and ensure that the parkland resources and recreation

programs are sufficient to maintain Folsom's high quatity of tife' ilffi
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PR-2. Alternative Funding Sources

Examine the feasibitity of estabtishing alternative sources of funding for the

acquisition, development, and renovation of parktands and financing for expanded

recreation prograts. H
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporti ng Department(s)

PR-3. Governmental Coordination

Coordinate with County, State, Federa[, and regionalagencies to achieve the goats and

policies of the Parks and Recreation Element, inctuding improved pubtic access to the

riverfront area for recreation. IKH

tmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su p porti n g Department(s)

orrlq883P]

*FH;g

X

PR-4. Recreation Activity Guide

Maintain and imptement an activity guide for recreation programs, leagues, and

special events at a minimum of two times per year. $

X

I mptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PR 1.1.1

Parks and Recreation

X X

PR 1.1.16

Parks and Recreation

X

PR 4.1.1-4.1.5

Parks and Recreation

Community Devetopment

PR 3.1.3

Parks and Recreation

10-28 Final Draft I )uly ZOZtrPage 570

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Tabte 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

SN-1. Adopt a Noise Reduction Program

Adopt a citywide noise reduction program to reduce traffic noise levets along

roadways where significant increases in traffic noise levels are expected to occur.

The program shatt inctude, but sha[[ not be timited to, the fotlowing specific

elements for noise abatement consideration where reasonabte and feasibte:

. Noise barrier retrofits;

o Truck usage restrictions;

. Reduction of speed timits;

. Use of quieter paving materials;

. Buitding faEade sound insulation;

o Traffic calming;

r Additional enforcement of speed timits and exhaust noise [aws; and

. SignaI timing.

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

SN-2. Emergency Operations Plan

Review and update every five years the emergency operations ptan, which

addresses medicat care, escape routes, mutua[ aid agreements, temporary housing

and communications. lVt4
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

sN-3. Community Emergency Response Team

Support the Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) program to prepare

residents in the event ofa disaster [@
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

ornqS83Pc,

H**;g

X

sN 6.1.1, SN 6.1.2, SN 6.1.4

Community Development

X

Pubtic Works, Potice DePartment

sN 1.1.1

Potice Department, Fire Department

X X

At[ Departments

sN 1.',I.2

Potice Department, Fire Department

Final Draft | ]uty ZOz+ 10 29Page 571

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



iFqSlLSG$riI
2035

6€NERAL PLAN HffiEffi
Tabte 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Respo nsi bl.e Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

SN-5. Community witdfire Preparedness Plan

Review and update every five years the Community Witdfire Preparedness P_lan

(cwpp) to hetp reduce the risk of catastrophic witdfires in the community. @H

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

SN-6. Hazardous Materials

Maintain a hazardous materials program that ensures residents and businesses

dispose of hazardous materials property. The program should attow residents and

businesses to schedute pick up of their hazardous materials by the City and educate

residents on whatthe city considers hazardous waste. MEH

I mplements Poticy(ies)

Responsi ble Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

SN-7. Reduce Aircraft Noise

Continue to collaborate with Sacramento County to reduce noise levels from air

traffic in Fotsom. EEI

lm plements Policy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orrre8SB so

***Eg
SN-4. Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan

Review and update every five years the on-going hazard assessment as part of the

Sacramento County Mutti-Hazard Mitigation ntan. @

X

X

X

X

sN 1.1.4

Public Works

sN 4.1.3

Fire Department

Parks and Recreation

sN 5.1.1, SN 5.1.2, SN 5.1.3

Pubtic Works

sN 6.1.6

Community Development

'10-30 Final Draft I July ZOz+Page 572

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-?: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

SN-8. Review Evacuation Plan and Routes

Analyze the capacity, safety, and viabitity of the City's evacuation routes under a

range of emergency scenarios annuatly, as part of the annuaI review of the City's

Emergency operations Ptan. NEI
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

Su pporti ng Department(s)

SN-9. Update Stormwater and Flood Standards

Review and update, as needed, the City's Design and Procedures Manuals and

lmprovementStandardsto addressthe increased intensity, duration, and frequency

offuture ftood events @ M
I m plements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

sN-l0. Conduct Outreach on Wildfire Smoke Protection

Conduct outreach to educate a[[ residents inctuding vulnerable poputations (e.g.,

youth and seniors) with strategies to protect themselves and their homes from the

increased impacts from witdfire smoke. S
I mplements Policy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

SN-11. Upgrade Existing Heat Sensitive lnfrastructure

Upgrade existing heat-sensitive infrastructure (e.g., roadways, bridges) in the_city to

withstand the future intensity and frequency of extreme heat events. El H
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Depanment(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

ou1 es83P{'
HtHcH

sN 1.'1.2

Community Development

X

Fotsom Fire Department, Police Department, Public

Works

sN 3.'1.6

Community Development

X

Pubtic Works

sN 4.1.5

Folsom Fire Department, Potice Department

X

sN 7.1.1

Public Works, EnvironmentaI and Water Resources

Department

X

Final Draft | ]uly 2024 1 0-31Page 573

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



iF',(]) lt"siD"**I
2035

G'NERAL PI.AN ffiFf,Effi
Table 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

sN-12. Update Design Standards

Review and update, as needed, relevant ctimate-related design standards (e.g.,

heating and cooling) and buitding code requirements to ensure development can

withstand future extreme heat events. FElt

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su p porting Department(s)

sN-13. Coordinate with Regional Agencies

Coordinate with regional service providers inctuding Sacramento Municipal Utitity

District and Sacramento RegionaI Transit District to imptement infrastructure

updates for systems outside the City's jurisdiction to prepare for ctimate change

impacts (e.g., extreme heat, larger storm events). lGfl

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Depa rtme nt(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

sN-14. lmplement a cool city strategy

Devetop and imptement a CooI City Strategy, in coordination with the Sacramento

Metropolitan Air Quatity Management District, to reduce the impacts of the Urban

Heat lstand effect. The strategy shatt include various measures inctuding increasing

the urban tree canopy and use of cool roofs and cool pavements as we[[ as

increasing green space in the city. [Efffil
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

ornc?889 PN N q\t (o .=

PFRESOOOt-=(\NN<

SN-l5. Conduct Educational Outreach on Extreme Heat Events

lmplement an education and outreach program to relevant businesses and

institutions such as residentiaI care facilities and schoots to hetp protect vulnerable

populations from the increasing intensity of extreme heat events.@

X

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

sN 7.1.1

Community Development, Pubtic Works

X

sN 7.1.1

Pubtic Works

X

sN 7.1.2

Community Devetopment, Public Works

X

Parks and Recreation

sN 7.1.3

Folsom Fire Department, Police Department

10-32 Final Draft I ]uly zoz+Page 574

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Tabte 9-7: Safety and l[oise lmplementation Programs

SN-l6. Promote Cost Benefits of Reducing Electricity Use

Work with the Sacramento Municipat Utility District (SMUD) to promote and help

educate residents about SMUD's time-of-day energy rates and the cost benefits of
reducing electricity use during peak demand periods. @ g

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

SN-17. Construction Noise Reduction

The City sha[[ require the fottowing measures sha[[ be imptemented and specified

on subsequent project building ptans for development north of Highway 50 within

560 feet ofsensitive land uses to ensure construction noise does not exceed 80 dBA

at the nearest receptors:

. To the extent feasibte, atternative construction processes that generate

lower noise levels sha[[ be selected.

. Construction equipment staging areas shat[ be located at the farthest

distance feasible from nearby sensitive [and uses

. For projects with pite driving, with approval and supervision of a qualified

structural engineer, pite holes shall be predritted to minimize the number

of pile hammer drives necessaryto seat piles, where feasibte. Alternative to

impact hammers, such as oscittating or rotating pile instatlation systems

shatl be used where feasible.

. Effective pite driving noise contro[ may be achieved by utilizing pite driving

shrouds that acousticatty shietd the pite hammer point of impact, ptacing

resilient padding on top of the pile, and by reducing exhaust noise with

sound absorbing m uffters.

o post visibte signs along the perimeter of the construction site that disclose

construction times and duration, as wel[ as a contact number for a noise

comptaint and enforcement manager.

lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orna893 P"

**HEg

X

sN 7.1.4

Community Devetopment

X

sN 6.1.2

Community Development

Final Draft I ]uly ZOztr
'10-33Page 575

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



,F$lt f3{}s4I
2035

6f NERAL PTANI ffirFnE6

sN 6.1.8

Community Development

Table 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

SN-18: Construction Vibration Reduction

The City shatl require project appticants with projects that involve pite-driving

activities within 96 feet of any buitding and vibratory rotlers located within 26 feet

of any buitding to devetop a vibration control plan. The ptan shat[ consider atl

potential vibration-inducing activities that woutd occur within the distance

parameters described above and include various measures, setback distances,

precautions, monitoring programs, and alternative methods to traditionaI pile-

driving or other vibration intensive activities with the potential to result in

structuraI damage. The fottowing vibration controI measures (or other equatty

effective measures approved by the City) shatl be induced in the plan:

. To prevent structural damage, minimum setback requirements for different

types of ground vibration-producing activities (e.g., pite driving, vibratory
rotter) for the purpose of preventing damage to nearby structures sha[[ be

estabtished based on the proposed pite-driving activities and locations,

once determine.

. Al[ vibration-inducing activity within the distance parameters described

above shatt be monitored and documented for ground vibration noise and

vibration noise levels at the nearest sensitive [and use and associated

recorded data submitted to the City of Fo[som so as not to exceed the
recommended FTA vibration damage levels.

. Atternatives to traditionat pile driving (e.g., sonic pile driving, ietting, cast-

in-ptace or auger cast piles, non-displacement pites, pite cushioning, torque
or hydrautic pites) shatt be considered and imptemented where feasibte to
red uce vibration levels.

. Limit to pite-driving activities to the daytime hours between 7:00 a.m. and

6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday and between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m' on

Saturday and Sunday.

. Predritt pite hotes to the maximum feasibte depth to reduce the number of
btows required to seat a pile.

. Operate alt vibration inducing impact equipment as far away from vibration-
sensitive sites as reasonabty possibte.

. Phase pite-driving and high-impact activities so as not to occur

simultaneousty with other construction activities, to the eKent feasib[e. The

total vibration [eve[ produced could be significantty less when each

vibration source is operated at separate times.

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

ornes83 p

H*HEg

X

10-34 Final Draft I )uly zoZ+Page 576

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Tabte 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

SN-19: Heating, Ventilation, and Cooling Noise Reduction

The City shat[ require an acoustical assessment to be prepared as part of

subsequent land use development associated with development if an HVAC would

be located within 55 feet of a sensitive receptor. The acousticaI assessment sha[[

evaluate the potentiaI operationaI noise impacts attributed to HVAC noise. The

acoustical assessment shatt be completed by a quatified acoustical consultant that

shatt verify that the chosen mechanical equipment for individuaI devetopment

projects would not exceed 45 dBA at the nearest sensitive receptor, in accordance

with City of Folsom noise standards. Where the acoustical analysis determines that

noise levels would exceed appticabte City noise standards, noise reduction

measures shatt be identified and inctuded in the subsequent project. Nosie

reduction measures may include, but are not [imited to:

. Selecting equipment with noise specifications that do not exceed the 45 dBA

HVAC noise standard atthe nearest noise-sensitive receptor.

o ldentifying the equipment's noise screening distance, ensuring that noise

levels attenuate to betow the 45 dBA HVAC noise standard at the nearest

sensitive receptor, and instatlingthe equipment at a distance no less than

the screening distance.

. Emptoying noise dampening techniques such as sotid enctosures or

parapets wa[[s to btock the line-of-sight between the noise source and the

noise-sensitive receptors. Blocking the line of sight with a solid barrier or

enclosure would reduce noise levels by at least 5 dBA.

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

ofre883 P
NNc-\'1 |!.=PFREEoooL-=Atr\t!<

sN 6.1.3

Community Development

Final Draft I )uty l0Z+ 1 0-35Page 577

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F(}LFI(}M
2035

GENEAAL PLAT.I HffiT!ffi
This page is intentionally left blank,

10-36 Finat Draft I luty zoztrPage 578

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 3

A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Amending the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan as it Relates to the Increased Residential
Capacity Project and Related Actions

Page 579

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



RESOLUTION NO. II252

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM AMENDING
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AS IT RELATES TO THE INCREASED
RESIDENTIAL CAPACITY PROJECT AND RELATED ACTIONS

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission on July 24, 2024, held a public hearing on

proposed General Plan Amendment as it relates to the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan

Amindments for the Increased Residential Capacity Project ("Project"), considered public

comments, and based on the information and analysis provided determined that the project is

consistent with the goals, policies, and objectives of the City of Folsom General Plan; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Project implements General Plan Housing Element Program H-

2 to increase housing capacity for mixed-use, multi-family, and affordable development in three

targeted areas of the city: the East Bidwell Street corridor, the transit priority areas around the

Glenn and Iron Point light rail stations, and the Folsom Plan Area, particularly the Folsom Town

Center, south of Highway 50; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Project amends the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan to a)

increase the residential development capacity of specified sites in the Folsom Plan Area, especially

the Town Center; b) change the specific plan land use and zoning designations of specified sites

in the Folsom Plan Area to allow for additional multi-family and mixed-use development; and c)

revise the specific plan Circulation Section to include a roundabout prioritization policy; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Project complies with the requirements of Government Code

Section 65352.3 in that the City of Folsom has consulted with all tribes requesting consultation on

the Project; and

WHEREAS, a Subsequent Environmental Impact Report has been prepared for the Project

in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), with the City as the lead

agency; and

WHEREAS, a public scoping meeting to receive comments regarding the issues to be

covered in the Draft SEIR was held on August 23,2023, and the Draft SEIR for Project was

circulated for public review from April 22,2024 to June 6,2024 pursuant to CEQA; and

WHEREAS, the City accepted verbal and written comments on the Draft SEIR and

provided written responses in the Final SEIR to the comments received during the comment period

referenced above for the Draft SEIR; and

WHEREAS, the Final SEIR for the Project was released on July 17,2024; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on July 24,2024 considered

the Final SEIR at a duly noticed public hearing prescribed by law, and recommended that the City

Council certify the Final SEIR (including Findings of Fact) and approve the Project; and

Resolution No. I1252
Page 1 of5 Page 580

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



WHEREAS, all notices have been given at the time and in the manner required by State

Law and City Code; and

WHEREAS, following review and consideration of the Final SEIR for the Project, the City

Council adopted Resolution No. 11250 on August 27,2024 and certified the Final SEIR for the

Project, and said Resolution, Findings of Fact are incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed and considered the Project and associated

proposed Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Amendments referenced above, and once adopted, will
amend the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Folsom

that:

1. The above referenced recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.

2. If any section, subsection, clause, phrase, or portion of this Resolution is for any reason

held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such

decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Resolution. The City Council

hereby declares that it would have adopted this Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence,

clause, phrase or portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections,

clauses, phrases or portions be declared invalid or unconstitutional.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVBD that the amendments to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan,

as summarized inExhibit 1 attached hereto and as shown in Exhibit 2 attached hereto, are hereby

approved with the following findings:

GENERAL FINDINGS

A. NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE MANNER
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

THE PROPOSED SPECIFIC PLAN AMENDMENTS ARE CONSISTENT WITH THE

GOALS, POLICIES AND OBJECTIVES OF THE FOLSOM 2035 GENERAL PLAN,

AS AMENDED.

THE PROPOSED SPECIFIC PLAN AMENDMENTS COMPLY WITH THE

REQUTREMENT OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 6s352.3 IN THAT THE

CITY OF FOLSOM HAS CONSULTED WITH ALL TzuBES REQUESTING

CONSULTATION ON THE PROPOSED PROJECT.

CEOA FINDINGS

D. THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN ENVIRONMENTAL

Resolution No. 11252

Page 2 of 5

B.

C

Page 581

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



E

F

G

H

I

IMPACT REPORT AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR THE
FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN ON JUNE 28,2011.

THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, ALSO PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM 2035 GENERAL PLAN
ON AUGUST 28,2018.

A FINAL SUBSEQUENT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT HAS BEEN

PREPARED FOR THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH CEQA, AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROJECT WITH PROPOSED MITIGATION WOULD
NOT RESULT IN ANY NEW SIGNIFICANT AND UNAVOIDABLE IMPACTS OR A
SUBSTANTIALLY MORE SEVERE FINDING FOR AN IMPACT THAT WAS

DETERMINED TO BE SIGNIFICANT AND UNAVOIDABLE IN THE 2035

GENERAL PLAN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT OR THE FOLSOM PLAN
AREA SPECIFIC PLAN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT/
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT

THE CITY COTINCIL HAS
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
REGARDING THE PROJECT.

CONSIDERED THE FINAL
REPORT BEFORE MAKING

SUBSEQUENT
A DECISION

J

THE FINAL SUBSEQUENT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT REFLECTS THE
INDEPENDENT JUDGEMENT AND ANALYSIS OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM.

THE CITY COLTNCIL HAS CONSIDERED THE FINAL SUBSEQUENT

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT PREPARED FOR THE CITY OF FOLSOM

2035 GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS FOR INCREASED RESIDENTIAL
CAPACITY PROJECT AND RELATED ACTIONS INCLUDING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN, AND FINDS THAT THE PROJECT

WILL NOT CAUSE ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS WHICH HAVE NOT
BEEN MITIGATED TO AN ACCEPTABLE LEVEL.

THE CITY COLTNCIL FINDS THAT THERE ARE PROJECT BENEFITS GIVEN
THAT THE PROJECT FURTHERS THE GENERAL PLAN GOALS AND POLICES AS

WELL AS THOSE OF THE CITY'S 202I-2029 HOUSING ELEMENT, AND ON THAT
BASIS, THE CITY COLTNCIL CERTIFIED THE FINAL SUBSEQUENT
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT PREPARED FOR THE CITY OF FOLSOM

2035 GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS FOR INCREASED RESIDENTIAL
CAPACITY PROJECT, ADOPTED FINDINGS OF FACTS, AND ADOPTED A
MITIGATION MONITORING AND RE,PORTING PROGRAM FOR THE CITY OF

FOLSOM 2035 GENEML PLAN AMENDMENTS FOR INCREASED RESIDENTIAL
CAPACITY PROJECT.

K. THE LOCATION AND CUSTODIAN OF THE DOCUMENTS AND ALL MATERIALS

Resolution No. I1252
Page 3 of5 Page 582

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



A.

B

C

D

CONSTITUTING THE RECORDS OF THE PROCEEDINGS ARE IDENTIFIED AS

FOLLOWS: COMMTINITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT, CITY OF FOLSOM,

50 NATOMA STREET, FOLSOM, CA 95630 AND ARE AVAILABLE ON THE

CITY'S WEBSITE AT: r.rr,ru lblsoni.ca, lusr'hcl lr s i ttgst uch .

SPECIFIC PLAN AMENDMENT FINDINGS

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN

ARE IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST SINCE THE PROJECT DESIGNATES MORE

LAND FOR HOUSING OPPORTTINITIES ESPECIALLY FOR THE CITY'S

WORKFORCE AND LOWER-INCOME RESIDENTS.

THE PROPOSED FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AMENDMENTS ARE

CONSISTENT WITH THE GOALS, POLICIES, AND OBJECTIVES OF THE FOLSOM

2035 GENERAL PLAN, AS AMENDED.

THE PROPOSED FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN LAND USE

AMENDMENT IMPLEMENTS GENERAL PLAN HOUSING ELEMENT PROGRAM

H-2 TO CREATE ADDITIONAL LOWER-INCOME HOUSING CAPACITY.

THE PROPOSED FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AMENDMENTS WILL
NOT RESULT IN A NET LOSS OF RESIDENTIAL CAPACITY.

Exhibits
Exhibit 1: Summary of Proposed Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Amendments

Exhibit 2 lsour Plati Pian (Onfile with the Community

Development Department and available online 4/ fU!-UJ-qbo-L!,.c4.!1s,lLttlitlgstuch )

pASSED AND ADOPTED this2Tthday of August,2024, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. 11252
Page 4 of 5

Page 583

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR
ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I1252
Page 5 of5 Page 584

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Exhibit I

Summary of Proposed Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Amendments

Page 585

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



CITY OF

drsfrNcTlv! gY NATUiE
Il() r. s ()1}{

CITY OF FOLSOM

SUMMARY OF REVISIONS

Proposed Amendments to Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Page No. Section/
Document
Location

Description of Change Reason for
Change

Global Changes

Multiple Bolded text that references another section of the

document.

Document
Navigation

Multiple Made minor non-substantive edits/corrections to text Clean Up and/or
Clarifv

Multiple Removed duplicative information and outdated exhibits and

maps.

Clean Up

Multiple Removed references that cap the total number of Plan Area

dwelling units to tL,46L.

Project Related

4 - Land Use Removed references to specific unit/square footage

allocations in the text and replaced with references to the

allocations specified in Table 4.2 - Land Use Summary and

Table 4.3 - Parcel SummarY

Clean Up

4 - Land Use Removed or consolidated figures with redundant or
outdated information:

o Old Figure 4-2 - Removed

r Old Figures 4-4 and 4-5 - Consolidated

Project Related

Clean Up

Multiple Updated maps and figures throughout to be consistent with
proposed land use changes.

Project Related

l tntroduction

Pages

1"-5 & 1-6

1.3 Project
History

Updated Table 1.1 -FPASP Approvals Summary Table Update

2 Setting

Page 586

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Page No. Section/
Document
Location

Description of Change Reason for
Change

Page 2-3 2.5 Existing

Ownership
Removed this section Not Relevant

4 Land Use

Page 4-4 4.2 Land Use

Objectives and
Policies - Policy

4.6

Edited language in Policv 4.6:

As established by the FPASP, the total number of dwelling

unitsforthe Plan Area is@
@ shall not exceed that which is
allocated in Table 4.2 Land Use Summary Table. The

number of units within individual residential land use

parcels may vary, so long as the number of dwelling units

falls within the allowable density range for a particular land

use designation. For purposes of CEQA compliance for
discretionary projects, the combination of the total
maximum number of residential units and commercial

square footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan Environmental Report/Environmental lmpact

Statement (SCH#200092051) shall not be exceeded without
requiring further CEQA compliance.

Project Related

Page 4-4 4.2 Land Use

Objectives and

Policies - Policy

4.7

Edited language in Policv 4.7:

Transfer of dwelling units is permitted between residential
parcels, or the residential component of SP-RC and SP-GC

parcels, as long as 1) the maximum density within each land

use designation is not exceeded, unless the land use

designation is revised by a specific plan amendment, and 2)

the total number of Plan Area dwelling units dees-net

exeeed++r+C+is n ot exceed ed.

Project Related

Page 4-4 4.2 Land Use

Objectives and

Policies - Policy

4.9a

Added new Policv 4.9a:

Where a developer proposes a multi-parcel development
proiect with more than one residential density or FAR, the
City may, at the discretion of the Community Development

Director, apply the applicable density or FAR range of the
Specific Plan Land Use Designation to the net developable

area of the entire proiect site rather than individual
parcels within the site. Some parcels may be developed at
densities/intensities that exceed the maximum allowed
density/intensity of the project site's land Use

Designation, provided that the net density ofthe proiect

as a whole is within the allowable range.

Project Related

Page 587

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Page No. Section/
Document
Location

Description of Change Reason for
Change

Page 4-6 4.2 Land Use

Objectives and

Policies - Policy
4.24

Policv 4.24:
All Public/Quasi-Public sites shown in Figure 4.32 - Specific

Plan Land Use Designatiens may be relocated or abandoned

as a minor administrative modification of the FPASP. The

land use designation of the vacated site or sites will revert

to the lowest density adjacent residential land use. ln no

event shall the maximum number of Plan Area dwelling

units exeeed-14/64 and the total commercial building area

Wallocated in this Specific Plan

be exceeded. For purposes of CEQA compliance for
discretionary projects, the combination of the total
maximum number of residential units and commercial

square footage analyzed in the Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan Environmental lmpact Report/Environmental lmpact

Statement SCH#200809205) shall not be exceeded without
requiring further CEQA compliance.

Project Related

Page 4-9 Specific Plan

Zoning in
Section 4

Removed Figure 4.2 showing specific plan zoning

designation

Project Related

Pages 4-

7,4-tl
Figure 4.L,4.2 Updated Figures 4.1 (General Plan - Land Use) and 4.2

(Specific Plan Land Use) to reflect amendments to the
General Plan/Specific Plan designations to the following
parcels:2 (+NryeP MHD), 15 (€€ MHD), 76 (M+D MMD),
233 (G MU)

Project Related

Page 588

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Page No. Section/
Document
Location

Description of Change Reason for
Change

Page 4-t2 Table 4.2 Land

Use Summary
Amended Table 4.2 to update unit and acreage allocations

to land use designations based on previously approved

administrative changes as well as proposed amendments to

the allocations/designations to the following parcels:

Added footnotes #14 and #16 to reference new Policy 4.9A

and amendments to the Town Center overlay density and

development standards:
14. Allocation of units in excess of the maximum density of
a parcel can only be achieved as part of a multi-parcel
development proiect pursuant to Policy 4.9A, or through

use of the State Density Bonus program.

15. Within the Town Center District, higher densities and

FAR are required. Refer to Tables 5.1 and 5.4 herein.

Parcel Designation Change in Unit
Allocation

Change in

Commercial
Square
Footage

2 NryEP
MHD

+400 -137,214

tt MMD +5

15 E€ MHD +320 -L42,659

1.6 MHD -6

50 MHD +78

63 MLD +8

64 MHD +39

68 MMD -L6

74 MU +309 +2L,667

76 MTD MMD +Ltt
1.44 MMD +2L

156 MLD +3

L57 MMD +20

158 MU +277 +6,440

1604 MHD +47

1608 MLD +16

233 GMU +25O

Project Related

Page 589

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Page No. Section/
Document
Location

Description of Change Reason for
Change

Pages

4-25
through

4-29

Table 4.3 Parcel

Summary

Amended Table 4.3 to reflect amendments to the following
rcels

Added the following footnotes:
5. Overalltotals include 35 du in SP-SF and 4,702 GFS not

allocated to any specific Parcel.
5. Refer to Table 4.2 land Use Summary for mor

information.
7. Allocation of units in excess of the maximum density of
a parcel can only be achieved as a part of multi-parcel
development project pursuant to Policy 4.9A, or through
use of the State Density Bonus Program.

8. PD = Planned Development District
9. TCD = Town Center District

Parcel Designation Change in Unit
Allocation

Change in

Commercial
Square
Footage

2 +Ngl€P
MHD

+400 -137,21.4

Lr MMD +5

15 €€ MHD +320 -142,659

t6 MHD -6

60 MHD +78

63 MLD +8

64 MHD +39

68 MMD 16

74 MU +309 +2L,667

76 M+9 MMD +l-1-1

144 MMD +21.

156 MLD +3

L57 MMD +20

158 MU +277 +6,440

160A MHD +47

1608 MLD +16

233 GMU +25O

Total ++4+L 2J88#44

Project Related

Clean Up

5 Housing Strategies

Pages 5-9

through
5-11

5.7 Residential

Sites lnventory
Amended Tables 5.!,5.2,5.3, and 5.4 to reflect changes to
allocated units and density consistent with revised

allocations shown in amendments to Table 4.3.

Removed all parcel specific text, as same substantive

information can be found in Tables 5.'J.,5.2,5.3, and 5'4.

Project Related

Clean Up

Page 590

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Page No. Section/
Document
Location

Description of Change Reason for
Change

Page 5-9 5.7 Residential

Sites lnventory
Added footnotes to Table 5.1 - lnventory of Multi-family

High Density (SP-MHD, SP-GC, SP-RC) Sites:

1. 377 SP-MHD dwelling units on a minimum of 14.8 acres

shall be provided on Parcels 6t,77 ,78, andf or 85A. Refer to
Tables 4.2 and 4.3 for more detail.

2. Allocation units in excess of the maximum density of a

parcel can only be achieved as a part of a multi-parcel

development project pursuant to Policy 4'9A, or through

use of the State Density Bonus program.

3. Refer to Appendix A SP-MHD Development Standards for

density/intensity standards for MHD development within

the Town Center Overlay District.

Project Related

Page 591

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Page No. Section/
Document
[ocation

Description of Change Reason for
Change

Page 5-11 5.7 Residential

Sites lnventory
Amended text in the description of Mixed-Use (SP-MU)

section:
Several sites are designated Mixed Use in the Plan Area

(refer to Figure 4.2 - Specific Plan Land Use & Figure 5.1 -
Housing Sites lnventory). The Mixed Use sites are

envisioned as either vertical or horizontal mixes of
commercial, office, civic, and residential uses that do not

draw definitive boundaries for each use. The intent of this

land use is to encourage innovative design without the

constraints of traditional single-use zoning. The Mixed Use

units per gress aere in erder te meet the state minimum

afferdable heusing sites fer very lew and lew ineeme

h€ssehelds-For mixed-use sites, the density ranges from 9

du/ac up to 30 du/ac. However, parcels located within the
Town Center overlay zone (Parcels 74 and 158) are subject

to a minimum density requirement of 30 du/ac with no

maximum density. Within the Town Center, mixed-use
parcels are subject to a maximum FAR of 2,0. This is to
encourage higher intensity development near the Town

Center and to help meet the Housing Element requirement
for sites with densities at or above 30 du/ac to support
affordable housing development.

For determining allocated dwelling units, Table 4.2 - Land

Use Summary assumes that all Mixed Use sites will be

developed with a mix of residential and commercial uses

It is

possible however, that a Mixed Use site could be developed

with one or more high-density residential buildings in

combination with individual commercial buildings on a

single Mixed Use site. @ine
However, for

determining the number of potential housing units, all

Mixed Use sites will be calculated as depicted in Table 5.4 -
lnventory of Mixed-Use Sites. The Mixed Use sites can

provide units of rental and/or for sale housi

Project Related

Page 5-13 Figure 5.1

Housing Site

lnventory

Amended Figure 5.1to reflect amendments to parcel land

use designations.

Project Related

6 Town Center

Page 6-1 lntroduction Added text stating that development of parcels within the
Town Center Overlay shall comply with the Folsom

Objective Design and Development Standards for Multi-
Family and Mixed-Use

Project Related

Page 6-21 Parking

Guidelines

Added guideline stating that vehicular parking space

requirements may be reduced in areas close to transit.
Project Related

Page 592

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Page No. Section/
Document
Location

Description of Change Reason for
Change

7 Circulation

Page 7-5 Figure 7.1

Circulation
Amended legend to allow for traffic signal or roundabout at

i ntersections

Project Related

Page 7 -7 7.3 Roadway

Classifications

Amended text of PolicY 7.7:

Traffic calming measures shall be utilized, where

appropriate, to minimize neighborhood cut-through traffic

and excessive speeds in residential neighborhoods'

Roundabouts and traffic circles shall be considered €n{€w

@as an alternative to four-waY

stops or where traffic signals will be required at project

build-out. Traffic calming features included in the City of

Folsom's Neighborhood Traffic Management Program

Guidelines (NTMP) may also be utilized in the Plan Area'

Project Related

Page 7-9 7.3 Roadway
Classifications

Added new policy 7.88:

Roundabouts are prioritized as the primary form of
intersection control. During the planning and design of
new transportation facilities, and when retrofitting
existing intersections, an engineering study shall be

completed in which roundabout control is thoroughly,
evaluated to the satisfaction of the Public Works Director.

lf roundabout control is determined to provide a viable

and practical solution, it shall be studied in lieu of, or in

addition to, other traffic control alternatives. lf other
intersection controls are proposed in lieu of roundabout
control, the engineering study shall demonstrate that the
roundabout is physically infeasible and/or that the
operations and the safety of the proposed alternative
intersection are determined to achieve the same or better

operations and/or offer longer-term advantages when

compared to a roundabout intersection.

Project Related

8 Open Space

Page 8-3 Figure 8.1
Open Space

Figure 8.1 was moved from page 8-3 to page 8-9 and

relabeled as Figure 8.4

Added
L. 30' Wide Natural Parkways contribute to Measure

W Open Space.

Clean Up

9 Parks

Page 9-5 Figure 9.1 Parks Figure 9.1 was moved from page 9-5 to page 9-9. Clean Up

Pages 9-1
to 9-10

Section 9 -

Parks

Removed all parcel specific text pertaining to neighborhood
parks and local parks, as same substantive information can

be found in Table 9.4 - Park Land Provided (Quimby).

Clean Up

Page 593

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Page No. Section/
Document
Location

Description of Change Reason for
Change

11 Public Facillties

Page 11-4 11.3 Public

Schools

Added the following language:

Several Elementary schools are located within the Plan

Area within walking distance for students. Elementary

schools are located with an adiacent neighborhood park or

within close proximity to a neighborhood park.

Removed all parcel specific text pertaining to elementary

schools, as same substantive information can be found in
Table 11.4 - Schools Provided.

Clean Up

13 lmplementation

Page 13-8
& 13.3

13.4

Conceptual
Development
Areas

Removed Section 13.4 Conceptual Development Areas and

associated Figure 13. 1- Development Areas (Conceptual

Subject to Change)

No Longer
Relevant

Appendix A - Development Standards

Page A-1 A.2.1
Residential
Uses

Added the following language:

The permitted uses for all residential land use designations

are shown in Table A.l through A.6. There are no specific

development tables contained herein for Age Targeted

Communities, Development of Age Targeted Communities

will be compliant with these tables unless otherwise
approved with a Planned Development Permit.

Clarify

Page A-8 Table A.6

Multi-Family
High Density
(sP-MHD)

Added the following footnotes to Table A.6:

1. Residential development of SP-MHD in the Town Center

Overlay District is subiect to the following minimum

density and maximum intensity standards:
r Minimum density: 30 du/ac
r Maximum intensity:2.0 FAR

2. Development of SP-MHD in the Town Center Overlay

District shall comply with development and design

standards of the T5N Zone as set forth in the Folsom

Objective Design & Development Standards for Multi-
Famil and Mixed-Use.

Project Related

Page 594

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Page No. Section/
Document
Location

Description of Change Reason for
Change

Page A-12 Mixed Use (SP-

MU)
Added the following footnote f2 to Table A.8:

1. Setbacks may vary based on Design Review approval by

the City (refer to Section 13.2 - Approvals & Entitlements).

2. Development in the SP-MU designation must comply
with development and design standards of the T5N zone

as set forth in the Folsom Objective Design and

Development Standards. For development that includes

residential uses, building intensity standards are

established by minimum residential density and maximum
FAR. lntensity of nonresidential development is regulated

by the minimum and maximum FAR, as following:
r FAR: 2.0 - 3.0
r Minimum residential density: 30 dwelling units

per acre

Project Related

Page 595

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Exhibit 2

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Amendments
(On file with the Community Development Department and available online at

www. fblsorn. ca.us/housingstudy )

Page 596

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 4

Comment Letters

Page 597

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Sent:
To:
Cc:

Steph anie Henry

From: Bob Delp <bdelP@live.com>

Wednesday, )ulY 24, 2024 10:57 AM

Stephanie Henry; StePhanie Hannum

Pam Johns; Desmond Parrington

Comments to Planning Commission re7-24-24 Agenda ltem 3 SPEC23-00030 GP

Amendment for lncreased DensitY

CAUTIONT This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

please distribute to the planning Commission for consideration prior to tonight's hearing' Thank you

Dear Planning Commissioners:

I am requesting that the planning Commission decline to make a recommendation to the City Council

regarding the propos ed city of Folsom 2035 Generol Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential capacity

piject(project) and that the planning commission direct staffto prepare a noise impact evaluation that

includes consideration of the project's increase in vehicle trips and vehicle noise along Riley street north of

Natoma Street. This segment of Riley Street bisects unique Historic District residential and commercial land

uses, but is not included in the traffic or noise evaluation of the SEIR. without such evaluation, the city has not

fully disclosed the impacts of the project and city decisionmakers cannot fully understand the vehicle-related

noise impacts of the Project nor can they consider mitigation to address these impacts'

The Draft SEIR at pg.3.7-2o,discusses that "[t]he project would result in the generation of new vehicle trips

from the development of increased residential land uses in the project planning area. Additional vehicle trips

would result in an increase in traffic-related noise levels on various roadway segments'" Draft SEIR Table 3'7-

14, ,.predicted cumulative plus project Traffic Noise Levels," demonstrates a predicted 30 percent increase in

vehicle trips on Riley Street between East Bidwell Street and Glenn street in comparison of cumulative no-

project trips (5,gg4 ADT) and cumulative with-project trips (8,510 ADT). Even though a 30 percent increase in

vehicle trips is anticipated for this study area segment, the analysis fails to identify or evaluate the Project's

increase in vehicle trips along Riley street immediately north of the studied segment, Project-generated

vehicle trips would not be confined to the evaluated study area, and many would use Riley street immediately

north of the study area, including Riley street north of Natoma street. This section of Riley street bisects

Historic District residential neighborhoods (residents along Natoma, Mormon, and Figueroa streets) and the

Sutter Street commercial district with outdoor uses that include restaurant patios subject to the effects of

increased vehicle noise. Along this unevaluated segment of Riley Street, residential structures are located

within less than 50 feet of the Riley Street centerline and within less than 25 feet of vehicle travel lanes- The

majority of these residence are older homes without modern interior sound proofing and with outdoor areas

directly in the line-of-sight (and noise) of Riley Street'

Vehicle trips will increase along Riley street north of the evaluated study area as a result of the Project.

Average traffic noise levels as well as the frequency of illegally modified loud vehicle passbys will

commensurately increase. However, the Draft sElR fails to evaluate traffic noise impacts along this segment of

Riley SUeet. prior to recommending or considering approval of the Project, an evaluation of the Project's

Subject:

1

Page 598

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



increased vehicle trips and related vehicle noise impacts along Riley Street north of Natoma Street is necessary

to disclose and address noise impacts on residents, businesses, and visitors in the Historic District'

Thank you for your consideration.

Bob Del,p

916-812-8122
bdel,p@tive.com

2

Page 599

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 5

Planning Commission Staff Report
(Attachments I -4and6)

Page 600

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

ATTACHMENT 1

BACKGROUND

CITY OF FOLSOM GENERAL PLAN

The City adopted its 2035 General Plan on August 2,2018, pursuant to Government Code

Section 65300. The General Plan acts as the official policy statement of the City and guides

public and private development within Folsom in a manner that maximizes the social and

economic benefits for all citizens. ln addition, the General Plan also provides policy direction

that guides land use development within the City, as well as provides protection for existing

natural resources.

Previous environmental review for the General Plan was included in the City of Folsom
2035 General Plan Draft and Finat EIR (General Plan EIR) (State Clearinghouse Number

2017082054). lt should be noted that since adoption of the City's General Plan in 2018,
the General Plan was amended on August 24,2021, with the adoption of the Housing

Element Update. The General Plan EIR analyzed the General Plan based on the adopted

General Plan land use designations. A Statement of Overriding Considerations was

adopted for the impacts that were identified as significant and unavoidable.

FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPEGIFIC PLAN

The City adopted the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (FPASP) and certified the Final

Environmental lmpact ReporVEnvironmental lmpact Study (FPASP EIR/EIS) in June

2011. The FPASP covers the area within the City limits south of Highway 50 (Folsom Plan

Area) and is a comprehensive planned community that includes a mix of residential
neighborhoods, office and retail development, a mixed-use town center, and over 1,000

acres of open spaces and trails to serve a variety of needs in the community.

The 2035 General Plan and its EIR incorporated the FPASP and its policies and impact

analysis.

CITY OF FOLSOM 2021.2029 HOUSING ELEMENT

As noted above, on August 24,2021, the City Council adopted lhe 2021-2029 Housing

Element. This State-mandated part of the General Plan seryes as the City's plan to
accommodate current housing needs and future growth. One of the key challenges the

City faced (and continues to face) with this most recent Housing Element pertains to

Foisom's share of the Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA) as determined by the

Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG)'

As shown in Table 1 below, the City's RHNA obligation for this eight-year 2021-2029

Housing Element cycle is 6,363 housing units, of which 3,567 units are to be affordable to

very low-income and low-income households (collectively referred to as the "lower-

income" RHNA).

City of Folsom

Page 601

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Table 1

2021-2029 Regional Housing Needs Unit Allocation by lncome

RHNA Very Low Low Moderate
Above

Itlodorate
Total

*Average
Yearlv Need

Housing
Units

2,226 1 34 1 829 1,967 6,363 795

Percent of
Total

35% 21% 13% 31% 100%

Nofe: * Based on 8-year planning period
Source: SACOG Regional Housing Needs Plan Cycle 6 (2021-2029), February 2020

As previous Planning Commission and City Council staff reports have highlighted, a core

assumption of the RHNA requirements is that the higher the allowed density in the zoning,
the more likely it is to accommodate housing affordable to lower-income households such

as those retail and office workers that are part of Folsom's workforce. Thus, the lower-

income categories (very low- and low-income) can only be accommodated on sites zoned

for higher densities (allowing at least 30 units per acre).

While the City's 2021-2029 Housing Element identified sufficient sites to meet the City's
RHNA for all income categories, with a surplus capacity of 490 lower-income units, the

State's "no net loss" law now requires that the City maintain adequate sites for lower-

income housing throughout the entire eight-year planning period. As such, if a

development is approved on a Housing Element site with fewer units or a different income

category (such as market rate housing on a potential lower-income site zoned for 30 units
per acre;, the City must either make written "no net loss" findings that the other Housing

Element sites are adequate to meet the RHNA for lower-income housing, or the City must

identify and rezone a replacement site sufficient to accommodate lower-income housing

within 180 days. Thus, in addition to identifying adequate sites to meet the RHNA

obligation, it is important that the City develop strategies to build in a surplus of extra

capacity to address the "no net loss" requirements.

ln order to create additional opportunities for high density housing and ensure the City

maintains an adequate capacity to meet its lower-income RHNA throughout the planning
period, the2021-2029 Housing Element includes a program (Program H-2)to strategically
increase maximum allowed densities in targeted areas of Folsom and to increase housing

capacity in the FPASP as follows:

tmplementation Program H-2: Create Additional Lower-lncome Housing
Gapacity: The City shall create additional opportunities for high density housing to

ensure the City maintains adequate capacity to meet the lower-income RHNA
throughout the planning period. The City shall increase maximum allowable
densities in the East Bidwell Mixed Use Overlay, SACOG Transit Priority Areas
outside the Historic District, and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Town Center. ln
implementing this program, the City shall strive to disperse affordable housing
opportunities and avoid fair housing issues related to overconcentration. The City

a

City of Folsom

Page 602

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

shall coordinate with property owners along the East Bidwell Street corridor and

within the Transit Priority Areas to identify and pursue residential development
opportunities. The City shall review and revise Policy 4.7 of the Folsom Plan Area
Specific Plan to increase the total number of dwelling units allowed in the Plan Area
to satisfy the RHNA, as long as infrastructure needs are met. ln addition, the City
shall coordinate with property owners in the Folsom Plan Area to mitigate the loss

of lower-income housing sites to market-rate housing.

PROGRAM H.2 IMPLEMENTATION

To implement the 2021-2029 Housing Element Program H-2 and ensure that sufficient
capacity exists in the Housing Element to meet the RHNA throughout the planning period,

amendments to the General Plan, the FPASP, and Zoning Code are required. The purpose

of these amendments is to increase housing capacity for mixed-use, multi-family, and

affordable development in three targeted areas of Folsom: the East Bidwell Street corridor,

the transit priority areas around the Glenn and lron Point light rail stations, and the Folsom

Plan Area, particularly the Folsom Town Center, south of Highway 50.

Taroeted Mixed-use d Multifamilv Studv - ln 2022, the first part of this effort was a
Targ eted Mixed-use and Multi-family Housing Study (refer to Attachment 10) prepared by

Opticos Design, lnc. (Opticos) which focused on a market feasibility analysis of and
appropriate designs for higher density residential and residential mixed-use development
in the identified targeted areas of Folsom. The study also evaluated the appropriate design
and development standards for each area including standards such as density, floor area
ratio (FAR), building height, and parking. This work was important in helping the Planning
Commission, City Council, and the public understand how design and density can work

together to achieve attractive development in Folsom that supports transit use and existing
commercial development, reduces vehicle miles traveled (VMT), and can provide more

affordable housing options. The study formed the basis for identifying the development
assumptions and determining the appropriate development standards associated with the
amendments to the City's 2035 General Plan and FPASP as well as the future Objective
Design and Development Standards and Zoning Code update.

ln July 2022, the Planning Commission and City Council held workshops to discuss the
results of the Targeted Mixed-use and Multi-family Housing Study (TMMH Study)
conducted by Opticos. At these workshops, staff presented the results of the TMMH
Study as well as proposals for several rezones in the FPASP to create additional
affordable housing development opportunities within the FPASP. Based on Opticos'
analysis, as well as staffs evaluation of how other communities like Roseville and El

Dorado Hills have addressed similar challenges to increase densities, staff developed a

number of recommendations that focused on form, size, scale, height, and design rather

than on density alone. These recommendations formed the basis for identifying the
development assumptions and determining the appropriate development standards
associated with the amendments to the City's 2035 General Plan and FPASP as well as

inform the ongoing Zoning Code update. Overall, Planning Commission and City Council
members supported the recommendations presented by staff and Council directed staff

City of Folsom

Page 603

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024 '\

City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

to proceed with the necessary analysis to increase residential capacity in the three

strategic areas of the City as listed in Table 2.

Table 2
City Gouncil Directed Targeted lncreases

Target Area Minimum
Density

FAR
Minimum

FAR
Maximum

Height Limit

East Bidwell Corridor 30 du/ac 0.5 1.5
35' up to 50' -60' (60'for

corner elements only)

lron Point and Glenn
Station

30 du/ac 1.0 3.0
35' up to 60 - 70' (70'for

corner elements only)

Folsom Town Center 30 du/ac 1.0 3.0
35' up to 60 - 70' (70'for

corner elements onlv)

Folsom Plan Area Landowner Coordination - ln addition to increasing allowable densities

in the three targeted areas of the City, ProgramH-2 also prescribes that the City coordinate

with landowneis in the Folsom Plan.Area to mitigate for the loss of lower-income housing

sites to market-rate housing. As such, staff met with the FPASP landowners and several

interested developers to better understand future affordable housing development

opportunities within the FPASP and to discuss potential strategies to maintain the City's

RHNA for the current housing element cycle. As a result of these meetings the following

measures pertaining to the FPASP were identified and agreed upon:

1. Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 2 (10.52 acres) from

tndustrial/Office Park (lND/OP) to Multi-Family High Density (MHD) to allow for

development of up to 400 multi-family housing units.

2. Amend the land use and specific plan designations of Site 15 (13.22 acres) from

Community Commercial (CC) to Multi-Family High Density (MHD) to allow for up to

320 multi-familY housing units.

3. Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 233 (11.54 acres)from

General Commercial (GC) to Mixed-Use (MU)to allow for development of up to 250

multi-family housing units.

4. Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 76 (13.22 acres) from

Multi-Family Low Density (MLD) to Multi-Family Medium Density (MMD) to allow for

up to 230 multi-family housing units'

5. lncrease the maximum allowable density to increase the number of dwelling units

allocated to the FPASP Town Center from 490 dwelling units to 1,250 dwelling

units.
6. Amend the Town Center overlay zone to establish a minimum density of 30 du/ac

along with a minimum FAR of 0.2 and a maximum FAR of 2.0 for MHD and MU

parcels.
7. lncrease maximum height in the Town Center Overlay Zone from 50 feet to 60 feet

to allow up to six stories (70 feet) for architectural features such as corner elements'

8. lncrease the number of dwelling units allocated to nine additional multi-family

City of Folsom

Page 604

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

designated sites in the FPASP, outside the Town Center, from a total of 1,258

dwelling units to a total of 1,410 dwelling units.
g. Deed-restrict several parcels in the Folsom Plan Area to only allow development of

affordable housing, with a commitment of 890 deed-restricted affordable housing

units to help meet the City's lower-income RHNA'

Furthermore, the City and landowners entered into a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) that memorializes the following: 1) the City's intention to take the lead on the

General Plan and FPASP Amendments and associated environmental analysis to

increase housing development capacity, including affordable housing, and to present that
to the City Council for action and 2) the landowner's commitments to deed-restrict certain
lots for the development of 890 units affordable to lower-income households within 30 days
of Council action (Note: this is in addition to the 64 units to be deed restricted by Eagle for
lot 61) and to fund an update by Economic & Planning Systems (EPS) or other consultants
to the Public Facilities Finance Plan (PFFP) related to the increased housing units.

Buildout Assumptions - As previously discussed, implementation of Program H-2 will

increase allowed densities in three targeted areas of the City: East Bidwell Mixed Use

Overlay, SACOG Transit Priorities Areas (primarily along the Glenn/lron Point light rail

stations), and the FPASP. Thus, a critical component of this project was to identify and

then analyze the increased residential holding capacity. As such, based on the results of
the Targeted Housing Study and coordination with the FPASP landowners, staff and the
consultant team were able to quantify the projected increased density of existing housing
sites (multi-family and mixed-use) in the target areas and identify additional housing sites
in the Folsom Plan Area to establish buildout assumptions and capacity that was used as

the basis for the technical studies and environmental review associated with the project.

ln evaluating the areas for increased housing capacity, staff and its consultant team looked

at vacant sites, underutilized sites (e.g., sites with excess parking or parts of existing
parcels without development)and areas where there was the potentialfor redevelopment
over time (i.e., where land values exceed building value). ln addition to trying to meet the

City's RHNA targets with vacant and underutilized land, staff also tried to allocate the sites
(and housing units) to the north and the south (FPASP) based roughly on the percentage

of each area relative to the City's total land area. Based on the development assumptions
and analysis for each of the targeted arebs North of Highway 50, approximately 4,000
residential units of additional holding capacity for housing was identified with the build out
model for the project.

ln the FPASP, the increased holding capacity for development was calculated based on

the proposed FPASP RHNA strategy summarized earlier in this report and results in an

increased holding capacity of 1,882 residential units. Of the 1,882 units of increased
capacity, 970 additional residential units result from rezoning commercial/industrial sites
to allow for multi-family development and the remaining 912-unit capacity results from
increasing the allocated number of residential units on individual multi-family zoned sites
in the FPASP.

City of Folsom

Page 605

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

This distribution of units between north and south of Folsom is roughly in line with the
amount of land of each area relative to the total amount of land in Folsom (28 square
miles). Due to the greater availability of vacant land in the Folsom Plan Area, the allocation
is higher in that area (1,882 units for approximately 6 square miles) compared with the
north (5,150 units over approximately 22 square miles). Table 3 summarizes the buildout
assumptions (proposed housing buildout capacity) through 2035 for each of the targeted
areas identified in Housing Element Program H-2.

Su

Table 3

of lncreased Residential Buildout

*Nofe: Numbers in this table are based on target FAR and are rounded.

ln March of 2023, the proposed buildout capacity analysis was presented to the City
Council. Staff explained that while this is a large increase, not all dwelling units will be built
at once, and if all this growth does happen it will occur over the remaining horizon of the
2035 General Plan and the FPASP. Staff also explained that creating this additional
residential development capacity satisfies the goals of the General Plan and Housing
Element by: 1) creating sufficient capacity to address the City's current RHNA obligations
as well as helping with future ones; 2) focusing growth in targeted areas and away from
established residential neighborhoods; and 3) avoiding a situation where the City has to
rezone land outside of these targeted areas to satisfy the State's "no net loss"

requirements. City Council supported the buildout capacity assumptions and directed staff
to commence with the necessary technical analysis and environmental analysis
associated with the project.

ROU NDABOUT PRIORITIZATION POLICY

On December 13, 2022, staff made a presentation titled "Report on Traffic Roundabout
Fact-Finding Mission and Direction to Staff Regarding Future Consideration of a Traffic
Roundabout Policy" to City Council. During the presentation, staff presented information

lncreased
Gapacitv*

Target
Residential FARArea/Subarea

Transit Priority Areas
2.O 7501. lron Point Station

1,0502.O2. Glenn Station
East Bidwell Corridor

1 01.53. Central Commercial District
1.0 - 1.5 4504. Creekside District

1,0501.55. Colleqe/Broadstone District
5,150Subtotal

FPASP
1,8826. Folsom Plan Area
7,032Overall Gapacity

(1,000)General Plan EIRExisti Ca
6,032Net New Capacity

City of Folsom

Page 606

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

regarding their experiences visiting Carmel and Whitestown, lndiana, as well as Stapleton,
Golden, and Loveland, Colorado. Staff presented the benefits of roundabouts to vehicle
and driver safety, traffic operations and capacity, right-of-way requirements, and
maintenance needs versus traditional traffic signal control at intersections. At the
conclusion of the presentation, City Council provided staff direction to develop a
"Roundabout First" policy. This new policy has been added to the Mobility Element in the
proposed amendments to the 2035 General Plan.

City of Folsom

Page 607

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

ATTACHMENT 2
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The City adopted the 2021-2029 Housing Element in August o'f 2021. As part of the

Housing Element update the City is required to establish and maintain multi-family and

mixed-use land available to meet the target housing demand at all income levels over an

eight-year period. The City's Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA)obligation forthe
eilnt-year Housing Element cycle is 6,363 housing units, of which 3,567 units are to be

affordable to low- and very low-income households (collectively referred to as the lower-

income RHNA). To create adequate capacity for lower-income RHNA lhe 2021-2029

Housing Element includes Program H-2 to strategically increase densities in targeted

areas of tne City, including the East Bidwell Mixed-Use Overlay area, Sacramento Area

Council of Governments 1.SnCOCl transit priority areas (Glenn and lron Point light rail

stations), and the Folsom Plan Area. To implement Program H-2 and increase

opportunities for multi-family high density development to support lower-income housing

capacity in the City, the project includes amendments to the City's General Plan and

FpASP and future-related amendments to the Zoning Code, which will be considered

separately from this action.

INCREASED RESIDENTIAL DENSITIES: EAST BIDWELL MIXED.USE AND

TRANSIT.ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT OVERLAYS

The project includes amendments to the 2035 General Plan to increase the minimum

density ind maximum floor area ratio (FAR) standards for the East Bidwell Corridor Mixed-

Use Overlay and establish a new Transit Oriented Development Overlay (and associated

development standards)for the areas surrounding lron Point and Glenn Stations (Table 4

and Figure 1).

Table 4
Pro osed lncreased Densities

FAR = floor area ratio; du/ac = dwelling units per acre; ft. = feet
Source; Ascent Holding Capacity Buitdout Assumptions Analysis and Recommendations

The 2035 General Plan previously assumed 962 units of growth within the East Bidwell

Corridor Mixed-Use Overlay and did not assume any new housing units within the Transit

Priority Areas. Factoring in that existing development capacity, the net new capacity in

these areas of the City would be approximately 4,000 housing units (Table 5). Growth

Target Area Minimum
Density

FAR
Minimum

FAR
Maxlmum

Height Limit

East Bidwell Mixed
Use Overlay Area

30 du/ac 0.2 2.5 50 ft. (35 ft. Near single familY
residential and 60 ft. for corner

elements only)

Transit Development
OverlayArea (1.e.,

lron Point and Glenn
Stations)

30 du/ac 1.0 3.0 60 ft. (70 ft. for corner
elements only)

City of Folsom
Page 608

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

under the project is anticipated to occur under the remaining horizons of both the 2035
General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

Table 5
Net New CapacitY for the

East Bidwell Corridor and Transit Priority Areas

*Nofe: lncreased capacity based on target FAR multiplied by available acreage. Numbers are not rounded

FAR = floor area ratio
Source; Ascenf Holding Capacity Buildout Assumpftbns Analysis and Recommendations.

AMENDMENTS TO THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN (FPASP)

The project would also result in the potential for an additional 1,882 residential units in the

FPASP over the next 12 to 20 years (refer to Attachment 7). To account for increased
residential development the project would reduce 251,266 square feet of non-residential
development capacity in the FPASP. Parcels that would include a specific plan

amendment and associated general plan amendments are shown in Figures 1 and 2, and
Table 6. Table 6 also shows proposed non-residential capacity. Specific General Plan land

use amendments and FPASP amendments would include:

1. Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 2 (10.52 acres) from
lndustrial/Office Park (|ND/OP) to Multi-Family High Density (MHD) to allow for
development of up to 400 multi-family housing units.

2. Amend the land use and specific plan designations of Site 15 (13.22 acres) from
Community Commercial (CC)to Multi-Family High Density (MHD)to allow for up to

320 multi-family housing units.
3. Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 233 (11.54 acres) from

General Commercial (GC) to Mixed-Use (MU) to allow for development of up to 250

Area/Subarea Target FAR Potential lncreased
Capacity*

Transit Priority Areas

lron Point Station 2.0 748

Glenn Station 2.0 1,034

East BidwellGorridor

Central Commercial District 1.5 1,867

Creekside District 1.0-1.5 446

College/Broadstone District 1.5 1 ,03 1

Subtotal 5,126

Previously Assumed Capacity in these
areas (per General Plan 2035 EIR)

(e62)

Net New Capacity 4 t 1 64

City of Folsom
Page 609

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

multi-family housing units.
4. Amend the land use and specific plan designations for Site 76 (13.22 acres) from

Multi-Family Low Density (MLD) to Multi-Family Medium Density (MMD)to allow for
up to 230 multi-family housing units.

5. lncrease the maximum allowable density to increase the number of dwelling units

allocated to the FPASP Town Centerfrom 490 dwelling units to 1,250 dwelling

units.
O. Amend the Town Center overlay zone to establish a minimum density of 30 du/ac

along with a minimum FAR of 0.2 and a maximum FAR of 2.0 for MHD and MU lots.

T. lncrease maximum height in the Town Center Overlay Zone from 50 feet to 60 feet
to allow up to six stories (70 feet) for architectural features such as corner elements.

8. lncrease the number of dwelling units allocated to nine additional multi-family

designated sites in the FPASP, outside the Town Center, from a total of 1,258

dwelling units to a total of 1,410 dwelling units.
g. Deed-restrict several parcels in the Folsom Plan Area to only allow development of

affordable housing, with a landowner commitment of 890 deed-restricted affordable
housing units to help meet the City's lower-income RHNA.

Fi re1-Pro ed Areas for General Plan Amendments

:]

ii

i:
t

l

o

&i

j

Fr.,i ?,i4(ll v !,',11 tr.,tl

,i1

r,flr i!r,t,!!.ii)j:i.ir

r- 1...: tr:r,* ri!

-l 

,: rPj. 8,ilJ:.rr. llr .:
_rrr! r :-!,1,,.: C.,,,,rr'{, I l l r

a,_ _l:ir.rri:i::i :i.r r

'r'r i,r'rl rr" rl

i. :..i rti-i i ri:frr t. i.-

r_:_j,.i-.,' r -,

Ct ,i!h: ti L !!,la

City of Folsom
Page 610

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2O24
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Figure 2 - Folsom Plan Area lncreased Residential Capacity Sites

I {il
lltw

..,* -1,*
ff

U

q!fi Muni.trdill. Mdr(m &rity 112 - 20 AJ/&)

I UshtF3nxts5h ktity{D- lOtu/A('
g:;Zt M[4u4r! ]0OU/ r]
I P.R!

l-::i hrsm C,rr |d'F

City of Folsom
Page 611

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Table 6
Proposed FPASP Land Use Amendments and Changes in Gapacity

Existing Land Use Allocation Proposed Land Use Allocation

Parcel lD Land Use
Designatlon

Capacity
(residential
units; non-

resldential sf)

Land Use
Designation

Proposed
Capacity

(residential
units; non-
residential

s0

Ghange ln
Capacity

(residential
units; non-
residential

s0

Acreage

Resldential Capacity

2 IND/OP 0 MHD 400 400 10.52

11 MMD 155 MMD 160 5 8.56

15 cc 0 MHD 320 320 13.12

16 MHD 246 MHD 240 (6) 9.80

60 MHD 192 MHD 270 78 7.70

63 MLD 70 MLD
225 47

7.84

64 MHD 108 MHD 4.31

68 MMD 176 MMD 160 (16) 9.72

74 MU 57 MU 366 309 10.00

76 MLD 119 MMD 230 111 13.22

144 MMD 109 MMD 130 21 5.16

156 MLD 57 MLD
225 23

6.33

157 MHD 145 MHD 5.79

158 MU 72 MU 349 277 11.48

160A MHD 145 MHD 192 47 5.82

1608 MLD 97 MLD 113 16 10.75

233 GC 0 MU 250 250 11.54

Total 1,982

Non-Residential Capacity

2 IND/OP 137,214 MHD 0 (137,214) 10.52

15 CC 142,659 MHD 0 (142,659) 13.12

74 MU 38,333 MU 60,000 21,667 10.00

158 MU 43,560 MU 50,500 6,940 11.48

Total (251,266)

( ) = negative number;sf = sguare feet; IND/OP = lndustrial/Office
Density; MHD = Multi-Family High Density;MLD = Multi-Family Lo
MU = Mixed Use; GC = General Commercial
"See Figure 2 for parcel lD locations.

Park;MMD = Multi-Family Medium
w Density; RC = RegionalCommercial;

City of Folsom
Page 612

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Fllsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

ln addition, the project adds a roundabout policy (consistent with the proposed General

Plan Roundabout Prioritization Policy and includes clean-up revisions to the FPASP that

remove outdated information and consolidate duplicative land use information in the text

by referring users to the Land Use Summary in Table 4.2 and Site lnventory Tables (5.1,

5.2, 5.3 and 5.4).

ROUNDABOUT PRIORITIZATION AND SAFETY

The project proposes to amend the General Plan Mobility Element to include the following

"roundabout prioritization" policies and new local road safety plan policy.

M 4.1.10 Prioritization of Roundabouts

Roundabouts are prioritized as the primary form of intersection control. During the

planning and design of new transportation facilities, and when retrofitting existing

intersections, an engineering study shall be completed in which roundabout control

is thoroughly evaluated to the satisfaction of the Public Works Director. lf roundabout

control is determined to provide a viable and practical solution, it shall be studied in

lieu of, or in addition to, other traffic control alternatives. lf other intersection controls

are proposed in lieu of roundabout control, the engineering study shall demonstrate

that the roundabout is physically infeasible and/or that the operations and the safety

of the proposed alternative intersection are determined to achieve the same or better

operations and/or offer longer-term advantages when compared to a roundabout

intersection.

M 4.1.11 Traffic Calming

Continue to evaluate the need for and effectiveness of traffic calming measures,

including roundabouts and lane narrowing, in residential neighborhoods, as

appropriate and in ways that accommodate emergency access vehicles. When

considering intersection traffic control treatments, the prioritization of roundabouts

per M 4.1.10 shall govern.

These policies will require that whenever traffic controls are needed at an intersection, the

use of roundabouts as a traffic control measure should be considered first before

considering alternative traffic controls, such as traffic signals or turn restrictions.

Additionally, these policies address modifications to existing traffic controls, which would

allow an existing signalized intersection to be replaced by a roundabout'

M 4.1.12 Local Road SafetY Plan

The City shall create, adopt, and periodically update a Local Road Safety Plan

(LRSP) to assess fatal and severe traffic collisions in an effort to identify

countermeasures designed to reduce the frequency or severity of such collisions. An

updated LRSP is required by the State in order for local agencies to qualify for

Highway Safety lmprovement Program (HSIP) program.

City of Folsom
Page 613

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

The lmplementation Chapter also includes a new implementation program associated with

the Local Road Safety Plan as follows:

M-13: Local d Safetv Plan

Adopt a Local Road Safety Plan, and regularly update it to include current traffic

collision data.

TRIBAL CULTURAL RESOURCES

To provide clarification regarding the City's treatment of tribal cultural resources, the
project also amends the General Plan lmplementation Chapter to include two new

implementation programs related to General Plan Policy NCR 5.1.4 and tribal cultural
resources. The proposed new tribal cultural resources implementation programs are as
follows:

NCR- 9: M ent of Tribal Cu I Resources
Should any indications of possible tribal cultural resources (TCRs), such as cultural
features, unusual amounts of bone or shell, or cultural belongings be encountered
during any construction activities, work shall be suspended in the vicinity of the find
and the appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall be notified immediately. The

appropriate oversight agency(ies) shall retain a tribal representative or Tribal

Historic Preservation Officer (THPO) who shall assess the significance of the find
by evaluating the resource to determine if it is a TCR as defined in Section 21074
of the Public Resources Code. lf the resource is a TCR as defined in state law, and
it would be subject to disturbance or destruction, the City shall consult with the
THPO or their designee to determine the appropriate treatment before resuming
construction activities at the TCR.

NGR.1O: dentialitv of Tribal Cultu ral Resources
Tribal cultural resources, as defined in Section 2 1074 of the Public Resources
Code, shall be kept confidential and may not be disclosed by the City in public

documents, meetings, or by other means'

Lastly, the project proposes several additional General Plan lmplementation
Measures related to mobility and noise, and as noted earlier includes several minor
clean-up revisions to the FPASP that remove outdated information and consolidate
duplicative land use information in the text by referring users to the Land Use
Summary in Table 4.2 and Site lnventory Tables (5.1,5-2,5.3 and 5.4).

Complete versions of both the revised General Plan and FPASP can be found on the City's
website at: www.folsom.ca s/housinostudv.

City of Folsom
Page 614

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

ATTACHMENT 3
ANALYSIS

Proiect Purpose

Folsom has continued to grow and is growing faster than the rest of Sacramento County.

ln addition, housing rents and sales prices are rising faster here than in other communities.
The City must plan for that growth and make sure that growth occurs in the areas of Folsom

where it will have the most benefit, but also have the least impact on existing areas,

especially established residential neighborhoods. ln the City's 2035 General Plan,

Housing Element program H-2 commits the City to increasing opportunities for
development of higher density housing in the Folsom Plan Area, the East Bidwell Corridor,
and the areas around the City's light rail stations particularly the Glenn/Bob Holderness
Station and the lron Point Station.

Though Folsom has a larger proportion of households with children compared to the rest

of Satramento County, it also has a growing population of persons aged 65 or older -

similar to that of the County. As people age, they often need smaller housing units that are

easier to maintain and closer to services. Folsom currently has fewer housing options for
those looking to transition out of a larger single-family home. Similarly, as children age and

become young adults, there are few affordable housing options here available to them. ln
addition, while Folsom has almost six million square feet of retail shopping space and has

a healthy retail environment compared with other areas in the region, the City does not
have many housing options to address the needs of these workers compared to other

cities in this region. As a result, many workers commute into Folsom, which worsens traffic

congestion and parking.

By targeting increased residential capacity for multi-family and mixed-use development in

the East Bidwell Corridor, the areas around the City's light rail stations particularly the

Glenn/Bob Holderness Station and the lron Point Station, and the Folsom Plan Area Town

Center, the project encourages new growth of multi-family and affordable housing
development in key areas near jobs, services and transit. Furthermore, increased
residential capacity in these targeted areas promote efficient land use consistent with

SACOG's Blueprint Principles and provides housing opportunities near major employment
centers, including but not limited to Folsom Lake College, Palladio, Kaiser Permanente,
Lake Forest Technical Center, and within the Folsom Plan Area, the future Dignity Health

Campus and UC Davis Medical Center. The land use policies associated with these areas

encourage dense mixed-use transit-oriented development that facilitate connections
(including bicycle and pedestrian connections) between transit modes (bus service along

East Bidwell Street, light rail, and the future Plan Area express bus service providing direct

service to the Hazel Avenue light rail station). By increasing allowed residential densities
in these strategic areas of the City, a better mix of residential, employment, education, and

service uses will allow individuals to accomplish their daily activities with less driving, and

consequently less Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) and Greenhouse Gas (GHG) emissions
per capita compared to existing development'

City of Folsom
Page 615

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

To ensure the success of future projects with minimum densities of 30 dwelling units per

acre in the key project areas, it is imperative that these increased densities in the target

areas respect the local context and improve the character of the community and enhance
connectivity. lncreased densities, along with physical design, need to respond to the scale

and features of the surrounding area. Thus, the market feasibility/design analysis for
higher density residential and residential mixed-use development project prepared by

Opticos (and discussed earlier in this report) helped lay the groundwork for this effort by

illustrating how design and density can work in tandem to achieve attractive higher

intensity residential multi-family and mixed-use development. To this end, Opticos is
currentt assisting the City in developing new objective design and development standards
(ODDSI to regulate development in these areas. Following approval of the proposed
general plan and specific plan amendments, the new ODDS will be presented for Planning
Commission review and City Council adoption in the next two months.

No Net Loss

Under state law, if a city or county includes a site in its Housing Element sites inventory
that is zoned for a density of 30 du/ac or more and that site is developed with market-rate
housing, then the jurisdiction must identify another site with zoning that allows 30 du/ac or
more. As part of the Housing Element requirements, the jurisdiction must maintain a

housing sites inventory sufficient to accommodate the projected housing growth at all

times including sites for housing affordable to lower-income households. lf any of those

sites identified for affordable housing are developed with market-rate housing, then the
jurisdiction must identify replacement sites and rezone those sites for housing at 30 du/ac

or more within six months so that it can accommodate its future affordable housing

obligations. This is called the "no net loss" provision.

At the time of the City's Housing Element adoption in 2021, the City was able to identify

sufficient sites for future housing growth, including sites for affordable development with a

surplus (buffer) of appropriately zoned land assumed to accommodate 490 lower-income
units. However, since Housing Element adoption, several projects have been approved
and/or development applications received for market rate and non-residential
development on multi-family and mixed-use sites submitted that are impacting the City's

available sites/housing capacity buffer. Table 6 provides a summary of the projected lower-
income RHNA capacity anticipated over the next six months. As shown in Table 7, staff
anticipates that our surplus will shrink from 490 units to 231 by the end of the year. Based

on State "no net loss" law, it is the City's responsibility to maintain adequately zoned sites
with corresponding housing capacity to meet the City's housing needs at all times for the

eight-year housing cycle.

Approval of this project includes amendments to the land use and specific plan

designations for FPA Sites, 2, 15, and 233 (refer to Figure 2), which will allow for the

development of an additional 970 high density multi-family units in the Folsom Plan Area.

Thus, the 970 units will help increase the buffer.

Furthermore, it is extremely important to note that the MOU between the City and the

City of Folsom
Page 616

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2O24
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Folsom Plan Area landowners sets out provisions for deed-restricting several parcels in
the Folsom Plan Area to only allow development of affordable housing. The Folsom Plan

Area landowners have agreed to deed-restrict sites for 890 deed-restricted affordable
housing units to help meet the City's lower-income RHNA. While the amendments
associated with this project create additional capacity, actual development of these units
would be subject to future City review and approval.

Table 7
Summary 2024Proiects on Multi-family or Mixed'Use Sites

Lower lncome Residential Holdin Ca to RHNA

Environmental Effects

The following is a summary of the potential environmentaleffects resulting from the project

and whether those effects could have a significant impact on the environment based on

the analysis in the Environmental lmpact Report (ElR)for this project.

Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT)
The State Guidelines for the California Environmental Quality Act (CEOA) added a

requirement for a Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) assessment in December 2018. However,
the 2035 General Plan Environmental lmpact Report (ElR) did not address VMT impacts
associated with implementing the General Plan since it was completed before that date.
As such, a VMT analysis was prepared by Kimley Horn as part of the project analysis (refer

to Appendix D of the Draft SEIR).

As required under Senate Bill 743 (2013), jurisdictions must target a reduction of 15

percent below the current VMT per capita level. ln order to be considered significant under
this threshold, the VMT per capita generated by the project would need to exceed 7.51

miles per capita (i.e., per person). As previously noted, the project involves up to 6,046
additional housing units. Based on the analysis, the project's estimated residential VMT

StatuslDescriptlon4,057HE Low and Very Low CapacitY

BP zone not included in RHNA+ 135Vintage Senior Apts Site

Previous Project Withdrawn 1.95 ac+53Harrington Sites

(1 50) Approved EntitlementCreekside Sites

Not lncluded in Housing Element+ 10Habitat Persifer Site

Active Application Reducing Acreage(37)Kaiser Site

(270) Active Application Reducing AcreageElliott Broadstone Site

3,798New Capacity

3,567HE Lower-lncome RHNA Required

231Surplus

City of Folsom
Page 617

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

per capita is 6.62 which falls below the threshold of 7.51. As a result, the project would

result in reduced VMT per capita and lower per capita greenhouse gas emissions
compared with existing development or development in other areas of Folsom.

This is due to several factors. First, the project focuses growth in areas close to existing
jobs, services, and transit. Second, it was assumed that approximately 26 percent of the

units would be developed as housing affordable to lower-income households. Lower-

income households tend to drive less, own fewer automobiles, and use transit more

frequently than wealthier households.

While the City's RHNA assumes that over 50 percent of the approximately 6,000 units of
housing would be lower-income units, in the past 10 years about 26 percent of the City's
new housing has been affordable to lower-income households. Based on the City's

existing affordable housing development rates, the VMT analysis factored in a reduction
due to 26 percent affordable units. Thus, the VMT analysis prepared for the project

accounted for the reduction associated with 26 percent affordable units that would result

in a reduction in trips and trip length as compared to market-rate housing.

It is also important to note that the VMT analysis prepared for this project represented a

conservative analysis of the project's effects on the City's transportation system and did not

include future roadway improvements or future pro.lects that are known but not yet approved

or funded. lf the future Rowberry Overcrossing and/or the Empire Ranch lnterchange were

included in the VMT analysis, these two connections would reasonably be anticipated to

shorten trip lengths for drivers attempting to access US 50 or the Folsom Plan Area. ln

addition, if the proposed Kaiser hospital expansion project and the proposed Sutter Medical

facility were added to the VMT analysis, the result would be a more balanced jobs{o-
housing ratio, which would likely lower the project's VMT per capita further.

The project's effects on automobile delay no longer constitute a significant impact under

CEQA lnd effects related to automobile delay were not addressed in the project's

environmental analysis. Although CEQA no longer considers level of service (LOS) as an

environmental effect, General Plan Policy M 4.1 ,3 (Level of Service) states that the City shall

strive to achieve a Level of Service (LOS) of D or better, where LOS is free flowing traffic

with no delays while LOS F is congested intersections with substantial delays. Though this

project will increase the amount of traffic, it will result in fewer vehicle trips than development
in otner areas of Folsom further from jobs, services, and transit. ln addition, staff has

included the new roundabout prioritization policy associated with this project to lower

speeds, improve safety and reduce delays. The new policy involves the process of
considering a roundabout for an intersection before any other form of traffic control at an

intersection. Since roundabouts are unsignalized alternatives to intersections that typically

allow traffic to continue through an intersection of two or more roads without stopping, they

improve traffic flow and reduce traffic congestion.

Water Supplv and Water lnfrastructure
Another potential environmental effect identified from the project is water supply and water
infrastructure. lmplementation of the project would not, in and of itself, construct new

City of Folsom
Page 618

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

housing in Folsom. However, the project would facilitate the development of additional

residential units by permitting denser development on parcels already planned for

development within the project planning area. lmplementation of the project could increase

the number of residential units in the City by 6,046 additional units over development

anticipated in the adopted 2035 General Plan through redesignation of General Plan land

uses and associated zoning. As such, an analysis of the project effects on water supply

and water infrastructure was prepared for the project'

There are two water providers that serve the Folsom Plan Area - the City of Folsom, which

provides water to most of the Folsom Plan Area, and the El Dorado lrrigation District (ElD),

which serves the area east of Empire Ranch Road south of Highway 50 an area also

known as Folsom Heights. Using the 2020 Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP), an

analysis prepared for this project concluded that the City of Folsom and EID would have

sufficient water supplies to serve the projected water demand resulting from future

development of the project. lt should be noted; however, that pursuant to the Water Supply

Agreement for the Folsom Plan Area (FPA), the FPA is limited to 5,600 acre feet per year

(AFU of water. The updated water demand forecast forthe FPA indicated that there would

be approximately 778.53 AFY of water surplus from the Water Supply Agreement'

Therefore, there would be sufficient water supply to accommodate the approximately

414.04 AFY of water demand resulting from the proposed additional housing capacity in

the Folsom Plan Area (1,882 units).

Furthermore, hydraulic modeling (Appendix E of the Draft SEIR)was conducted by Person

Brustad, lnc. inAugust of 2023 to identify if the project would cause any adverse impacts

that would require additional water distribution infrastructure or upsizing of existing or
planned infrastructure beyond what is already completed (Phase 1 backbone

infrastructure) and planned (Phase 2 backbone infrastructure). The analysis assumed that

the remaining infrastructure improvements forthe Folsom Plan Area would be constructed

as planned. based on the current schedule, the Phase 2 water line project is expected to

go out to bid this year with construction starting either later this year or in 2025. As a result,

the hydraulic analysis concluded that the project's increased buildout would have no

adverLe impacts to the City's water system caused by the increase in demand' The

existing storage North of 50 and the planned storage in the FPA can accommodate the

increased storage requirements. As such no additional improvements to the City's water
infrastructure would be required as a result of this project.

Wastewater Capacitv
@waterCapacityAnalysis(includedasAppendixFtotheDraftSElR)
was'prepared by Watenryorks Engineering for the project. Similar to water impacts,

implementation of the project could increase the number of residential units in Folsom by

6,d46 additional units over development anticipated in the adopted 2035 General Plan. As

such, the analysis was conducted to assess if the increased residential capacity proposed

by the proleit would affect the City's wastewater collection system. The analysis

concluded that the existing wastewater conveyance infrastructure in the project planning

area north of Highway 50 for the 27-inch shed and the 33-inch shed would not have sufficient

capacity to accommodate the anticipated additional wastewater beyond what was analyzed

City of Folsom
Page 619

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Gommission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Fllsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

in the 2035 General Plan ElR. For the 27-inch shed, increased development from the project

would require future construction or expansion of wastewater conveyance facilities and, for

the 33-inch shed, localized sewer improvements would be required to handle the increased

water flows. Therefore, the wastewater resulting from the project would result in a new and

substantially more significant wastewater impact than was addressed in the 2035 General

Plan ElR. However, implementation of the following proposed mitigation measures would

reduce any significant project impacts to a less than significant level.

Mitigation Measure 3.11-2a: lmplement Localized lmprovements in the 33lnch Shed

Futwe development in the 33-inch shed (refer to Figure 3) in the project area shall be

responsible foi the cost and preparation of a sewer study and if that study shows that the

project increases parcel specific wastewater generation beyond the parcel specific

waitewater generation analyzed in the City of Folsom 2O17 Capacity Assurance Plan

(Ultimate guitO-Out Growth Development Scenario), the project shall be responsible for
providing fees to analyze and construct localized wastewater improvements to address

capacity issues in the sewer shed. Localized capacity improvements, such as upsizing
pipes, ifratt Oe constructed and completed in accordance with a time schedule defined in

ihe development specific conditions of approval. This shall be a condition of approval for

all projects in the 33-inch shed within the project area'

Figure 3 - 33-lnch Sewer Shed

l--l Rezone opp $ites

27'shed

33" shed

dTif,iRTl

Sizes (i

ti@F

@

E!.q

@
icall

ti$3

El

?
I
i
$5-:i
!
i

' Lffition of SRCSD
interceptor and
terminal point of
33'shed

City of Folsom
Page 620

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Mitigation Measure 3.'11-2b= Develop and lmplement a Wastewater Conveyance
Master Plan for the 27-lnch Shed
To address capacity concerns in the City's wastewater conveyance system the City shall

develop a Wastewiter Conveyance Master Plan for the 27-inch Shed (refer to Figure 4)
prior to approval of development in the project area that exceeds the wastewater
generation analyzed in the City of Folsom 2017 Capacity Assurance Plan (Ultimate Build-

Out Growth Development Scenario) within lhe 27'in Shed.

The Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall identify the final anticipated extent of
pipeline and pump station improvements as well as any phasing improvements tied to

residential development timing and/or location in the 27-inch Shed. The Wastewater

Conveyance Master Plan shall include mechanisms and improvements for addressing

sewer tapacity. The Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall contain the goals of the
plan, a description of proposed upgrades and features that would be implemented, a long-

ierm maintenance and operation strategy, and an approach for implementation of
proposed improvements to the wastewater conveyance system. Potential improvements

may include, but are not limited to:

. Construction and operation of a new pump station near the intersection of Riley

Street and East Bidwell Street;
. Construction and operation of a new 8-inch force main from the pump station to

high point at Glenn Drive and Sibley Street in order to divert flows from the 27-

inch shed into the 33-inch shed;
. Upsizing existing 8-inch pipelines on Glenn Drive and Sibley Streetto 12-inch;

and
. ldentification of additional localized sewer improvements'

Upon completion of the Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan, the City shall secure any

required permits for implementation of identified improvement strategies. lmprovements

identified in the Wastewater Conveyance Master Plan shall be implemented prior to
issuance of grading permits for future development that increases wastewater generation

beyond that inalyz-ed in the City of Folsom 2017 Capacity Assurance Plan (Ultimate Build-

Out GroMh Development Scenario) in the 27-inch Shed.

City of Folsom
Page 621

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Figure 4 -27-lnch Sewer Shed

&:
iitiia27'FOLSOIV BLVD

TRUNK. SEE
PROFILE

li:c.r 0 d$)i

Rezone Opp Sites

27" shed

33" shed r€3

Eli E

Sizes (in)

Future development in the 27-inch shed in the project area shall be responsible for the

cost and preparation of a sewer study and if that study shows that the project increases
parcel specific wastewater generation beyond the parcel specific wastewater generation.analyzed 

in the City of Folsom 2017 Capacity Assurance Plan (Ultimate Build-Out Growth

Development Scenario), the project shall be responsible for providing fees to analyze and

construct localized wastewater improvements to address capacity issues in the sewer

shed. Localized capacity improvements, such as upsizing pipes, shall be constructed and

completed in accordance with a time schedule defined in the development specific

conditions of approval. This shall be a condition of approval for all projects in the 27-inch
shed within the project area.

Air Qualitv. G house Gas Emissions. and Enerqv Modelinq Outputs
A supplemental Environmental Noise and Vibration Assessment ("Air Quality, Green

Gas Emissions, and Energy Modeling Outputs," included as Appendix B to the Draft
house
sErR)

was prepared in order to verify that there would be no new air quality, greenhouse gas

emissions, or energy impacts associated with the proposed prolect that were not

contemplated and addressed by the 2035 General Plan EIR and/or the 2011 FPASP

EIR/EIS.

City of Folsom
Page 622

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2O24
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

The air quality analysis concluded that while no site-specific housing development is

proposed, the project would result in increased residential development, a reduction in

commercial and industrial land uses, but would not propose any new stationary sources

of pollution in the project planning area. Although the project would generate greater

overall emissions than the existing land uses in the 2035 General Plan ElR, the project

would be more efficient on a per person basis. Since air quality emissions per person

would be more efficient (less) compared to the existing 2035 General Plan, the project

would not introduce a new or substantially more severe impact than what was identified in

the 2035 General Plan ElR.

ln addition, the analysis concluded that construction and operation of the project would

result in Greenhouse Gas (GHG) emissions. To evaluate GHG emissions, a comparative

analysis was conducted that looked at the proposed land use changes to the previously

adopted General Plan land uses. Based on this analysis, construction emissions are

anticipated to be lower and operational emissions are anticipated to be higher than

previously evaluated. However, the proposed project would increase residential density,

which results in lower VMT and GHG emissions on a per capita basis, consistent with the

goals and objectives of the GHG reduction strategy in the adopted Climate Action Plan

(CAP) (integrated into the 2035 General Plan). While the adopted CAP and associated

measures demonstrated that the City would achieve their 2035 GHG targets, GHG

emissions targets for 2050 would likely not be achieved. Because the project would be

consistent with adopted GHG reduction strategies that aim to improve GHG efficiency, the

project would not conflict with the City's ability to achieve their 2035 targets, however, the

project does not include any additional measures or GHG reduction strategies that would

assist in meeting the 2050 targets. Although the impact would remain significant and

unavoidable, the project would not result in new or substantially greater impacts relating

to GHG emissions than those evaluated in the 2035 General Plan ElR.

Finally, while the full buildout of the project would result in the consumption of additional

energy supplies during construction and increased energy demands compared to local

conditions, the analysis concluded that the project would not result in a new or substantially

more severe impact than the 2035 General Plan EIR land uses due to its greater energy

efficiency.

Noise and Vibration lmpacts
A supplemental Environmental Noise and Vibration Assessment ("Noise Modeling
Outputs," included as Appendix C to the Draft SEIR) was prepared by Ascent
Environmental in order to verify that there would be no new noise-related impacts
associated with the proposed project that were not contemplated and addressed by the
2035 General Plan EIR and/or the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS.

The purpose of the supplemental Noise and Vibration Assessment was to quantify future
noise and vibration levels which would be generated by traffic on nearby existing and
proposed roadways and by construction activities that may occur on project sites, and to
compare those noise levels against the noise standards established by the Noise Element

City of Folsom
Page 623

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

in the City's General Plan. lt is important to note that specific construction activities,
proximity of equipment to existing structures and sensitive land uses, and specific duration

of individual construction projects are unknown at this time. Therefore, this analysis

evaluated the potential for impacts to occur at a programmatic level based on typical

construction equipment that could be used for building construction'

Construction Activitv Noise lmoacts
The 2035 General Plan EIR determined that the potential noise generated from

construction activities could result in a substantial temporary increase in noise levels, but

that impacts would be less than significant with adherence to the Folsom Municipal Code

(FMC) and General Plan policies. Construction activities associated with implementation

of the.project would increase development capacity as well as density within certain areas

of Folsom. ln addition, constructing a multi-unit residential building could take longer and

use different equipment than construction of single-family residences or a building with

fewer units. Multi-family developments are often taller and could require the use of larger

and louder equipment, such as a crane. Construction noise associated with development

under the project would be temporary in nature and vary depending on the characteristics

of the construction activities being performed. Although the analysis determined that the

proposed increase in density could prolong and/or increase noise generated during

construction as compared to currently permitted development in the project planning area,

implementation of the following proposed mitigation measures and adopted mitigation

measures from the FPASP EIR/EIS would reduce any significant project impacts to less

than significant.

Mitigation Measure 3.7-1: Construction Noise Reduction Measure
Add new lmplementation Program SN-17 Construction Noise Reduction:

) The City shall require that the following measures shall be implemented and

specified on subsequent project building plans for development north of Highway

50 within 560 feet of sensitive land uses to ensure construction noise does not

exceed B0 dBA Leq ?t the nearest receptors:

. To the extent feasible, alternative construction processes that generate lower

noise levels shall be selected.

. Construction equipment staging areas shall be located at the farthest distance

feasible from nearby sensitive land uses.

. For projects with pile driving, with approval and supervision of a qualified

structural engineer, pile holes shall be predrilled to minimize the number of pile

hammer drives necessary to seat piles, where feasible, Alternative to impact

hammers, such as oscillating or rotating pile installation systems shall be used

where feasible.

. Effective pile driving noise control may be achieved by utilizing pile driving

shrouds that acoustically shield the pile hammer point of impact, placing resilient
padding on top of the pile, and by reducing exhaust noise with sound absorbing
mufflers.

City of Folsom
Page 624

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

. Post visible signs along the perimeter of the construction site that disclose
construction times and duration, as well as a contact number for a noise

complaint and enforcement manager.

The following adopted mitigation measure from the FPASP EIR/EIS is applicable for
rezone sites located within the Folsom Plan Area:

Mitigation Measure 3A.11-1: lmplement Noise-Reducing Construction Practices,
Prepare and lmplement a Noise Control Plan, and Monitor and Record Gonstruction
Noise Near Sensitive RecePtors.
To reduce impacts associated with noise generated during project-related construction

activities, the project applicant(s)and their primary contractors for engineering design and

construction of all project phases shall ensure that the following requirements are

implemented at each work site in any year of project construction to avoid and minimize

construction noise effects on sensitive receptors. The project applicant(s) and primary

construction contracto(s) shall employ noise-reducing construction practices. Measures

that shall be used to limit noise shall include the measures listed below:

Noise-generating construction operations shall be limited to the hours between 7:00

a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.

on Saturdays and Sundays.

All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be located as far as

possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses.

All construction equipment shall be properly maintained and equipped with noise-

reduction intake and exhaust mufflers and engine shrouds, in accordance with

manufacturers' recommendations. Equipment engine shrouds shall be closed
during equipment operation.

All motorized construction equipment shall be shut down when not in use to prevent

idling.

lndividual operations and techniques shall be replaced with quieter procedures
(e.g., using welding instead of riveting, mixing concrete off-site instead of on-site).

Noise-reducing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-generating
equipment (e.g., compressors and generators) as planned phases are built out and

future noise sensitive receptors are located within close proximity to future

construction activities.

Written notification of construction activities shall be provided to all noise-sensitive
receptors located within 850 feet of construction activities. Notification shall include

anticipated dates and hours during which construction activities are anticipated to

occur and contact information, including a daytime telephone number, for the
project representative to be contacted in the event that noise levels are deemed
excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land uses in reducing
interior noise levels (e.g., closing windows and doors) shall also be included in the

notification.

I

City of Folsom
Page 625

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

. To the extent feasible, acoustic barriers (e.g., lead curtains, sound barriers) shall

be constructed to reduce construction-generated noise levels at affected noise-
sensitive land uses. The barriers shall be designed to obstruct the line of sight
between the noise-sensitive land use and on-site construction equipment. When
installed properly, acoustic barriers can reduce construction noise levels by
approximately 8-10 dB (EPA 1971).

. When future noise sensitive uses are within close proximity to prolonged

construction noise, noise attenuating buffers such as structures, truck trailers, or
soil piles shall be located between noise sources and future residences to shield

sensitive receptors from construction noise.

. The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a construction noise
management plan. This plan shall identify specific measures to ensure compliance
with the noise control measures specified above. The noise control plan shall be

submitted to the City of Folsom before any noise-generating construction activity
begins. Construction shall not commence until the construction noise management
plan is approved by the City of Folsom. Mitigation for the two off-site roadway
connections into El Dorado County must be coordinated by the project applicant(s)
of the applicable project phase with El Dorado County, since the roadway
extensions are outside of the City of Folsom's jurisdictional boundaries.

Vibrati on lmoacts
The 2035 General Plan EIR determined that development as part of General Plan buildout

would adhere to General Plan policies and would not exceed applicable vibration

thresholds for vibration annoyance. However, the General Plan EIR did not analyze

potential vibration damage impacts from short-term construction activities and equipment.

lmplementation of the project would increase development capacity and density compared

to what was proposed in the General Plan ElR. The proposed increase could result in

different construction methods. As such, the analysis determined that the construction of
some buildings in the project planning area could require the use of pile drivers depending

on site specific soil type and other foundation factors. ln addition to building construction,

road improvement projects (e.g., constructing roadways)often require the use of vibratory

rollers which, when operated close to existing structures, can result in increased levels of

annoyance. Based on reference vibration levels for typical construction equipment

evaluated for the project (see appendix C of the Draft SEIR), ground vibration levels

associated with pile drivers can reach levels of 1.518 in/sec PPV at 25feel and is therefore

of greatest concern when evaluating potential construction-related vibration impacts.

Therefore, vibratory damage could result in a substantially more severe impact than was

addressed in the General Plan ElR. However, implementation of the following proposed

mitigation measures and adopted mitigation measures from the FPASP EtR/ElS would

reduce project impacts to less than significant.

City of Folsom
Page 626

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Mitigation Measure 3.7-2: lmplement a Vibration Damage Control Plan
Add new lmplementation Program SN-18 Construction Vibration Reduction

. The City shall apply this lmplementation Program to construction activity involving
pile-driving activities located within 96 feet of any building and vibratory rollers
located within 26 feet of any building to reduce the potential for structural damage.

. Require project applicants with projects that involve pile-driving activities located
within 96 feet of any building and vibratory rollers located within 26 feet of any
building to develop a vibration control plan. The plan shall consider all potential
vibration-inducing activities that would occur within the distance parameters

described above and include various measures, setback distances, precautions,
monitoring programs, and alternative methods to traditional pile-driving or other
vibration intensive activities with the potential to result in structural damage. The
following vibration control measures (or other equally effective measures approved
by the City) shall be included in the plan:

. To prevent structural damage minimum setback requirements for different types of
ground vibration-producing activities (e.9., pile driving, vibratory roller) for the
purpose of preventing damage to nearby structures shall be established based on

the proposed pile-driving activities and locations, once determined.

' All vibration-inducing activity within the distance parameters described above shall

be monitored and documented for ground vibration noise and vibration noise levels
at the nearest sensitive land use and associated recorded data submitted to the
City of Folsom so as not to exceed the recommended Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) vibration damage levels.

. Alternatives to traditional pile driving (e.9., sonic pile driving, jetting, cast-in-place
or auger cast piles, non-displacement piles, pile cushioning, torque or hydraulic
piles) shall be considered and implemented where feasible to reduce vibration
levels.

. Limit pile-driving activities to the daytime hours between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.

Monday through Friday and between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on Saturday and
Sunday.

. Predrill pile holes to the maximum feasible depth to reduce the number of blows
required to seat a pile.

. Operate all vibration inducing impact equipment as far away from vibration-
sensitive sites as reasonably possible.

. Phase pile-driving and high-impact activities so as not to occur simultaneously with
other construction activities, to the extent feasible. The total vibration level produced
could be significantly less when each vibration source is operated at separate times.

The following adopted mitigation measure from the FPASP ElRyElS is applicable for
rezone sites located within the Folsom Plan Area:

City of Folsom
Page 627

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Mitigation Measure 3A.11-3: lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to Groundborne Noise or Vibration from Project Generated Gonstruction
Activities.

To the extent feasible, blasting activities shall not be conducted within 275 feet of

existing or future sensitive receptors.

To the extent feasible, bulldozing activities shall not be conducted within 50 feet of

existing or future sensitive receptors.

All blasting shall be performed by a blast contractor and blasting personnel licensed

to operate in the State of California.

A blasting plan, including estimates of vibration levels at the residence closest to

the blast, shall be submitted to the enforcement agency for review and approval
prior to the commencement of the first blast.

Each blast shall be monitored and documented for groundborne noise and vibration

levels at the nearest sensitive land use and associated recorded submitted to the

enforcement agency.

Traffic Noise lmpacts
ntttrougft tfte 2035 General Plan contains policies require the preparation of noise studies

for new development along affected roadways and project-specific noise mitigation

measures to ensure that existing and proposed noise levels are satisfactory for nearby

sensitive receptors, the General Plan EIR concluded that, because it may not be feasible

to reduce the project-related long-term traffic noise levels to a less-than-significant level at

existing noise-sensitive land uses, the impact would remain significant and unavoidable'

The pro;ect would result in the generation of new vehicle trips from the development of

increased residential land uses in the project planning area. Additional vehicle trips would

result in an increase in traffic-related noise levels on various roadway segments; however,

cumulative traffic noise from the project would not result in a substantially more severe

impact than identified in the General Plan ElR. Additionally, in accordance with General

Plan Policy SN 6.1.2, effective mitigation for noise due to traffic on public roadways would

be required for new residential development. Specifically, exterior noise levels for multi-

family residential development would be required to meet the City's 65 dBA Lon exterior

noise standard and 45 dB Lan interior noise standard which would address potential

impacts to health such as sleep disturbance during nighttime hours. No additional

mitigation measures are included beyond adopted Mitigation Measure 3A.11-4 (listed

below) for development in the Folsom Plan Area, compliance with General Plan policies,

and the FMC noise standards.

The following adopted mitigation measure from the FPASP EIR/EIS is applicable for

rezone sites located within the Folsom Plan Area:

City of Folsom
Page 628

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Mitigation Measure 3A.11,4: lmplement Measures to Prevent Exposure of Sensitive
Receptors to lncreases in Noise from Project-Generated Operational Traffic on Off'
site and On-site Roadways.
To meet applicable noise standards as set forth in the appropriate General Plan or Code

(e.g., City of Folsom, County of Sacramento, and County of El Dorado) and to reduce

incieasei in traffic-generated noise levels at noise-sensitive uses, the project applicant(s)
of all project phases shall implement the following:

. Obtain the services of a consultant (such as a licensed engineer or licensed

architect) to develop noise-attenuation measures for the proposed construction of
on-site noise-sensitive land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and school classrooms)
that will produce a minimum composite Sound Transmission Class (STC) rating for
buildings of 30 or greater, individually computed for the walls and the floor/ceiling

construction of buildings, for the proposed construction of on-site noise-sensitive
land uses (i.e., residential dwellings and school classrooms).

. Prior to submittal of tentative subdivision maps and improvement plans, the project

applicant(s) shall conduct a site-specific acoustical analysis to determine predicted

roadway noise impacts attributable to the project, considering site-specific

conditions (e,g., site design, location of structures, building characteristics). The

acoustical analysis shall evaluate stationary- and mobile-source noise attributable
to the proposed use or uses and impacts on nearby noise-sensitive land uses, in
accordance with adopted City noise standards. Feasible measures shall be

identified to reduce project-related noise impacts. These measures may include,

but are not limited to, the following:

. Limiting noise-generating operational activities associated with proposed

commercial land uses, including truck deliveries;

. Constructing exterior sound walls;

. Constructing barrier walls and/or berms with vegetation;

. Using "quiet pavement" (e.g., rubberized asphalt) construction methods on local

roadwaYs; and,

. Using increased noise-attenuation measures in building construction (e.9., dual-
pane, sound-rated windows; exterior wall insulation).

Stationarv Noise lmpacts
The 2035 General Plan EIR did not analyze impacts related to stationary noise sources.

All future development associated with the prolect would be required to comply with the

FMC and General Plan policies related to stationary noise standards. However, due to the

programmatic nature of the project it cannot be assured that future development as part

of the project will not exceed applicable standards'

The project would include a rezone to permit residential development at increased density

in the project planning area. Noise sources associated with residential land uses include

mechanical equipment such as HVAC equipment, residential landscaping activities, and

outdoor recreational activities. Noise levels from outdoor activities such as voices would

City of Folsom
Page 629

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

be intermittent and unamplified, and therefore, not result in a substantial noise increase
above ambient noise levels. Noise sources associated with the maintenance of residential
property between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to dusk on Monday through Friday and 8:00 a.m.

to dusk on Saturday and Sunday are exempt from the City's noise standards. However,

HVAC noise could exceed City noise standards for stationary noise sources at nearby
receptors and therefore have a significant impact. However, implementation of the
following proposed mitigation measures and adopted mitigation measures from the
FPASP EIR/ElS would reduce project impacts to less than significant.

Mitigation Measure 3.74: Heating, Ventilation, and Cooling Noise
Add new lmplementation Program SN-19 Heating, Ventilation, and Cooling Noise

Reduction:

. The City shall require an acoustical assessment to be prepared as part of
subsequent land use development associated with development if an HVAC would
be located within 55 feet of a sensitive receptor. The acoustical assessment shall

evaluate the potential operational noise impacts attributed to HVAC noise. The

acoustical assessment shall be completed by a qualified acoustical consultant that
shall verify that the chosen mechanical equipment for individual development
projects would not exceed 45 dBA at the nearest sensitive receptor, in accordance
with City of Folsom noise standards. Where the acoustical analysis determines that
noise levels would exceed applicable City noise standards, noise reduction
measures shall be identified and included in the subsequent project. Nosie

reduction measures may include, but are not limited to:

. Selecting equipment with noise specifications that do not exceed the 45 dBA
HVAC noise standard at the nearest noise-sensitive receptor.

o ldentifying the equipment's noise screening distance, ensuring that noise levels

attenuate to below the 45 dBA HVAC noise standard at the nearest sensitive
receptor, and installing the equipment at a distance no less than the screening
distance.

. Employing noise dampening techniques such as solid enclosures or parapets

walls to block the line-of-sight between the noise source and the noise-sensitive
receptors. Blocking the line of sight with a solid barrier or enclosure would
reduce noise levels by at least 5 dBA'

The following adopted mitigation measure from the FPASP EIR/EIS is applicable for
rezone sites located within the Folsom Plan Area:

Mitigation Measure 3A.11-5: lmplement Measures to Reduce Noise from Project-
Generated Stationary Sources.
The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development project shall

implement the following measures to reduce the effect of noise levels generated by on-
site stationary noise sources that would be located within 600 feet of any noise-sensitive
receptor:

City of Folsom
Page 630

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

. Routine testing and preventive maintenance of emergency electrical generators

shall be conducted during the less sensitive daytime hours (i.e., 7:00 a.m. to 6:00

p.m.). All electrical generators shall be equipped with noise control (e.9., muffler)

devices in accordance with manufacturers' specifications.

. External mechanical equipment associated with buildings shall incorporate features

designed to reduce noise emissions below the stationary noise source criteria.

These features may include, but are not limited to, locating generators within

equipment rooms or enclosures that incorporate noise reduction features, such as

acoustical louvers, and exhaust and intake silencers. Equipment enclosures shall

be oriented so that major openings (i.e., intake louvers, exhaust) are directed away

from nearby noise-sensitive receptors.

. Parking lots shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not exceed
the stationary noise source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30

minutes in every hour during the daytime [7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.] and less than 45

dB for 30 minutes of every hour during the nighttime [10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.])'
Reduction of parking lot noise can be achieved by locating parking lots as far away

as possible from noise sensitive land uses or using buildings and topographic
features to provide acoustic shielding for noise-sensitive land uses.

. Loading docks shall be located and designed so that noise emissions do not exceed

the stationary noise source criteria established in this analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30

minutes in every hour during the daytime [7:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.] and less than 45

dB for 30 minutes of every hour during the nighttime [10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.]).

Reduction of loading dock noise can be achieved by locating loading docks as far
away as possible from noise sensitive land uses, constructing noise barriers

between loading docks and noise-sensitive land uses, or using buildings and

topographic features to provide acoustic shielding for noise-sensitive land uses.

POLICY/RULE

The City's 2021-2029 Housing Element was approved by City Council on August24,2021 '

That document includes several policies that relate directly to the issues discussed in this

staff report. These include:

. Policy H-1.1 Sufficient Land for Housing: The City shall ensure that sufficient

land is designated and zoned in a range of residential densities to accommodate
the City's regional share of housing'

r Policy H-1.2 Location of Higher Density Housing Sites: The City shall endeavor

to deiignate future sites for higher density housing near transit stops, commercial

services, employment centers, and schools, where appropriate and feasible.

o policy H-1.3 Multi-family Housing Densities: The City shall encourage home

builders to develop their projects on multi-family-designated land at the high end of
the applicable densitY range.

City of Folsom
Page 631

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

. Policy H-1.4 Lower-tncome Housing Replacement Sites: The City shall mitigate

the loss of lower-income housing sites within the Folsom Plan Area by securing

voluntary agreements with the landowners to find replacement sites as market-rate
housing is developed on sites identified in the lower-income sites inventory.

r policy H-3.2lnclusionary Housing: The City shall continue to require

inclusionary housing on all new for-sale units. The City may also consider

inclusionary housing as a community benefit for non-City-initiated General Plan

and/or Specific Plan amendments that result in rental housing.

. policy H-6.3 Balance of Housing Types: The City shall encourage residential
projects affordable to a mix of household incomes and disperse affordable housing

prolects throughout the City, including the Folsom Plan Area, to achieve a balance

of housing in all neighborhoods and communities.

ln addition, and as discussed earlier in this staff report, the City is also subject to identifying

sufficient and appropriately zoned sites to accommodate its share of the Regional Housing

Needs Allocation (RHNA) as set forth in Government Code Section 65580 ef seg. The City

also has an obligation that if, as a result of market-rate development on sites identified for

housing for lower-income households, it fails to have sufficient and appropriately zoned

sites then within six months the City must rezone additional land for such housing. This is

known as the "no net loss" requirement and is set forth in Government Code Section

65863.

TRIBAL CONSULTATION

As part of the CEQA process and as part of the process with any amendment to a general

plan or specific plan, the City is required to consult with tribes culturally affiliated with the
project sites pursuant to Assembly Bill 52 (2014) and Senate Bill 18 (2004). A request was

ma-de to the California Native American Heritage Commission for a list of applicable tribes,

and a notice was circulated to those tribes. The United Auburn lndian Community (UAIC)

requested to engage in consultation with the City about the project. From July 2023
through June 2024 tne City consulted with UAIC on the project. After reviewing the draft

Cultuial and Tribal Cultural Resource section of the Subsequent Environmental lmpact

Report (SEIR), UAIC proposed modifications to the mitigation measures in the Folsom
plan Area Specific Pan EIR/EIS. Since those measures were developed in collaboration

with federal agencies and the tribes, including UAIC, and approved by the City, the tribes

and the agencies, that document cannot be altered through the current action.

Furthermore, as indicated in the draft SEIR, the proposed project maintains the same

development footprint that was previously evaluated in both the General Plan EIR and the

FPASP EIR/EIS. Consequently, there are no additional impacts to tribal cultural resources

resulting from the implementation of the project.

Although staff and the consultants determined that adjusting land use densities for certain

parcels within the City limits will not result in impacts to Native American cultural places or

City of Folsom
Page 632

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Fotsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

tribal cultural resources, there is value in addressing Tribal Cultural Resources (TCRs)

separately from Cultural Resources (CRs). To that end, two new General Plan

lmplementation Programs specifically focused on tribal cultural resources have been

added as part of this project and are discussed further in the project description section of
this staff report.

As a result, on July 5,2024,the City unilaterally concluded consultation pursuant to Public

Resources Code-section 21082.3.2(b)(2) and Government Code Sections 65352.3 and

65352.4.

City of Folsom
Page 633

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

ATTACHMENT 4
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The City certified the City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Update Final EIR (General Plan

EIR) and adopted the General Plan in August 2018. The General Plan was amended in
August 2021 for the Housing Element Update. This project represents a further
amendment to the adopted 2035 General Plan. Since the project proposes changes to the
land uses evaluated in the General Plan EIR that could involve new significant
environmental effects or a substantial increase in the severity of previously identified
significant effects, the City determined that the preparation of a subsequent environmental
impact report (SEIR) was the appropriate environmental review document for the project,

pursuant to the requirements of State CEQA Guidelines Section 15162.

It should be noted that a portion of the project is located in the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan (FPASP) south of Highway 50, The City adopted the FPASP and certified the Final

EIR/Environmental lmpact Study (ElS) (FPASP EIR/ElS) in June 2011. The 2035 General
Plan and its EIR incorporated the FPASP and its policies and impact analysis. Although
this SEIR is based on the analysis in the 2035 General Plan ElR, the SEIR also evaluated
the project in light of the impact analysis provided in the FPASP EIR/EIS.

This City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity
Project SEIR has been prepared pursuant to CEQA (Public Resources Code [PRC]
Section 21000 et seq.) and the State CEQA Guidelines (California Code of Regulations,
Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 1500, et seq.) to evaluate the physical environmental effects
of the project. The City of Folsom is the lead agency for the project. The City has the
principal responsibility for approving and carrying out the project and for ensuring that the

requirements of CEQA have been met.

A notice of preparation (NOP) was distributed on July 24,2023 to responsible agencies,
and interested parties and organizations, and a scoping meeting was held on August 17,

2023, to gather public input on the scope and content of the SEIR.

Key concerns and issues that were expressed during the scoping process included the
following:

o lncreased traffic and congestion in the City

. Potential air quality and greenhouse gas emissions

. Air quality exposure for new residences

. lmpacts on the existing park system

. Potential impacts to biological resources

. Potential impacts on water and wastewater distribution

City of Folsom
Page 634

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

These issues were each addressed in the Draft SEIR, with the exception of traffic
congestion (i.e., level of service) which is no longer considered an impact under CEQA,
though as noted earlier, this issue is discussed as part of the proposed roundabout
policies. Any impacts related to these issues are identified either as less than significant
or as less than significant after mitigation.

On April 22,2024, the City of Folsom released the Draft SEIR and circulated the document

for a 45-day public review period. Copies of the Draft SEIR were made available for public

review at the City of Folsom Community Development Department, the Folsom Public

Library, and on the City's website. A virtual community meeting was held on May 16,2024,
to provide an opportunity for the public to comment on the project and Draft SEIR. The
public review period ended on June 6, 2024. Staff received a tota|of six comment letters

during the public review period from the following:

1. California Highway Patrol
2. California Department of Transportation
3. Crystal Gorton
4. Finley
5. Loretta Hettinger
6. Sacramento Area Sewer District

Accordingly, each of the comments received from the six individuals/organizations have

been included in the Final SEIR with written responses that address comments on

environmental issues received from the reviewers of the Draft SEIR.

Scope of t e Environmental I Reoort

CEQA allows a lead agency to limit the detail of discussion of environmental effects that
are not potentially significant (PRC Section 21100, CCR Section 15128). Following
research and analysis of technical studies and data, it was determined that the project

would not result in significant environmental impacts on the resources identified below.
Accordingly, the following resources were not addressed in the SEIR:

. Agricultural and Forestry Resources

. Biological Resources

. Geology and Soils

. Hazards and Hazardous Materials

. Hydrology and Water Quality
r Mineral Resources
. Wildfire

City of Folsom
Page 635

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Fllsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Summarv of Potential Environmental lmpacts

Provided below is a list of the environmental resource areas identified as having potential

to be significantly impacted by the project.

. Aesthetics

. Air Quality

. Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources
r Energy
. Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Climate Change
. Land Use and Planning
. Noise
. Population and Housing
. Public Services and Recreation
r Transportation
. Utilities and Service Systems

lmplementation of the project would not result in any new significant and unavoidable

impacts that could not be reduced to a less than significant level through mitigation or a

substantially more severe finding for an impact that was determined to be significant and

unavoidabte in tne General Plan ElR. A summary of impacts from the project is presented

in Table ES-1 at the end of the Draft SEIR Executive Summary chapter, which can be

found at www.folsom.ca.us/housinqstudv.

The majority of mitigation measures identified in the Table ES-1 are existing FPASP

EIR/EIS miiigation measures that mitigate impacts of project sites within the FPA;

however, theie are several new environmental effects associated with the project and

associated new proposed mitigation measures which are discussed in detail previously in

the Analysis section of this staff report. For a more in-depth analysis, see Table ES-1 as it
providei the level of significance of each impact before mitigation, recommended

mitigation measures, and the level of significance of the impact after implementation of the

mitigation measures.

Cumul lmoacts

State CEQA Guidelines require that all aspects of a project be considered when evaluating

its impact on the environment. CEQA Guidelines Section 15355 defines cumulative impact

as "two or more individual effects which, when considered together, are considerable or

which compound or increase other environmental impacts." Chapter 4 of the Draft SEIR
provides an analysis of cumulative impacts of the project taken together with other past,

present, and probable future projects producing related impacts and evaluates whether,

after implementation of project-specific mitigation designed to minimize environmental

effects, the residual impacts of the project would cause a cumulatively significant impact

or would contribute considerably to existing or anticipated (without the project)

cumulatively significant effects that were identified in the General Plan ElR. Where the
project woutO contribute to such effects, additional mitigation is recommended where

feasible.

City of Folsom
Page 636

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

Growth Inducinq lmpacts

According to Section 15126.2(e) of the State CEQA Guidelines, an EIR must discuss the

growth-inducing impacts of a project. More specifically, CEQA Guidelines require that the

EIR discuss the ways in which a project could foster economic or population growth, or

the construction of additional housing, either directly or indirectly in the surrounding

environment. lncluded in this analysis are projects which remove obstacles to population

growth, such as a major expansion of a wastewater treatment plant.

Growth inducement itself is not an environmental effect but may foreseeably lead to

environmental effects. lf substantial growth inducement occurs, it can result in secondary

environmental effects, such as increased demand for housing, demand for other

community and public services and infrastructure capacity, increased VMT and noise,

degradation of air or water quality, degradation or loss of plant or animal habitats,

conversion of agricultural and open-space land to urban uses, and other effects.

Chapter 6 of the SEIR analyzes potential growth-inducing impacts of the project

associated with population groMh, employment growth, and infrastructure improvements.

Based on the analysis in the SEIR, implementation of the project would not result in

substantial population growth or substantial new employment opportunities in Folsom that

has not already been accounted for in local and regional planning efforts (refer to the

RHNA process discussed earlier). Furthermore, the project would not include any

oversized infrastructure or infrastructure extensions that would result in growth beyond

what would be anticipated from the project.

Significant and Unavoidable Adverse lmpacts

The State CEQA Guidelines Section 15126.2(b) requires ElRs to include a discussion of

the significant environmental effects that cannot be avoided if the proposed project is

implemented. The General Plan EIR identified significant and unavoidable impacts to

scenic resources and visual character, new sources of light and glare, operational air

quality emissions, exposure to toxic air contaminants, increased odors, historical and

archaeological resources, greenhouse gas emissions, traffic noise, transportation level of

service, and tribal cultural resources. However, as a result of Senate Bill 743 (2013),

transportation level of service (a measure of traffic congestion and delay) is no longer

considered an environmental effect under CEQA and is not evaluated in ElRs. The new

transportation criteria used under CEQA is vehicle miles traveled or VMT.

As documented throughout Chapter 3 (Environmental lmpacts and Mitigation Measures)

and Chapter 4 (Cumulative lmpacts) of the SEIR, after implementation of the

recommended mitigation measures, all of the impacts associated with the project would

remain significant and unavoidable or be reduced to a less-than-significant level. The

project would not result in any substantially more severe significant and unavoidable

City of Folsom
Page 637

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

impacts beyond what was determined in the General Plan ElR.

Alternatives

The Alternatives chapter of the Draft SEIR includes consideration and discussion of a
range of reasonable alternatives to the proposed project. As required pursuant to CEQA

Guidelines Section 15126.6, this section is required to describe a range of reasonable

alternatives which would feasibly achieve the most basic objectives of the project but

would avoid or substantially lessen any of the significant effects of the project and evaluate

the comparative merits of the alternatives. Generally, the chapter includes discussions of

the following: the purpose of an alternatives analysis; alternatives considered but

dismissed; a reasonable range of project alternatives and their associated impacts in

comparison to the proposed project's impacts; and the environmentally superior

alternative. The following three project alternatives were considered in Chapter 5 of the

SEIR:

o Alternative 1: No Project Alternative assumes continued implementation of the

City's 2035 General Plan. No changes would be made to address the requirements

of State law to meet the City's Reginal Housing Needs Allocations (RHNA)for low-

or moderate-income housing. The project planning area would retain the current

General Plan land use and zoning designations.

o Alternative 2: Denser Development Alternative includes reducing multi-family

development in the Glenn Station area and Central Business District, specifically

development within the City's 27-inch sewer shed, and instead increasing multi-

family development in the College/Broadstone district, lron Point Station area and

the portion of the Glenn Station area outside of the 27-inch sewer shed.

o Alternative 3: Folsom Plan Area Alternative includes focusing all the new growth

needed to meet the target housing demand at all income levels for the City's RHNA

in the Folsom Plan Area.

Further details on these alternatives, and an evaluation of environmental effects relative

to the proposed project, are provided in Chapter 5 of the SEIR and summarized in the

table below,

City of Folsom
Page 638

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Environmental Topic Proposed Project
Alternative 1: No

Project Alternative

Alternative 2:
Denser

Oevelopment
Alternative

Alternative 3:

Folsom Plan Area
Alternatlve

Aesthetics
Significant and
Unavoidable

Less Greater Greater

Air Quality
Signiflcant and
Unavoidable

Less Greater Greater

Cultural and Tribal
Cultural Resources

Significant and
Unavoidable

Less Less Similar

Energy Less than Significant Less Greater Similar

Greenhouse Gas
Emissions and Climate
Change

Significant and
Unavoidable

Less Less Greater

Land Use and Planning Less than Significant Less Similar Similar

Noise
Significant and
Unavoidable

Less Greater Greater

Population and Housing Less than Significant Less Greater Slightly Greater

Public Services Less than Significant Less Greater Similar

Transportation Less than Significant Less Less Greater

Utilities and Service
Systems

Less than Significant
(with mitigation)

Less Less Greater

Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

TABLE 8

SUMMARY OF PROJECT ALTERNATIVES

Alternative 1, the No Project Alternative, would avoid the adverse impacts generated by

the project. Therefore, it is considered the environmentally superior alternative. However,

the No Project Alternative would not meet the project objectives. As a result, this

alternative was rejected given that the City must address the State RHNA requirements.

When the environmentally superior alternative is the No Project Alternative, the State

CEQA Guidelines (Section 15126ldll2l) require selection of an environmentally superior

alternative other than the No Project Alternative from among the other action alternatives

evaluated. Although Alternative 2: Denser Development Alternative would not avoid

significant and univoidable impacts associated with the project, this alternative would

result in fewer impacts related to cultural and tribal cultural resources, greenhouse gas

(GHG) emissions, transportation, and utilities and service systems. However, it would

iesult in more intensive development (i.e., more height and more density) in just a few

areas of Folsom which conflict with prior Council direction and General Plan policies that

focus growth in multiple areas including the East Bidwell Corridor, in transit priority areas

and in the Folsom Town Center. As a result, this alternative was rejected.

ln Alternative 3, the Folsom Plan Area Alternative, this alternative creates greater impacts

than the project and Alternative 2. ln addition, this alternative would conflict with the City's

Housing Element lmplementation ProgrumH-2 which states that "the City shall strive to

disperse affordable housing opportunities and avoid fair housing issues related to

City of Folsom
Page 639

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Commission Staff Report - July 24,2024
City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for lncreased Residential Capacity Project

overconcentration." This alternative would concentrate all new affordable housing growth

in the Folsom Plan Area. As a result, this alternative was rejected.

FINAL EIR

A Final SEIR has been prepared and is available on the City's website at

www.folsom.ca.us/housingstudy. The City received six comment letters during the public

review period for the Draft SEIR which concluded on June 6, 2024. Three letters were

received from agencies, including the California Highway Patrol, California Department of
Transportation, and Sacramento Area Sewer District and three letters were received from

members of the public on the content of the Draft SEIR. Chapter 2 (Responses to
Comments) of the Final SEIR identifies the commenting parties, their respective

comments, and responses to these comments.

City staff and the SEIR consultant reviewed all comments received on the Draft SEIR.

Comments were analyzed to determine if any of the commenters raised new issues that
were not considered in the Draft SEIR analysis and constitute substantial new information
not previously included in the Draft SEIR. None of the comments received, or the

responses provided, constitute "significant new information" by CEQA standards (State

CEQA Guidelines CCR Section 15088.5).

City of Folsom
Page 640

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



ATTACHMENT 6

PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AMENDMENTS

(for a copy of the proposed General Plan Amendments
without track changes [clean version], visit

www.folsom.ca.u slhous insstudv
and refer to the Proposed Amendments section)

Page 641

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LAND USE I 2

2-1Finat Draft I July zozq Page 642

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



FCILEIt}n[
2035

6ENERAL PLA}I MEffi
This page is intentionally lefi blank.

2-2 Finat Draft I )utyZoZ+Page 643

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IrandUse Diagram and
Standards

uruo usr lz

The Land Use Diagram depicts proposed land uses for Folsom through the year

2035 and beyond. The tand uses are represented using designations-districts

that specify the type and intensity of atlowed [and uses. The boundary [ines

between land use designations are detineated as specificalty as possible, in

most cases fottowing parce[ [ines.

The fottowing sections describe the tand use designations appearing on the

Land Use Diagram (figure LU-t), and standards of residentiaI density and

buitding intensity for the land use designations.

Derrclopment Standards
These are legaI standards of density for residentiaI uses and standards of

buitding intensity for nonresidential and mixed use. Specific ptans, such as the

Folsom Ptan Area Specific Ptan (FPASP), must match the land use development

intensities and standards outlined in the Folsom General Plan. The fottowing

explains how these standards operate.

Density. Standards of buitding intensity for residentiaI uses are stated as a

range (i.e., minimum and maximum) of attowable number of dwel[ing units per

gross acre. ResidentiaI development that is part of a mixed-use development

or standalone residentiaI development within a mixed-use overtay

designation. such as the East Bidwetl Corridor Overtay. Transit-Oriented

Deve[opment Overtay. or Town Center Overlay, is subject to the minimum

density standard, but the maximum intensity of the devetopment is based on

thp maximrrm ^^r :ror r:tin rathpr than ma mrrm dpnsitrr The diagram

below shows various buitding configurations representing different density

ranges. standards of poputation density can be determined based on an

assumption of persons per househotd.

Floor Area-Ratio (FAR). Standards of buitding intensity for reside al mixed-

use development and nonresidentiaI uses, such as commerciat. office, and

industrial devetopment, are stated as a range (i.e., minimum and maximum) of

FARs. ln the case of mixed-use devetopments that include residential uses as

we[[ as standalone residentia[ uses in an area with a mixed-use over[ay

designation, the FAR inctudes residential buitding square footage, and the

development must meet both minimum residential density and maximum FAR

standards.

Final Draft I )utyzoz+ 2-3Page 644

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



*"{3rLffiShd
2O35

GENERAL PLAN ffiFtM
An FAR is the gross buitding area on a site, excluding structured parking, to the

net developabte area of the site. The net devetopable area is the totalarea of
a site excluding portions that cannot be developed (e.9., right-of-way, public

parks). A site includes at[ contiguous parcels that witt share parking or access.

For exampte, on a lot with 25,000 square feet of land area, a FAR of 0.50 witt

altow 12,500 square feet of useab[e buitding floor area to be buitt, regardless

of the number of stories in the buitding (e.g.,6,250 square feet perftoor on two

floors or 12,500 square feet on one floor). On the same 25,000-square-foot lot,

a FAR of 1.00 would allow 25,000 square feet of useable floor area, and a FAR

of 2.00 woutd altow 50,000 square feet of useabte floor area. The diagram

be[ow shows various buitding configurations representing FARs of 0.50, 1.00,

and 2.00.

White FAR provides for the overat[ deve[opment size and intensity, it does not

specify the form or character of the buitding. Different interpretations of the
same FAR can result in buitdings of very different character and variable

residentia[ densities. The diagram betow corretates the residential densities

and FARs across a range of housing types. Examples of housing devetopments

across a spectrum of FARs and residential densities are shown on page 2-5.

JCJ'
!_ i

l*-

;j

4du/ac
o.4z FAR

8du/ac
o.86 FAR

16dulac
o.98 FAR

36du/ac
:..27 FAR

6odu/ac
r.57 FAR

2-4 FinaL Draft | )uly 2024Page 645

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



HOUSI NG DEVELOPMENT EXAMPLES

*'

oensity 3du/ac
rAR 0.24

Density 12 du/ac
FAR 0.8

oensity 40 dillac
FAR 1.65

lryq :

It

14,000 5F Commerciat
Density 55 du/ac
FAR 2.32

| ':.
: ::r' : '':.:'

Density 47 du/ac
FAR 2.13

Dens8 55 du/ac
FAR 1.6

'':''.,
'.rl r E I

Final Draft | )uly 2024 2-5

IAND USE I 2

Page 646

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F ffiLS{3eA
2035

GENERAL PLAN Hm=ru
Irand Use Designations
iiUte l-u-rt Residential Designations Density/lntenshy Rangel

Single ramity (sr)

This designation provides for single-famity detached homes.

2-4 Dwetting Units per Acre

Single Family High Density (srno)

This designation provides for single-famity detached homes and single-

famity attached homes that inctude duptexes, halfplexes, and zero-[ot-[ine

homes. This designation also provides for mobile home parl<s.

4-7 Dwelting Units per Acre

7-12 Dwetting Units per

Acre

12-20 Dwetling Units per

Acre

20-30 Dwetting Units per

Acre

Multifamily Low Density (MLD)

This designation provides for singte-famity and multifamily residentia[ units,

inctuding smatt-tot SF detached, zero-[ot-line homes, duptexes, hatfplexes,

townhouses, condominiums, and apartments.

Multifamity Medium Density (MMD)

This designation provides for multifamity residential units, inctuding

town houses, condominiums, and apartments'

Multifamily High Density (tvtxo)

This designation provides for multifamity residential units in apartment

buitd ings.

2-6 Final Draft | )uly zOZ+Page 647

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LAND USE I 2

General Commercial (GC)

This designation provides for a wide range of retai[, office, lodging, and

service uses. Typically, general commercial parcels accommodate power

centers, tifestyte centers, and freestanding stores or offices.

Regional CommerciaI Center (RCC)

This designation provides for highway-oriented, [arge-scate regionaI retait,

entertainment, business, [odging, and public uses. Uses in this district witl

serve the entire region.

Auto-Oriented Commercial (nOC)

This designation provides for vehicutar sates and service.

Table [U-2: Commercial Designations

Community Commerciat (CC)

This designation provides for community-based retaiI and service uses

intended to serve residential neighborhoods within the city.

Table LU-3: Mixed:Use Designations

Density/lntensity Rangel

FAR:0.2-0.5

FAR:0.2-0.5

FAR;0.2-1.0

FAR: 0.1-0.3

Densityl lntensity Rangel

20-30 Dwetting Units per

Acre

FAR: 0.5-1.5

20-30 Dwetting Units per

Acre

FAR:0.5-2.0

Mixed:Use (MU)

This designation provides for a mixture of commercial and residential uses

that are mutually compatible by encouraging high-quality, innovative site

design. This designation allows for muttifamily housing as we[[ as shops,

restaurants, services, offices, hospitatity, and other compatible uses.

Historic Folsom Mixed:Use (HF)

This designation provides for a mixture of commercia[ and residential uses

designed to preserve and enhance the historic character of Folsom's old

town center.

Finaf Draft | )uly 2024 2-7Page 648

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F{3H"6q}e€
2035

G€NERAL PLAN HAIEffi
lndustriat/office Park (llrt D)

This designation provides for office, research and devetopment, whotesale,

tight industrial and simitar uses. Uses that support the primary uses, such as

restaurants, are also atlowed.

Professionat office (PO)

This designation provides for [ow-intensity business and professiona[

offices that are compatibte with higher-intensity residentia[ uses.

Table LU-4: Employment/lndustriat Designations

Table LU-S: Public Designations

Density/lntensity Range!

FAR:0.2-1.2

FAR:0.2-0.5

Density/lntensity Range1

FAR: 0.2-1.0

FAR: 0.0-0.1

FAR: 0.0-0.1

Public and Quasi-Public Facility (PQP)

This designation supports the needs of the community by providing for

governmentat, civic, cutturat, health, education, and infrastructure uses.

Parks (P)

The Parks land use designation provides for active and passive recreational

opportunities in Fotsom.

Open Space (oS)

The Open Space land use designation encompasses the preserved natural

open space areas of Folsom.

2-8 Final Draft | )uly Zoz+Page 649

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IAND USE I 2

Tabte LU-6: Overlay Designations

East Bidwelt Corridor (rgc) overtay

This overlay designation gives property owners atong the East Bidwetl

Corridor the ftexibitity to develop sites as mixed-use. lt provides for a
mixture of commercial and residentiat uses that are mutually compatible

along East Bidwett Street. This designation balances existing commercia[ uses

with future mixed-use devetopment. This designation allows for muttifamily

housing as we[[ as shops, restaurants, services, offices, and other compatible

uses.

For mixed-use development that includes residentiaI uses as wetl as

standatone residentiat devetopments within this overlay. building intensity

standards are established by minimum residential density and maximum FAR.

lntensity of non-residentiaI development is regulated by minimum and

maximum FAR.

Folsom Boulevard Transit-Oriented Development (ToD) Overtay

This overlay designation allows property owners atong the Fotsom Boutevard

corridor. anchored by Glenn and lron Point light rail stations. to develop sites

with higher intensity residentiat or mixed-use projects to capitatize on the

proximity to high-frequency transit service. For development that inctudes

residentia[ uses, buitding intensity standards are established by minimum

residential density and maximum FAR. lntensity of non-residentiaI

development is regutated by minimum and maximum FAR standards.

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Town Center (TC) Overlay Combining District

This overlay designation atlows property owners in the Town Center district

of the Folsom Plan Area to develop Muttifamity High Density (MHD) and

Mixed-Use (MU) zoned sites at a higher intensity to capitalize on the
proximity to planned commercial centers and high-frequency transit service.

For devetopment that includes residentiaI uses, buitding intensity standards

are established by minimum residential density and maximum FAR. lntensity

of non-residentiat devetopment is regutated by minimum and maximum FAR.

Density/lntensity Range!

@
AereEA&!2:1,5

Minimum Density:30
d u /acre

FAR: 0.2-2.0

Minimum Density:30
du/acre

FAR: 0.2-2.0

Minimum Density:30
d u /acre

*Note: tions

number. For example, a proiect site with a densitv of 7.5 du/ac would be rounded to a densitv of 8.0 du/ac while a oroiect with a

densitv of 7.2 du/ac would be rounded to 7 du/ac.

Finaf Draft | July 202a 2-9Page 650

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F{39-g{}e6
2035

GENERAL PLITN Al=ffi
General Plan Planning Area
The ptanning Area is the geographic area for which the General Ptan estabtishes poticies about future urban growth,

long-term agricuttural activity, and natural resource conservation. State law requires each city to inctude in its

General ptan att territory within the boundaries of the incorporated area as we[[ as "any land outside its boundaries

which in the ptanning agency's judgment bears relation to its planning" (Catifornia Government Code Section 65300).

The ptanningAreaforthe Fotsom 2035 Generat Ptan inctudesthe entire city [imits and approximately 5,600 acres of

unincorporated land outside the city [imits, as shown in Figure LU-1.

The ptanning Area includes two projects that have been approved by Sacramento County: Gtenborough and Easton

place. Glenborough at Easton is a 1,208-acre mixed-use community providing a variety of tand uses, transportation

options, emptoyment opportunities, housing diversity, and active and passive recreationaI uses. The project has been

approved by the County for 3,239 housing units, 699,500 square feet of commercia[ and office Space, and 513 acres

of parks and open space. The 2.6-mite,27}-acre Atder Creek open space area offers habitat for many riparian plant

and animal species, as we[[ as witdtife and trail connections to the American River Parkway system.

Easton place consists of183 acres centered on the existing Hazel Avenue tight rai[ station on Fotsom Boulevard. The

majority of Easton ptace is located within a hatf-mite radius of the tight rail station, which wittatso serve as a center

for [oca[ and regional bus transit service. Easton Place is a mixed-use, transit-oriented community close to Highway

50, HazeI Avenue, and Folsom Boulevard. The project has been approved by the County for 1,644 housing units,

3,527,gOO square feet of commercial and office uses, and 7.5 acres of parks and open space.

Combined, Easton Place and Glenborough at Easton represent1,391 acres,4,883 housing units, and over4,2 mi[[ion

square feet of commercialand office space. Approximatety 37 percent of the combined acreage (szt acres) is devoted

to parks and open space and, in addition to the Atder Creek corridor, inctudes 165 acres of additional open space, 60

acres of parks, a 26-acre community resource area, and over nine mites of traits. Three schools, two fire stations, one

pubtic safety center, and a tibrary are also included, as is parallel road capacity to Highway 50.

The projects are futty entitted, inctuding the certification of the EIR; the 404 permit has been obtained; the water

supply is established and witt be provided by the City of Fotsom; schooI mitigation and park development agreements

have been approved; phase 1 improvement ptans have been prepared; and the structures for CFD financing districts

have been approved.

The area south of White Rock Road within the GeneraI Ptan Planning Area is outside the city limits and Sphere of

lnfluence, and within unincorporated Sacramento County. The area targely consists of grazing [and, but atso includes

gravel quarries and a section of the prairie City State Vehicular Recreation Area. The City is exptoring potentiatty

relocating the City Corporation yard within this area. The Sacramento County 2030 General Plan designates this area

as GeneraI Agriculture. However, the 2050 Sacramento RegionaI Btueprint identifies this area as "vacant urban

designated [and." Given the location adjacent to Fotsom City [imits, the potentiaI impacts of truck traffic from the

quarries, and the proposed location of the City corporation yard, it is important that the City stay abreast of activities

within this area for potential impact on the City of Folsom.

since 1996, the city of Folsom has been in a Memorandum of Understanding (tvtou) with the Local Agency Formation

Commission and Sacramento County. The MoU guarantees that the City witt be notified of any land use changes in

the Area of Concern adjacent to the southern edge of the current Sphere of lnfluence, as any land use changes or

other governmental actions taken by Sacramento County witt impact the City of Fotsom.

2-10 Final Draft | luly 2024Page 651

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Figure LU-l : Innd Use Diagrant

I.AilD UsE I2

l3l-j Folsom City Limits

O Light Rail Station

---'LightRailLine
- r r Countyline

|3 Historic District Boundary

Cll3 tolsom Plan Area Specilic Plan (FPASP) Boundary

General Plan Lind Use Designations

f AOC - Auto-Odented Commerical

r ,.:t1',: CC - Community Commercial

- 

GC - 6eneral Commercial

llE HF - Historic Folsom Mixed Use

I IND - lndustriaToffice Park

n MHD - Multitumily High Density

: MMD - Multifamily Medium Density

n MLD - Multifamily Low Density

m MU - Mixed Use

n 05 - Open Space

I P-Parks

-l 

pO - professional/Office

n PQP - Public and Quasi-Public Facility

f RCC - Regional Commercial Center

SF - Single Family

s& sFHD - Single Family High Density

Overlays

@ fo5om Boulevard Transit-oriented OOD)
Development Overlay

7V7n FPASP lovtn Center (TC) Overlay

W Eastgidwell Corridor (EBC) Overlay

2dm2d.& Gls 011r

SACRAM€ NTO CO

laft.M

4

to&ornfols

EL DORADO IIILLS

t

sr-t.\
'42
g'b
oq
av_oz
t-2

RANCHO
CORDOVA

Final Draft I luly 2024

o L2cn 4,400 ,a\r-------rr*t [/

2-11

Page 652

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



H,ffi'ffiHm='6
fhis page is intenlionolly Ieft blanh.

212 Finat Draft I July 2024

Page 653

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LAND USE I 2

Overlay Revised

'3'deF 
-;"

$.4/
Granlto Bay

r6hi tld

MMD - Multlfamini M€dim Den{ty kill

"t

*
'.t

p
,f
7
1

!l
EI

{

6Enib
Ary 6oll
chb

I
I
Employment/lndustrial

It:

1

b p-
!

$.$

:!

.x-

a

PO - Prots6ionalrotftc

MHO . Molltyfamlly tliglr osslty

Fdtro Crvgoundary

oblftt Soudary

OVERLAY
EisBl6rrll Mxad U{

U!e

' MimrRad

f-',!i.rft Lthr

r4{^ r.* Srau
r'Racrerrs a.€

Folsom Streets
Streellt'"

- 

Mljfi Rold

Folsom General Flan
Resldentlal

::3P.shgleF.n[y
SFHD . Singli Fanily High Ontity

MLD. M!ftfrmily Ld DlBty

Commercial

I Gc'G.nentconfi.(El

= 
CC. cofr fi udity Cohfr ift ilt

I rcc . nqiona commaritlclntar

I noc - eco.onemd Cffmfrial
Public

f POF - Psblk i4d OuelPubll( F3(illg

I P.P6'ki

il os.oprn spa<.

l:'grII

MU-Mhed u4
fiF . HRodc fdm Mked u6c

- 

Hiqhw.y So

ir::-. RegidontiolsHt

Mrsslgstppr 6gr

t .1 r.rr

tj
I

/

.\
$*

-+- UEht Rtil Linc

lght Rril srflhhr

Hydrography
waterBody

Lrlr
M.is River

:, !, MiartriE.

E

Ez

Frairir C i|i

C,6el

ltrl
poloior

',I

,^\{ RC

Community

-Rd

Folsom:o_15 Use Dingram - Figu.e LU-1

FinaL Draft I luty zoZ+

{Amended August:o21)
.+,

2-13Page 654

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



iFC'rLS{}S4{
2035

G€NERAL PI-AN KME6
Growth and Change
Fotsom has grown considerably since its founding in the 1800s and

incorporation in 1946. Throughout its history Fotsom's growth has [ed to
prosperity, and poticies in this section aim to continue that legacy. Some

poticies are continuations of successfut tong-standing City policies, while

others are new and reflect contemporary planning practices and anticipate

future cha[[enges and opportunities.

God IrU l.l
Retain and enhance Fotsom's quality of [ife, unique identity, and sense of

community white continuing to grow and change.

LU 1.1.1 Zoning Ordinance

Ensure that the Folsom Zoning ordinance is consistent with

the poticies and programs of the General etan. F!il
LU 1.1.2 Land Use Cooperation

Coordinate with Sacramento, Ptacer, and E[ Dorado Counties,

as we[[ as the Sacramento Area Council of Governments

(SACOG) and Sacramento LocalAgency Formation Commission

(LAFco), on land use decisions that may impact fobom. @
LU 1.1.3 Annexation and Services

Req u ire applicants apptying for an nexation of lands to the city

to demonstrate the financial benefit to the City. M
LU 1.1.4 Sphere of lnfluence for Corporation Yard

Coordinate with LAFCO to revise the Sphere of lnfluence to
permit the new corporation yard. fEEl

LU 1.1.5 Specific Plans

Require the adoption of specific plans for new growth areas.

W
LU 1.1.6 Compact Development Patterns

Encourage compact development patterns that support walking,

bicycting, transit usage, and more efficient use of tand. IGE
LU 1.1.7 Concentrated Development

Altow project appticants to concentrate the proposed

development on a portion of the site through the clustering of

2-14 Final Draft | luly 2024
Page 655

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LU 1.1.8

LU 1.1.9

LU 1.1.10

LU 1.1.11

LU 1.1.12

buitdings to encourage the preservation of open spaces, cultural

resources, and natural features ofthe landscup". Ffi
Preserve Natural Assets

Maintain the existing natural vegetation, landscape features,

open space, and viewsheds in the design of new

devetopmentt. ffi
Preserve Historic Resources

Recognize the importance of history in the City of Folsom, and

preserve historic and cultural resources throughout the city,

to the extentfeasibte. FDHI

Network of Open Space

Ensure designated open space is connected wheneverfeasib[e

with the larger community and regiona[ network of natural

systems, recreational assets, and viewsheOt. E
Vacant and Underutitized Sites

Monitor residential and non-residentiat development and

make adiustments as necessary to the amount of land

designated for various uses and the rate of project approvals

to promote a reasonable citywide balance between new

employment-generating devetopment and housing

devetopment. @
lnfill Development

Coordinate with the real estate development community to

encourage infitt development in key parcets north of U.S.

Highway 50. lnfilt development should fotlowthese guidelines:

1. Respect the local context. New development should

improve the character and connectivity of the

neighborhoods in which it occurs. Physical design

shoutd respond to the scale and features ofthe
su rrou n di ng com mu n ity, while im proving critical

elements such as transparency and permeabitity.

2. Worh with neighbors.lnfill devetopment requires

neighborhood consultation to understand the

concerns, goats, and needs of existing

neighborhoods. Ensure the ptanning and design

process provides proper avenues for neighborhood

input whil.e futfitting the community's [arger goals for
watkabitity and compact development. El

LAND UsE I 2

Final Draft | ]uly zOzq 2-15Page 656

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



3FGH,,Sffie€
2035

GENERAL PLAN HFR=6
LU 1.1.13 Sustainable Buitding Practices O

Promote and, where appropriate, require sustainabte building

practices that incorporate a "whole system" approach to

designing and constructing buitdings that consume less

energy, water and other resources; facititate natural

ventilation; use daytight effectively; and, are heatthy, safe,

comfortabie, and durable. FN
LU 1.1.14 Promote ResiliencY r$r

Continue to coItaborate with nonprofit organizations,

neighborhoods groups, and other community organizations,

as we[[ as upstream, neighboring, and regional groups to

effectively partner on and promote the issues relating to air

quatity, renewable energy systems, sustainabte land use,

adaptation, and the reduction of greenhouse gas (cHG)

emissions. El
LU 1.1.15 SACOG Blueprint Principles

Strive to adhere to the Sacramento Regiona[ Blueprint Growth

Principles (see Appendix s). req

LU 1.1.16 Community Engagement in the Planning Process

Engage the community in the ptanning process. Ensure the
pubtic has access to accurate and timely information and has

convenient and meaningfuI ways to contribute ideas. IEB

LU 1.1.17 lnfill Below Minimum Standards

The City shat[ altow renovations and expansions of existing

development that fall betow the atlowed minimum density or

floor area ratio (FAR). provided that the density or FAR is not

reouceo. I
LU 1.1.18 lnterim Zoning Consistency

ln areas where zoning has not been brought into conformity
with the General Ptan, the City sha[[ a[[ow property owners to

devetop consistent with the existing zoning if only a

ministerial permit is required. For property owners requiring a

discretionary permit. the City sha[[ a[[ow property owners to

either:

(1'l Develop consistent with the existing zoning, provided the

City makes a findingthat approval of the project would not

interfere with the long--term devetopment of the area

consistent with the General Ptan. or

2-16 Final Draft | ]uly 2024Page 657

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



(2) Develop under the General Ptan designation. in which case

the City wit[ facititate rezoning consistent with the GeneraI

t-,"r-r-I
LU 1.1.19 Development lntensity at Less than the Minimum Floor Area

Ratio

The City shatt permit devetopment at less than the required

minimum FAR if onty a ministeriaI permit is required. Where a

discretionary permit is required, a development with a FAR at

less than the required minimum may be deemed consistent

with the General Plan if the city finds that:

(t) the initial site devetopment is being phased and an overall

development plan demonstrates comptiance with the FAR

standard, or

(2) the use invotves no buitding or by its nature normalty

conducts a substantial amount of its operations outdoors, or

(3) the use is temporary and woutd not interfere with tong-

term devetopment of the site consistent with the FAR

standard, or

(4) the buitding size or lot coverage is constrained beyond

what is otherwise atlowed by the zoning designation of the

site. due to the existence of an overlay zone or because of
environmentaI features. such as slopes or wettands, or

(5) the site is less than one acre and the project includes

commerciat uses. !
LU 1.1.20 Generat Plan Density Regulations for Mixed-Density Proiects

Where a devetoper proposes a mutti-parcel development

ptoject with more than one residential density or FAR, the City

may. at the discretion of the community Development

Director. appty the applicable density or FAR range of the

Specific Ptan Land Use Designation to the net devetopabte

area of the entire project site rather than individual parcels

within the site. Some parcels may be developed at

densities/intensities that exceed the maximum attowed

density/intensity of the project site's Land Use Designation,

provided that the net density of the project as a whole is
within the attowabte range. ll

LAND USE I 2

Final Draft | luty ZOZq 2-17Page 658

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F{}Lf;l(}nc
2035

GENER/\L PLAN HMEffi
Urban Centers
ln 2015, Folsom is a city with two distinct urban centers. Historic Folsom, the

tong-time heart of the city, is the first urban center. The Broadstone District,

with the Palladio at the center, is a newer urban town center. Between now

and 2035 the South of Highway 50 Town Center witt begin construction. Fotsom

has other important centers of activity;the three identified here serve large,

geographicatty-distinct areas and offer a wide range of amenities.

With three distinct centers, Folsom wi[[ have gathering ptaces near every

Folsom resident. Residents can attend an event, shop, and dine within a short

watk, bike ride, or drive from their homes. Policies in this section consider this

overall city structure and support and enhance urban centers. This focus on

creating and enhancing urban centers reflects the broader goal ofthe General

Plan, which is that peopte, and not the automobite, are at the center of
Fotsom's plann ing today.

Historic Folsom

Historic Folsom has been a center for the city since California's Gold Rush and

its compact, interconnected streets are an example of 'otd urbanism.'ln recent

years the City has undertaken several projects to rejuvenate the district. The

City buitt a new parking garage and refurbished a historic raitroad turntable.

ln 2011 the City worked with area merchants to revitalize historic Sutter Street.

Historic Folsom is also the final stop on the Gol.d Line tight rail that takes

passengers as far as Downtown Sacramento.

t
t:-

1. Historic Folsonr; 2.

Broadstone DistricU 3. South
of Highway 50 Town Center

2-18 Final Draft I luty zoZ+Page 659

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Broadstone District

The Broadstone District is Fotsom's newest shopping and entertainment

district. The Pattadio, a "lifestyle center" that arranges shopping, dining, and

entertainment options in a watkabte layout, forms the heart of the Broadstone

District. The Pattadio is ringed by other new shopping and dining options and

as the District grows, additionat offerings, connections, and housing witt atlow

it to mature into a true mixed-use center.

South of Highway 501lonm Genter

LAND USE I 2

This urban center is stitt in the ptanning stages. The Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan sets the course for devetopment south of Highway 50 and describes the

town center as a ptace with a mix of retail, high-density housing, and

emptoyment uses. This town center wi[[ serve as a community focal point for

the entire new development south of Highway 50. ln order to execute the

vision of the Town Center as a thriving urban center. the TC overtay combining
distrirt allnrnrs for hiohar infoncitrr dorrplonmpnt on m d-rrcp and hioh-

density residentia[ sites as shown on the Land Use Diagram'

Final Draft | )uly 2024 2-19Page 660

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F SH,gffina
2035

GENERAL trLAN HffiE6
€€rrCUFt#

e+a€€+

Eg!2+H:Hk$+k+bk€ffi

+#€

HffiHPPsTFleeaFbesire*+=I

+*S-afl-en"eMigh:

II
#

2-20 Final Draft | luly 2024Page 661

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



GsatIiUZ-t
nevetop anO sup ing
places

LU 2.1.1 Historic Folsom

LAND USE I 2

Maintain the istine street fabric and patte and enhance

the tourist-orien
Folsom commercial areas to preserve the unique character of
fobom's fristoric Bortlotattuuness, !

LU 2.1.2 Broadstone

Fncorlrape a ix nf rrsec inrlrrdinp an emo h:sis nn hioh-

Oelsirv -residerrliat. anO oeOes

street-Battermin the groadstone

functionatitv as a

I
LU 2.1.3 South of 50 Town Center

Encourage the est

Uiehwav 50 that ser

center shoutd cessibte atl

transoortation an trg

reer""fi"t rt.t tt "t.t.t !

FinaL Draft I )utY zozt+ 2-21Page 662

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F(}]LS$e4
2O35

GENERAL PI-AN Ft=ru
Mixed-Use Districts
Policies in this section support the development of mixed-use districts in

appropriate areas, particutarty atong East Bidwet[ Street. Mixed-use districts

consist of three or more different uses, including office, retai[, entertainment,

civic, and housing. They are nodes of activity that support watkable, urban

tifestytes. Mixed-use districts provide a diversity of housing types, the kind

that often attracts young, educated workers, a demographic critical to the

continued economic vitatity of Folsom. Empty nesters, who want to stay in

their community but no [onger want the maintenance or costs associated with

a detached home, are attracted to mixed-use districts. Mixed-use designations

give propeny owners additionat ftexibitity. lf they choose to redevelop their

property, they can choose a range of uses to meet existing or growing market

needs. Or they can maintain the existing site uses until the market demands a

more diverse and intense land use.

Goal IrU 3.1
Encourage mixed-use development projects that create vibrant, walkable

districts.

LU 3.1.1 Mixed-Use Nodes O

Encourage mixed-use development in nodes located at major

intersections that inctude housing, open space, and offices.

This devetopment pattern shoutd reftect best practices in

mixed-use devetopment, in contrast to strip retail

develop ments atong corrid ors. FEFI

LU 3.1.2 Districts and Corridors

Encourage development of diverse mixed-use districts and

corridors that address different community needs and market

sectors, provide a variety of housing opportunities, and create

distinct and unique areas of the city. [!$
LU 3.1.3 Mixed-Use Design

Encourage mixed-use developments to timit the number of
access driveways, minimize buitding setbacks, and require

active edges on ground ftoor spaces adjacent to sidewalks.

M

1

lt

'/
f r' *{d ' .

'.rllr3l 'i
-A r- i,.
3r--$-.'i

u

*..

2-22 FinaL Draft | luly 202aPage 663

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LU 3.1.4

LU 3.1.s

LU 3.1.6

LU 3.1.7

LU 3.1.8

compatibitity with Adioining Uses

Encou rage d evelo pment, a nd red eveto pment of h igh er-d e nsity

mixed-use development within districts and along corridors to

be compatibte with adjacent tand uses, particularty residentiaI

ur"r. FEE

East Bidwell Street O

Encourage new development atong East Bidwetl Street by

creating a stronger mixed-use development pattern, both

horizontal and vertical, with an emphasis on medium- and

higher-density housing, white also aQdressing [oca[ and

citywide demand for retail and services [@
Central Commercial District O

Encourage development of mixed-use projects that create a

walkable, vibrant district along East Bidwett Street between

Cotoma Street and Blue Ravine noad. FEE

Creekside District

Encourage devetopment of a medical and assisted tiving

district centered around Mercy Hospital Folsom and East

Bidwel.t Street that includes a mix of uses, including medical

offices, housing, and retated retait and service ut.t. EE
College District

Encourage development of a vibrant, walkable district

centered around Folsom Lake College and East Bidwett Street

adjacent to the Broadstone District that includes st$de#
, retait, and daitY

service uses for emptoyees and resi s$d€ntsas

students, faculty, and staff. M

LAND USE I 2

Successful college districts
providc housing, shopPing,

dining, and services uses lhat
cater to college students.

Final Draft | )uly 2024 2-23Page 664

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F'{'LFI{}Sfl
2035

GENERAL PLJTN Hffi=6
Transit-Oriented
Developrnent
Transit-oriented devetopment (toD) is devetopment that combines street
patterns, parking management strategies, and building density to take

advantage of nearby transit service. Typicatly, TOD works best with high-

frequency transit [ines such as tight rait and frequent bus service. Folsom is

served by RegionalTransit's Gold Line tight rait that connects Historic Fotsom

to the Sacramento Valley Station in downtown Sacramento. There are three

Gotd Line stations in Folsom, each with a different amount of existing

surrounding devetopment and commuter parking nearby. The Fotsom

Boutevard TOD overlay, as shown on the Land Use Diagram. a[lows for higher

intensity, mixed-use and residentiaI devetopment atong the Gold Line light rail

betweenaround Gtenn Station and lron Point Station.

Every four years the Saeramento Area €ouneil ef Governments (SA€OG)

prepares a Metropolitan Transportation ttan/5ustairiable €ommunities
ies

Transit triority Areas (TtAs); whieh are areas within sne half mile of major

transit stops er high quatity transit eorridors: The-MTP/S€S identifies three

projeets that are eonsistent with the MTF/S€S; partieularly projeets within

+PAs'

Ilistoric Folsorn Station
Historic Folsom Station is at the west end of Sutter Street, the spine of the

historic district. The City's corporation yard is within a quarter mite of the

station, and the City is planning on vacatingthe site by 2035. The site south of
LeidesdorFf Street and north of Sutter Street is vacant. Both sites could be

appropriate for transit-oriented development. The Historic District differs

from the rest of Fotsom, and while the poticies in this section appty to at[ the

stations, development that is appropriate at the Glenn Station or lron Point

Station might not be appropriate around the Historic Fotsom Station.

Glenn Station
Gtenn Station is at the intersection of Folsom Boulevard and Glenn Drive. A

park-and-ride lot and the Kikkoman Foods facitity surround the east side of
the station, making it a usefulstation for people commuting in and out of town'

The State Department of Parks and Recreation and the United States Bureau

of Rectamation manage the tand to the west of Fotsom Boulevard, inctuding

the dredge taitings that cover most of the site. The American River Bike Trait

2-24 Final Draft | )uIy 202aPage 665

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



runs on the west side of the site. Any changes in this area would require ctose

coordination with the State Department of Parks and Recreation.

fron Point Station
The Fotsom Premium Outlets anchor the lron Point Station. Other retait

options, including a hote[ and movie theater, help create a shopping and retail

hub. On the northwest side of Folsom Boulevard, the American River Bike Trait

weaves through the Wittow Creek Recreation Area. New transit-oriented

devetopment, particularly mixed-use development, would [ikely occur only if
existing retaiI sites were redevetoped.

Folsom may atso be served by new transit [ines and stations in the future. A

frequent bus line may be buitt in the area south of Highway 50. ln addition, the

Gotd Line may be expanded to serve other areas in Fotsom. Folsom has

development opportunities around existing stations and possib[e

development opportu n ities arou n d futu re stations.

quarter mile is roughty the distane e a person woutd be wi[[ing:to walk to reae h

Goal L,U 4.1
Estabtish transit-supported mixed-use d istricts near rapid transit stations that

support the needs of commuters, residents, employees, business-owners, and

patrons.

LU4.1.1 Public/PrivatePartnerships

Coordinate with other pubtic agencies and members of the

business and real estate communities when supporting

transit-oriented devetopment in Folsom. @![
tU 4.1.2 Mix of Uses Near Station G)

Encourage new development around transit stations that mix

retait with a variety of housing and employment options to
transform Folsom stations into destinations that take

advantage of pubtic investment in transit. FE

LAND USE I 2

Final Draft | July 2024 2-25Page 666

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Environmental documents are not required to
reference, describe or discuss: 1) growth-inducing
impacts, 2) impacts on transportation or climate
change of increased car and truck VMT induced by
project, 3) reduced-density alternative to project.

. At least 75% of total bui ld i ng square footage for resi dential
u5e

. Consistentwith the use designation, density, buitding
intensity, and applicabte poticies ofthe SACOG MTP/scS

OR

. A Transit Priority Proiect as defined below

Mixed Use
Residential

Benefits described above PLUS option to review under
a "Sustainable Communities Environmental
Assessment"

. An Initial Study is prepared identifiTing significant or
potentially signifi cant i mpacts.

. Where the lead agency determines that cumulative
impacts have been addressed and mitigated in the
MTP/Scs, they wit[ not be "considerabte'"

. Off-site alternatives do not need to be addressed.

. Deferential review standard -the burden of proof
for legal challenge is on the petitioner/plaintiff.

. Traffic controUmitigation may be covered by the
MTP/SCS.

. At least 50% oftotal building square footage for residential
use oR

. lf 26-50% of totat building square footage is non-residential,
a minimum FAR of 0.75

. Minimum net density of 20 du/acre

. Within 0.5 miles of maiortransit stop or high-quality transit
corridor included in the regional transportation ptan (lto
parcel more than 25% further, and less than 10% of units or
no more than 100 units further than 0.5 miles)

. Consistentwith the use designation, density, building
intensity, and applicable poticies of the SACOG MTP/SCS

Transit Priority
Project

Exempt from CEQASustainable
Communities
Project

Everything for Transit Priority Project PLUS:

. Served by existing utitities

. Does not contain wetlands or riparian areas

o Does not have significant value as a wildlife habitat and

does not harm any protected species

. Not on the Cortese List

o Not on developed open space

. No impacts to historic resources

. No risks from hazardous substances

r No witdfire, seismic, flood, public heatth risk

. 15% more energy-efficientthan CA requirements and25Yo

more water-efficient than average for community

. No more than 8 acres

. No more than 200 units

. No building greater than 75,000 square feet

. No net loss ofaffordable housing

. Compatible with surrounding industrial uses

r Within 1/2-mite of rait/ferry or 1/4-mite of high quality bus
line

o Meets minimum affordable housing requirements as
prescribed in sB 375 oR in-lieu fee paid OR 5 acres of open
space per 1,000 residents Provided

CEQA BENEFITS PROVIDED BY SB 375

The cEeA benefits provided by SB 375 apply to three types of projects. Betow is a summary ofthe types of development projects etigibte for

these CEqA benefits, specific qualihcitions for each project, and the types of CEQA str€amlining avaitabte to each type of project.

$treamlining BenefitsProject Type i Qualifications

jF $IL*3ffiS4t
ao35

GFNERAL PLAN Hffi=6

2-26 Final Draft | )uly 202aPage 667

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



LU 4.1.3

LU 4.1.4

LU 4.1.5

LU 4.1.6

LU 4.1.7

Maximize ToD-Related CEQA Streamlining Benefi ts Sl

Assist property owners and developers interested in buitding

high-density housing and emptoyment within SAcoG Transit

Priority Areas (i.e., one-hatf mite of tight rait stations) to
maximize CEQA streamtining benefits available through

SACoG's MrP/scS. Fm
Restrict Auto-Oriented Uses Around Transit Stations

Restrict new auto-oriented uses (e.g., automobile repair, gas

station, car wash, drive through restaurants, mini storage

facilities) within one-quarter mite of tight rait stations' FEE

Connections Between Modes

Encourage transit transfer points to be located at rapid transit
stops to facititate connections between transit modes' ln

addition, the City shoutd require stations to be pedestrian-

and bicycte-friend ty. [!l
Parl<ing Management

Devetop [ong-term parking management approaches that

decrease the amount of tand dedicated to surface parking

white maintaining parking capacity. Solutions may inctude

parking structures, sr-shutttes to nearby parking. shared

Larking. or the use of transit passes for employees and

residents. @
Corporation Yard Special StudY

Prepare a study of the existing Folsom corporation yard site to

determine the best use for the site when Folsom moves its

corporation yard. MEE

LAND USE I 2

Finat Draft | )uly 2024 2-27Page 668

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lF"(}lLg{}s1I
2035

GENERAI. PLAN ffialE6
River District
The riverfront areas of Folsom are great assets that are currently

underutitized. White they offer recreationaI opportunities for Fotsom

residents, access to the river is timited. Folsom has the opportunity to make

the river a more integrat part of the community fabric by turning its attention

to the river and increasing access. The General Ptan poticies in this section catl

for the preparation of a River District Master Plan. Much of the land

surrounding the river is controlled by the California State Parks Department,

so increasing access to the river wi[[ require ctose coordination with the State.

Policies in the Parks and Recreation Element provide further guidance on the

enhancement of riverfront areas and increased access for recreation.

FOLSOM RIVER DISTRICT
STUDY AREA

- 

PlanningArea

rrrr LightRail

Light Rail Stations

E Historic Dirtrict

Folsom River District Study Area

{S

ldxEcRosato
Fo(SO&

&(eu'o;uE
o^

-*s*
..)v

SACRAMENTO
COUNTY

GREENBACX LN

MADIsOI{AVE

E

d

x

ORAI{GEVAT.E

2-28 FinaL Draft I luly 2024Page 669

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Goal LU 5.1
Support the appropriate enhancement of Fotsom's riverfront areas for current

and future residents in order to increase pubtic access, recreationat

opportunities, and economic development in consuttation with federal, state,

and regional pubtic tand management agencies.

LU 5.1.1 Vision for the River District

Engage the community, stakeholders, and federat, state, and

regional [and management agencies in establishing a vision

for Folsom's River District. @
tU 5.1.2 River District Master Plan

Consider the preparation of a River District Master Plan for
Folsom's riverfront area, that is based on widespread

community engagement as we[[ as coordination with the U.S.

Bureau of Reclamation, California Department of Parks and

Recreation, and Sacramento County Regional Parks

Department. ffiEH

LU 5.1.3 Enhance Lake Natoma with Compatible Recreation Uses

Enhance the role of Lake Natoma as a ptace to recreate and an

amenity for Folsom residents, and elevate Lake Natoma's role

in supporting [oca[ and regional business and commerce,

inctuding tourism, recreation and [eisure, while maintaining

compatibitity with the Fotsom Lake State Recreation Area

General Ptan. lnvest in strategica[ty-located sites along the

tength of Lake Natoma for a diverse mix of passive and active

recreation and tourism activities that are compatible with

nearby land uses, historicatty and culturatty important sites,

significant habitat areas, restoration sites, and native fish and

witdtife ,tug". IHEFI

LU 5.1.4 Honor Folsom's Heritage

The River District Master Plan should include a means of
honoring and interpreting Folsom's heritage within the

Historic District. EEI

LAND USE I 2

Finat Draft I lutyzoz+ 2-29Page 670

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



:F-(}]LSC}Mt
2O35

65N€RAL PLAN UIfrIEffi
Residential
Neighborhoods
Successfuland stable neighborhoods are key to Fotsom's [ong-term prosperity

and quatity of tife. Folsom's historic neighborhoods fan out in a grid south of

Sutter Street. Most of Folsom's neighborhoods outside of the historic district

were designed and devetoped as part of a master plan, ptanned unit

devetopment, or specific ptan. Poticies in this section provide for the

protection, maintenance, and enhancement of Fotsom's residentiaI

neighborhoods.

Goal LU 6.1
Atlow for a variety of housing types and mix of uses that provide choices for

Folsom residents, create comptete and livable neighborhoods, and encourage

watking and biking.

LU 6.1.1 Complete Neighborhoods

Encourage the estabtishment of "complete neighborhoods"

that integrate schoots, chitdcare centers, parks, shopping and

employment centers, and other amenities. ilEE

LU 6.1.2 Historic Folsom Residential Areas

Preserve and protect the residentiaI character of Historic

Folsom's residentiaI are"t. FEE

LU 6.1.3 Efficiency Through Density

Support an overa[[ increase in average residentiaI densities in

identified urban centers and mixed-use districts. Encourage

new housing types to shift from lower-density, [arge-tot

developments to higher-density, smalt-lot and muttifamily

developments, as a means to increase energy efficiency,

conserve water, reduce waste, as well as increase access to

services and amenities (e.g., open space)through an emphasis

of mixed uses in these higher-density devetopmentt. lilH
LU 6.1.4 Open Space in Residential Developments

Require open space in each residential devetopment except

the fottowing: developments located within a Specific Plan

Area that has atready dedicated open space, on multifamily
parcets of less than 10 acres and, or parcets of less than 20

acres for singte famity uses surrounded by existing

devetopment. Open space includes parktands, common areas,

2-30 Final Draft | )uly 2024Page 671

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



[u 6.1.5

LU 6.1.6

LU 6.1.7

LU 6.1.8

[andscaped areas, paths and traits, and plazas. open space

does not inctude areas devoted to vehicle parking, streets, and

landscaped streetscapes. To achieve the open space

guidelines, a devetoper may be altowed to group the homes at

smalter lot sizes around shared open space features, as [ong

as the average gross density does not increase. ER
Off-street Parking

Require suff,icient off-street parking for residents be inctuded

in the design of a[[ residential projects. Off-street parking for
guests shatt be included in the design of a[[ multifamity
projects. The City shatt a[[ow for reduced parking

requirements for high-density residentiaI and mixed-use

deve[opments near transit stations. FEEI

Senior and Convalescent Housing

Encourage the development of independent living, assisted

living, and convatescent housing facilities that provide heatth

care for seniors. Proposed facitities sha[[ be evatuated based

on the location and impacts on services and neighboring

properties, and not on a density basis. lndependent tiving

facilities should be located in walkabte environments to
improve the heatth and access of residents. M
Residentiat Densities in Area Plans and Specific Plans

Allow residentiat densities within an area plan or specific ptan

to vary, provided that the overall dwetting unit buitdout within

the plan area sha[[ not exceed that authorized by the General
ptan. FEE

Home-Based Businesses

With issuance of a home occupation permit, a[[ow home

offices and home-based businesses that are compatibte with

the character of the residentiaI unit and do not significantly

impact the neighborhood. FEE

LAND USE I 2

Final Draft I )uty zoz+ 2-31Page 672

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



s"ffig-g{bhd
2035

CENERAL PLAN HMEru
LU 6.1.9

LU 6.1.10

Religious lnstitutions

Require retigious institutions in residentiaI neighborhoods be

designed to be compatibte with the residential character of

the neighborhood and include:

1. Access to the property via an arterial or collector

street;

2. The screening of parking with landscaping and/or
materials that wilt btend with surrounding natural

and constructed features ofthe neighborhood; and

3. The shietding of adjacent residential properties from

direct tight and glare from the property. EE
Enhanced Walking and Biking

Where volume-to-capacity analysis demonstrates that bike

lanes and pedestrian improvements can be included in the

pubtic right-of-way, encourage opportunities to promote

watking and biking in existing suburban neighborhoods

through improvements such as:

. introducing new pedestrian and bicycte connections;

. adding bike lanes and designating and signing bike

routes;

. narrowing streets where they are overty wide;

. introducing ptanting strips and street trees between

the curb and sidewalk; or

o introducing appropriate tralfic-calming
improvemen".EB E

2-32 Final Draft I luly 202aPage 673

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Commercial Genters
Commercial centers consist of office, retail, service, and entertainment uses.

Fotsom's commercial centers meet the needs of residents and attract

shoppers from the entire region. Commercial centers create jobs for Fotsom's

workforce and provide criticalsales tax revenue to fund the City's efforts to

ensure a high quatity of life for residents. Poticies in this section support

Folsom's commercial centers and ensure their [ong-term success'

GodLU ?.1
Provide for a commercial base of the city to encourage a strong tax base, more

jobs within the city, a greater variety of goods and services, and businesses

compatible with Folsom's quatity of tife.

LU 7.1.1 Standards for Commercial Uses

Require new commercial uses to be subject to design and

parking standards for:

1. The number and [ocation of allowed curb cuts;

2. Landscaping or Parking areas;

3. The location, size, number, and construction of signs;

and

4. The configuration and design of commercial

buitdings.

5. Provision of designated, defined bicycle routes from

pubtic right-of-way to bicycle parking/pedestrian

corridors. M
LLl7.1.2 Enhance Vitality of CommercialAreas

Encourage development of underutitized and vacant parcels

in commerciaI zones to improve the aesthetic appearance and

enhance the vitatity of commerciat areas. FEH

LU 7.1.3 Commercial ExPansion

Support the expansion of Folsom's commercial sector to meet

the needs of Folsom residents, emptoyees, and visitors. FEt

LAND USE I 2

FinaL Draft | )uly Zoz+ 2-33Page 674

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F"ffig.,6#e€
2O35

GENERAL PLAN Hm=ru
LU7.1.4

LU 7.1.5

LU 7.1.6

LU7.1.7

"strip" Commercial Uses

Prohibit new "strip" center development patterns along

arteriaI streets. Strip centers are characterized by tow-density

commercial frontage with parking in front of the buitding and

muttipte access driveways. ffi
Open Space

Req u ire a[[ com merciaI devetopment and com merciaI portions

of mixed-use development to contain at least 10 percent of
land area in natural, improved, or functional open space,

exclusive of roadways and parking [ots. Developments in

mixed-use designations in the FPASP sha[[ provide at leastfive
percent of tand area in natura[, improved, or functional open

space, exctusive of roadways and parking tots. M
Regional Commercial Centers

Require regional commercial centers to be located close and

accessib[e to U.S. Highway 50, preferabty near an interchange'

@
Hotels

Encourage the development of hotels and retated convention

facitities within commercial and mixed-use districts, with an

em ph asis o n h igh -q uatity d eveto p m"nt. ilEEFHEHI

)-34 FinaL Draft | )uly 2024Page 675

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



E mp I oym ent lln du st r i al
Uses

LAND UsE I 2

Folsom's excellent quatity of tife depends on a strong locaI economy with good

paying jobs that are stable for both the existing and future economy'

Supportive land use poticies can help attract and retain employers' Poticies in

this section create a land use poticy framework aimed at retaining and

attracting new employers white mitigating any negative impacts of

emptoyment uses on the rest of the community'

GoalLU Ll
Encourage, facilitate, and support the location of office, creative industry,

technology, and industria[ uses and retention of existing industry in

appropriate [ocations.

LU 8.1.1 Industrial ExPansion

Promote and assist in the maintenance and expansion of
Folsom's employment sector in areas where services are

readity available, including: adequate water, wastewater, and

storm drainage facilities as we[[ as easy access to multipte

modes of transportation. FDHI

LU 8.1.2 Small-Scale lndustrial

Ensure the Zoning Ordinance altows opportunities for sma[[-

scate industrial and service commerciaI uses (e.g., auto repair)

white considering impacts on nearby residential

neighborhoods. Mll
tU 8.1.3 Clusters

Encourage complementary businesses and businesses from

the same industry to locate in Folsom. These business clusters

witt benefit from shared resources, a pooI of skitted

emptoyees, secondary support industries, and concentrated

marketi ng efforts. HililHll
LU 8.1.4 AdiacentUses and Access

Discourage industriat devetopment in [ocations where access

confticts with neighboring tand uses. Fffi

Final Draft | )uly zOZ+ 2-35Page 676

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F{}L€l(}n{
2035

GENERI\L PLAN HFX=ffi
LU 8.1.5

LU 8.1.6

Transit

Encourage new employment uses to locate where they can be

easily served by pubtic transit. Transit centers should be

incorporated into the project, when appropriate. MEo
lnternal Circulation

Require industria[/office parks be designed with internal
circutation and incorporate buffering and [andscaped

setbacks to minimize potential adverse impacts on adjacent

tand uses. FEE

2-36 Finaf Draft | )uly 2024Page 677

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



GommunifyDesign
LAND USE I 2

&t:

Folsom has a strong tradition of high-quatity design that establishes a unique

identity. Policies in this section further sotidifu and advance Folsom's overall

community [ook and feet. The policies build on Fotsom's design heritage and

continue to push the boundaries of good community design.

God IrU 9.1
Encourage community design that resutts in a distinctive, high-quatity buitt
environment with a character that creates memorable places and enriches the
quatity of tife of Folsom's residents.

LU 9.1.1 Combine Driveways

Encourage property owners in retaiI corridors to reduce the
number of driveways along arteriaI roads. When possible,

property owners should cooperate through reciprocal access

and parking or simitar agreements tinking parking [ots to
minimize traffic congestion on the arterial road. Ffil

LU 9.1.2 Retail Development Design Standards

Develop, maintain, and imptement design standards for retail
development to ensure retaiI districts have we[[-developed

landscape buffers, decorative treatments to buitding facades,

and a variety of buitding heights and roof tines. FEE [FSl
LU 9.1.3 Eliminate Large Blocks

Encourage the insertion of new streets or pedestrian ways in

large "super btocks" that do not have pubtic streets bisecting

them. These [arge blocks are common in retaiI corridors and

can reduce pedestrian and bicycle connections to these areas.

@
LU 9.1.4 Gateways

Continue to establish key gateways to Folsom through

[andscape design, appropriatety-scaled signage, buitding

form, and historic themes to create a unique sense of ptace.

@
LU9.1.5 Pedestrian-FriendtyEntrances

Encourage automobile-oriented business districts to provide

clear and tegible entry features, connected by pedestrian-

friendty watkways. FEE

b

These two strip malts in

another community have four
driveways nearly adjacent to
each other. This creates an

unsafe and unpleasant
environ ment for pedestrians

and drivers.

.t
.rt t

Final Draft | July 2024 2-37Page 678

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F {}LFl{}t[
2035

GENERAL PLAN HAIEru
[u 9.1.6

LU 9.1.7

LU 9.1.8

LU 9.1.9

Community Beautifi cation

Encourage the [andscaping of public rights-of-way and

ptanting of street trees to beautify Folsom consistent with

water-wise poticies. g [!$
District ldentity

Encourage efforts to establish and promote district identities
(e.g., urban centers, East Bidwell Street) through the use of
signage, wayfinding signage, streetscape and buitding design

standards, advertising, and site-specific historic themes. FEE

Cool Paving

ldentifu opportunities to use cooI paving materials and

consider the use of permeable pavement for streets and trai [s,

where feasible. g [@
Passive Solar Access

Ensure, to the extent feasible, that sites, subdivisions,

[andscaping, and buitdings are configured and designed to
maximize passive solar access [@Some communities use arches

or highty visibte signage to
signify a community gateway.

The Johnny Cash Bridge serves

as a gateway into Folsom.

<!1e:eattb.-

2-38 FinalDraft | )ulyzoz+
Page 679

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



.,f ,*-

MOBITITY I3

lll,

This Etement contains goats, policies, and implementation programs that ensure a safe,

effieient, and convenient transportation network for Fotsom residents and visitors.

Fotsom's transportation network is designed to serve atl modes, including walking,

bicycting, drlving, and riding mass transit. n strong transportation road network

supports local business and industry, and trails and paths provide facitities for passive

recreation.

Mobility

Final Draft | )uly 2024 3-1
Page 680

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F{}LFl(}lfl
203s

GEiIERAL PLAN HffiE@
This page is intentionally left blanh.

3-2 Finat Draft | July zoz+Page 681

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



General Mobility
MoBTHTY l3

Folsom's transportation system serves both regionaI and [ocaI traveI needs

across a broad spectrum of modes. A multi-modal transportation system can

relieve roadway congestion, better serve the needs of atl residents, and

improve the heatth and wetl-being of those who choose to walk and ride a

bicycle. Folsom uses a comp[ete streets approach to the design of its

transportation facitities. Comptete streets are designed with att users in mind,

and may inctude sidewa[ks, bikeways, dedicated transit lanes, light railservice,

and intersections with en hanced safety featu res for bicyctists and pedestrians.

Policies in this section guide the overal[ provision of a balanced multi-modal

system of transportation facitities and services in Folsom'

Figure M-1 shows the General Plan Circulation Diagram depicting the roadway

classifications used in Fotsom.

FinalDraft | )ulyzOZq 3-3
Page 682

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F(}LFT()n[
2035

GENERAL PLAN HME@
This page is intentionally lefi blanh

3-4 Final Draft I July zoz+Page 683

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Figure M-l: Girculation Diagram

ilroBruTY l3

PLACER COUNTY

Figure M-1:

City of Folsom

Folsom 2035 Circulation Diagram

Qt ra*co*unao
._: 

I cMry esd.o

C SRRd*d

FddOaftdo

00.512r
s
ffi

-lf"r. I
MXes

Date:10-29-2018
tuer 4S ke€leq 20Jd; CrV d Fdfr , 2o1 5:
cdw d Saca@b 2@9: SAoOG, 2@9

EL OORAOO
COUNIY

SACRAMgNTO
COUNTY

c

Final Drait I Juty 2024
3-5

Page 684

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F-@X,gGS{
6ENERAL PLAN

This poge is intentionolly lefi blonh.

Finat Draft I luty 2024
3-6

Page 685

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



GodM Ll
Provide a comprehensive, integrated, and connected network of
transportation facitities and services for atl modes of travel that atso

incorporates emerging transportation technologies and services to increase

transportation system efficiency.

MOBILITY I3

M 1.1.1

M 1.1.2

M 1.1.3

M 1.1.4

Complete Streets

Develop its streets to serve the needs of a[[ users, inctuding

bicyclists, pubtic transit users, children, seniors, persons with

disabitities, pedestrians, motorists, and movers of commercial

goods. [p
Adequate Rights-of-Way

Ensure that att new roadway projects and major

reconstruction projects provide appropriate and adequate

rights-of-way for at[ users including bicyctists, pedestrians,

transit riders, and motorists, except where pedestrians and

bicyctists are prohibited by law from using a given facitity.

Dedication and improvements of futt rights-of-way shatl fotlow

City design standards by roadway classification except in
existing developed areas where the City determines that such

improvements are either infeasibte or undesirable. Other

deviations from these standards shatl be permitted upon a

determination that safe and adequate access and circulation

are preserved by such deviations. Eil

Accessibility

Strive to ensure that all streets are safe and accessible to
peopte with timited mobitity and other disabitities. New and

reconstructed facitities sha[[ meet the requirements of the

Americans with Disabitities Act. [!l
Existing Streets Retrofits €)

Actively p u rsu e fu n d i n g to {+pdate-cn ha nge-existi n g streets

and i nte rsecti o ns with r+ewb i keways, si d ewalks, ro u n d abouts'

and exctusive transit [anes, where these facilities are

designated in the Bikeway Master P[an, Pedestrian Master

Ptan, orTransit Master Plan. or by General Plan Poticy.

What are Complete Streets?

Comptete streets are streets

designed with atl users in mind.

There is no one single design

for a complete street; comPlete

streets a re context-se nsitive

and respond to the needs of
users at a particular location.

Complete streets may include

sidewatks, bike lanes, transit
tanes, freq uent crossi ngs,

narrow automobite [anes,

median islands, curb

extensions, roundabouts, and

other transportation faci tities.

Comptete streets make it easY

for Folsom residents to use

transportation modes other
than a car, resutting in a

healthier, happier city.

What is Transportation System

Management?

Transportation system

management (TsM) is a cost-

effective planning tool that
increases the efficiency ofthe
transportation system by

provid ing strategies that
include: intersection
improvements, freeway

bottleneck red uction, and

speciat event traffic strategies.

Final Draft | )uly Zoz+ 3-7
Page 686

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



FSr-ffiffiE{[
203s

GENERAL PLAN Hm=ru
M 1.1.5

M 1.1.6

M 1.1.7

M 1.1.8

Connected Neighborhoods $
Require the continuation of the street network between

adjacent deve[opment projects to promote watkabitity and

a[ow easier access for emergency vehictes. @
Intermodal Connections t$

Provide connections between modes, inctuding bicycle and

pedestrian connections to transit stops, buses that can

accommodate bicycles, and park-and-ride tots. [$
Transportation System Management

Require a transportation system management (TSM) program

that appties to existing as wetl as future devetopment and will
ensure the assumed reduction in peak hour vehicte trips.

@
lntetligent Transponation Systems (lTS) Master Ptan

Preoare. and-adoot. and maintain an ITS Master Plan to
prioritize the deptoyment of technotogy designed to maximize

the efficiency of the City's traffic signa[ systems. Require that
all devetopment projects incorporate ITS infrastructure where

feasible and consistent with the City's adopted ITS Master

ehn.[SM
Demand Management @M 1.1.

Develop a citywide Transportation Demand Management

Program, which provides a menu of strategies and programs

for devetopers and employers to reduce single-occupant

vehicte travetin the city. ilffi|
M 1.1.10 Facilities for Emerging Technologies O

Assist in the provision of support facilities such as advanced

fueting stations (e.g., etectric and hydrogen) for emerging

technotogies. FFI

M.1.1.11 Historic Southern Pacific Rail Right-of-way

Facititate use of the Southern Pacific Rait right-of-way for
multi-modaI transportation. g

What are lntelligent
Transportation Systems?

I ntelli gent tra nspo rtation
systems (tts) use technology to
effectively manage traffic ftows

in real time and hetp people

make smart traveI choices.

Many systems are atready in

use around the world, inctuding
traffic control centers, rea[-

time bus and train arrival
information, and reat-time
traffic visualizations on online
applications such as Google

Maps. Agencies are rapidty

devetoping new technologies

that will continue to improve

transportation networks
without buitding or widening
roads.

tr'llhat is Transportation Deman,d

Management?

Transportation Demand

Management hetps people

walk, bike, ride transit, and

telecomm ute usi ng incentives,
information, and

encouragement programs.

3-8 Final Draft | )uly 2024Page 687

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Pedestrians and Gyclists
MOBITITY I3

Poticies in this section support the development of facitities designed to keep

cyclists and pedestrians safe while offering a convenient way of traversing

Folsom. Folsom's existing pedestrian and bicycle networl<, particularly its trail
system, is a significant community asset that contributes to Folsom's high

quatity of tife. A walkable, bikeabte community, designed at a pedestrian scate,

encourages neighborhood interaction, and a[lows people to safely and easity

reach [oca[ destinations such as schools, parks, and local commercial areas.

GodM 2.1
Maintain and expand facitities and programs that encourage peopte to watk

and bike in safety and comfort, and support the lifestyte and amenities that

Folsom residents vatue.

M2.1.'l Pedestrj+a*lfiasterActiveTransportation Plan

Prepare. adopt. and Mmaintain @ian
that guides the

development of a pedestrian and bil<eway network that [inks

residentiaI devetopments with employment centers, pubtic

open spaces, parks, schools, shopping districts, and other

major destinations. FFfil

M2.1.2 New Sidewall<s 19

Sidewatks shatt be buitt atong a[[ new arteriat, collector, and

[oca[ roads when ultimate street improvements are installed'

@
M 2.1.3 Pedestrian and Bicycle Linkages in New Development $

Require devetopers to provide a system of sidewalks, trails,

and bikeways that tink att tand uses, provide accessibility to
parks and schoots, and connect to atl existing or planned

externa[ street and traitfacititiet. M
M 2.1.4 Sidewalk Network @

Strive to filt gaps in the city's existing sidewatk network. F0

M;H15-Bikeway+Iastef +tafi

"*"***i.*+"=+""ti".* I

Final Draft I luty zozq 3-9
Page 688

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F'{pr"ffiffiee
2O35

GENERAL PLAN ffiFnM
M2JSIUzJLS--Bicycle Facility Classifi cations

Maintain the fottowing ctassification of bicycle facilities

consisting of the fo[[owing:

1. Ctass I bikeways: separated bicycte paths. These wit[

be the preferred bikeway, whenever feasible.

2. Ctass ll bikeways: bike tanes. These wi[[ be required in

areas where on-street parking is tikety to occur and in

a[[ col[ector and arterial streets where feasibte. Such

areas would be in the vicinity of apartment comptexes

and condominium comptexes.

3. Ctass lll bikeways: bike routes. These wi[[ be required

in tow-traffic areas where it is safe for bicycles to
share the lane with autos and a ctass 1 or class 2

facitity is not feasible.

4. C[ass lV bikeways: bicycte-onty paths, or "cycle tracks."

These are a version ofseparated bicycte paths that are

designed for and timited to bicycle use only, and

inctude a separation between bikeway and through

traffic lanes. These will onty be instalted in special
I cases where right-of-way is constricted, or there is

other significant need to provide a separate facitity for
bicycte use. @

M2#1"12J.6-Design Gu idelines

Maintain design guidetines for bicycte facitities that result in

the construction of bicycle improvements that are attractive,

functiona[, and accessibfe. @
M:J,8M4Z-Road Repair

Consider the impact to bicycte routes when conducting any

major repair, atteration, or construction of roads. Atternate

routes or other accommodations should be provided as well

as any upgrades to City-owned pedestrian facitities to comply

with the current standards of the Americans with Disabitities

Act (nDn). [Q
!F2f9l[2.'t8--Bicycle Safety Education

Provide pubtic education on bicycle safety and encourage

bicycte safety programs for cyclists and motoristt. F{{

3-10 Final Draft | July ZOZ+
Page 689

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



l+2JJ0![:!!.9-Bicycle Parking

Require adequate short- and long-term bicycle parking for all

land uses, except for singte famity and singte famity high-

density residential ut.t. FDFI

iHJ+1Me!.rc-Bicycle Parl<i n g at city Faci lities

Provide bicycle parking at att city parks and pubtic facitities
(e.g., tibrary, City Hatt) sufficient to accommodate anticipated

demand for spaces. Flil

]I2J#W---Irai I N etwork

Develop a continuous, interconnected system of trails and

bikeways. g tr
ijF2+13l[2.'U2-American River Parkway

Coordinate with Sacramento County and the California

Department of Parks and Recreation to preserve, enhance, and

expand bicycte trails and pedestrian paths along the American

River Parkway Eq
ll++J41u12.1,!3-l ntersectio ns

Ensure new intersections are designed to safety accommodate

pedestrians and bicyctists, along with atl other transportation

modes. @
il2JJsM 2.'L!!-Funding r$l

ldentifli regionat, State, and Federal funding programs and

attempt to secure as much funding as possible for pedestrian

and bicycte facitities and programs. E
M+ll5I[2.'!.15 _Safe Routes to School

Encourage the construction of facitities and provision of
programs that ensure Folsom children can walk or bike to

schooI safety through coordination with schooI administration

and parent organizations and participation in State and

FederaI grant progratnt. lEfrl

ll2llTltl 2.'L19-Pedestrian and Bicycle overpasses

Pursue the development of pedestrian and bicycte overpasses

MOBITITY I3

in areas with Limited connectivity, particu

devetopment north and south of Highway 50.

Final Draft | luty zOZ+

tarty
g

to connect

3-1'1
Page 690

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F Sr"gon{
2035

CENERILL PLAN HAlE@
II2JJSM.2;!.fl 

-Pu 
blic lnvolvement

Encourage the public to participate in the ptanning, design,

implementation, and maintenance of pedestrian and bicycle

facitities and programs. $

Transit
A robust transit network provides a host of community benefits. Each

automobile trip rep[aced by a transit trip reduces wear and tear on the roads,

reduces greenhouse gas emissions, and improves Folsom's air quatity. Fotsom

needs its transit network to be a healthy, sustainable community. Folsom is

currently served by+rro+ransi+system* Sacramento RegionaI Transit District

(SacRT). SacRT provides Gotd Line tight rait service, with three stations within

Folsom's city timits. The Gotd Line connects Folsom with downtown

Sacramento. Fotsom Stage tine is the €ity of fotsom's transit servke, lt sacRT

also operates t#ree-bu5-routes that provide intra city transportation for

Fo[som residents. Poticies in this section ensure that Folsom residents are

we[[-served by pubtic and private transportation options. This section also

encourages ptanning efforts directed at maintaining current service levels

white planning for future service growth.

GoalMS.l
Support and maintain a comprehensive, safe, and integrated transit system

that respondS to th:€ needs of all residents and allow frequent and convenient

travel throughout the city and region.

M 3.1.1 Access to Public Transit

Strive to ensure that a[[ residents have access to safe and

convenient pubtic transit options. MEE

M 3.1.2 Transit for-EtdedylscnisrE and Persons with oisabitities

Provide

ADA-paratransit and/or on-demand transportation for-+he

e{d€rty seniors and persons with disabitities. @
M 3.1.3 Regional Transit Connectivity

Coordinate with Sacramento RegionaI Transit and neighboring
jurisdictions on fixed route connectivity and transfers to
improve the transit system. ![

What is Hi-Bus Transit?

"Hi-Bus" is high frequency bus

service where buses travel
either within a roadway right-
of-way or on a separate facitity
that are designed to provide

higher bus speeds and

schedule retiabitity than typical
locaI bus services. Such

facilities and services are

imptemented in corridors with

land uses that would provide

significant ridership. Current
(zotz) study corridors for hi-bus

include East Bidwetl Street and

Alder Creel< Parkway.

3-12 FinalDraft I )uLy2024Page 691

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



M 3.1.4

M 3.1.5

M 3.1.6

M 3.1.7

tight Rait Double-Tracking

Coordinate with Sacramento Regiona[ Transit on possibilities

for improving light rait headways through double-tracking' @
Extended tight Rail Service

Coordinate with Sacramento Regiona[ Transit on possibilities

for extending tight rail hours into the evening. lll
"Hi-Bus" Transit Corridors

Require sufficient right-of-way for designated Hi-Bus transit

corridors that connect to tight rail stations, including the

ptanned facitity on Easton Vatley Parkway, south of Highway

50. The City shatt atso evatuate the feasibitity of Hi-Bus transit
in designated "study corridors" and sha[[ give priority to
transit uses within the avaitable right-of-way in those study

corridors. The City shatt coordinate with Regional Transit to
provide services in the Hi-Bus corridors' ffiilil
Transit to Key Locations

provide @ransit stops and associated

amenities at key destinations in robom' F{{

MOBILITY I3

VehicularTraffic and
Parking
Poticies in this section provide for the needs of drivers of cars, trucks, and

other vehicles on the streets that connect Folsom. These poticies focus on

ensuring safety and efficiency for motorists as wetl as community members

using other transportation modes. Policies in this section also provide for

convenient and appropriate vehicte parking facitities.

Goal M 4.1
Ensure a safe and efficient network of streets for cars and trucks, as wetl as

provide an adequate suppty of vehicle parking.

M 4.1.1 Road Network HierarchY

Estabtish a hierarchy of roads consisting of the foltowing:

Freeways or timited access highways. Such roads sha[[

be grade separated at each intersection with another

road. The major purpose of such roads is to route

tralfic around Folsom, with as few interruptions to the

1

Final Draft | )uly 2024 3-13
Page 692

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Fql}tg{Fed
2035

6ENERAL PLAN FX=ffi

M4.1.2

surface street system as possibte. Highway 50

currently meets the definition of a freeway.

2. Expressways. Attow for moderate- to high-speed traveI

within the city. The purpose of an expressway is to
carry cross-town traffic from other communities or

between neighborhoods within the city. An

expressway may contain some grade-separated

intersections, but this type of road would mainly be a

surlace street. Expressways should be [ocated to atlow

for controlted intersections spaced at one-half mile

intervats or more. Only arterial and cotlector roads

should intersect with an expressway.

3. Arteriat roads (or major streets). Serve to connect

neighborhoods within the city and the city with

surrounding communities. Movement of people and

goods, atso known as "mobility," rather than access to
adjacent land uses, is the primary function of an

arterial street. Arterials would normatty define the

boundaries of neighborhoods, not provide internaI

access to a neighborhood. The city has two types; 1)

"major arterials", which are typicatty divided four or

six-lane roadways, and 2) "minor arterials," which are

typicatty u n d ivided fou r-[ane roadways.

4. Collector (or secondary) roads. Serve to route traffic
from local streets within a residential neighborhood

or a commercial area to an arterial road. Collector

streets woutd not normalty serve as "through" roads

for more than one area, but woutd typicatly carry

higher traffic volumes than [oca[ streets. The City has

two types: 1) "major collectors," which are typicatty

two-lane roadways with center turn lanes, and 2)

"minor collectors," which are typicatty two-[ane
roadways without center turn [anes.

5. Locat (or tertiary) roads. Serve a portion of a

neighborhood onty and, together with other [ocaI roads

in a neighborhood, route traffic to a co[lector street.

Roadway Maintenance

Maintain roadways according to industry standards to provide

for the safe traveI for at[ users, including pedestrians,

bicyctists, drivers, and transit vehicles. The City shatl'

imptement a pavement management plan that considers

warmer temperatures, heat waves, and urban heat istand

effects in material setection, and emphasize preventative

3-14 FinaL Draft | )uly 2024Page 693

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



M 4.1.3

M 4.1.4

M 4.1.5

M 4.1.6

M 4.1.7

M 4.1.8

M 4.1.9

maintenance to reduce costs associated with frequent road

surface reptacement. H
Level ofService

Strive to achieve at least a traffic Level of Service "D" (or

better) for [ocaI streets and roadways throughout the City. ln

designing transportation improvements, the City witt prioritize

use of smart technologies and innovative solutions. inctuding

roundabouts. that maximize efficiencies and safety-#hite
. During the course of Plan

buitdout it may occurthattemporarily higher Levels of Service

result where roadway improvements have not been

adequately phased as deve[opment proceeds. However,

theseis situationg witt be minimized based on annuaI traffic
studies and monitoring programs. Staff wilt report to the City

Council at regular intervals via the Capital lmprovement

Program process for the Counci[ to prioritize projects integral

to achieving Level of Service D or better.-Eq

capital Southeast Connector

Support the ptanning and construction of the Capitat

Southeast Connector. @
lnterchange lmprovements

Coordinate with cattrans in ptanning for and funding freeway

interchange improvements and additionat interchanges (or

overcrossings) atong Highway 50. EE

Capitat I mprovement ProgramPlan

Maintain and imptement a three-year eeapital limprovement

eran-grsgaxnleiPlfor road i m provements' [S
Landscape Maintenance Assessment Agreements

Require the establishment of homeowners associations or

tandscaping and tighting districts for new developments

adjacent to arteriaI roads to ensure that ptanting strips are

constructed and properly maintained. EHI

Energy Efficiency

Use the most energy-efficient light fixtures and technology for
atl traffic signats, street tights, roads, intersections, and

bicycte and pedestrian signats. [p
Autonomous Vehicles

Monitor the devetopment of autonomous vehicte technology

and State and Federal regulations, activety participate in

MOBILITY I3

Capital Southeast Connector

The CapitoI Southeast
Connector is a planned 35-

mile parl<way that witt connect

Fotsom with lnterstate 5 and

Highway 50 in Et Dorado

County. The Capitat Southeast

Connecter Joint Powers

Authority, consisting of the
Cities of Elk Grove, Folsom,

and Rancho Cordova, as well
as El Dorado and Sacramento
Counties, is responsible for
the planning, design, and

construction of the connector.

Finaf Draft I )uly zozt, 3-15
Page 694

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Fffi]Lffi#S4{
2035

GENERAL PLAN HMT!ru
regionaI discussions regarding the potentiaI effects of
autonomous vehictes, and consider the [oca[ impacts of this

new technotogy on signage, speed timits, signaI timing,

roadway design standards, and parking standards. 30

ffiiRS

t+ei

@I
M 4.1.10 Prioritization of Roundabouts

Roundabouts are prioritized as the primary form of
intersection control. During the ptanning and design of new

transportation facitities, and when retrofitting existing

intersections, an engineering study shatl be compteted in

which roundabout control is thoroughly evaluated to the

satisfaction of the Public Works Director. lf roundabout

controI is determined to provide a viable and practicaI

sotution. it shall be studied in lieu of, or in addition to. other
traffic control alternatives. lf other intersection controls are

proposed in lieu of roundabout controt. the engineering study

shalt demonstrate that the roundabout is physicalty infeasible

and/or that the operations and the safety of the proposed

atternative intersection are determined to achieve the same

or better operations and/or offer [onger-term advantages

when compared to a roundabout intersection. ll
M 4.1.11 Traffic Calming

Continue to evaluate the need for and effectiveness oftraffic
catming measures, including roundabouts and [ane narrowing'

in residential neighborhoods. as appropriate and in ways that
accommodate emergency access vehicles. When considering

intersection traffic control treatments, the prioritization of
roundabouts per M 4.'1.10 shaltgovern. !

M 4.1.12 Local Road Safety Plan

The City shat[ create. adopt. and periodicatty update a LocaI

Road Safety Plan (LRSP) to assess fatal and severe traffic
coltisions in an effortto identify countermeasures designed to
red uce the frequency or severity of such co[[isions. An updated

LRSP is required by the State in order for [oca[ agencies to
quatify for Highway Safety lmprovement Program (HSIP)

prograt.I

3-16 Finat Draft | )uly 2024
Page 695

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



GodIM4.2
Provide and manage a balanced approach to parking that meets economic

development and sustai nabitity goats.

M 4.2.1 Parking @

Maintain and implement a comprehensive on- and off-street
parking system that serves the needs of residents and

businesses while supponing the use of muttipte modes of
transportation. g

M4.2.2 Reduce Minimum Parking Standards t9

Consider reducing parking standards for private vehictes in

transit-oriented developments, mixed- use developments and

developments in high-density areas over time, while

increasing parking for shared vehicles, atternative energy

vehictes, bicycles, and other modes of transportation.
Reduced parking standards must be supported by a demand

analysis that supports the reductlon. M @f,
M4.2.3 Shared Parking rtl

Consider the use of shared parking programs as conditions of
approval in mixed use and transit-oriented neighbor-hoods

and districts as a part of the overall parking management

strategy. Shared parking may reduce the amount of parking

spaces needed in new devetopments. FEE

M 4.2.4 Electric Vehicle Charging Stations $r

Encourage the instatlation of electric vehicle charging stations

in parking spaces throughout the city, prioritizing insta[[ations

at multi-family residentiat units. FE

MOBITITY I3

Final Draft | July ZOZ+ 3-17Page 696

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Itr{}]Lgffi$fi
2035

GFNFRAL PLAN m=ru
Goods Movement
The movement of goods is essentiatto Folsom's economic prosperity. Folsom's

businesses need truck access to fill their shetves, and industry needs access

to bring their goods to market. Folsom is not directly connected to freight rail

lines or an airport; att of Fotsom's goods are moved by truck. Policies in this

section balance the efficient movement of goods with the im pacts associated

with truck traffic.

GoaI M 5.1
Provide an efficient system for goods movement that aids in the prosperity of
industrial and commercial businesses while minimizing potentially adverse

impacts to the rest of the communiry.

M 5.1.1 Efficient Goods Movement

Support infrastructure improvements and the use of
technotogy for the efficient movement of goods and

connectivity to emptoyment centers via roads in Fotsom. E0

M 5.1.2 Off-Peak Deliveries

Encourage business owners to schedule deliveries at off-peak

traffic periods in residential, commerciat, or mixed-use areas.

@
M 5.1.3 Truck Routes

Maintain and update its commercial truck routes map as

needed to ensure the needs of businesses are met while

minimizing potential adverse impacts to the rest of the

community. ilHEH

M 5.1.4 STM Truck Routes

Maintain and update its Surface Transportation Assistance Act

of 1982 (STAA) truck routes map to accommodate large trucks

as part of the NationaI Network white minimizing potentiaI

adverse impacts to the rest of the community. ilffi
M 5.1.5 Quarry Trucl<s

Work with the quarries in eastern Sacramento County to

ensure safe and efficient routes through Folsom that do not

disrupt neighborhoods and traffic patterns in the city. W

3-1 B Final Draft I )utY zozt+
Page 697

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Regional Coordination
MOBILITY I3

Transportation systems rarety fo[[ow jurisdictiona[ [ines, and travelers expect

to be abte to move smooth[y from one jurisdiction to the next. Severat of the

critical transponation facilities in Folsom, inctuding the Gotd Line Light Rail,

Highway 50, and the American River Bike Trai[, are operated by another agency'

The poticies in this section aim to ensure a strong connection between

transportation networks in the region.

GoaI M 6.1
Maintain and increase cooperation between Folsom and neighboring
j u risd ictions, regio nal o rga n izatio ns, an d retevant State agenci es.

M 6.1.1 State and Regional Communication

Maintain formaland informa[ [ines of communication between

State and regional agencies to ensure cooperation in the

development of transportation systems and the

imptementation of State and regionaI transportation ptans.

@
M 6.1.2 Regional Bicycle and Pedestrian Consistency

Coordinate with SACOG to ensure SACOG's Regional Bicycte,

Pedestrian, and Trails Master Ptan is consistent with the City's

bicycle and pedestrian ptanning efforts. @
M 6.1.3 Support Zero- and Low-Emission Vehicle Adoption t!

The City shall continue to suppor"t rapid adoption of zero-

.' 

: 

";:::ffiT::,# 
:::: ::r :*1,,,.

vehicle charging stations (inctuding home charging

stations), and

devetoping guidelines and standards for dedicated

and preferentiat parking for zero and low-emissions

vehicles (inctuding charging stations for plug-in-

electric vehicles, where necessary). @

Final Draft | luly ZOZ+ 3-19
Page 698

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



;F{}lL**ffiefl
?o35

GENERAL PLAN m=6
Transportation Funding
Transportation infrastructure and services require significant funding to buitd

and maintain at a safe level. Much of the City's transportation budget comes

from fees paid by real estate developers as a part of new projects. Larger

projects, such as highway interchanges, require State and Federal funds.

Policies in this section describe the ways Folsom can continue to fund its
transportation infrastructu re.

GoaI M Z.l
Provide sufficient funding to construct, maintain, and operate transportation
facitities and services needed to achieve the City's mobitity goats.

M 7.1.1

M7.1.2

M 7.1.3

New Development

Require new development to contribute towards the
construction of offsite facitities and provision of services to
achieve the City's mobitity goats. FEt
Fair Share for Transportation I nfrastructu re lmprovements

Require a[[ new development to dedicate rights-of-way,

construct facilities, or pay its fair share for needed

transportation infrastructure improvements that support atl
traveI modes, inctuding pedestrian, bicycte, and transit
facilities, roadway improvements, and ITS and transportation
demand management (TDM) programs and services. FDFI

Funding Sources

Explore additionat sources of funding and support the
development of a stable, dedicated funding source for a[[

modes to provide continuing maintenance, operation, and

management of the City's transportation network. Sl

3-20 Final Draft | )uly 202a
Page 699

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

I

', 
-'- ,.o$'fifiou.1&,:.- -

l,:-ry.#E_lr
'"tJo
I '-l

ft $,=

T

J
b .l'lf lt3t!*,,

?**:
i'$i 

* *"

ffi#F

I
t

i{ ln 
I' l' 'l'' ,l

H1 =a
I

I
t,4

'r\
I

..4- 
-5FFF,,, 

,lii.,*

Imptementation
lf the City's General Ptan is to serve its purpose effectively, it must be reviewed, maintained,

and imptemented in a systematic and consistent manner. This etement describes the

6eneral Ptan Maintenance and Monitoring procedures and lists the General Plan's

imp[ementation programs.

Finat Draft I July zoz+ 10-'1Page 700

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F(}Lg(}n,[
2035

GENERAL PLAN ffiI!
This page is intentionally left blanh.

r0-2 Final Draft I JuIy2024Page 701

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Maintenance and
Monitoring

IMPLEMENTATION I1O

The City of Fotsom is committed to reviewing its progress in imptementing the

goats and poticies of the General Ptan at a minimum of every five years. Since

many of the factors and issues that the General Plan addresses change from

year to year, an annuat review and reporting of imptementation witt hetp

ensure the City is moving forward to achieve the Plan's vision. This review wit[

report on the status of each specific imptementation program in the General

Plan and take into account the availabitity of new implementation tools,

changes in funding sources, and feedback from Plan monitoring activities.

Genenl Plan Review and Update
At least once every 10 years, the City wilt aim to thoroughty review the General

P[an and revise and update it as necessary. This review and update process

wi[[ encompass the entire General Ptan, inctuding the Background Report and

Policy Document goats, policies, and implementation programs.

General Plan llmendments
As conditions and needs change, the City wi[[ need to consider proposed

amendments to the General Plan. Like the adoption of the generat ptan itsetf,

Genera[ Plan amendments are subject to environmental review, public notice,

and hearing requirements and must not create inconsistencies with other

parts of the ptan. Some of these witt be policy changes, white many witt tikety

be changes to the Land Use Diagram. City staff and decision-makers wi[[ need

to carefutly evaluate each of the changes, not only for merit and potential

impact, but also for consistency with the rest of the General Ptan. State law

requires that the generaI ptan be an integrated and interna[[y consistent set

of goals, poticies, standards, programs, and diagrams.

Generd Plan Gonsistency in
fmplementation
To ensure City staff and decision-makers systematically imptement the

poticies and proposats of the general plan, State law since the early 1970s has

increasingty insisted that the actions and decisions of each [oca[ government

concerning both its own projects and the private projects it approves are

consistent with its adopted general ptan. The courts have supported and

furthered this trend through their interpretations of State [aw.

Final Draft | ]ulyzoZ+ 1 0-3Page 702

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F'{}LS$ed
2()35

GENERAL PLIIN HFT=@
The fottowing is a partiat tist of City actions that must be consistent with the

General Plan:

. Master plans

. Specific plans

. capital projects (inctuding indirectly facitity master ptans)

r Developmentagreements

. Subdivisionapprovals

. Development projects

Gategories of
Implementation
Actions/Tools
The City of Fotsom witt imptementthe goats and policies of the GeneraI Plan

through many actions and tools grouped according to the eight categories

tisted betow. The two- to four-letter identifiers are used in Part 2 of the General

Plan to indicate how each poticy witt be implemented. The identifiers are also

used in the Specific lmptementation Programs section of Part 3 to indicate the

type of specific implementation program:

o Regutation and Development Review Ml
. City Master Plans, Strategies, and erograms @l
. Financing and Budgeting @
. Planning Studies and Reports ffi
. city Services and operations @
. tnter-governmentatCoordination EH
. Joint Partnerships with the Private Sector @
o Pubtic lnformation pl

r0-4 FinaI Draft I July 202aPage 703

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Regrutation and Development Revierv
(RDR)
Many Generat Plan poticies are implemented through regulations adopted by

the City based on the City's "police power"to protectthe pubtic health, safety,

and welfare. City ordinances also create a development review process that
provides for City review of individual project proposals and authorizes the City

to approve, deny, or condition projects based on their consistency with the

General Ptan. The fottowing is a list of regulatory plans and ordinances

commonly used to implementthe General Plan:

. Master plans

. Specific ptans

. Zoning ordinance

. Subdivisionordinance

. Buitding and other codes

. Habitat conservation plans

. California Environmentat Quatity Act (CEQA)

r Development review

City Master Plans, Skategiesn and
Programs (MPSP)
The City has adopted many master ptans, strategies, and programs focusing

City attention on various types of City services and facilities, development, or

geographic areas. These are prepared to provide more specific direction for

City decision-makers, staff, and the pubtic on how the General Plan wit[ be

implemented. They are not etements or components of the General Plan. The

fottowing is a List of master plans, strategies, and programs that the City has

prepared or plans to prepare:

. Parks and Recreation Master Plan

M
@
. lnteltigent Transportation Systems (tfS) Master Ptan

. Arts and CulturaI Master Ptan

. Historic District Zoning Ordinance and Design and Development

Guidetines

. Historic Preservation Master Ptan

r Water Master Ptan

IMPLEMENTATION I10

Final Draft | )uly 2024 10-5Page 704

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F'{3F-9ffi&&
2035

G€NERAL trLAN HMT!ffi
. Urban Water Management Plan

. Fire Service Delivery Plan

. Emergency operations Plan

. Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan

. Community Witdtife Preparedness Ptan

. Sanitary Sewer Management Ptan

. River District Master Plan

. Active Transportation Ptan (ffi-Pr€gress2ofi)

. Fotsom City Zoo Sanctuary Master P[an

. Open Space Management Plan

. Folsom Plan Area Open Space Management P[an

. Parks & Recreation Facitities Renovation Master Plan

. Loca[ Road Safety P[an

Specific implementation programs ca[[ for the annuaI or periodic review of
many of these master plans, strategies, and programs in addition to adoption

of some new master plans and strategies.

Financing and Budgeting (FB)
The development, maintenance, and operation of pubtic facitities such as

parks and drainage facitities and the provision of City services require

financiaI resources that are derived from various sources. Programming of City

capitat projects and their funding over time is outlined in the City's Capital

lmprovement Program, which is updated annuatly. The following is a tist of
revenue sources used by or availab[e to the City to support devetopment,

maintenance, or operation of pubtic facilities and services:

. PropertV tax revenue

. Sates tax revenue

. User fees

e Development fees

. Quimby Act (Park) dedications

r Business improvement districts

. Community facitities and special assessment districts

r Municipal bonds

. Special taxes

e CountV, State, and FederaI funding

10-6 FinaI Draft I July 202aPage 705

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Planning Studies and Reports (PSR)

The City conducts studies and produces reports to coltect and evaluate

information retated to specific issues. These studies and reports are

undertaken at the direction of the City Council as needed or are prepared

annually to report on the status and implementation of the General Plan or a

master plan.

City Services and Operations (SO)

The City provides a broad range of services to its residents, businesses, and

visitors, and manages and operates its facitities to meet community needs.

How the City provides services and carries out its operations makes a

significant difference in how effectively the General Plan is imptemented'

fnter-governxnental Coordination (IGC)
The City must coordinate with numerous [oca[, regiona[, State, and Federal

agencies to imptement the GeneraI Plan. These agencies provide services,

facilities, or funding and administer regulations that directty or indirectly

affect many issues addressed in the General Ptan. The foltowing is a paniat tist

of pubtic agencies that may ptay a rote in implementing the General Plan:

. Loca[ agencies such as Sacramento County; Folsom Cordova Unified

School District; and speciaI districts;

. RegionaI agencies such as Sacramento Local Agency Formation

Commission (mfCo); Sacramento Area CounciI of Governments

(sncoc); Sacramento RegionaI Transit (SacRT); and Sacramento

Ptace rvi [[e Transportation Co rrid o r (s PTC-J PA);

o State agencies such as Cattrans, General Services, California

EnvironmentaI Protection Agency (rpR), catifornia Department of
Parks and Recreation, Catifornia Office of Historic Preservation, and

Native American Heritage Commission (runHC); and

. Federal agencies such as U.S. Bureau of Rectamation; U.S' Fish and

Witdtife Services (USfWS); U.S. Army Corps of Engineers; and Federal

Emergency Management Agency (f f mn).

The City recognizes there are unique pubtic and private partnerships. ln those

instances where there are pubtic and private partnerships, it will invotve both

inter-governmentaI coordination and joint partnerships with the private

sector as described in more detail below.

TMPTEMENTATTON 110

Final Draft | July 202a 10-7Page 706

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F$F-S{3e€
2035

GENERAL PLAN Hm=ffi

Implementation Programs

Joint Partsrerchips with the kivate Sector (IP)

The City can combine its efforts with private sector efforts to improve pubtic

service detivery, manage pubtic sector assets, or leverage private sector

investment. By expanding the rote of the private sector, the City can use its

technica[, management, and financiaI resources in creative ways to achieve

objectives of the GeneraI Plan.

Public Information @t)
The City can use a wide range of tools to keep the city's residents informed of

City services or other issues of current interest. Pubtic information can be

distributed through media such as brochures, pamphlets, the City's website,

workshops, seminars, pubtic access television, radio, newspapers, pubtic

hearings, neighborhood and community meetings, and customer service

hotlines.

Specific imptementation programs are [isted in the fotlowing tabtes. Simitar to

the policies, each implementation program is foltowed by a set of letters that
identifies a type of action or tool that the City witt use to carry out the

implementation program. Fotlowing each implementation program is a

description of which poticy(ies) the program imptements, which City

department(s) is responsibte for imptementation, and which department(s)

witt support the responsibte department(s). Fina[[y, to the right of each

program is a time[ine that identifies when the imptementation witt be

completed.

The implementation program tables are organized as foltows:

r Table 9-1: Land Use lmplementation Programs

r Table 9-2: Mobitity lmptementation Programs

. Tabte 9-3: Economic Prosperity lmplementation Programs

. Table 9-4: Natural and Cultural Resources lmplementation Programs

r Table 9-5: Pubtic Facitities and Services lmplementation Programs

. Table 9-6: Parks and Recreation lmptementation Programs

r Table 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

10-B FinaI Draft I July 2024Page 707

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-1: Land Use lmptementation Programs

LU-1. Update the Zoning Ordinance

Develop a priority tist for how sections of the Folsom Zoning Ordinance and appticabte

guidetines witt be updated consistent with the General Plan. The City shatl review and

update the Folsom Zoning Ordinance and appticable guidelines, consistent with the
poticies and diagrams of the General Plan. The update sha[[ inctude developing

appropriate standards to encourage mixed use within the East Bidwett Overtay area

and transit-oriented development around tight rail stations, inctuding restrictions on

automobile-oriented uses within one-quarter mite of tight rait stations. The City shalt

review and update the Historic District Design and Development Guidelines. Efi F*rl

lmp[ements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

LU-2. Vacant and Underutilized Sites

Devetop and maintain a citywide database of vacant and underutitized sites to
monitor the city's growth and change. The City sha[[ prepare an annuaI report to the

Ptanning Commission and City Council on the number of vacant sites and

underutilized sites that were devetoped during the previous yuut. ffi fll
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

LU-3. Corporation Yard Special Study

Develop and adopt a study of the current City of Fotsom corporation yard to determine

appropriate uses and projects after the City relocates the corporation yard. W
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte De pa rtment(s)

Supporting Department(s)

LU-4. Property Owner Outreach on Overlay Designations

Reach outto property owners within the East Bidwelt Mixed Use Overtay and Transit-

Oriented Devetopment Overlay areas to explain the options available to property

owners and developers in this area, and provide technical assistance, as appropriate,

to facititate development within these areas. M g
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Depanment(s)

Su pporti ng Department(s)

oLnq383 y
N N c..,1 Ct .=

FKREE'RRRKs
X

X

LU 1.1.1

Community Development

X

LU 1.1.11

Community Devetopment

XX

lnformation Systems

LU 4.1.6

Community Devetopment

X

LU 3.1.1- 3.1.8, 4.1.1-4.1.3

Community Devetopment

X

Final Draft I ]uly zOZ+
'10-9Page 708

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



tr{}lL,g{t}s4I
eo35

S€NERAL PLAN MEffi
Table 9-1: Land Use lmplementation Programs

LU-5. River District Master Plan

Prepare a River District Master Plan for Folsom's riverfront area that is based on

widespread community engagement as wetl as coordination with the Catifornia

Department of Parks and Recreation. @{.1

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

LU-6 Adopt Green Building @

Encourage new residentiat and non-residentiaI construction projects to adopt and

incorporate green buitding features inctuded in the CALGreen Tier 1 checklist in

project designs; and, encourage projects to seek LEED rating and certification that

wou[d meet equivalent CALGreen Tier 1 standards or better. Consider future

amendments to City code to adopt CALGreen Tier 1 requirements consistent with State

buitding code. For projects subject to CEQA seeking to streamline GHG anatysis

consistent with the Genera[ Plan, CALGreen Tier 1 compliance woutd be required.

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

LU-7 Encourage Zero Net Energy

Encourage Zero Net Energy (ZNE) buitding design for new residential and non-

residential construction projects. Consider future amendments to City code to adopt

ZNE requirements consistent with the State buitding code. For projects subject to

CEQA seeking to streamtine GHG anatysis consistent with the generaI plan,

ach ievement of ZN E wou [d be req uired consistent with provisions in the State bu itding

code under Catifornia Code of Regulations, Title 24, Part 6.

I mptem ents Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

orrtA883 e

**HEg

X

X

LU s.1.1-5.1.3

Community Development

X X

Parks and Recreation

LU 1.1.13

Community Development

LU 1.1.13

Community Development

10-10 Final Draft I )uly 2024Page 709

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-2: Ilobility lmplementation Programs

M-1. Transportation Demand Management r$

Adopt a citywide Transportation Demand Management (TDM) program that

encourages residents to reduce the amount of trips taken with singte-occupancy

vehictes. The program shatt be designed to achieve an overatl15 percent vehicte mile

traveled (Vwtt) reduction over 2014 [evets and a 20 percent reduction in City-employee

commute VMT. The City shatl coordinate with employers to devetop a menu of

incentives and encourage participation in TDM programs. ilffi
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

M-2. Intetligent Transportation systems (lts) naaster ptan

Adopt and periodicatty update an ITS Master Plan to prioritize the deptoyment of

technotogy designed to maximize the efficiency of the City's traffic signaI systems.

lmplement the ITS Master Ptan that may include the fottowing:

. I nsta[[ing ctosed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras at designated traflic signals

as defined in the ITS Master Plan.

. Cotlaborating with neighboring jurisdictions to develop ITS standards and

specifications; participate in the Highway 50 Fiberoptic lnterconnection Group

(so-rrc).

. Deploying Dynamic Message Signs (DMS) at major decision points and key

traveler information locations.

. Developing and maintain a Traffic Operations Center to facilitate the sharing

of traffic information between City staff, the public, and neighboring agencies.

. Creating an ITS Operations and Maintenance Plan, inctuding steps for

reptacing tegacy equipment and systems.EIilml

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

orrla883 P

HFHEg

M-3. Electric Vehicle Charge Stations in Public Places St

Develop and implement a citywide strategy to insta[[ etectric vehicte charging stations

in pubtic places where peopte shop, dine, recreate, and gather. @l
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

M 1.1.9, NCR 3.1.3

Community Development

X

Pubtic Works

M 1.1.8

Pubtic Works

X

lnformation Systems

M 1.1.10

Community Development

X

Pubtic Works

Final Draft I )uly 2024 10-11Page 710

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



;F{}tuffiffiSA

- 

1n ztr
GTNERAL PLAN FTT!ru
Tabte 9-2: It'lobitity lmplementation Programs

M-4. Electric Vehicte Charge Stations at City Facilities rp

Explore options to instat[ electric vehicte quick charge stations at City facitities. @
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

M-5.

Review and update its-lhe every

five years to ensure it remains current and continues to provide sound guidance in

creatin@[inksbetweenFo[som,sdestinations@
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Depanment(s)

Supporting Department(s)

@
ins

e"*i"uti*I
+mptementsPeiiey(ies}

M-76. Bicycte Safety Education

Continue to implement a bicycle-safety education program for cyctists and motorists.

u
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orrq883 eN6rryl!.=

FFRASRRR&5

X

M 1.1.10

Pubtic Works

X

Parks and Recreation

M 2.1.1

Parks and Recreation

X X

Pubtic Works, Community Development

l4-2:l=5

Parlcs and Reereatien

X X

M.2.1.9

Parks and Recreation

Pubtic Works, Potice Department

10-12 Final Draft | )uly zoz+Page 711

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-2: Mobitity lmptementation Programs

M-SZ. Bicycle and Pedestrian lmprovements tD

ldentify regiona[, State, and Federal funding sources to support bicycte and

pedestrian facitities and programs to improve roadways and intersections by 2035.

Actions include:

. Require bicycl.e and pedestrian improvements as conditions of approval for
new devetopment on roadways and intersections serving the project.

lmprovements may include, but are not [imited to: on-street bil<e lanes, traffic
catming improvements such as marked crosswalks, raised intersections,

median islands, tight corner radii, roundabouts, on-street parking, ptanter

strips with street trees, chicanes, chokers, any other improvement that
focuses on reducing traffic speeds and increasing bicycte and pedestrian

safety. For projects subject to ?EQA seehing to streamline GHG onolysis

consistent with the General Plan, incorporation of applicable bicycle and

pedestrian improvements into project designs or conditions of approvalwould

be required.

. Based on the most recent citywide inventory of roadways and

pedestrian / bicycle facitities, identifiT areas of greatest need, to focus

improvements on first. Areas to prioritize inctude roadways or intersections

with a tack of safety features, street where disruption in sidewalks or bicycle

lanes occurs, areas of highest vehicle traffic near commercial centers and

transit facilities, where increased use of pedestrian/bicycte facitities wou[d

be most used. M @
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

M-99. Safe Routes to School

Coordinate with the Folsom Cordova Unified School District to pursue Safe Routes to

Schoot grants to fund programs and projects that ensure Folsom children can walk or

bike to school safety. @
tmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte De partment(s)

Supporting Department(s)

oLnq883 Pc{Nalat!.=

PFRESoooE=AIr\T(\<

X

X

M 1.1.4, M 1.1.6, M 1.1.5, M2.1.2, M 2.1.3, M2.1.4, M 2.1.15

Parks and Recreation, Pubtic Works

Community Development

M 2.1.16

Pubtic Works, Parks and Recreation

Community Development

Final Draft I luly 2024
.10-13Page 712

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



:F$g"gffis,4t
2O35

6€NERAL PLA'{ m ru
Tabte 9-2: Mobility lmplementation Programs

M-1O9. Capitat Southeast Connector

Coordinate with other members of the Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers

Authority 0pn) to ensure the connector is constructed. The City sha[[ continue to

assign a Fotsom representative to the JPA board. lkH

I mptements Poticy(ies):

Responsibl.e Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

M-++10. Parking Standards O

Review and update its parking standards as necessary to reduce the amount of land

devoted to parking and encourage shared parking arrangements, particularly in

mixed-use and transit-oriented devetopments. ffi
lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

5u p porti n g Department(s)

M-12!1. Commercial Trucl< Routes

Review and update its commerciat truck routes map to ensure it meets the economic

needs of the community and inctudes STAA routes. @l

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

M-{312. Quarry Trucl< Management Plan

Maintain and implement a Quarry Truck Management Ptan. ilffi
I mptements Poticy(ies):

ResponsibLe Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

orrrqSSE p

H*HEg
X

M 4.1.4

Pubtic Works

Community Development

M 4.2.1, M 4.2.2, M 4.2.3, M 4.2.4

Community Development

X

M 5.1.3

Pubtic Works

X

Community Devetopment

M 5.1.5

Public Works

X

Community Development

10-14 Final Draft I )uly 2024Page 713

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-2: Mobility lmplementation Programs

M-13. Local Road Safety Ptan

Adopt a Loca[ Road Safety Ptan, and regutarty update it to include current traffic
coltision data.

lmptements Policv(ies)

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporti n g Department(s)

oLoa8S3 p
N N C.{ ftt .=

PFREERRRKs
X

M 4.1.12

Public Works

X

Community Development

Table 9-3: Economic Prosperity lmplementation Programs

EP-l. lndustry Cluster Analysis

Coordinate with the Folsom Chamber of Commerce to conduct an analysis of the

industry clusters that exist in Fotsom and the emerging or potential clusters in Folsom.

@
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

orrrq883 e
NNC!16.=

PFRESRRR&5

EP-2. Customer Service Survey

Develop and implement a customer service survey to better understand the customer

service retationship between the City and business community. Fffi
I mptements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

EP-3. Folsom Accelerated Sma[[ Tenant lmprovement Review (FASTIR)

Continue to maintain and imptement a program to hetp tenants obtain building
permits in a timety manner, with a goat of providing buitding permits within one to two

days. EB
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

X

EP 2.1.2

City Manager

X

Community Devetopment

EP 3.1.2

City Manager

X

EP 3.1.3

Community Deve[opment

Final Draft I luly zoz+ 10-15Page 714

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



.F'..di) lL'f3 q)1v[
2CI35

6€hIERAL ?I-AilI FTI!ru
Tabte 9-3: Economic Prosperity lmplementation Programs

EP-4. lnventory of Developable Sites

Develop and maintain an inventory of developabte sites to encourage the

development of key new industries. ilWl
I mplements Policy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

EP-5. Folsom Tourism Bureau

Coordinate with the Folsom Tourism Bureau on strategies to attract visitors to Fotsom.

The City shatt invite representatives from the Folsom Tourism Bureau to regu[arty brief

the Folsom City Councit on programs and strategi.t. U
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

oLrt(f8S39"

**HEg
X

X

EP 3.2.1

Community Development

lnformation Systems

EP 6.1.7

City Manager

Community Development, Parks and Recreation

Table 9-4: Natural and Cultural Resources lmplementation Programs

NCR-1. Urban Forest Plan

Develop and maintain an Urban Forest ptan. @{Il
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

NCR-2. Maintain GHG Emissions Inventory

Review and update the City's GHG emissions inventory for municipaI and

communitywide GHG emissions every five years at a minimum.

lmp[ements Poticy(ies)

Responsibl.e Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

oL6o8839s,
N (\ N lc .=

PFRiE'RRRKs

NCR 1.1.8

Community Development

X

NCR 3.2.1, 3.2.2,3.2.5

Community Devetopment

X X

10 16 Finat Draft | )uly ZoZ+Page 715

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Tabte 9-4: Natural and Cultural Resources lmptementation Programs

NCR-3. Creek Weel<

Sponsor a citywide volunteer creek clean-up day during "Creek Week"'

lmplements Poticy(ies)

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

NCR-4. Cultural Resources lnventory

Maintain and imptement a cultural resource inventory to identify, evaluate, register,

and protect Folsom's cultural tesour."s. ilffi
I mp[ements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

NcR-s. Historic Preservation Master Plan

Maintain and implement the Historic Preservation Master ptan. IEEHI

lmp[ements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

NCR 5: Lighting Design Standards

Estabtish consistent tighting standards for outdoor lighting of city devetopment to

reduce high-intensity nighttime tighting and glare. These standards shat[ be

consistent with the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Community Design Guidetines.

Additionat standards shalt be considered, inctuding the use of automatic shutoffs or

motion sensors for tighting features to further reduce excess nighttime tight.

To reduce impacts associated with tight and glare, the City wi[[ require the following

tighting standards:

. Shietd or screen tighting fixtures to direct the tight downward and prevent

tight spitt on adjacent properties.

. Ptace and shietd or screen ftood and area tighting needed for construction

activities and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residentiaI areas and

passing motorists.

r For pubtic street, buitding, parking, and [andscape tighting in residentiaI

neighborhoods, prohibit the use of tight fixtures that are of unusuatly high

intensity or brightness (e.g., harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or

f[uorescent bu

orrlqSBEPc,
N(\I.\Ia!.=PFRaERRRfr5

X

X

NCR 4.1.4

Parks and Recreation, Pubtic Works

X

NCR 5.1.2

Community Development

Parks and Recreation

NCR 5.1.1, NCR 5.1.4

Community Development

X

Final Draft I )uly 2024

or that blink or flash. For u btic arks and rts

10-17Page 716

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



ls'(}lLf*$$ft
2035

GF'\'ERAL fLAN MEru
Tabte 9-4: Natural and Cultural Resources lmplementation Programs

facilities, the City witl use the best tight and gtare controltechnology
feasible, atong with sensitive site design.

Use appropriate buitding materials (such as low-glare gtass, low-gtare

buitding glaze or finish, neutral, earth-toned colored paint and roofing

materials), shietded or screened tighting, and appropriate signage in the

office/commerciaI areas to prevent tight and glare from adversety aflecting

motorists on nearby roadways.

o6e883 P(\ a\t c\l t! '=PFRESoc)oL=
NGI(\<

a

I mptements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

NCR 7: Management of Inadvertently Discovered Cultural Resources

Devetop a program for the management of inadvertently discovered culturaI

resources. The program wi[[ consist of, but will not necessarily be timited to the

fotlowing standards:

The City wilt require, through permit or tentative map conditions or contractuaI

obligations, that in the event of any inadvertent discovery of archaeotogical

resources, attsuch finds witt be subjectto PRC 21083.2 and CEQA Guidetines 15064.5.

Procedures for inadvertent discovery are listed below.

ln the event of the inadvertent discovery of previously unknown archaeotogicat sites

during excavation or construction, a[[ construction affecting the site sha[[ cease and

the contractor sha[[ contact the City.

. At[ work within 100 feet of the find wilt be hatted until a professional

archaeologist can eva[uate the significance of the find in accordance with

NRHP and CRHR criteria.

. lf any find is determined to be significant by the archaeologist,

representatives of the City witt meet with the archaeotogist to determine the

appropriate course of action. lf necessary, a Treatment Ptan witl be prepared

by an archeotogist, outlining recovery of the resource, analysis, and

reporting of the find. The Treatment Plan witt be submitted to the City for
review and approval prior to resuming construction.

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

NCR 2.1.3.

Community Devetopment

Parks and Recreation

NCR 5.1.4

Community Development

X

Parks and Recreation

10-18 Finaf Draft I )uty zOz+Page 717

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-4: Natural and Cultural Resources lmplementation Programs

NCR 8: Management of Paleontological Resources

Develop a program for the management of pa[eontotogical resources. The program

wi[[ consist of, but witt not necessarily be timited to, the fottowing standards and

requirements: Prior to approval of a discretionary project, it shatt be determined

through literature review and records research, the paleontologicat sensitivity of the

geotogic units affected by the project. lf paleontotogicaI resources may be present,

conditions witt be added to the project approval to monitor for and salvage

paleontotogicaI resou rces d u ring grou nd-d istu rbing activities'

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

NCR 9: Management of Tribal Cultural Resources

rrl+rrrrl 16cnrrr.6c /TaD"'l crr

ona883 P
N(\I(\|!.=

PKRAE'RRRKs

X

Qhnrrld enrr i irr+innc ^f nnccihla trihrl r

features, unusuaI amounts of bone or shet[, or culturaI belongings be encountered

during any construction activities. work shatlbe suspended in the vicinity of the find

and the appropriate oversight agency(ies'l sha[[ be notified immediatety. The

appropriate oversight agency(ies) shat[ retain a tribal representative or TribaI Historic
preservation Officer (THPO) who shatt assess the significance of the find by evaluating

the resource to determine if it is a TCR as defined in Section 21074 of the Public

Resources Code. lf the resource is a TCR as defined in state law. and it would be

subject to disturbance or destruction. the City shatl consutt with the THPO or their

designee to determine the appropriate treatment before resuming construction

activities at the TCR.

lmptements Poticy(ies)

Respo nsible Departme-n!(s)

Supporting Department(s)

NCR 10: Confidentiality of Tribal Cuttural Resources

Trih:l rrrlirrrrl racntt -c n6fih6d in Qorlinn )1n7L af tha 9tr hlir Docarrrrac l-nrlo

shatt be kept confidentiat and may not be disctosed by the City in pubtic documents.

meetings. or by other means.

lmptements Poticy(ies)

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

^h -- -rrl+rrrrl

X

NCR 5.1.4

Community Development

X

Parks and Recreation

NCR 5.1.4

Community Devetopment

Parl<s and Recreation

NCR 5.1.4

Community Devetopment

Parl<s and Recreation

Final Draft I )uly 2024 10-19Page 718

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F{pr-g{}hd
2O35

6gNERAL PLAN HMEru
Table 9-5: Public Facilities and Services lmplementation Programs

PFS-I. Capital lmprovement Plan

Update the Capitat tmprovement Ptan (ClP) biannua[[y to ensure the implementation

and adequacy of the pLan. MH p
lmplements Policy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Su pporti ng Department(s)

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS-3. Public Art Guidelines

Review and update every five years guidetines regarding permanent artwork in public

spaces. [s[
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

PFS-4. Water Master Plan

Continue to review and update the City's Water Master Plan at least every five years

consistent with the land use patterns and densities/intensities provided for in the

Generaletan. |tf{iFl

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orneSSE PNNC.\.U.=

PRRESo(toE=NNN<

PFS-2. Arts and Culture Master Plan

Review and update an Arts and Culturat Master Plan every five years. As part of the

Ptan, prepare guidelines for plaques, signs, and other disptays in pubtic spaces to

increase awareness of such cultura[ and historic sites and events' ill4

PFS 1.1.1

Public Works, Finance, Parks and Recreation,

Environmenta[ & Water Resources

X X X

A1[ Departments

PFS 1.1.2

Parks and Recreation

X XX

Community Devetopment

X X X

PFS 1.1.3

Parks and Recreation

Community Development

PFS 3.1.1

EnvironmentaI and Water Resources

XX

Pubtic Works

10 20 Final Draft I ]uly zoZt,Page 719

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-5: Public Facilities and Services lmplementation Programs

PFS-S. Urban Water Management Plan

Review and update the Urban Water Management Plan at least every five years, as

required by the Urban water Management Ptanning nct. E*ihl

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-6. Water Management Programs

Maintain its water management programs, inctuding its commercial water audits, large

landscape irrigation audits, rebates, and education Ug
I mptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Depa rtment(s)

Su pporti ng Department(s)

PFS-7. Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

Review and update Sanitary Sewer Management Plan at least every two years as

required by State Water Resources Control Board's GeneraI Waste Discharge

Requirement order. @!l
lmplements Policy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS-8. Maintenance Permits

Obtain State and Federal permits for maintaining attfloodways and detention basins

and keep these facitities free of flood obstructions.

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-9. Fire Service Delivery Plan

Review and update every three years the Fire Service Delivery Plan to define the future

fire protection service needs of the city. ilFEfl

I mplements Policy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

ornq8S3 P

**HEg

X

X

X

PFS 3.1.2

Environmental and Water Resources

X X

Public Works, Parks and Recreation

PFS 3.1.9

EnvironmentaI and Water Resources

Parks and Recreation

PFS 4.1.2

Public Works

X XX

PFS 5.1.1

Public Works

PF97.1.2

Fire Department

Final Draft I ]uly zoz+ 10-21Page 720

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



tr{piLgGs4I
2()35

GTNERAL FLAN FNT!ru
Table 9-5: Public Facilities and Services lmplementation Programs

PFS-I0. City Energy Use Procedures

Devetop energy use/ptug load procedures for City facilities and engage employees in

the implementation pto..tt. FCI

I mptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bLe Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS-l1. Evaluate AutomatinE Energy Use

Systematicatly eva[uate effectiveness of existing systems to automate energy use and

implement energy conservation measures such as automatic HVAC system shutdowns,

additionat room tighting sensors, automatic computer shutdowns, or any other

identified energy reduction oRponunities.fp

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsib[e Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS-12. Evaluate Energy Use

Evaluate facitities energy use to identifu key areas where energy upgrades are needed

and consider tighting retrofits, buitding weatherization, and mechanica[/HVAC

upgrades. H
I m plements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-13. Streetlight Retrofit

Continue to retrofit streettights with

efficiency and reduced maintenance.

I mplements Policy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

oLoe888 P
NNq.l.E.=

PFREE'RRR&5
X

X

X

X

light-emitting diode (tr0) fixtures for energyg

PFS 8.1.7

Parks and Recreation

PFS 8.1.7

Parks and Recreation

PFS 8.1.7

Parks and Recreation

PFS 8.1.7

Pubtic Works, Parks and Recreation

10-22 Final Draft I July zOz+Page 721

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-5: Public Facilities and Services lmplementation Programs

PFS-14. Energy Efficient Fleet rO

Continue purchasing atternative fuet/technotogy vehicles when replacing vehictes in

existing fteet. Use high-performance renewabte diesel in 100 percent of existing (201+)

and future dieset on-road vehicles and convert entire on-road gasoline vehicles to

electric by zols. Sl
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-I5. Reduce VMT in City Operations

Take actions to reduce vehicte mites traveted related to city operations. Potential

actions may inctude:

r lnstall timer locks on att City owned restroom facitities - reducing the vehicle

travel needed to manuatty [ock/untock these facitities.

. Revise City Design Review process so employees onty need to post a notice at

the site once.

. Altow online credit card payments for certain Community Development

Permits - reducing applicant need to drive to City Hatt. S
lmptements Policy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

ornes83 PNNr],S.=

PFFCS(toora=
.\r N Ft <

X

X

PFS-16. PACE Program

Continue to assist in imptementing the Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE)

programs to facititate energy conservation financing in Fotsom. @
I mplements Poticy(ies):

ResponsibLe Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS 8.1.8

Pubtic Works

Parks and Recreation, Community Development,

EnvironmentaI and Water Resources

PFS 8.1.8

Pubtic Works

Community Devetopment, Parks and Recreation

PFS 8.1.4, PFS 8.1.5, PFS 8.1.6

Community Development

X

Final Draft I )uty zoztr 10-23Page 722

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F{}]L*Sffillfl
2035

GINERAL PLAN ffiFNEru
Table 9-5: Pubtic Facilities and Services lmplementation Programs

PF5-17. Partnerships for Energy Conservation

Work with regionaI partners and [ocaI energy utitities (e.g., Sacramento Municipal

Utitity District [SMU D] and Pacific Gas & Etectric Company IPG&E]) to promote, develop,

maintain, and imptement energy conservation and efficiency programs. These coutd

inctude residentia[ and commercial programs that provide rebates and financing for
energy efficiency upgrades to existing homes and commercial buitdings, SMUD's

Greenergy and carbon off-set program, photovoltaic system retrofits, and other

appticabte programs. @
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-I8. Neighborhood Cleanup Program @

Cottect bulky waste (

clean, attractive city.
e.9.,g lumber, furniture, tires) from Fotsom residents to maintain a

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-19. Recycling Containers 13;

Expand the number of recycting containers at City facilities and properties to capture

more recyctabtes that are currently going to the tandfitt. F{il

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporti ng Depa rtment(s)

PFS-20. Reduce Waste in City Facilities $r

Reduce waste diverted to the landfitt by expanding the use of automatic hand dryers

in bathrooms, as we[[as setting printer defaults to double-sided printing. F0

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

(tu.re
SSE Pt\t N c-\ tO .=

PFREERRR&5
X

X

PFS 8.1.4

Pu btic Works, Community Devetopment

Parks and Recreation

PFS 9.1.1

Pubtic Works

PFS 9.1.2, PFS 9.1.3

Public Works

X

PFS 9.1.2

Pubtic Works

X

Parks and Recreation

10-24 Final Draft I July zozqPage 723

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-5: Public Facilities and Services lmplementation Programs

PFS-21. M.O.W.E.R. Program r!)

Provide education on composting and grasscycling to the pubtic through the
Minimizing organic Waste with Education and Recycting (M.O.W.E.R.) program. S

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Department(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

PFS-22 Renewable Energy in City-Operated Buildings rtr

Strive to supplement 25 percent of City-owned building energy demand through on-

site or off-site renewable energy sources. On-site sources may inctude solar panels or

other types of renewable energy systems on rooftops or parl<ing areas, and on-site

energy storage. Off-site sources could include combinations of equivatent renewable

energy generation systems, power purchase agreements, or other off-site programs

offered by energy utitities (e.g., SMUD's Greenergy or SolarShares programs).

I mplements Policy(ies)

Responsi ble Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-23 High-Efficiency orAlternatively-Powered Water Heater Replacement Program O

Provide educational material and information on the City's website, as wetl as through

the permit and buitding department, on the various high-efficiency and alternatively-
powered water heat replacement options available to current homeowners

considering water heater replacement; devetop appropriate financiaI incentives,

working with energy utitities or other partners; and, streamtine the permitting process.

Reptacement water heaters could inctude high-efficiency natural gas (i.e., tankless), or
other atternativety-powered water heating systems that reduce or etiminate natural
gas usage such as solar water heating systems, tanktess or storage electric water

heaters, and etectric heat pump systems.

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PFS-24 Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Retrofits and Programs @

Strive to increase energy efficiency and renewabte energy use in existing buitdings

through participation in availabte programs. Actions inctude:

. Establish a dedicated City program with a clear intent to provide support and

promote avaitable green buitding and energy retrofit programs for existing

buitdings.

. lncentivize solar instattation on a[[existing buitdings that undergo major

remodels or renovations, and provide permit streamtining for solar retrofit
projects.

oLnq883 p
N N c..,1 ,6 .=

PFREE'oooE=(\(\N<
X

X

X

X

PFS 9.1.4

Pubtic Works

PFS 8.1.3

Parks and Recreation

Pubtic Works

PFS 8.1.9

Community Devetopment

Pubtic Works

Fina[ Draft I )uty zOzq 10-25Page 724

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



:F(}tuSffihVI
ec35

C€NERAL PLAN utFn=ru
Table 9-5: Public Facilities and Services lmplementation Programs

. Provide rebates or incentives to existing SMUD customers for enrolling in the
existi ng Greenergy program.

. Provide education to property owners on low-interest financing and/or assist
property owners in purchasing sotar photovoltaics through [ow-interest loans

or property tax assessments.

. Continue to work with SMUD and other private sector funding sources to
increase sotar leases or power purchase agreements (PPAs).

lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS-25 Zero Net Energy Development (lt

Adopt an ordinance to require ZNE for a[[ new residentiaI construction by 2020 and

commerciaI construction by 2030, in coordination with State actions to phase in ZNE

requirements through future triennial buitding code updates.

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PFS-26 Renewable Dieset tj)

Revise the City of Folsom's Standard Construction Specifications to require that att

construction contractors use high-performance renewabte dieselfor both private and

City construction. Phase in targets such that high-performance renewable diesetwould
comprise 50 percent of construction equipment dieseI usage for projects covered

under the specifications through 2030, and 100 percent of construction equipment

dieseI usage in projects covered under the specifications by 2035.

For projects subject to CEQA seehing to streamline GHG analysis consistent with the

General Plan, the use of high-performance renewable diesel would be required

consistent with the above targets.

lmplements Policy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

orrtoSS3 YNr\Nl!.=

PFREE'
OOC!r-:(\NN<

PFS 8.1.3, PFS 8.1.4, PFS 8.1.5

Community Development

Pubtic Works

NCR 3.2.3, LU 9.1.10, LU 1.1.13, LU 1.1.17

Community Devetopment

X X

NCR 3.2.7

Community Development

X

10 26 Final Draft I )uty zozt,Page 725

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I10

Table 9-5: Public Facitities and Services lmplementation Programs

PFS-27 Reduce Water Consumption in New Development @

Encourage water efficiency measures for new residentiaI construction to reduce indoor
and outdoor water use. Actions include: promote the use of higher efficiency measures,

inctuding: use of [ow-water irrigation systems, and installation of water-efficient
appliances and plumbing fixtures. Measures and targets can be borrowed from the
latest version of the Guide to the California Green Building Standards Code

(l nternationaI Code Councit)

For projects subject to CEQA seehing to streamline GHG analysis consistent with the
general plan, compliance with CALGreen Tier l Water Efficiency and Conservation

measures would be required.

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Su pporti ng Departm ent(s)

ou'!a883 p

***Eg
X

PFS 3.1.3, PFS 3.1.9

Community Development

Final Draft I Juty 2024 10-27Page 726

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



lF0F-s{}l*fl
eo35

G€ilI ERAL PLAN Hffi=6
Table 9-6: Parks and Recreation Programs

PR-1. Parl<s and Recreation Master Plan

Review and update every five years the Parks and Recreation Master Plan to carry out

the goats ofthe General Plan and ensure that the parkland resources and recreation

programs are sufficient to maintain Folsom's high quatity of tife. [!![|
I mplem ents Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PR-2. Alternative Funding Sources

Examine the feasibitity of estabtishing alternative sources of funding for the

acquisition, development, and renovation of parktands and financing for expanded

recreation prograts. Fl
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

PR-3. Governmental Coordination

Coordinate with County, State, Federat, and regionalagencies to achieve the goats and

poticies of the Parks and Recreation Etement, inctuding improved pubtic access to the

riverfront area for recreation. @
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bl.e Departme nt(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

PR-4. Recreation Activity Guide

Maintain and imptement an activity guide for recreation programs, leagues, and

special events at a minimum of two times per year. p!

I mptem ents Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

orna8S3 PNNryft',=

PFFEE"oooL.=(\NN<

X

X

PR 1.1.1

Parks and Recreation

X X

PR 1.1.16

Parks and Recreation

X

PR 4.1.1-4.1.5

Parks and Recreation

Community Devetopment

PR 3.1.3

Parks and Recreation

10-28 Final Draft I )uly 2024Page 727

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Tabte 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

SN-1. Adopt a Noise Reduction Program

Adopt a citywide noise reduction program to reduce traffic noise levets along

roadways where significant increases in traffic noise levels are expected to occur.

The program shatt inctude, but shatl not be timited to, the fotlowing specific

etements for noise abatement consideration where reasonable and feasible:

. Noise barrier retrofits;

o Truck usage restrictions;

r Reduction of speed timits;

. Use of quieter paving materials;

. Buitding faqade sound insutation;

. Traffic calming;

. Additional enforcement of speed limits and exhaust noise [aws; and

. SignaI timing.

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pporti ng Department(s)

SN-2. Emergency Operations Plan

Review and update every five years the emergency operations ptan, which

addresses medical care, escape routes, mutual aid agreements, temporary housing

and communications. Fl!E|.l

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

5u pporti ng Department(s)

SN-3. Community Emergency Response Team

Support the Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) program to prepare

residents in the event ofa disaster [$[
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi bte Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

olrte8S3 e

H*HEg

X

sN 6.1.1, SN 6.',1.2, SN 6.1.4

Community Development

X

Pubtic Works, Police DePartment

sN 1.1.1

Police Department, Fire Department

X X

At[ Departments

sN 1.1.2

Potice Department, Fire Department

Final Draft I ]uly 2024 10-29Page 728

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



Fffi]T-SGS6
2O35

G€NERAL PLAN F5=6
Table 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

SN-4. Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan

Review and update every five years the on-going hazard assessment as part of the

Sacramento County Mutti-Hazard Mitigation rtan. @l

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibl.e Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

SN-5. Community Witdfire Preparedness Plan

Review and update every five years the Community Witdfire Preparedness Ptan

(CWPP) to hetp reduce the risk of catastrophic witdfires in the community. mm

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

SN-6. Hazardous Materials

Maintain a hazardous materials program that ensures residents and businesses

dispose of hazardous materials property. The program shoutd a[tow residents and

businesses to schedule pick up of their hazardous materials by the City and educate

residents on what the City considers hazardous waste. EFi|Il

lmptements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

SN-7. Reduce Aircraft Noise

Continue to cottaborate with Sacramento County to reduce noise levets from air

traffic in robom. @l
I m plements Poticy(ies)

Responsi ble Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

oLnc?883 e

H**Eg
X

X

X

X

sN 1.1.4

Public Works

sN 4.1.3

Fire Department

Parks and Recreation

sN 5.1.1, SN 5.1.2, SN 5.1.3

Pubtic Works

sN 6.1.6

Community Development

1 0-30 Final Draft I )uty ZOZ+Page 729

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

SN-8. Review Evacuation Plan and Routes

Anatyze the capacity, safety, and viabitity of the City's evacuation routes under a
range of emergency scenarios annuatly, as part of the annuaI review of the City's

Emergency Operations nlan. @
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

SN-g. Update Stormwater and Flood Standards

Review and update, as needed, the City's Design and Procedures Manuals and

lmprovement Standards to address the increased intensity, duration, and frequency

offuture flood events $[p[ [Q$
lm plements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

SN-l0. Conduct Outreach on Wildfire Smoke Protection

Conduct outreach to educate atl residents inctuding vulnerable poputations (e.g.,

youth and seniors) with strategies to protect themsetves and their homes from the
increased impacts from wildfire smoke. $

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibl.e Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

SN-l1. Upgrade Existing Heat Sensitive lnfrastructure

Upgrade existing heat-sensitive infrastructure (e.g., roadways, bridges) in the city to
withstand the future intensity and frequency of extreme heat events. g E

lm ptements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

5u pporting Department(s)

orrtq8S39',

**FEg

sN 1.1.2

Community Devetopment

X

Folsom Fire Department, Police Department, Pubtic

Works

sN 3.1.6

Community Development

X

Pubtic Works

sN 4.1.5

Folsom Fire Department, Police Department

X

sN 7.1.1

Pubtic Works

Department
Environmental and Water Resources

X

Final Draft I )uty zOz+ 10-31Page 730

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



:FffiJLg$]\fI
203s

CENERAL PLAN rn=ru

sN 7.1.1

Community Development, Public Works

X

sN 7.1.1

Pubtic Works

X

5N 7.1.2

Community Development, Public Works

'Parks and Recreation

X

sN 7.1.3

Folsom Fire Department, Police Department

Table 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

SN-12. Update Design Standards

Review and update, as needed, relevant climate-retated design standards (e.g.,

heating and cooling) and buitding code requirements to ensure development can

withstand future extreme heat events. Nfil
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Department(s)

SN-13. Coordinate with negional Agencies

Coordinate with regional service providers including Sacramento Municipal Utitity
District and Sacramento Regional Transit District to implement infrastructure
updates for systems outside the City's jurisdiction to prepare for climate change

impacts (e.g., extreme heat, larger storm events). lffi
lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsible Depa rtment(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

SN-14. lmplement a Coo[ City Strategy

Develop and implement a CooI City Strategy, in coordination with the Sacramento
Metropotitan Air Quatity Management District, to reduce the impacts of the Urban

Heat lsland effect. The strategy shatl inctude various measures inctuding increasing
the urban tree canopy and use of cool roofs and cool pavements as wetl as

increasing green space in the city. mfIEH
I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsib[e Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

SN-15. Conduct Educationat Outreach on Extreme Heat Events

lmplement an education and outreach program to relevant businesses and
institutions such as residentiaI care facilities and schools to help protect vulnerable
populations from the increasing intensity of extreme heat events.@

I mplements Poticy(ies):

Responsi ble Department(s)

Su pporting Department(s)

ou.le883 s'

H**Eg

X

10-32 Final Draft I )uty zOZqPage 731

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPLEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

SN-l6. Promote Cost Benefits of Reducing Electricity Use

Work with the Sacramento Municipat Utitity District (SMUD) to promote and hetp
educate residents about SMUD's time-of-day energy rates and the cost benefits of
reducing etectricity use during peak demand periods. $!| H

lmplements Poticy(ies):

Responsibte Departme nt(s)

Supporting Department(s)

SN-17. Construction Noise Reduction

The Citysha[[ require the fotlowing measures shatl be implemented and specified
on subsequent project buitding ptans for development nonh of Highway 50 within
560feetofsensitive land usesto ensure construction noise does not exceed 80 dBA
at the nearest receptors:

r To the Fxtpnt ible. alternative construction nroc that senerate
lower noise levels sha[[ be setected.

o Constrttction parrinmpnt st:oino shall be located at thp farthpst
distance feasible from nearby sensitive land uses

r For nroiects rnrith nile drivino rnrith ooroval and -suoervision of a nrralified
structural engineer. pite holes shatl be predrilled to minimize the number
of pile hammer drives necessary to seat pi[es. where feasible. Alternative to
impact hammers. such as oscittating or rotating pile installation systems
sha[[ be used where feasible.

r FfFortivp nilp d ng noise control mav he erhiorrpd hv utilizinE nile drivinE
shrouds that acoustically shield the pile hammer point of impact. placing
resilient padding on top of the pile, and by reducing exhaust noise with
sound absorbing muffters.

. Post visible signs along the perimeter of the construction site that disclose
construction times and duration. as wet[ as a contact number for a noise
comptaint and enforcement manager.

lmptements Policy(ies):

Responsibte Department(s)

Su pportin g Department(s)

orr!oS83 e4Tsfs'=PRR E E,(tootr^E
NNN<

X

sN 7.1.4

Community Development

X.

sN 6.1.2

Community Development

Final Draft | )uly 2024 10-33Page 732

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



:r{}tLsffis4r
?o35

G€'{ERAL PLAN ffiFn=ffi
Table 9-7: Safety and Noise lmplementation Programs

SN-18: Construction Vibration Reduction

The City sha[[ require project applicants with projects that involve pite-driving
activities within 96 feet of any buitding and vibratory rolters tocated within zo feet
of any building to develop a vibration control ptan. The plan shatl consider a[[
potentiaI vibration-inducing activities that woutd occur within the distance
parameters described above and include various measures, setback distances.
precautions, monitoring programs. and atternative methods to traditional pite-
driving or other vibration intensive activities with the potential to resutt in
structuraI damage. The fo[[owing vibration controI measures (or other equally
effective measures aporoved by the City) shatl be induced in the ptan:

. To prevent structural damage. minimum setbacl< requirements for different
types of ground vibration-producing activities (e.g.. pile driving. vibratory
roller) for the purpose of preventing damage to nearby structures shall be
established based on the proposed pile-driving activities and locations,
once determine.

o All rrihretion-indrrrino rrtirritrr in the distance narampters dpsrrihpd
above sha[[ be monitored and documented for ground vibration noise and
vibration noise levels at the nearest sensitive [and use and associated
recorded data submitted to the City of Folsom so as not to exceed the
recommended FTA vibration damaee levets-

Alternatives to traditional nile drivi ns (e.s.. sonic oile drivins. iettins. cast-

otoeI I3- s,
NNC-.,t|!.=

P*R:&RRRES

a

in-place or auger cast pites. non-displacement piles. pile cushioning. torque
or hydrautic piles) shatl be considered and implemented where feasibte to
red uce vibration levets.

e I imit tn nilp-d ins activities to the davtime horrrs h en 7:00 a.m. and
6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday and between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on
Saturday and Sunday.

. Predri[[ pile holes to the maximum feasibte depth to reduce the number of
blows required to seat a pile.

. Operate a[[ vibration ind ucing impact eq u ipment as far away from vibration -

sensitive sites as reasonably possible.

r Phacp nilo-drivino :nd hioh-im ct ertivitips so eq nnt tn ^.ctff
simuttaneously with other construction activities. to the extent feasibte. The
totaI vibration leveI produced could be significantty less when each
vibration source is operated at separate times.

lmptements Policy(ies):

Responsi b[e Department(s)

Su pporti ng Departm ent(s)

XsN 6.1.8

Community Devetopment

10 34 Finaf Draft I )ulyzOZqPage 733

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



IMPTEMENTATION I1O

Table 9-Z Safety and ltloise lmplementation Programs

SN-l9: Heating. Ventilation. and Cooling Noise Reduction

The City sha[[ require an acoustical assessment to be prepared as part of
subsequent land use development associated with development if an HVAC would
be located within 55 feet of a sensitive receptor. The acousticaI assessment sha[[
evaluate the potentiaI operationaI noise impacts attributed to HVAC noise. The
acousticaI assessment shal[ be completed by a qualified acoustical consultant that
shat[ verify that the chosen mechanicaI equipment for individuaI devetopment
Proiects woutd not exceed 45 dBA at the nearest sensitive receptor. in accordance
with City of Folsom noise standards. Where the acousticaI analysis determines that
noise levets would exceed appticable city noise standards, noise reduction
measures sha[[ be identified and inctuded in the subsequent project. Nosie
reduction measures may include. but are not limited to:

. Selecting equipment with noise specifications that do not exceed the +s dBA
HVAC noise standard at the neaiest noise-sensitive receptor.

r ldpntifvino thc eouioment's noise scrppnino disfenrp ensurins that noisp
levels attenuate to below the 45 dBA HVAC noise standard at the nearest
sensitive receptor, and instatlingthe equipment at a distance no less than
the screen ing d istance.

r Fmnlorrino nn damoeninE techniorres srrch as lid enclosures or
parapets watls to block the line-of-sight between the noise source and the
noise-sensitive receptors. Btocl<ing the [ine of sight with a solid barrier or
enclosure woutd reduce noise levets by at least 5 dBA.

I mplements Policy(ies):

Responsible Department(s)

Supporting Deoartment(s)

olnqNN.irooo='
NNcIfE.=

FFR=&RRR55

sN 6.1.3

Community Development

Final Draft | )uly 2024 10-35Page 734

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



F()L€I(}D,[
2035

GENERAL PLAN HFNE6
This page is intentionally left blank.

10-36 Final Draft I ]uly 2024Page 735

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



This page is intentionolly Ieft blank
to facilitate doable- side d printing

and minimize paper trse.

OITY OF

DISTINCAIVE BY NATUFE
F(}LSOM

Page 736

08/27/2024 Item No.17.



.l ti 1.1.ri:l

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 8t2712024

AGENDA SECTION: New Business

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1 1253 - A Resolution to Approve and Adopt a

City-wide Pay Schedule as Required by the California Public
Employee Retirement System (CaIPERS)

FROM: Human Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 11253 - A Resolution to

Approve and Adopt a City-wide Pay Schedule as required by the California Public Employees'

Retirement System (CaIPERS)

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
In order to determine the amount of compensation earnable pursuant to Government Code

Sections 20630 and 20636 the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS)

requires thal payrates shall be limited to the amount listed on a pay scale that has been duly

approved and adopted by the employer's governing body.

POLICY / RIII,E,
Pursuant to the California Public Employees' Retirement System rules the City Council is
require to adopt a pay schedule that meets all of the following guidelines:

1. Identifies the position title for every employee position;
2. Shows the payrate for each individual position which may be stated as a single amount

or as multiple amounts within arunge;
3. Indicates the time base of the range such as hourly, monthly or annually;
4. Is posted at the office of the employer or immediately accessible and available for

public review from the employer during normal business hours or posted on the

employer' s internet website ;

5. Indicates an effective date and date of any revisions;

6. Is retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not less than five
years; and

1

Page 737

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



7 . Does not reference another document in lieu of disclosing payrate.

In addition, in regards to local agency executives, the legislative body shall get an oral report

on the changes in salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits

of a local agency executive, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 35.1 1.1 of the California

Government Code.

ANALYSIS
fn. aAoptlo" of this resolution is being proposed solely for the purposes of complying with
the regulations of California Public Employees' Retirement System. Most of the salary ranges

have been previously approved by the City Council through the approval of various Collective

Bargaining Agreements. The attached pay schedule is effective on the date shown in

Attachment 1. There are no salary changes to any employee as a result of this action or any

salary range adjustments.

The latest salary schedule posted to the City's website is dated as effective 71112024. Since

that time, the City has made adjustments to this schedule via negotiated MOU's which are

posted on the City's public website.

Attachment L reflects all changes to the salary schedule since7lll2020 through7lIl2024.
These changes were approved with approved MOU's and include:

Folsom Police Officer Association (FPOA): FPOA has an approved MOU effective

January 1,2022, through December 3I,2024. Per this MOU, salary changes since

71112022 include:
o The classes of Police Officer (Lateral), Police Corporal, Police Sergeant,

Communications Supervisor, and Dispatcher II shall have one salary range,

consisting of 9 steps, with 3 percent between steps, effective l/112022.

o The new salaries effective lll/2022 included a 3.5o/o COLA for Law
Enforcement employees (Peace Officers & Dispatchers) and 3o/o COLA fot
Miscellaneous employees represented by FPOA.

o In addition, a second 3% COLA. per this MOU agreement was implemented on

llll2023 for all Law Enforcement and Miscellaneous employees.

o Provide a 3oh COLA effective l/l/2024 for all Law Enforcement and

Miscellaneous employees.

o

a International Union of Operating Engineers, Local3g (Local39): Approved MOU
effective July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2025. Per this MOU, salary changes since

71112022 include:
o All job classifications shall have one salary range consisting of nine (9) steps,

with approximately 3oh b etw een steps, effective 7 I | /2022.
o The new salaries effective 71112022 included a3oh COLA for all classifications

represented by Local 39.

o Special salary adjustments were made effective 7/L/2022 for certain positions

based on internal and external equity included a 5%o increase: Mechanic

I/II/Senior, Lead Plant Mechanic, Refuse Driver, Maintenance Worker

2Page 738

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



a

I/II/Senior, Maintenance Specialist, Traffic Control & Lighting Technician I/II,
Senior Traffic Signal Technician, Lead Senior Mechanic (combined shifts),

Electrical Instrument Technician.
o Provide a 3Yo COLA effective 7 /112023 for all classifications represented by

Local 39.
o Provide a3Yo COLA effective 7ll/2024 for all classifications represented by

Local 39.
o Special pay in the form of Recruitment and Retention Pay of 25%o of the

employee's base salary was implemented for any employees with ten or more

years of continuous City service. Employees receiving Longevity Pay shall not

be eligible to receive Recruitment and Retention Pay.

o City match deferred compensation up to $100 per month per employee.

Sacramento Are Firefighters, Local 522, IAFF, Folsom Unit (Local 522):

Approved MOU effective July I ,2022, through June 30, 2025. Per this MOU, salary

changes since 7 I | 12022 include:
o The classes of Fire Captain, Fire Engineer, and Firefighter shall have I salary

range, consisting of 7 steps with5o/o between steps.

o The new salaries effective 7/l/2022 included a3.5Yo COLA for Fire Captains,

Fire Engineers, and Firefighters.
o Special salary adjustments of 5% were made effective 71112022 for the classes

of Fire Captarn, Fire Engineer, and Firefighter.
o Provide a3o/o COLA effective 71L12023 for all classifications represented by

Local522.
o Provide a 3o/o COLA effective 7/l/2024 for all classifications represented by

Local522.

Folsom Middle Management Group (FMMG): ApprovedMOU effective January 1,

2023, through December 3I,2025. Per this MOU, salary changes since 71112022

include:
o All job classifications shall have one salary range containing between six and

nine steps, with approximately 3o/obelween steps.

o The new salaries effective lll/2023 included a3Yo COLAfor all classifications.

o Special salary adjustments of 5% were made effective lll/2023 for certain

positions based on internal and external equity: Water Treatment Plant

Supervisor, Water Distribution Supervisor, Wastewater Collections Supervisor,

Utility Maintenance Supervisor, Utility Maintenance Supervisor, Water Meters,

Streets Operations Supervisor, Solid Waste Operations Supervisor, Facilities

Maintenance Supervisor and Maintenance Supervisor.

o Provide a 3%o COLA effective llLl2024 for all classifications represented by

FMMG.
o Provide a 3o/o COLA effective l/l/2025 for all classifications represented by

FMMG.
o Special pay in the form of Retention Pay of 2.5o/o of the employee's base salary

was implemented for any employees with ten or more years of continuous City

JPage 739

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



a

o

service. Employees receiving Longevity Pay shall not be eligible to receive thts

benefit.
o City match deferred compensation per employee based on years of service:

' 0-10 years : $300 per month
. 10-15 years: $325 per month

' 15-20 years : $350 per month
. 20+ years : $400 per month

Folsom Police Management Association (FPMA): Previously unrepresented,

approved inaugural MOU effective February 16,2023, through December 31,2025.
Per this MOU, salary changes since 71112022 include:

o Each job classification shall have one salary range containing five steps, with
approximately 5Yo between stePs.

o The classification of Police Lieutenant shall receive an increase of 3%. The

classification of Police Commander shall receive an increase of 3.5o/o.

o Special salary adjustment of 3.5o/o was made effective 211612023 for the

classification of Police Commander.
o Provide a 3%o COLA effective llll2024 for all the classifications represented

by FPMA.
o Provide a 3Yo COLA effective llll2025 for all the classifications represented

by FPMA.

City of Folsom Fire Department Middle Management Employees (CFFDMME):
Approved MOU effective January I,2023, through December 31,2025. Per this MOU,
salary changes since 71112022 include:

o The classes of Fire Battalion Chief and Fire Division Chief shall each have one

salary range, consisting of five steps with 50% between steps.

o The new salaries effective l/112023 included a 3.5o/o COLA for Fire Battalion
Chief and Fire Division Chief employees.

o Special salary adjustments of 5olo were made effective l/l/2023 for the classes

of Fire Battalion Chief and Fire Division Chief.
o Paramedic License pay increase from $425 per month to $550 per month.

o Provide a 3o/o COLA effective l/112024 for all the classifications represented

by CFFDMME.
o Provide a 3Yo COLA effective llll2025 for all the classifications represented

by CFFDMME.

Unrepresented Exempt Employee:
o This group mirrors FMMG on most negotiated salaries and benefits'

o Salary ranges are the same as negotiated with FMMG, but range code on the

salary schedule is designated with an"X" rather than a "T".
o Salary ranges are identical to those listed in FMMG including a 3oh COLA

given on 7/l/2023 for this unrepresented group. (In contrast, FMMG salary
change was effective I/I/2023.)

4 Page 740

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



o

a

o Provide a 3% COLA effective 71112024 for all unrepresented exempt

employees.
o Provide a 3o/o COLA effective 7ll/2025 for all unrepresented exempt

employees.
o This group is unrepresented and consequently has no written MOU. As with

FMMG, special pay in the form of Retention Pay of 25% of the employee's

base salary was implemented for any employees with ten of more years of
continuous City service. Employees receiving Longevity Pay shall not be

eligible to receive this benefit.

Unrepresented Non-exempt Employees:
o This group mirrors Local 39 on most negotiated salaries and benefits.

o Salary ranges are the same as negotiated with Local 39, but range code on the

salary schedule is designated with an "'W'" rather than an "M".
o Salary ranges identical to those listed in Local 39 including a 3%o COLA was

given onTll/2022 for this uffepresented group.

o Provide a 3o/o COLA effective 71112023 for all unrepresented non-exempt

employees.
o Provide a 3o/o COLA effective 7/112024 for all unrepresented non-exempt

employees.
o Special pay in the form of Recruitment and Retention Pay of 2.5o/o of the

employee's base salary was implemented for any employees with ten or more

years of continuous City service. Employees receiving Longevity Pay shall not

be eligible to receive Recruitment and Retention Pay'

o Deferred compensation2.So/o of employee's gross salary (employee match not

required).

Contract Employees
o Contract Employees received the following salary increases since 7lll202l:

. City Manager
o 7lIl202I amendment to employment agreement increased salary

5o/o to 5263,68I.25, no change to fringe benefits.
o 71112023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

l\Yo to $290,050 per year. The City Manager declined a salary

increase for FY 202212023 due to fiscal impact of emergency
health order. There was no change in the standard benefit
package of compensation paid in the form of fringe benefits.

' Chief of Police
o 7lIl202l amendment to employment agreement increased salary

2.5o/o to $228,192 per year, no change to fringe benefits'

o 11112022 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

8.65% to $247,93 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

o 71112023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

6.0oh to $262,807 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

5 Page 741

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



t

I

Fire Chief:
o 101812020 hired per employment agreement at annual salary of

5222,626 per year, 6.5%o defened comp contribution to a 457

plan, $100 per month tech allowance, $850 per year uniform
allowance, 80 hours administrative leave per year.

o 7lll202l amendment to employment agreement increased salary

2.5oh to $228,192 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

o 71112023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

6.00/o to $262,807 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

City Attorney:
o 7lLl202l amendment to employment agreement increased salary

2.5o/o to 5224,884 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

o 71112022 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

8.65% to 244,336 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

o 71112023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

7 .5Yo to 5262,66I per year, no change to fringe benefits.

Human Resources Director:
o llll5l202l hired as Human Resources Manager per

employment agreement at annual salary of $111,260 per year,

4.5%io defened comp contribution to a 457 plan, $100 per month

tech allowance, 40 hours administrative leave per yea.r.

o l2l202l amendment to employment agreement increases

administrative hours to 80 per year.

o 911612022 promoted from Human Resources Manager to Human

Resources Director with a 34.82% increase in pay to $150,000.
Benefits include $300 per month auto allowance, increase to

6.5oh defened comp contribution to a 457 plan, continuation of
tech allowance and administrative leave hours do not change.

o 71112023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

7 .5o/o to $ 1 61 ,25 0 per year, no change to benefits.
Director of Community Development:

o 71112021 renewed employment agreement as Community
Development Department Director increased salary 2.5o/o to

$186,913 per year, no change to benefits.
o 71112022 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

6.60% to $198,768 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

o 71112023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

6oh to 5210,694 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

Director of Environmental and Water Resources:

o 7 lllz}2lrenewed employment agreement increased salary 2.5Yo

to $ 183,79 4 per year, no change to benefits'
o 71112022 amendmentto employment agreement increased salary

8.65% to $199,692 per year, no change to fringe benefits'

o 7 lIl2023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

7 .5o/o to $214,669 per year, no change to fringe benefits'

I

6Page 742

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



I

I

Director of Public Works:
o l0ll8l202l hired per employment agreement at annual salary of

$174,300 per year, 6.5%o deferred comp contribution to a 457

plan, $100 per month tech allowance, $300 per month car

allowance, 80 hours administrative leave per year.

o 1011812022 amendment to employment agreement increased

salary 4o/o to 5I8I,272 per year, no change to fringe benefits.
o 71112023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

6Yo to $192j48 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

Assistant City Attorney :

o 7lIl202I amendment to employment agreement increased salary

ZSYoto $172,302.50 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

o 71112022 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

10.7% to $190,739 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

o 71112023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

6%o to 5202,183 per year, no change to fringe benefits.

Director of Parks and Recreation:
o 41512023 hired per employment agreement at annual salary of

$179,000, 6.5Yo defened comp contribution to a 457 plan, $100
per month tech allowance, $300 per month auto allowance, 80

hours administrative leave per year.

Director of Finance:
o 7lIl202l amendment to employment agreement increased salary

2.5oh to $176,300 per year, no change to fringe benefits.
o 71T12022 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

I0.7% to $195,165 per year, no change to benefits.
o 71112023 renewed employment agreement increased salary 7 .5%:o

to $209,802 per year, no changes to benefits.
City Clerk:

o 7lll202l amendment to employment agreement increased salary

2.5Yoto $135,608 per year, no changes to benefits.
o 71112022 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

15.04% to $156,000 per year, no changes to benefits.
o 71112023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

7o/oto $166,920, no changes to benefits.
Communications Director:

o 7lIl202l amendmentto employment agreement increased salary

2.5o/o to 8132,049 per year per year? no changes to benefits.
o I1112022 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

15.ll% to $152,000 per year, no changes to benefits.
o 71112023 renewed employment agreement increased saIary 7 .5oh

to $163,400 per year, no changes to benefits.
Library Director:

o 912612022 hired per employment agreement at annual salary of
$120,000, 6.5%o deferred comp contribution to a 457 plan, $100

7

T

Page 743

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



per month tech allowance, $300 per month car allowance, 80

hours administrative leave per year.

o 7 ll12023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

60/o to $127,200 per year, no changes to benefits.

Legal Analyst:
o T lIl202l amendment to employment agreement increased salary

I.09% to $73,000 per year, no changes to benefits.

o 71112022 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

7.62% to $78,566 per year, no changes to benefits.

o 71112023 renewed employment agreement increased salary 6%:o

to $83,280 per year, no changes to benefits.

Legal Secretary:
o 7lll202l amendment to employment agreement increased salary

3.93% to $74,019 per year, no changes to benefits.

o 7 lll2}2zamendmentto employment agreement increased salary

7.63%to $79,664 per year, no changes to benefits.

o 71112023 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

60/o to $84,444 per year, no changes to benefits.

Administration Support Specialist :

o 7 lI 12021 amendment to employment agreement increased salary

2.50% to $71,750 per year, no changes to benefits'

o 7 lllz}2zamendmentto employment agreement increased salary

7 .63% to 577 ,22I per year, no changes to benefits.

o 71112023 renewed employment agreement increased salary 6%6

to $81,854 per year, no changes to benefits.

F'INAN ,IMPACT
There is no financial impact from the adoption of this Resolution as this action will not change

any employee salary or any salary range.

ATTACHMENTS
1. R.r"l"tion No. 11253 - A Resolution to Approve and Adopt a City-wide Pay Schedule

as required by the California Public Employee's Retirement System (CaIPERS).

2. City of Folsom Position Control Listing and Salary Schedule as of July 1,2024

Submitted,

Allison Garcia
Human Resources Director

8Page 744

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



Attachment l"

RESOLUTION NO. II253 - A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND ADOPT A CITY-
WIDE PAY SCHEDULE AS REQUIRED BY THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC

EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (CALPERS)

Page 745

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



RESOLUTION NO. II253

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND ADOPT A CITY-WIDE PAY SCHEDULE AS

REQUIRED BY THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
(CaIPERS)

WHEREAS, the California Public Employees' Retirement System requires, by regulation,

that the City Council approve and adopt a pay schedule for every employee position;

WHEREAS, such pay schedule may be satisfied by listing on the employer's internet

website;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF FOLSOM, that the City Council of the City of Folsom approves and adopts the Salary

Schedule effective 71112024, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Salary Schedule shall be posted on the City internet

website, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such schedule shall be retained and available for
public inspection for not less than five years.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 27th day of August 2024, by the following roll-call
vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Michael D. Kozlowski, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resotution No. '1 1253
Page 1 of 1 Page 746

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



Attachment 2

CITY OF FOLSOM POSITION CONTROL LISTING AND SALARY SCHEDULE
AS OF JULY 1,2024

Page 747

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM
POSITION CONTROL LISTII'IG

SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JUI-Y 1. 2024

Page 748

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOI-SOM

POSITION COI{TROL USTING
SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 1. 2024

Page 749

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM
POSTTION COiITROL USTING

SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 1, 2024

Page 750

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM
POSITIOil CONTROL USTING

SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF IULY 1, 2024

Page 751

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM

FOSITION COiITROL USTING
SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 1, 2024

Page 752

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM
POSrrIOil COITITROL LISfl l{G

SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 1, 2024

Page 753

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM

POSTTIOiI CONTROL LISTII{G
SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 1, 2024

Page 754

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM
POSTTION CONTROL LISTING

SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 1, 2024

Page 755

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM

POSTTION COI{TROL LISTING
SALARY SCI|EDULE AS OF JULY 1, 2024

Page 756

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM
POSTTION CONTR.OL LISTING

SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 1, 2024

Page 757

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOU
posrlloil coitrRol usrrNc

SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 
', 

2024

Page 758

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM

POSITIOil CONTROL USTING
SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 1, 2024

Page 759

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CTTY OF FOLSOM

POSITIOil CONTROL USTING
SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY + 2024

Page 760

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM

POSITION CONTROL USTII{G
SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 11 2024

Page 761

08/27/2024 Item No.18.



CITY OF FOLSOM

POSrIIOil COI{TROL USTrt{G
SALARY SCHEDULE AS OF JULY 1, 2024

Page 762

08/27/2024 Item No.18.


	Top
	08/27/2024 Item No.1.	Approval of July 23, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
	08-27-2024 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes from 07-23-2024

	08/27/2024 Item No.2.	Approval of August 8, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes
	08-27-2024 City Council Special Meeting Minutes from 08-08-2024

	08/27/2024 Item No.3.	Ordinance No. 1347 – An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Adopting Prima Facie Speed Limits on Folsom Lake Crossing, White Rock Road, and Savannah Parkway (Second Reading and Adoption)
	08-27-2024 Staff Report ORD 1347- Adopting Prima Facie Speed Limits (Second Reading and Adoption)

	08/27/2024 Item No.4.	Resolution No. 11238 – A Resolution Electing the Population and Inflation Factors and Establishing the Fiscal Year 2024-25 Appropriations Limit
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11238- Electing Population and Inflation Factors FY24-25

	08/27/2024 Item No.5.	Resolution No. 11239 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Purchase Agreement with Golden State Fire Apparatus Inc. for One Pierce Velocity PUC Type 1 Fire Engine
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11239- Purchase Agreement for a Type 1 Fire Engine

	08/27/2024 Item No.6.	Resolution No. 11240 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 22-007) with PSOMAS for Additional Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project (Project WW1404) and Appropriation of Funds
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11240- Agreement for the Natoma Alley Rehab Project Amendment No. 1

	08/27/2024 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 11241 - A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Accept a Cannabis Tax Grant in the Amount of $83,029.81 from the California Highway Patrol and Appropriation of Funds
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11241- Police Department to Accept a Cannabis Tax Grant

	08/27/2024 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 11242 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 24-006) with HydroScience Engineers, Inc. for Additional Design and Engineering Services During Construction for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project (Project WA2402)
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11242- HydroScience Tower Tank Rehab Project Amendment No. 1

	08/27/2024 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 11243 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project (Project WA2402)
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11243- Agreement with West Yost Tower Tank Rehab Project

	08/27/2024 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 11244 – A Resolution of the Folsom City Council Supporting California Proposition 36 "Increase Drug and Theft Penalties and Reduce Homelessness"
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11244- Supporting California Prop 36

	08/27/2024 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 11245 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Pape Machinery, Inc. for the Purchase of a 12 Yard Vacuum/Sewer Cleaning Truck and Appropriation of Funds
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11245- Agreement for a Purchase of a 12 Yard Sewer Truck

	08/27/2024 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 11246 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Euro Style Management for the Construction of the Tower Tank Rehabilitation Project (Project PW2402) and Appropriation of Funds
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11246- Agreement with Euro Style Management Tower Tank Rehab Project

	08/27/2024 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 11248 – A Resolution to Reject all Bids for the Pavement Repair and Resurfacing Project FY 24-25, Project No. 8017
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11248- Reject all Bids Pavement Repair and Resurfacing Project

	08/27/2024 Item No.14.	Resolution No. 11249 – A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing the City Manager or City Manager's Designee to Execute Agreements with California Department of Transportation for the Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program for a Sustainable Transit Connections to Health Services Planning and Feasibility Study and Appropriation of Funds
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11249- Agreements with Caltrans for Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant

	08/27/2024 Item No.15.	Resolution No. 11254 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Habitat for Humanity of Greater Sacramento for the Project Located at the Address Formerly Listed as 300 Persifer for the Purpose of Developing Affordable Housing
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11254- Agreement with Habitat for Humanity 300 Persifer

	08/27/2024 Item No.16.	Resolution No. 11255 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2B Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2B Subdivision
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11255- Agreement and to Accept Offers of Dedication for Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Phase 2B Subdivision

	08/27/2024 Item No.17.	City of Folsom 2035 General Plan Amendments for Increased Residential Capacity Project and Related Actions
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11250, 11251, 11252- 2035 General Plan Amendments

	08/27/2024 Item No.18.	Resolution No. 11253 - A Resolution to Approve and Adopt A City-Wide Pay Schedule as Required by the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS)
	08-27-2024 Staff Report RES 11253- Approve and Adopt City-Wide Pay Schedule

	Bottom



